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Email #1

From: jien e |

Sent: Suturday, October 30, 2010 4,49 PM (GMT)
Tu: Sitver, Jonathun' -GG Joc gov
Subjeciz RE; Strategy Question

Wiarking away but it 1s hard to argue thal 50% for totel subsidy which they are headed for Is not
reasanable, especially with a decision maker who has no clug: Even if you add 5% for RPS to evary
Iransaction, it lets everylhing through axcapt for BrightSource, US Geotharmal, Abengoa and First
Wind. On that criteria, even Shephard's Flat and Baldwin get through, 50% simply is riot &n issue for
us if it was the only eritaria, The problem is the overlapping crileria which effectively tako so many of
aur transactons oul

Jim

James C, McCraa
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Wilton, CT 0BA97
Frone. (203
Fex; {203)

s
From: Siver, Jonathan [ o [N o .00s.00v)
;

Sent: Saturday, October 30, 2010 12
Tz ‘fimmcere Fﬁ

Subject: Re! Strategy Cuestion

i Lhis way.
t1his done

i3 dona wil e 5
e add commentary and adc

= Ak bo work

Lowhat P

" ad. | don't porsonally beliove that, sfier this, (hey will lum down fon
ke ot financing)

Again, worsl case, we're back to v
trecked daals elther (Excapt mayk

Jonrathan Sikver

Expcutiva Director

Loaan Pograms

.5, Department of Energy

1o ey

on ug al tha POTU
te does not have o
w0 used by ol

lillle gl of fast 1
crap. Further, by le
creans, we giva thase views cradibility

he pracass thal 1s be
vienws m the fast trecki




us for non fast racked transactions. By designing the fast rack process and havi
POTUS level (which is an absolute wasta { & Bvery elemer
ambeddad like the 55% recovery rafe which alse was imposed by POTUS

it approvad at
't and it bacomes

| Ihink that the time has coma, given how poorly this process s going, to step back from all of this and
to take a deep breath

Phona

Fax



Email #2
James C MoCrea _
Monday, March 1, 2000 600 PM (GMT)
'‘Schmitzer, David' _ '"Roger MeDaniel'

, 'Don Bennett' [INNENGGEEEEE . i, Dong!

Subject: RE: Eagle Rock Project
Atiach: Firsteall mid

By thounghis on this ane mest elogquently expressed in music. Enjoy,

A i ASSOCIATES LLE

-==Citpimid Mestage---
Imnl Scluniteer, IJWU_
Serd- Moncdoy, March [
T “Jamnes O BcUnz’; Hoper I‘\- ool e I' e Benmel”, koo, e
Saibs) le Rock Project

o gaeems on Fndi
2R b
IS

Jonahan just said a1 our stall meeng that, epposice the message recerved on Thursday, AREVA 1s now
CRIY i Mareh (e

il s Wi

swiald Tk b by 1

5 Dl ol vy iing i ilicid s
like the updmsad meview of the off- revigw the
o0 question asap, AREWA i st 11 e 15 N
explaation i o on Fricy L\.}IIA.|I|JLI.1I|L|I they believe thewe v oo pnpuct on the 1||||nu|u.n| |In\|n.\.lulul.. i the Credn
ihiinke i imakes scise for cvervons 10 lake o v and revicw where they are on updating the Credit Paper. Credit Com
presentalion, credil subsicy (work invilve Ien we meet Tirst ingeller s o k& s ol of this week™) then will)
AREVA (cnsly next woek™, T Hming of the mestings will ebviously depend on evenang nalnbsiliy

Doavial

Dhavid Sclumiteer

Direeter, Loun Origimition
Loin Ci e Prognun

LS, Th nent OF Energy

II\' HmIchl-quch \hnm s

e by H 5

JWN_00079886



Silver, Jonathan
Friday, June 25, 2010 12:42 PM (GMT)
James € MeCrea' [ [ NG

Subject: RE: Meeting Schedule - Treasury and Policy Issue Discussions

Emaill #3

You better let him kndw that the WH wants to mave Abound farward. Palicy will have to wait unless they have
a specific policy problem with abound.

Janathan Silver

Exacutive Direclor

Loan Programsa

US Department of Energy )
1000 Independence Avenue, S

From: James C HCCM&F

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 1: il

To: Siver, Jonathan

Subject: FW: Meeting Schedule -- Treasury and Policy Issue Discussions

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATESLLC

From: McCrea, Jim

Sent: Thursday June 24, 2010 7:26 PM
To: Jimmcoraa

Subject: FW: Meeting Schedule

From. lan, Samusls

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 72525 PM

To: McCres, Jim

Ce: Frantz, David. Gary. Burnes || | | | N 7
S <7 osto: S

Subject: RE: Meeting Schedule

Auter forwarded by a Rule

lim - )

Thank you for the email. I'd propose the following:

1. Scheduling the Abound briefing at a time and place that is convenient for Paula and
Gary.




2. For the first 28 minutes of that briefing, have you provide an introduction and briefly
walk through the following guldelincs that were provided in regards to:
A, inds
b. Those that were laid out on the second page of the tax eguity guidelines provided
to the MEC working group
1. Dlscuss policy review process golng foerward. including laying out a timeline (that
includes discussions next week)

I would note that we view the discussion of owtstanding policy issues, outside of the
transaction review process, as a Key part of our consultative role, Accordingly, we sust
engage in a discusslon en these important 1ssues in the pear term, and look forward to dolng
50,

Additionally, we are locking forward to receiving the one-pagers and the desceiprion of the
USG warrants,

Let me know if you have any questions or comments.

Thanks,
Ian

SENSITIVE ! PRE-DECISICNAL

lan Samusals

coweOriginal Message-----
From: McCrea, 1im [mailto:Xim.McCreaiHg.Doc. Gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2818 5:34 PM
Ta: Samuels, Ian
Cc: Frantz, Dawvid
Subject: Meoting Schedule

Ian --

In light of the transaction pressure under which we are all now operating as we discussed in
the call, Dave and I were thinklng that it might make sense to do an Abound beiefing tomorrow
afternoon and move the guldeline discussion to next week, Would Treasuey/FFB be available

for an Abound discussion any time from 1:38 on tomorrow?

Given the sensitivities, 1 am just sending this to you.

Iim

James C. MeCrea
Sendor Credit Advisor
Loan Prograss

1.5, Dci-arttont of Encrgy



James C MoCre: IR Email #4

Thursday, September @, 2000 118 AM (GMT)
hoakieyi: I

Subject: Shepherds Flat

Could not get Doug and Dave to agree to go to OMB tomorrow without Roger and Lew Robertson
since they ware only available by phone. | old them that if we tried to push OMB to deliver to suppart
a CRB, this unwillingness would be thrown back at us. Still could not budge them. Mo real sense of
urgency. Pratty amazing. Jonathan was a bit unhappy that we did not go on Thurs but understands
axactly why,

Pressure is on real heavy on SF due to interast from VP
Also, remind me to tell you about Treasury when we lalk. Changes over there that are halpful,

Jim

James C. MeCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JN_00067515



Email #5

From: John Weolard

Sant: Tuesday, May 24, 2011 2:56 P
Tor e
Subject: Fw

From: Juhin, Bryson

To: John Woolard,

Ce: Al Haubernstock

Sent: Mon May 23 22:01:17 2011

Subject: Re:

ks Jeha

We will send this au-sdth whstever odits | moy mjike= 10M0rmow marming
Time cheairty 15 of 1he esence

lalu

Muddic, you may hive seen wy enrlier el 1 wall call you o vour coll phiene some time near 75 tor a linle earlicr) tomormns

Eohn Wonlrd"
R2001 (25 PM MAT
i Drvsam: Madedio Perers

Ce: "Arthur Hauberstock” I

Dear Maddie - please see email beiow from John Brysan to Bill Daley at the Whitehouse,  Arthur asd Jobn might have a
few minas comments, but Jehn will centact yeu with further Instructions on sending it out.  Thanks, John

Daar BIH = Cur campany, BSE, has bagun constructlon on the largest solar project In the world, a 100 MW project called
Ivanpah. The project is the recipient of a significant DOE loan guarantee of $1.6billion, and DOE has alreacy funded
Sa0tmdllion of the flagship project.

This project is now at signiticant risk due to delays in permitting at the Department of Interior. What appears to have
hapoened ks that at LUSFWS there has been a delay past the cammitted date fod the release of the Blological Splalen

The committed date was May 247 and any delay past that date puts the project at significant ris<. This project has baen
veery high profile tor the administration, Fresident Obama highlighted it in his weskly address, Sec Salazar attended and
spoke at the groundbreaking, and DOE has already spent 2400milllon.  As this project crosses acreds quite a few
departments in the administration that are not wel| coordinated, could you please contact Secretary Salazar directly and
let him knaw that It s imperative that we get this Diological Oplnlon out this week, or a high profile praject that |s at the
cernter of te administiztions cleantech agenda with owver 1000 green, uiion jobs will likely fad.

Hest Regards, Johe Bayson



Email §&

Froine johin biryson 'soeleis

Senl: Wed May 1 15035 DT

To: ot woetard* -
Subjiect: Re: Follow up

Terrific?! Mice work,
I the comp emtee poing ahead tomorrnw maming? Y ou indicated an Mon, it might be deferred

I ean be ready either way,

----- Cingenal Message

From: "lohn Woalard™

Sene: 05252011 1030 AN MET
Ta: fohn Bryson

Subject: RE: Follow up

John - We are making good progress in DO, Whitchouse docs seem to be very
focused on thiy issue, in fict it is being e through the office of

political alTars as well as VP Bidens - so we are stanting to get them

focused on the massive palitical risk = o helps that Bloombere called

Ivanpah "Chhama®s energy project” so it does hive their attention, Sull @

work in progress. JW

memmelrigtinti] Mussipegsmea-
Fronm; Juhn Bryvson
sent: Wednesday, M
Ta: John Woanland
Sulsject: Follsw up

25,2011 510 AM

Juhin,

My re able to prowide the help yesterday. | know

that finding o poth o proempt and positive seton on the biology resolution
15 criticalbly
Fls let me know if there is anything else [ eould doto be helpiul

I lurve juest had breakiast heee with a Calswers person, Malmoud, whao
is 41 believer in Brightsource, He had called me And we had spoken twa
times proviously

I hope vou are finding a positive bath through the Dept of

Inserior

Tohin



Email #7

Froine johin birvson 'scelcis

Senl: Sun Jun |2 2000 2040058 P17

lTo:

Subject:

Woni 1l mews. Congrats to all on this cutcome, [t wasn't easy, | know,

From: "Dan Judge"”
Sent: (671272001 63 P BMST

Lo: John Bry v S 701 Cioldman”

"MWichalas Brathwaiie™ _ Stephan Dolezalek”

Co: "Keely Wil I Jen
I e Fazioli-Khiad (Consultan®
I 17| Hageman”

Subjeet: BrightSounce Report - Tvinpah Developments and SEC Status

Crentlemen,

Apologies if vou have alvesdy heard this, but on Friday we received some very good vews at Ivanpah
The LS. Fish and Wildiite Serviee issued their reviged Biologieal Opimion (HO), prompring the Bureau
ol Land Mz ment o issue a new notice 0 procesd (NTP) allowing continued construction i
Ivanpah units 2 and 3, Anticipating this eutcome, our team and Bechiel were mobilized and are now
taking the mecessary steps o progress construction. Biclogists and
thragh the wecekend, and will continue into the week, buildin
allow additional work through the summer months,

sncing crews have been working

fonees and clearing wnoises in order o

the criti

As aresult of the new BOvand NTP, we expeect 1o maint:

I path schedule with no cha

It is possible that the new BO and NTP may cause the plaintiffs in the current litgation to file additional
papers, We believe that we are well-positioned and preparcd should any additional legal gctions oever
We will prowvide additional updates 1t there are

yosignificant develupments,

ment No, 29

In related news, we filed A ' ion statem on Form 5-1 with the SEC late
Wednesday night, addressing comments made by the SEC staff and meluding first quarter financials,
One of the Koy unresalved, open issues in our communications with the SEC stafT was the status of

e reg




permits o continue construction at Ivanpah. Wit the new BO and NTP, we expect to be able 1o
eliminate that issue in our next round of correspondenee,

Fhank vou for your continmed support.

Beat regards,

Dan



Email #8

From: James C MeC rea [ N NG

Seni: Saturday, Decembor 5 2009 334 AM (GMT)
To: ‘harhiar

Subject: Mt Week and Please Call

Puul =

Whal a day. Memo gol done and wenl upstairs, There is other significan) news rom here loday so we definitely
need 1o lalk over he waekend.

I am an an 8am flight down en Mon moming given everything that is going on, Roger is likely on the samea flight,
You can make a decision once we talk,

Tha follewing is text from an a-mail | sent Kelly this evening that | thought that you mighi want to think about given
the BrightSource events today
The situation may be volatite. | krew that Reld was having serous issues as | keep an eye on the political
situation nationally in spite of ganerally nat talking about it. | wasg daing my normal daily eheck an things
and not looking for Reid when | found the following posted foday:

Sanata Majority Loader is already facing an uphill elimb as he attempis forca healih care reform
through an rascible Senate in Washington. But 8 naw poll shows that fight could be nathing
compared to what he faces back hame in Nevada. In a new Masaon-Dixon poll of Nevada voters aut
foday, Reid has just 8 368% approval rating -- and is losing in 8 hypothetical matchup with both of the
lsading contendars for the Republican nomination.

It's not nesws that Reid is facing a fough realection battle, But the new poll today shows ha's made
wary |itlle prograss in regaining the trust of his constituants after weeks of trying

Thie August Mason-Dixon pol, outin August. shawed him with a 37% approval rating. In response to
numbers like thal, Reid launched what the Las Vegas Review-Joumnal called a "promotional
bombardment” featunng 1V ads and ather cutreach, That etforl appaars 1o have not done the job,

That may pul recent events in a different perspective, both in terms of how Reid will handie this as well as
how the WH might respend to him given the circumstances and thair respective agendas.

There may be larger considerations. However, if those truly come into play, thers may be an ability 1o mave
sevaral ransactions with political issuss simultaneously, allowing LGFO to finish the year with a tnfectal

Since this is not going into the DOE, and just to be clear, the franslation is: Reid may be desperate. WH may want
1o help. Shorl e consideralons may be mere important than lenges berm considerabons and what's a bilkon
anyhow? il has lo go down thal way anyhow, maybe AREWVA can be moved al the same bime allawing for a
Irifecta including Viogtle and allowing for a dramatic advancemeni of the cause of gelting on the baards

I ended up al the Embassy Suites again for Fri night. | am nedhbeound on the Sam Acela Salurday moming o
Stamfard. | am up tonight until about 11:30. Talk whenavar,

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JM_00123362



From: (eness, Chns '_E_i'Elq.Duc:.Gm":' Email #3
Tuesduy, May 4, 2000 10:38 PM (GMT)

Stlver, Jonathan _ﬁ:hq dowe gowve; Tabin, Daniel
_'e'e':|1r,| doe, gove Frantz, David -Eé'hq doe gov=,

Subject: RE;

Atiach: 81 Meeting with Senators Reid and RBingaman ré [ oan Programs doc; TGP
Overview ppx; NV and NM projects - Signel_Fulcrum_Molycorp doc, s Southwesl
Intertic Project-South ] doex, Reid Letter to President pdf, LES Letter to S1.pdf

Josmgatliin - Adtwclaod s 4 rough deadd of the Beid Moo and e comesponding documents. FrncSeCren leve laked over e ncime
bul by not yel seen seime of the coresponding docanems,

We will definitely need your pubdance for edis in cerfain arcas. Kate Elidch from Lag Affairs in OME wall be sitending sccording to
Jomodhan Levy,

This s due in s lnal version for 51 by 60 15mh PSTA- | Sam EST lomonom mofiig
Hes,
Chris Chiess:

Loan Programs

[ Exienes

—==(Inginnl Messaga---—

Fram: Silver, Jonailan

Sen Toesday, Moy (4, 2000 1,42 PM

T'o: Tobin, Dwmicl: Frange, Doy _
Ce Ohncas, Chie

Sabject

Thee mitg o Thessciy afcroon, ongivally scheduled weeks ngo as o mig witly e Majonty Leader and e Las turmed oo @ msch
bigzcr pifair. 1t pow inchudes Scoriany Cha, Poter Orseag, Scnafor Reid and Scnator Bimgaman

Cam e Tind ont b soy'oase edea: Tronn onh is golng
1oneed o bisloof wll tlee propects Ueat have eves applaed Do Meyuds and Sew Meseco md wilot ugpened 1o thom
latso need o cougle of pamgrphs on SWIE, nxdvcorp, Telerem and whvever ¢lse has begn an issue

| need spine i on bhow many progects we have funded or hanve on ERL s o perceirige o bolals, Resd s constanily lal ol home for ol
bramzng e federl dollars

lomathan Siver
Freauive Mhrecior
Laxan Progruns
L5, Depaniment of Energy

JWM_00230710



&

Meeting with Senator Reid and Senator Bingaman
Capitol Building 8-211
S:30 pm — &30 pm on Lhursday, May 6, 2010

Onll40dd 15

Mecting requested by Senste Majority Leader Harry Reid
Briefing prepared by Chiris Chiness h

EVENT

YWou will be meeting, at the request of Senator Reid's oflice, with Senator Reid, Senator
Bingaman, OMB Director Orszag and Jonathan Silver to discuss the Depastment of Energy Loan
Programs.

Press: Closed
CONTRIBL N

e The objective of this meeting will be to address the questions and concerns that
Senator Reid and Senater Bingaman have on whether or not the DOE Loan Programs
is [umetoning properly.

*  Your role will b to reinforce DOE's message that the Loan Programs s opeérating a1
a wood pace and that we anticipate a good number of deals to be approved in the
coming monthi

PROGRAM NOTES

*  Attendees:
Senator Reid
- Senator Bingaman
= Peter Orsiag
- domathan Silver
- Dam Utech
= Kate Eltrich = OMB Legislative AlTairs

*  Topics that YOUI can expect to address in this meeting including the following:

o An update for Senators Reid and Bingaman on the progress of the DOE Loan

Programs,
An explanation of the delay in responsivencss 1o Senater Rebd's letter to
President and YOU reganding the speed of the DOE Luan Prograrms last
September. This will be determined al vour pre-briel on Thursday,
An updale on eoordination between the Loan Programs and OMBR.

o A discussion of specific applications from Senator Reid’s and Senator
Bingaman's respective states including, but not limited to. Molyeorp (NV),
Fulerum (NV), and SWIP (NV),

o A discussion of g letter sent from LES to YOU regarding the additional loan
puarantee authority for front-end nuelear facilities.

laf2

Confidential JM_00230711



BEEETE R @

M N

LGP Application Data

Letter from Senator Keid
Maolycorp, Fulcrum, Signet Brief
SWIP Brief

LES letter

T

2of2

Confidential JM_00230712



'AII1703/1705 Applications
Applications Rejected
Applications Withdrawn
Applicationsin Part | & Part Il
Applications in Due Diligence
Projects with Conditional Commitment

Total Applications

All Nevada/New Mexico Applications
Apglications Rejected
Applications Withdrawn
Applications in Part 1 & Part il
Applications in Due Diligence
Projects with Conditional Commitment
Total Applications

Confidential

188

72
47

10

Parcentage

56%
6%
22%
14%
2%
100%

Percentage
B0%
10%
10%
20%
0%

100%

JM_00230713



: NRG Energy.
Fyod: Ing
NRG Enargy.
FYOR Inc.
Signat Sciar,
Fys “Inc -
Cwmal Nevadga
Fyioe Ine
Cumal hgvags
PG Ine:
COemat Mevada,
PO e
. Golar Reserve
Yo LLE
LS Power
Fioe Aspocistes. LP
Fulcrum

B Maxico
SunT owear

o Maxizo
SunT owar

Sunkachina

Jeisey Valley

MeGinness Hills

Cawrson Lika

Tonopah
Southwast
IFfarte Promst
(SWIRY

Project Siama

Solar Millenmasn The Amargosa

Py LLG

Confidential

Solar Fower

Soiar
£176.000 Ganaration

Solar
£180,000 Genaalion
5168 000 Manufachuring:
570,000 Geothermal
$107.000  Geothermal
564,000 Geothermal
5560,000 Ganeration
51124400 Transression
570,000 Biomass

Solar

51, 762.000 Generation

Concsmratad
Selar Pawar
Caoncantrated
Salur Power
Thin-film ricra-
crystalfing
shoon
Adwanigd
Geolnenma
AdvANcEd
Ganthermal
Advanced
Gaolhennal

émnam-umd

SmT&ﬂu

Banta Tansin

Helen
Perghing Counly
Landar County

Fallan

Solar Powar W

shorage

500 miles of
S00KY AL Line

Celiuicsic
Ethanal

Concentraling
Solar Pawer

Nru'i'iuu'nl'i

McCarran

Vaisy

MM

MM

L .

h

L LA

L

Eligitste, Wailing
on Pl Il

sovication

Rejuciad

Hegected
Fiepciad, Nan-
Iy abive

Re@ciad, Non-
Inncvative

Fejectad, Man-
Innoyalive

sail selection

Trovitedd §0 Due
Digernce

Resactad
Irvited 1o Cue

Ditgerice, kter
whndrew

JM_00230714



Fulerum - Fulerum Sierra Hml-unls LLE T P\H"} is {Iewlupmgn facility o pmducc 135 ||1|It|o||kun-
cellulosic ethanol from 90,000 tons per vear of municipal solid waste, The Sierra Project ('SP, is located in
McCarran, Nevada, The project was reviewed technically and financially and ultimately rejected. Applicant
cluimed foctual ervor and project was reviewed aguin by Golden. Golden’s apinion was unchanged.

Strengths

»  More conservative capital structure than most biofuel proposals (@ 60/40

& The project has executed two no-net cost feedstock agreements that will provide 1008 of the MSW
feedstock

o Coverage ratios appear adegquate using sponsor base case,

e The site has both interstate and rail access.

& High value altemmative products, such as methanol, propanol and butanal may be able to be produced
should the ethanol markel not support the fagility,

Wenknesses:

e The RW Bueck repart highlighted the need for additional pilot plant work to confirm design
parameter pricr to proceeding with detailed engingering

o The scale up of the project 15 estimated ot 200w 1, presenting a very large risk with a new
technology, especially with the limited operating hours of the pilot plant;

o Continuous process demonstration scale testing was only dome for 4-6 hours, much o shon for
assessing potential process operaling issues,

& Progect possesses an ethanol marketing agreement but this does not mitigate volume or prce nisk

e Loan tenor long at 20 vears (18 years post construetion) resulting in lower DSCRs should DOE decide
to reduce tenor.

Signet Solar - Sought $168MM loan guarantee to establish a manufacturing facility in Belen, Mew Mexico
{just south of Albuguerque) to mass produce PY modules based on amorphous S (a-80) thin-film technology
The project was initially accepted but later found to be deficient. A letter requesting additional info was
issued mid Awguost 20060 Signet responded, we reviewed the material and ultimately rejected the project in
mid January 2010,

Strengths
& Sponsor recently completed a 20 MW facility in Germany in a relatively short construction time
frame that is operating ns expected. Applied Materinls provided the manufacturing ling in Germany
and will also provide the New Mexico line
s CH2M Hill has been identified as the EPC confractor and Applied Materials will provide the
manufacturing line
s Substantial cconomic incentives in the form of tax credits, tax abatements and job training subsidics
appear 1o be available
Equity commitments in the amount of $35 million from company principals.
Llr'euknesses
o Manuficturing technology is not proprietary and is leensed from Applied Materinals suggesting low
barriers to entry and dependence upon AMAT for technology upgrades and equipment,
e Nooffke contracts, altheugh interested parties have provided non-binding letters of inlent or
memorandums of understanding regarding quantities and pricing,
e Pouity capitalization may need to he increased and should prohably he deploved 1o build most of the
first 6.5 MW of capacity
& Veracity of equity providers is not known withour further due diligence
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The progect proposes the redevelopment of a rare earth mineral deposit to develop metals and permanent
magnets that have a wide range of applications in clean energy technologies, A refurbished milling
eperation, new lechnology for cracking / solvent extraction processes, and metal/allov/magne production
facilities will permit the production of 20 tons of rare earth oxides per year

Sldlus

The apphicant submatted their Part | submission on 99909 and was sent a rggection letter on 121809, The
project did not pass the LGP's technical eligibility review since it did not qualify as a new or improved
technology

Issues
After receiving their rejection letter, Molyeorp submitted a rebuttal letter on 1/5/190 amd requested a debrief’
from the LGP in a separate lewer dated 2/18/00. The debrief was held on 3/3/10,

Tna I'ullow-up Tetter Trom the DOE LGP (dated 4300100 1w Mulyeorp DOE farther chari fed the reasons for
rejection, The following was communicated:

“Section 1703(b) of Title NVII lists tesr categories of projects that are eligible for a loan puarantee under that
section. We do not believe that & mining project qualifies under any of those categories While we recognize
that the first category ol “renewable energy systems” may include materials within the renewable energy
supply chain, we do not believe that it is broad enough to encompass mineral extraction processes

Moreover, our program has not been designed, and we do not believe thit it is well suited, to support such
petivities, However, as we have indicated to you, we are cpen 1o receiving a restructured application for a
manufacturing project dedicated to wind turbine magnet production or metal/metal wlloy production for use in
wind turhine magnets  OF course, any such application would have to satisfy our “innovativeness” eriteria
under Section 1703 as well as our due diligence, underwriting and other criteria
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Southwest Intertie Project [SWIP)
Phase 1: SWiP-South (Ely to Las Vegas)
(Non-public Information)

= Single circuit, overhead 500 kVAC transmission line capable of carrying 600 MW of power
o With Phase 2—from southern idaho to Ely (SWIP-North], and from Las Vegas to
Southern Califarnla Edison's grid [Soeuthern Nevada Intertie Project—5SNIP] the line will
carry 2,000 MW of power,

& Dwriers in the transmission line are L Power Assocates (/5%), and NY Energy’s Nevada Power
Company (23.75%) and Sierra Pacific Power Company (1.25%).

= SWIP-South will cost 5556 million and presently could receive a loan guarantee on debt of as
much as 5334 million (80% of the porticn of the line owned by LS Power, the only current
applicant).
o I the WY Energy companies combine their 25% share of the line with the current
applicant, lozn guarantees on SWIP-South could be on debt of as much as 5445 million
{80% of the entire line).

»  Status of key initiatives

o Qutside lawyers and IE were engapged last week to begin due diligence; financial advisors
have bieen in place since last year,

o Project scanomics have been reviewed and proposed structure financing structure is
being formulated.

o Adraft of the Transmission Use Agreement (between LS Power and NV Encegy affiliates
has been reviewed, But it is not finalized, This is the eritical document for the entire
project. Mo meaningful negotiation of terms can take place until it is, at the very least,
i neai-final form. LS Power anticipates reaching agreement with the MY Enssgy
affiliates on the TUA In May,

o We are pre-doading all we can in the process {e.g., drafting credit paper, reviewing NVE
crisdlit (s, 01C.), but mare peview 5 esiential, and we need to see the TUA before we
can advarce the term sheet.

= SWIPS s the only project from the transmission solicitation that i in Duee Diligence.

May 4, 2010
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MAJORITY LEADER

HARRY REID
HEVADA
Knited States Senate
WABHINGTON, DC 20610-7012
September 23, 2005
The President
The White House

Washington, D.C.
Deur Mr. President,

I am writing to convey my concerns about the slow pace of implementation of the
Department of Energy’s loan guarentce programs, These concerns are shared by many
Senators, renewable energy developers, and clean energy investors seross the country.

As you know, | was pleased to help appropriate an additional 56 billion for an expanded
loan goarantee program for the rapid deployment of renewable energy and electric power
transmission, as well as leading edge bioluel projects. Since passage ol the Recovery
Act, 52 billion of that original appropriation has been redirected to pay for the Consumers
Assistance to Recycle and Save Act (CARS). | look forward to working with you 1o
restore those funds so that the restored 82 billion can leverage more than $20 billion in
clean energy projects, jobs and economic activity.

Since the innovative loan guarantes program was first established in the 2005 Cnergy
Policy Act and the commercial program was erented in the Recovery Act, there appears
tcr have been a general and consistent reluctance on the part of the Office of Management
and Budget and to a lesser extent the Department of Treasury to expeditiously fulfill and
implement Congress' express intent and statutory direction in regard to these programs,
While [ applaud the remarkable work of OMB, Treasury and the Department of Encrgy
in moving forward quickly on the Recovery Act’s hattery and electrie vehicle
manufacturing grants, as well as the renewable energy grant program in lieu of tax
credits, the loan guarantee programs seem handicapped by an extreme aversion 1o risk.

I believe it iz very imporiant to ensure that projects for which the Federal government
pravide loan guarantees are the best possible investments, but theve is no such thing as 4
risk-free investment — public or private. Excessively complicated or unclearly justified
regulations and processes designed to ensure zero-risk to the Treasury from guaranteed
loans only ensures that billions of dollars appropriated sit idle rather than attracting
critically impartant private investment and growing tens of thousands of clean enerjry
Jobs, Renewable industry expens estimate that 18,000 MW of clean renewable energy
projects creating 100,000 construction jobs and 7,000 permanent jobs could be created in
the very near future if the commercial (section 1705) loan guaruntee program alone were
functioning at full capacity as Congress intended,
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Congress supports the loan guarsntee programs and will contiisee to fund them until there
is & berter substitute and investors are much more heavily focused on funding significant

clean energy development, Furthermore, Congress is unlikely to support using loan
guarantes funds again as an offset for other npcndlng.

1 hope that you can help clear away the obstacles impairing swift action an making

Federal guaranteed loans [or clean renewable energy projects. The people of Nevada and
many other states are impatiently waiting for the economic development and the jobs that
will come with full, effective and rapid implementation of the mnovative and commercial

lozn guarantce programs.
Thank you for vour attention to my concems.

Sincerely,

HARRY REID
Majority Leader

cc: The Honorable Timothy Geithner
Secretary of the Treasury

The Honorable Steven Chu
Secretary of Energy

The Honorable Poter Orszag
Director of the Office of Management
and Budgel

Confidential JM_00230722



Email #10

From: Tomes O MeCren

Seni: T'hursday, Octe L2003 50 AMIGMTY
To: Heimert, kimberly'

Subject: RE SWIP == FERLC Approvals

You sho

And we are in agreement as
thay wanl us i for

4im

s C. McCrea

MES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Helm
Sent
T: Jir £r
Subject: ke

Understane

From: James
To: He

Sent:
Subject:




From: Heimert, Kimberly [malltnm
Sant: Wednesday, Oclober 13, y
To: ‘immcren (NN ‘s TN '=vvartuie YN, ‘s>shviman CHN; Stamos,

Jahn
Subjact: Re: SWIP — FERC Approvals

As a practcal matler, we couki mobobly change the torm shaat to make 1 a CP 1o CHGING, Howedr, | 30T think thal s o
wise decaaon from a policy perspgective. Thers will be deals in the fure that will or will not be able 10 be do
basis of this issus

5e odl Lhe

| thirik the other quesions aré secandary to the primary policy issua. And the fact that there 15 NOQ addilio
make i 8 CF 1@ lunding rather than closing.

il sk Lo us 1o

1w v s up o0 This deal, @ will make (L very hard Lo maintain § on other deals. This is probably THE most impanai
CP o lhe "fip" structure

Happy to Lak in tho maming.

Himbarty
To: REI‘IF.:F Sas ulle Stewast _ Helmert, Kimberky; 'Steve
Shulman' - Stamps, Jahn

Sent: Wed Oct 13 22:25:26 2000
Subject: SWIP - FERC Approvals

I am warking en some stuff for Jonathan in respanse to a call he raceived from Alex Mas of OMB
The issue seams to be that OMB wanls FERC approvals to be a CP of closing rather than funding
aven If they have 1o be & waived. 50, | went lo the term sheel and the credil paper 1o understand the
isstie. The term sheet clearly makes FERC approval & CP of first funding [10(f)(i)). Howsver, the
Credit Paper, In numercus pleces (pages B 12, 49) makes it clear that FERC approval is a CP 1o
closing and in one place (page 5) lists it as a CP lo advances

The presaniation Is not ¢

xar on tha tople enly indicating that there will be FERC approval

Exactly whal FERC approvals are required?

When are they raquirad? As a CP to closing or to funding?

How cartain are we that in this case, closing and funding will anly bae days apart?
- o

b IS lkely corract and the cradil paper lilkely incorrect.  Accardingly,
gaing to have 1o issue a correction/clarification. In doing so, we nesd o explain the FERC appe
when thay ara expeclad, what CP they will satisfy, and if it is 8 CP of funding, wa will nesd o

icutate why we expect closing and funding to cceur close together and the basis for that view

ady an Thurs, for issuance lo GMB, Tremsury, Bn
dress it st the Treasury brigfing without d

elling upon it







MuCrea, Jim -.E_EJE L) Do Gowe Email #11

Seml: Thursday, September 2, 2000 535 PM (GMT)
To:
Subject: FW: Shepherds Fla

From: Sahver, Jonatlsn
Sent Thursday, Septensber 02 20010 123528 P

Shepherds Flm
Ao Fsrwarded by o Bule

Whar does tids setunlly monn? Ane we reody o close ! The segretnry will sign the loan tomemow ifiemoon, We need (o do thi so that
Frhd e snmonence in MNevadn on Monda

Are we good o po?

Frasar just coome by boosay ol was o0 Steopes (o whogever) ond ready i sl Pe oot sare Dondersimsd who is sending whot fo whom
Can you el mc

Joiwsthan Silver

Excculive LMeC

Loan Programs
. D

-'"'(.'Inl_'.l
From: Met i

Serd: Thursdy, Sepeeanber 02, 2010 1015 PM

Tas, Sebver, Jorgnleny, Hyrdbie, Brauslon, Oliess, Chns
Sabypect; Shephends Flu

1] essa -

Shepherds Fla has boen eransmingd 1w OMB. 1an: staning ransminal 1o Treasuny. Inboth cases. Tam regsesiing i e 1o bricl them
15 000 I5 possible

Jim
Jom M Cren

Senior Credit Advisor
Loan Progsaims

JN_00187108



THE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Office of Public Affairs
_——
Mews Media Contact: For Immediate Release:
(202) 586-4940 Tuesday, September 7, 2010

Department of Energy Issues Loan Guarantee Supported by

Recovery Act for Nevada Geothermal Project
First Deal ta Cloge Under DOE s Financial Institution Partership Program

Washington D.C. — Energy Secretary Steven Chu today announced a partial guarantee for a
598.5 million loan to the 49.5 megawatt Blue Mountain geothermal project in Humboldt County
in northwestern Nevada, The loan guarantee is being issued to John Hancock Financial Services
to support a loan to a subsidiary of the Nevada Geothermal Power Company.

“Our support for the Blue Mountain project i part of the Admimistration’s commitment 1o
reducing carbon emissions while creating clean energy jobs,” said Secretary Chu,

“Thanks to the leadership of Senator Reid and others in the Nevada delegation, Nevada
continues to be a leader when it comes to generating clean, renewable sources of energy,” said
the Secretary,

“As | led passage of the stimulus bill, [ worked to include the loan guarantee program to help
finance clean energy projecis like Blue Mountain geothermal that will put Mevadans back to
work and bring us closer to energy independence,” said Nevada Senator Harry Reid. “Secretary
Chu has been to Nevada many times and 1 thank him for recognizing the Silver State as a leader
in developing these clean energy resources.”

The Blue Mountain project consists of a geothermal well field and fluid collection and injection
systems that enable energy to be extracted from reck and fluid below the Earth's surface, and a
power plant that converts geothermal energy into electricity. The energy produced by the power
plant is free of greenhouse gas emissions and other air pollutants, The project has a 30-year
power purchase agreement to sell electricity and renewable energy credits to the Nevada Power
Company.

The loan guarantee was issued under the Financial Institution Partnership Program (FIPP), &
Departinent of Energy program supporled by the American Recovery and Reinvestment Acl.
FIPP is designed to expedite the loan guarantee process for renewable energy generation projects
that use commercial technologies and to expand credit capacity for financing of U8, renewable

ameroe wenachs - Taoa BTIPR - -Basnctan - TR nenarades o martinl auaesrndess e am: e 80 reeesnt ol o
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Fradell, Monigue [ NN, ) o Email #12

Waednesday, March 23, 2001 954 PM (GMT)
jimmeerea IEEG—_ D

Subject: Re: Tonopah credit issues

I untderstand
1 woulda®t want 1o proceed i you wede nol condodtable bul | would hope we can nd anolher way o gel you there

Today I'm out of |deas

From: jim McCrea I
To: Fridell, Monigue

Sant: Wed Mar 23 17:94:47 2011

Subject: RE: Tonopah creddt issues

Manigue —
Thea other thing on which | need to be clear is that as a cantracior and not a Fed, | don't get to make
decisions but rather | only get to make recommendations to the Feds. | expect that there will be a

discussion and there is no cerntainty that my recommendation will prevail,

Jim

James C, McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATESLLC

From: Fridell, Monkgue

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 5:36 PM
To: "fim MeCrea'

Subject: RE: Tonopah credit issues

K

From: jim Mciream
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 5:35 PM

To: Fridefd, Monkgue

Subject: RE: Tonopah credit issues

Monigue -

Actually, al & time like this, it is imperative that | send this note fo the senior Federal team with my
recammendation. My recommendation /s to kil the transaction

Jim

James C, MceCrea
JAMES McCREMA & ASSOCIATES LLC
|
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From: Fridell, Mnmquim
Sent: Wednesday, Ma B 2

To: 'jim McCrea'

Subject: RE; Tonopah cradit issues

Jim, 1 knaw you feel strongly about this, but | don't see the need to copy people who are not even involved in this
transaction. Susan, Dong and Owen have not been involved in our discussions on the EPC subject, and frankly it is really
up Lo you, John and Alek, not those three at this point,

We have been told yesterday and today that the keepwell is not geing to be possible. 5o the bottem line is compromise
or kill the deal, and that is really your and Jenathan's call. Personally | would hope we can find some middle ground.

WManique

Fram: jim McCrea

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 5:11 PM

To: Silver, Jonathan; Barwell, Owen; Frantz, David; Richardson, Susan

Ce: Fricell, Manique; Repetti, Ted; Alok Mathur; jravssculycapital.com; "Brian Oakley'; Kim, Dong; "Patrck Thomas'
Subject: RE: Tonopah credit issues

Jonathan at al.

As Alok notes below, the applicant 1s not accepting our request for a keep well relating fo the
guaranics which s not the ultimate parermt, Excerpted from bslow, what we asked for is

The parent, Grupe ACS. shall provide a "keap well agreement” that basically provides for the
following: (a) Grupo ACS recognizes the guarantee being provided by Industrial Services
division for the obligations of CUSA, (b) Grupo ACS agrees not to take any actions that could
detericrate the credit of the Industrial Services division; and (¢) Grupo ACS shall undertake all
actions within its power to ensure that the net worth of the Industrial Services division does not
dateriorate from its present position until the preject has achisved the Continuous Performance
Test for the Tonopah solar project in the US.

We believe thal the ask on the keep well is reasonable since without the keep well on these terms,
the EPC contractor parent could take actions that seversly weaken or destroy the cradit upen which
the transaction would be based rendenng the credil analysis meaningless  The EPC confractor has
a very heavy exposure on this transaction and Credit's strong recommendation has atways been an
LOC securing the EPC contractor's obligations. However, Solar Reserve has offered an intermediate
credit rather than an LOC. Based on review of that credit by the Credit team, we are willing to
recommend acceptance of thal credil (ACS Servicios Communicaciones y Energia 5 L) bul only with
a keep well as oullined above, In the absence of a keep well, Credil cannol evaluale the credil and
accordingly, would strongly recommend against accepting that credit and equally strongly
recommand requinng an LOC 1o suppart the significant obligations of the EPC contractor

While the mechanism for distnbution of the 1603 grant procesds prior to full complation of the projact
remains to be negotiated upon development of an appropriate test (Issue #2 below), we are
extramely concarnad about the related party issuss on this transaction (1ssue #3 balow) Solar
Resarve has a contract related to the project construction for up to $430MM plus on-going Q&M
cbligations. Credit remains exiremely concerned about the difficullies in determining whether, in this

JM_00282717



case, the Solar reserve contractual arrangements approximate an arm's length and reasonable
fransaction

Alok, Johnand | are available if there are gquestions,

Jim

James C McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Alok Mathur

Sant: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 4:51 PM
To: Jim McCrea

Cc: John Ravis; Brian Qakdey

Subject: Re: Tonopah credit [sswes

Hi Jim

John and 1 need 1o give you a quick 'heads up”. This is where we stand after a couple of rounds with Michael
Whalen of SR

I, Omnthe EPC goarantor issue, we made absolutely ne progress. SR and their lawyers claim that our requess
tor a "keep well” from the parent is not justified, nat market, and simply not deliverable. We have stated
that we cannot gccept the EPC guarantor without the “keep well™  So, there is a standoft. They have told
us that they will appeal to Jonuthan (and, | suspect, Harry Reid), so you need 1o be prepared for that

2. On the distribution of the cash grant and dividends during the CPM period, we told them that our
techmical team and the IE are looking ai the issue (o see il (hese can be released by passing a new lest. SR
wanis 1o see if Ihq.' can get the entire cash grant released after the test, but are fexible with rnglll'd wa
deferral of dividends

3 Onthe related panty issue, they do not aceept a different structure but will agree to full disclosure on
costs, profits, ete, They will also look at any reps required by DOE

We hive decided not to relense the draft Term Sheet, pending o satisfactory resolution to item 1 above

Wou can call John or me, if you have a question or need more details of the interaction (which went on for
several hours, in aggregate)

Best regards,

Alok

On Tue, Mar 22, 2001 at 140 PM, Alok Mathor I
Couple of typa's. See comrections in bold

On Tue, Mar 22, 2001wt 133 PM, Alok Mather IR ot

Hi Brian:

John and | are facing 3 issues on the Tonopah solar projeet, for which wo need a decision frem Credit (prior o
releasing a condilional Term Sheat). Here are the issues and the backaround:

JM_00282718



Issue #1: EPC Credit.

The Project will be built under 2 fixed-price, tum-key EPC contract from Cobesa €8P USA (CUSA), a U S-based
subsidiary of Cobea Themmosolar 5.L. which builds thermosolar projecis worldwide and &5 wholiy-owned by Cobra
Instalaciones y Serviclas SA [CI5), which is respons|ble 100 industial constniction worldwide, The CUSA unll is Delrg
esiablished to construct CEP projects inthe US and Tonopah will be s first US project

CIS has @aonshe experence in ihe construction ond eperalion of CEP plants and 1L s a wholly-owned subsidlary of
Cobra Gestion de [nfrastiucluias 54 (CG0. CGL n um, is (he lages! operaling company within ACS Servicios
Communicacicnes y Enengia S.L. (Industrial Services division) of Grupo Actividades de Construccion y Servicios 5.4,
{GACS), the parent company, GACS also has tao olher opemting divisions,

Givan the number of layers in the organization, we had required that the obligations of CUSA be guaranteed by the
eventual panent, GACE, Howaver, M apglicant has nformed us that the best Wy can offed IS 6 guarinies from the
Indusirial Services daision, which s one level below the parent folding level. Maqualre {the financlal adwvisor to the
sponsor) has performed an analys:s of the Industrial Services division and has concluded that @ is a BBE nisk. Credit
fas feviewad this analysis and concurs with the rating.

We propose accepting the guarantee from the Industry Division because the parerd has no real activities other than
Bolding the 3 divislons, subjed Lo the foBowlng condilions. 1o bi speciiied in the Term Sheel
1. The nancials of ACS Serviclos Communicaciones y Energla 3 L shall be acceptable 1o DOE in s sole
diraction;
2. The parent, Gupo ACE, shall providis @ "kiep well Bgreamant” thal basically provides for tha followdng: (a)
Grupn ACS recognizes the guarantes being provided by Indusinal Services aivisian for the abligations of
CUSA, (b) Grups ACS agrees nol to take any actions that could deteriorate the credil of the Industrial
Services division, and (¢ Grupa ACE shall undertake all actions within its power 1o ensure that the net worth
of the Indusirial Serices division does nol deteriorale Irom iis present pesition until the project has achieved
the Continuous Pedormance Test for the Tonopah sclar project inthe US.
Jlny I ware of the lssu and has been bricfed, but we have net yet gotten a respenso from him,

Issue #2: Restricted Paymenis during the CPM test,

This project has a pretty igoreus Provisional Acceplance test, follawing which, the contractor must operats the project
Vel & continuous 12-manth period &t guarantesd levels before passing the Continuous Performance Measurement
{CPM) test. The CPM tisl lasts for up 1o 38 months bocawse of the 12-months penod. Howewer, duning the CPM test,
the EPC contractor must pay cperalmg cosis and debd service, Lo lhe extent the plant does nol generdale sufficient
FEVENUe.

‘W have restrictlons on the release of the cash grant (and any potential dividends) undil the CPM test has been met.
Since this may noi happen for 38 monihs afer Provisional Aceptance, the spensor |s unable to ralse the balance of ihe
equily.

e are working weih the IE and the Technleal team to design an intermediate test 1o verlfy the adequecy of the project
and, depending an how well it 15 mat, wa would release a portion o all of the cash grant and potential deidends. So,
ihe Term Sheel woukd state hat any release of cash wouekd be contingent on an inlernim lest 1o be defined later.

Issue #2; Related Parties.

In the project, the sponsar, SolarReserve (SR) has mudliple robes, Incheding: sponsor and project aevelaper, equity
insersdon (10-15%), tochnology lconsor (thoy purchased oxclusive nghts from Pratt & Whilney Rochetdyno (PWR, &
subsidiary of United Technologies), equipment subconlracior {lhey have a subconiract that could be as large as 5430
million, wilh & back-to-back from PYWR), and cn-geing mainlenance suppod (also back-io-back with PWR), The latter
I structures are because PYWH can no lenger icense or manutaciure CSF equipment, unless they go through SR

Wil B 50 [ Wold SR Whal this strocture B ned acceptabie 10 DOE (given e iecent experiencs with CYSR), SR has
reepondad that changes are nol possible and the discussion has been Kicked upstaims o the Jim McCrea and
Janathan Silver lewel,

W suggest that we simply rnforce whal we have alresdy 1old SR The present subeonirsc! arrangamant is not
acceptabie 10 DOE and they need 1o restruclure along Ihe foflowing fines. {a) Technelogy license from SR direclly o the
EFC Contractor; (b) equipment supply and oiher services (such as engineenng, Q&M suppor, elc.) directly from PWR
w the EPC Coniracter, on e understanding that their iechnolegy boense agreemsent will need to be amentded io permit
PWR to do this as an exception; and (&) any development services provided by SR (including prior development costs)
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o be based on & direct services contract between SR and the Project Company. Right now, we have & structure thal
resembes scrambied eggs,

Here is what we neead:
1. A decision on the above issues. and
2. The deal team has requested a half-hour conference call with Jim McCrea to explain our
position and answer any related guestions from origination, technical, and legal. We would

like you lo represent Jim,
Tharks,

Alok

JM_00282720



From: Alok Matbu TN

Sent: Wodnesday, Mareh 23, 2007 1734 PM (GMT)

To: jravis e

Ce: MeCrea, Fim (CONTIR, ) ING_—_—_—— s O MeCres
i}

Subject: Re: SR Tonopah

John and 1 have peetty thick skins (n necessary qualification in this business), but [ have (o agree with Juhn

Michael has a very arrogant attitade and has sceused us of “wasting his time', not being in toueh with the
‘market' for this tvpe of financing (1 did nol know there was a market [or 25 vear project finance loans with a
175 hasis spread), charging them fees for evaluating their eredit, requiring farcical covenants, and other
inflammatory statements, Mostly, we do not react but, on oceasion, when he really starts genting emotional and
thoroughly obnoxious, John and | have felt compelled to come back.

He treats the DOE with very little respect and seems 1o behave as il we are the applicant, beseeching him lor the
privilege of lending 1o his project, as opposed to the other way around,

e hits tuben this sititude because nobody (lo-date) has wid him where o get ol and he is convineed that with
Harry Reid's backing, he can get Jonathan o agree to anvthing. So, he keeps threatening the deal team. When
he did that again today sfer berating our filure o understand the marked, | iold him o go ahead beeause we
husd reached o point of diminishing refums,

MAlok

On Wed, Mar 23, 2011 at 7:17 PM. i [

Jim,

Just to kel you know, while we were discussing the EPC Conltract issues with Solar Reserve, when
we reached an impasse, their CFO Michagl Whnalen, threatened to go scorched earth on the DOE
in the press about our uncommercial and unrealistic positions.

Best regards,

John

JOHN G, RAVIS

JM_00282708



jim MeCrea <jimmecreal _

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 518 AM (GMT)

To: 'Silver, Jonathan' = _E-hq doe, gove

Subject: RE: OMB Policy Decision on Recovery Rates

Email #13

Yes. thid is the one | wis thinking af
Jim

Fames O Melnes
[AMES McOREA & ASSOCIATES 1LLC

From: Silver, Jong
e Fricdin, D

+ i L O 110201
i

bgr L0 HITO L2 L AM
Sabpect; Re: OME Policy Docsaon on Beoovery Rales
Wit the french ambossador,

Jenntlion Sever
Execulive Dhreclor
Lawin Peog g
U5, Depariment of Energy

— = Origtnal Me:
Froun: jim MoCre |u|||n_1'mnu_-

T Silved, Jowutleain

Send- Fri Deo 100006417 2610

Subject, RE: OMB Policy Decision on Recovery Rutes

Gireal. [ can il vou bn at vour comyenienos

Jim

Jamees C, WcCaea
JAMES MeCREA & ASSOCIATES LLT

s=ee0Ini gimidd Mot ageeee—
From: Silver, Jonatlhan [f

mgllq doa goy |

an on Recovery Rades

130
Jomentluin Silver
Exccutive Director

JN_00059391



Loan Progeuis
U5, Depariment of Encigy

o o

e LM RUIRA] PACRRIGE =emee

Fram: jim MoCmwa <jimmcemcail

Toxt Stlver, Jonatlsn -

Sera: Fri Dee 10000:03:18 2010

Subpect, RE OMEB Policy Decison o Recoveny Riles

We should tll ahout the imeragensy review promised in sdvines of o meeting that | helieve vou uve seloduled for mermw, 1t i
prvzmable thent vou wall B asked about (and | hove some thoughis Fee o on e meenng i generl. Do’ know whin tng the

aiceling s Bist T o e 40 talk will v Badefly i advance of i)

Tannes © WhConc
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

e T LU =S TR

From: Sihver, Jonathan |:_I_Ll|§_ﬂ:lmﬂ_\|
Send- Thursday, December i, M0 11-38 P

Tox: Huslbin . Brmidon

Subpect: Fw: OMB Policy Decision an Recoveny Rates

Cine more thing.

1t alse docsut menn avibing, These s dop’ decide reol poficy. 1 we decide we care <and ot this poim. #s noi my Focws- 1 assome
s can alwavs cneage ab e kw, cb
We should also see whal happens with the cho amalvsis, But, do they think (his luns us i some way™ 165 0 kind of childishness [ just
Burvedr’ seen i nny professoal R D may vens,

O ol thing. Since sldy personnlly pramiscd the edf monngement proap thet he wonld lead on inler-agency
sz wlionaled teld B ek Be shonld Be e ome e call s deliver the news. Thay will umboabiod]y ek Rer omb's ;
there ism't one

ol this i
s wie know

Who wonld heve (hongl thore would be sich sbovesh devaiian i an arbiteny momiber? 18 wankd be fonny i 6 weren'| mgic

Fomtlian Silver
Executive Dircator
Laan Programs
L5, Department of Encegy

----- Ohriginel Messiige ===

From: Harwell, Dwen

Tow Silver. Jonnthan

Sera: The Dec 0% 22:1 141 2010

Subyect, OMB Pobicy Decision on Becovery Rules

Lot ligini
| did not have the chance to de-brief a shon call 1 received from Rick Meners. aroind Spm ioday

He, and Abdv. blas, il Maboss losd met (mon sure when) and mode a polscy decision on reeevery maies (e e "policy decision”
scemed to hnve some formal significance. though Fam not sere whatt, We had comeyved an altcrnative approach 1o recovery rmtes

JWV_00059392



beyoisd the 55% witls norclang. They belbeved there were iasipes witl o proposal { gl as 1did nor Bave our progaosal, [ eoould
arguc ong wity of amadherk such Uit is was w0l any bedter than status quo, The cumrend method would therelore prevail Tor 2002 budget
purpkses

Howegver, Rick did nooept that the 35% with medching method was not perfiect, und e would Tike o see this method improved. His
sueslion wiks 0 wnderstand e Chscieratics nnd siidmines of wll Kid o propect seould el 10 a edoveiy aie ol 35% Le iy o
rmprovic the underpinming behind svhat has stamed oul snd remains an arbirmoy namber. He thaaght this woald svoid having io me-
Tinigate on e reepvery rate and podching as projects ware preseaed 1o OMB. 1 ofTered that this wonkd only work (amongs oilsr
things) il there was nn openness 1o our justificanon for amy pocching. He thewehn OMB's approach would help in this repard.

L askod that | run fhis pass vou, a5 | was ol famliar with what we had proposed and its hisiory (ihough | guess the driver was
Comstellnthon)

How would you like wplay (07 OMB's aggroach sceos logical, bt witlout @ Titile awoe of the bach pround, Tdo ool hiow liow we
come ot of this proposal. Al e very leaw, there seemis 1o be oowillmgness o aprove the method, as well as some wiipgle oom for
puts and takes.

Hugy e lad,

Cheers, Orivei

Owen F. Rirwelt

Chie! Opermting Clicer, Lean Pragrms OlTice U5, Deponnezi of Encrgy

1k Pelependence Avenes, SW
Washington DC 20583

JM_00059383



Email #l4
From: Jumes C MuL’,‘reu_

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 6:24 PM (GMT)

To: Julie Stewr® (G 7o o _

Subject: RE: UniStar

Dot really know what all this will mean other than life will ba crazy. Have to wait for e dusl io seltle a litlle
blt

Jim

James C. McCraa
JAMES MeCREA B ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Elie Stevar

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 2122 PM
To: James C McCrea; 'Renee Sass’
Subjoct: Re: UniStar

Thanks For the heads' up.... witls this nceeleration will AES siay on the same schedule os oumtlined enrdier?

Julie Stewart

DISCLAIMER this s cormipe | oot Bl ming b oL, 6l bmird o (b v dilemmsans ok, U ribonn yrom e Do ramionl coldrummon o iy ol
capy armn i er duelow || i myme o,
We carmal acou aay lishilly for muy ko or damags sterned m o reill ol sollwaze virabe ind waild artvie il yos cany i poiir oo S chiccky bofiar ofmaing sny

EUR IR N
Ar02:01 PM 5252010, James C MeCrea wrote:

Gas pedal on this transaction just got tromped upon. 70 floor has decided mid June CRB. Not sure what that
means nor do 1 think it will get through, evea on the 7 flooe. Tt has fallen to me 1o tell Monique and T am
looking for her now but she s in a meeting, More details as this develops, However there has been
comimitment from 81 to Steny Hoyer on this. Nothing like over committing and under delivering, Close hold
for now but you nesded to know.

Jimn

Tames C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCTATES LLC

JM_00076849



From; James € MeCren I

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 10:14 PM (GMT)

Ta: ‘Tridell, Monigue'

john.ashburnes  "Sandra Claghom'
Subject: RE: late breaking news
Blondgue -~

[ abaolutcly lova the axpression "pancapple” as 1t b s feking, 1 have been trying for diys 1o identify fhe objects surrouding 1 and |
conld e tuik of the mane, Mew [ knor| 1] See you an te ollier one as well

Timt

James . MoCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCTATES 1LC

—===-Oiriginal Messnpe-—--

Froaw; Friced], Mowigue

Lot Tuesday, Miy 25, 2010 555 PM

To: Heimerd, Kimberly, Disang, Hat; joln.as|sdbor l’la_ “Sanden Claglon’
Co: Jim McCrea

Subject: Ine brenking newe

‘Teany,

As of tids aftermoon, TOE lus ninde political commibment 1o gol Unlstar taougli spproval process by 6/15, This menas 1 have o
cledicarde mysell pretly much eatirely to thee deal to meed dider i and Lnal ndlesione. | will need your help in assuming most of the
responsibEity 1o pet FW iheough elosing OME process. Hil and Jolin, 1 will noed you io help out Kimberly and Sandy in every
Tl wary possible. Plense keep me in the loop bt basizally Tennnel do mich ot all fog (he next few weska,

Sarey to leave you with this "pleeapple” {espression in Araedl for p prickly problom)
Maonigues

JM_00076831



From: James € MeCreo I

Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2010 5:31 M (GMT)
To: "Fridell, Monigue' o
= "renesaans
‘bosk! ey
Ce ‘Frantz, David' NG
Subject: UniStar Schedule

Emall #15

' Stevart ulies EEGNGN:

Just came down fram the Secratary's office. He is adamant that this transaction is going to OMB by the end of

day Fri if not sconar, Mot a way to do things but a direct order,

Jim

James C. McCraa
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JM_000TE530



From: Jumes C MeCrea)

Sent: Wednesday, June 2, 2010 12:58 PM (GMT)

T Tiidell, Moniqc’ I
Subject: RE: UniStar

Bdenique —

O this, yau have to give him a braak. He has so much on his plate | can't even imagine how he keaps hall of
It straight, | rautinely have ta send him things a saveral imes over, | think that on this case, Wallace got to
Hayer wha sat hard on S!who now just wants if aut of the Depanment,

Racing to a cenf call. \Will stop by to ses yau later this morming. Sourds lke we are all making lots of
progress,

Jim

James G. McCrea
JAMES MeCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Fridell, Monlgue

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 B:531 AM
Tor 'James C McCre'

Subject: RE: UniSlar

Sarry ta vent, but....{ have explained this situation to aim SEVERAL TIRESIIENTTHMIEIRITRIEEMIIT 1 sent bim ghe
peperwork last month and highlighted the languagelLHEIITEIEITI | cannot belkewe bie doasn®t remambor...,

IF v weamnts the Instde poon, Just coll me and | will let yau know, (T 15 NOT A COFACE CONDITION, IT 15 A EDF AND
CONSTELLATION BOARD CONDITION....."ve expdained that several titnes ta him....,

Al s | sabel Lo you, our levarage over the situation Iy very strong, they have NOWHERE ELSE TO GOL...,

From: James C McCrea [malltojimmocrea@optonline.net]
Sent: Tuescay, hmne 01, 2010 10:16 PM

To: Fridel], Maniqun

Ce: Frantz, David

Subject: UniStar

Manique —

Jonathan stopped by this evening and we had a good chat about where things stand on UniStar, | teld him
that we had achieved all my cbjectives with the briefing and that you had done an excellen job in an extended
brisfing. As a result of that effort, when OMB/Treasury/FFE gels the materals, they will not be slarting from
scraich and will clearly know what they are looking at and what the risks and ssues are upon which Lhay wil
want o focus

One thing that Jonathan indicates that he is looking for a the Coface larguage fhat has the June 30 deadline,

JM_00076476



| el him that | had no clue whether wa had It or nol. | am not even sure what e (s asking for bul apparently,
51 and then Jonathan have been toid that the urgency is a resull of a Co'ace deadline of seme sort, On the
other hand, it is entiraly possikle thal people are just saying that thera is a Coface deadline. At any rata,
Jonathan s asking for the axact languaga.

If you dom't have it or don’t know what he is talking about, | think the next step is for us to see Jonathan, get
clear guidance from him as to what he is after, and to then hava you go back to UniStar o get what he nesds,

Alzo, Monique, hare is what | told the Cradit team and the same goas for you;

“Thig is a race to a Friday submittal. Call me anytime you nead me, My alarm goes off at B and | don't hit tha
sack befora 1. If you get volce mall, sand an e-mall az | gat them in meetings belter than phona calls or voice
meils. Since Renee fends to send cut e-mails al 3AM, you can call me then. Just expect the phone to ring
longer and for ma 1o be greggy when | answerl”

Jim

Jamas C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JM_00076477



Email #le

From: James C MeCrea

Sent: Friday, June 4, 2010 6:20 AM (GMT)

Ta: Fridell, Monique I IEG—_——

Cet M'Rmec Susy' TR e Stewart’
, ‘Brian Oakley' NN

Subject: UniStar -- Bquity True Up

Menigue ~

Apologles for being blunt, However, we are running out of time on the cradit paper and also time 1o dabate
points. Glven the short tene frame In which ws have kit points that Credit makes in the pursuit of full
disclosure are not optional, The equity true up is a very dear example. It needs to be highlighted in the papaer
with numbess. Crdinarily, over an issua lie this, | would refuse to sign the credit paper and refuse to sand it o
QMB tomomew but given the direct erder | was personally given by 51, | will both sign and send even If you do
nal meke the inclusion. Howaver, 10 be dear and up front, in all DOE briefings, al credit committee and CRB,
and at the OMB/Treasury/FFE briefing, Credit will be handing out a 1 pager on the topic. | have mentlonad the
equity frue up to both Dave Frantz and Lach Seward as well & severa! other DOE staffers in order 1o tes! the
sensitivity. Everyone with whem | have discussed the concept has thought it to be a significan! issus and one
which will generate a spifted discussion.

To b claar, In spita of not Kking it personally, | am not maklng a Jutgment on behall of DOE about it and anm
cartainly not saying that it cannot be a feature of the transaction, espaciaily at this late date, | am simply
saying that the existence of this featurs has to be fully ard clearly disciosed so that those whe do get a vote on
such matters are aware of the feature, A billon dollar cash outfiow 1o a sponsor al closing ks not @ trivial
matter, @spacially whare tha cash for the cutflow comas from DOE loan proceeds even if the cash flow
utimately ravarses,

Again, my apologies for the bluntnass but we cannot debate paints like this,

Jlem

James C. McCraa
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JM_00076182



Email #17

From: John Weolard

Bant: mber 11, 2040 2:37 AM
Ta: hiy dlme. g’

Ce: Kris Courtnay

Subject: Re: tomeorrow marming

{areal - thanks again - ook forward to catching op fomomoe W0

From: Silver, Jonathan <-uhg,¢n:aw>
Ta: John Woolard

Cez Krs Courney

Sent: Wed Mowv 10 18:17,51 2010

Subject: Re: Lomooow morming

o miay nob hiwe ten my other amad,
Address is 1 Georgelown
Came anylime. Guast bedmam is ready

I'll b ekl from my breakiasl al 9230

Jonathan Sikver

Executie Director

Loan Frograms

U.3. Department of Energy

prom: 2o oot -

Ta: Sllver, Jonathan

Ce: K Courtiey F

Sent: Wed Mov 10 J1:13:

Subject: tomaraw marming

Jomathan = Thanks for offering to meet at your house tomorrow moming. (U looks like [ land at Dulles at 7:20am = can

wau plesse sond your sddrass ar let me know i1 b woeks out better for me to ust land ard grab a hatel for ranfshower
and meet later?

| truly apprecate your oflfer, amd am fine either way, My “pre-meeting” s at 11:30 at the Hay Adams hote', Begards,
Johin

Juhn Woolerd | President, CED/ Beightseurce Eneryy / [T



Email #18

From:

Senl:

Ta: Pwehster, merdith Ay, gen e
Subject: Re: P President Obama Annosinces More Key Administrotion Pests

The same Melissa Moss, Very nice appointment? [ dido't know of her arts involvements, She is a territic
person, When we have o chanee, | will describe o vou the dinmer which she and her bushand had nr cheir
Creorgetown home for me at the end of Jannary--a gathering nf very experienced, smart, and savvy DO
people,

Fronng "Webster, Meridith A, _u omb.eap, poy

Ton "ol Brysan@edisonint com™ T
it 090062001 (5:34 PM

Subject: Fw: President Obuma Announces More Key Administration Posts

Please see this email below with some of the personnel announcements today.

Is this the swme Molissa Moss you mentioned carlicr on the phone?

Erom: Wihite House Press Olhiee _
Ta: Wehster, Meridith A

Senn: Tue Sep 06 159 26:46 201 |

Subject: President Obama Anncunces More ey Administration Mosts

THE WHITE HOLSE

Office of the Press Secretary
FOR IMMEMATE RELEASE
September 6, 200 1

President Cthama Announces More key Admonsivation Posts

te the Tollowing

WASHINGTON - Today, President Baruek Obama announced his inent 1o nomi
individuals to key Administration posts:

Edunrido Armala = Member. Board of Directors of the Inter-Amencan Foundution

Sara Aviel - United States Alternate Execuuve Director, International Bank for Reconstroction and
Drevelopmen
- Draniel Becker - Member, Board of Dhirectors of the State Justice [mstitutg

Mark Francis Brzezinski - Ambassador to Sweden, Department of State

Dana Bilyeu - Member, Federal Retieement Thrift Investiment Boord

Steven H. Cohen - Member, Board of Trustees of the Harry 5 Truman Scholarship Foundation




- Bert DICkemente - Director, Amtrak Board of Birectors
Jumes Hannah - Member, Board of Directors of the Stae Justice Institute
Dhavid Jones - Member, Federal Retirement Thrift Investment [Hoard
- Theew B, MeCoy - Member, Board of Trusrees of the James Madison Memarial Fellowship Foundation

Adam Namm - Amhassador o the Repuhbe of Eeuador, Department of State
Wenona Simgel - Member, Advisory Board of the Suimt Lowrence Seawny Development Corparation
Mary B, Verner - Member, Board of Directors of the National Institute of Building Scicnces

The President alse announced his intent to appoint the following individuals to key Administration
EILH

- lean Bailey — Member, President's. Advisory Committee on the Ards on the Joha F. Kennedy Center for
the Performing Arts

Suzan M. Dimarco Johnson — Member, President’s Advisory Commitiee on the Arts for the John Fo
Konnedy Center for the Performing Ans
< Sonya M. Halpern = Member, President's Advisory Committes on the Arts for the John F, Kennedy
Center for the Performing Arts

Maime MeFadden-Lawson — Member, President’s Advisory Commitiee on the Ans Tor the John F.
Kennedy Center for the Performing Ans

Melissa Meoss < Member, President's Advisory Committee on the Ars on the Joln F, Kennedy Cemter
far the Performing Aris
- Deborah Dozier Fatter  Member, President's Advisory Committee on the Ans for the John F,
Eennedy Center for the Perlorming Ants

ristin Gatchel Replogle - Member, President’s Advisory Committer on the Arts for the John F.
Kennedy Center for the Performing Ans
< dennifer Seolly-Lemer - Member, President's Advisory Committee an the Ares for the Tohn F,
Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts

Ellen Schupps Richman - Member, President's Advisory Committee on the Arts for the Jehn F,
Eennedy Center for the Performing Ans

Mary Rouse-Terlevich — Member, President's Advisory Commites on the Arts for the JTohn F.
Kennedy Center for the Performing Ans

Ellen Susman — Member, President's Advisory Committee on the Arts for the ohn T, Kennedy Center
for the Perlonming Aris
- Moma Suiphen - Member, President's Intelligenee Advisery Board
* Harry Wilson - Member, Advisory Commitiee to the Pension Benefit Guaraniy Corporation

Fhilip Lelikow - Member, President's Intelhigence Advisory Bourd

Progident Obama said, *1 am confidient that these outstanding mon and women will greatly serve the
American people in their new roles and T ook ferward o working with them in the momths and years o
come,”

Prosident Obama announced his intent o sominate the follewing ndivideals 1o key Administration
posls!

Eduvardo Arriola, Nominee for Member, Board of Directors of the Inter-American Foundation
Eduvardoe Arriola is the Chairman of the Board of Apolle Bank and the co-Founder of Inkiel Darect, o
provider af busingss solutions foe direet marketing. He currently serves on the FBA-FDIC Advisory
Bourd, (he Florida Bankees Association BaneSory Bowd of Dicevtors and is o member o e Young
Presidenss” Creganization, Mr, Arriala is a past president and board member of EQ, a network of’



entreprencurs, and has previously served on the board of directors of Kost House and City Y ear Mumi,
In 2001, he was awarded the Horizon Award by the Florida Bankers Associotion, in recognition of his
commitment i the banking industry. Me. Arviola s a graduate of Doston Callege.

Sara Aviel, Mominee for Unied Sunes Altermate Excourive Dircetor, International Bank for
Reconstruction and Development

Sarn Aviel corvently serves as p Senior Advisor Lo Seeretary of the Treasury Timathy Genhrer, In thu
capacity, she works on a rmnge of issues including development policy. G-20 summits, the Strategic and
Economic Dialogue with China, and formulating a response ta the globa! financial crisis. Prior w joining
the Administration, Ms, Avicl was on the leadership wam for Root Capital, o social investment fund thi
provides fmancing to small and medivm enterprises in develaping countries. Previousky, she was a
Strutegic Inmovations Advisor al Merey Corps. respunsible for working directy with the Boand of
Pyireetors ta facilitate corpomie partnerships and long-term strategic initiarives, Ms Aviel also served as
# Lecturer on international develepment and huma risn relief al Yale College. She previously worked
for CARE, both in Alghonistan and throughout Afriea, My, Aviel holds an VB AC as well ax MUAL and
B AL degrees in Political Science, from Yale University,

Daniel Becker, Nominee for Member, Board of Diveetors of the State Justice Institute

Daniel Becker has served s State Court Administeator af the Administrative Office of the Couns for the
Suate of Unith simee 1995, In thiw capacity, he s responsible w the Db Supreme Conrt and Uteh Judicial
Council for the admmstration of the state court system. He was appointed by President Barack Obama
1o the Board of Directors of the State Justice Tnstite in 2010 and presently serves as Viee-Chair, From
1984 to 1995, Mr, Becker worked for the North Carolina Administrative Othice of the Courts, serving n
the positions of: Deputy Pirector ( 1993-1995); Count Services Administrator { 1956-1993); and Assistant
1o the Divector { 1984- L984). He alse held the pesitions of Trial Court Administrstor for the Fourteenth
Judicial Distriet of North Caralina, and Assistant Director of Operations {or the Georsia Adninistralive
Ofice of the Courts, Mr, Bevker was the recipient of the Natienal Center for State Courts” 20401
Distinguished Service Award and the 2006 Warren E, Burger Award for Exceflence in Judwial
Administration. He holds 8 B A_and M.P. A from Florida Atlantic University,

Mark Francis Brzezinski, Nominee l'or Ambassador to Sweden, Department of State

Murk Franeis Breezingki is currently o partner in the Washington, D.C, office of MeGuireWoods, where
he speciulizes in anti-corruption law. Prior to his current role, Mr. Breeznski served as 4 Director on the
Mational Secunty Council from 15999 to 2001, focusing on issues relating to the Balkans, Russia, Eurasia
and Southeast Europe, From 996 w0 1999, Be wis an atiorey ot Hogan & Huetson, From 991 w 1993,
he worked in Poland as o Fulbright Scholar. My, Brzezinski is a member of the ), William Fulbrighi
Foreign Scholarship Boaed and the Couneil an Foreign Relations, He holds a BAL from Darimonih
College, a 1.0, from the University of Virginia School of Law and a Doctorate from Oxford University.

Dana K. Bilyveu, Nominee for Member, Federal Reticement Thrift Investiment Board

Dramas K. Bilyew was lrestappoinied w the Federal Retirement Thiill Tnvestment Board i June, 2010,
She ixalso the Exeeutive Officer of the Public Employees’ Retirement System of Nevada (NVPERS),
serving in that positien sinee 2003, My Bilyew began her employment with NVPERS in 1995, in the
positien of Operstions Officer, overseeing all aspects of benefit administraticn for the System,
Preceding her employment at NVPERS, Mra. Bilyveu was the System's lepal counsel in the Office of the
Nevada Attorney General, Mrs. Bilyveu is 8 member ol the executive commities of the National
Associntion of State Retirement Administrators, and is a member of the National Couneil on Teacher
Hetivement. the Nutionul Conference of Public Employee Retirement Systems, and the Nationol
Association of Fublic Pension Attomeys. She also serves on the Public Employees” Boand of the
Fnternational Foundation of Emplovee Benelin Plans, Mis, Biyew previously served os ol of the
Social Security Advisory Board from 2007 through Seprember 2000, She received her 1. from




Calitornia Western School of Law and her B.AL from the University of Anzona,

Steven 1. Cobien, Nominee for Member. Board of Trustees of the Harey § Truman Scholarship
Foundation

Steven H. Coben is the founder and President of the Cohen Law Group as well as o co-tounder of the
Whistlehlower Action Netwark, Mr, Cohen 1= also an adjunet faculty member st the Northwestern [
School in Chicago, teaching clinieal wial advocacy. He serves on the Board of Trustees for Beloil
Caollege, the Chicago School of Professional Payvchology and the TCS Education Systen, and the Mikva
Challenge Foundaticn, a Chicago based organization that engages Chicago area high scheal sfudents in
locul and national pehitical electians, Mi, Cohen received his Bachelor's degree from Beloit College and
his law degree from the Northwestern University School of Law.,

Her DI lemente, Nominee for Director, Amteak Board of Phrectons

Hert DHClemente was originally appointed to the Amtrak Roard in June 2000, Mr. DiClemente recently
retieed s the Viee President of CB Richard Ells, [ne., a position he had served in sinee 20803,
Previously. he worked as Director of Insigniw ESG (1998-2003) and as Associate Director at Juckson
Cross & Associanes (199719987 He was responsible for the lonsing ool selling of commercial real
estate and represented a number of Fortune 500 Companies. Me, DiClemente also served os State
Director for then nited Stares Senator loseph B Riden, I from 1977 w0 1997 He received a B.A in
Political Science from the University of Delaware,

Chiel Justice Jim Hannah, Nominee for Member, Board of Directors of the State Justice Institte

Chiel Justice Jim Hannah 1s cutvently serving as Chiet Justice of the Arkansas Supreme Uourt. He was
first elected as an Associate Justice in 2000 and re-clected as Chief Justice m 2004 and 2008, He was
appainted by President Burack Obama 1o the Beurd of Directors of the State Justice Institute in 2000
Prior lo serving on the Arkansas Supreme Court, he served as o Chancery/Probute Judge inthe 17th
Judicial District from 1979 w0 1999, Chicl Justice Hanmabh maintained a private law practice for ten and o
hal f vears hefore he was elected o the trind bench, While in private practice, he also served as e ciry
sttorney For Searcy, Arkanszs, as city attorney for severs] communitics in White County, as a city judac
for Kenset, Arkansus and Rosebud, Arkansas, us deputy prosecuting sttomey for Woodrufl County, and
s the White County Juvenile Judge. Chiefl Justice Hannah has served as President on the Board of the
Arkansas Judieinl Council, He has served as Chairman of the Arkansas Judicial Resources Asgessiment
Commantee, Legislative Committee, and Retirement Committee, He has also served on the board of the
Conference of Chief Justices and 15 currently serving as Co-Chair of the Committee of Families and
Courts, T addition, be sits en the ULS, Supreme Court Judicial Conference Commiiee on Federal-Staie
Jurisdiction and the Arkansas Supreme Court Commitices on Technology, Child Support, and Foster
Care, Chiet Justice Hannah received a B.S B AL from the University of Arkansas, Favetieville, and &
A3 from the University of Arkansas School of Law,

Bravid Aveen Jones, Momines for Member, Federal Retiremsent Theift Investment Board

Dravid Avren Jones edtablished DAL Jones LLC, an independent consultiog Grm and trustee o a
number of families and their emities, in 2004, Before the founding of Bis own firm, Mr, Tones was o
munaging dicector and the senior client exccutive it Deutsche Bank Privite Wealth Munagement i New
Yook, His other prior expericnces include ronning his own investment advisory firm, Bannister Capital
Management. and serving as CEO of Citicorp Securitics Markets, Ine, in New' York, where he was
responsible for the firm’s fixed meome and foreign exchange businesses for North Amernica, Mr. Jones
also waorked at Geldman Sachs as the fixed income teading manager in London. Mr. Jones has served as
a member of the Treasury Borrawing Advisory Commutiee, 05 Viee Chairman of the Priary Deglers
Committee and os a director of the Public Securities Association, e is a past Charman of the Board of
Trustees of The Jewish Home Litecaie Systgm in New York and serves ws the Chisimmn of Fund for the
Aged, Ing. Mr. Jones is a graduate of Princeton Lniversity and the Harvard Business School,




Deew I, McCoy, Neminee for Member, Board of Trustees of the Jomes Madison Memoriol Fellowship
Foundation

Preew B, MeCoy is the JTacob and Frances Hiat Professor of Histary ar Clark Tniversity in Waorcester,
Mussachusens, and a specialist in American polineal and intelecruul history from the Revalution 1o the
Civil War, His numerous published works include The Elusive Republic: Polineal Econonry in
Jelfersonian America, & general study of political economy in Revolutionary and Early National
America and The Lase of the Fathers: Jumes Madison and the Republican Legacy, o partin] biography of
James Madizon that focuses on President Madison's retirement, Dr. MoCoy received an A.B, from
Carnell University and an M.A, and 1,13, fram the University of Virginia,

Adum E, Namo, Nommee for Ambassador o the Republic of Ecusdor, Department of Stale

Adam E, Namm s the Director of the Burcan of Owverseas Bulldings Operations (0RO af the State
Depariment. A carcer member of the Senior Foreign Service. clazs of Minister Counselor, Mr. Namm
Juined the Department of State in 1987, His most regent averseas assignment was as Mansgenent
Counselor in Tslamabad, with prior wurs in Bogota, Dhahean, and Santo Domingo. His domestic
assignments have ingluded Excoutive Assistant in the Bureou of Administration, Direetor of the OMee
of Allowances, Special Assistant to the Under Secretary for Management, and both Desk OiTicer and
Post Management Officer in the Bureau of Western Hemisphere Affairs. Mr. Namm holds an A H.
mugnn cum hwade in Inrermational Relations from Brown University and an M.S. in National Security
Swrategy from the National War Coellege.

Wenona Singel, Nominee for Member, Advisory Board of the Saint Lawrence Seaway Development
Carparation

Wenona Singel is an Assistant Professor of Law at Michigan State University College of Law and the
Assotiate Director of the Indigenous Law & Policy Cenler, where she teaches courses in the fields of
federal Indian Tow and natural resourves Taw, Ma, Singel is also an Associate Appellate Justice Tor the
Little Traverse Bay Bands of Odawa Indiang and the former Chief Appellate Judge for the Gramd
Traverse Band of Ontawa and Chippewa Indians, Previously, she was an Assistant Professor at the
University of Merth Dakota Sehoal of Law and o Fellow with the Northern Plais Indian Law Center,
Before teaching, Ms. Singel worked in private practice with fiems that included Kanji & Katzen,
PLLC in Anin Arbor, M1, and Dickinson Wright in Bloomficld Hille, ML She served s o member of
the Economic Development Commission of the Litde Traverse Bay Bands of Oduwa Indiwns and as
CGieneral Counsel for the Grand Traverse Resort, a tribally-owned resort in northem Michigan. She s an
enrolled member of (he Lite Troverse Bay Bonds of Ouduwa Tndians, M, Singel received an ALB. (from
Harvard Cellege and a J.D. from Harvard Law Schoel,

Mury B. Vemer, Nominee for Member, Board of Directors of the National Institute of Buillding Sciences

Muey Verner is the Mayor of Spokane, Washington, Mayvor Vemer served on the Spokane City Couneil
Delore she was clected mayor, She has abso held s oumber of professional positions on behall ol the
MNative American sommunity: she was & manager of nawral resources with the Spokane Tribe of Indians,
and she served as Executive Director of the Upper Columbia United Tribes, Muyor Vemer serves on a
wide variery of local beards and regional associations, and has led her Ciry's programs w retrofit
residential, commorcial and public buildings 1o be energy-cfficient. She reeeived a BLA. from Davidson
College, an M. A trom Yale University School of Forestry and Environmental Studies, and a 113, from
Cronzaga University School of Law,

President Obama announeed Dis intent te appoint the following individuals o key Adnistraton posts,



D, Jean Bailey, Appoiniee for Member, President's Advisory Commitiee on the Arts for the John F,
Kennedy Center for the Performing Ans

D, Jean Bailey s a Graduate Professor of Human Development in the Schoal of Education at Howard
University. Additionally, she directs the Center for Deng Abuse Research and chairs the Howard
University Republic of South Advica Projeer, Dr. Batley has devored her professional eareer 1o
aptimizing developmental oulcomes for children mnd families. She currently serves on the Hoard of
Invent™Naow Org and the Natonsl Alrican American Dirug Policy Coalition, D, Bailey received her 8BS,
from Southern University, and an M.S, and Ph.D. from Tulane University,

Cynthin Butler-Melntyre, Appointee for Member, Board of Trusiees of the Christopher Columbis
Fellowship Foundation

Cynthio Butler-Melntyre is the Director of Human Resowrces in the Jefferson Parish Public School
Syatem in Louisiana and the 24th Mational President af Delm Sigma Theta, o public service
organization. She is 4 Nationsl Board Member of the National Couneil of Negro Women, 2 past
National Board Member of the Nattonal Allianee of Black School Educators, and the Secretuey of the
Lovisiana State Association of School Personnel Administrators, Ms. Butler-Melntyre holds an
Hunorury Doctorate of Divinity degree from Cheistion Bible College of Louisisna, an MUA, in
Educational Administration feom the University of New Oeleans, and o BA in Early Childhoo)
Education from Dillard University,

Susan M. DiMarco Johiison, Appointee for Member, Prosident’s Advisory Commines on the Ans for the
John F, Kennedy Cenmer for the Pesforming Ars

Susan M, IiMareo Johnson s a dentist, whe worked w private practice unnl 1998, Ms, [iMarco
Johnson is an active voluntesr in numerous ¢ivie and arts related activities in New Jersey, New York,
and Washington, DO, Currently, she serves on the board of CurthCeha International. an envirenmental
education non-prefil ongamezaton. She previously served on the Board of Directors of the Montelar Arl
Musewm und as Viee Chaie of the corporate board of the Covenant House, a privately-funded ¢hildeare
ageney in Mew York Citv, M DiMarco Johnson received her degree in Deneistry from Cieorgetown
Prental Schoal.

Sonva M. Ialpern, Appointes for Member, President's Advisory Committee on the Arns for the John T
Kennedy Center for the Performing Ans

Sonya M, Hulpern is o former sdvertising sales and marketing exeeutive who has worked for ESPN,
Ing., The Walt Disney Company, and Cox Enterprises. She currently serves on the Board of Directors of
the Nutionad Bluck Aris Festival and Das seeved as Co-Chaie ol de Festival™s anmwal gala Tor the past
three vears, Eaclicr this vear, Ms, Halpern was appoinied o the Atlanta Judicial Commission by Atlania
Mavor Kasim Reed. She holds a B A in Mags Communications from the University of Massachusoits
and an MUHAL from the University of Hartford,

Mutic MeFadden: Lawson, Appoinies for Member, Presidents Advisory Committee on the Ans for the
Juhin FL Kennedy Center lor the Perfonming Aris

Martie MeFadden-Lawson is the President of MM Design & Consulting Group, an interior and exterion
design compuny based in Los Angeles, Mrs, MeFadden-Lawson currently serves on the Board of the
Music Center/Performing Arts Center of Los Angeles County and is the Board Chair of Center Danee
Arts/Music Center. Sho also serves s a founding member of the Dance Council of the Colbuen School,
Vice Chairof the Los Angeles County Arts Comimission, and Board Member of the Ford Theater
Foundation of the Los Angeles County Arts Commigsion, Ms. MeFadden-Lawson received a B.A.L from
Brooklvn College, an MLAL from Hoeward University, and a. MUPAL from Harvard University

Muelissa Moss, Appotnice fon Member, Preswdent's Advisory Commitiee on the Aids fon e Joln F
Kennedy Center for the Performing Ans



Melissa Moss is the President of Moss Advisors, based i Washington, DC. From 2002 untl 2000 she
was 8 Senior Vice President at Capitol Guardisn Trust Company and previously served as the CEQ of
Wiomen's Consumer Network, Ms. Moss is cureently on the board of the Mational Shakespeare Theatre,
The National Symphoony Ovehesir, and Business Forward. She has also served on the boards of Wolf
Trap, Fivst Book, the Notional Building Museum, and the National Pacmership for Women and Families,
She receved her BoA_ from UCLA and o M P_A. from Harvard University.

Deborah Dozier Potter, Appointee for Member, President's Advizsory Committee on the Arts for the John
F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arns

Debarah Dozier Potier is President of Trail Ine., o hotel and real estate development fim, Prior to this,
Ms. Poiter was an actors’ agent and started her own talent agency and management company, Her
memair, Let Buster Lead; Discovering Love, Post-traumatic Stress Disorder und Sell-nssueance, wis
published in 2007 and she is a volunteer facolty member of The New Mexico School for the Ars, Mrs
Potrer previously served on the President's Advisory Council on the Arts from 1993 until 2001

Kristin Gatchel Replogle. Appointee for Member, President’s Advisory Committee on the Arts Tor the
John F, Kennedy Center for the Peeforming Ars

Kristin Gatchel Replogle is President af the Replogle Family Foundanen, My, Replogle currently serves
o the board of directors for WakeMed Hospital, North Carpling State University's Instinute for
Monprofit, SAFUchild, and the Girl Seouts, From 1900w 1995, she was u speech puthulogist we
Massachusens General [lospital, where she specialized in trawmatic broin ey and was responsible for
tegining graduate students, Ms. Replogle received her BS, and MLAL in speceh language-pathology from
Miami Liniversity of Ohio,

Cllen Schapps Richiman, Appointee [or Member, Presideat’s Advisery Committee on the Arts for the
John F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Ars

Ellen Sehapps Richman is an adjunet professor of marketing at Celumbia Gradoate Schoeol of Business,
Prior to this, Ms. Schapps Richman was an associate adjunet professor of Marketing af Pace
University's Lubin School of Business, She is on the Board of the United Way of Greenwich and curreni
Chuirmun und former President of LA Federation of Greenwich, Ms, Schapps Richmun received o BA,
from Skidmore College and an M.B.AL Trom New York University’s Steen Schoaol of Business,

Mully Rouse-Terlevich, Appointee for Member, President's Advisory Committee on the Ars for the
John F, Kennedy Center for the Performing Arts

Mully RousesTerevich is as o Trusiee of the Pennsylvania Chapler of twe Nationa] Museum of Women
in the Arts and of the Lewa Downs Wildiife Conservaney in benva and is & former Trusiee of the
Pennsylivania Ballet and the Tyler Arhorcoum. In addition, Ms, Ronse-Terlevieh is invelved in
fundrusing projects with numerous organizations including the Pennsy lvama Academy of the Fine Arts,
the Baldwin School and the University of Pennsyvlvania. Ms. Rouse-Terlevich received a Bachelor of
Aty in English and o Mugters of Education Trom the University of Pennsylvania,

Jennifer Seully-Lemer, Appointee for Member, President's Advisory Committee on the Ars for the Tohn
F. Kennedy Center for the Performing Arls

Joemnfer Seully-Leener is o Viee President of Privare Wealth Management at Goldman Sachs, In
addition, she is the co-head of the Goldman Sachs fiem-wide Women's Netweork and is the New York
Chair of the Women's Leadership Forum. Ms. Scully-Lemer serves on the President’s Council of the
New Yaork Public Library and on the International Board of Covenant House. She is an active mentor
with Student Sponsor Partnership snd a speaker at the annunl Adventures of the Mind Conference. Ms,
Scully-Lerner received her BoAL from Vanderhilt University and her MDA Trom Columbia Basiness
Sl



Ellen Susman, Appointee for Member, President’s Advisory Commitiee on the Arts for the John F.
Kennedy Center for the Perfurming Ars

Cller Susman is President of the Susman Family Foundation. which supports a variety of programs
relating to the arts, justice. and the environment. Previously, Ms, Susman was the producer and hast of
“Balancing Your Life”, an award-winning national PES program eelebrating the siength of women as
they waork to halunce career and family. She has served on the Hoard of Directors of The Houston Grand
Opern, the Alley Theatre, and The Houston Symphony Soviety Board. My, Susman received her BA
from Briareliff Collepe,

Mana Sutphen, Appointee for Member, President’s lntelligence Advisory Board

Mona Sutphen = currently a Managing Divector at UBS covering geopolitical and policy nisk matters.
She served s White House Deputy Chiel of Sl Mor Policy from 20089 until February 2001, Prior
Joining the Administeation, Ms. Sutphen was Managing Director for Stonebridge-Imermational LLC and
# Vice President at Currenex, an anline institutional foreipn exchange trading platform. From 1991 o
2000, Me. Sutphen seeved as u U8, Foreign Serviee Officer with postings on the Nabonal Sceurity
Council, af the U5, Mission to the United Nations, in the Odfice of the High Representative in Bosnia,
in the Stute Department’s homan eights bureau, ond ot the US. Embagsy in Bangkok, She is o member
of the Coureil on Foreign Relations, Ma, Sutphen holds a BoAL from Mount Holyoke College and an
M.Sc. from the London Schonl of Econamics.

Harry J. Wilson, Appointee for Member, Advisory Committee 1o the Pension Benefic Guaranty
Corporation

Harry J, Wilson 15 currently the Chaorman and CEO of MALEY A Advisors, LLC, a boutsgue firm
speeializing in corporate restructurings, Mr. Wilsen is a carcer private equity and distressed securities
investor, having spent most of his carcer at The Blackstone Group and Silver Paint Capilal, where he
was a partner. in 2009, he served as o senior member of the team at the US Treasury Department
overseeing the restructurings of General Motors and Cheysler, M, Wilson has deep expertise in
corporate restructaring and has invested across a broad armay of asset elusses throughont his career. He
received an A B in government from Harvard College and an MBA from Hervard Husiness School.

D, Philip Zelikow, Appointee for Member, President’s Intelligence Advisory Board

By, Philip Zelikew is the Agsocime Dean for the Graduate School of Ans and Sciences and the White
Burkett Miller Professor of History at the University of Virginia. From 2008 1w 2007, Dr, Zelikow
served as Counselor of the Department of State, From 2003 to 2004, he was Executive Director of the
Natiomad Commission on Terrorst Atlocks Upon the United States talso known as e 900 |
Commission” b D, Zelikow was a member of the President’s Foreign Inicliigence Advisory Board from
2000 10 2003, From 1991 1o 1998, he was an Associate Professor of Public Policy st Harvard, Tir,
Felikow was o career Foreign Serviee Officer from 1UES to 1991 and was detailed to thie White House as
Director for European Secunity on the stall of the Namonal Secunity Council from 1989 (o 991, He
taneht for the LS, MNavy, at the Naval Postgraduste School, before entering the Forcign Service, A
Former tnal and appellate altomey in Houston, be bolds & BoAL Gom the University of Redlinds, 10,
fram the University of Houston and a PRI, from the Flewher School of Law and Diplomacy ar Tufis
University.
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From:  James C MeCreo
Sent: Wodnesday, June 16, (B]

I thiy. doe. gov=

'Heimert, Kimberly' -
FW: 28 Dy Clock

1
Jim

James C_MeCrea
JAMES McUREA & ASSOUIATES LLE

R

Lo ‘Stlver, Jonathan'
Subject; RE: 28 Day Clack

Jonathan

| dr ot braave 0 good senee of why the DOL and OMB agreed o the 28 day clock following Selvies, Perhaps Mot inlglit have a

better answer, | do know that it wos designed to it inside the Final Rube requirement L5891} thot an updated credit rating mausi be
proidid 1o the Secretary it luter Cham 300 Res prion o closimg. The meaning GF this reguinement was debated during the Solyadim
closing and the legnl conglusion was thie it meant no choser g closing than 50 days prior

Thie credin rating cannat be abeained wndil the tansaction documents are “wear final" which 1 have been welling deal feams means the
last fum belore execution version when everyihing that could al¥ect the credit rating is agreed upon and only minor elements of the
main documents are being worked on. 1 have been explaining this o give them some leeway from having w bave fully negotated
doguments, Other bess fundomenmal wanssction documents may be in the process of being drfied bue their contem would not have
erodin linplicitions,

Opce the credit maing comes im, it tokes Credit 2-3 days tooreview i and prepoaee the required cross walks to the earlier eredit
setwensmnent that cime i with tbe application s as well as e explination of sy differences beween the DOE niing aod that of the
extemal credid rating, Botly of thase analyses are requi v e agresment between DOE and OMB,

1lse mborg | think abowt I, | aim nol siere thil the counsel and del teanss will generally be ready o close mach before the 28 days hive
i, They have 1o do the final wan of the major transaceion docs. They also have (o compléte the other rinsaction documents,
pegaliate opinions, confinn st all CFs have bee 1, dned dar bl dbe othier snechanical aspects of closing, gt ol cash fow
sehecules with final intered rale and spreads, They have 1o submit the final cash Nows on which the transactian will ¢lose 1o OMB no
Later than 3 das pelor o closing so that the nusmbers can receive fial approval ard the vartous dteps to obligate Gan be taken which
mvolved OB, the CFOFs office aleng with Loan Progrums, My guess {although Kimberly Heimert or Ruth Bu could peruaps giv
e pivclse et ive Tl e Fost Wind aod Beacon ) s that thaie is close o 5 weeks of work best case 1 gl e ir
fully ready to close. Thought about that way, [ am not swee that the 28 duy process really is a5 much of a constrain as i i
uf first glanoe. Could it be dedupab thaly altheagh not likely by mone than o week in my view best cass,
s witnld b sielve 0 beat 20 daya by as imuch o we cans and get the Secoeiany 16 walve the M day requirenienst on the credit |-|l|||..l (Y
e ¢in close when everyone agrees (it they are ready,

Jim

Jumes C. MeCrea
JAMES MeCREA & ASSOUIATES LLE

JM_00074617



Movember &, 2010

MEMODRANDUM FOR DEPUTIES
FROM: JOE ALDY
SUBJECT: Estimating the Implicit Subsidy of State Renewable Portfolic Standards

The principals agreed on total sebsidy beachmarks for conventional commercial and innovative
technology projects in the 1705 program, The principals concurred with the agreement by deputies that
the total subsidy calculation would include the following: the 1603 grant {for renewable projects], 48C
tax credit (for manufacturing projects), state tax credits, 3-year depreciation for renewables, value of
the loan guarantee, and the benefits from selling at abowe-market rates into states with remewable
portfolio standards {RFS). For the calculation of the RPS benefit, deputies had suggested that it would
be based an o phag-In value estimated from the average of relevant conditional commitments to date,
This mema presents RPS benefit estimates for three 1705 generatian projects that have received
conditinnal commitments

RPS Benefits in 1705 Wind, Geothermal, and Solar Generation Projects
Based on independent credit reports soficited by the DOE loan guarantes program and from public
decuments submitted te state public utility commissions, Treasury staff generated estimates of the RPS

benefit for the Shepherds Flat, USGeothermal, and Abengoa projeets,

Estimated RPS Benefits as a Share of Tatal Project Costs for Three 1705 Projects

Shepherds Flat UsGecthermal Abengoa Average
12% 205 16% 16%

These RPS benefits are estimated far the life of the power purchasing agreements (PPA] each facility has
that enables compliance with a state RPS, In all three cases, the present value of the benefits are
generated with o 10% discount rete and discounted to the Girst year of the PPA, The 10% rate exceeds
the rates on the guaramtesd and non-guaranteed debt in these transactions, but serves as a
consaryative, round valee, A Few commants on the caleulations in the attached spreadsheets:

s In the Shepherds Flat analysis, the benefit estimate reflects the cost bame by Southern
California Edison, as reported Lo and approved by the Callfornia PUC, for the PPA and the
complementing natural gas power cantract necessary to back-up the intermittent wind resource
ralative to Californda’s reference markat price. The reference market price is adjusted to reflect
the value nf the greenhnuse gas adder.

o The UsGeothermal analyss includes several caloulations: (1) BPA versus market prices: (2} PPA
wersus estimated long-run prices (based on the constant change in market prices in the later
years of the PPA); and (3] PPA versus the reference market price, also adjusted to reflect the
value of the greenhouse gas adder, The estimated benefit of 20% is from the third of these

Confidential JM_00152961



analyses, and is similar to the long-run cost analys:s (21% subsidy) but much lower than the
market price analysis (33% subsidyl,

s The Abengoa analysis is based on comparing the PPA pricing to the levelized [long-run) cost of
new natursl gas generating capacity, This |3 a conservative estimate considering the assumed
levelized cost of new natural gas generating capacity in the Abengoa credit report is 116/kWh,
witiich |5 about 509 higher than what EIA assurmed in its most recant Annual Energy Outlook.

Options
In light of this analysis, we would like to tee up three options for consideration by deputies:

1. Use the average value of 16% as the plug-in value for all 1705 renewable generation projects
that market power Lo a state with a renswable portfolio standard.

. Employ technology-specific plug-in values based an the technology-specific estimates for wind,
geothermal, and solar from the table above.

3. Calculate project-specific RPS benefits estimates for 1705 applications in the plpeline,  This
would reflect data presented in credit reports and (n public documents submitted to state public
utility commizsions. It would suggest that DOE should ensure that independent consultants
continug to genarate a “no RPS” scenario or a pricing based on the long-run cost of natural gas
generating capacity scenarioin their credit raports,

Please let me know of your dgency’s preference and we will attempt to secure interagency consenius

wia gmall, IF we cannot reach consensus through email exchange, we will convene another meeting of
the deputies

Confidential JM_00152962



From: John Weolard

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2040 12:21 AM
Ta: Joshur Bar-Lav: ¥Wiine, Steven L'
Subject: RE: DOE Loan Guarames

Ehould work well — will be in car around 3:30pm EST, W

From: Joshua Bar-Lev

Sent: Tuesday, lanuary 12, 2010 417 PM
Ta: Kline, Steven L,

Ce: John Woolard

Subject: RE: DOF Loan Guarantes

Perhaps best to try for late tomorrow, after we see results of the meeting and while John is en route to airport and can
brief us. John, how does that work for you?

prom: kine, Sceven -
Sent: Tussday, January 12, 2010 .12 PM

Ta: Joshua Bar-Lev
Cc: John Woolzrd
Subject: RE: DOE Loan Guarantes

Joshug

I'm really sorry (on musliote cimensions) 10 hear that the saga continues
I'm i SF this week. and definitaly w0l maka 1eme for 8 COnversaton,
Lat ma know whatl works for you

From: Joshua Bar-Lev

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2010 12:42 PM
To: Kline, Steven L,

Ce: John Weolard

Subject: DOE Loan Guarantee

Steve, would you have 2 few minutes to discuss both 1) status of our efforts with DOE, and then 2) our strategy of trying
to maet with 2-4 membars [Reid, Baxer, Bingaman, maybe Feinstain] in early February te gither say “huge preblem,
need your help® ar "thank you for your asslstance, but it could have been botter” or somathing like that. Jobhn {and Jack
etal] isarriving this afternoon in OC to have what we hope will be conduding and pasitive negotiations. Perhaps the
tever o wou can mesl briefly for colfes te catch up, Otherwise lets Gind @ time te talk in nest two gays? For the Feb
maatings, we are thinking that perhaps Peter would fly to DC to join a delegation of Vantage Point's chair Alan Salzman,
Bechtel's representative, PGRE's chair Peter Darbes, and fohn Woolard, Joshua

Emal secured by Check Poim
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Jonathan Silver

From: Peter O'Rourke

Sent:  Thursday, August 04, 2011 1119 PM

To: iunalha'-—

Ce: Matt VWintars

Subject: Re: update

between youwmatt's2 and SolarCity's major push, it was a very effective,

On Thu, Aug 4, 2011 at 10:49 PM, Jonathan Silver _ wrote:

| Perhaps our additional efforts paid off.
| They can't hate us much more than they do. Its s0 much fim to end run them,

| Jonathan Silver

| From: "Peter O'Rourke”
Date: Thu, 4 Aug 2011 22:34:08 -0400

To: Jonathan Silver + Mart
| Winters-
| Subject:

[
[ I've been told that the WH will call tomorrow and tell DOE that Strong is a'go’ and should
move as quickly as possible Will believe when ses it,



From: John Weolard

Sent: Wednesday, 1ini ii ii ii1i9.53 PM

Ta: ‘arevann kina) Joshur Bar-Law
Sulject: Fw DOE upcale

Weuld add the lvanpah is only 380 mw of a 1308 sy committment from BSE to PGE. Without the
dee loan guarantee pge 1s at risk for losing entire commltiment and CA 1s at risk for RPS
requlrenents,

----- Original Messape -----
Fros: John woolard

To: Darbee, Peter

Sent: Tue Jan 12 Z@:@2:43 2618
Subject: DOE update

Peter = 1 upderstand that vou might be having breakfast with Secretary Chu tomorrow mernlng.
We have now finalized every issue with DOE and undergone extensive technical and credit
policy review. 1 believe it is safe to say that there are no outstanding issues with the
loan guarantee, and we are sinply stuck In the bureaucracy. We have a 408 me project that
is the most advanced of any project in the US from a permittlng perspective, Zechtel 1s the
EPC contractor assuming major risks on perforsance and cost, and DOE needs to get this deal
dene so that we can move forward, The risk s absolutely deminlsus relative to the
flabillion nuclear praject im the southeast with unproven nuclear technology that DOF has
approved; we are boiling water to generate steam in a project that is 1/% of the size.

1t seems that there 1s no resistance at DOE but a fear of moving forward and a paralysis of
analysis, IF yow want to drive the point home, you could let him know that if it is not
approved we would likely move to bulld projects im China as it will be the final signal that
the US is dysfunctional {only use this for emphasis if needed, of course we would wark with
PGRE on alternatives, but I think DOE needs to understand that thelr (lndactions have
cnsequUeEnces) . Thanks in advance Lf there is any way you can help move this forward.
Bechtel and Brightsource are In a detalled project review and are ready to move this project
Fforward ftegards, John

John Weolard / Bl-iihtsuur'cn Energy , oakland, ca o461z / [ A AR



M..ma.}!q

Gpaail s o I

Re:

d mssauguq

Mornan Wright _ 20 J;\n:mnr 2010 D1:42
Raply-To:
Ta: Jonall

Loaks Ske wa have two options tomorrow, bolh gattng In late. There ana no dirsct fights, Ether vy we'll

ba hack far tha full day on Thuraday, | can wark on the plane If you can sand mo anylhing i s mosming,

------ Orlgingl Message-—-.
Fram: Jonathan Sheer

Ta: Morgan Wiright
RoplyTo! jo 1

Fubjact: Re:

Sent: Jan 19, 20710 08:45

' ok to nead you both back befora thon,
Migs lamarrow with o and treasury, Thursday with larry summers and caral brownar, Friday with Rahm
Janathan Slvar

Tor <jnnathar
Subject: Re:

Thursday night around Som, Aboud to gel on plane now. | can call yout from dallas, Belweean omall and efax
wa should b ok bul Pl chaok filghl schedules for temaorrow as well

______ Originel Mesaage--—---

Frome Jonathan Siver

Tor: Mergan Wlgh

oyt

Subjech:

Senl Jan 19, 2010 08;44

Wiian are you and dan back?

You may nead to come back earler. Wo huve majos white house brisfings tomorrow and at the end of this
winirk,

Jonathan Siver

ol U0 1110 AN



Januthun Siver <jonathal 20 January 2010 06:03
Raply-To: jonathar
Tor Morgan Weigh

Con't bother now, | think, Tha key mig Is Thuraday at 11 and | need the wark donn taday,
Wl managa, but, good reminder that thrae days for o conf i probably foo much,

Hepa Its vesfid

W

Jonathan Sker

s Ophging| Massage...-

Frorm "Morgan Wiight" —

|uralexd bt hsfdm

Morgan Wright 20 January 2010 10126
o Jonatha

T hatler lesson |8 probably don't go to confarances In [oeetlans wilhaut multipe direc! Hights avalable,
The Instant we got on the plane yosterday morning the earlesl we could gel back ls 5:30 thls avening. Ellher
way our fiights ara changed and we gat In tonlght,

My fax I- Serd me stuff if you can.

[FAucded oo Nifen)

Jenathan Sliver <jenatha — 20 January 2010 10:32

Tor Margan Wigh! I

Graal, but nol necessary now, The doourmend Is In production axd the mig 1s lomorrow at 1,
Dot worry. If s useful, stay, [f ls nol usaful, came back,

Jonathan Sivar

Froam: hMorgen Wright

Data; Wad, 20 Jan 20110 10:28:38 -D80D
Ta! <jonatha

Subjact: e

Puoted Losd bl
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Jonathan Silver

Sont:  Tuesday, Auguset D, [

To: Jonathan Silver

Bubject: slrong
Mafl has said that Strong will not be eligible for 1703, per the WH and Poneman... this is going

to be a disaster, Thoy will delay so that we can't close by Sept 30, and if's not going to get 1703,

I'ma really uncoinfortable with how this is being handled, from o reputation and other standpoints.



From: Jonnifer Zorwes

Sant: Wednesday, Saplember 01, 2040 415 PM

Ta: Sanior Managemant Team: Arthur Haoksnstock; John Multigan
Ce: Keely Wachs

Subject: Medis: Delays Plague Solar Energy on Fed Lands/AP

Taam,

A articls in the Associated Press examines the delay in developing solar power plants on federal land, noting that in the
last flve years, BLM has approved more than 73,000 oil and gas leases but has yet to glve final approval to one sofar
lzase. BLM's solar leasing system was a freo for-all, allowing devdopers to lay claim to prime sites, which has made it
lifficult fer the BLM o separate the sericas projects Trom the speculative ones, For example, an AP review of BLM"
appileations database found Goldman-owned Cogentrix Solar Services, LLC, the subsidiary with no previous solar
experience, has staked more development claims in the Southwestern deserts than any other company. its ackive lease
apprications cower about 10,000 acres — the poulvalent of more than eight Manhattans. Under the Obama
administration, mora BLA stalf hawve bees hired to help weed out dormant applications so developers better suited for
the job can be found, Officials say the administration is trying to aveld futurs land rushes by identifying the best solar
locations with the fewest enviranmental Impacts. The artlcle notes that In September, at leact two of the "Tast-track®
projects — by BrigitSource Energy and First Solar-owned Nextlight — are expected to get the first selar permits issued by
HLM. Photos of Brightiource's lvanpah project are also festured in the online article,

nz

AP IMPACT: Delays plague solar enesgy on fed lands
By lazon Dearen

Assoclated Press

September 1, 2010

Caprion: Electic [owers and power lines gross the praposed s'e of o BaghtSouwce Energy solar glant near Frmm, Nev. on July 14,
S010 The presence of existing rowers make (e qrea o prime site for soler development



ROACH DRY LAKE, Mew. — Mot a light bulb's worth of solar electricity has been produced an the millions of acres of
public desert set aside for it. Not one project to build glimmering solar farms has even broken ground.

Instead, five years after federal land managers opened up stretehes of the Southwest to developers, vast tracts still st
Idle.

An Associated Press examination of US Bureau of Lang Management records and Interviews with agency officlals shows
that the BLM operated a first-come, first-served leasing system that quickly averwhelmed its small staff and enabled
companies, regardless of solar industry experience, to squat on land witheut any real plans to develop it

AL a ligve when the nation drills ever deeper Tor odl ofT iis shores even as [ tries Lo diversily its energy supply, the ledesal
gowerniment has, so lar, falled to use the land 1 already has — same of the world's best lor solar — o produce
renewable electricty.

Newhers |s this mare evident than in Nevada, where a Goldman Sachs & Co. subsidiary with no solar background has
«claims with the ELM on nearly hzalf the land for which applications have been filed, but no firm plan for any of the sites.

The Obama administration says it {s expediting the most promising projects, with tome agprovals expected as soon as
September, And yot, it will be years befare the companies bogin sending elactricity to the Southwaest's sprawling,
e gy-hangey cities

“Clearly we spent  lot of time and elfort on ofl and gas, but those priorties have changed,” Ray Brady, BLW's hesd of
energy policy In Washington, told the AP,

Congress in 2005 gave the |nterior Department a deadline: approve 10,000 megawatts, or about hive million homes'
warth dirlng peak hours, of renswable energy on public lands by 2015 Reaching that goal was left te the BLM, which

avorsons federal lang and knows oll, gas and mining leases but is now to solar,

The Bush adminlstration, however, kept BLIM's focus on oll, BLM's database of solar applications shows many languished
for years while the agency approved more than 73,000 il and gas leases in the last five years, BLM has yet to give final
anproval to ane solar leise,

BLM's solar leasing systern ended up Alowing developers to lay claim to prime sites — many located In the deserts that
span Lalifornia, Nevada and Arizona. All developers had to do was fill out an application, pay a teg and file developmeant
plass,

But many were so vague that it was difficult for BLM to separate the serous prajects from the speculative ones

"People were making [solar applications an federal landds ot knowing whal kind of technology te propose and ., how
to develop the land," Brady said.

In thie Southemn Callfarmia desert near Palm Springs, for axample, San Clego-based LightSource Renswables filed an
appication in August 2008 for 2,500 acres, BLM records show. The small. two-person development firm knew enough to
reeagréze the land's worth — [twas clase to transmission lines — but had no previous experience with such projeets,

Co-founder Paul Whitwerth said it is now focusing on getting private land, and is not pursuing plans for its BLM site. The
ageney, however, still considers the application active, meaning other interested firms cannet access it

*We don't know what technology will win or lose, and certain sites cater to certain technelogies, but a good site js a

good site," Whitworth sald when asked why they Tiled thelr application. The fliem has pever Hled a development plan,
regords show,



Whille dozens of smaller Tirms lke Lightsource joined in the rush, BUM records show two Goldman subsidiaries filed 52 of
the 354 applications throughout the region, more than any other company,

"Those 52 applications are an example of the problem of dogging up the system,” said V. lobn Whits, exscutive director
the Sacramento, Calif.-based Center for Energy Efficiency and Renowable Technologios, a dean-enesgy advocacy group,
In an e-mall, The system has limited access by esperienced solar developers (e the best sites,

"Same of these lease applications tied up more land than would be noaded for a real profect,” he sadd.

For exam ple, records show Goldiman-owned Cogentiix Solar Services, LLE, the subsidiary with no previous solar
experlence, has a pending appllcatlon for 13 440 acres In Nevada for a LAd0-megawatl selar plant. Ancther clalm on
land nearty asks for 22,400 acres for the exact, same-sized plant.

BLM records show other compandas propasing the same type of solar plants were asking for 6,000-¥, 600 acres.
Ower the years, BLM refected applications or companies withdrew them, bringlog the total actlve appllications 1o 123,

Some of Goldman's Californda applications were withdrawn after U.5. Sen, Dianne Feinstain proposcd last year that part
af the Majave Desect where soae of the projects were groposed be declared o national mooument. Now Golderan
hoids 10 of the 123, including eight that cover nearly half the land proposed for solar in Nevada.

A AP redew of BLM € apglicat oms database found Cogentrix has staked mode development claims in the southwestam
deserts than any other company, In Nevada alone, Cogentrix has appliad for exclusive development rights on nearly as
miuch tederal and as all ather companies combined, Its active lease applications cover about 120,000 acres — the
anuivalent of more than sight Manhattans,

"Galdman Sachs was one of the ficst applicants to dat the map with potential projects, and since then they haven't
moved on any of them,” sald Gregory Helseth, the BLI's new renewable energy project managar In southemn Nevada.
"You can't hald the land forever, You can't be a prospector and hope samaobedy down the road wants to buy,”

A Goldman representative defended the frm's splar investments, saying the Wall Strest titan has sinee pained
experience through its 2009 purchase of an aged solar facility in San Bernarding, Calif., that 1t was meving forward in
good faith and was not biocking anyore, The company also announced this manth it had reached a deal to build a small,
50-acre praject In Colorado on private land

“While we continue to pursue development of projects utllizing public lands In the Southwest, we have not held land

reservations if they are determined net o be visble for future salar development,” company sposesman Bd Canaday
said v an e-mail.

The Qbama administration has identitied 14 promising “fast-track” projects targeted (o approval by year's end so they
can qualily for somulus furding. More of Galdman's claims are among them.

When completed, these facllities could generate 5,000 megawatts, encagh electricity for several million hames during
peak hours. There s a ready market for big plants, with Califernia's strict elimate change laws ¢reating a huge demand

among utilities for solar power.

Lompanles that hold BLM solar dewelopment applications are prohibited from selling theim, but the companles
themselves can be sold along with the potentially lucrative applications.

lemps, Aric.-based First Sclar, an industry leader and a maker of solar panels, bought twa smaller companies, including
the cempanles’ land rights and power agreements with utility companies, Flrst Sclar paid about 3400 milllan for



Optisolar and 5285 millkon for Nextlight, Analysts say the sale value of bath companies |ikely was increased becawse
they held BLM solar development applications.

First Solar spokssman Alan Bernheimer said the acquisitions were vzlued an the companies’ signed agresments with
utilities not on their BLM land paositicns,

In September, at least two of the *fast-track” projects — by Oakland, Calif -based Bright5ource Energy and by First Solar-
owned Nestlight — are expectod to get the first solar permits ssued by BUWV. Bringing plants anline however will likely
take years,

These last-tracked sites are located on elther slde of the darmant Goldiman lease near Roach Dry Laxe, located about 35
miles south of Las Vezas, and will utilize the same Southern California Edison transmission lines that pass over
Goldman's site,

Goldman spokesman Canaday said the company is still trying to work out a deal with a wtility,

And BLM's Helsath c2id he <till |5 seeking final plans from Geldman and Cogentrix. He sald the agency's maln problem
was that thore were too few employeos available to work on the applications,

Under Obama adminlstration, more BLM staff like Helseth have been hired to help weed out dormant applications so

developers better suited lor the job can be found, Officials say the administration is trding to avold future land rushes by
Iderinifyimg the bect solar locations with the fewest environmental impacts, rather having a free-for-all.

Critles say BLM should have done this in the Hirst place and help avold years of delay

"BLM let people file applicatiors willy nitly wharever they wanted," said Johanna Wald, a land-use attarney with the
Natiral Resources Defense Councll,
WiH

Jennifer £ Rigney
Corpnrate Commnication
Brightsource Energy
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From: John Weolard

Sant: Wednesday, October 13 2010 10:31 PM

Tar Kanly Wachs, Juahia Bar-Lav; Arthur Haubenstack: John Mulligan
Ce: Malalie Schaefer. Jack Jenkins-Slak

Subject: Re: Event - Secretary of Energy

Let's use Jonathan - speaking in front of 500 peapla abot our project will put him e & great negotating position for last
nenube issues -

From: keely Wachs

T John Woolard; koshua Bar-Lew; Arhur Haubenstock: John Mudligan
Ce: Natalie Schaefer; Jack Jenkans-Slark

Sent: Wed Oct 13 15:04:03 2010

Subject: FW: Event - Secretary of Energy

Fyi = my feeling on the matter is we should try to leverage this te get an absolube with the Gov, He's a tentative yes and
his pecple are pushing hard far his participation,

I'd love to have the Secretary there, but all of the invites are out with 160 participants already confirmed. i this were
Obama er Biden, we'd have to do It, but | am not sure that this is the case In this Instance. Thoughts?

Pls dont share externally

Thanks,
Keely

From: Taylor, Sonia

Sant: Wadnasday, October 13, 2010 2:54 P
To: Keely Wachs

Subject: Event - Secretary of Enangy
Importance: High

The Secrefary of Energy says he con come out there il the event s on 10/25 or 10422, | Know pou alresdy senl eut invites., ond |
ki this (s not ideal., sut unfortunately, this is what | can offer, If you don't move the date of the event, lonathan will come,

Thamks!

Sonia Taylor

Livan Pregrams

IL5 Departrnent of Foergy
1000 Independance Ave., W
Washington, UE 20585
Room:

L&)
1<



From: Carles Aguilar

Sant: Manday, June 07, 2010 9:12 FM

Ta: ‘ANt : Dana DuFrane; John Woolard, Jnshua Bar-Lov: Charles Rickor;
Keely Wachs

Subject: Re: Presiden: Visit and Renewable Energy/Climate Change

Corrach we saw it in the news here Oif spill angst

Carlos F Aguilar

Brignsource Energy/Tel. | I N GNGuG_:

From: Andrew Dyer

Ta: Dana CuFrane; John Weolard; Joshua Bar-Lew; Charles Ricker; Carlos Aguilar; Keely Wachs
Sent: Mon Jun OF 14:06:58 2010

Subject: Fw: President Vigit and Renewable Enérgy/Climate Change

Tyi = vapdy frovm Uie US Aonbassadon, The Presidend cancelksd bis bip ere over Ui weskerd dug o Ve ongoimg ssues i
e Gulf,

But, laoks like Jaff is out there piching for us, MBLF = Mational Business Leaders Forum here in Australia -
winw. bl corm.au

AD

=emem Forwarded Message ----
Ta: Andrew Dyer

Sent: Mon, June 7, 20109:21:54 PM

Subject: RE: President Visit and Renewable Energy/COimate Change

Diear Andrew,

Thank yoau for the nice note and materials, and congratulations on the DOE loan approval, | just gave a talk at
the MBLF on U8, investment in this technolegy and | agree that there is a good deal of informaticn to share
betwaen cur govemments. I'm sormy that I'll miss you July 5-7; Diane is correct that I'll be on the road then
But | oo hope we'll calch up soon

All the best,

Jeff

From: Andrew Dyer

Sent: Fraday, Juns 04, 2010 10022 AM

Ta: Bledeh, Jelfrey L

Subject: Presiden visit and Renewabla EnergyiClmate Change
Dear Jodf

| trust this email finds you and Becky beth well and that everyone s now settlad in and enjoying our country



Jusst fedowang up froim our econt deacussaon in Ballaiat - | think Uvono is a Lormific epporunity with e Prosidont's peoposod
vigit 1 Australia for him e peomote to our Prme Minister and others the very direct action the US Government & taking 1o
TaciBtate Investmant and action on langa Scale ranewable war generation

The US Federal DOE Inan gearantes programs, coupded with the investmen: tax credit grant programs, are enabling
companies like BrightSource Enargy to confidently proceec with projects beyond & scale ever contemplated before o
deliver relable solar pawor Lo the US powor g,

Mot 0Ny are these 2c0ons bulding cntical 855818 10 Wnaernin the MAUNe SUSTENAITY of e LS, ey & alse creating
new industries, employment and banging in signficant foreign Investment into the US,

Ausiralia is slill struggling to get such projects off the ground, amed limes of uncedainty with ETS/CPRS, the RET and
changes 1o ressurces renf laxes. Yol much cowd be leamed and achieved by adopling similas paograms fo what The
QOpama administration hias put In place. such as the DOE I6an guaranles program, crealing the abillty 10 progress a wider
portlolio of projects in paraiel

Hera ie the linx 1o the recent announcement by the US DOE regarding the conditicnal approval of 8 SUS1 4ba loan
guarantes i help finance the BaghtSource Energy Iveanpah project, a 400MW large scale solar thermal pant located in
1he Mojave deser

Iiip: iy Brie . ov/newsIB675. hm

Alsn, | have aitached the recont press release announcing & further SUS150m of capital rased by BrghtSource o halp
devalop additional projocs and assisl with IS overseas axpansion o markats including Australia. A majer compasent ¢f
hese adailional investment funds came Trom AlSLom, a global provider of power systems and sendces, based in Eurape,
and further direct evidence of confidence in both the environment created in the US for renewable projects, along with
ranfidence in the BrightSource managameant team and execulion ability,

Other key investors in BrghtSource intlude Shevron, Google and Vantage Point Venture Pariners. Bechled is the
Sabecied Gonstruction e for lvanpah and (5 an équity Investor in Inal pragect. Further information oo BaghtSource can be
Tound at www brightsaurceenaray.com

Let me know il this topic and the offer to share US best practioes with Australia could be worlhy of discussion during the
President's visit b and it we can provice maose details to support the beef. The &ustralian Sovernmaent has cedainly
indicated its strong desig 1o see prajects of Lhe scale of hanpah be devetoped here and BrighlSource woukd be debghted
1o developsuppon such prajecta in Australia i the fght mechaniams are n place,

Look forwand 1o catehing up again &t some stage soon. | will be in Canberra next on July 5-Tth, but undersiand from
Dimna you will be inthe US. Hopefully we will be ablo 1o find anathes time aither in Canbora or Metboums,

Best wishes to you bath

Anidres Wl‘



From: John Weolard

Sant: Sunday, Decembar 20, 2000 8:37 PM
Ta: srrche [ .|:= 114 Ear-L o
Subject: Re: Brigsource

Sure - 3pm paclflc works for me but could do earlier If it helps. Juw

=== Orlginal Message ----.
Fros: Steve Mciiee
Te: Joshua Bar-Lev] John Woolan

Senti Sun UeC 2 1l:d9:4d Juad
Subject: Ke: BrightSource

DG u guys have tlee this aft for a quick calle

From: Joshua Bar-Lew
To: Steve McBee; John Woolard
Ce: Angela Becker-D afih Matt Brown; Gabe Hopruili; Je
Sent: Sun Dec 38 14:36:33 1840

Subject: fa: BrightSource

Marlkey

Do all of you think we should have vantage polnt Lnsist on a mtg with chu er silver or
rodgers? Should john or I try to fly out for something similar? Looking for some game changer
but perhaps we've done all we could, Is de shut down by the snow or bs there some inpact we
could make? Joshua

Sent using BlackBerry

Original Hess:
Fros: Steve McBoo
To: John Woolard; Joshua Bar-Ley
Ce: Anpela

e

; Matt Brown
; ceve rorwit [ < "orey

Sent: Sun Oec I8 89:87:45 209
Subject: Fe: BrightSource

From: Steve McBee

Sent: Sunday, December 23, 2009 12:87 PM

Te: Ward, Stephen (Blngamnan}; 'Simon, Bob (Energy)’'; Carr, Michael [Energy)
Subject: BriphtSource

auys, hope you're successfully digging out of the snow!

1



Wanted to let yvouw know that the BrightSource application appesrs to be moving apace at OMB
and has a fiphting chance of getting over to DOE in time for consideration in front of the
CRE (responsible for final approval) in time for their last meeting of the year on the 23nd.

DOE 15 ancther story. We are hearlng that desplte & strong push by Sllwer, Spinner, Rogers
and others intermally, the process is getting sideways by any number of bureaucratic hold ups
and that there ls now real petentlal for consldecatlon of the profect to slip untll next
year.

At this point, the end game gets entirely to the Lntegrity of the LPG program, If the
project slips, not only will the groundbreaking slip to 2811 but the strong likelihood is
that the project (at this point the largest solar project in the world) will be redeployed to
China as any further delay at this point will strand capital and long lesd assets that have
already been acquired based on an initial deadline by DOE for approval/non-approval by Labor
Day. Kot only will this be a huge hlow to the US cospetitive position in this market
vertical, but preject collapse means the loss of the thousand-plus construction jobs
assoclated with the project and compromises PGE and So Cal Edison from meeting their state-
based BPS requirenents.

ANYTHING you guys would be willing to do with DOE in terms of moving the process would be
deeply appreciated, We believe the project stands on its own and are prepared to accept
whatever decision the DOE makes. Key for us i getting a decision made so tho company can
meve forward er move on.

L know you guys are super busy and that you don’t have a stake in the outcome - but I know
you have a huge stake in the Integrity and rellabllity of the program processes, I think in
that respect this project represents a threshold moment for the program giwven its wisibility
in Silicon Yalley and the broader clesn-tech industry.

Any inputs you'd be willing to provide tomorrow along these lines to the DOE would be hugely
appreciated. Tuesday (the day of the CRE wtg) represents the end-game so tomorrow 1 the
last chance for input. Will give you a holler tomorrew to discuss directly.

THANE ¥OU very such. You guys have heen awesome over the past several weeks on this matter
during what L know is a super busy time, Best, Steve

steve mchee president

" -

e e e PP ——



Washlngton, DC 20004
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Roger McDanie! -

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2000 10:43 PM (GMT)
o i M
Subject: RE: RPS

As Jonaihan requesied. 'l dmit something explaining the BPS issue

Raoger Molranicl
Lanl et
Lintjed Sianes e

artiment of Fners

PR PTITRY LU e —

From: jun MoCrca

Seid- Toesday, Movernber 538 PM

T ‘Silver. Jomathan', "Winers, Manhen®, Barwell, Owen'
L UHmess. Clinis', Hoper Mcliaicl

Sabject, RE: RPS

Ol of Credit Commuiies pre brsel on Agu, Went well, BPS mectiong iongrmy 15 (e
Agim on Maonday allemoan in advance of the currently scheduled Tees next week CHB.

Jomes € MeCren
JAMES McUREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

e P L TR AR T
Froan: Sibver, Jomtban
Seid. Tusabay, Moy
T

Ce; U i

Subject: Re: RPS

I pre briet is for agaa. ms tnunps. smee without, its noa Fast rack. Let me keow and 'l have o rescheduded.

Jemwnhon SHver
Execulive Direclor
Laan Progmuns
L5, Deparimant of Energy

== Ohrigineal Message -
From
T Silver, Jonm e
o Onness, Clins

The pre-besel [ wig referring 1o 6ol 52 on

JM_00152715



Seid. Tue Mov 16 16:34.30 2010
Subject Re: RPS

There was o pre-brief of 52 scheduled for nest Mon afiernoon. Will work o pull something topether on RPS and fo review the Aldy
work,

Jim
Sen

BlackBerry by AT&T

e D il Wlessciie
From' "Silver, Jonathas

T
Dnge: Tise, L Mo 2000 14

To: [ .- S 11, o o~ el
Clmu-—:elqdur oo

Ce: Ciness, Ching _ullx| D Gion

Sabpect: Re: RPS

D duibol fho wols waib] phas pilasce et sy

Do mot et a boicfing,

Ler's do o gext ploce that explabis the s issee 1o mose detail. To the extenl we can clte one of He projocts aldy used, so much the
batler

Jomatluin Silver
Execulive Direclor
Lesan Progmims
L5, Depariment of Energy

== Chrigghinl Miessnge ===
From: jim MoCrea <
Tor Sibver, Jonathan, Winters,
s Oiness, Chiis
Seid: Toe Moy 16 15:51:24 2000
Subject: RE RPR

Latthew; Barwell, Owen

It i pretty sinple. Agua Calicme is 2 good exaniple, The total sulsidy 15 56% s BPS, I we diotduct 5% and add 14
are At i % A do mot mect the G3% Fat mack requircmene. AS to e monits of 6% we have no chee of the valoe of the RPS and
helicva I|I.‘|I it vavrics From anie do st projeat o predect, el 10 i Fige e sink 1o o develnp ach valies To dise. th (as
ek proicess is comsmmning sigaifican man hoaes wnd expense aisd i nor vielding aoy benefi

% K nvery B i |||||||h._r|||||

& Buwong aginst o ssndand like | ressany 8 oiposing Furber, o presamcs thal e e
therefon, 1 cnclit In fach, the benelit of the RPS gets sproad armnd sind The develaper, s hesd, keeps only
a plege of 1 The nest of (e RP\- 1in goes 1o the atiliny, U mge povers and other paies, Dused 1o see the same gieestien
Feveniped lemoes where everyom secins 10 (i i the leveraged bease equaty gt iton of tix bescfils. In fact, leveriged bease equity
s comgpetrtively bid and the dulk of the 1 bepelits are iransferred to e seller i the form of a bower implicid mie for the fnancing.
Sarine 1oy Fappens witl RPS

O relaned togeic, 1 lenve Deand monhing oo Jad ocay and do pod know whetler we aee ona fast imck process on wal foe Apua
Caliznte. Belly is asking that we set op a bricfing bat il is vy anderstanding from the part of the WH mecting thet [ was in that fast
teek wonld ned inchsle sy brefing | de ned wand 1o sed o e B amd indoomg so imdventent by concede thal his s nel st ock
Hince, 1 am holdig ofT on responding e OG0B,

I s el oot gt comiEromstagnn (st wee e o e Qs imich prooess shortly, e will Be oo neoon to expect a CRE wooke plece mesd
Ticsday

Him

Fomezs . MieCren
| AMES MeCREA & ASSOCIATES LLT

JM_00152716



=====Jmginnl Messags
From: Silver. Jonatha

{320 FM
Wbk, Mathow, Biarwell, Owen
L&)

We e godng e veed o palyvee e vkl subsicly work thl aldy digd

Can you abl pall some pecliminary thoughis togothor and let's sit down tomemow and poll iogether & plan ol stinck
Tonantlun Silver

Executive DMreector
Lo Progniis
LS, Departiaent of E

JN_00152717



From: John Weolard

Sant: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 5:08 AN

Ta: Jack Jankins-Stark; Joshus BerLew, Natalie Schasfar; John Mulligan
Ce: Arthul Haubenstoos: Dain Judoge

Subject: Re: DOE UFDATE

Fully agrea - ceramnny 100 sonn has more downside than upside. Seems like we have good momeniom . W

From: Jack Jenkins-Stark

To: Joshua Bar-Ley; Matabe Schaefer; John Mulligan
Ce: Arthur Hasbenstock; John Woolard; Dan ludge
Sent: Tue Mar 08 19:52:02 2011

Subject: RE: COE UPDATE

‘While | agree that a ceremony can help drive things forward, | think such a ceremony next week is premature. | think we
can get the same imgaect by starting the planning noew and workiog with the DOE next week to drive a ceremeny either
the last week of March or the first week of Aprll, This insures things are done and doesn't expase us for not being able
1o deliver eouity on tme (much less the detot] and also keops the distraction factor down for all participants, | also think
that a ceremeany next week is patently political and that a ceremaony after the CR s extended will play better far all
constituents, | know that these arguments can be flipped in the cther direction, but all in all, would strengly suggest we
ot da it next week and instead target the last week of March,, but with planning to start next week.

From: Joshua Bar-Ley

Sent: Tuesday, March U8, 2011 3:3% FM

To: Malalie schaefer; ‘Gabe Horwile'; Jotn Mulboan

Ce: Jack Jenkins-Stark; Arthur Haubenstock; John Woolard; Dan Judge; "Umanoff, Adam'; ‘Bemie Toon'
Subject: RE: DOE UPDATE

The third week of March is a recess week; politically fs better 1o do it next week and take a victosy lap even BEFORE the
cps are satisfled, If s so pro forma to get the cps done the following week, and IT deal Team seems 1o be willing 1o close
betare all cos (which is what | thought you had said earlier}, then why not let a sigring ceremaony ot some kind "drve”
this hame o it bacomes [mevitable,

From: Nalalie Schasfer

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:30 PM

To: Gabe Homwitz; Joshua Bar-Lev; John Mulligan

Ce: Jack Jenkins-Skark; Arthur Haubenstock; John Woolard; Dan Judge; Umanoff, Adam; Berie Toon
Subject: RE: DOE UPDATE

Persanzlly | don't think you want to heve a signing ceremany until everything is sald and done..we don't even know if
we will sign next week at this point yet or not- all depends on what i happoning with the government issues, sign, close
AND initiate funding when ALL CP's are met by the end of March., [37 week 291

Mete = | have anothe: concern | just discussed with Creick [our equity counsel ):

NRG et with Sitver last waek and was told by him: DOE will be ready by the 177/187, bus [ts "0K" If equity is not, we
den't reed to fund until yess are ready,.... with & separate message to Tom Doyle from johin for jack??) that said - we
FALIAT CLOSE Ly the 18", _this Is this mis-messaging that people get confused about and | find mysell having 1o explaln
away the differences and sensitivities here to timing and what issues impact the various dates [running out of manay vs.
gavt shut down and loss of appropriations)

1



From: Gabe Horwilz

Sent: Tussday, March C8, 2011 3:15 FM

Ta: Joshua Bar-Lev; John Mulligan; Matalie Schasfer

Ce: Jack Jenkins-Skark; Arthur Haubenstock; John Weolard; Dan Judge; Umanaff, Adam; Bernie Toon
Subject: RE: DOE UPDATE

Yes — It can be organized and having I\W suggest [t is a perfect avenue, Key i whether DOE wants a big splash to tamp
dewn the downward pressure as a result of the |G repert and solyndra or [f they want to just churn thesa out with much
less tanfare. However, we shoubd definitely lean into the option

Johin can further reference the Hill meetings/conversations we have been having and note to Silver that there is Interest
{rorm senior leaders on the Hill to take a vickory lap alosg with the WH on this and have a colbecive talking point for both
Obama and the entire Administration to ose in the midst of unrect in Libya and need for further demonstration of
domestic power.

From: Joshua Bar-Lev

Sent: Tuesday, March (8, 2011 6:15 PM

Ta: John Mulligan; Natalie Schaafar

Ca: Jack Jenkins-Stark; Arthur Haubenstock; John Woclard; Dan Judge; Gabe Horwitz; Umanoff, Adam; Bemiz Tocn
Subjaect: RE: DOE UPDATE

‘What about the “signing ceremony” that we've been discussing. Bay help drive this to daose, Is it feasible to have some
form of signing ceremony even if cp satisfied In the weeks after? Could that be organized? Would it be appropriate for
JW to call Silver to suggest itY loshua

From: John Mulligan

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:02 PM

To: Malalie Schasfer

Ce: Joshua Bar-Lev, lack Jenkans-Stark; Arthur Haubenstock; Jahn Woalard; Dan Judge; Gabs Honwitz; Umanoff, sdam;
Bernie Toan

Subject: Re: DOE UPDATE

The quick response to yvour seeond 03 is that there is some momentum around anather short temm or getting done
lante mext week, 1 thad happens, o would Dikely be ancther ~2wks and o bodge to fenger deal, Things still Quite
flud and well have a better sense as this week progresses. Will obviously monitor closely and keep this group
updated

Jpm

Sent from my 1Phone

On Mar 8, 2011, a1 546 PM, "Netalie Schacfcr” [T M -+

Im rmy mind = Dheal team does not nesd fo be there we are on track to wrap up DOE Financing
next week as | deseribe helow= with 3 party eps and deliverahles outside of our conemol 1o
come,  Whether or not you have meetings next week is independent of the work to close - |
think the anly reason for a meeting is if we are finding them stalled in OMEB or signing off on
litigation ~that is my 2 cents



My lest paint is one that has 1o do with getting guidance from you on the stetus of the CR and
budget discussions to make certain decisions on signing the loan guarantee and paving facility
lees in advance of a full closing (and subsequent funding)

May be best to convene on 4 call at some point - I don’t think teday

From: Joshua Bar-Ley

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2041 2:33 PM

To: Natalie Schaefer; Jack Jenking-Stark; Arthur Haubenstock; John Woolard; Joma Mulligan; Dan Judge;
'Gabe Horwite'

Cc: 'Umanoff, Adam’; Bermiz Toon

Subject: RE: DDE UPDATE

Mat, mce news, but 1'm not sure [ understand your last sentence below in caps. Can you pls
explain,

We just had a political meeting and coneluded that it is prudemt for I'W and possibly others 1o be
in DC next Tuesday, We are working on mtgs with our Key senstors. and with the VP and WH
offices. and of course with Jonathan Silver, and possibly others. The goal of these meetings is ta
either say 1) not done yet, what is holding us up and we need your help to bring this home 2) it
loeiks goad, cannat thank you enough or 3} a varation T don't think we can afford MNOT to have
this meeting scheduled. Cuestions — should deal 1eam plan to be there and park there until
fimshed? Should 115 alse plan 1o be there? Who elae should be there? Should JW call Silver and
say "1 will be there next Toesday and we re going (o ger this closed ™, Orher ideas?

Is this like the Starley Cup finals, seventh game, overtime, or what” Joshua

From: Matalie Schaefes

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2001 146 PM

Toi Jack Jenkins-Stark; Arthur Haubenstock; Joshua Bar-Lev; John Waolard; John Muligan; Can Judge;
‘Gabe Horwitz'

Ce: Umanoff, Adam

Subject: DOF LIPDATE

Just gat off a series of calls with DOE: Key Takeaways are POSITIVE:

Meeting in DC

PP p——



Theey are working o get n meeting set up tomomow aflernoon with Key people ot DOE (Silver,
Cestari, Schultz, Ken's boss, others) o listen to our messages on litigation with PC. They think
this will he helpful (DU

Latigation Memo aod Update

The PC mermo update we prepared and sent was belpful. THE MESSAGES THEY ARE NOW
SENDING ARE POSITIVE, THEY ARE GIVING LIS EVERY INDICATION THAT WITH
THIS ADDITIONAL INFORMATION WE HAVE PROVIDED, THE MEETING, THEIR
OWN ANALYEES, TIIEY ARE GETTING MORE AND MORT COMFORTADBLE, MY
SENSE 15 WE ARE HEADED TO THEM GETTING THERE BY ENXT WEEK TO DEEM
WE HAVE SATISIFED OUR CP T CLOSING ON LITIGATION. NOT CONFIRMED, BUT
ITIS THE SENSE | AM GETTING OF WHERE WE ARE HEADED

Presentation: ot their attention, They are moving, acting

TIMING: We are continuing to work towirds & 318 DOE Fiancing does closare date, with
moving to closing loan funding or having as many cp's met as possible by 3/18, fully
recognizing that many 3™ party agreemonts, consents may still be trickling in the following week
or o, u8 well as final agreements, certificates ele. We may find ourselves in a dilemma next
week with wanting to close because of the CR issues and budget issues with the governmen:, pay
the facility fee, but not fund (until we are ready on all fronts), IF WE ARE 1) CERTAIN WE
HAVE NO MORE RISKS/ASSUES ON LITIGATION HOLDING UP FUNDING AND 2) WE
ARE WORRIED ABOUT WHAT IS HAPPENDING WITH THE GOYT AND LOSS OF
FUNDS. 1 need to rely on all of yvour gov't wizzes on this one to make a fair assessment later
this week  DOFE also necds e assess iF this (s even possihle from an iner-agency perspective

Im uny event — that is the quick update. . much tw do and T need o run, but happy to discuss later,
Adam- Anything ro add?

thanks

PR —



From: Nalalie Schaofer

Sant: Thursday, Jaruary 07, 2010 5:58 AM

Ta: John Wiealard; Jack dnnkins-Stark; Dan Judgn: Isranl Kmizar
BTG Joshua Bar-Ley

Subject: RE: Key points for Silver maeting

See below from Jack and T TN CAPS (WE ARF TN A CAR TOGETHER)

=e===Ofipinal Messape-«---

Fros: John Woolard

Senl: Wednesday, Jaruary ©6, 2010 4:39 PM

To: Jack Jenklns-Stark; Dan Judge; Israel Krolzer; 'smr_be_',' Joshua Bar-
Lewv; Matalie Schaefer

Subject: Key podnts for Sllver meeting

Please add your comments:

GENERAL NOTE: YOU WILL SEE COMING SHORTLY IN AN EMAIL FROM JACK A LONG LIST OF
DELIVERABLES AND ACTION ITEMS (INCLUDING A PARSONS REVIEW OF THE NEW PROJECT
STRUCTURE) THAT WE CONFIRMED WE MUST PROVIDE WITH DOE TODAY. THIS WILL AFFECT
TIMING OBVIOUSLY FOR A CRB MEETING. MOTE THAT WE MUST GO BACK THROUGH CREDIT
COMMITTEE. STILL NEEDS TO RUN THROUGH OMEB AS WELL. YOU MAY ALSO WANT TO REMIND
JONATHAN SILVER THAT HE MISSED THE WHOLE DISCUSSION ON PHASING AND "COME TO JESUS”
MOMENTS THAT KELLY AND JIM EXPRESSED (POLICY FOLKS)

MNOTE ALSO THAT WE CONFIRMED WITH KEN AND DOUG AND RICK JENNEY THAT MO ONE SEES THE
NEED FOR ANY MATERIAL CHANGES TO T5 (MAYBE JUST A FEW CLEAN UP ITEMS - BUT ND DEAL
POINTS) GIVEN WHAT WE HAVE DISCUSSED OVER LAST 2 DAYS.

Clarity of protess - what are the noext steps? We prapase:

Meet next week te resolve all eutstanding fssues. DOUG CONFIRMED MEETING FOR WEDS AND
THURSDAY OF NEXT WEEK. AUDIENCE AND AGENDA TD BE CONFIRMED BASED ON NEXT FEW DAYS
OF GETTING THEM INFORMATION THEY REQUESTED. MIGHT WANT TO TELL JONATHAN (I AM
GOING TO DO THE SAME TO DOUG) THAT THIS IS A PERFECT OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY ONE ELSE
WITH CONCERNS TO COME AND JOIN THE MEETING

wWhen do you po to CRA?

Whot else 1s needed for complete packoge! SEE NOTE ABOVE. ASK — SCHEDULE CREB MEETING NO
LATER THAN JANUARY 28. CREDIT COMMITTEE SCHEDULED BY JANUARY X....COMMIT TO DEDICATE
ALL RESOURCES NECESSARY TO GET THIS DONE IN JANUARY. THEY CANT KEEP SPINNING
WHEELS. SOMEONE NEEDS TO DRIVE THE PROCESS WITH ENOUGH POLITICAL POWER WITHIN
DOE.

Who 1s on the CRB? What are thelr key issues? Can we schedule a meeting to talk to them
{OR THEIR SECONDS) directly 1+ they have issuss?

What are the big risks? Have we resolved major [ssues? Who else should we brief face to
face?

REMIND JONATHAN WHAT WE TOLD DOUG TODAY: CANNOT CLOSE SERTES D UNTIL CONDITIONAL
COMMITMENT IS RECEIVED AND OUR FUNDS SITTING IN ESCROW WILL EXPIRE JANUARY 29.

why get this done:



BSE has many lerge equity Lnvestors who have followed this process since July, sigred a
binding termsheet to invest in december,and the enly CP is the DOE lgp termsheet. If mot
resolved, US projects that were pegotlated in good falth bazed on DOE representatlons ape
unfinanceahls, company will imsediately move all efforts overseas and US solar thermal
market s effectively dead, OTHER MESSAGES: JACK BELIEVES THE RISK CONCERN RESIDES AT
THE MOST SENIOR LEVELS (CRB MEMBERS). DONG, DEAL TEAM, JIM MCCREA ARE NOT RAISING
ISSUES, THEY ARE TRYING TO BUILD A CASE TO SUPPORT AND COUNTER THE CRB MEMBERS

CONCERNS.

JOHN — WE SHOULD PLAN TO GET ON A CALL AFTER YOUR MEETING TO DISCUSS NEXT STEPS AND
PERHAPRS TAKING ADVANTAGE OF YOUR BEING IN DC TO MEET WITH SOMEQONE ON HILL?



From: John Weolard

Sant: Tuesday, August 24 2010 12:51 AM
Ta: Kris Courtnay

Subject: RE: Please schedule the following calls:
----- Original Message-----

Fros: Erls Courtrey

Sent! Monday, AUEUST 23, 2818 11:48 AN

fe: John Woelard

subject: KE: Please schedule the following calls:

Strategle partnerships?  Is there any subject matter I can offer up?

~=e==Origlnal Message-----

From: John Woolard

Sent: Saturday, Aupust 21, 2008 11:38 aM

To: Kris Courtney

Subject: Please schedule the fellowing calls:

Jm Rogers - Duke - Duke - Brlghtsource relationshlp - Ivanpah Investment Jonathan Silver -
Ivanpah Update and DOF 1ssues Mike Rrune Sierra Club T lett message B111 Ritter loss
urgent, can be further out....- Brightsource visit to Israel - follow up on conversation from
Sundance/VPYP



From: John Weolard

Sant: Sunday, May 'Imm
Ta: fjomathan sikvar

Sulject: Re: Mosnlain biking

Great rlde - glad to do apaln tomorrow..... ses you at your panal. Juw
From: Silver, Jonathan <3

han. 51 1ver N
To: dohn Woolard

Sent) Sun ®ay Lb Bhihlild Jule
Subject: Ke: Moumtain biking

=== Original Message

Sorry, Just saw this. Would have loved to and have my stuff, but didn 't know what the plan
was and am on a panel this am.
Tomorrow a8?

Jonathan Silver

Executive Qlrector

Loan Programs

U.5. Department of Energy

fe: silver, Jonathan
Sent: Sun May 16 98:11:52 2el1@
subject: Mountain biking

Are you biking this am? Blke is ready and tires are puspod.....



From: Arthur Haubenslock

Sant: Manday, March 21, 2011 9:45 PM

Tar Black, Stova; Scotl Janaa

Subject: Update and new ssue

Attachments; 031511-FWLAcknowledge_Request PDF

Steve and Janea- first, many thanks for vour assistance in supporting the DOE Lean Guarantze process. |
unclerstand that the DO has come 1o a positive resolution on the issues that had been outstanding. and your
Delp, along with Juck's, no doubt contrbuied w0 thal result. Unforunately, sonother issue bis arisen due o
FWS's issuance of the atacied lerer, which mpects a new uncertamlys more minaf than those we had been
dealing with, but soll something that must be addressed  Tim Abbodt is seeking 1o coordinate with FWS in
California, but [ would like to talk with yvou when you have 8 moment about the apparent disconnect betwaen
BLM nnd FWS  Thanks, as ahways-

Arthur



From: John Weolard

Sant: Tuesday, December 08, 2000 5:56 PM
Ta: ks Courtnay
Subject: FW Jonathan silver

Please update 1 silver contact info below -

=====Oripinal Message-«----
From: Joshua Bar-Lev
sent! Twesday, December HE, 2869 718 &M

to: Jonn woolard; ' sncoec NN : * 2veckerdippnan

Subject: Ke: Jonathan silver

I sald we needed an appt today swhile yvou are in town,. I think you should call asap and demand
a mtg. Unless others disagree. 1 was very explicit about needung to get this out this week.
Re s i IR e i R e+l o jonsthan o 1o S

Sent using BlackBerry

----- Original Message -----

Fros: John Woolard

To: Joshua Bar-Lev: ‘ssche
"abeckerdippmann 4
Sent: Tue Dec @3 87:11:52 209
subject: RE: Jonathan silver

1 can come to where you are 1f he is there all day and we can grab 15-28 min in the hallway
that's really all we need. Otherwise, if he has left, I can place a call with his office
agadn and try to schedule a meeting this afternoen. W

Original Message
Fros: Joshua Bar-Lev
sent: Tuesday, December 83, 2869 6:16 AM

ap—— *aveckerdsppman-{ R : > o'

Subject : Jonathan silver

Grabbed hle here at sela and Lold him situation and need for extréme expedition.

He was unaware, to put 1t blently. He will "look Into it rlght aw-ay” and get back to me, I
asked for mtg today with all of ws.

Shockling ta say the least, that thls not (apparently} on hls radar screen. Joshua

Sent using BlackBerry



From: Wilkins, Frank

Sant: Thursday, Ju'y 28, 2011 834 PM
Tar Jnhn Wienlard

Ce: i Helman

Subject: Re: Tex Wilkins Retiring from DOE
John

| would like ta thank you for your supgart of C5P at DOF. Your meeting with Secretary Chue eanvineed him to include C58
In his SunShot Inltlative. C5F would be In much worse pasition relative to budget negotiations had we not been included
in SunShat.

We just had a meeting at SMUD to discuss an analysis being done by Paul Denhalm, MEEL, the goal of which is ta

determine the value of therma! storage, Included in the discussion were CAISO, CPUC, CEC, utilities {PGE, SCE, SMUD,
S0GE, APS), and CEERT, Udi Hellman represented the C5P industrg and |want to thank you fewr enaly I Pl T ke o
that role,

Ul can fill you non the detsil of the meeting, but the main outcome was that the CPUC and wtilities are anxlous for
the results of the analysis, They are aware that storage offers benofits, but st present they have no way of quantifying it.
They agree that LOOE is aninsulficient metric when evalugling solar projects, | sgree. We need Lo give them the betber

et

| wiew this as a very impartant study and nope that it will be supparted by the C5P ndustry. | hope Udl will be able to
keep the industry informed of the stuedy's progress.

Thanks and good luck in getting lvanpah built.

Tex
Sent from Blackberry

From: John Wm'dm
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 03: M

Ta: Wilking, Frank

Ce: b wilkins N T

Sl.lbje(':i': RE: Tex Wilkins Retiring fram DOE

Sarry bo hear vou are leaving, but it must be a relief to let go of that Blackberry — it was o pleasure to work with you at
DOE = hope you can find some time ta visit lvanpah on your travels. Best, lohn

From: Wilking, Frank

Sent: Manday, July 25, 2011 1,33 FM
]

Subiect: Tex Wiking Retinng from LOE
| am leaving DOE after 32 yaars, naarly all of which was working on solar energy.

| became interested in solar energy while In high school, so getting the job at DOE was a great opportunity,
Being able to spend 32 years at it is a dream that came trus.

1



There is part of the job, howaver, that was not in the dream, | will nat miss the grind of budget
development/defense, the three hour daily commute, or being plugged intc a Blackberry 16 hrs a day. On the
cthaer nand I've anjoyed working on the technology and helping gulde It through the ups and downs of public
palicy, I've enjoyed, and will miss most of all, working with people here at DOE, at other agencles, our National
|abs, and indusrey. Many of thase, as do |, ook at renewahle energy as important 1o the Nation's future and

view the work more as a mission than a job. It's been challenging, rewarding, and fun {aven with the ups ard
dawnas).

| am grateful for having had the cpportunity to work with ezch of you. | hope to find 3 way of staying
connected to concentrating salar power, so aur paths may cross again, After July 29 you will be able to reach
ma at Tex Wilkins

Tex



froms  James € MeCre:

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2000 407 PM (GMT)
To: ‘Don Bennet’ GGG
Subject: Barons Article

Wall, that was a lousy article. The Selyndra golng concem opinion |s not viewed 25 a v deal nor was it
unanticipated. | don't know much about Solyndra but | do know Abound and their discussion about & nephew
was a cheap shot. |t was alse news to me! As far as | am coneemad, that rransaction passed an its merits as
the best structured solar transacton (far better than Solyndra) and if we were going ta do anything in solar
manufaciuring, it had lo be that transaction. Don't pass that one and the proper responze would have baeen to

rejact all solar manufacturing transactions

Jim

James C. McCrea

& ASSOCIATES LLC

Wiiton,
Pho
Fax:
JFTHTICET

JN_00072003



From: James C MeCrnea

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2000 3:42 PM {(GMT)
Ta: Brizn Oukley
Suhject: Solyndn anicle

From Barans, Ugly|

D.C. CURRENT

| SATURDAY, JULY. 10, 2010
Our Tough-Luck President

MORE ARTICLES BY AUTHOR(S)

Solyndya, a ey to White House s greeen-enevgy polin
ruuﬁfﬂr'u‘ﬁ'dn' that it |I|I‘J_f|‘li sl perey

1, pulla parhlic affering due to an

WHAT ROTTEN LUCK! IF THE Oval Office were a ship, the créw woukd be fongiven Tor suspecting that & Jonah was on
board. Look ot a partial list of calamities thus far in the USS Obama’s veyvage: Tha Chicago “not® Olympics; gate-
crashers Michaele andd Tareg Selahi; the 37ET Dllion Sconamic "wherg's the stimulus® packags, the 30 bllkon-and-
counting BF oll spill; four-star General "Loose Lips" Stanley McChrystal; Solyndra,,

You've never heard of Solyndra? That's strange, because it was supposed to be the comerstona of Obama's vaunted
grean-anergy future, but now Is & king-size political embarrassment, Salyndra, recipient of & §535 million Department
of Energy loan guarantee, last menth cancelled a £300 million Injtial public offering because auditor
Bricewaterhouselocoper sald its operating losses and negative cash flow raise doublts about its ability to continue as a
gaing concern, Duch!

T gels worse for Obama. When he toured Solyndra's Fremont, Calil,, factory in May, he gushed that the company was
"leading the way toward & brighter and more prosperous future,”

MORE EMBARRASSING, SOLYKDRA was the first recipient of a loan guarantee under the dual auspices of the Recovery
Act and Title XVIL of the Energy Pollcy Act of 2005, The Departmant of Enengy netied the loan quarantes was the first
i Had issuod since the 19802, On Sept. 4, 2009, the day of the award, Vice Prosident Joe Biden crowed that it was
"part of the unprecedantad investment this Adrministration & making in renewable energy, and exactly what the
Recovery Act is ol sbout.” DRE Secretary Steven Chu colled it “port of & broad, sgoressive effort 6 spark & new
idustrial revelution that will put Amenicans to work, end cur dependence on Forelgn oil and cut carbon pollution.”

To borrow the words that Siden used on another auspioous oocasion, i@ was a big & *551 deal.

Taxpayers are on the hook for $3%90.5 million—73% of the loans. Some abservers guestioned the wisdom of the
govarnment's deal fram the start, saying the company was an inefficient, high-cost producer,

Chu announced the Salyndra guarantes within &0 days of taking over the OE, which In hindsight seems rather rash,
DOE spokesman Stephanie Muelier said a credit-review beand run by DOE Deputy Secretary Damiel Poneman
recommended it Tha panal includes the department's deputy secretary of energy; undersecretary of enargy;
undersecratary Mo soience; chiel Tinancial efices | gesngral counied, senion advisor 1o the secrelary Tar the Recovery
Act, plus Chu'e chief of staff, They now must decide whether Solyndra will get an additional government-guaranteed
hoan of 465 milllen to partislly fund the second phase of its factory expansion.

Solyndra rased $175 milllon in new debt from existing Investors after withdrawing te [PO. But If Solyndra fails to get
the mow Ioan guarantee, it will have a difficult time fmishing the second phase, in which case *. we may not be able to
grow our business, realize the benefits of economies of scale or satisfy our customer requiremants,” it says in an
Securities and Exchange Commission filing, Solyndrs spokesman David Milker was conslderably more optimiskic in an
e-mall Thursday, <laiming, “Salyndra’s viability is not in guestion” and that “the $£175 milllon provides ample liquidity
Lo covér near-tern caih neads; and dver The long run we egeecl Do seek additional capital through alfsr Gnancings,
which may include an 1PG.*

JM_00072017



one of Solyndra's biggest stakehoiders is Argonaut Yentures 1. 1t majority owrer 18 Okiehoma ofl billonaire George
Katser, who was a "bundler'of campaign funds for the Obama-Biden campaign, This means he collected contributions
and $00T them an masse Lo the candidates, Kalder e-malled us an amphabic "NO® when we adkod if he played any robe
H the pursuit of the loan guarantees.

In Novamber, Chu appointed venture capltalist Jonathan Sllver to oversos the DOE's loan gusrantee program and its
Advanced Technology Yehicles Manufacturing Loan Program. Silver nad been 8 managing partner at Core Capital
Fartners in Washinglon, Colncidentally, ne of his colleagues there was Tom Whesler, another Obama-Biden fund
eundler. Siiver is suppesed te help Ohu accelerate loan reviews, According to a Nevember press release, "Silver will be
responsible for staffing the programs, and leading odaination, anakyals, and negotiation, &s well as managing the fuil
range of the Deparmment’s alternabive energy investments,” The DOE said Sikver was unavailable for comment

WILL THE EXTRA LAYER OF bursaucracy help Chu protect taxpayers? Well, this month, the DOE awarded losn
guarantees 1o Abengos Solar, part of Abengoa, & Spanish outhit whose U.S, shares (ticker: ABGOY) trade in the pink
shewsts, and Abound, 8 Colorado-based photowvoltak-fitm maker,

Alvengos Solar gob $1.45 Billlon (0 guarantess 1o buld plants in California and Arirana, 118 profits depend hedvlly on
subsidies from tha government of economically troubled Spair,

Abwcund Solar received a 400 million granst to ramp up production of cadmium telluride phatovoltaic paneds, Here's o
coincdence: Russ Kanjorski, nephew of Pennsylvania Demeocratic Bep, Paul Kanjorski, s a marketing executive at
Abound, which got a $2 milkon federal grant in 2008. He previously had Been a principal of Comershone Technglogies,
which get $9.2 milllen in earmarks frem Kanjorskl and then went bankrept. A spokesman for Abound says Rusa
Kankorski had no role In the Ioan-guarankes negotiabions,

Let's hope lor the sake of American baxpayers thol Obama's rolten luck changess soon,

Jim

James G, MeCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Witton, Ii
Phome:

Fax:
jimmcere

JM_00072018



McCrea, Jim (CONTR) <Jim McCrea || | N

Wednesday, March 7, 2012 12,58 PM (GMT)

To: immecrea
Subject: FW: Cash Flow Chronology
Attnch: Abound Solar - Cash Flow Chronology (03061 2e pptx

Froan: Framtz, David

S Wedlnesiy, Mgl VT, 2002 75815 AM
To: MeCrea, Jan (CONTR}

Sabpect; FW: Cash Flow Chronslogy

Ao fepwardad by & Rule

vl G, Fraiee
LS Dezpartment of Encrpy

Direcior, Loan Progrmes OfMice
Cifice l".h.._
David Framiz

Inzinal Messag
From, Nuachuku, Fi
Sent- Tuosday, Marchi @6, 2002 4:17 PM

Tos; KanalMiean, Richord; Richnrdson, Susin;, Kim, Dong: Weighs, Morgin: Frantz, D id, Hyrlbol, Bmndon
Snbpeet FWS Cash Flow Chronodogy

FY1

Frances

Frances | Mawncheko

Dhirecior

Porfolio Munagement Division
Loan Programs Office

U'S Dicpartment of Koy

Tk L el e Avemse SW
Washington, DC 20383

Diirect:
Mobile:
Fas

g LT TT LY TSI

Froan: Janik, Eatl Kt

Sent- Toosday, Morch (6, 2002 508 FM

T Barwell, Owen

Ce, Mwachisku, Frasees, Flamenbaon, Mictael (CONTR, 're [ NG

Sabjecr Cash Flow Chmnobagy

Hi Owven -

Perihe descussions @ Rk Commitles vesterdny, plesse Ood atached o slide presenution wilh the pfonmntion reguested (or a5 we
serpreled the pedquest)

Please bt us know of von would like 1o discmss

Kind Regands,
Kilie

JWN_008533855



Ratic Junik

Senior Partfolio Manaper
Pontfolio Mumgement Division
Loowin i © Paogei
VLS Depantmcat ol Bo
karlwers
oifice:
nwible

JN_00533856



From: iim MoCrea - NN

Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2000 124 AM (GMT)
To: "Winters, Matthew” —c'i-l-lq Thowe Croves
Subject: RE: Quantity vs, Quality

Gather there |5 some sort of fire drill about how we are all about guantity and not quality and that POTUS has had to be
saved from us Dy the other agencies, Coming upina meeting between 51 and POTUS tomorrow,

Jim

James C. MeCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Winters, Matthew :W’:Hq&m.h‘ov]
Sent: Wednesday, February U, E

To:

Su + e Uvantily vs, Uuabty

I'm actually not sure whit you're refernng to

From: Jim McCrea =

To: Winters, Matthew

Sent: Wed Fed 02 2000517 2011
Subject: Quantity vs, Quality

Prasume that you are in the midst of that exercise. | am working chained to my desk this evening, If you need anything
don't hesitate to call

Jim

James G, McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JWN_00339089



From: Joshue Bar-Lov

Sant: Manday, March 14, 2011 9:19 PM
Ta: John Vinnlard; Anher Haubanstork
Ce: Kris Courtney

Subject: RE: what abcut a letter from Darbae?

Ok; I'll start draft letter that you would send to him as “model” after you talk to him.

From: John Woolard

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 12:44 FM

Ta: Joshua Bar-Lev; Arkawr Haybenstock

Ce: Kris Courtriey

Subject: RE: what about a letter from Darbee?

‘We have asked them for a ton, and | think we should hold him in reserve — but what | might want to do is use this as an
ewcuse o approach Ren Litinger, the new CEQ at SCE, te ask him to write alotter. It actually helps us elevate the
relationship and educate him on lvanpah = which is good for us. 1 you agree, lets start drafting and while | am on plane
please have Krls schedu'e a briaf 10-15 min call with him tomeriow, W

From: Joshua Bar-Ley

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 11:36 AM
T John Woalard; Arthur Haubenslock
Subject: what about a letter from Darbea?

Would he casy to adapt what we already have, But you would need to call him first, Joshua



James C MoCrea -
Monday, December 14, 2000 1218 AM (GMT)

Subject: RE: BrightSource

OK. Understood. Just neaded to be clear. Hear rumblings on the othar side that everything 15 back 1o whena
it was three months ago before Credit Palicy held everything up.  That gives you a sense of the potential for
mixed messages!!!!

Jim

James C. McCrea
AMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Wilten, CT DBBET
Phong

Fax:
fimmaer

prom: o,
Sent: Sunday December 13, 2009 7L PM

oo e S oo S

Subject: Re: BrghtSource

He con't sot the serigd hore. our job 1o deliver the objcotive message

e i pR] M:-iu|§:i
Fronn: James C MeCr
T Colyar, Kelly!
. D 13 19014
RFE Arighl Soimee

ak.

(L)

b both you snd Jonathan want defivered, This ong is pretly
et 1o Joratlu e he b clear on s messags 5o thal everyone

Agreed and §wam to be sure the T understand
delicate grven bow we gol 1o wihere we arg, Perl
s warking off the sune oCngd

fimes £ Wl ne:
MES MCCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Sabyect Re: BrghtSoore

Yine=l'sr
nceomp

Ay e he meis an okl ot nish b bel every possible sipkelobder belore the by day. Well necd 1o make sune smoons
o of the message won'l be accurate

wwem i gl Messnge eeeee

Froim: James C McCrea I

JM_00122852



To: Cotvar, elly. boak N -
S 1 Digg 13 185154 2009
Sabpect; RE BrightSousee

Al some poinl. before that ooours, vou, Briam mmd 1 shoalbd chot e neke sure ot Briam and T heve clear direction from vou us o how
ik e T apyproesch s Groaisaction Lo gl O s owists and D

thont what e nieans by esing e sonss sor of approach as Vegile”

& ASSOCIATES LLC

[ TIERNEE

Froan: Colyar, Kelly
Seid Sunds scowhet |4 JH (4% [N

Te: boakley j|1|1I'IIL"§;rC_

Sabject Pwe Bnghtsounce

— - Oiiginal Message ——

I andz. Dravid: Calvar. Kelly
Serd San Dec 13 184256 20048

Subyeet He BaghiSoue

Gireal. Let's all ook up tomorrow te plan the sime sort of approach we ased with vogtle

Temahan Silv
Execulive Dircctor
Lawan Progenins
L5 Depanment of Encrgy

Jongatliin SiJ\u:l_

e (ML) MEARN B wenee
Fronn: SclmMy Dong
To; Silver, Jonarla, Framte, David: Colyar, Kelly
Serd: San Deg 13 180559 2008

subpect B BophtSonme

kelly. sehedule sounds pood and o derms of weting things oul we should be good
C0 heoks are primted and wis plimmng o distedbade an monds moemg

Term sheet and paper went to preston at treaswry Last friday moming

Thuinks

Do

e Ol il Messiige
Fron: Silver, Jonathan

T, Frse, Dawish, Colvar, Kelly
U Schubie Douglas

Serg: Sun Doe 13 122800 2009

JM_00122853



Subpect. Re: BagluSousce
This sampdy voeds i gl done

Jomnton Silver
Execulive Dhrccton
Laan PFmgmims
1.8, Depannient of Energy

sonsttan i< [

Original Messige
Frem: Framz, Dovid
T, Colyar, Kelly, Sibver, Josatlsn
Cep Schulie, Douglas
Sent: Sun Dee 13 10:00:80 2000
Subject: Re: BophtSoomne
Dot monday will work as we ane pressed to pet the MEAG BOOKS out, This is the priony |
e (7| gl MEASARE =meee
Froni: Cobyvar, Kelly
T, Sibver, Jortlean
€l Pramte. Duvids Schultz, Douglas
Send: Bun Dec 13094720 2009
Subject; BrightSourcs

Given wikere we are on Yogile and the comnpeting demands for tame with varions stidchobders. | suppest the following schadulz on
BrightSourcs

1. CC books distrshated NLT COB Mondoy.

2, Term sheet and credic paper enaitled 1o Presion Atking (Treasery ) NLT COB Mondny

1, Credit Commiee Friday,

4. Trusted Secods Fraday

S0MB FrideyMbomdme 1've decd 1 ap, bai don't wang 10 Toso thair focas on Yot s ] thar's lisishod
6, CRB Dex. 22

JM_00122854



From: Silver, Jomathan <Jonathan.Silv _

Sent: Thursday, Febr
I
Ce: Fruntz, David =

o, 2000 11:23 PM (GMT)

Westerheim, Ove =

Subject: RE: Quarterly Compliance Certificates

This is m good Teginning and | kaak forvwanl wour Kick-001 discnssion
mext wieek, but, ns o frame of reference, these deals can Diow up aid

meel down with & single quarier [particularly the "smaller”, inmovidive
v ) wnd when they do, we coukl ave huge losses on odr hands, We nesd
v discuss Do nnd whial swe are goang 10 tenck, al wiiat eritical

viervals ansl b,

| want 10 sed up some kind of early war
stpnal us when cortain things are swing
asen't there yet) and we alzo nead 1o

img syatene as well that will

technicnl team wha can go out imo the feld ond independently review
the teehnbeal progress being mnce {or ot
| knovw everybody o the Hill and in the Admin is focused an

deals out the door and we are now starting 1o do that, bui, be
the nobse will be mely, moel lager. if one of these blows up,

Jomathan Silver

Fxecutive Divacior

I'rnj__-mul:.

nt of Energy

1000 Indlependence Avense, 5.W
Wil 20545

Phome:
athan sibver

emnil: jo

semas I primin ] Mbenscpeec s

From; Westerbem, Ove

Sent: Thursday. Febauary D4, 2000 1
T DL-CF-1.3; 1
Sabject: Quarterly Co

Al

Asowe o Torwand sl ensactions inle docamemiation and closing

i Mordie, ote. ). please be sure to inelude & form of the stached

Chunrterly Reporting Certificnte as part of the documentation and
borrowier obligations, The concept s we gt ong quanerly delivery fram
each of our borrowers addressing all reporting requirements, cross
referencing the coverant/reporting seetions of the definet
documentntion, including relevant linoncial covenunis (raher than
precemenl deliveries witheut comext), The form alse provides b the
bk of key perloensmnce melvic, We deveboped the atadwed fornm
wilh Morrison Pogrster For the Solyadrm wansaction, bat swe should be
abi adapt i fer all deals,

ks aiid et we kg (1 s D iy guastions

Ropards,
Ot

JM_00253282



o Management Loan Guarantee Program LS.

JM_00253283



froms  MeCrea, i [

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2001 12:19 AM (GMT)
To: iimmeere A
Subject: FW: US Geothermal

From: Barwell, Cwen

Semt. Wednesday, February 16, 20011 7:19.10 PM

To: Hurlbut, Brandon, Winters, Matthew

Ce Silver, Jonathan: MeCren, Jim, Richardson, Susan, Hodges, Sven;

(YBrien, Meghan

Subject: Re: US Geothermal

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Brandon. | was jusl on the phone with Kevin and co, They are geing fo send over revised #5 50 we can re-nun cashiiows,

Dwould still like o confirm thal we need 1o close on friday moming though.

Chears, Cwen

Cwen F Barwall
Chief Cporating Officer
Loan Programs ONce

US Department of Energy
i

]

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

To: Barwedl, Owen; Winters, Matthew
Ce: Siver, Jonathan; McCrea, Jim

Sent: Wed Feb 16 18:59:57 2011
Subject: Re: US Geothermal

I hear we are changing parameters at last minule and will have o do a nolch?

From: Barwell, Owen

To: Hurlbug, Brandon; Wintars, Matthew
Cc: Séver, Jonathan; McCrea, Jim
Sent: Wed Feb 16 18:53:33 2011
Subject: RE: US Geathermal

Brandon, what "stuff” from OMB? Are approved cashflows at risk? If we do not receive approved cashfiows from OMB

tonight, then we do not have sufficient tme to close by Friday and therefare cosing will rall inta next week, Cheers,
Cwien

JM_00300911



From: Hurlbut, Brandon

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 6:47 PM
To: Winters, Matthew

Cc: Sitver, Jonathan; Barwell, Qwen; McCrea, Jim
Subject: Re: US Geothermal

At wh let's discuss first thing tormarrow - heard seme stuff from omb we need to sort out,

From: Winters, Matthew

To: Hurlbut, Brandon

Cc: Siver, Janathan; Barwell, Owen; McCrea, Jim
Sent: Wed Feb 16 18:42:31 2011

Subject: LS Gegthermal

Mow that we know POTUS is not going to make the Solopower/USGeo announcement in Portland cn Friday —

and we are instead going to announce Solopower w/Chu and Wyden at 4:30pm tomorrow = the question is
what do we do with USGeothermal

With appropriate pressure applied on OMB, this deal could still ciose on Friday. However, if we do not apply
pressure, it could ship to next week. If we continue to tell them that we need to close the deal an Friday, then
this could force them to address the outstanding issue — which is a programmatic issue — other than on the
back of this transacticn,

Question is: Should Owen continue to tell OMB that this transaction needs te close by Friday?

Thanks.

Matt

batthew A Winters

Senior Advisar, Loan Programs

U5, Department of Encrgy

(0]

{c

JN_00300912



From: MeCrea, Jim

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2001 3:14 AM (GMT)
To: jimmcere
Subject: FW: POTUS/LPO

From: Hodges, Sven

Sem. Wednesday, February 16, 20011 10:14:12 PM

To: Barwell, Owen, Frantz, David, Richardson, Susan, McCrea, Jim,

‘Winters, Maithew, O'Brien, Meghan, Marcus, Christine; Fox, Lucian,

Giampietro, Bonnie, Stull, Janice, Brown, Cynthia, Tyler, Susan;

Lowd, Rick, Klein, Kim

Co: Silver, Jonathan, Hurlbwt, Brandon

Subject: RE: POTUS/LPO

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Thanks, Owen, As per our discussion a few moments ago, the USG deal team will target a close an Wednesday {2/23).

From: Barwell, Owen

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 9:26 PM

To: Frantz, David; Richardson, Susan; McCrea, Jim; Winters, Matthew; Hodges, Sven; CBrien, Meghan; Marcus,
Christine; Fox, Lucian; Glampéetro, Bonnie; Stull, Janice; Brown, Cynthla; Tyler, Susan; Lowd, Rick; Klein, Kim
Cc: Silver, Jonathan; Hurlbut, Brandon

Subject: Re: POTUS/LPO

Al

I just talked wiBrandon, Mo announcement is reruired on Friday for USG, so please stand down folks to a pace that
targels nexd week for closing. OMB |s dolng the same

Thanks everyone for stepping up to the challenge - our "can do” atigude is awesome.

Cheers, Owan

Cwien F Barwel|
Chiet Operating Officer
Laan Programs Cifice

U8 Dapartmant of Enargy
i

From: Barwell, Cwen

To: Erantz, David; Richarclson, Susan; McCrea, Jm; Winters, Matthew; Hodges, Sven; O'Brien, Meghan
Sent: Wed Feb 16 17:15:51 2011

Subject: RE: POTUS/LPO

FYl. | have left w/mails with all CFO staff, and also Christine is calling folks at home/cell phones too so we have a POC for
the transaction on the budget and a/c side,

JM_00300819



From: Barwell, Cwen

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 3:41 PM

To: Isakowitz, Steve; Johns, Christopher; Loyd, Rick

Ce: Frantz, David; Richardson, Susan; McCrea, Jim; Winters, Matthew; Marcus, Chiistine
Subject: POTUS/LPO

Steve,/Chris/Rick —no action, Just FYI, we shall be working closely with Bannie, Cindy, Kim and Susan to get US
Geothermal to close on Friday for POTUS wisit. Let me get with our team and then | shall give them a call to get
organized. Chears, Owen

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 3:34 PM
To: Frantz, David; Richardson, Susan; McCrea, Jim
Ce: Winters, Matthew; Barwell, Owen

Subject:

See below. POTUS will be in Portland on Friday (that is & close hold) and would like to announce both deals.
S0, you will net be surprised 1o kearm that OMB has cleared both

W nead to get our work done on US Geothermal | realize It s unfair. Life in tha big city.

Thanks! This will be a great wesk for the program|

Jonathan Silver

Exacutive Director

Loan Programs
Depanmant of Ena

From: Hurlhut, Brandon

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 3:32 PM
To: Silver, Jonathan

Subject: FW:

From: Ericsson, Sally C, [mailte:Sally_C._Ericsson@omb.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 2:28 PM

To: Hurlbut, Brandon

Subject:

We're 99% there, 50 go ahead on both and tell therm we're good to go.

Check with your folks. We're hearing that USGeothermal will not close until Monday, we're done with it.

JWN_00300820



From: rantz. Davic |

Sent: Monday, Jume 28, 2000 11:14 AM (GMT)
To: Silver, _Inm:ll]m_.j "limmecren _
Subject: RE: Drufl UniStar Status Longuage Tor Rod

1at It for semetime now-

Y, but | think we should Include the dates that th ty has been underaay, W

over o oouple of weeks which i indlcstive of the o re-underwriting whic

David G. Frantz
LS Department of

Energy
=1 2

From: Silver, Jonathan

Senk: Saturday, June 26, 2010 9:36 PM

To: 'jlmmmmm Frantz, Davil
Subject: Re: Dralt Unistar Status Language for Rod

This |s good, Thanks

Jdonathan Silvar

Executive Diractor

Loan Programe

U5 Depanment of Energy

From: James C MeCrea <jimmocresj RN

Te: Silver, Jonathan; Frantz, David
Senk: Sat Jun 26 19:53:05 2010
Subject: Draft LiniStar Status Language for Rod

Hare iz a shot at it with the intent of explaining why the process is sufficiently complax that it (s not yet
campleted, and in fact, may lake some ime Lo compleie.

Draft UniStar Stetus Larguage

DOE has completed de analysis of the UniStar transaction for a condiional commitment. Howewer, this is the
first step toward a conditional commitment. The DOE analysis is semt to OME for review and approval of the
credit subsidy cost range and to Treasury for required consultation. While that process is underway with both
agencies, DOE receives and responds ta numerous detailed guestions as the other agencies camplete their
raviews. The process can surface policy issuas that require high level discussion amang the agancies and
perhaps with the White House depending on the nature of the issues raised. Once OMB develops a view of
the transaction and all of its elements so that it can take a position on the credit subsidy cost recommended by
DOE, DOE and OMB must address any issuas befare OMB will approve risk and recovery ratings for the
transachion at which point, the cash flows can be prepared for the calculabon of the actual credit subsidy cost
range.  Only upon receipt of the approved credit subsidy cost range from OMB and completion of the
consultation with Treasury can DOE take the fransaction to its Credit Review Board for a recommendation 1o
the Secratary thal he issua a conditional cammitment.

| trust that this explanation gives you a better sense of the approval process and why it takes some time to
camplete the procsss

Jdimi

JM_00206447



James C. McCrea

JM_00206448



McCrea, Jun

Sent: Tuesdiy, Oogber 192 347 PM (GMT)
To: |immecrea;
Subject: FW: Quick question

From: Winters, Malhew

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2010 4:47:24 PM
To: MoCrea, Jim

Subject: Qulck guestion

Auto forwvarded by a Rulbe

Jimie

n lonathan’s absence, | hawve about one hour to write the first draft of & mamo to the Pressgant describing our program, the
Interagency problems, and our proposed salutions (no problem, right?l. | may need you to ba on standby for the next cougle hours

at questions come up, if ywou're available

First favor to ask: Could you write for me & 1-2 sentence descrlption of Credit Subs|dy so & layperiar
undarstand (£? Thank you

hate
Batthew 4. Winters

Sanior hdvisor, Loan Progiams
| arfmed f Enan

the Presldent

JN_00166592



From: Silver, Jonathan
Sunday, October 10, 2000 10:51 PM (GMT)

Iiimm‘-"'—"rt-

Fow:

Before | np his boad off just for being o pute, can your feam tike o crick al o technbeal answer (o this. Thinks
J

Gy creates g imtengbiona | i wdent wnd 15 completely oblmions, You cont mike (s sl up,

Jmmthan Silver
Fxeeutive Dhreclor
Laan Progruns
L5, Depaniment of Energy

= Ciriginal Messnge ——
From Wi Al

T Stlver, Jona s

Ci Aldy, Joseph E _
Seid: San Ot 10 182740 Ko

Subject: He:

Sl

Wy i 1 Comnein armngemanl creale protlems For EDEY A baner anderstondong of win s 1 a paobbes for ERE wonkd e
helpiul

Alex

— = Origtnal Messaoe ——

Fram. Silver, Jonuthe _
T, Mas, Ales
Serd: San Ot 10084237 3010
Saibpeot

Alex, Joe,

Here b5 4 brief outling of how we wankd propose 1o resalve whi appears to be the one remalning issue, My sense is that Usis will worl
forihem

Background
= Tenn sheet proveded o UniStar on Frday is Lingel cefitahle 1o EDF
* EDF incercstcd in langer, comrolling siake in UniSwar, so i g positon o decide onscoept iorm shest
o EDF ks excogiion 10 comdiaon precodont Lnguigo tying requieed PPA prices 1o NERA Markel Bepson dited Febiaey 2000

Chwerview of appraach

= Wil e o gencrng cash Nows for onedin sistasdy cots ullliaed MERA prices

= Dheid Service Coverage Ratios (" DECR™) betier deline credil gueality of inusaction aod rely onmany (clors in addison powser
prices

= Wy impect of required PEAS and ather factors oy model ta DSCRS i mare rabast than requinng speclic pawer proos

= Entire de is whaut ao estimuse of Credit subsily cos CCSC™) which will be recaloulaled for find scone o closing based on
Ly prerabietors menely bwo yars in e future

Chppodtunity:

= Fliminating the (s s which creates problems for EDF cnghlbes projoct i proceed AMND protects UEG more effectively

Progosal:

JN_00172415



+ Llse DSCRs Mrom DOE Base Case model 1o set crodil neanics Tor tmnsaction such that Uezy ostclowlssiever precing is i iaquired
PPAs

o 11 Tor expmple, PRAS gomam lower priciag, other nspets of transsction would mgquise ampronement 10 malidnin some Kyvel of
rick us measwred by DECRE

Proposcd Languapa:
1110 Term Sheet. Section 260 (eeWi) (legal review requiredy

(i1 a power parchsse agrecment or agreements for Gty percent of the Praject's clecmanl oudput, (STHIKE LANGUAGE INSIDE
PARENS: ai n price no bewer thun the base cise prices specified in the Iidependent Consulinn Market Ropor by NERA daled
February 5, 200001 aod hiving 2 5em 2 least a5 long a5 the wrm of the Guarmnieed Loqn, Mont an offtaker or offukers hving an

o st grade crodit faling ADD THE FOLLOWPNG (il "Required PPAS™. Afier giving olTect w0 the Reguired PFAs (1} e
SR mi the end ol each 6 momh period disring the repayme period of the Loun Fucilities s projected 10 be eqanl 1o o wieater than
137 1o B db) the overage semi-annial progected DECR [ollowing the projected Project Compldetion Diate through the Maturity Date of
the ECA [onmn is equusl w0 or greater thium 200 10 1, aml (0 the svemge sermi-anmm] projected DECR following the projecied Project
Contapleti Duate aonigh the Moy Dine of ta DOE bosin s eggiel (o gieslen e 220 00 1 i each cae, cibolsed isig e
Base Case Projections @t Fiancial Closing and s agresd o by the DOE with input from the TE}

We belicve thas works It adedscsses the edfl concern and koeps the project tiad 1o the pricing which koeks in the repay ments cagubility
Lor e know what voa tiink.
J
lenathan Silves
Exequtive Direclor

Lawany Foogming
U5 Depantment of Energy

JM_00172418



James C MoCrea -

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2010 2 43 PM (GMT)
To: ‘Miller, Bill'

Subject: RE: More on WINASCPS, Gers Real Ugly
Bill -~

Tt pehes serse boomie 1w doswn in BC ihis vweek mnid will slop by o see vou al e S6T bMoeting, 1 have soime info fo pass on o

LT
fim

Fanses CMoCrea

Ongingl Messags
Fron: hiller, Bill [maibo; Bl Mil _
Sel: Monduy, Ja 17 1
e Conrigan, Richand; Bice, Wl

; dmnies O MCeCren il Illi II Ir Arigbede, Kimborey, Sprow, Jahn, O
Subpest RE Mome on TACES, Gls Keal

Fitepatnck. Tunothy: barbin|

Afl == 1 did talk with Deanid 1 from CP= before (he
£F 15 Uar applicanans 1or our pro g and apgl

by The hasic
il =Epecilic. and

——--CInginal Mcsesge——
Fronm; Corrigin, Righard
Sl Thiersdliy, Decenibes 31, Xkl | 105 AM

filan, Temeice,
ik, Thmothy

To: "Bice, William'. James © McCren, Milker, Bill,
Anphede kinde SLEy X e L
burtaniie T
Subject: RE: More on ANCES, el Ug

Did Bl ever braach the request from CPS below in the week belor

Chrisias!
“Hin
| am just cumous if vou have made any imquires o this? | realie

thl
T
Dhavial

v be ofT. T hope voner holidiy
Thanks n s

~Chrigeimnd Micssapy

Bl

Paigsuaien o our discossion this moming this meming, Dwoold ke fo

JWN_00080223



siid by explare with vou s wnd youl nEdgencis ol DOE o deterimni
i we were to sell cither a pan or all of our inlerests in STP 3 & 4 4o

il phrty, 4 bt e el pearty
mntees. Or whal process would be fio
able for DOE low gaammiees.  Thanks in sdvince,
Dviad Jungeu®

el

Ag bickgroud [ hod paite
ol ol e alfice aod defened o B

i wihiile | was

ikar call frem Dawid Jupges
il

My {pdtind re it Ui o partind sale migl
dh sale woudd be differlt fora conple of mass

the mmaciion, in eflect

applicands (remember we
hips self sedected amty whan
il o2 o 2 aff the on seboted pamics maght deop out of the
application or NRC

climinated amvone - ove
ved mtven te possshi

S and | b
avenie for 3
STP 3&% which we under
orts W posh i & Adi

s lod by Governor

gcars 1o be nother
IS expen

i
SVE Iore Vi |IL||hle aiven the

Hippy Mew Year!

Richard Cormigan

Se Advisor
Diepanmem of Encrgy
Loan Guommses Progrm

Sei: Maondoy, IK‘CLW
T Jomes O I 4

1 Mluhnh.
spatrick.

Litgation is maely preiiy

A Fiolks still itendimg 10 provide commaents (o the ferm sheet isswes
Bist sy
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Subpect Moge o NIT PS5, Gets Real Ughy

Pl hued spotied this story aod mensioned it The CPEININA lingabon
i g ey wgly w8 T story Below shoava, T Soacein | layve i
thal the manhors arc so cnormoas that i begin to make it hord for thom
b B seibensant an substanmally snaller sumbers. The wosds from the
new CP8 Acting GM ure evher barsh. While they are imended for public
comsmapion, they do luve comssgueices.

Web Pested: 1202472000 12,00 C5T

CP8 secks 532 billsoi i TP disinages

Top of Fonn

Hattem of Fonn

Fecommemi

g v s gy saienionio, oo ses/Jocal_news/CPS_secks 32 ballion_ui_STP
damages. bml >

“htpwww mysisigonio cominwalecal news/CPS seeks 32 hdllbon i STP
_umiages o> 1

I]) Aoi Capute
<l oy skiknonio, coarvenkil_us foontentlD=8EIT T - Expross-News

CPS Energy and 18 panioers traded high-dellar Blows Wednesday i the
growing leanl battle over the naclear project

Muchenr Ty atkn Nomh Amercs, CPS Cneng's anoer, clalied San
Antonie’s utility wias in breach of contract and should lose the hundseds

of millions il invested if it didn'l agrec soon 1o keep funding, the

dinl,

NINA. which is s muclear development joint veatre between NRG Encrgy
s Toshiba Dse., mascde the acomsations 10 a respense ke Wednesday
wliermaon wo o liwsail CPS filed carlier this mantls

Hours Later, CFS shion bock with new allegnsions spainst KINA, NRG nd
Toshiba, the project commcion

Ingoan doguments, CPS climed e compunies engnged in "lrasdilent,
defummtory mid e comdoct” to “mampulie project costs o thelr
eolleative henefin ®

CPS sk e o i mvennd ieng lense §32 Billion im domoges

Tz weessage 1wt 0 send MRG and MINA is thal we ane nat suckers,”
CPS Acting General Masager Jelvine LeBlnc-Burley said Wednesday mgly,
M business solotion waill beneli batl, the sooner wie gol ol of e

eonris e hoticr Bid inake na mistake | am nof afmid of heving flas

s wesalved dn the conns.”

MNRG spokesmin David Knox sabl the company Sindn't leal encugh tiime
Wedrncsday might io conmnent on CFS' pllcpatinns.

MINA President Steve Wi sid eatien i the day ther his company alse
prefemed 1o settle the Bvvswil quickly oul of oo s i could

contimee with the developmen of twa proposed reators i ithe Saath

Texas Project.

"1tk there i probubly 20 different wiys where fhere might be a
solution that allows the praject 1o 2o forwand and the appmprinle

lonz-term decisions to be made by CPS." Wirm snid. "Our sonl right mow

% o et 10 2 megol e oueomie g guaickly s we G
CPS" new allegutsons inchided the charge thar NRG and Toshaba formed
their partnership withont disclosing therr full fimncial relationship,
The ity -cwndd wiiliny 130 necused NINA. NRG and Toshiba of a
Mcorsparaecy” by lunng CPS inio the project 1o help finmce i and then
“engaging in i coordinated pablic effon 1o dissemine Gibse
sfarmation abaat C'PS Energy Tor the pampose of ousting CP'S Energy ®
UEEs (W ini's) hiestory i beci speil on Wisll Strcal, snd | don't want
him 80 ger the impresston be cancome 0 San Antonio, Tewas come o
Capmmerce Stree o sell this commmity o bill of poods "
LeBlanc-Budey said

Tn s vwanit, OPS asked the court te clarily nis rights if i pulls

JM_00080225



ot of e project

Wion said the agreensenls bedween the compames am clear and "that ey
COPE) lose averyidme" MINA Claims CFS haa “blacked U approval of
severl pending, purchace ordems” that are critical of the projoct aed

utken other steps o sl the project

SEMA Al contarmlod S Ao nio's decisiod oo whether i wall &ay an
the projoct et it in jeopardy . 1t asked the conn o declare C1°5

ally leas withdrwn from e peoject, which CPS denied. and no bonger
e ownenship or the sbiliny o recaver the approxinaely 300
oinilbicm ol sy

M also chareod that CPS° "angoing vacillation® pis the project’s

Lo g i 1 risk, Such boan guarmntees ame thought 1o be
emchal Tfor meclenr progects becase of the billens of dolbrs needed

sunied dhe Tact teat e Fadeial o cnmiel hasil ssacd a peiinil (o budd

i il plant since the 1570y,

The federal govemment approved S15.5 billion in loan guarmtees. and,
neoording o woent siteiments from Vice President Toe Biden's ofTice,
el fa it Ulesse prumsiloos 6 (w pEues

The South Texas Project is oa a shart list of four that could recoive

the gaarngecs. Bt Wi sicd 4 had fallen Teom et 0 second becanse
of ihe delays, nnd sean could fall b i
Lal

Thet migve, he smd. could prove
diont reselve this soon, we b
Wi saicl

c-Hnrdey saxt thet CFS was i contact weth the Energy Depsartments
foan grarmntee office muliple times since Doc, |3 and informed it of

CPE tmetabbs, wlieh called For naking o decsion by mld=Jameiry
"Understanding, that schedube, they hive oot indicated that we have
placed any consada o al rsk,® she snid

CPS spent or apgaosed spending sboal €375 mllien on he peaject 5o far

IF it =taw's in that member wookd fump e 1.2 billion befone the

1 20012 comstruction beging, The ultrmate cost of the projest was
e and wort be sel wneil then

er i officind cost estinote nest week
LeBlanc-Burley snkd bor stnff would vet the cstimate and present i1 1o

the public i ks a recommendation about San
Antoneg's rob : i
CPS board and the Ciy Council would have the final aay
A prelimdnnry eos npdate recantly abitained by ihe £
Expross-Mows put the folal cost of tee projecn ac 5182 billion Tle
was aboul £3 billion e than the utiliy said the propect woald oo
u \lHIII1|I|III|:\ et ]
LeBlanc-Ruadey said that the mimber wis sn infooal csfimite provided tn
the board for plamming puposes and aol Uk official nember

S stk saniel e believed the nacdear project i a viluable s, b

il maghd not be right for San Antonse.
s particular deal meneing io be 2o
project will be v
appomunily for this communiy

v oo T 10 resolve i all.”

el sand, TThes parmicnlar
wledd o ins meeris, and B ooy not be the best

Jim

Jamwas . MeCn
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RS Chicular 236 Disclosune: U5, federal tax advice i the foregoing
message from Milvank, Tweed, Hadley & McCloy LLF is not micided or
wralten 1o be, e ol be used, by amy pesson foe (he purposs of
wvoiding tax penaliies that may be imposed reparding the tmnsactions or
maiiers addressed Some of i advice muy heve been writien io suppen
Eh preoiaticn on e kotng o e omsicleens of aaiiees addasacd
within the meaning of IS Ciroular 230, mowhich case vou shoakd sock
advice based an your panicular cicwmsiances from an indepaendaim 1y
uedyisor.

This e-madl message nuy confain legnlly privileged and'or confidential
pefproagion If you are ot the imended reeiplemi(s), or the employee
oi apeil iespodisibe for delivery of this wessape o e scnded
recipient(x), vou pre hereby vatificd thig sy dissemdnation,
distribation or copying of this c-mall message is strictly prolibicd

I yon hone received his message in ¢rmor, please imnediely notify
i wamnder il dietore tlan eenml mosage Cooe o comgpuier,
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812 Gmail - Mg thing new

e

Gmail —

Anything new

peter 0'Rourke < [IINNNEGGEEE Sat, Oct 8, 2011 #l 636 AM
To: Morgan Wright < I

With all that fun stuff?? How's winfers

You see the spinnes stedes on con com?

Pater ORaurke
Peter O'Rourke < I Sat, Cct 8, 2011 a1 9:03 AM
To: Morgan Vinght <

Why is Dave Feaked?

That sounds hke a plan at lenst

Peter D Rourke

On Oct B, 2011, at 8:07 AM, Margan Wright <[ ENGNNGG- -

Sl a bitin Sux. Everyone is acutely aware of the |ssue. Susan says Dave is Feaked oul and last
night Brandon asked if | would be COO and Matt mows up to Poneman's ofice and overses Dave to
mindmize his responsibilities. Sound familiar?

They're confident they can get a real new dirsctor shomly. | actually think 1his could work for @ whils
$INCe ewaryone's eyes ane wide open.

[Cueted 1ean rigden

Poter 0'Rourke «[INGGGE Sat, Oct 8. 2011 at 10.03 AM
Tor Morgan Wright <

¥ikes
Petar ORourke

On 0ot 8, 2011, at 9:33 am, Morgan 'Wright <[ =

| think it has become apparent to him that he doesnt have the conlidence of (he leam

*ttps il pseshe. pom makuiy =28 K=o XIMAI85 £y werptbcal=LPO2 Bs0am hocatitie 1 A2e3 k88 . W
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From: James C MoCrea _

Sent: Tuesdny, May 25, 2010 2:22 AM (GMT)
To: ‘Silver, Jonathan' -G b doc

Subject: RE: Follow-up questions re; Geothermal projects

| don't have to say anything.  There is another response going out |ate this evening on Abengoa that will take it
from 93% complete to 96 or so percent. | will simply send that to everyone.

Jim

James C MeCrea
JAMES MCCREFH & ASSOCIATESLLC

From: Silver, Jonathan _;h-u doe.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 1
To:
1 Re: Follow-up questions re: Geothermal projects

I hdid. | changed my mind
I have to balleve they asked fo cul the kst bacause they must have an inkling that's this is aver the fop

Dion® say | asked you 10 send it 1 you've already Sent, st refing or sdd 8 question and sand || ower saying (15 updated
Then send 1o everyone

Jonsthan Siwer
Exicuthvi Direcion

Loan Programs
.5, Depariment of Ensrgy

Ta: Sikver, Jonathan

Sent: Man May 24 22:02:03 2010
Subject: RE: Follow-up guestians re: Geathermal projects

| had asked you about that last week and you had sad to leave the \White House off the Abengoa response. |
would be glad to add them.

Jim

James C, MeCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JN_00076956



Fram: Silver, Joaathan Wm.dm.gw]
Sant: Manday, May 24,
To:
Subject: Re: Follow-up questions re: Geothermal projects

I noticed that iney have shrunk the amail lisl Lel's be sure our abengoa responses and these 5o 1o tha full kst

Jonathan Siver

Exacutve Diracior

Ladn Programs

.8, Departmant of Enemy

From: James . cCren

To: Sikver, Jenathan
Sent: Mon May 24 21:48:47 2000
Subject: RE: Follow-up questions re: Geolhermal projects

I don't know that forum well enough to hawve a fair view. | keep going back to ask the gquestion of why all these
questions are necessary o approve the credit subsidy cost range that we submil? Perhaps we send the
questions and responsas on thase three deals to the 7 floor and tell tham that in light of this suppor fram
OMBTreasury, aur maximum monthiy production will be capped at 3 deais. We simply do not controd our
destiny. | particulary loved the quastion aboul lessons learned from the DOE's gecthermal lending program of
the 1870's and 1880's. We are using lessons learned not from that pregram but from commercial geothermal
lending in the 1820's and 2000°s plus the state of the knowledge about gecthermal has advances significantly
since that time, Would you want to make decisicns based an 1970's down well data technology or fram
currant down well technology? | think that we are gaing to hawve some fun angwenng that question

Jim

James C, MeCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATESLLC

Fram: Silver, Jonathan na.doe.gav]

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 2:35 FM
To:
Subg: g !!g-up uues!ns re: Geothermal projects

I wender whother wo shoukd put tegether o package of these and the abengos questions to share with orszag at the
thursday meeting.

Jonathan Sitver

Execulive Direclor

Loan Programs

.8, Deparimani of Energy

To: Sikver, Jonathan
Sent: Mon May 24 21:07:23 2010

JN_00076957



Subject: FW: Foliow-up questions re; Geothermal projects

Thase just amved from OMB & Treasury. Thought that you might want 1o see the level of questioning that wea
are facing. Some of these questions are not bad questions but they are way in excess of what is needed to
astablish tha credit subsidy cost, The questions are getiing mere and more rigorous and going further and
further inte re-undenswnling the transactons, Most are nol bad guestions but OMB/Treasury seams to think thal
it is serving as Credit Committes and CRB all rolled inte one, If this level of guastioning keeps up, we will
definitely have to cut production

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: McCrea, Jim (: Hq. Ooe. Gov]
Sant: Monday, May 24, 2010 8:33 FM
[ ———— ]

Subject: PW: Follow-up questions re; Geotharmal projects

Fram: Sand, Found P _\u.‘( IMB.EOP GOV]
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 8:33:05 PM
Tev MoCren, Jimg, Frantz, David

5, Richard A |
o treas g wdo treas gov;

cilo treas.gov, o, Ireds gov,

o treas. wov: [ N R o treas gov

Subject: Follow-up questons re; Geothermal projects
Auto forwarded by a Rule
Thank you for the materials and briefings you provided to us last week on the two geothermal transactions. Please find
attached follow-up questicns trom OMB and Treasury regarding the Blue Mountan and US Geothermal [Meal Hot
Springs) projects

I you have any questions on these, please let us know.

Regards,
Fouad

JN_00076958



From: MeCrea, Jim ‘i-_bilq.Duc.Gin"-"

Senit: Thursday, June 24, 2010 1:17 PM {GMT)
To: iimmu.'n:ﬁ_
Subject: FW: Credit Subsidy Cost for Title XVI1 Loan Guariniees

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 2:16:33 AM

To: Corrigan, Richard, Frantz, David

Ce MeCren, Jim;, Hulihan, Terrence, Whitcombe, Nicholas
Subject. BRE: Credit Subsidy Cost for Tidde XV Loan Guarantees
Auta forwarded by a Rule

No emails on this please,

Let's get togainer to discuss

Chris is oul today. | can do something after 2pm.

Janathan Siver

Exgcutive Director

Loan Programs

S Department of Energy

1000 Independenca Avanue, S W

Washinilon, DC 20585

Fram: Corrigan, Richard

Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 8:44 AM

To: Silver, Jonathan; Frantz, David

Ce: McCrea, Jim; Hukhan, Terrence; Whitcombe, Nicholxs
Subject: FW: Credit Subsidy Cost for Titde ¥VII Loan Guarantees

KEI called last night and Indicated they plan to release the attached whitepaper and cover letter to the White House and
to selected members of Congress. They wanted to know if we had any objections ta or comments on the study itself
that they might Incorporate into the white paper. They are looking for a rasponse Tram us i the next day o 20

1 had already circulated a copy of the letter to Jim, Terry and Nick, | reviewed it again last night and excapt for a few nits
I do net find it ebjectionable and, In fact, it incorporates many of the arguments that we had originally sdvanced in the
early rounds of discussion on subsidy models. The approach they are recommending, which when distilled to its essence,
argues that different types of credit casses have different drivers that should influenee the risk profile and the pricing
for that risk,  This appreach is consistent with the methodology other USG guarantes programs se for their credit
subsidy calculations (OPIC, for example, bas at least 4 subsidy models foe different project types and sizes),

Lat me know hiow you would like to handle this, but Dedll not go back to Richard Myers until | have heard from you.

Hichard Corrigan

Sanior Advisor

Department of Enengy

Loan Guarantes Frogram
1000 Indeperdenoe Ave, S

JM_00207138



Washington, [ 20585

Mational Intersst Advanced Soluticns, an IBM company

From: MYERS, Richard [maito:Jlone o)

Saent: Thursday, June 17, 2010 10:04 AM

To: Silvar, Jonathan

Ce: Frantz, David; Corrigan, Richard; "Joe Hezir', KASS, Leslie
Subject: Credit Subsidy Cost far Title XVIT Loan Guarantees

Jesnathan

& o knew From our previous discussiena, the nuel

i cnergy industey i eonceencd ahour o number of issues
octated with the eredit subsidy cost of Tide XV loan grarantees. Speabicully, wie are frusmrated over the lack of
parency assoctited with the process of developing the credit subsidy cost; and we are concemed about some of
Uy vaned ingats = particularly vegrding probabality of defaalt ind secovery mire = used in the Creedie

I
th

n

Subsudy Caleulator o estimate coedit subsidy costs.

I ehe letter artched, we propose a number of steps w0 improve the srnsparency and accusicy of the proce
which eredit subsidy costs are caleufated. Also attached s an advance copy of a White Paper prepaved by N
ERUI

I that
auli |-‘--|1.|In|:1u;u angl eeovery s far progects ke the nuclear power
Tatle XV loan guarantecs. We heligve e tndings mv the White Paper suse questons ak
the assumpnions cmpl .\ul t-r thee B0 and ehe OMB v ealeulare credir -mlyu.l\' ara. Wie suspeer rhe

the redewane bistoeesl dicg on de

projects ehiglbile i

umptions on detaule pr -=|’|l1||1r\ and recovery rate are etther unreahste or L ich o Factual by w18, which ntlates the
credit subsi sndl the level re eauired to compensate the federal government for the risk

dy costwell be

ling the loan puarnree,

AmY COMMCTE onoar hetore
tlvute ot mvone broadly,

Ll bre v docle wiks your ke nest week 1o discuss nesi sieps.
Regards - Richard

[ICHARD | MYERS
14 Previdens, Padey Deveigpoent
NUCLEAR ENERGY INSTITUTI
1776 1 Street N

Washington, 1207, NG

This elecirenic messige ramsmission contans mliormation from the Nuclea Energy Instituie, Ing, The
information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized, If
vou are oot the infended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use,
disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this electrome transmission im error, please notity the sender immediately by telephone or by elecirome
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mail and permanently defete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with
requirements imposed by the IRS and other axing authonties, we inform you that any tax advice contained in
this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to he used, and cannot be used, For
the purpose of {1} avoiding penalies that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (1) promoting, marketing or
recommending 1o another party any transaction or matter addressed herein,

Sent through outhaund mailwise com

JM_00207140



iz Gmal - Beacon

=3 »
Giail ]

Beacon

peter 0'Rourke < - Tue, Now 1, 2011 a1 B:02 AM

At least corzing's mass kept it A pretty amall story You speak with Davd K7

Pater O'Roumsea

Morgan Wright < Tug, Now 1, 2011 a1 5:23 AM
To. Peler ORourks <

First smar thing ithey did was file a1 2pm on Sunday during football on & holiday weekand

| el btk to Davd, Wasnt quite as pomnted as you thought, He has & bug about SunPower and talks 1o Steams
staff cccasionally. CVWSR came up in ene of those lalks. No intention of paricipaling in a hearing or anything
How you daoing? Bored yel?

Mowobed hexd bl

Ter .

Mot too bared Hadng some interesting talks

Pater ORaoua=e

Canpoted Tiref bitdien|

PO_02302
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e

i,:q“'i

Follow-on to bright source

Peter O'Rourke = Thu, Apr 12, 2012 M 655 PM
To: Jonathan Silwer

Subject: RE. Brightsource cancels PO

i
-

It's not public knowledge yvet but First Solar will b2 closing its plants in Germany and Vietnam and shuttedng is
Ohio facility for at lzast the next 3 years. | think they're going 10 have to ghwe back soma of their Geman grant
maney.

Peter O'Rourke < Thu, Apr 12, 2012 1 B:58 PM
To: Jonathan Silvar <

It's worth discussing, but | think it remains very attractive. The difference is that lax equity is for projects oot
corporale Bnance, Tha firsl salar projecta stll will perform, and o tha te will Still hit their retums

The bigger issue is hat with brighisowce and now this, thare may be some interesting larger acquisition
opporunities, A broker dealer could facildate, It would be nice to hawe the mezz fund in place. .,

| hava & pariner In china whe called today aboul brightsourca

Peter ORourke
On Apr 12, 2012, at 844 PM, Jonathan Silver {_ wrote;

Wow, Te industry is falling apart. You think we should rethink the timing on the tef?
What makes folks want 1o do lax equity, ghven what Ed sald, in this kind of endronment?

Jonathan Silver

112, at 3:55 FM, Peter OFourke e_ wrote.

Subject: RE" Brighisource cancels IPO

on Apr 1z, 2

I's not pubdic knowbedge yel bl Flrst Solar will be Closing s plants In Gemany and Vielham and
shid e Chio fac t the next 3 yaars. | think thay're going o have o give b
somae of thair German grant money

Jonathan Silver Fri, Apr 13, 2012 at 10:50 AM
Tor Peler ORourke <

PO_02322




108112 GEmai « Follosean b brght asume

Of course, but only if people conclude that they should do the projects in the first
place. Who does projects with 2 dollar gas?

Jonathan Silver

From: Peter O'Rourke <
Date: Thu, 12 Apr 2002 20:58:06 -0400

Subject: Re: Follow-on to bright source

e higden|

Patar O'Rourke < Fri, Apr 13 2012 at 11:07 AM
Te: Jonathan Siver -

Gas pices are 8 bil of 8 double edged sword. Makes doing renewable projects more affordable on aggregate. &s
overall wtility cosis anre iower b'c of gas prices. There's obviously the counter that wivy would wiilities pay for
ranewaies, Hut, that's (srgety driven by things ke RPS's - even with gas where it is now, there are 31l plenty
of solid PPAS oul theng,

All of that maid, without the ability to do projects, | dont baligus thars (8 any GB. Mot surm if you Maw the gamae,
bt that's the major pan of the market for the next 3 years. Al leastin my opinion, The TE industry isnt falling
apart, i's the corp markat thal's crashang, Projects are still happening - Bnghtsowce. First Solar, elc.... Bul we
could hawe a huge pullback on TE and il there's a big gap needing to ba filled.

I'm arourd to discuss If you wan 1o,
Also, hawe an update from Plowe — he's trying {o come up with a compromise solution, ghen ewventualities on how

he leaves the Bank

(Cubed el hidden]

PO_02323



MeCrea, Jim (CONTR) e-:a.Hq Doe Gov=

Weednesday, ¢l 12:2 PM(GMT)

Fw

Ao forwarded by a [ule

FYI

Phavie G, Frantz
% Department of Energy

weeeLbrigaiml Mlegs pe—
From: KawlTmun, Kachund

! Topesilsy, Barch 17, 2002 10049 PR
T'a: Whitcombae, Bichoks, Fraonge, Dyl
Suipect e

Mk,

P oaily o pannt=times Jooai pei sl with o shont senure @ far, D ] love been volved
painel LAY el the undadmess of stlaeks o e profesion|m aed igegeily of its peog

il tes Fesl somie of vear pusin aloi the abuse direeied

"

et [roen othiers that
e g e el

Allison's remarks
Tl Jias repuert, Al

I didn't waiteh the heanmg becase | wos ot the tax eqoity sem
T pemenally chid um exeslént b o deferxd

Ioe prrasecinde s e Bumadigs co supper @ 1l wis has firs re bl Hemee, | il T warme [ul
et to infer enc maseh ink AT 1 arl v zment thal ad thae
ATl g it vetabin fodert o the progran os e e Jeoding sutlonity es sufTiosst Dl o spporn o Al

frartfakio.

Hawever, Jet mae read the mnserip and i1 feel than his comnaments are o af Tine, T will el him sk the Seemiory and §speak with him an
Thimsilay

Ui cold omfir, T Kmisw, b | el ternibile for the atiocks o LPC msd 1wl slweys respeet dlse team Tor s stenifioes moa migseon Bl s
erngorbiong By o couniey s anyiieng o m o

il

Oirigingl Messge
Wiiconibe, Micholas
- Toesdiy, Maredi 19, 2012 0004 PM

o Frantz, Davad: Kanlfisan Bichard
Bubnjeet

airy koo, working of LI (s quite possibly tosic s mearser 1 s dssue | struggle sith every diy Herb Allison's eomimers 1o
eyt doaly tht quo ey stalT are ot attracted foowork ot LI because of the possible tenor of the pregram should be completely msulting
Lo atadf [0 ienplses shad curnent @afl i of bow guality, MNodisgless tn o complele apology of eation in in crder - guickly

Miek Whitoomba
LIS Deparimenl ol Energy
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James C McCrea <jimmocreni)

To: ‘Colyar, Kelly' <Kcl shyan]

boakleyit _:,-c-ru e

Subject: RE:

Monday, December 14, 2000 4.27 AM (OMT)

1amm swee iwill ger ronghe Just reviewed the mevised versien of thwe CF deck
o Conclusion is thal o is laghly specabative. Thit as a lur assessiment

e clrcimni

Lam bepded o bed, The alann s sy o Twon't make the fighe

Jim

Jumes ) beCren
JAMES MoCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

e ipi primid Mlossap
Frawnn, Colvar, Kally [
Send: Sundiy, Docember 13, ZU05 1120
To James C MeCrea;, Brian Onkley
Sailipect HE

We oy bave one disseating vote (hokd e mgla). Festen voor seastbell,
this will get rough.

seasalImzimn] Moseap
Froa. | = O MeCre [lumllo
Seni: S Lhegember 13, 2000
Lo:“Brenn Chlbey ', Colyvar, Kelly
Subjeo: RE

L agree with Briaw both oegando the paper b amd (e ety

ATV EEROT

This 15 w difTicul wnd thin trmscion, it may be difficl o mise
ecjuity ol pleney of potemeal for things 1o go weang cspecially given
the tight sequencisg. | thark we make the issues clear and Iel them do
avhul Uiy sl 1o Just Tactumd and unensddeonl as you saidl endie
Certality, the politicil slakes nppear 1o be mbier high'!'l

Jim

Fames C. MeCren
TAMES McUCREA & ARSOUIATES LLT

Sein: Sumday, Decemba !
T Colvar, Kelly, James O MoCren

v works unider
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Sulpect. RE

Bt Oakley
Scilly Capital

is. The politics i o &
do | hmve to kse, | will

the lead

—-Oingima] Messape
From: James C McC TEIFTH AN T
d Dhacember 13, 2000 10051 M
elly: "Brinn Cnlkley’

ngt|

Oty 11

Jim

Fames . MeCren
[AMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLT

B ST IR ST

F var, Ketly (oilso: TN 1o oo v |
Dregember 13, 2008 1027 PM

< T McCren: Brian Oakley

W

Pyvi==llad tlas tight

=CImginnd Mcssay
Frem: Silver, lanmban

Semt: Sunduy, December 13, 2009 10:26 PM
Tow Schube, Donglas

ar, kel

b voa Coine sec i Hest thing somormosw morming, 1 wonld lske o revies
the bright sowrce schodule and soo if there is any chamce w &l of

JM_00122844



getling il into this week's e 15 we did, aisd it got agpeoyves, polus
could discuss both it and voptk together, Big play Tor the lgp

Lat's 1rv 10 touch by

Tomnthan Silver
Esetutive Dhrccton

Laan Mogmms

LS. Depanmam of E
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jim MeCrea <jimmecread
Thursday, February 3, 2011 1:23 AM (GMT)

Sitver, Tonathar' - [

Subject: RE

SWIF a5 0 very uscll cxnmple of how we have been "suved”

DOE Gike 2 submitinl - BB 63% pre completion 753% post completion credil sabsidy range 4 B NG

1 BBE- 55%

OB appeoved Ga Yo CSC mnpe T 08% - 1119

DOE sulvninl o closig BB 63
481

of 1.35%

Phas subymibizal was agproved by OME withont change ad resulicd in o eredin subsidy cos

Jam o 1 1 T
J ] -REA & ASSOCIATES LLT

seee I prinnan] i
Froan: Silver, Josu
Send Wednesday,
Tt e i i
Subject: Re

b nseful?

Adty sals

Jonathan Silver
Excoutive Dircoor
Lo Progrniiis

et

wmam il Messags ==
From: jim MeCrea <jimmscrend -
To: silver, Jonathan

Seid. Woed Feb 02 20,0344 2011

Sabyject: k1

Well, thar is icing on the cake! Let me know if there is anything 1 can do io help, However, T have 10 say that 1 have not been saved
yl!

Jamwes C. MeCrea
JAMES MoCREA & ASSOCIATES LLT

——==-Ciri gimid Messaye---—
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Frowitt: Balver, Jomathai [osilis
Seid: Wednesday, Febmuan
Tt jiran
Sabject!

201841 Pivl

e R

B il onn Do o e 0 cuuadity (o0t voluaseh o an work For el ailg, witly potus oo, Podus Diss Do s Gelks it we

don't know what we arc doing and thoy arc ssving bim from us.

Jenalan Silve
Execulive Dhiecion

Laoan Progrms

L5 Departmeant of E

JN_00339091



From: James C MoCrea

Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2000 12:22 PM (GMT)
To: Rogrer MceDamel . "Don Bennett!
Bermard P, Roesch

Subject; AREYA Update

I got an @-mail from David Schmitzer late yastarday which containad the fallowing:

You may have heard that the DOE is now locking to take this preject to the credi committee at the end of
October, not September, and Areva has been so notified (happened while | was oul of the office). Areva stil
wants to pursue an aggressive schedule 5o we should proceed with spead to be ready tor a Seplember
Board in case we get called.)

In discussion with him, | let hirn know that this was the first that we had heard of the delay. |t appears that this is
largety a politcal decision which rélates 1o 1hé continued effort by the DOE to grapple with the USEC matter. At any
rata, these kinds of Issues take place above us and should not influence how we do our work other than impacting
the schedules that we are on and for that, we take guidance from Cavid as he has given. | think that David is nght to
fake the possibility of a Sepiember CRE meeting seriously, Although David did nel menfion it, AREVA's Board
meeting has not changed and | suspect that there is a real pessibility of high level pressure (perhaps even above
Sam Shakir) beang put on the DOE o meet the Seplember imetable. | think that David's intention s 16 be ready if
that eceurs and 1o not be put in a position where he and Team North is then the problem or the excuse for not béing
on the Septembar CRB.

By now, you have all seen David's e-mail exchange from yesterday with AREVA re the Weds, meeting next week,
Here is what | believe (s on tap for naxt week and how we shoukd approach it
«  Tuss: David want to really scrub the CRB prasantation and to get if into largely final form fo the extent that
is poseible. We also have to address the (E draft and our views of the AREVA markup of the terms sheet
We should get beth the |E draft and the mark up this week. Roger, Don and | will be at DOE next week. Al
this point, my view remains that it would be better for both Bermard and John 1o work from their offices and to
ba palched in as appropriate. The concem | have s that {here will be scenanos that need 1o be run of credit
analysis and research that will be much more effectively completed with Bemard and John in their offices
rather than at the DOE,
s Weds: Term sheet negotiations with AREVA and their counsel
* Thurs: AREWA effort will be calch up on things that are still outstanding. | suspect that there will be
additeonal work an tha credit paper. Roger and | will sl be in DC howaver, | am tied up most of the day in
meetings wilh MINA, CPS, JBIC and NEX] as that project kicks inta high gear,
+  Fri. There may well be another term sheat session with AREVA,

Severs| cther points

= W are going to need to incorporate the Parsons view of the world into the model assumptions. We may be
able 1o get that information entirely out of the Parson's report but | suspect nat. W should on the Fri call
with Parsons, alart Parsans of that effort on cur part and find out wha should be the Parsons peint of contact
85 questions arise, Bemard may be chasing this stuff down by himself on next week and in doing so, it will
be important to keep detalad notes on the model changes for discussion with Roger and the rest of the
team,

* | am thinking that David Schrretzer is blaly 1o have a good number of questions about the varous credits,
espacially AREVA thal may resull in addibonal research or modification 1o written sactions o address these
questions. We should be ready for this efiort

John - Could you let us know where you stand on the AREVA credit analysis and when we might see a drall of it
David inguired as o your status on thel piace which puls some pressure on us as & team to work through a drafl, |
fokd him that we had tasked you weth the offtake contracis first and that you were deep in the medsi of the AREVA
wiark cumenthy.

John = Could you prepare an overview paper on the offlake credits summarizing the results of the work that you and
Don have done? | think that would be helpful.

JM_00125843



All = We should review as soon as possible {which may mean aver the weekend as il will inmy case) the offtake
credil analyses thal John and Don have prepared and circulate our comments, My thought §s Uhal responsibilily for
addressing the comments is ikely to 2l on John and task will be on his plate for next week as vl

All = As transactions go to the credit commiliee, OMB and CRB, they undarge review from Kelly Colyar {Acling
Dwreclor, Cradit Policy) and her stalf. Kelly is also the one who takes the ransactons through the OMB process.
John and | are working for her as reviewers on some transactions cumently. As part of thal process, there will likely
be a bunch of quastions and interaction with the team that Kelly has assigned to the AREVA transaction, Thalteam
includes Bran Cakley of Scully Financial and a woman named Renee. | am nat sure of her last name which frem
her e-mail might be Sass. | also am nol sure of her affilkation but think it might be Scully as well. Al any point, |
wanled 1o aler you in case you gel calls or e-mail from Kelly, Bnan or Renee as responding should be a priorty in
ender {0 keep things on track. Please copy both David Schmitzer and me on any e-mails

Con = | have reviewed the ETC writeup that you prepared and have no fssues with I \Would you be comlortable
wilh it being shared with David? | hink L would be impartant for him o see the extent of the ETC issue at this fime.

All = comments or thoughts? Anything | missed?

Jim

James C MoCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JN_00125844



James C MeCrea '-'ji.mml.'n.':uu-u_'

Wodnesduy, June 23, 2000 3:07 AM (GMT)
_r'r by doe. gove

RE: new munuleturing soliciution

'Sibver, Jonathan'

Apgred re stofl driven. Unforunately, his stofT' is protectionisi i
Furtber, their view is that a mon deeasion s safe as y

il costs rather than helping the EOF achieve any objectives ot all
n't b wrong i iy that non decesioms have their oan perils,

Jim

Jnmes O MeCrea
JAMES MeCREA & ASSOUIATES LLE

Frodn: Silver, JonaLl
St Tuoesday, Jume 22, 3000 1000 M
To: jimmercaii

Subpech: Be: new manu

facturfing selicitatjon

has become stall drven us well, the resule of being strecched too thin end, e s a vestad interest in "his team®, forgeiting thal we
el o the s e,

i Silver
xecutive Lhirecior
n Grams
Department of Energy

n: James O MeCrea <j
To: Silver, Jonathan
Sent: Tue X

[NET PR
"o cone

Unforunaiely, | am coming to believe Bal JeiT is us much of @ problem s the rest of them over there. They re
% as to whether we are able 1o meet o statisiory requiremients nor whether we help advance the simtegy mereasingly bedig
emuirciated by the Presidenl as past of s respanse (ot Gulll

iy v

4

T
JAMES McCRIL

U TR TR TR (VTR TR TR
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Fui
Jumalhun Silver
Exgeutive iregior
Lo Programs
U5, Departmant of Energy

amene Chrlginl Missige ssee

From: Lictaan, JefTrey B, --_‘r_-f.'wuh-m-wv :
Ty Silver, Jonsthan

Sent: Tue Jun 22 31:36:51 2000

Subject: RE: new manufactudng solieliation

Thaced on a quick read, | den't think this works, Tl have my lolks
Yook at it cavefully though and then get back 10 vou with a considered
reply,

e Original Message--—

Fromy: Sibver, Jonathan IEEJL!L—L"ILL.A'_L&_;;M
Sents Tuesday, June 23, 2010 758 PM

T Liebman, Tetfrey 3,

Subpect: dew manufactuding solielatlon

Jefl;

When we spoke aboat the new manulicturing seliciiotson in the prineipals
mecting two weeks ago, Peter indicated that he was ¢om bortable with. it
poing out the doar ns long as we did not permit the applicants m

“edoubrle dip® by weing A8 money a5 port of thedr egqudty comeibution, Al
the meeting, we generally said that, o project that received a 48C mx
eredit under Section 1302 of the Recovery At should not be permined
1o opply for o koan gunsanies under the new solicitniion.

Wetve now looked at this issue bn detail and. net surprisingly. there
we s chollenges with that blanker approuch. We con definiely sull
achleve what Peter wants (no double dipping by applicants in the new
solicitation, but 1'd ke to sugeest 8 modi feation w the "klanket
wgpronch” e nonamber of resons

First, we sharbid be cleasr that 48C is o fax credit thar acerues 1o the
Beredit of the Sponsor (and. iF applicable, ather squity investons) only
if and when they have taxable ncome in he offset by the eradie, It
dogs nof reselt in any cash 10 the Bormower, and does nol in any way
offiet or recuce the obligaion of the Sponses/equity Investars (o make
i substaital equity investment in the project,  Nor does DOE take the
potential receipt of the credit inlo aceount i any way In s credit
amalysis, o0 rely an its recelpt for any futuee perfomnnce,

We have, in fact, abready issued condiional commitmenis for projects
whicl b qunlified for 48 eredits, Inono eise, does the TOT analysis
rely an the 48 in datennlnlng the peaspect of repayvinent o the
capability of the various parties to fulfill their obligations.

Similardy, & number of innovative lechnolowy applicants that are already
weedl nhemg im our process. have slso qualified for 480 tx credins, We
il like o uvoid Inconsistent weatment of patential cadidures for
lsan guarmntees bused on rechnology or timing of the solicitation,

W all ngree that we shotld not permit double dipping fram btk the 48C
v credit ancl the loan guaramee progeaim. However, there bs @ los
blanket approach that achieves these ends without frusirating program
gonls with an sutright bon on spplicants who huve qualified For the tay
eredit,

JM_00073547



Consiatent with Title X% 11, DOE poliey and the Final Rile applicabie w
Section 1703, the diall Commercial Techoolesy Monulciuring Solicitation
requires il the tace value ¢l the debi gusrnieed by DOE be limited Lo
1o maoes than edghty pescent of todal eliphhle project costs. We would
propese applyving the B0% cop to the sum of the amaant of the lonn
puarnkee tie vilie of the expected 480 1y crehit, For this
purpasie. applicants would be required 1o provide DOT with an accepiuhle
campatation of the value of the expected J80 rax cradit, In this way, we
elimimate the WALUE of the double dip. while not prohibiting prsjeos
thatl gualify Trom receiving te ax credit

We considersd numerous other apgions on how o address this isue,

it hudeng: (1) redueing thee amaount of the loan guearantee that DOE waould
otlierwise be prepased b offer al Dnascial close by e et preaenl

warlue of the amount of the tax credic benellts, and (2] reguiring the
barrower (o the project sponsor{s) - either dizectly or by injecting
ety inte the borrower) o make o mandwory prepayment equal to the
wapininit ol ARC L benelis reveived i wy vir during b benn of die
boan guarintee. Mether is as simiple, of nt o cost effective as the
appronch we are suggeiting, lmporiaiily, whit we are proposing his the
added advaminge of being ensy 1o coleulate with linle room for
vonfision,

I o cnt Peter are com factable with this, we are ready (and eager! Ho
Launeh,

Thinks.

Jonathan

Jemathan Silver

Executive Director

Lo Programs

LIS Depariment ol Engrey

ll?ﬂtl _[IL|J\.'|5-\.'Ih|n:JI|.;' a:n-'-;nw. S
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



From: Julie Stewart <stewartjulieid
Semt: Friday, November 19, 2000 5:31 PM {GMT)

To: jim MeCrea ~jimmecren(d _

Subject: Re: SWIP- Fast Track

Wow.. discouraging for the SI0/10s and staft [ And U'm trying not to get discouraged. by remembering the
mantra "am just a consultant”

Cuess that is one way to et what vou want.. . the enly transactions that will get done will be the grams which
was advocated as the best program, even though it does not meet the poals of bringing innovative energy
provlucts 1o the market. | Somecne will be able to make them selves look like the hero, that they are brilliant
ele,

SIGHT

Julis Stewart | Coptracter - Lean Guarantes Frogram office
United States - cgy

On LIER2000 916 AM, jim McCrea wrote

Basically, they are going to fight us on transactions i they don't meet these critena. * That
means that not much is likely 10 come through the process, | W will now declare victory
at Credit Committee approval, support the interagency process as best we can, hope for
an outcome but not count an it and then, when someone needs a pheto op or the
applicant screams loud enough, an occasional transaction will ba spit oul into a
conditional commitment. | | know this is a harsh comment but it is also realistic
unfortunately

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Julie Stewart [mm_stm_rﬁul_m_]
Sent: Friday, Movember 19, 2010 902 AM

To: jim Molrea

Subject: Re: SWIP- Fast Track

So are you saying that Treasury and the WH is now saying if the SN or the TRR is within their fast
track limits, the deal is dead? ) I'm shaking my head in dishelicf

ea[if tsupporiLineBreak NewLing -~
<las| endif]-->

Julie Stewart Loan Guarantee Program OLffice

JM_00152013



On TIIW2000 7,33 AM. jim McCrea wrode,

Wall Treasury and the WH has sel the screen so tight for fast track that almost none of
the transactions we have looked at to date would get through so it is useless. [ Then, on
top of that, they insist that the same criteria will be the criteria by which they judge
transactions.| | Don'l expect lo see many conditional commitments coming soon!

Jim

Jamaes C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLGC

From: Heimert, Kimberly |maitc: Tihg.doe.

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 1.2:

To: Tmmecread) i Slewartulied

Subject: Re: SWIF- Fast Track

Actually.., | did bring up the concept of fast track.,. Forgetiing thet it was only intended to help get to
conditgnal commitrmant, nat closing. | guess | was hoping that their second bite &t e appe wiuld be as
efficient in that Instance as their first is supposed to be

K

From: jim McCrea <fimmocrea

To: Heimert, Kimberly; Julie Stewart cmw. renee Sxss <rsassT NG

Sent: Thu Mov 18 23:32:11 2010
Subject: RE: SWIF- Fast Track

Kimbeily -

Exactly and | know full well that you have baen (| | did not think that the idea that you
could take weeks off the process was coming fram you given your experiencel!!!

Jim

James C. McCraa
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Mccrea, Jim [malto: M@z Ho.Doe Sov)
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 6:32 FM

To: jmmecrea I

Subject: FW: SWIP- Fast Track

JM_00152014



From: Heimert, Kimberly

‘wrazianc) ) . Mele, Raymond

Subject: Re SWIP- Fast Track

Auto forwarded by a Rule

| have been through the closing process twice, so know the process in dedail.._.

From: Jubie Stewart -<stevartiule [ NNGING-
To: Stamos, John

Cc: Heimert, Kimberly; Stephen Shulman ﬁmulmau_@-a; ‘Ray Mele' = :
Hamimel-Smith, Carcf; Montgomery, Jaseph; McCrea, Jim; Renee Sass <rsass 4
-

=7 Mehe, Raymond

Sent: Thu Nov 18 18:27:15 2010
Subject: Re; SWIP- Fast Track

All -

I checked with Jim and the fast track process is only for those transaction entering into the approval
process 1 get to conditional commitment [ 1t can not be used for closing transactions.© As those
that have gone throwgh a closing alveady can el us, s guite detiled with OMB and FFB {down
to the penny type of detail ) = Any guestons, please let Renee or me know

Thanks-
Julie
<l==[if IsupportLineBreak NewLine]-->
<le[endif]--=

lim Staware Cant
Urited

s Frogram OFfioe

s Depa:

| =T
On TII82000 947 AM, Stamos. John wrote:
When: Thursday, November 18, 2000 10000 AM-L0:30 AM [GAMT-05:00] Eastem Time (US & Canada).
Whare: 48-127 [301-003-9177)
Mote: The GMT affset above does nat reflect daylight saving ime adjustments,

B B B B e B S B

| have booked the room/phone number for 20:00 11 11:00 each Thursday, in case we have to go bevond 10:30,

Wi il s the attached calendar for a discussion an the timang for getting 1o closure on SWIPS,

JM_00152015



From: Julie Stewart '-'.sic:wurl:julicr-'cﬁ_'

Sent: Wodnesday, June 23, 2000 7:24 PM (GMT)

To: Fridell. Mnni?é? ha.doe. gowve; Renee Snss
“rONCesnss =+ Jimn WeCrea <jimmecrea _

Ce: Leong, Alvin <N b doe. oy

Subjeet: Re: Merchanl "primer” presentation question

Monlgque

Thens currently s notling seleduled but if amd when there is i 5 anticipaied 1o be wilh the Seconds, Jim can elaborate Turther oy
expected fiming

Fenee and | have beeiy working on a PPT for tlis whicls we boge to have owt e the larger group shortly,

Hiopeiully this thme that vacation of yours does lappe.

----- Original hMessag

From: Frideil, Momique
g

T
Can Leong, Alvin

Subject: Merchint "primet” presemtation guestion

Sent: Jun 23,2018 3:03 PM

Credic Team,

Do wou lave a sense of when o wham we are suppesed o make this presemation on meeclant plostsTIM, per B Edwards' request?

| dnl;' wsk Becase P be ot between 8730 wnd T8, so 'm oot sore F we wonld have 1o dio the l||\~<..-'|1r:|ri:r| befsre Tm ot or mod uneil
cheal I ghven political groen Tkt o e presensed o CRE(data dnkaow s i this wiitingh,

Jim, bsically, do | peed t0 worry about this now or mot?

Wl lgue

Julie Stewart
Cradit Consuliant

Eernall: stewanjulied

JM_00207306



From: McCrea, Jim (CONTR) 'C_@II;[ Do Gov=

Sent: Tuesdoy, Augost 23, 2001 510 PM (GMT)
To: jmmcerea: [
Subject: FW: Sige

From: Fridell. Monsque

Sent: Toesday, Augest 23, 2011 108-45 PR

To; Shikamy, Am Worniers, Manlew, MeCrea, Hin eCONTRE, Crowell, Brwd
Subject; RE: Sape

Aulo Farwarded by i Fule

This is shocking news to me, The praject eum hus been killing nself for weeks (o get this deal inso the credic approvil process, The
clicmt was iafarmed s 10 am oday thie e were lmnchang inso s crodin approval process.

It shwsuld be mosed thut o is due 1o Sage's lobby g efTors tu LGP ks S 170 million available for 1705
Plesse ndvise what i sapposed to tell the client and whed 1 Sibver shoold advise Semator Frimben @ 1230 pmowhen they speak.

e=seit g ninl Wlessagee-——

From: Shikam, Ann

Som: Tucsday, Anges 23, 2011 12:30 PM

T Crowell, Bead: Wisers, Manhew, MeCnea, Jiny (OONTR)
O Fridell, Manspue

Subject: RE: Sape

I'm: baoping in the S0 for the projoct. Monsgue.

seeee0 g llessagoes-m

Froan: Crowell, Brod

Send: Tuesday, Augea 23, 301 1245 PM

To: Winters, Maithew: MeCrea, Jim (COMTR)
Ce: Shikan, Ann

Salyect: RE Sage

I weve told Sage otherwize, then we need s carrect than asap.
e T T HE R TSR TILE

From: Winders, Maithew

Sem: Toewbay, Anges 13, 2001 12:35 PM

Tor MeCrea, Jim {CONTR)

Cig: Shikamy, An Crowell, Brad

Sulpect: Sape

Pleieas tho NOT sennd Soge vivke Dhe silemgeney review procaess

We are MO soiding | 703 progects over for review = s we have not yet sdeibifscd the critern that will be used i select them

JM_00388B05



From: JTames C MeCrea <jimmeeres @@ [ | IR

Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2000 12:33 PM (GMT)

To: Do Benne' <bennconsiz INGNGNG-: "Roger McDaniel
<rogermedanie! I

Subject: RE: ele wurranty

That s not good but | have wondered aboul ETC. | think that we will need to address it in the term sheel. We
miy nead fo add somathing that is a pla der that fiags that further due diligence is being done, Ona
salutien s that if they are too small for the see of the warranly, and | suspect that is whal wa will conclude, that
W may nes uira AREVA backstopping If ETC doas nat put up an LOG to support its waranty, | await
your further analyais

the rushed pro
Lets. inot ET

555, | agree. What makes it far worsa s that we are doing our analysis, preparing the term

Jim

James C, McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Dan Bennett [mallto:benncon

Sant: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 8:11 AM
Tao: James C, McCrea; Roger McDanled
Subject: etc warranty

Aler spending mast of yesterday analyzing and thinking abaut ETC, | think I'm mare cancerned, rather than less so

Wil nead o find oud exactly the nama of the ETC enlity that intends 1o provide the warranty, In the orignal application
torm, tha term ETC and Ennichimant Technology Company LLC bath are used, but | saw nothing of 8 US-basad
subsidiary

You'll see why I'm concemned a litle later wath my ETC credit write-up (based solely on a review of the past three annual
repors, which is the only info that I've been able to uncover so far). ETC is not & large entity in itself, and ssems to
cperale through & gecgraphically separaled LLC's, one of which is US. By not large - | mean 35 MM suras of equity, 16
MM auros net income. 210 MM euros of preperty and equipment, all at consobdated level Subsidiary nfo is not divulged

| think we'll want to think about the size of the wamanty compared to the financial capability of the ETC holding company
as wall as the US subsidiary

I'm writing up the credit report this morning, will hawe guestions directly related to that, as well as some thoughts on issues
related to ihe warranly and our term sheet (This strikes mo as somathing that is worthy of discussion in a lerm sheet - |
hope it's pot too ate 1o consider points (ke this. If it's & problem, | would say it's another symptom of a process that's
owverly and arificially rushed.)

S0 treal this as an early Bert, and (et me know i you have any further insights, or anything sdditicnal that | shoulkd be
thinking about in ihis regard

Don

JM_00125848



From: Toennigssen, Anniky (CONTR) < _j?hq.dm.'. L

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2012 832 PM (GMT)
To: Him MeCrea' <jimmeocresic
Subject: RE: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2002 SENR Committee Hearing

Gotit, Thanks iml| 'm just swimming in these right now. Appreciate the feedback

Fram: Jim McCres [malllo:Jlmmc,creaﬁ-j

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 4:30 P

To: Toennlessen, Annika (CONTR)

Ce: Wright, Margan

Subject: RE: GFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing

Annlka -

Mot sura | have tha answers to these. | don't know what 51 had in mind with respact to a salf pald program
that would alsa stimulate the mast innovative projects, Parsonally, | am a huge fan of salf pay and not a fan of
fully appropriated credit subsidy cost as making the Sponsor responsibie for some level of credit subsidy cost
keeps them focused on the nsk that they are trying to have the DOE bear as it feeds back to & credit subsidy
cost. Absent that feedback loop, some applicants may be somewhat indifferent to the risks that they are
sasking fo have the USG take such as from higher leverage, lower dabt service covarage, longer tenors, afe
Howaver, | don't speak for the DOE on this topic and the views exprassed are solely ming as an interastad
abserver

I would note that the reference to 388 of appropriated credit subsidy may have been correct at the outsat of
1705 (not sure) but a chunk got pulled 1o fund Cash For Clunkers and when all was said and done, as | recall
wie were working with about 2 25 or 2.50 of appropriated credit subsidy for 1705, | don't think that the S68
reference was aimed at ATVM but | could be wreng. In respalnding, we might want to nicely but the facts on
Ihe lable, Morgan would have the details

Re the Bilbray questions, | don't know miuch if anything about the criteria that we will be using to select among
the applicants for the $170MM appregriate cradit subsidy, Margan, who has baen invalvad in the discussions
i5 likely to have a batter sanse of how to respond fo those guastions.

Jim

James G, MeCrea

CIATES LLC

From: Toenniessen, Annika (CONTR) [maiitc: TN 1 «.dc.00v]
Sent: Monday, Aprll 02, 2012 4:07 PM

To: "lim McCres’

Ce: Wright, Margan

Subject: RE; OFRs for Sacretary Chu's Manch 13, 2012 SENR Comimittee Haaring

Jim,

Any Input you can give on these would also be greatly appreciated, 1'm not sure il they are within your
purview. | understand that I'm throwing a lot yvour way so if vou respond by end of day Wednesday, I'd

JM_00529228



appreciate it. Let me know if you can't provide input on any of thesa,

Senator Murkowsk

4. At aclean-energy forum hasted by the Washingfon Past [ast year, you stated that "we can design a
progeam that is actually self-paid and still stimulate the most innovative industries.” | was particularly
interested in your reference to a self-paid program, which is not what the stimulus bill's Section 1705
loan guarantees relled upan, As you know, thase loan guarantes applicants were granted access to 56
hillion appropriated to caver their credit subsidy casts,

Q4da.  In hindsight, do you believe that credit subsidy costs should he self-paid?

Ada. DOL does not believe that these projects would have moved forward as guickly, and many would not have
maoved forward at all, without loan guarantees and credit subsidies. Seweral factors, including the long term nature of
the fimanging required, the dee of projects, the lmited copacity of the credit markets, and the economic terms on which
financing, if avallable at all, would heve been provided limited these projects” ability to secore private caplital, That result
weauld have been Inconsistent with the Congressional intent of ARRA,

Qdb,  Doyou think it was wise to apprapriate 56 billion in the stimulus to pay for applicants’ credit subsidy
casts?

Adb,
Qde,  How would you design a sell-paid loan guarantee program?

Adc,

The Honarable Brian filbray

a2, With limited funds avallable, does DOE anticipate prieritizing applicants wha are willing to forego credit
subsidies in order to maximize the total amount of loan subsidies?

A2,

3. Inthe independent consultant’s repart, he identified a category of loans which were inherently low risk,
Will the Department use category risk (e.g. projects backed with a PPA) level as a criteria to help
expedite applications? What other criteria will be considered?

A3,

From: Jim McCrea Al

Sent: Monday, Aprll 02, 2012 10:52 AM

To: Toenniessen, Annika (CONTR)

Ce: Wright, Morgan

Subject: RE: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing

JM_00529229



| was planning 1o do total 1603 total 1705 project cost (not DOE ean),

Jim

James C McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLG

From: Toennlessen, Anntka (CONTR) [mailb
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 10:49 AM
Teo: '"Jim McCrea

Ce: Wight, Margan

Subject: RE! QFRsS for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing

Thanks, lim,

I copied Morgan bere, | think the approach we should take is to answer what we can from a DOE level. For example, we
can't answer for the states and should just say that, Far the last question, traditionally we do not say what the project
oost ks for specific projects so you can just provide the average across all 1705 projects,

Thanks,
Annika

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2012 10:33 AM
To: Toennlessen, Annika (CONTR)
Subject: RE; OFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing

No problen, | can pull that tegether, ikely tamorrow, See some comments embeadded below, You might want
to check with Mergan on these points

Jim

James G, MeCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASS0OCIATES LLC

From: Toenniessen, Annika (CONTR) [mailte: ha.doe.qov
Sent: Monday, Apell 02, 2012 10:26 AM

To: 'jim MeCrea'

Subject: FW: OFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committes Hearing
Importance: High

Hi Hiw,

Hope you're domg well, We're working on a slew of QFRs right now and Maorgan thought you could answer the

JM_00529230



following caming from Murkowski. Let me know otherwise, These are techinically due Friday and we necd to get them
moving through concurrence. 10 would be great if you could answer them by end of day tomornmow.

Thanks,
Arnika

B) ADDITIONAL SUBSIDY

According loa memo wrillen by administration officials Carol Browner, Ron Klain, and Larry
Sumimers in October 20140, * Project sponsors for all power generation projects under the 1705
program have indicated that they intend to claim a 1603 grant once they enter into service.”

How many projects ultimately selected by DOE for Section 1505 loan guarantees have also
claimed a 1603 grant (or will be eligible to do so before the "Placed in Service” and "Begun
Conshruction” deadlines of October 1, 2012)7

Noissue, Call look at the project materials and pull this together.

Whal is the total government subsidy (federal and slale) for Section 1705 loan recipienls,
including 1603 grants, in deilars? Please provide this on a project-by-project basis and as an
average across all projects.

Can provided expectad 1603 par DOE records. Don't have good records on state level subsidies and don't
know how to get that,

What is the tolal government sulsidy for Section 1705 loan reciplents, including 1603 grants, as
a percenlage of projecl cost? Please provide Lhis on a projecl-by -project basis and as an
average across all projects.

Can provide for 1705, Den't know what they mean for “total government subsidy” as this can somatimes
include depraciation, et

From: Parker, Tanisha

Sent: Wednesday, March 2B, 2012 7:18 PM

To: Toenniessen, Annika (CONTR); Wright, Morgan

Ce: Owen, Ll Green, Angela; Crowell, Brad; Secreto, James

Subject: FW: OFRs for Secrefary Chu's March 13, 2002 SENR Committes Hearng
Importance: High

The due date is noon, Friday, April &,

From: Parker, Tanisha

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 7:03 PM

To: Toennlessen, Annika (CONTR); Wright, Margan

Cc: Owen, Lil; Green, Angela; Crowell, Brad; Secreto, James

Subject: QFRs for Secretary Chu's March 13, 2012 SENR Committee Hearing
Importance: High

Attached are questicens for your offlce’s respanse from the above hearlng.

JM_00529231



Your office is responsible for drafting a response, obtaining the proper principal officer
signoff (within your office), and for coordinating appropriate concurrences with DOE staff
and program offices. Concurrences must be ohtained from 1, G, PL and CF, and any other
office that is mentioned or that oversees a program activity that is referenced in a QFR
response,  All concurrences must be listed on the concurrence trailer and obtained prior to
submission to CI-see the attached sample. Mote: If the cencurrence requirements are not
met, the §FRs will be returped ta LP2 for concurrence completion,

If an assigned question dees mot fall within the purview of your office, please inform me
immediately via emall and suggest the appropriate office for peasslgnment,

Please provide your responses to me w/co to L1 and angela by noon, Wednesday, March 28,
2812,

Thanks in advance, Tanisha (6-1562)
Attachments:

1. QFRs 1n M5 Word for copylng
2. Sample Format for QFRS

JM_00529232



From: boaklevi | G

Sent: Tuesday, January 101, 2001 157 PM (GMT)
To: jim MeCrea '-.'.immc.l:rt‘ui&:'_'
Ce: rsassic R

Subject: RE: Diraft Powerpoint Presentation

er of salar PY fiems in e sysean, iwoudd be good s hive some
AL

{ address the conmgnts. Given the m
b i far werse i el irs sl mos 1y

Thanks. We'll incorporme
mane selective cnemi

---Cinginal ;
Froan; jim MeCres Imuﬂmjmmmm.u_
Sert Monday, Jameary W0 2001130 P
To: touklcy ) I
g raned

Subpect: RE Drtlt Powerpoint Presciatson

1 i thwough this. mssde some chonges bired i addid o banch of comnds,

This 15 a completcly wmnspaning irmrsaction, There is just nol i compelling story on il and mothing in the prescaialion 2
sense il fds 85 real as opposed 1o completely wishful think 01 were on Credin Comamitiee, ne way would [yol
Aot koew whal 1o do aboun thal bui he more |see of this space, she less 1 bke i T hated o begin wilit! 1!

]

Fpmees C, Ml
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

—===CImginnd Messag
Frawin: baaklevimes
Seid Maonday, Ja
T jim heL’
Co reagsint

Saibpeor FWS Dl Powempoint Presentation

e ,
iy 1D, ZIILL 010 PM
TGS FCa e

Jun,
Here is the lalest powerpoind. Generlly, we're i gaod shape and will have a dmfi Tinal paper to you fomormow . Unless von sce

s vl e shanlel e akay for Wesdnesilns

From, Ghsrsi I‘l]|||I|J|
Seni: Mongay, Jamary 1,

To: I cong, Alvin Stephens, Seott: Mike Rat i — Rence Sass, Chon, Mitihew

Sabpect: RE: Drafl Fowerpoint Presemation

Famee. Brinw

Find atiached oy G ot of conmments. Twill comb the PR agarm amd prosvade von wilh adeditionnd conmments o wry, (hamks
Repands,

Lo J Ghersi

Sepior Ivestmem CHficer

Loain Glairimes Po m
US Dpartment of Energy

JWN_00320978



_., Iy dove. oy

sxseUpprin] Miegsai e =s
Fliiwin: Iwakley

Hond Manday . Tam
To: Leong. Alvin,

Seoit, ‘Mike Ralilf

Renee Sass
salbipect, Dl Posy copodnt Pacscitibion

All

Plemse Gisd atsched e deall coisalidated greseiittion N Sologuomi
T'hee

e 3 few brackeled Bens e remgin o be addreswed

ki parposes, | smepest highlighting changes in o differen color
an sl waiimcs o0 og ikl

Thanks
Brimn

JN_00320979



From: MeCren, Sim < [ a0 00 Gov-
Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2000 8:47 PM (GMT)

To: Jimmceresi)
Subject: FW: can u help answer?

From: Westerhein, Owve

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 4:47:22 PM

To: Hurlbut, Brandon; MeCrea, Jim; Silver, Jonathan; Arigbede, Kimberley:
Richardson, Susm

Cuo: Oiness, Chris

Subject: Re: can u help answer?

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Yes, on Menday

Owa

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

To: Westerheim, Owe; McCrea, Jim; Silver, Jonathan; Arigbede, Kimberley; Richardson, Susan
Ce: Otness, Chis

Sent: Thu Jul 01 16:35:15 2010

Subject: RE: can u help answer?

Have we heard tram Treasusy?

From: Westerhesn, Owe

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 4:24 PM

To: McCrea, Jim; Silver, Jonathan; Hurlbut, Brandon, Argbede, Kimberdey; Richardson, Susan
Cc; Otness, Chris

Subject: RE; can u help answer?

Hm beat me to the punch, but that is the case, The estimate reflected the finite nature of the orders for the recejvars to
complete the Solanas project only

Qv

From: McCrea, Jim

Sant: Thurscay, July 01, 2010 4:19 PM

To: Silver, Jonathan; Westerhelim, Ove; Hurlbut, Brandon; Arighede, Kimberdey; Richardson, Susan
Cc: Otness, Chris

Subject: RE; can u help answis?

s are permanent iTthe market for the product B there but Abengoa Solana isell is not an on-geing market,
Fresumably, follow on projects from Abengoz and others will make use of the production capacity allowing the jobs ta
e retzined. Further, the existence of the pro ion capacity and the in-place, trained workforce makes it easter 2nd
cheaper te sell future capacity ausisting in the pracess of making the jobs leng term and permant e rame time,
the Salana project helps demanstrate the technology which also Increases demand having tha same impact on the
manufacturing jobs

JM_00204543



Jamies L Mclrea

semlor Credit Adwiscr

Loan Programs
Dopartment of Enerey

From: Silver, Josathan

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 5:07 PM

To: Westerhelm, Ove; Hurlbut, Brandoa; Arigbede, Kimberley; McCrea, Jim; Richardson, Susan
Cc; Otness, Chris

Subject: Re: can u help answer?

This raises moee questions than it answers. Whal hagpens after that year? The question was aboul permanent jobs

Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Loan Pragrams

U.5. Depariment of Energy

From: Wasterheim, Ova

Teo: Hurlbut, Brandan; Arigbede, Kimbesley; McCrea, Jim; Réchardson, Susan
Cc: Otness, Chris; Silver, Jonathan

Sent; Thu Jul 01 14:33:40 2010

Subject: RE: can u help answer?

Furthes o the Tollow g guestian fram Lhis marning, far thi ol fecelver plant, the Sedana project will employ
mately 200 peaple for about ane year 1o mi f oA prdject

Hope this helps

Hepards

Qype

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 9:19 AM
To: Westerheim, Ove; Arighede, Kimberley
Ce: Otness, Chiis

Subject: BE: can u help answie?

Greal = thanks|

From: Westerhem, Ove

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 8:49 AM

To: Hurlbut, Brandon; Arigbede, Kimberley

Ce: Otness, Chris

Subject: Re: can u help answer?

Both figures are per annum, it s 70,000 homes per vear and 475,000 tons of greenhouse gases svaided per yvear
Lot us know iF you reed anyimng ese

Regards,

JW_00204544



Cve

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

To: Westerheim, Ove; Arigbede, Kimberley
Ce: Otness, Chrs

Sent: Thu Jul 01 08:42:00 2010

Subject: FW: can u help answer?

o ma answer tha 2 questions below for the Priss

From: Oxhosn, Efizabeth &, [mamo:_povp.mp.gw]
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 7:19 PM

To: Hurlbut, Brandon

Subject: can u help answer?

From: Kesnan, Cody

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 7:18 PM
To: Oxhorn, Elizabeth A,

Subject: RE: surmmary

Hey, one thing on this = and an answer tomarrow 15 totally fine = do you knaw the timeframe for these numbers? 70,000
hormes per year? 400,000 tons over a decade? Etc,

Once completed, S3olana will have a capacity of 2B0 megawatts and s expected to provide clean, green electricity to
paveer 70,000 homes, while avoiding over 400,000 tans of greenhouse gases.

JM_00204545



From: jim MeCrea <jimmecreald

Sent: Wednesday, December [, 2010 137 AM t(-\i'l]
To: Tuhe Stewart' -.51Lunnju|u.\u_«-~

Ce: Renee Sass' <rsassi [ NN

Subject: RE: TP update

| heard al dinner that Terry had informed Paul this evening that Crane is also trying to see the VP

We also chatted about contingent equity and | agree with your position. As Paul and | discussed, it is
not really a liquidity issue. Rather it is a credit issue given the waak credit, | told him that wa had
tried real hard to get an LOC for Darling (12 of the Sponsor group in Diamond Green Diesel) and
could only get a segregated account for 27% of the equity contribution.  In the absence of a LOC, |
have tald averyona that | will simply adjust (the work | use if "whack') the credit subsidy cost. In
DGO, that has no impact on the Sponsor but | told Paul that | have no issue making a similar
adjustment to NRG!!!

Very helpful summary sxcapt t=for the part that sssms to have somshow been translated into Gresk
or Russian in a couple of paragraphs!

Jim

James C. McCrea

CIATES LLC

From: Julle Stewart {maim-s.te.\'artjuliem
Sent: Tuesday, Novenber 30, 2000 8:11

To: James C McCrea'

Ce: Renee Sass

Subject: STF update

Jim -

Renee and | wanted to give vou an update on ST and would like to set up a call for tomormow to discuss
First, we understand that David Crane of NRG is coming in to meet with Jonathen regarding STP next
Monday. The deal team is in the middle of the negotiations with NRG regarding the contingent egquity
requirements (as a resuit of the new EPC arrangements) and they will be preparing a briefing for Jonathan,
Apparently, NRG is coming in so thal they “can avend the problems of Unistar on the Credit Subsidy Process”
and there 15 8 concern that Crane 15 alse here to negotiate key outstanding points in the Term Sheet (which are
discussed below)

Regarding the negotiations, as we see it, there are currently two key issues,
- the amount of contingent equity ("Overrun Equity Commitment”) required. and
- the fiming of/security for that commitment and for the Debt Service Reserve ($800 million, 12 months)

Aol

The original contingent equity was a "o be negotisted” smount of up o 500 million, W looked a i ag $500
million ta fill any holes in the EPC at Closing, NG looked at it as something they would have tried to

JM_00061650



ofiate to zere as the final pricing of the EPC was locked down,

DOE's advisors have very different opinions of the new EPC arcangements, The lawyers think it 15 worse than
the eriginal EPC, the IE thinks it is okay Thus - their views regarding the required amount of contingent equily
are not on the same page

AQE oopred e veyoncnove By aokevy dop 315 flaoy, amyn oo foosd ov s toted
peouTioy 1y Ts At o Mooy ppop ne opeypivad, ETTX avd v0T 1oy 1voo e gouyt aviy oTnep
poxtops v e ven EITLX. Tney nooe owge Aooeped tmep ook 1o 31 ik oy Poosh ov Buabitoet o
peoove Aikk Lnuw s peautaniov. The rationale for the $1 billion has not been fully laid out in & way
which we think is fully supportable and, obviously, gets influenced by the various negotisting positions of
NRG.

Cr Credit message 1o the team has been - we are not agreeing or disagreemng to 31 billion, but we have
communicated several times that the justification for 81 billion has to be stronger

Timing/security

The i pot mopt of TN 1mouE edSPESTET TIE GO T THOT 1Y JOOT YOOED, THE duvdivy o avy yooT
ameppuve ki Po Acep (VOT srphieg) 1v THE Yovatpuy Tiov Tpoyeoas avl ahoo tnet tne Acf
Eepoiye Pecepos wovar vesded vvnd NXounistiow. However, while we agree that the potential funding of
these amaunts 15 not required until later in the process, we do need an assurance that these funds will be there
when needed (since S0% of the equity will e NRG credit, which is BI-=). As with any equity obligation, we
believe there needs to be an investment grade guamntes or LC in place

The deal team i trying to find solutions such that the $1.8 billion (31 billion of contingent equity and S800
mitllion of SR does not all hiave to be in place al Financial Close, ecause the Sponsor s saying that it will be
too costly for them and ruins their returns if it is required to be in place at Financial Close. We are not sure
where we will come cut between the deal team, NRG and what credit is comfortable with. We are trying to
waork with them and be ereative, bl today old them that we believe that at Financial Close, there noeds 1o ba
securnty of gt least $1 billion in place to cover these two obligations (and that the balance can not wo below S800
million). A BB- credit is not good enough to securg this obligation, An LT, cash or an investment grade
guarantee is needed. 7 this level of suppert is notin place, then the Risk/Recovery of the Analysis of the
transaction will be impacted significantly

We reminded the deal team that they should negotiate the best deal they can, and then bring it back to Credit to
rate. However, we are all trving to keep the deal as strong as possible, so that the current rating of BHE+ 60/65
remains at or goes up, but does not go down. As | explained, ifwe don’t have LOs for NRG s contingent
equity commitments, we will then have to look at those abligations as BR- Theoretically, the risk of a higher
credit subsidy rate should influence the Spansor to want to strengthen the deal, not worsen the deal

Owverall, we just want yvou 1o be informed of the issues as they currently stand. We believe that an the iming
issue, requining an LC or Investment Grade security for al least ST billion is very justifiable; however, Lhe
averall rationale for the $1 billion of contingent cquity may need more work (bBoth to show Credit thee it is
&luugh and o show NRG that it is not too muich),

Talk 1o you tomonmow

Renve and Julie

Julle Grewart | ContEacter = LOAR GUATARTES Program Oreloe
tUnlted Etates Department of Ensrgy
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From: James C MoCrea W
: Thursday, July 15,73 E A0
'‘Silver, Jonathan' - _.-:_A-hq doe, gor Frantz, David'
_ i) doe. gov=, ‘Richardson, Susan' -_iéihq doe gov,
‘Seweard, Lachlan' 'hﬂ}hq.due ROV

Subject: RE; Principals Mesting

e i ome which we shoold think sboa B w hich we saghin conclude 15 no for this ooe bat rather for diseussaon in the o, The
calculotion of credit subsidy cost on 1603 Imns.'x:liulu. i= very complex and dilficull wsang the OMB mandated methodalopy. Wi

e et OMB 1o i (e (e 1603 cush Nows ame ndwenenily bes mky thyn o ik:rly I"Ll'l’l.‘lu.l sl Mows, Lile would &
mosdel and et il plug and g o the s L ction. This vould over esdimse
are indercidby less dehoy bl soowla, Tl U!{,r‘jhllg,ﬂll.’ll wenill B worth 18 For the simplifsed
s l|l’.‘1|J.ﬂ[I.nTl|}I‘nEt‘§ﬁ nnd W mnld help huuhi 15 0 cushion of aggregnee CSC tmnsaction by transaction

Dhowivace 8 e 1 aniglin well reopen a caon ol wormes, IHeger ) v diebane about 1608 watl Treasary doabsle dippiig s with all of
that ocouming before o lime dock. It might be a b better o tackle something of this magnitsde befose a fresh OMB direcior.

hin

James C. MeC
TAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

—=<Lnpinal Meseago--—-

From: Silver, Jomatkan |ﬂmlmm—l‘|ﬂ.ﬂﬂ.£‘\'l
Sed Wednesday, Taly 14, 300 10T PM

To: Frunte, David '_|i||||1|u:rc:|-:.'-_ Richandson, Susan Sewund. Lachibin

Hahy

Thene will be one rineipks mz with clu and orseag before he goes. Need our agenda dems T
Mdammfaciering soliciiation @ 45c

s

s (bt g s sobved in anng

Jonathan Silver
Executive Dircelor
Laan Progewts
U.5. Depaniment of Encrgy
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From: MeCrea, Jim '\-'-E_E,lllq Daoe Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2000 4:39 AM (GMT)
To: jimmecreaid)
Subject: FW: Abengoa - Final DOE Responses --OMDB and the Recovery Ruting

From: Isakowite, Steve

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 12:39:06 AM

To: McCrea, Jim

Subject: Re: Abengoa -- Final DOE Responses --OMB and the Recovery Rating

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Thanks, Jim. We cwght to consider how we might beeak this logjam, For exampée, what if we had a blue niboon review
team come in to assess the guality of our process and based on the review gel SMB 1o lel go

Stave

From: McCrea, Jim

To: Isakowitz, Steve

Sent: Wed Jun 09 23:48:52 2010

Subject: FW: Abengoa - Final DOE Responses --OMB and the Recovery Rating

Stave -

At CRE teday we had a brief discussion about what is going on with OMB and the recovery ratings, The e-mail at the
bottom shows what they give us on the credit subsidy cost analysis and the way in which we are forced o respond and
document our differences. Red text is our rebuttal. They simply do not seem inclined to be bound by the agreed upon
process but rather want to put o heay and arbdtrary thumboon our risk rating and our recowery matings, Abengoa is one
of the wary few where they did not want to downward adjust the credit rating that comes out of the Intarnal Risk Rating
madel which we stricthy apply. There is no grade Inflation in the risk and recovery scores from Credit. Our Recovery
Fatings are almuosl withoul exception adjusted downward. 1Us ralber astoundiog that the DOE Cradit team with an
average of 25 years of energy project finance and heavy duty credit experience can so consistenthy be wrong and the
adjustrments required to correct our work are always downward,

The process of decumenting things as we did in the e-mail befow is essential because another thing that happens all the
time is that OMB compares one transaction to another In a search for consistency. I we do not challenge their review of
Abengoa but simply accept the 45% recovery ratings, when the next transaction come along that is worse that Abengoa,
we will be at 40% and comparative consistency to Abengoa will reguire that, It is truly a humbling experience for the
entire Credit team, We have never 0 our Hees been so wrong and done such consistently poor work! ARCVA was a
shoacking wake up call on Credit Subsidy Cost, There was absolutely no owerdap between twe DOE credil subsidy cost
range and the OMB range. In fact, the low end of the OMB range was more than 52 million higher than the upper end of
the DOE range and since they lowerad both risk rating and recovery ratings, the OME range was wider than the DOE
range. Their work simply cannot be justified and does net withstand even medest scrutiny. At some peint, especially on
a 1703 transaction that must withstand public scrutiny, GAD and or the Hill, goaded by an irate applicant, will have a
field day and no one will be able to defend credit subsidy cost results because the agreed upon process has been thrown
out the windo and an ad hoe arbitrary method is used to adjust the ODE numbers which are prepared strictly by the
mandated process,

if you have gquestions, please let me know.

lim

JM_00212340



Jim MeCrea
Senlor Credit Adwisor
Loan Programs

U5, Deinrtmcn: of Lneriv

From: McCrea, Jim

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 12:49 4M

Tor ‘Cotvar, Kely T.", Frantz, David; Kittel, Matthew; boakley [ TR eor coroor I
Cc: Saad, Fouad P.; Siver, Jonathan; Poneman, Daniel

Subject: RE: Abengoa — Final DOE Responsas

Kelly & Fouad

DOE has run the cash flows for credit subsidy cost purposes using your methodology and will present
those Credit Subsidy Cost numbers to CRB tomorrow.  However, this does not represent DOE
agreement with your approach and methodology. As you know, DOE and OMB spent significant
amounts of ime dealing with the Recovery Rating Matrix and (he 554% base line recovery raling was
the result of that intense process. The model was specifically intendad to make it very difficult to
notch up, hence the requirament in each tab for an 8.0 or higher score for a 5% notch up. Likewise,
the model was equally designed to avoid arbitrary notching downward by requiring & 2.0 or lower
score for @ -5% notoch. We do not think that it is appropriate that either agency start making arbitrary
notching decisions outside of the model methodology given its history and the Interagency
agreement. All of the DOE recovery ratings have been generated by the strict application of the
model and DOE will not accapt tha validity of recovary ratings not genarated through tha strict
appiication of the model  However, as stated above, for the purposes of the Gate 2 credit subsidy
cost we will use the cash flows generated using the OMB values of BB/45%/45%. Although you did
not specify, DOE assumes that you intended to convey to us an OME view that the recovery rating
was 45% in both the pre and post completion periods

Qur specific responsas ara embaddad in the a-mail balow in rad and bold as is our practice,

As 8 result of some computer issues, the required cash flow files as well as the amortization schedule
referanced in response to Technical Questions below will be sent shortly attachad to a separats e-
mail

Jim

lim MeCrea

senlor Credit Advisos
Loan Frograms

[FEH Ueirtmenc of I-,neiy
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From: Colyar, Kelty T, [mailto; I - oo, 2o gov)

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 11:11 AM

Ta: MeCrea, Jim: Frantz, David; Kittel, Matthew: h:ﬂmgl"ﬁl_ anthony.curcio [
Cc: Saad, Fouad P,

Subject: RE: Abengoa -~ Final DOE Responses

JirrfDave,

Thanks for the additional information on the Abengoa Salana project, We appreciate DOE's efforts to address
these questions. DOE's responses have largely addressed most of our concerns, However, | wanted to follow up
on a few items so that we can close out the Gate 2 estamate for this project. Specifically, OMB suggests the
tallewing:

DEFALULT RATING
OB concurs that DOE's proposed default rating of BB is reazonable at this stage, Howewer, the current
conditions in Europe and potential changes 1o the Spanish renewable energy subsidies warrant ongoing
manitaring given the project’s reliance on Abengoa 5.4 for the parent guarantee. Material changes in the
parent company or European market more broadly may require an adjustment at a later stage. We look
forward to discussing the current seatus with DOE prior to dosing.

DOE agrees that ongoing monitoring of Abengoa S.A.’s financial situation should be
conducted and revisited prior the closing. DOE would (and will) do this in the
ordinary course as this is a normal part of the DOE continuing due diligence between
conditional commitmant and closing.

RECOVERY ESTIMATE

a rifraciual Foundation: (INOTCH DOWRN 5% As DOE notes, in limited recourse financing, a project’s
contractual framework and foundation of the financing represents an important consideration for a
lender, This is partcularly true under a stressed situation since the lender may only ook to the
propect’s cashflows and other collateral pledged for satisfaction of the obligation. In the case of
Abengoa, the specific nature and ructure of the project warrants consideration

As compared with a typical project finance structurs, the Leveraged Lease structure introduces an
additional layer of complexity with the inter-relation of the project contracts, which increases the
apportunity tor misalignment amaong those contracts, The structure also reduces the averall
transparency in the project. Rather than looking to one entity for executing DOE's step-in rights in a
workout situation, DOE would need to look to the various contracts and obligations of two entities,
cormplicating, and in all probability delaying, recovery in the event of o default, Further, in the cace
of Abengoa, many of the project contracts are with company affiliates which Bmit the degree of risk
transfer and could reduce recoveries under a default situation. Each af these factars individually
warrants consideration. We propose incorporating both through a single notch to ‘contractual
foundation” in the recovery estimate,

DOE does not disagree with your assessment of the transaction structure and
its attendant complexities. However, as you are well aware, by design, the
Recovery Matrix does not change easily based on one to two specific
attributes. While the items outlined above will lower the score under
“Contractual Foundation,” we do not believe these attributes will result in a
downward notch under this category and therefore such notching will not be
substantiated by our agreed upon methodology.

JM_00212342



2. Sponsar Equity Contribution: (NOTCH DOWHN 5%) While we agree that the overall capitalization of
the project meets the basic requirements of the program, the composition of the agquity
contribution warrants consideration, During both the pre- and post-COD phases of the project, the
sponsor has a limited equity contribution in the project {10.4% during construction, 13% post COD},
Both DOE and OMB agreé that under a default situation, the interests of Lax equity and DOE as the
senlor lender would likely diverge. While the tax equity contribution may be necessary to flnance
the project, the limited sponser equity contribution should be captured in the credst subsidy
estimate, Consistent with other categories, OME propases a 5% notch for this factor,

DOE notes that there is not a tab in the recovery matrix called “Sponsor Equity
Contribution” and therefore, it appears that OMB is proposing an arbitrary
notching that is not consistent with the agreed upon methodology. 1s OMB
proposing to revise the recovery matrix to add a new tab?

TECHMICAL ISSUES
Per our convarsation Thursday, we lock forward to seeing DOE's propasal on language to include in the
berm shieet to bound the potential cost of & modification, As we also discussed, [t would be helplul o
se= the analysis DOE conducted |n developing the revised cashflows so that we can get develop a mutual
frame of referenca for how conservative the revisions are along with the basaline assumptions that
would be included in the estimate (per A-11), | think we both agree that avolding appropriations risk is
the best outcome, We appreciate DOE"s efforts to date to develop an appropriate path forward, we
need an additional call this week to close this out, ket me know,

As we discussed, DOE believes that the Term Sheet language as currently written
will avoid the need for a modification. The change in the amortization schedule
post LLCD is contemplated in the Term Sheet and will be further detailed in the
financing documents as part of the closing process. As we shared in our last
correspondence, DOE believes that the average life limitation of 16.3 years
effectively limits the cost of the option to change the amortization at the
Leveraged Lease Commencement Date.

With regard to the analysis supporting our assessment that changes to the
amortization schedule will not result in an increased cost to the government, DOE
has conducted further analysis, DOE will run the Gate 2 subsidy utilizing the
amortization in the attached Excel file. This amortization schedule results in a
post LLCD average life 21,6 years which is § years longer than the average life in
the current model that is before OMB. To the extent the final financing documents
and commitments reduce the uncertainty related to the reoptimization of the
amortization schedule, DOE intends to revisit this issue as part of the Gate 3
process.

Thanks again far the guick turn sround on responses. Please let me know if you have any questions.

From: McCrea, Jim [maum:mm.mﬁwj

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 201 FM

To: Colyar, Kelly T.; Saad, Fouad P.; Carrall, 1. Kewin; Mertens, Richard A.; Lyberg, Sarah A.; Stein, MNora; Frantz, David;
Westerheim, Ove; hngbede Kimbesley; PCIm, Dong; Gorman, Pﬂlflflt, ohn. a-ihhurnem, Kited,
Matthew; 'boakle-,'_ ‘antheny.curciof N ; ~)cv, Joseph E.; Browner, Carol M.; Edcssen, Sally
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Ido. treas.gov;
ido. treas. gav;

.- Farreil, Diana; Lisbman, Jeff + aniel; Sihver, Jonathan: Zichal, Heather R.;
o, treas.gav; da,treas.gay; J
Hdﬂ.lm&:.gm; Do, treas, gav; o.treas.gov;

i treas o ; I 1 do . treas. gov;
Preston Atkins (IR (10 freas. gav); &@
Subject: Abengoa — Final DOE Responses

OMEB, Treasury & FFE Colloagues —

DOE is pleased lo provide its final responses to the two sels of questions that it received from you. DOE has
now provided 100% of the necessary rasponses. As before, ravisions are highlighted in yellow and include
[REVISED]. In this response. DOE has responded 1o term sheel guastions 25 and 28, revised and amplified
its previous response to tenm sheat question 28 and amplified its response 1o term sheet question 30

Faula — | balieve that | have the full complemeant at Treasury/FFE per your instruction

lim

lames £. MecCrea

Senior Credit Advisor

Loan Frograms

U.5. Department of Energy
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From: MeCrea, Jim - -'.E_EJ[ L) Do Gowe

Seni: Tuesduy, June 29, 2000 8533 PM (GMT)

To: iimmr_'r_':'t_'s'_?.b'_

Subject: FWw

Attich: Treasury consultation memo. docx; Treasury Consultation Talking Points.docx

From: Sibver, Jomil
S Towsaloy, Jupe 29, 20000052 31 P
T, McCrea, Jini: Frante, David

Aula Torwardad by o Bale

Vorun isboetd for @ sen of these an e brosen by iy

Jonathan Sibver
Esaculive Dhiecios
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OVERVIEW

The Loan Guarantes Program (LGP) is required to consult with Treasury on all loan
guarantes transactions. Treasury, principally through the small policy shop in the office
of the Assistant Secretary for Financial Markels, has takan an increasingly expansive
view of the largely undefined requiremant for consultation, As a result, Treasury
consultations (which otten mirror the work OMB does) are causing senous delays in
maving loans through the approvals process. Treasury's review now rivals OMB's in the
time it takes to complete and the intensity of the review. As mora and more projects
mave through the system, this delay is only likely to get worse

CONSULTATION REQUIREMENT

Under Section 1702 of the EPAct of 2005, the Secretary s empowered to make
gusrantees "..on such terms and conditions as the Secretary determines, after
consultation with the Secretary of the Treasury..” The Final Rule in §809.7 on
Programmatic. Technical and Financial evaluation of Applications, states “Concurrent
wilh its review process, DOE will consult with the Secretary of the Treasury regarding
the terms and conditions of the potential loan guarantee.” and §602.8 (d)(4) states that
prior to, or on. the Closing Date DOE will ensure that “The Department of the Treasury
has been consulled as to the terms and conditions of the Loan Guaraniee Agreement.”
Mo further elaboration is proviged.

BRIEF HISTORY of THE DOE-TREASURY CONSULTATION PROCESE

In QOctober, 2009, the oniginal loan guarantes team met with senior management of the
Federal Financing Bank (FFB) to design an appropriate consultation process, {The FFB
is the agency at Treasury that handles all the cash flows for the loans) By mutual
agreament, the LGP began to provide Treasury/FFB with copies of the cradil paper and
term sheet for each transaction and followed that up with & conference call to answer
any gueshons, Treasury then sent an email stating that the consultation reguirement
had been metl, This process took about an hour for each transaction

Beginning in Q1 2010, al OMB's raques!, Treasury/FFB Legan for the lisl ime 1o
attend the full briefings that LGP conducts for OMB on each transaction, As a result, the
Treasury team began regquesting additional materals. (Later, Treasury stopped
attending the OMB meetings, a de-linking that has generally been helpful to the LGP,
but requested their own briefing. )

Confidential JM_00205395



Currently, at Treasury's requast, we deliver the full package of materials that we deliver
to OMB to 13 differant individuals at Treasury/FFB, including:

1) cradit papsr

2] briefing presentation

3} term sheet

4) transacton financial model

5) independent engineer’s roport

6] market consultant's repart

T) rating agency credit assessmeant
8) LGP internal risk rating workbook
) LGP recovery rating workbook,

This package 15 followed up with & full brighng subsaquent to which Treasury/FFB now
issuss the LGP a set of written questions much like the questions LGP receives from
OMB. LGP replies with detailed wnitten responses

Where Treasury delermines that there are potential policy concerns (and, to date, they
have had concerns on nearly every project), Treasury staff, and often OMB and the
NEC, get involved, Further briefings and discussions ensue,

Once the policy discussions conclude (and there 1s no timetable for that), Treasury
1ssLUes a notice of consultation. These notices now come heavily caveated and recent
notes have reguired DOE to re-consult if there are matenal changes to a transaction or
about specific topics Treasury finds of interest. (Note that there is no legisiative or
statutory language that authorizes or requires a re-consult) The dialogue with
Treasury/FFB does nol have an agreed upon limeline and can take an extended lime

RECENT EXAMPLES

The following are examples of recent issues surfaced by Treasury which have had a
significant adverse impact on the timing of LGP transactions:

Abengoa; Treasury debated the use of a traditicnal levaraged lease transacticn in spile
of confirmation by DOE's outside counsal that the transaction was standard. {Similar
leveraged laase struclures have bean used 10 finance many large scale powear plants.
and many of the featuras which Treasury objacted lo are used to finance the majority of
the large commercial arcraft in the US commercial aviation fleel.) For a long time,
Treasury pushed for the LGP to obtain & Private Letter Ruling from the IRS, despite the
fact that the last PLR issued on a leveraged leasa fransaction took place in 1991,
Treasury later “allowed” the lransaction o proceed with a "will" apinion, which will
require some level of restructuring of the transaction in the final documeanis before such
an opinion can be abtained,

Confidential JM_00205396



First Wind: Treasury would not provige the FFB spreads reguired to calculate the cash
flows and final credit subsidy number in a timely fashion, which caused the company 1o
miss 8 unigue announcement opportunity. Treesury apparently has instituted & new
policy emanating out of the Assistant Secretary's office that requires FFB to calculate
spreads, gel them approved by the FFB board and THEN be re-reviewed by the policy
team in the Assistant Secretary's office.

Mew Manufacturing solicitation; Concern over "double dipping” by permitting an
applicant to obtain a 48c grant (a tax credit provided after, but only after, a company is
profitable) has stalled release of the solicitation, There is a simpla solution 10 this issue
which LGP has suggested but which for reasons that are still unclear, do not appear 1o
assuage Treasury,

There are many, many more examples,
PROPOSED ACTION

LGP and Treasury should enter an MOU which defines Treasury's consuliative role
Specifically, Treasury should ensure that LGP has completed its work in a thorough and
professional mannar against a checklist of items fo be mutually agreed upen. Treasury
should review the credil paper for potential policy ilems bul does nol need. and should
not have, access to any other materials and should have 3 business days to surface
any potential policy issues. Absent a finding that there are legitimate policy issues.
Treasury will be deemed to have been consulted. There will be no further consultation
post the initial review.
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From: John Weolard

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2008 9.07 PM
Tar Natalie Schasfar “Sleve MeBer' Jack Jankins-Stark; Joshes Bar-Ley
Subject: RE: Bobiy K please iead,

5345 should work

----- Oripinal Messape-----

Fros: Matalle Schasfer

sent! Twesday, December H2, 2869 1:86 PM

fe: John Woolard) steve Mcdee] Natalle schaefer; Jack Jeaklns-Stack: Joshua Har-Lew
Subject: KE: Bobby K. please read.

Great- when should we move our MeBee call to?

~=e==Origlnal Message-----
From: John Woolard

Sent: Tuesday, Dw 2089 1:85 PM
To: Steve HcBee; brilght sourceenergy.com; Jack lenkins-Stark; Joshua Bar-Lev

Subject: FW: Bobby X. please read.
Importance: High

Just got scheduled with Chu at 5:15 today for a call [}

=====Original Message-----

From: Kris Courtney

Sent: Tuesday, December 88, 2005 12:02 PM
To: dohn Woolard

Subject: Bobby K, please read.
Liportance: High

Call Bobby when you have 3 noment.

He spoke with Carol Browner, who spoke with DOE and ROE promised a call back to you/BSE
within 24 hours. He also spoke with Ed Markey. Wants you to call hin so he can brief you.

k
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From: James C McCrea 'ﬁimrrll.:urt:u:'.:_é,l_'

Sent: Friday, May 7, 2010 10:28 PM (GMT)
To: 'Sandra Claghom' <sandra {Iughnm-;t?--'
Subject: RE: First Wind = Fiteh

Been In meatings all day including pre brief of Dep Sec on AREVA and Abengea and then AREWA stuff that
just finished. My 8PM Shuttle got canx and | am now on the SPM. Betwesn you and me, OME is really really
wondenng what the heck is geing on on FW and sending semathing over with thai caveat is a huge issue. JS
can't figure why we can't gel the docs done in tha next couple of daye so thay can be given to Fitch. Heis
heading to a meeling on Monday with 2l of us to address thal. | may call in or | may come dawn. Time not sst
it but will ba PM most likely

Monigue overdrove this and the OME cencen s now at the Lisbman (Deputy Directar) leval, Jonathan has
told them clearly that the FVW ball 15 in the DOE courl. Sending that Fitch report over will kill us, My fear is that
FWW gets put on the agenda for the first meeting between meeting in a week or so between Chu and Orszag as
thiey sit down bi-weekly to referee the ralationship.

Mora to come over the weekend.

Jim

James C, MeCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Sandra Ciagheen {maliazsandra,claghorn i R
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 5:37 PM

To: Jam McCrea

Subject: First Wind - Fitch

Hi agaln

The letter came in today with a big caveat that Fitch had not yvet reviewad the financing docs. Moniquse
called and askad what to do {because [ hadn't been clear earlier, 1 guess...), Anyway, we decided that it
was imperlant Lo explain exaclly whal docs need Lo be substanlively negolialed before we submit Lo FFB
With that in mind, I'm going to prepare a spreadsheel outlining in general what terms are in what
documents. Monigue noled that we don't want to send the Caommon Agreement and assume Lhat we are
"done” when Lhe Sponsor Guaranty, the Collaleral Agency Agreemenl and Lhe Securily Agreemenl have
not yet been negotiated. Monigue noted that they have anly negotiabed the Comman Agreement and will
be negotiating key decs "right up ta the night before closing"”,

Anyway, in the interest of bridging this communication gap, I will send you an outline of which terms are
in which documents and we can hopefully then all agree on which docs need (o be substantively
completed and reviewed by Fitch before we can submit to OMB,

Thanks again-
Sandy

Sandra Clagharn
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Credit Consultant
LGPO ¢ ATVM
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From: Roger McDaniel 'imgmlllcduni.:l@-

Semt: Tuesdoy, March 2. 2010 4,19 PM (GMT)

To: Anthony Curcio ~anthony Jrr.:'m!:fT-; Brian Oukley
bt

Cet Jim MeCrea <jimmocrea | R

Subject: OMB scoring

It i very possible that the OMB spproach could result in a lower C5C than the approach that we are werking on, Here's
an exarnple, using First Wind (589 million project loan, 528 million 1803 tax grant loanj:

Qur approach

589 mm project loan, 18 years, BB rating: Subsidy cost of 1.7% = $1,5130 mm
528 mm 1603 tax grant loan, 5 years, Arating: subsidy cost of, say, 0,43 = 50,112 million
Total subsidy cost of $1.625 million,

hAB appi using the correct ra for the 1603 tax grant loan)

Re-amortization of 1603 tax grant loan loss = 50.112 million.

Resulting adjusted project loan; $89.112 million,

If the minimum DSCR has not changed “materially” {see below), the credit rating should not change, so the subsidy cost
would be 1.7% x $89.011 million = SL.515 millian,

In this example, the OMB approach has a credit subsidy cost that is about $110,000 lower.

“Materially”

One element of the cormplexity of OMB's approach |5 thedr notehing, For example, It the minimum DSCR atter re
amartization is between 1,25 and 1.35, they would reduce the rating by one netch, But if, say, the minimuem DSCA was
onginally 1.30 and the adjusted minimum D5CR 1s 1.27, there shouldn't ba any notching, Even accepting their approach,
it's not the resulting minimum DSCR that should be considered but the change in the DSCR. If there's not a material
change in the minimum OSCR, there should be no notching ewven it it's & low minimum,

OF course, the minimum is anly one part of DSCR analysis. It's more impartant in some projects than athers. In many
profects, the aveenge [peopedly eonstroaed) will e more impertant, and in some propeets (o, AREYA) IFS the sensitivity

cases that are more important.

Ruger
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From: James C MeCrea <jimmecre _

Senit: Friday, June 4, 2000 4:19 AM (GMT)

To: '"Roger MeDaniel' <ropermedaniel i _-', 'Brian Cukley'
<hoakley "H‘-**

Subject: FW: LSRG Interest Rate

Attach: FIPP Enterest Rule Caleulition.slsx

Roger

Unless somaone shows me an amor in your calcs (Whltﬂ | doubd thera 5], | am in compiele agreament with
yau. This ia exactly what Treasury and OME were asking about in their attempt to see what was happening
within Hancock when the Blee Mountain transaction got placed in their managed funds. Therefore, we know it
15 on fheir radar serean, Bloom is another axample (control of IPO procesds) that it is on vary high leval radar

screens

ary quanifative paopla &l
Hlar vof analysis, This

1 point that i warth making and keeping inomind ks that we see a ol

M8 and Treasury. I is really only a matter of time before they figure out some
will b# a |-\.'|gI-C,ﬂ| resuit of i 1 mulfing over the quaslicn as they are already doing hay came to their

and we have nol contredlad things, these will Be hell to pay, up 1o and InGlu ing all transactions
hings are sorted oul. in short, the risks associated with proceeding with transactions structured
such as USRG ars pratty high

| am copying Brian on this as | woutd like him to review your methedology and comment on it. That way fhers
I8 & greatar prospect that we have caught any meathodolog | T ardd msues | recognize that at least Peter
and Morgan are pretty insensitive ta the concerns that you and | have. However, their ingensitivity is a result of
not having had to deal with OME, Treasury and the \WH w has in turn allowed them o continue to wear
their commarcial world blinders, the Blinders which we hava all had painfully ripped from our heads|

Jim

JAMES McGREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Reger McDaniel fmalio:rogermedanie IR
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2000 1:18 PM

To: "Jan McCres’

Subject: RE! USRG Interest Rate

FYE:

This may not be specifically your responsibllity, but your antennae are the mast finely tuned, so you should be up on this
IesueE,

| hizd @ call om this subject with Peter and Morgan this morning, with Jonathan dropping in, | don't want to be
oversensitive to this issue, and | would appreciate your views, But ere's o briel summary, using the rough all-in rate of
Th auated by USRG [approximataly T#350) and the T+150 quoted by Hancock for Blue Mountain guaranteed portion:

If you unbundle 7% using T+150 for Lhe 0% guaranieed piece, USRG will get T=1100 for its unguaranteed piece. They
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are proposing to turn this piece Inta a first-loss position, so we can probably get clese encugh to justify the rate as
subordinated debt, although | still expect OMB/Treasury to react,

Here's the rub that | have identified but that cur audiences may nat Bring up:

Since we guarantee 30% of the total, we’ll be guaranteeing T+350 on B0%. But the AAS holders will only receive T+150.
The éxtra 200 bp goes to USRG, and that's what get it to the 1100 bp spread. 5o far, 5o good,

However, since that extra 200 bp |s guaranteed, part of USRG's 1100 bp s guaranteed,

When | unbundle the 20% USRG share, | get 13% of it covered by the 204 bp skim {assuming T+150, since it's
guaranteed),

That means that an the 7% that s really at risk, USRG gets T+2000 [sic).

{13% @ T+150 blended with 7% @ T+2000 = ~T+1100 bp)

T+ 2000 is in the neighborhood of 2 24% coupon.

By concern s (a) 24% for even a subordinated debt position is awfully high, but Jonathan and CRE may not 2sk my
apinion, and () if 3 number that high becomes known, it will be very hard to defend to CRB, CMB, Treasury or the
White House, Jonathan may choose not to present this analysls, but he certainly needs 1o know about 1t and 1o know
wihat the answer is if someone asks.

V'l be putting together & summary of this that will attempt to be understandable. I'm trying for tomorrow.

From: Roger McDaniel [malito:rogermodaniel | |
Sent: Wednasday, June 02, 2010 9:25 PM

To: "Peter O'Rourke’; Jim McCrea’; Morgan Wright | [ NNGNGNG o doe.00v)
Subject: RE: USRG [nterest Rate

In anticipstion of our meetiog tomorrow mening, | have slteched o spreadsheel on my point 2 below. Here's whal |
found, using approximate Blue Mountain numbers {approximate, because | assumed annual amartization rather than
quarterky),

In Blue Mountain, the 80% guaranteed interest rate is assumed to be 5.49% (assumed 3.54% T-rate plus blended spread
of 1.95%}, But becausa only 1.50% of spread Is assigned to the AdA-rated guaranteed porticn, part of the unguarantesd
portion is eflectively guaranteed. If we allocate a guaranteed spread of 1.50% to that portion, the remainder {the
portian really at risk) has an effective spread of 3.82% (If my numbers are rightl—cell F58 an the Blue Mountain tab of
the attachment, The nominal unguaranteed soread was 3.75%, so that's not much of a bump to be concerned about.

But with USRG's numibsers, the story is more dramatic. As | mentioned below, i the blended rate (s 7% and the
puaranteed rate is T+150, with a 3.54% Treasury rate (Blue Mountain assumption), USRG's unguaranteed spread is over
1100 bp,

But that's not the end of the story, If we do the same analysls az above and DOE is guarantesing a blended rate of 7%
on B0 of the loan, about 57% of the 20% unguaranteed portion gets the excess of the guaranteed interest rate. If wie
assign T+150 to that payment stream, the remaining 43% gets a total interest rate of 24.4%, for an effective spread on
USRG's dollars at risk of almost 21% (USRG tab, cell F53),

We can justify a lot, But numbers Hke that are hard to get over, And | would not be surprised if USRG had cxamined 2
calculatian much Hke this one,

Roger
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From: rogermctanicl o T aito:rogermedaniel 3 [ N NG<NNE
Sent: Sunday, May 30, 2010 2:21 PM
To: O'Fourke, Peter; James £ McCrea

Subject: Re: USRG
I'my swriting fiom Cape Cod, al least,

| mury not be in DC this week unless needed for CRE or the 17 foor bricting on this, se please let me know
when vou get a sense of when that briefing is likely to be scheduled,

Twa other thoughis:

11 dida't ask VISEG-bat oneant to-how they expect to finonee small projects efficiently when to one else 1s able
to do so, In fact, where a project is $23 nun in the commercial market, in a major respect it is a 33 mm
(unguaranieed) project lor them-which makes it even more ineflicient, OF course, this will help justify their
spread.

2, The wiy FIPP is structured lends to the following interesting result (example: Blue Mountain) The
guaranieed picce is priced at T+ 150, but hecause it's a blended rate that is guaranteed. there's an 80% guaraniee
of TH195, So when Hancock swips it internally and assigns T+150 to the guaranteed picee, o portion of the
interest on the unguar plece gets the benetit of the guaraniee,

W didn'l mnalyes (his in detwil for Bloe Mo, but 30 USROG puts T1O0 bp on e ungusr picee belore this e,
imagine what its rate of return will be after this eflect,

Sent via BlackBerry from T-Mobile

From: "0'Rourke, Peter”
Date: Sun, 30 May 2010 09:21: 16 0400

To: 'Roger McDaniel' <rogermedaniel i [ R - '/omes C MoCrea'<jimmecrea
Subject: RE: LSRG

iHq.Droe. G

Probably same over and some unter,, &

1. Agres complete
2, ‘Waould enjoy discussing that some more, &5 1 think it has bearing on your paint 3
iz ta DOE

wi Wil be dair

3, This is my main concern tao, and th nt of most discussion. R

Internally and | think this point neads to be front/center kn all discussions | do st disagree that ¢
rich pricing.

st thilrk Dhiat we's salimg with mow ks bsebtor Than bates, &nd thanks to you for making it an

sood Iden

Ilost important, why are you /me not enjeying memaorial weekend?

From: Reger McDaniel [maitto:regermedanie!i [ NN
Sent: Saturday, May 29, 2000 3,36 PM

To: O'Rourke, Peter; James C MeCrea'

Subject: RE: USRG

V' nat sure whether we're overanalyzing this or underanabyzing it.

1. Whether a project can handle & 7% interest rate [or whatever it is) is part of the credit analysis that applies to any
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praject. It's a separate question from the equity-rate-cf-return guestion,

2. What the relationship of FIPP to the credit markets should be Is a good question, It could probably stand some re-
evaluation based on actual experience and the development of the credit markets, but that's a broader question.

3. The point | was focusing on is optics and poficy. |s DOE comfortable supporting really rich pricing for the lender in a
FIPP project? That's not a decision at our level, but | brought it up because | didn’t want Jonathan, CRB or the
Secratary ta be blindsided, | referred ta OMB and Treasury, but first it's a guestion for DOE. |f the DOE powers-that-
be are fully Informed and are comfortable with it, they will be in a pasition to defend |t when challenged by OMB,
Treasury or anyane glse,

4, Timing is a separate question. As Jim indicates, this issue could easily delay the approval process for at least the
first transaction.

5. Ifivs determined to be a problem, an alternative would be for USRG to put some leverage into its capltal structure,
50 that the weighted average cost of capital would be brought down into a more acceptable range and they

wouldn't require such high pricing.
Roger

From: O'Rourke, Peter [maiito: IR : . Doe Gov
Sent: Saturday, May 29, 2010 8,33 AM

To: James C McCrea'; 'Roger McDanke!'

Subject: RE: USRG

Him, Roger:

Tharks for both emails. |0 terms of Roger asking those questions yesterday [esp in [ront of USREG), that's exactly the sart
of issue we need to being asking now and with USRG present, 5o, I'm very happy this is being raised at this point,

Regarding the policy issues, | hear what you're seying, | think there are two fundamental issues, however, First, can
Project X support an interest rate of YT That is a standard, reasonable issue that is asked |n every type of fransaction
Second, what will Hly with Treasury/OMB? Part of the discussion that I'd Hke to have is If [t makes sense to separate the
twio issues entirely, | know it would seem like putting on blindars to the reality of the process, but we also should be
structuring deals that are based on solid project finance fundamantals, And It seema that even if we're structuring deals
with the specter of CMB in mind, we still get burned.. it's s game of find a rock. They ask for & rock, and we bring them
a rack. They sy, no nat that king of rock, one with a bit more smoothmiess te (1 Nest rock |s teo smoeoth, and so on,

Regarding 7 or 8 or 3% being too high, and the concern thet banks make 2 profit of the DOE guarantes, what's the point
of FIPPT lsn't the whaole concept to engage with the private sector? And [FHancock won a campetition for 8lue
Bountain and that helped 1o establish the rate, then great. Did we run the competition, or did the project? Assuming it
wins the latter, then Il also assume that any projects brought (o us by USRG (or whomever) also have gone through a
process of selecting 3 lender ant hiave chosen USRG. Romer heard vesterday that there are 30+ projects they'vs
Identified to bring tous. If thase 304 projects have other optlons that are priced better, don't have a haisle of the loan
guaarantes (nepn, i), and can close In <3 months, they will take thase optians,

This isn't something the three of us will resalve, | understand, But, | would like to ser about hawing @ larger discussion
about whether [t makes sense to keep playing find 2 rock, ar whether we're supposed to help structure solid deals {not
that the current deals aren't solid, 25 Pm sure they are} and then let polley fights accur at another level.

petEr
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Fram: James © McCrea [rmaita:jimmecread |
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 10:26 PM

To: ‘Roger McCaniel'; O'Rourke, Pebar

Subject: RE! USRG

| have not been throwgh af of 1his and so don't have a well developed view yet. Howaver, the extent to which
others are profiting from DOE guaramees is a large, ongoing. and growing topic in the approval process at
OB, WH and Treasury

Witness Bloom and Blue Mountain where we spent a lot of time dealing with the possibility that John Hancock
wold maka a spread putting the transaction into the various funds & manages, Roger asked questions about
Blue Mountaln before it got Inte approval and people ware nal happy with him agking the questions and then
the exact same quesbans came up dufing cur brsefing an OME and Treasury.

| think that you really have to ask what is the appropriate rate for the paper that is guaranteed and 7% seems
Fugh a5 it 15 na longer progect risk at all

\We are having the dewil of a time an Abengoa which has a very conventional leveraged lease. There are a lot
of questions as ta whether we should be encourrging leveraged leases as they reduce taxes, It looks ke
thera will ba & CP on Abengoa thet 8 I1RS ruling must be obtmned  That will Hikaly kill the deat and cause 5
firestorm but it givas yau a sansea of the sanstivity.

f'.’-y guick take an the numbers balaw s that Ilmy will cause the transaction o hang in the apgroval process

Jim

James G McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLG

From: Roger McDanlel [mailto:rogermcdanie! | G
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 10:13 PM

To: 'O'Reurke, Peter’

Ce: "Jim MeCrea'

Subject: R USRG

Peter:

Sewen percent, or T+350, would be just fine if this were totally unguaranteed, The issue is that a spread of 1110 bp is
axtramely high. A foew years ago there were seme cthanol projects priced at 1000, but that was in 2 bad market with
oversupply of ethanol, |n normal markets project finance lenders would reject prajects with appropriate pricing higher
tham 350 or 50 a5 teo rsky, Maybe that should be expanded 1o, say, 500 or even 500 b, But 1100 Is hard to jusiify. The
justification based on their cast of capital would be that they are the only game in town.

Blue Mauntain (s & $98.5 million geothermal project, within the size range that LSRG |s targeting, Hancock won the deal
competitively. Geothermal profects are at least as risky as the wind and solar projects that are in USRG's sweet spot.
BM is 19.5 years, In the same ganeral ballpark as the 20-25 years that we can expect from USRG. BM has completed
construction, while USRG"s projects will include construction financing

Those differences don't Justify a 750-bp differance (n rates,
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However, If LSRG were to beat out Hancock and others far $100 mm deals, that would be good competition, but the
rate would probably come in lower,

I'm niot trying to cause problems, but it's better for us ro identify potential issues early. At best, this may be an optics
problem, and 1t feels ke something that will cause problems with OMB, at least, We're trying to adjust our process with
QKB to make it more efficient, but we still have to keep them in mind as an awdience.

If we declda ta ga with this pricing, we shauld have cur eyes open abaut how I looks and be prepared when people

react. We probably won't sccialize their approach to pricing in advance [with the 7% flaor, for example), but we might
consider It.

Can we awold loaking ot the guaranteed and usguaranteed spreads separately? Ne. BEwill be part of eur analysis of The
rate (there won't be any comparables for B0%-guaranteed project finance paper, so we'll meed to look at guaranteed
paper and unguarantaed paper) and Treasury will specifically want to know how the guaranteed plece |s priced,

By the way, the T+150 is from the Hancock deal. Of course, if it were lower, the unguarantesd portion pricing would be
aven higher, I itwere, say, T+200 and a blended rate of 7%, the unguaranteed plece would still be 932 bp.

Roger

From: O'Rourke, Peter [matto: [ R: 4200 504
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 7:26 PM

To: Roger McDanlel'; Hm Molrea

Subject: RE! USRG

Good summary Roger.
sld Hhe to hawe an internal discussion, most likely incleding Jonathan, regarding the rate sproad issue, | hawe far less

n obout this than athers an cur side, | have heen on the project side of this equation before, and | can tell you a
T rate s exceedingly ressonalde over the past many years [well belore the recent capital canstralnts),

r'd llka to know what the palloy drivers are shaping our aginlens, where the maln external concerns/pressure will come
from, and how we might look at solutions to this. | don't knaw the Blue Mountain particulzrs well enough, but It Is nat
representative of what a typical project m thesy size ranges Tace In the debt market, And if we'rie going to look at this
tharoughly, wie should ook at USRG'S cost of capital, nepa costs, el

I'm quite concerned that if we believe o 7% rate Tor thase projects is too high, then we will be attracting only the ane-off
Blue Mountain and not much mone.

Peter

From: Roger McDanlel [malito:rogermedaniel e IR
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 6:02 PM

To: Jam McCrea

Ce: O'Rourke, Peler

Subject: USRG

Jim:
Wit had @ good 2 9 hour meeting with USRG today, Audience incleded fonathan (for an haur ar so), Susan, Doug,
Morgan Wright, Matt Winters, Whitcombe, Codrington {by phone) and Carrigan, in addition to Peter O'Rourke and me,

Peter, Nick, Susan and | all had a positive reaction. | haven't talked ta the others, |infer that Jonathan is supportive—he
wants to stark briefing the 7' floor as early as next week,
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{Peter: Let's get lim's take on all this befare doing the briefings.)

They gave us 2 big book that dealt with lots of parts of their plan. They intend toengage Dewtsche for Admin Agent
respansibilities on individual projects, BONY Mellan for back office responsibilities, and Morgan Stanley to manage the
capital markets/funding of the leans. That all seemed inteiligent to us. USRGE will be responsible for the substantive
work themselves (credit analysis and processing, substantive decisions on wavers and other things that require
[udgment], Tem Emmaons was there and cantributed actively ta the presentation (it's still cenfidential that he |5 leaving
HSH Nordbank and Joining USRE).

They said all the right things about credit standards, and | have a 12-page Underwriting Suidelines document and a 58-
page Transaction Processing Manual to review, \We will also set up a "site visit” to examine their NY lending
headguarters and look in more detall at their policies and procedures, probably uting a consultant who |5 expert in
revvieaw|ng financial institutions, We will do this in o manner designed so that we ean use |t far others who make similar
proposals (which Jonathan appears to want te encourage).

They will soon be staffing up with project finance debt types to be able to handle the deal flow,
W spent some time en the following specific issues, which go beyend the intended principal focus of the meeting:

= Pricing. Their sample term sheet showed a blended interest rate of 8-10% {placehcider), and | chserved that 8-
10% seemed high for a deal that was B0% government-guaranteed, so we got into an extended discussion, They
sald that they were currently thinking In terms of the 7% range, but It was good for the subject to come up

Wa polnted out that we will be called an to explain why the Interest rate In any particular deal s reasonable and
that we would need their help in providing support. They made the reasonable points that they are looking at
very long tenors (fixed rate) and, especially for the smaller deals in their $25-150 million target range, not much
competitive financing. They cauld alse have talked about the level of work invelved ina 525 million deal being
about the same as that required for 2 5150 million deal. They said that they want te hawe rates that are lower
than the compatition, as of course they would, Thiy made the point that borrowers afe more sensitive Lo
duration than coupan, which is true, and we pointed out that with an B0 guarantee, borrowers are getting
lower-than-market rates anyway and aren't as sensitive to rates as they would be if they were looking at a
higher level of rates. Doug rightly observed that if there is competition, that is in general the best indicator of
reasonable rates,

But the most interesting palnt 15 that thelr investors are locking for equity retierns rather than debt returns and
iy b cireent plans 1o back-lever thele lending veblcle [thie ane that will kol the ungusranteed pieces).
In terms of the unguaranteed interest rates they are thus reminiscent of peopbe ke TCW and other lendars with
initials—lender-of-last-resort types.

As a reference point (not discussed with them), Blue Mountain (125 year debt) has a currently-estimated
blended rate of 5.45% (based on a Treasury rate of 3.58% and T+150 for guaranteed, T+375 for unguaranteed
for a blend of T+195).

I order for that rate to get to 7% with T+150 for the guaranteed, the unguaranteed rate would have to be
T+1132, or & coupon of almost 17%. For senior debt. For BB and batter credits.

We have to anticlpate that this will be an lssue fer us and our reviewers, espocially when anyone does the math.
We didn't lock &l @ specific calculation like this in the meeting, and we made supporlive noises as (hey discussed
the factars that justify their rates, but we made it clear that this was something that we were required to focus
am. They also said that getting equity returns was very important to thelr business model.

{Peter: Let's make sure that Janathan is aware of this interest rate Issue, including the math.)
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% | asked how they approached 1603 grant issues, They are ganerally inclined to keep excess cash in reserve and
release it to equity over time rather than to use it to pay down debt, but they volunteered the idea of resizing
the debt to meet coverage tests before releasing grant proceeds to equity, (You will remember that this is in the
tagk force report, | didn’t feature it in Wednesday's meeting, but someane (EOk?) asked about it

Peter should add his own observations,
Roger
Roger MeDanie!

President
Madigon Resowrces, LLC
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Joruthen Silve

Thursday, Mareh 25, 2000 1115 AM (GMT)

e S

s becase there was smanimuous consent that her prosence was
would need o discuss the possibiliny of replucing the examiner
ot i since sape fomidered, beciuse the omb credit sibsady score, amd the whale smb appr
cet's hape the changes ks

1ihink we should oy to embrace the pew kelly, nol 1ake advantage of it Bar remain willing 1o cul her ofT lron fist, velvel glove
Jomaitun Silver

nih an bt deal, wos 5o pbserd
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James C McCrea 'fjinllrluur::u:igf;--

From:

Sent: Monday, May 31, 2010 2:37 PM (GMT)

To: ‘Silver, Jonathan' '._E—hq doe, gove
Subject: incipals Meeting

Janathan

| fear that you have completely lost control of these meeting. Based an the current slide deck, there are now
an OMB maeting with $1.

Also, given what they are focused upon, and how they focus, Abangos and Blus Mauntain are daad  Abangoa
for the 2 suggested soluticns, either of which will kill the deal. As an aside, equity already has the first loss
posibon in the case of a haircut and for us to have any shortfall, the nflation of the costs has to be mare than
20% which 18 inconceivable given aul vetting.

This pragram is hopelass

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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From: MeCren, Jim 'i.-u-[ lg. Do Gowe

Senit: Friday, September 3, 2000 12:23 AM (GMT)
'|'in1m|_'t_'n-:f_|'r}__

FW: Error Messape

s O MeCrea] SMTPJIMMOCREA
prsdiy . Seplember 02, 2000 8:235:11 PM
T Ml
Subject; RE: Error Message
Aute Forwarded by o Bule

Vup, Will do so, Waon't bother with the cash fows, Will merely Torward
Lhe el forward 10 1h 1 In reapain X
Jonathan that this muy become a "policy 1e. 1 wis uncomlorehle with
Kelly's tome which soemed like an mcipient gotcha

Jim

James C. MeCrea
JAMES MeUREA & ASSOCIATES LLU

; o [N ...
Ses Thursday 1

T ——

Subpect; FW: Error Message

Frem: Roger MeDaniel SMTPROGERMCDANIE L
St Thinrsdiy . Sopembeer 02, 2000 8 14:32 PM

Lot Motrea, Jim

Sahject, RE: Eror Message

Aute Forwarded by o Rule

w bl by el an el the
b s i sald thi i worhdn'e keep
ermals you wanbed to get o me,

| hawver ¢ ledred thinge oul, Julie wa
luiite 1o iy i, bt since the bl
tryimg, you may need 1o resend

= Lirginn] Message-
Fromat MeCrea, Jim [maiio 2 Hig D Ciow ]
Sem: Thursduy ., Seplember 02, 2010 7:35 Ph
o Hoger Me
Suibject: Error Message

Dielivery s failed o these recigients or disorilugion lisis

e will me try f0 redeliver this me
o prowide the following
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Jim Ml
Semor Or

Advisor
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James C MeCrea '-'ji.mml.'n.':uu-:i_'

lay, May 31, 2000 6:27 PM {GMT)

dson, Susan' = _'ri'-hq.dn:.gm'.--

Subject: RE: Deull slides for womorrow's principals meeting

Can't think
you ignare
arguments

flex

omplets

CIATES LLC

From: Richardsoen, Susan [maulL(s:_I-lm.doe_gDv]
Sent: Moncday, May 31, 2010 2:19 PM

Te: '{immceread

Subject: Re: Draft slides far tomorrow's principals meeting

Understood, Actualty was reacting fo earleir emall askng ruth if | am an bd, Am deferring 1o alvin

Fram: James C McCrea ':jimrnnxrea_'

To: Richardsen, Susan

Sent: Mon May 31 14! 14:40 2010

Subject: RE: Draft slides for tomorrew’s princpals meeting
Understand your re

Hard thow when it is embeddad In & I'-;_: [.=|_-;,.3|'t=;|‘.-o|| | weil I-"J- 10 be ve Ty cang il

Jim

James C. McCi
ICIATES LLG

From: Richardson, Susan [mail: | - 2.00.00v)
Sent: Manday, 31, 2010 2:11 PM

To: fimmecread

Subject: Re: Draft slides for wmomow's principals meeting

J e blus mnt, pls note that | am st recused and not participating in OMB8 issues
From: James C McCrea <jimmeocread

To: Silver, Jonathan; Frantz, David; Richardson, Susan; Schultz, Douglas; Wasterheim, Owe; Fox, Lucan
Sent: Mon May 130:59 2010
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Subject: RE: Draft slides for tormormow’s principals meeting

The siidés need a care :
arrars. Also, the slides ha

Jim

SSOCIATES LLC

From: Silver, Jonsthan [raitto: | - Joe o]
Senk: Monday, May 31, 2010 10:22 AM

ave already noled, based on a quick raview, some
o thiey tell the story

Tao: Frankz, David; Richardson, Susan; Schultz, Douglas; Westerheim, Owe; Fox, Lucian; ]mnu.l.ll.‘dtii:_

Subjeck: Fw: Drafl slides for lomorow's principals meeting

Here are the slides jolf proposes to use at the chu orszag mig lemorow, Schedubed for 2.30 Pls plan to atlend

Jonathan Siver

Executive Diractor

Laan Programs

U5 Department of Energy

From: Lisbman, Jeffi omb.eop.gove
To: Aldy, Joseph E, < o whr:.r:oi.diw:' Silver, Jonathan

€ OConnor, Rod; Gresn, Melssa G, « Tl &0 pgov
Sent: Mon May 31 09:26:24 2010
Subject: Drall shdes for Lomormow's principals meeting

t slides for tomorrow's meoting. | need to learn morg from my team

et Eh i

ol suie whether élther of those need 1o be ralsed lor principals Lomorrow

on

dide six and thys

A5 always
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DOE Title XVII
Loan Guarantee Program

Principals Meeting (DRAFT)
June 1, 2010

Agenda:
= Manufacturing solicitation
= Abengoa transaction
= Conditional commitment timeline
= Blue Mountain transaction policy issues

Cenfidential JM_D00TEES9



Loan Guarantee Manufacturing Solicitation

*  Issuo: Should the Program target additional enargy manufaciuring projects, or focus on clean energy gensration?

Considerations:
— Aredirect loans / loan guarantees (vs 48¢ tax credits) the best way to support manufactuning?
= Inaddition to renswablss componem manufacturing, should we also include transmission manufacturing?
~  Should we restrict manufacturers from accessing both keans and tax credits? (this may rule out many projects)

«  Context
~=  The cument project pipeling is unikely 1o use up the =532.9 billion in credit subsidy remaining under 1703,

= Component manufaciuring relaled o renewabie sneigy systems is permitied under 1705, and salar 2nd wind
manufaciuring projects (2.g Selyndra, MNordic) have been processed to dafe

~ GE, Mitsubishi Heawy Industries, Barclays, other major financial institutions, and the National Association of
Manufacturers have all expresaed interesi to DOFE in loan supper for manufacturing

= 2.3 blllion of ARRA funds have been awarded for energy-related manufaciuring through the Saction 48c
manufacturing tax credit pragram, an addibonal 55 bilion has bean requested in the 2011 Budget

*  Options:

1. Issue solicitation for camponent manufaciunng projects specihically related to renewable anergy [and exclude
components retated 1o transmission and nuclear projects)

2. Donot issue the new manulacturing scbcilation; focus instead on generation, providing demand for companents
3. Issue broad sohotation across vanous sectors [ segments (8.0, manufaciuring, bicfuels. eic ) all at once,

Confidential JM_000TEE80



Abengoa — Project Overview

Abengoa Solar is seeking a 28 year, $1.45 billion, 100% guaranteed loan for a 250MVV concentrating
solar power facility In Arzona,

Project Summary Information

= Sponaod Mame: Abengoa Solar Inc.

= Project | Borrower “Solana” Project Co. / Owner Trust
* Location: Arzona (70 miles west of Phoenix)
» Project Type Coneentrating Solar (Trough)

= Shorl Descriplion, 250 MW parabolic trough generalion
faclity with & hour Thermal

Energy Storage system
* Progect completion: Expected January 2013 (based on Government Support
June 2010 closing) * 100% Guersniee on FFB Loan

+ Credit Subsidy paid by DOE (1705}

Project Financing & Loan Information
= Estimated 5563 million 1503 cash grant

* Project Size: $1,975 bion 0% of project Eotts)
* Loan Program: Section 1705 (Recovery Act) * Arizona Renewable portfolio standards.
- LoanType 100% loan guarantee (FES direct loan)

Loan &mourt (and %) $1.45billen ($1.36 bilion face value)  Pollcy Metrics noted by DOE (preliminary)
(7 3% of Froject Costs pre-lax grani) = Innovative technology:  Innovelive thermal storage

= Key Loan Terms. 28 years term, 3 year principal supporting renewable pawer
arace period = Emissions reductions: 475,000 tons (GHG avaided
= Oi-taka: 30 yoar Power Purchase Agresment ¢ Jobs Created: 1,600 in constiuchon,
with Arizona Pubsc Service (BEB-) BO parmanant
= Loan Status: CRB meeting June 2, 2010 * Cost; ~§7,060 par kW of capacity,
Thermal Energy System
eslimated to Improve capacily
lactor to 41%., lowering par
kih cost
2
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Abengoa - Leveraged Lease Structure (1)

The Solana project uses a Leveraged Lease structure designed to allow tax equity investors to capiure
the project’s tax advantages: Tax equity investors (through an Owner Trust) lease project assets to a
Project Co. which operates the facility

Abengoa, 5.A.
Parert/Guarantor

T
‘ Abengoa Solar, 5.A. ‘

]
Tax Eguity Abengoa Solar, Ine.
Invasior

Sponsar

Pinnacle West
ration

1l
st Cvmenieg

u " ¥
"|“ N[ Gwmer trust | Law [ Arizona Solar One, '—"‘?::—-:[E_

e v
pa—Site Lpase—)
Project Company cwapany
(CELR

"Lossor” § Mot

[+, e “Lessse” i %

B0 Vo
- —

L] A 2 m.'.g.’:in [
L
Conatruction S-rul:'ﬂ. A8 Gparsilons, Ina.
LG \Opkrations aad MEiRRmre:
EPO Comieatar (Paringrinin ik
| 'ﬂ'w'ﬂ,‘;{“""ﬂ' oagh year | | Guorantos |
| I

* Heffects recmpd of J800 Cash Grant,
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Abengoa — Leveraged Lease Structure (2)

In the Leveraged Lease structure, tax equity investors (through an Owner Trust) lease project assets to
a Project Co. (owned by Abengoa) which operates the facility. The Cwner Trust is the borrower and
recipient of project tax benefits.

Pre-Completion Leveragad Loase Post-Compiletion
Commencement | Operations
Sponsor Role Caonslructs Leases & Operates
{l.e. Abengoa Project Seliy Froject Asaets _ Praject
Solar, Inc.)
* Financed by DOE
guaranteed loan,
sponsor equily, and
subordinate debl from Lease | Asset Renl & Lease
sponsoritax equity Agreement | | Transfer Payments
(saa Note)
Tax Equity A | Receives Lease Payments |
invasters Raia Quns Agasis & Tax Benefits, Pays Loan
. Trust” - '
Mote: Owner Trust constructs ag:;t:r& BJ;E?:::T
project at direction Project . Ownars Trust'
Company and at Leveraged atreiagria
Lease Commencement, interast aEssts back to
on the Owner Trust is sold to the “Praject Co.”

leveraged lease equity investors,
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Abengoa — Policy issues (1)
= Leveraged lease structure

—  Structure is common in energy project finance, bul increases complexity / remoteness and lax
equily investars have different time-lines and incentives than FFB/DOE.
—  Some concerns ralsed because |RS ruled against some aggressive varlants.

- Treasury specifically concemned about one atypical provision — fair market value determination
relaled lo “option lo buy equipment.”

= DOE's transaction counsel notes that the terms of this lease "reflect a fairly traditional leveraged
[lease] structure.”

Solutien: Require private letter ruling from IRS on leverage lease structure prior o cloging.

* Related party contracts

= The project's fixed price engineering, procurement, & construction (EPC) contract is with a
another Abengoa subsidiary, and represents 85% of capital costs (~$1.7 billion).

—  The size of the 1803 cash grant and DOE guarantee are both directly dependent on this related
party contract pricing, raising “arm’s length” concemns about inflated prices and tax benefils

= DOE notes that equity bears the first 20% shortfall in the 1603 grant far exceeding any realistic
disallowance due lo inflation

Solutions: OMBE will adjust credit subsidy to account for risk that Treasury ultimately disallows a
portion of the cash grant claim. Treasury suggests infroclucing a contract term to ensure a fixed
pay-down of the FFB loan when the tax grant is received, regardiess of the ullimate size of the
grant, Equity would thereby bear the risk associated with any costs claimed for cash grant

purposes that were ultimately determined to be inflated. .
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Abengoa - Policy issues (2)

*  Sponsor Equity Contribution & Rewards

The Sponsor's equity contribution Is expected to be ~10% of total capitalization pre-completion,
and ~15% post-construction; additional equity is provided by tax equity investars,

Sponsor equity will be invasted only in the lessee (Project Co.)

The Owner Trust, which DOE has direct recourse to as Borrower, will be 100% owned by tax
edquity investors post-completion.

Should there be minimum levels of sponser equity in projects?

 |Construction Phase| Commuarcial Operations
o] Smmeesoly, o ) Caplial oo
Construction Strwcture st
| Fueding W | CODC e
{DOT Loan L4406 73.2% b 1
Tiix Fipriey AL 2T b 18 6%
[T Eaquity Sub-cht 2113 o
Spenser Eguity IS 23

Sponsor Sib-Tkebt
mpainst 20% ITC prang

1138

Horal

COD = Commarcial Operations Date

= Application of Tax Grant

= 3455 milon (BO% of tax grant)
pays down 31% of DOE Loan

= B114 millien {20% of tax grant)
pays down 100% of sponsor
sub-dabt, 38% of sponsor
coninbuban

= Should there be guidelines for
how tax grant proceeds are
applied? (&g, pro-rata wilh
contribution, 20% max, etc.)

DOE nates that the recommendations on previous slide and any changes from this
slide are expected to kill the Abengoa transaction

Confident

ial
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Processing Conditional Commitments (Gate 2)

Flag and Discuss Policy Issues and Non-Standard Terms Early

*  Provide short summary of egch prosect upon decision to maove o the origination phase.

*  Develop standard loan terms & conditions (simplifies processing, improves DOE negotiating position)
although DOE notes that while desirable. doing so is 8 near impoasibility and will have significant adverse
effects on the program as project finance transactions have always been one off rensacbons dus to their
unigue nature,

s Discuss projects early — flagging non-standard terms & conditions or policy concerns although DOE notes
that, in many cases, it has been blindsided by the policy concerns identified by OMB and Treasury such as
leveraged lease issues when the existence of a laveraged lease has been mentioned many times over
months,

Conditional Commitment Timeline (in business days, gssuming policy issues addressed earlier)

+  [Day 0 DOE distributes all agreed upon-matenals (from the checklist of February 25, 2010) to
OMBTreasury/FFE. Twanty day clock baging when all materials are received.

*  Day 2 DOE briefs OMB/Treasury/FFB

*  Day 5 OMB/Treasury/FFB send consalidated list of questions

* Day 9 DOE responds 1o all questions

= Day 10 = Day 13: OMB and DOE work to resclve any remaining policy and cradit scoring issues,
*  Day 14 = Day 16: Policy-level arbitration, if required.

=  Day 17: DOE provides revised Credit Subsidy Cost files and transmittal language to OMB

*  Day 19 OMEB approves credit subsidy cost and fransmittal, Treasury confirms consultation:

*  Day 20 Credit Review Board meats on transaction

?
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Geothermal transactions overview

DOE is considering a direct loan and an 80% Ioan guarantee for two geothermal projects:

* Neal Hot Springs: Sponsored by US Geothermal, Is seeking a 100% guaranteed $102.2 million
loan for a 20.4 MW project for an innovative (lower-temperature resource) geothermal project in
Nevada. serving ldaho Power

- Innovative aspect may make more geothermal resources financially viable

— No policy concems

= Blue Mountain: 5282 million, 49.5 MW project sponsored by Nevada Geothermal Power
- 18.5 year, $88.5 miilion loan financed by Hancock with an 80% DOE lean guaraniee.

First partial guarantee offered under the Financial Institution Partnership Program (FIPF)

“Take-out"loan — Title XVII used to re-finance rather than construct a new project.

Policy concems delailed on next siide
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Blue Mountain issues:

*  Re-financing vs. Supporting New Prajects:
=~ Projct i bullt and cpoerational
= Mast of loar will be used to repay shart-tarm, high cost, prvate sector loan
= Tithe X\ wan indanded to supporl nesw projocts; refinancirg does not croate significant new investman
Approach invites cther projects to seek low-cost refinancing

DOE notes. inat this |8 not & refinancing but rather a lake out of & bridge loan and 1hat 1s laan guarantes lrees
slgnificant loan making capacity at John Hancosk

* Davis Bacon:
Constrection did nal pay Davis Bacan wages
= Davis Bacon would nEve agoliea if 1705 funos wers used 1or consirclian
- May craale 8 pracedent
DOE notes thal retroactive application of David Bacan creates jssues

*  Technical defauil:

- The ,mmnm dicd ot comply with @ shart-denm oan requiremant in March 2070 (1o sithar re-linancs ar mainkain cesdain
finarcial ratios):

—  Received waiver from lrnder, but raisas creditworthinass and optics concems
= DOE notes that dafault 1 tachnical, net sigrifcant, and resulted from delays in complating the proposed financng.

*  Amending FIPP Solicitation Terms
—  [DOE sseme io be suQpesting new voiing nghts for FIFP lenders in the Biue Mountain documentaton

= Tha spacific changss (which have not baen valted outskda DOE) may be Inconsisten with FIPP sclicitaion lenms s
might adversaly inpact DOE's control in a defaull]

- DOE only proposas amanding FIPP for clarity a8 8 result of tha OME concern; DOE has conducted 8 lagal review of

ity
tha transacton and bellovaos that |t s !uII',- comgliant with the FIFP solicitation in thal transachan is struciurad to
inciude "usual and customary provisions that & ressonable and prodent lender woukd ordinasily regura.”
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From: James C McCrea 'ﬁimrru.:ur::u:'.;;g_?

Sent: Tuesdny, Apnl 20, 2010 200 AM (GMT)

To: O'Rourke, Peter' ‘-_.i—lq Dioe Gove
Ce: Roger McDanie! - | T oponine nee
Subject: LSRG Proposal

Peler -

I Just went through the USEG pitch. | thaught that most of it was irelevant and the overly focused an
structuning rather than how ransactions themsebwes would really get done. All in all, | found it i be not very
compeling and a whaole host of appreval Issues are readily apparent. Also, there are huge confiicts of interest
an the USRG sida in the roles some of those quys play rolas in tha maragament af COmpanes that | beliave
are applicants to LGPO, It will be very hard to give them access to the program through this structena while
gl allowing them access to LGPO outside of this program but that i a topic that the lawyers will have 1o
addreas more carefully given concems about level playing fields  Plus, | am quite surs that USRG and | don't
mean the same thing when we use thae werds "cross collataralization ”

There will be & good bit to talk about tomorrow and | will bring my mark up for you., Howsver, | don't really ses
the marit of what they are proposing and think (hat if we were 1o proceed, implementation will be extremaly
difficult. | faresee significant issues with both Treasury and OME in thal regard, | can see both OMB and
Treasury being extremealy unexcitad by all the structuring that ig going on in the proposal. |Lis hard enough to
run a conventional transaction based project finance financing operation from within the government. Layering
an the structunng will kil it befors it gets off the ground in my view, That kind of structuring may have a place
in the private sector but is unlikely to find favor in government,

If DOE were to think seriously about something like this, | think that we would be a |ot better off thinking about
funding a pool with an FFB loan ard then running an application program open to transactions based on a
cartain range of tachnologles and fransacton sizes with certain very specific requiremeants such as aquity
percentages ele.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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From: MeCrea, Jim - -.E_M L) Do Gowe

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2010 12:56 PM (GMT)

To: jimmecreal: NN

Subject: FW: S-| Briefing memo for Orszag/Browner mig
Attich: 51 Meeting with Orszag and Browner_edited hsl doc

From: Oiness, Chris

Semt: Wednesday, June 09, 2090 8:58:07 AM

To: Framz, David, McCrea, Jim

Suhject: FUWW: 5-1 Briefing memao for Orszag/Browner mbg
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Chrls Dtness
Laoan Programs
U5, Department of Energy

From: Lee, Hannah

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 6:08 PM

Ta: Otness, Chris; Winters, Matthew, Levey, Brian; Samy, Kevin
Subject: RE: 5-1 Briefing mema for GrezagBrowner mitg

With ny cdits. Attsched is what we are including if s okay with yow Thank voa For all the changes.

aos. o | [

Huuih Lie

From: Otness, Chris

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 6:03 PM

To: Winters, Matthew; Lee, Hannah; Levey, Brian; Samy, Kevin
Subject: RE; 5-1 Briefing meme for Orszag/Browner mig

Slight change In Muckear Supplemental numbers

<< Fikp: 51 Meating with Orszag and Brownar (5) (2] .doc
Chrle Otness

Loan Programs

L%, Department af Enerpy

From: Winters, Matthew
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Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 5:53 PM

To: Lee, Hannah; Levey, Brian; Samy, Kevin

Cc: Otness, Chris

Subject: 5-1 Briefing memo for Orszag/Browner mitg

Attached, with attachments. Sarry for the delzy.

<< Fides bluemourtainpdf == << File: Palicy PagesCETL-FE draftah (2) [2).do¢ »> << File: 51 Maeting with Orszag ans Brawner
{5)dac =

Matthew . Winters
Seniar Advlsor, Loan Programs
LY, Department of Energy
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Meeting with Peter Orszag and Carol Browner
Room i06, EEOB
300 p = &:00 pm on Wednesday, June 9, 2000

Meeting reguested by OMB and DOE
Briefing prepared by Jonathan Sitver || | NN 2o <1vis Omess (D

EVENT

You will be meeting with Peter Orgrag, Carol Browner, Rod O'Connor, Jeffrov Lickman,
Jonathen Silver and additional staff. This is one in a series of meetings belween principals at
DOE and OMB 1o work through issues that come up in the Loan Programs, Mary Miller,
Assistant Secretary for Financial Markets ot the Department of Treasury, has also been invited 1o
join the meeting so that Treasury can be consulied in real time,

In this meeting, you will work with Orszae and Browner w ind consensus on the following
proposed apends items (see program notes below For deusils):

I, Coal to Liquids Policy re: Medicine Bow
LGP hos b o laege (51.738) CTL project in-house for over a vear. The
transaction can be structured well and would serve as o marguis project in the clean
conl space. 11 hiss universal support in Wyoming. Carol Browner hias opposed coal-
ta-liquid as a stralegy, bul asked for a DOE policy paper on it. FE suppors the
project and drafied the palicy, and you signed off on it (the policy paper is atlached).
Browner has had the paper for several months, We want to reach resolution on the
policy and, ideally, be able 1o do the deal,

2, Blue Mountain
Bl Mountain is & geothermal project and LGPO™s first FIPP deal, [tis well-
structured and a good credit. The deal structure, however, raised two questions: one
on lake-out financing, and one on Davis-Bacon. The deal contemplates replacing
high-cost mezcanine debt with longer-leem, lower-cost debt, Take-out Anancing has
been raised as a policy issue, although the shori-term fnancing in the transaction was
always intended o be reploced, We estimare the private capital market cost of capital
for the rake-out at 7.5-8.0%. The merzanine picce i at 14%. LGPO also obtained a
waiver Irom the Depl. of Labor of the Davis-Racon provisions, but OMEB lelt that
might not be sulTicient. We would like o be able to ke this deal to CRB.

X Abengon
Abengoa is a large-scale solar project financed by the U8, arm of a Spanish
company. There have been palicy questions raised about the use ol a leveraged lease
in the deal structure. This issue will have been resolved by the time of the mecting
and there is 8 CRB meeting before this meeting, at which Abengos will be discussed,
Earlier, there was some disceussion ahout 1S, (.'\1mplll1ii,‘:1' having ditfficulty scoessing
the 8 panish nurker. This no longer seems 1o be an issue,

~

Kucinich Update
OMB will report on their reeent meeting with Congressman Kucinich

lofd
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5. Nuclear Supplemental Update
This is an open-ended discussion of the timing and sequencing of our nuclear loan
pusrantess. The issue is that we will be ready to offer o conditiondl commitment to
Unistar before we know for sure whether or not there will be a supplemental o
support the STH prqil:tl. Without the supplemental, the STP transaction eould
collapse,

Press: Closed

LOGISTICS
o This meeting will take plice in EEOB and there ure no other foemal logistics

NI ~

e Attendees:

= Peter Orszag
Carol Browner
o O Connor

- Dun Poneman

- Jeffrey Licbman

= Jonathan Silver
Mary Miller - Assistant Secretary for Financial Markets — Department of Treasury
Adudlviored Seaff THID

*  Topics that you ean expeet to address in this meeting include the following five on the
mext pages:

2ofd
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1. Coal to Liguids Policy and Medicine Bow

ISSUE: The Loan Programs Office hos had o lorge ($1,738) loan guarantee request for o
coal-to-Liguids projeet in-house for ovier a year.

P epse note: Browner has been ambivalent about coal—m—liqu'rd:_s projects in
general and, the President (who originally supported coal-to-liquids as a Senator)
announced his support only for these CTL projeets which emin at least 2096 less
life-cyele carbon than concentrated fuels on the campaign. This project does not
meel that goal because it uses no bio-mass inputs, bul il is the newesl peneration
of clean coal technology,

PROEJIECT BACKGROUND: he project, called the Medicine Bow Fuel and Power
LLC s locaved in southesst Wyoming. 11 uses mine mouth low-suffur. low-methane coal
as a leedstock to produce gasoling that 15 substantially eleaner than the LS. standard
(0% fess sulfur and 31% less benzene tham emitted by the domestic gasoling Medicine
Bow will disploce). Medicine Bow's gasoling will supply the Denver! Front Ronge
markel. which has strisgent air pollution standards, comparable 10 those in the Losg
Angeles basin, The project is ready 1o hegin construction immediately and will produce
gasoline very competitively.

Medicine Bow will sequester its CO2 via Enhanced il Recovery (EOR), which is a
proven sirtegy for reducing GHG emissions.  CTL with EOR reduces emissions by
reducing the need for heavy, GHOG-intensive, imported cil. CO2 sequestered vip EOR
also produces light, sweet, low-polluting domestic erude oil, which further reduces the
need for dirty imported ofl. Finally, this proven souree of domestie erude oil is produced
onshore,

DOE's ACTIONS: The Olfice of Fossil Energy drafted, sl the Department has
submitted to the White House for consideration, a Coal-to-Liguids (CTL) policy
(arached), The deafi policy recommends that CTL projects ineorporating carbon capiire
and storage (CCS) should be included as part of a Strategic Technoelogy Portlolio for de-
carbomizing fossil energy and decreasing ol dependency (“stornge”™ includes peolopic
sequestration and enhanced oil recovery [EOR])L Methanol-w-Gasoline (MTG)
rechnology with CCS, combined with 8-20 pereent of biomass added to bituminous coal,
I the potential o achieve liteeyele greenhouse gas (GHGY emissions of 20-41 pereent
below petreleum-derived pascline,

Even without the addition of biomass, MTG technelogy with CCS has the potential 1o
achieve lifecycle GHG emissions several percentage points below petroleum gasoline as
well s lower overall pollutant emissions,  Commencial CTL with COS projects, which
possess these strong environmental benefits, are eligible under the DOE Loan Guaramee
Program (LGF).

Jofd
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2,

Biue Mountain

ISSUES: At the lnst meeting, the group discussed several issues reloted o the Blue

Mountain transaction. Specifically, we were asked:

1. Al whal rate the private capital markets would finance the mezzanine picce of the
transaction,

2. Whether Davis Bacon would be an issue (Joe Aldy was to take the lead in reviewing
the Department of Labor waiver which the Loan Program Office obtained).

RESPONSES:

O1: At what eate would private capital markets finance the mezzanine piece of
the transaction? (i.e. What would the pricing he in the market if foll terin financing
was nvailable to the projeet)?

Al Approximately 7.5-8.0%

*  The all-in pricing for the Blue Moumnain Project with the DOE guarantee is Treasury
phus 195 basis points, Because of this pricing competition, the guarantee will result in
lower pricing for the projects which is transferned (o the borrower and ultimately the
rate poyvers through lower, more competitive rales,

* In the current market, the pricing for BB type project finance debt is expected to
fall in a range of 325 basis points o 475 basis points, which s based on nonpublic
infermation of recent project [mance transactions and observable high-vield spreads.

o MNoter Comparable publicly availuble pricing information for BB project
finance paper is not readily observable given the lack of an active secondary
market for such asgets, Publicly available market reference rates, snch asa
high-vield {or similary index. may provide another pricing benchmark from
which adjustments cauld be made

»  The calculation provided o OMB in response (o a guestion shows that the Tower raie
provided by o DOE guarantee only inereased the internal mte of retum for the Project
from approximately 4 percenl o approximately 5 pereent. While rates are important,
(he mimn value of the DOE guarantee for conventional transactions in the FIPP iy
extended tenor, The tenor allows for long=term lending in the renewable energy
market at o scale that is not possible without the DOFE guarantee,

Q2 Will DOLs waiver of the application of the Davis Bacon Act be sufficient?

At We believe that the waiver should be sufficient, but this will be the subject of
discussion with Carol Browner and her team at this meeting,

»  Hackground on DOLs Waiver: DOL granted a waiver of retroactive application of
the Davis-Bocon Act in respect of construction in the Blue Mountain project oecurming
prior to the closing date of the loan guarantee (Davis Bacon Summary (Waiver Letter
from DO is artached), Such a waiver wiss geanted on the basis that “it is necessary and
proper in the public interest fo prevens fnfustice and undue hardship” See DO, Leter
Trom Deputy Administrator, Wage and Hour Division dated May 27, 2000,

4ofd
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Q

MNotes any browd, retroactive application of the Duaviss Bacon Act 1o Section
1705 Recovery Act projects could have adverse programmatic consequences
for the Loan Guarantee Program,

*  Summary of DOL Authority:

]

The Secretary of Labor has always had broad autherity to promulgate
uppropriste standards, regulations, and procedures with réspect 1o Lhe
enforcement of labor standards under Federal and federally assisted contracts,
including labor standards under the Davis-Bacon Act, The Secretary of
Labor's diseretion to grant waivers of retroactive application of the Davis-
Bacon Act and the standurds the Seeretary of Labor uses (o do so are set oult in
i 25-veur old regulation of the Departmaent of Labor,

As the regulation reflects, the Seeretary of Labor clearly determined that strict
adherence to the retroactive application of the Davis-Hacon Act 15 not
appropriste in certain circumsiances and may be waived in DOL"s broad
diseretion,

*  Reasons for LGPO'S Support of DOL's Waiver:

i

5]

Confidential

Construction on the Blue Mountain project began well before the Reeovery
Act was enacted,

T the cowrse of consulations between DOL and DOE"s labor stiorneys on the
Blue Mountain project, the nature of the construction work in the Blue
Monntain project was disenssed in detail, ineluding the faet thar $80 million
of the $98.5 million lean would be used to repay 2 portion of the mezzanine
Bridge financing at a holding company level and that the balance of the loan
would be financing the remaining drilling work and filling up reserves,

The purpase of Section 1705 is o promote o new generation of repewahble
energy projects by making adequate capital available for their construction.
The FIPP program was established in furtherance of this energy policy and
core concern for DOE of promoting renewable encrgy projects, including such
projects using commercial technology,

Sofd
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3. Abengon

ISSUES: There are two outstanding issues on:

1. Leverage lease structure and
2 I}ispulc hetween American solar compqlln'cs and the ‘.:',panish povernmen

PROJECT BACKGROUND: Abengoa Solar has requested a $1.43 billion Lo
Guprantee (including copitalized interest). It is a 250MW nel. concentrating solar power
generating focility employing solar parabolic trough technology amd six-hour thermal
Cnergy sloragc.

RESPMONSE:

I. Leverage Lease lssue:

DOE is engaged in discussions with Treasury regarding its coneern about the
Teveraged lease strueture, despite the deseription o it by Debevolse, DOE's counsel as
“am extremely taditional Tense,” Treasury hos requested that DOE moke cither o Private
Letter Ruling {(“PLR™) or strict adberence 1o the [RS Lease Guidelines a condition
precedent o closing, neither of which are customary. Lessors generally vely on opinions
of their tax counscl and are not indemnificd by the lessee for dizsallowance. Afler
diseussion with Debevoise, the DOE team believes that either Treasury approach would
cawse significant issues for Abengoa due to schedule. economic and uncertainty issiees of
o magnitude to seriously threaten this well struetured transaction. DOE has proposed 1o
Trensury thal & *will” opinion {strongest opinion level) from lessor's counsel should allay
Treasury concems while allowing Abengoa more Mexibility, At this time, discussions
with Treasury continue, 1t is expected thar the ransaetion will be presented to CRB on
Wednesday,

2, Dispute between American solar companies and Spanish government

An announcement that THOE will provide a loan guarantee to Abengoa will Jikely
clieit eriticism from some members of Congress (particularly Sens. Bingaman and Reid)
amnd the preas who believe that the Spanish government has unfairly treated American
renewahle energy companies seeking to access the Spanish market. Critics may point
specifically o the difficalties thin SolarReserve LLC, o Californin-based solar thermal
company, and at least two other American companies (NextEra and Infinia Solar), have
faeed in gaining sceess o Spain’s fivorable feed-in-uariff meatmaent an equal footing with
Spanish energy providers, SolarReserve has enlisted in its efforts the many trade
ndvocaey resources of the U, povernment (including & Murch 13, 2010 |eter from YOU
tor tve Spunish Minister of Industry, Tourism, and Commerce in Mareh 2000), but it has
not yet heen suceesstul in gaining the access it seeks. We understand from 1S, trade
officials, on the ground in Madeld, that there is a reasonable prospect that this issue will
be resoived favorably for SolarReserve, but that we may not know for several weeks or
months, Despite this uncerainty, Browner's ofMice has informed ws that they would be
comfortable with an Abengoa announcement at this ime. Should Abengoa be approved
at CRB, we will be prepared with talking points to address any eriticism or questions that
may arlse in conneetion with the announcement of the deal,

Gof§
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NOTE Re: Credit Subsidy: DOE onderstands informally thar OMEB" s coedit subsidy
cost range is 10%0 = 20% or $136 - $272 million, This compares 1o 11,29% - 17.8%
(S153.6 - §242.01 million) submitted by DOFE w0 OMB for approval. Unless OMB™s
reasoning requires a rebuttal, DOE is prepared to sceept the 10-20%6 eredit subsidy cost
runge when it is made formal.

4. Kucinich Update

ISSUE: Peter Orszag and Rep. Kucinich met aboul two weeks ago 1o discuss the
Comgressman’s reguest for additional information on our eredit scoring process and the
speific numbers around Voptle,

COhrsizap suggested that Rep. Kucinich ask cither the GAC or CBO to do an audit of the
process, which would gel around some of the potentially significant conlidentiality issues
we hive raised.

Rep, Kocinich s sklT said they might be interested in that approach as fong as we gave
thise groups all the data and enough information w allow them o caleulare. wnd opine
o, what the right credit score should be.

RESPONSE: DO and OMB lawvers will talk this week to discuss next steps.
Kucinich's lerter addressed ro you on this topic is now ¢losed per General Counsel’s
Otfice.

5. Nuclear Supplemenial Updale

ISKUE: Ag you can see (rom the chart below, withou the sopplemental nuelear authoriry
that we have requested from Congress, we will be unable to finance all of the noclear
prajeets in our due diligenee pipeline, In light ol this shortfall, the uncertainty
surrounding our supplemental reguest creates a particular probiem with respect to the
riming of the Unistar/Constellation project vis-a-vis the STP nuclear project (another
promising nuclear project currently in due dilipence).

As you are well aware, DOF is getting significant pressure from Leader Hoyer to move
ahend quickly with the Unistar/ConsteHation project, and we are close to being in o
position o do so (assuming CRE approval),. Flowever, if we annonnee the deal before
the supplemental appropriation has been approved. the STP nuclear project-—which has
i1s own strong Congressional and other supporters---may well collopse, This will happen
becuuse, upon snnouncement of the deal. it will immediately become apparent to the
markets that LGF no longer will have sufficient resources to fund STP's project, and
STPs stock price will drop preeipitousty, 1t is our widerstanding from conversations with
STP s CEO that. in such a scenario. STP will have no other choice but 1o scrap the
propused nuelear project in an effort w0 revive it stock price.

RESPONSE: We hope to resch o consensus with OME and the White House on the

proper programmatie and politieal course of aetion w take W sddress and, hopefully,
avold this potential problem.

Tofd
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Title XVII Nuclear Power Projects

(in § millions)
T !I
Loan Gusrantes Loan Guarsntee Authority
Project Loan Guarantee Request | Request without CI Remaining (Needed) |
18500
Southern (Vourle) | 8,326 7400 | |1, hoe |
Unistar (Calven |
Cliffsy 8,70 TG0 3,500 |
NINA (STP 3&4) 7,300 5.90d0 (2400 l
SO (Summer) | 5,707 5575 (RAYRT] l
I |
Total 30,033 171875 |
Additional LG Authority needed for just STP 3&4 3,800
Addd iticnal LG Awthority needed Tor just SCE&G | 2,075
ATTACHMENTS
1. Coal to Liguids Palicy Paper
2. Dol Waiver Leuer
Sofd
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MeCren, Jim —ri Hij. Doe Gov=
Monday, October 25, 2000 1:18 PM {GMT)

Subject: FW: potus memo atiaghed
Attach: POTUS MEMO.doex

From: Siver, Jonathan

Sant: Monday, Oclober 25, 2010 9:18:14 AM
To: MeCren, Jim; Frantz, David

Subjact: FW potus mamo attachad

Auto forwarded by a Rule

| of l=st week in prep for lomormow's mig with Pobus

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

Senkt: Monday, October 25, 2010 B:44 AM
Te: Silver, Jonathan

Subject: FW: potus memo attachaed

From: Owens, Missy

Saent: Friday, October 22, 2010 11:49 AM
Te: Utech, Dan G.; Hurdbut, Brandon
Subject: F\W: potus memo attached

Here you go Dan, ket me know if you have questions | can help with

JM_00163359



From: MeCren, .li::n_u Hy. Doe Govs

Sent: Muonday, Octaber 25, 200005003 PM (GMT)
Tu:
Subject: FW: Need decks from last week's meeting

From: Winters, Mattnew

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:12:35 PM

To: McCrea, Jim

Subject: RE: Meed decks from 1ast week's meeting
Auto forwarded by a Rule

From: McCrea, lim

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:12 PM

Te: Winters, Matthew

Subject: RE: Need decks from last week's meeting

24 Filg: Baldwin OMB Presentation_Final_195ep2010.ppt ==

Jim

James C. McCrea

Contractor & Senior Credit Advisor
Loan Programs

L5 Department of Eneray

From: Winters, Matthew

Sent: Monday, October 25, 20010 1:02 PM

To: McCrea, Iim

Subject: FW: Meed decks fraom last week's meeting

Cioubd you send me th

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

Senk: Monday, October 25, 2010 1:01 PM

To: Winters, Matthew

Subject: RE: Need dacks from last week's maeting

Can you get me Baldwin?

e the Baldwin deck that went over to OMB?

Thank you.

JM_00163253



From: Winters, Matthew

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 12:20 PM

Te: Hurlbut, Brandon

Subject: F\W: Need decks fram last week's meeting

Fram: McCrea, Jim

Senk: Monday, October 25, 2010 12:19 PM

To: Winters, Matthew

Subject; RE; Need decks from last week's meeting

=< Filg: 35-0OMB Transaction Praview Bishop HIll 101510 b Final Version,ppt =» << File: 10-Presentationpet »» << File: 23-Hudson
Ranch_OMB- Treasury Transaction Preview_101510.pp1 5> << File: 16-Ormat Mevada OMB-Treasury Transaction
Preview_101510.ppt »» << File: 30-0MEB FransPreview_SpringValley101210 - Final Version.ppt ==

Jim

James C. McCrea

Contractor & Senior Credil Advisor
Loan Programs

L& Department of Energy

From: Wintors, Matthow

Sent: Manday, Octaber 25, 2010 11:53 AM
Te: McCrea, Jim

Subject: Neod decks from last week's meeting
Importance: High

Jim

Could you please send me the final powerpolnt decks for the 5 1708 projects that we discussed at last waek's White House mitg
iDiamand Green and the 4 FIPP deals)? Thank youl

Batt
Matthew &, Winters

Senior Aovisor, Loan Frogeams
WS Department of Energy

JM_00163254



Colyar, Kelly - ihy.doe. gov=
Weilness December 2, 2000 2015 AM (GMT)

Subjeci: Re: Vogtle: Deadlines set by Seeretary

Can we ol aoteh up darsdoy moming

Ui es nowy sigapnosed G0 be aller credid commminitee, For credil commmables, we only nesl e poscer poanl decks

Hewever, ommb will be pght aller that, Foe omb, somby aim you:seod milony Cwe Following on opd and meng (separils snnils) so his tenm
con slart prepaning the bnefing packets

b Ieliimisary cood) newssmcnns
2 Current sfp raimgps (and fitch (7we have--we had on gpe 1 thank,

I'm wssimving e 100 and marked repoits i the s s we

Lo gpse? 1 ol b npprapn e

Aumilspms-umm | nissang spviung on e omb beselog packet! Wie'll send the power pomts s they are finalized

Bruun-fseny elose are s e boing able b o s rocosvery calitalos and il

o the ranges once we determine the Auring poanis, [

e cneddil subsidy calimalos? An lJlum R TH R 1T

Amvilang clas noht new?

Ak ubwaya-takie o breail, Jus kewp moving aid well see what hg

= Ungnal Messape

Fron ol Farbian <

I kelly, Jumes

i -'n\ll'h.\_"'
i Mick

ter npereee £ thie term 1|)\‘|.| u
Thia Whats: F

“Thiee termee |'n_-:=|_n -

The OFC term sheel ¢ e loduy =s meant Wi the GPC tenn sheet,
swrth DUONE haveng a s

el e of the cash Bedy stream penerobad by e " comp

F et for thee project s
sl Ko the BEAG purt ol

BAEA G hs verbalky ngreed o raise 525 ballive
Ler il 00 brefore iy DORD money Ladi
the YVogtle deal wall be phout 5025 debt nequity, DOEs foans would rank
bt st with the other MEAG e sanding. One MEAC 1o sheet s
eoipilerngelitod, wlsich wall maler bo Ve thiee 5P

Mhick nabied gt wie redresh our st of oemswered gquesticons, e refermed o
5 wh X e
aeedd wo refiedh our

¢ which

Wi linl we prc el &
adeal the question refen
[R[TTES TA

g dhal hindd
In any case, we

T

"5 e veport oo Micks Tomormow . Wed, we need o develop an getion
mihimie wilh Relly in the memi

Pl
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From: Silver, Junuthan _'g_;? by due. gov=
Sent: Tuesduy, Movember 23, 2000 2:20 PM (OMT)

To: Framtz, David by doe gove I_ Barwell, Chaen
Subject: Fw; take-out financing
Fvi

Jomssthan Silver
Executive Direclor
Loan Progmms
U8, Depanimeni of Encrgy

aweee Origineal Missinge weees

From. SCHU

T Hualbut, Brmden

CerOCanmar, Rad: Sibver, Janathan
Serl: Toe Nov 23 084505 2010
Subyezt: RE (ake-oul fissiscing

Hramdon,

Adimongl | panee b i reasorable cose con be e el Bldw in docs non Gl o ihe clear eatepery of whan | {or the President) was
thinking of a5 Loan Guarsniee backed rolimancing, | don's think this is & barle we e goimg io win

i i Top aiele. Tedon'l remembier ageeeing (o coumbiag State BP9 o part of 1he o] sceoming of govennneot dishasdy. Adsg, 1l
Mov. & *Memomandum for Depatics” clenrdy ties 1o skew any alation iowand hagher subsidy on severl coants: the high discomn
e, plasng Uie cost of gas peiking pakig phmis as part of the "sabsidy ", ad other Gictors poinied oul by Mot Winiers, 15 anyildng,
| resveimber i we decaded 1o bnclude all federtl aid dineet siaie subsidies only ad agree 1o exchide RPS policies. The econoimisls
mwry argme that we already incheled a 5% estimate 10 State RIS mbsidies, so that we aleady conceded that this should be part of the

i i

Lzt very willome (o elevide (s baile

sMeve

Saeven Ul
Diepanment of Encrgy

B L T U =S T

From: Hurdbul, Brandon

Serd bondiy, Mevember 22, 2000 G011 B
Te: SCHU

Subyect FW ike-oul Drmsing

Helow as the most recent discussion on Baldwin, Youwill fod ihe re<hmancang delmmbon Jomthon proposed (Ko and | worked on i
whth hem and the NEC reactzon o it

e T LT RS SR
Frou: Aldy. Joseph
Semt Wednesdiy, Noy ]
T Sulver, Jonat s Mas, Alex
Ci: Hurlbul, Brandon:, Farmell, Disna; Zichal, Heather, OConnor, Rod
Sabpegn; B tlke-onr finanging

First 3 commme on the sybsumce, and (hen ;) comment on process

On sobstanee. As o Resovery Act progrn, the primary objectives of | 708 are 1o creure jobs and drive incremsental renewible enengy
pevestme. When we designed this progrim donng the transition, the meent was o addeess the challenge rencwable developers lad m

JM_00150705



risine el moven (e state of the credit inarkets, 158 coipany ca mise pivals soctor resoiroes sullicicid o bindd a progect, e e
reveals the credil market is not a corstraint on the progect. I 0 company can misc resowces pre-constmction to build a project, then il
slsbadd b able 10 relinonds theowgh the privige seetdr pest-Constracten whcn 1he projel & clumaeriasd by less sk thin during 1he
imitial effon to raise funds. Such a scenano also chametenyes a project that i sipnificantly il not completely butlt. 11 also
charagternaes o market that con suppan a project witheo the assastance of o gevemmend Tonm gainimes

Provading a foan puammics in this context docs rod mesall inoan incromcntal change 0 jobs or installod crergy infmstmictore. Sincs this
wonld nor daliver on e primany obdectves of 1705, we would pod suppon such an isespretation reganding refinancing

O process, S6dT do ool relingmie ssues discussed and closed by poscipals o by poncepals and e President. Al e kst discsssen
of this isswc, Scorctany Chin cxplicitly stated thad he understood that we would not pommit refinancing and that this milzd ol Baldwin
I the Secretnry has changod his mind on refimocing s he wanis o re-open this dssae, then he teeds (o mise (os with principals

— -~ Orighnal Message —-—
From: Silver, Jomathun
Tos, Wi, Abus, Aldy

Ce: Hurlbut, Brandon _ﬂ b doc.gov
Send- Mon Now 15 11:14:5% 2010

Sulbypect (ake=pii Mg

JoelAdex,

18w aggreed that we noeded morenlale a thaeshold for permesitie Taacing and we tlank we can define 2 bl e betsween onr
currerd FIPF solicitations and cbvious fake-out finnncing. Our e is to exclude projects that are otherwise completely fnonced {deb
il bty alency i ploced and deslgoed =i reality =00 tirbo=clirge v estor setirns by viroe of LGS lewer cost ol caplinl, W
betieve we bave comse2 up weth a definiticn that meeds ihese objectives. Tlas has been reviewed by all st DOE: of it works Tor vow, we
would like to implement it immediatedy.

The FIFF solicistion lopguage is already clewr that loan poarantces may not be wsed to refinence or iake ol permanem finoncing. So.
aary projpect that comes in thas has penmanent fimmzing in place will be rejected. In addedition, progecss that are already, or
befone 1 lonn application s nede should ndso be eliminntied. Om ihe ather band. (he beng-term debn provided by our goaramces should
be availnbbe to replice construction (raneing tht was albviys inersded o be repaid afier comgletion of the swork or for constmction
funded entitely by oguity where the loan puaranics spplication i made prior o the san of consinictian

17 s defimiteon works for vou, Daill Begen 1o apple oo all oue applentions, 1wl help es detefy (ose which we sloubkd iy 19

restmactiime o rgject. This definitsom would cxclisde Ciry Solar (nlneady done), s germit Baldwin

Theinks,

J

Tonmathan Silver
Exeentive Dinecion

Loan Programs

LS Deepariment of Engrgy

JN_001507086



From: James C MeCrea

Sent: Friday, September 10, 2000 2:02 PM (GMT)

"Sibver, Jonathan' _ by doe. gove

RE: Committing Lown Funds Before The End of the Calendar Year.dooxy
Attach: (#1010 Budget Apporticnment.docx

araphs from B

Apportionment

Jin

Jaimes . beCrza
JAMES MeCREA & ASROCIATES LLE

e (I L] Bl b e

From: Sikw

1y . Septembe A

Sent: Fri
|||

unds Before The Bod of the Cal

Can v have semeane give e two or three pomgraphs on whoe apportisnment is and does, for eirelaien

Tsarks

athpn S ver

sceutive Dhiregtor

Loan Programs

%, Dupartnent of Energy

= Oiginal Message

From; James C MeCrea
Sents Fri Sep 10 00:30:53 2010

Silver, Jonathan
Suhbject: RE: Committing Loan Funds Before The End of the

berddar Y ear.docy

Jomathan -

| ihensgcht about the tegric & good biron the plase bome aod then found your e-mail wheo | lsded, Unformmnaely, the more 1 think
the more the proposal appears to me tobe (1) high risk offort s solve whot is inherently s political problem and (2)
slat the checks and balances in the fedesal government are desiened 10 protect againsl. Addiionally, | really could no find
the way of opportunity when koking at the proposal from a transactionn] and applicant perspective. Th Iy
opporunities are concepiual which makes them lypothetical al best whibe the eisks are v - e a proposal
like this receiving the approval of either OMEB or Treasury although | am perhaps too jeded by current and recent events,

thy
nsch in

While | elearly recogmbee the risks tha the program Taces, especially In the current politeal envivonment, [ think that this proposal is
sort of & knes jerk regction which, in the remote clnnce it were implemented, bas the polentiol w seriooshy damage the progrm wed
sl caminish i ltimate vansaciomal aceomplishments,

O of the biggest problems is that it creates forces and provesses which serivasly undenmine a loan orienbed credit process, To rn'lkn,
this work, [ ihink thar ae would n,.;ll, T b comwgrt thee T+17 loai prograim 1 wnt proyzrae but undee this nype EATE
will e extremely diffi iidin il proper eredit process, The end resll, w reviewed from o paini in te Tutre, will be yet
another DOE loan piog 1 ereated & bunch of busted transactions and anather, ok ey for the DOE. Unlortumsately, much of
e il wie fnee thess diy s is because of the long shodews cist by previous DOE filares,

Sy 1o b 5o gloomy.

JM_00067442



Fim

Bames C_ MeCrea

JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

gsdoc

re The End of the Cabendar Y car.doex

¢ Foasons it cold w i reasens it con't

1 &1 lver

Rawd, Silver, lonatlas: Huorlbot, Brandon
Danicl

[k 20005 200

Lonn Funds Hefore The End of the Calen

Cigt Poremar
: Thu 5

doex

e page summary of whal we discussed, 11we are all on the same page, | would sugpess we share this with deseve on
k wilh him an on sy i

i We e High 1o 2 mext week, Regurds, mi

JM_00067443



BUDGET APPORTIONMENT

In the Federal funds control process, apportionment 15 a plan, approved by OMB, to spend
resources provided by an appropration, The apportionmeant identifies the accounts available for
ohligation and expendifures, 1t specifies and limits the obligations and expenditures that may be
made for specified time penods, programs, activities, projects, objects or any combminaton
thereof. For Federal cradit programs, the apportioning of funds occurs at the ime of obligation,

Under OMB Circular A-11, a direct loan obligation means a binding agreement of a Federal
agency o make a direct loan once the specified conditions are fulfilled by the borrower. Al the
time of appartionmant, borrowar-pald credit subsidy or appropriated credit subsidy are obligated
to cover the subsidy cost of a direct loan or loan guarantea. The failure to apportion such funds
reprasents a violation of the Anti-Deficiency Acl, Therefore, for Titke XV, the apportionment
procass must be complete in ardar for the projact to achieve financial closing

The Tiie XVl Frogram i3 struciured o have the obligaling event ocour ai inancial closing.
Because Tite XVl was ordgnally enected as a self-pay program, considerable discussion
occurmed during the rulemaking process regarding when the credil subsidy cost had to be paid.
Potential borrowers rightly indicated that payment of the credit subsidy cost at e sheet
axecutlon was a non-starer and rather, crédit subsidy cost should be paid when the
govarmiment is fully committed (i@ at dosing). As a result, the Final Rule calls far a conditional
commitment s 8 means of approving the project while not formally committing the govemman
to funding the project. This allows the obligating event for Title XVl to occur at financial closing.
By contrast, the ATV Program's obligating event occurs at term sheet execution. Therefore,
the credit subsidy cast is apportioned or obligated prior to financial closing. While it is possible
to de-chhigate funds prior to clesing, the govermnment is considered committed at term sheat
execution, This means that OMB is heavily involved at the term sheet execution stage for
ATVM and at the closing stage for Title XVl

Confidential JM_00067444



From: (eness, Chns '_E_E'Elq.Dn-c:.Gm":'

Tuesduy, May 4, 2010 10:38 PM (GMT)

Stlver, Jonathan _ﬁihq dowe gowve; Tabin, Daniel
_'e'e':|1r,| doe, gove Frantz, David _Eé'hq doe gov=,

Subject: RE;

Atiach: 81 Meeting with Senators Reid and RBingaman ré [ oan Programs doc; TGP
Overview. ppix; NV and NM projects - Signel_Fulerum_Maolycorp doc, {5 Southwesl
Intertic Project-South ] doex, Reid Letter to President pdf, LES Letter to S1.pdf

Josmgatliin - Adtwclaod s 4 rough deadd of the Beid Moo and e comesponding documents. FrncSeCren leve laked over e ncime
bul by not yel seen seime of the coresponding docanems,

We will defimitcly need your guidance for ediis in cenain areas. Kate Elnch fram Leg Affairs in OMB wall be sfbending sccording o
Jomodhan Levy,

This s due in s lnal version for 51 by 60 15mh PSTA- | Sam EST lomonom mofiig
Hest,
Chris Chiess:

Loan Programs

[ Exienes

w—==={IpiEinn] Megsago---—

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
1 list of @b e propects e lave eves applacd Tooon Neyada od New Messeo g wlal appened 1o thom
latso need o cougle of pamgrphs on SWIE, nxdvcorp, Telerem and whvever ¢lse has begn an issue

| need spine i on bhow many progects we have funded or hanve on ERL s o perceirige o bolals, Resd s constanily lal ol home for ol
bramzng e federl dollars

romathan Siver
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
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From: Sandra Claghorn

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2010 10:21 PM (GMT)
To: Jim McCrea

Subject:  RE: Draft First Wind

A faw minor suggestions are in red below....nothing substantive...just trying to lessen the screams of
angst that are going to come from Monigue’s office once you hit the send button!

s

Sandra Claghorn
Credit Consultant
LGPO / ATVM

Date: Tus, 4 May 2010 18:08:05 0400
Fram;
Subject: Draft First Win

Sandy -

Wiould apprecitle your comaents, 1T possible, | would like 10 gt this oul 1his ewening.

DRAFT

Monique, Kimberly et al, -

by apalogies for not beang on the Fitch call this moming. Sandy has glven ma a thorough briefing on he discusson
There i5 no question that there is a Fitch problem, but | do not think that the sttuation i simply & Fitch problem. As you

knaw, OME has been asking what can change in a deal between the final credit assessment and clesing and we have
struggled unsuccessiully to deflng the extent Lo which things are changing as the fransaction 1s being “polished” [deleled

last clause]. I appears thal the extent of on-gaing negotiations is [deleted "a lot"] greater and moare substantive than | had

undersiond, The fact that the amodization schedule is not completely tied down is a concam. Fusther, 45 you know, |
wins very worried aboul the Flich disclalmer statement ot the op of page 2 (Impadant detalls of the transaction have not
yet been determined), | understand that Fitch will revise that statement 1o indicate what is culstanding mcluding that they
hawe not sesn the loan sgreement. [deleted "document”™], However, ifwe send a Fitch credil assessment to OMEB stating
[clebeted "with o stateasent Ial"] that Filch has nol seen he loan agreement, the OMB reaction will be decidedly negalive
and they will view the crecil assessment a5 being sulficiently prematune as 1o lack ulildy l.-'lllnflllﬂBlE|)'. T would Agres
with OMB in that conclusion. In-my view, Fch should not be ssulng a final credit assessment without having seen the
“near final™ kean agroement

As to timang, today 5 May 3. Assuming ihat we are al least a wesk away from a Filch repont that is based on a review of
the loan agreement, Therefoes, this is really o June closing in all probability
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James G MaCroa
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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St
To: ]

Subject: Re: Revised Text

May 4, 2000 10: 1% PM (GMT)

I ihknk s0. AC had some editonal comments which | elacted nol 1o Incorporates

Erian Oakhoy
Soully Capital

From: James C McCrea <[l

To E— 1oy Curco < I
Sent: Tue May 04 1 118 2010

Subject: RE: Revised Text

Brian -
lam abit confused. |5 the text below ready to go to Kelly?

lim

Jarmes C. McCrea
JAMES MeCREA B ASSDCIATES LLC

hiay 04, 2010 3:13 PM
Anthony Curdo

Subject; Revised Text

I incarporated some of Anthony's comments, but not all, We need to set this up and then have a dialeg. Unfortunately,
Itwill take sorme words to set it up, 175 not so bad on a computer [vs a Biackberry).

Kelly,

The development of the FFE Note Purchase Agreement is driving a couple considerations related to scoring, These
issues relate to imterest capitalization and principal amortization, D0E would ke to adopt a standard approach for
Interest capltalization as there has been a lot of confusion regarding how this Is treated, Therefore, we do not see this as
acase by case issue — iU would apply to all lpans with deferred interest, We did not get a chance to discuss principal
amartization yesterday, 5o we are using this email to prasent these topies, In bath cases, DOE sees no difference in the
cradit risk assoclated with the structuring option and therefore, we believe it should not introduce a budgst scoring
difference. Howewver, we are mindful that the legal documentation of the trensaction is a consideration and seek your
input on whether our decisions with regard to FFB will introduce changes (n how we approach transaction scoring. Each
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Issue is discussed below:

= Interest Capitalization: The FFB has two options for agencies when it comes to caprtalizing interest. The first
option is to accrue interest on FFB's baoks and require nathing of the barrower in terms of draw requests to
servion inleresl due, Accordingly, e Oligation i Ui sum of Uhe draws exclusive of any capitalized inleresl
The total loan exposwre, and hence, principal repayment requirement inchudes interest capitalized during
construction. The second option offered by FFB is a "payment borrowings” appreach. Under payment
horrowings, the homrower will request 2 draw from FRFE to make interest payments back to FFB. A5 a result, the
Igan repayment schedube will have interest due during the construction period. Howewer, FFB will fund such
Interest payments out of loan draws, This introduces the borrower to the discipline of making scheduled
interest payments and DOE believes this carries some benefit, In practice, we understand thal such payments
would be dishursed from FFB to the collateral agent,/trustes, a DOE agent. Therefore, DOE does not believe this
wouild be deemed a payment to/from government. If it is OMB's determination that a payment borrowlings
approach would constitute a payment toffrom government, then DOE would have its answer and would simply
pursue FFE's accrual method for capitalizing interest

#  Principal Amortization under 1603 Cash Grants: As discussed yesterday, DOE is scoring transactions that
involve a 1603 Cash Grant according to the agreed upon approach. Separately, DOE is negatiating the final
amortization schiedule with the borrower and FFB, For certain transactions which witl be able to service the
guaranteed delt without the benefit of the 1603 Cash Grant, DOL intends b structure the principal
amertization schedule as if the 1603 Cash Grant was not recelved, Pursuant to the decuments, the receipt of 2
1603 Cash Grant woukd be a mandatory pee-payment. After receipt, the amortization schedule will be adjusted
on a pro-rata basis and will align with the amortization schedule used in the budget scaring process. The
purpose of this treatment is to ensure that the legal documentation does not unnecessarily introduce cradit
pressure o the propect, Specilically, to the extent the 1603 Cash Grant is delayed or is nol recelved, BOE and
the borrower would prefer to aveid a payment default if all other aspects of the project are working well and the
propect is praducing sulliclent cashflows Lo cower schieduled principal and interest payments, Since nat all
projects will be able to amortize ol construction debt in the absence of the 1603 Cash Grant, we sxpect
amertization schedulesin the FFB documentation to vary from project to preject. At this point, we are simply
interested in understanding OMA's viewpoints on this and whether you see any implications for the agreed
upon 1603 Cash Grant methodology.

We hope this provides you with sufficient background to understand our questions. if you want any further clarification,
please do not hesilate o ask,

Brian Oakley
Seully Capital
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James C MoCrea o
Friday, October 1, 2010 418 AM (GMT)

'Silver, Jonathan' - _?A—hq doe, gove

Subject: RE: Talking points

Indeed. Good luck, | am up early and should be in the office before B if you need anything and will
still be up for a while

Jim

James C. McCrea
IATES LLC

From: Silver, Jenathan ([ EGITNGNGNGNE.d0e 00v]
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2000 12:05 AM
Tu:P

Su + He: Talking points

Very helpful, thanks

Jonathan Silver

Executive Dirscior

Loan Progriems
.5, Department of Energy

From: James C McCrea |G

To: Sikver, Jonathan
Sent: Thu Sep 30 23:25:46 2010
Subject: RE: Talking points

Comments below in red and CAPS.
I fixed scattered typos. OFten Treasury was not capitalized and made the occasional word

fix. However, mpstly, I put my thoughts under a section In red along with suggested lamguage
o that you can take them ar easily delete them.

ALl in all, a clear summary amd a proper framing of the issue for 51,
Up as long you need me and I c¢an get Roger if we need any more deal specific infa.
1im

lames €. McCrea
JAMES MCCREA B ASSOCIATES LLC
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----- Oredginal Message-----

From: 3ilver, Jonathan th.doe.g\ov]
Sent: Thursday, September 39, i

Siib " 31,

Jim, edit my deal and credit section, but nothing else, I am imterested in your points on
other areas, but no edits,
Thanks .

Sure, bBut T den't have the form and T have a breakfast se here's a summary 1 you don't sind
working from that.

Background

Shepherds Flat iz & wind farm project located on the coast of Oragon. When completed, it will
be the largest wind farm in the world,

IN OREGON BUT NDT ON THE COAST.

The project generated some publicity this past spring when NORAD forced it to stop its
permitting work, citing potential risks to our coastal missile defense systems (the wind
turbines causod radar problems), The issue was resolved,

The two project partners are Caithness, a developer, and GE, which is both an investor and
the manufacturer of the turbines.

THVESTOR, MANUFACTURER AND THE OPERATOR, 18 YEAR OEM CONTRACT
The Transaction

The deal is a well structured transaction, which has received an OMB approved credit subsidy
score of 1-3%. In general; the deal iz moderately complex, but makes use of no unusual
features other than letters of credit (which are not at all wnusual in private sector deals).
The letters of credit required some back and forth with OMB a5 to whether they would need to
be re-evaluated from a debt perspective when they expired.

OME HAS NOT ACTUALLY APPRCVED THE CSC AS THERE ARE STILL TECHNICAL DISCUSSIONS TO BE HAD
ABDUT HOW TO DO THE C5C GIVEN THE LOCS. PERHAPS, “I5 EXPECTED TO RECEIVE.™

MOTE:  SUSAN TS5 CONCEANED THAT THE OME QUESTION ABDUT LOCS HEING ALLOWED, SNOW THAT 1T Has
BEEN RAISED, REALLY SHOULD BE PUT TO BED (I1.E. RETRACTED) BEFORE WE PROCEED AS A NEGOTIATED
RESOLUTION REGARDING AN ELLGIBILITY ISSUE IS OF SOME CONCERMN TO HER. I SUSPECT THAT HER
COMCERNS ARE RATSED BY THE EXTENT OF THE WRITTEN TRAIL FROM OMB ALTHOUGH WE HAVE ANSWERED THE
STAFF LEVEL QUESTIONS. HOWEVER, THERE IS THE ISSUES LIST FROM LAST FRIDAY'S MEETING AT THE
WH WHICH HAS NOT BEEN FORMALLY ANSWERED.

The Tssue

This is not Treasury's issue (although it is really the enly potential pelicy lewvel issue im
the transaction).

Instead, after weeks of silence (the Treasury tean was briefed several woeks ago), UST
concluded that there could be significant potential tax issues in the transaction {although
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they never said what they were, and have not, to this day).

They “required” that we obtain a "will® opinion level letter about the transaction. (This is
an extremely high threshold for a deal to meet and means that the law firm reviewing the deal
believes that the tax structure being utilized "will” meet all conceivable legal attacks on
the structure.

REALLY IRS CHALLEMGES RATHER THAN LEGAL ATTACKS.

The deal does not warrant this; it is plain vanilla, More important, *will" opindicns are time
consuming, expensive, centain highly sensitive business information, and, if required, would
put a severe chill on applicant interest in the program.

Most dimportant, perhaps, the epindon is required of the parent or sponsor. Our deals are done
at the project level. We have no legal recourse to the parent, nor do we, in a general sense,
care about the economic distributions at the parent, We are protected at the project level.

IT IS THE PARENT THAT TAKES THE RISK OF ECONDMIC LOSSES DUE TO ANY SUCCESSFUL IRS CHALLENGE.
SHOULD WE A LEAST MENMTION TREASURY'S VIEW THAT ™

What this has becomp, 15 a fight about what role Treasury will play in our deals going
forward. The statute gives them a consulting role, nothing more. They have interpreted this
exceptionally broadly, believing that THELR role in tax policy reguires that they approve
each of our transactions. To date, they have fought us on interest rate hedging, leveraged
leases, and more, {(All of these are common features of private sector transactions. )

To exercise their self-proclaimed rights, UST told us they would only approve the Shepherd®s
Flat deal if we got language added te assert that the sponsor would get at least a “"should™
lotter opindon on the transaction (a s1ightly weaker requirement than a "will” opinion, but
still onerous}. We offered instead the idea of “intent” language in the reps and warramties
section of the deal (a deal the sponsor believes they have already struck with us). We also
noted that the language they wanted constituted a meterial change and could not simply be
added and vobted on; it would have to be negotisted with the company. Consequently, we smight
miss the deadline for the President's radio address on Saturday.

The WH told us to send the Treasury language to the company. wWo did.

WILL 51 KNOW WEAT REPS AND WARRANTIES ARE! PERHAPS WE SHOULD SAY ** SPONSDR FODRMAL
REPRESENTATIONS PROVIDED AS & CONDITION TO TRANSACTION CLOSINGY

Mot surprisingly, the company refused to sign, podnting cut that the deal structure that had
been negotiated used 3 series of pass thraugh LLC's, which made the request moot and
indicating that abtaining a "should" apinion from a third party law firm would be impossible
since no firm would opine at that lewel on a deal with dozens of years to run, etc. (We share
this opinion. }

PERMAPS, “WE SHARE THTS VIEW.™ TO AVOTD DOAUBLE DPTNTONS.

ke attempted to negotiate a scaled down version of the requiremert; but were unable to do so.
Treasury may also think we trled to pame the outcome, since we could not get the language
they wanted (thinking perhaps that because we don't think it is mecessary, and, indecd,
believe 1t to be harmful to The program, that we did net Try. We have a full email chain
demonstrating our efforts to get the Treasury language.

ULtimately, we do not beliewe this is about the speclfic tax structure of the deal in
guestion (indeed, it is a very common structure). Instead, the call with the Treasury
Secretary is about two things: the tetal amount of government support any given lean preject
should be able to benefit from and the role of Treasury (or, perhaps, even, who is in charge
of the loan program).

on the total amount of support: this deal includes 1683 tax credits and other grants and some
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state level support. If you do not know or understand the deal, it can appear that the
sponsors have about 18% cquity at risk. In reality, there 1s 37% equity in the deal until twoe
years after complerion of the project and additional protecrions (18 year warranties, etc)
that are way above market and further protect the transaction.

1683 IS GRANT, MOT CREDIT. HE MAY COMFUSE IT WITH ITC.

WARRANTIES FROM GC, A& SPONSOR.,  LAND FURTHER, DOTH PROTECT THE TRAMSACTION AMD DEMONSTRATE
SPONSOR COMMITMENT,

Some in the White House believe that sponsors should always have at least 28% or more of
equity in the deal, but that makes no accommodation for either the unlgue features of a deal
or the simple fact that Cengress created all these programs expressly for the purpose of
supporting these projects.

WAUPPORTING THESE PROJECTS TO STIMULATE THE ECONDMY.

The other issue 1s about Treasury's role. UST believes it must approve our transactions, (he
governing statute gives it mo such rights, and, indeed, we have it in our power simply to say
that they hawve been consulted, UST 1s pushing for a right to set a series of policies by
which we will run the progras (equity at xx; “will" opinions on all transactions; no hedges,
etc) that are both beyond the scope of their role and WHICH would do significant damage to
the program {we would not be able to get FIPP or any commercial level deals done as those
paramptors are all grossly out of market),

Talking Points

We need to get the Shepherds Flat deal done sa thet the President can make it the centerpicce
of his radio address on Saturday. To do that, the CRB must vote today. We cannot get the
language Treasury wants in that time frame.

We need to resolve the consulting role Treasury will play. I am not prepared to give your
staff effective veto rights aver the loan program deals. We have a highly experienced and
doeply competent team in place. In addition to our own professionals, we use tax and deal
speclalists from all of the top firms. We welcome your thoughts on our transacticns and on
how they might be improved, but the Department of Energy has the final say on what deals get
dane amnd in what form,

If you disagree with the programs Congress has put in place and the Administration has
endorsed (1683, LGPD, etc) we should decide to change them legislatively. Until that time, T
believe candidates have the right to use the full range of government programs at their
disposal, (I should also point out that Congress specifically exempted our work from the
double-dipping issue, making it clear that they mgan these programs to be used in concert
with one another, )

Finally, we necd to stop the bickering and the infighting. I long ago told my people to
refrain from exacerbating the issue and they stopped. You need to do the same. Treasury
exercises its consultative role lightly in many other programs, L need that here as well.

I believe we share a common goal in getting these loans ocut the door. I know Congress and the
American people do.

Jonathan 511ver
Executive Director

JM_00066106



Loan Programs
U.5. Department of Encrgy

----- Ordginal Message =-=--
From: Hurlbut, Brandan

Ta: Silver, lonathan

Cet DConnor, Rod

Sent: Thu Sep 308 20:38:085 2018
subject: Talking polnts

uh decided chu and geithner need to speak first thing in morning to make sf announcesent
happen - we recogndze all of the logisitical challenges - but wou and I need to get chu up to
speed - T think he 1s almest there from previous talks this weok,

We should hand him a talking polnts for this call - can you worl up some bullets tonight so
we are ready for tomorrow merning?

JN_00066107



1 Monday, May 17, 2010 320 PM (GMT)

H-
To:

» "Brian Oaki

Subject:

Here s o dsal in
| mighd be o few momenis lode if the Org call rns over, Bud, given urgency. sian without me

Tnmeey C, MeCren
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

B 0 1T AT RN LTS T
Fronn: Sands Clighor P
Send Mondny, M JOTERS

st T © M Bruan Ciakley
Sabpect: Be: Desigration Molice

Woiks for ine as well
Thanks guys

3

Sew from my Werizon Wireless BlackBerry

e Imninal Miessan
From: James C MgC
D Mon |7 M
To;

Talsaz Tadse Talse EM-LS K-MOMNE K-NONE

crosollintemelExphioreed

Noon warks. lor me

Jm

Tnmees © Mo nen
JAMES MoUHEA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JN_00077470



Franm
Sl
Ta: Jumses C MeCrea

Suyect RE. Dosigaalion Molice

Lo A wil

V' beappy 1o g dn. 've ged a long scleduled dental agpainomnent a 41 Be o limle wgha. o you want 160

plan for moon!

Briien Oakley
Iy (3 |

From: James C Mc(

Eriom & Sooky

T fill B
Someni Le
tht e aBend Bins

imelovant. Monkgue
do 1o straip

ot of her comfon zome. §don'y know wha else 1o
her Musn getting the Gate 2 numbers Tor US
merabled, Grvenihe mess we are e and Saady will
i iz i he beas o Riguee the tmnsacrion out on his own Tiem
Vo s B o' ke o clse dodo

an ot he will nover be able g pick (hi
e s o o on e Oz aion sidc (i ¢

0 began e ureermmbling process” 9AM Monday? [7 nol, sugges anathe
be onthe O FRlETH @ 1L el OREAOE g g 1 D il LL R
first thing bt we shasild be dane hefors 9

When would vou boll be availible forac
IJ\I:L the ATYM el lomorraw bt o hyve
agendi ot Fri so | sl hane o wark om that with b

Jim

Jnmees C. MeCre

Frenn: Suncm Clugl
Sent: Monday, bay 17
Ta Jian McOnen
Sisjeet F

f+ Diesigrtion Nalics

| chuam feom Jomal

i et 1l was appropriae 1o lomwand the cimadls Below. This 18 Dom onr discussaois with
rezanding the privcipal amortizsion schodule on the FFR Note - Please nede (hat neither Moniguee nor Ha

FFE on Frids are pEn of

JN_00077471



s e that we ase sGll inthe process of figuning oul bow the FFE wall ¢ e ameodlicadsc schedale on
n, | have boen selemed 1o as the "mumbers peson” on the deal amd 1 don’t bebeve amvone clsc is clecking them boagh e
disunents

Az | memomned before, Tam quite
whicil ||||\,-|l.| A

ouiskde my comdon #ome with this deal [ see my job
gl ly cogrmicled o il ponig wihore 1lecl ihen B an capectil
n cducating my clicnt on how their process works. As s am poing 0 have o pall back in oy
responsibilmies here. Vmotheaking i maglha be nd fden o find son e alse o el ||. execution of the dan! threugh the Fader]
process. Preleeably o Fed who understands povemmemal requirements and prodocal and who will be respersible for crsuring tha the
[l Lsgrs dig thiomel all the do weids, 1o Bap e o cotume vy credil ole (e mevicwang Gocs amd models, e palehies ol
wempiies, oo bt do nod foel qualificd o do more than tha

s performing credit review and amilysis
o Ul | e S Do et ol T

Sorry o oy ver anether wrench oo the process bt Dihoughn o was baponae o spead up gven e nceasing diseomfor wit
iy rule bere

Thanks-

Enrudy

Foor

To- I 1o ooy
Mrntc: Fri, B4 My 2000 1747256 <0700

Sutject: RE: Desigration Metice

Sanaly,

Shomld the mimertor in the Toemba be Changed (o0 | S0 TE 615384617
O conerse, the seculting dollar am

! Oiherwise, there will he o shghi ey ment each quier
ks wionidi sull poeed rounding, That = wiw 1 seggeded having thvee sleps 1-14, 1505,z 66

Al

Framy Henmer!, Kamberdy _
Sent! Fraday. Moy 14, 2018

To: Morks, Allan; Sandra Claghom'

Sefrent BRE Deagretion MNolice

Whnt? 1 just neod sonchody (o el mo if the mimbers ano nght or me, plesse

B e e e L L L e L R T e T
Kimherly Helines

U8, Depammen of Ensrgy

4 Tige of (e Lo G 1 P

JN_00077472



From: Morks, All
Sent: Friday. May 1
To Heinmrt, Kunbedy, 'S
Subject: RE: Dosigration MNotice

arallments 015 throwgh 166 of $1,89400 0% % 3 reanded noimber
dulal swoondd be $20 liag) i sl i b
ix the suan of the acteal madhematical @
NS,

By the way, for the formmla, 1 s Al nenerter o e
while e deoomineior (§117 338568} is mod. 1T s sovisded o
coltumnn | of the wmon scledule (whicl (s then pecked up in colu
fractions of a cent (31,0008 61538462 not the sum of the roand

inle incheding

st it b bt oot i s FFE s comnbused by bow s fommds warks o e discaepuims

Repants

Ablin

Sufhject: RE: Desigpation Notice
Ciol i, " As soon s Somdy confirms thal Pearl s ok with the formmla provided below, 11 send the progosed

g o FFR

K

T T T

Kimherly Haimen
LS. Depurtimens of En
CHTige of the Loan Gean 1

Fraan: Marks, Al m
Sont: Fraday, Moy 14, 201

To: Heimert, Kimberly

Ce: "Sundden Clughond

Subject: RE! s hion MNotice

by povised

it of each af the Tirsy foomee ey princepal estallments warl sespect 1o cach
imaiinl el 1o 1he amannt af the Advance mubtiplicd by a fmsction, the mimemgor af whael s 1,175 (0
denoimimaiar ol which e 117 330 968 1k aianl of each al’ {he it w epicrly principal mstillingnts of sch Advince shall be
il 10 the amoum of tee Advance muhiplied by a G thie mumerater of which is 19400140 and the denominsor of
L1730 968, gl shull, do i i i, b salicoent vo repiy e principl peant of such Advance in ull by e Moty

Al ingtllmems” - 1he

d the

JN_00077473



Fuor the second steg. do vou wail 1o sav “cach of the renaiising quanedy prscipal insalbmeiis®, on "each aof Mfeenth througl Lixiy-
sisth quarterdy principal installmenis™? | had the impressson il Peler woubd prefer the Laber, Or perhgss just leave il as is and add a
climse at ihe san of the prov iskon (if 001 already coversd chiwhere) satting that “ie prncipal of cocl Advance will be repald in (46
prudusted principal installments, ac follows®,

Feh e b call b vous sl 1o diseuss
Regaeds

Al

From: Henmen, Kimberdy m_gmj
Seot: Fraday. May 14, 20 1% t
To: 'Sendm Clighoeny, Marks, Allan

Suljent. RE. Dhasagruition Melice
Sanddy and Allan:

| propase tha s o8 the way thit we descibe whal Sady hos done in the amonisiion schedile sl atached below . Whal do vou
think™ (1% prouct (e correct ey

Sandy, con vou mn this methodoboiy by Pearl. 1o moke sure sbe’s ok with 07 That swis, | enn send this lingis
it is cr ideraanding that the "fommla” is mecepable g0 Pead

e wwath i sk |l

"griduated principal installments” — the amoant of each of the first fatnesh quanerly princepal bstnlbnents shall be an omotnt 2queal
to the [product] of the amou of the Advance, mabiplied by a fraction, the nmmemior of which is 1,175,000 and the denominator of
svhlely e 117 500 R, the aimcant of el ol b remmning quoderdy principal insinllnsms shll b ol gl e e o |
of the amoum of the Advance, maltiplicd by o fraction. the mmenior of wldch is L0019 nnd the denpminntor of whech is
117330068, and shall, inthe aggregate, be sullicem o ey the princips] amosnt of such Advinee i foll on the Maturty Date

K

wddbidbbdanbdamibdnnbbibnbbanbdidon
Kimberly Heimen

118 Depumment of ey

CTice of the Loan Gluaizimntes Prowrm

Fromi: Sandm Claghem _
Senl: Frsday . oy 14,2

To Heiman, Kimbearly

Sufrject: RE: Designation Notice

Al and Boimiberdy -

1 went buck throwgh the amonzzation scheduala that we've beon working with, but 1 think st 15 unchamged From ihe one T sent amoond o
couple of dovs pga, | wag rving w boild i tegger soowe coild wen she ITC on wnd ofT, bur gired 1'd ger dais so vow Best and
contimee working an thae in the inferin

Fasically, colimis T and 1 coloulate the gridunted prncipal poryvimenl schadiile acconding 1o the Triction of 1175 (K

over 117030, for pernds 1214 Periods 1560 ix determiined by the Traction ol §1 040009 aver ST 3300960 1 rered ot the
ITC s we conkd focus on gening the prancipal amomization for the Mote. Twill pot the 1TC back in w calculae the principal
st Cor the credid subsicdy caleilion

Kimberly. you've already soon this but, again. unless ['m missing sometbing. | ihing it is uochangesd

JN_00077474



ouw would like, 1 ¢
wl 't happy 4o o

co-by-advimce basis just o be sur
BTy thiks 10 would Blp

we're pres

As abwirys, il or emuil if vow would Tike w discuss

Sy

Jus one

dur't the final

iy diie

15 26, not

e X7, 20K
= Allan

ol Messipe-—
1° Heimert, Kimberly |

ml Fridmy, Aday 14 "II!-_

To: Marks, Alksn

Iy e g |

o

Subpect Designmnan Notser

Hased on e feedback below, please seview the new daft amachod

o Bar el ks (1 voni ik 11 18 aocirie

AREAAREAAARRAARPIRARF A AR AN AR PR FARRRBARRR H A
el

of ey

» Offce of the Loan Cuarmmta: Frogrn

Chrdp il Mgsipg e
n- Hetmen, Kimberly
ml Fridiy, My 14, 2000 [2:33 PM
Tk L

o
= Co: I <10 frcas. §0

L]

ling il properly

That is relatively

JM_00077475



- Subject: RE: "graduated principsl installnsids'

1 vl rdand

TR LLLIALL:

TR PR TR
= kamberly Peimen

= LLS, Deparmmen of Energy

Ofifice of the Lonn Cuarnies Program

Chiiiul Mus g
L
iy, My

4, 2008 1251 PM

EE0Y]

Ll IRCas. goy
Cc dido. tneas
Subject: RE: *,

o treas oy [

liited principal installmszids"

Just o fegerate: 1he other DEME Loans ol
closing

ately hacked away foom the amwd e

exacily 1H moh

v, Lare, o
al i

rk 5

ubjgect: RE allmzims"

ik exm, sandra claghormahote

- Does that menn the

ISWEE IS T, (ol possihle?

I s, wee w10 dapve do sg
1 maont s aficr the closi

10 I b g
liry Ferind)

o e (st Paveeid Diste 1o be exectly

o B o B
Eamberly Heimsen

= 11L&, Depart
Office of the 1

Kamberly,

= W will not be doing short coupons @ the end of a schedule

= (i

JN_00077476



Feter

*unichaibed principal nsiallosis"

Subgect KE
lovw 16 possehle, e s

BHTI

(MR RIS

2 By e iy, he clunme s necessin boguse we are ool sllowed i lave & o

o (g 18 v afles the Do il sedvince
Thumbis
Eiamberls

S R TR P R I R L AR R I SR LA TR R TR T TR R

Ramberly Helment

Chrigginod M

{10

* From: Hesmern. Kimberly
= Sent

pal insiallneims"

- Pt

» Quaick gquaestasn. - did vou iell e thet (e b
v what Lhal dale is? And, perlaps, spesi

i
Date?

The Innginge wonld read somethi

like this

» "By e Belamch 1S, June B, Septaamnbor 15, and £

= "hatinty e e June L

= That would memwn. of conese, et i 2028, they would Beve Pay meal Daes on March 15, June 15, and Juee

= Is thes passible’

* Thomks.
Kamberly

SEEEA SRR R AR RS RS SRR R AR
= Kamberly Henmen

-1 5, Dhepaim
Ciffice of the |

il ol Engergy
Connmiles Pre

Al

JN_00077477



ipim Messape-—
tiskiy TRE! R
{4 _ra e eng, givy -.'.':In s gy

gl Dnsballoids"

dnielan Clighom

ur el below
s, ghven bow FIFD apy

whers of our feam, | do think

= | have made a few suggestions on the node provisions belew, which pre in the atiached document

Thinks very mucl for gedting K te us so quickly on this issee

kbl

S IISET AR LA R IAR LI ERIN S B LARE LI Rt sl )
Kimberly Heinsen
U5, Depart iy

o ol the Tog rmce Program

il (i

i HesmerL, Kimberly
el Frdi Moy B4 2000 HROT AR

Ta (ko trens, o
es 00 EREEUETEE -ml-.: ineins o -.'-.Iu (L _ Sandm
Claghom*
chubied peec gl insial e s

= Subgect: K1

- Barny .. forgot o atingh the designntion notice dmf It is asitnched now.

- kanmbierly

PO T T L LT P T PP T T T P e T T Ty

Kamberly Helien
= LLS, Depamment of Enerav

JN_00077478



Bl Heamein, Kimbeily
= Bant Friday, May 14, 2000

= To I 4 1< v
Ce: | 4o trca cov: [ o veos cov. I o e cov. N 51

lrehiom
= Subpect: RE; g

accd principal installmcms"

Boge

v We'ne Looking at tlds iimneny carselves, bt il does seam % thoagh the approach vou describe below s the
nicipating. | levve not thoughs through the prepayment gest vet, but will do so.

[Mumnks vary
approach weve be

<Ml ooy connninicin (ol s et = prisliog discassion wetl e LGP e ol o closar soview of i gy mi ea) is el i we
asswme that the codare loan is disbarsed prior to the Gest prscipal mopay mont date, vwe should koo the total principal pay mont
adqsoaiin s for e vamend fn advsice, However, that does sssnne {as aoted ) e all of the bean is disbursed pros o he s peincspal

iy e e

i mkice thut refleots the varions daws, assumdng & close of June 28 2080

= e andched o revised draf desi
= Lok Forward 10 gadking foovon a 1830

* buiberly

e e T T T P P T E T T T

mbierly Hedmen
= LLS, Department of Energy
(e ol the Loun Cuarmmtes Pr n

m,. totrcaes. o | R £} %75, 20 |
oy 13, 2004 7060 P'M

= Kamberly

= I ardbéhition 1o dotig gradunsec principl repay sl Duowgl o mosier prncipal epaymes schedule, FFB con also do pancipal

nent of cach Advarce through gradusicd principal insinllmenis as set o below, Under this method., each Advance would be

s schedube scoording i the apreedeoupon vl principal wegncment formadn, Then, an eseh Paymeni Dok
the ameund due woald et sum el the respective grdusted prncigal installment and scomned micrest on the unpnid principal
mnount of ench Advance. IFone or more particalar Advances was then prepoid. the amounds due on cach following Payvment Drale
vl e (e s of (he grkhested principol @ seruen] inlerest payeme s diee for e remaiog Advamees Oike sonr menoval of o
Laver ol the Liver cake amalogy )

resisld nhun this gradaied principal poymene methodology doos aod schiove, hawever. is o progisely detenniiable-in-
ter prinicapil repayinent schedule

| TR BOIE DT

= Lookang forwird 1o speaking with voi

= Pele

= & Povmeom of Principal

JWV_00077479



= (a) The prncipal amaunt of cach Advance shall be payable i insiallments, whch paymerds shall be duc begmming on the i lar
il apail o e "Fhest Prancipol Pig ment Do on page | of this Mede (sech dioe beang Ui "First Paocipal Mayasem Dae®), asd
shall be dic on exch Payment Date o occur therenfter undil the principad of the respective Advancs s repaid in full on or before the
Idaburiy Dae |7 provaded, however, than with respect (0 eoch Advince that is made after the Fira Principa] Payment Duse, principal
auskillimnes &hsll be doe Deginieg on e secindd Pay it e 10 oocon wler tle daie oan v lech e respective Advance 15 made|

= (b With respect 10 ench Advan u of principal dise onthe Fiest Principal Pay mem Dase, oo eacl Paymsent Dae i ozcar
thereuficr, and enthe Muturrty Date slall be. in cach case. the amownt ol the principa] insadlimen: due under a principal repay mens
dule for the espective Advance Hal s compsted as foblows,

ar airest number of
1stalimems skl be

nd sliall e safTicicil, ol
v e princpal amount of such Advance in full on e

= "pacinted pri

sl installme e pmsoant of each of the e om0 ong-founb)Jone 11
v inngs tha s e Jone-ROhY [or el -1 |
substanliolly copsal i [ax | of the amowd of cach of U weina
acddedl wo all other such quarterdy istallments of gridisied pracipal, e g
Mdaturity Datz.

S R IR R T R L L A R R e R TR L AT LR R L P e R e e ]

= 18, Prepay mens

= (@) The Bommver miy elect wo prepay all o iy pomeon of the oustnding prncipel amouwit of any Advance made vider tiss Note,
oF 10 prepay this Mo inits ensivety, e mammer, a0 the price, aod subject o the limbasons specified inohis parigeaph 13 (each sich
clection being a "Prepavment Election”),

ELER]

the cvent thal the Borgwer makes & Prepavaient Election with respect o any. Posthon of Advance. Usen the Prepay ment
such Portion will be apphed as provaded in paragraph 14 of thes Mode and, with respect 1o application to owistanding
a1 b i Bo prancipel installmenss i The oo erse order of netoriy

= ()
Price pasd
pricip], such Prepaynent Prce

= (hy I the event that the Bammer sakes o Prepoyment Election with respest to any Postion of an Advanee, ten the oststanding

pracigil amound of such Advance, aliee such partinl prepayment. shall be due snd poyable in sccordance with this subpamgragh (b
= 1) Thee amoumt of the quarizrly principal matllmems tha will be dwe after such pamial prepoymem shall be equal to the quanerh
imtnllments of grduited principal (thie were due insccordnnee with the principal repavment schedule thul applied fo such Advance
erimediztcly before sisch pastial prepay s

(2 Foor ench soch Advance, the qunedy imaenllmenis of gadied priscigal <holl b doe beginming an tho Gra Pavanenl Tui in
ocenr afver snch partiad prepayment. and slall be due oneach Payment Due o oceor thercafier ap threued and inclwding the dace on
whicly e entire principad amoe of sucl Adviowe, and afl wgrd inderest Gand Lose Charges, iCany ) acenied therson, ane paid

= Peter A Bicger
* ety Assisting General Counsel
= (Barking sl Fin

= MRS Chreular 230 Drisclosure: U5, Tederd o mdvsce inihie Torepoing messape Crom Milkank, Tweed. Hadley & MeClos LLP is ol
secnded of wintten te be, and camot be nsed, by amy peesen Ton the pumpese of avosding s penalties e iy be imposed regarding
the transactions of matters addressed. Somce of that ndvics mery hivee boen witicn to suppon the promation or marketing of the

JWM_00077480



tEnsactions of wulers addeessed within Use neeaning of IRS Clrcular 230, e wlkich case vou slaoakd seck sdvice based on your
partscular circamstances from an isdependent tax advisor
P . -

o This c-msil messagee nuly congin |cy,alh' privileged andfor confidentul mformation. 17 von are mof the iniended recipiemis), or the
canplon e o0 agent fespoisable fof delavery of This nicssige 19 the ineinbed wecipsenlis ), vom e herdby iatified that i disenmation,
distrsbaition or copying of this cemail mcssage is sirictly probibicd 1T you bave reocived This message i crmr. please insmcdiatcly
netify the sender and delere this e-mail nyessage from your compraber,

IR Circular 230 Dasclogure: US, federad s advice in the foregoing message from Milbank, Tweed, Hadbey & MeCloy LLP 15 0
snleided 1 wiiiten o be, aod camiol be used, by any e fon the puipoese of avaidiog tas peialiies Dl iy Be bnposed regandisg

the i ar maners acdd d. Some of thet advics iy bumve been wrtien o supspor the proasotion of nurkeling of the
[T ans or matters add d within the meaning of IRS Circulng 230, in wlich cnse vou shonkd scck advice based on your
particulir cire e from an isdep s bvisor.

Thas e-ail message may contain legally paivileged andor confidennind dnformation, If von ane 6ot the Intemded reclpwnt(sy, of the
caniploy e of agent respoirable for delwvery of (s messige 1o the intended recipieniis ). you e herchy natificed e ain disseinination,
distrebaitron o copying of thi c-nail inessape 15 stricily proldbaed 1 you v recebved Hiss mestaoe i erms. please immnedtely
nptify the sender and debere this e-miil nrssaue from your Compiter.

IRS Chrcabar 240 Dasclostie: U8, Redberil tis advice b the Foregobig message from diibank. Tweed, Hudiksy & MoCloy LLP (5
wetended or written to be, and cannot bz nsed. by amy pemsen for the purpese of avoading tnx penaltics that muy be inposed reganding
the transactions or maders addressed. Some of that advice muy have been wilien to support the promoctions or marketing of the
PRSI TRONG OF WMniers acdressed witlon e asaning of IS Clrealng 230, o wlieh cose von slaakd seek bt Based on yoar
particular circumstances from an independent wx advisor.

This el messige iy contaim begally privileged andfor confidentiol dnformaien. 5 yen nee ned the intemded recipentds), or e
employee or pzent respansible for delivery of this messoge 1o the infended recipieniis), vou ore herehy natificd thar s dissemination,
distribaution or copy ing of this c-neil message is stricily probibaed. 11 you hove reoeived s messaee in eror, plenss inunediately
molafy the seader and delete this e-null nvessage frou your computer,

TRS Crreutar 270 Disclosiere: U8, [ederal tax advice m (he Foregoing mcssage Troan Milbank, Tweed, Hadbkey & MeCloy LLP i no
stended o wridien to be, and connat be nsed, by ey psomon for the purpess of svosding i penalies thag na be inposed regarding,
the femmsactions or mafiers addrssed. Seme of Hel advics ey hise been srlicn in sippor the promotion or markeling of ihe
TEnEACTions oF marlers addressed within e mesning of TRS Clroular 230, bvwlebeh cise vow sloabkd seck idvice Dassd on yoos
pairtiislar circamstinces Mom s aslependent g wdyvisor

This e=mmil message iy coneain legally privileged andder confidentind information. 1T you are oot the imended recipiemisy, or e
canploy ee o agent resporslle for delivery af (hes messoge 1o the intended recipienics), von ire heseby natfied thas sn dissamination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail message 15 siricily probibried. I vou have received this messaoe inemor, please immediately
nolify the sender and delele this e-muil messipe from yonr compaor,

JM_00077481



James € MeCre: |
Tuesdiy, August [0, 2000 12219 AM (GMT)
'Heimert, Kimhberly

iy chose gowe; "Sandy Claghorm'

Anthony Cureio
Subject: RE: Beacon/Stephentown - CLOSED

Kimberly ==
Mo big deal

wins @ b

Hulf the time [ leave people out of lange distribution e- munils and are all the tnse going beck und adding people. 1 bet Fri
d o must be g ko huneg it deans!

| AMES McCRE

i iy o o |
A

Sondy Clagherm; B
Sabpec RE: Bencon'Siephentown - CLOSELDR

hkkey 1 Antlany Curcia

| st szt ann econanal do Somdy o sosorey Ohan | elade e 10l ol vom goys Iist week. 1 was absolately omdvestent mnd iexcusible
There were some intermal isoes with sturs and stnpes that lad mo pulliog my haar oot ofl diy Friday. When thes wene finadly

resobved. | just sent oud & quick email and balied, Why T didn't copy vou gays, Tdon know -- T stiribuiz it only (o iomporary insanity
Glused by | here

Plegese krow thag | o st |y

vedul for vour mepol, particepation, snppao, and cxpeniise

I Feward to vom o comadl that Jonachan sent arourd which you de

ek should bave gones. as well

Fimberly

dabbbbbbdbadbddibnddbbbandbbdd
Kimberly Heimen

U5, Department of Energy
Office of the Laps e Prodmin

From
Send: Monday , Aupust 6 T8 Pl
To: Samdy Claghorn, Brinn Cubdey: | Anthony Cure

Cia Helmen, Kimberly
Sabpect: Foe Beacon/Stephentown - CLOSEDR

It appears that Beacon closcd lust Friday

JN_00070351



Jum
Seid vin BlackBerry by AT&

—--Onginal Messape
Froan: "MeCrea, Fam"”
]

MJHQ Do Gov»
Sl 100 A, 200

FW: B

Sl - CLOSEDR

Fraan: Sabver, lonnilan
e hdond Gl A 2O B4 A% A
To, MoCrea, Ji
Saibpect, FW: Bancon/Stephemtown « CLOSED
Auto Torwarded by a Rube

Sie i ewol ter Adva, bt seanied e et yon koo, oo, Dol eally ke b ammne s propet Osagh Gosiog oo Aot o det st all
poszible. s tied 1o larger cvents,

Tomntlion Silver
Exacutive Diresi

Loan Projrams

i Lreparment of Encri

—--Dinginl Messay
Fronn: H K
S Fridie, Awgist 06 2000 401 PM

To: Silver, Jonatlan

Subject, RE. PBeancon/Siephensown - CLOSED

v on Bhie Moantain - Alvinis. Hewever, | wndersts

I'm ety vk i ¥
then chosimge showlel b shic m ocorin he T woek o

sty provids e ok the credin aibsidy seon
CPs e et by e

| ot kg the statos of e CPs However, |
whil the clasing process is

LSTHIETES )

B L T L

berly Hedmar

5. Depariment of Encrgy
ol ihe Ly HAH R IE

M|

e LTI S T

Froin: Sibver, Jonntlan

Sen Friday, August 06, 2000 3;23 PM

T Heimen, Kimberly

Sabpect Re: BeacondStephemown - CLOSED

JN_00070352



Just ol of cusiosicy, where are we with bl nxantain?

Jomshan Silver
Exezutive Direclor
Loan Progrumns
LS. Depatment of Eneigy

eecave 00| hinal Mesnige
From: Homnen, Kimberdy

T Stlver, Jonailsn

e Frl Aug e 1521 38 2000

Sulject, RE Beacow Sicpheiton i - CLOSED

THAT Is the bost ideas I've heand alt seeck.. . And happy totalk next week. oo =)

madbrbbidendirmnidanbbirbibitntbddnndbrrbrndbodd
Kimberdy Hedmen

LS, Depantment of Encrgy
CIFfize of the Le e Provid

Seid: Friday, August (6, 2000 3:21 PM
Tw: Hein Eimberhy
Subject: Re: Beacon/Siephemown - CLOSED

think v o vou
gt wnacther next wock to d
oo seoch!

1 ko this v mot
nss lessons leamed.

Fomdham Silver
Exegulive Dirocior
Laran Prognuns

.5 Departient of Energy

Frapnn: Heanmen, Kimberd

To: Westarbaim, Ove, Ko Ruth; Suissa Yonay

Co; Thomas. Sharon (LPY; Kim, Dong; Taylor, Soni; Silver. Jonathan, Frnie, David: Homis, Scoii Blake: Richandson, Susan, Tonvir,
Slulin

Sen Fri Aug 151413 2000

Sabject: BescowSicphentown - CLOSED

Thee Beacon Steplemtown thmssetion hus closed
Camzritinlsions 1o all®

Einaberly

o o

JM_00070353



Kimberly Hedmen
U5, Department of Encrgy
aiides Proenm

JN_00070354



From: Roger McDanie!

Sent: Thursday. August 5, 2010 231 AM (GMT)
To James € MeCrer I
Subject: RE: Bowen

I wonder whether we should be doing FIPP deals at all In the other deals, at least we are trylng to play a governmental
role. In FIPF, we are trylng to be a commercial financlal institution, which we are is constitutionally {lower-case) difficult
for us, especially when "us” includes OMB, Treasury and the White House, It's hard enough in 1703 transactions, whara
our rode is much clearer. With FIPP, it seems like all we do is either [a) enable barrowers and lenders to make more
sy o [b) piss them off or () lin most casas) both,

From: James C McCrea

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 10:25 PM
To: 'Roger McDanlel

Subject: Bowen

Forgot 1o mention but you will near from Rab tomorrow.  Carrigan called me with Rob this aftemaon
To the extant he is net otherwise occupied with supporting Peter {which | will work with bim ), he will
be spinning up on manufacturing and also will ba available for FIPP a5 a second to you guys. | heard
from them that John Hancock has a bunch of Nevada Energy transactions in Fart 1. He knows
Anderson at Hancock pretty well and | told Dick that before he can do anything on Hancock, we need
to clear it with Kimberiy/Susan for conflict issues. Dick was rather surprised but he is not very
sansitive to conflicts and the Loan Programs has moved far far beyond Dick's thinking on conflicts

On the LOC s, my hair hurts! Hate o be passimistic but | have beaen bumed so many imes on things
that are far simpler. | just do not have a clue on how to take anything other than plain vanilla through
OMB/(Treasury and | am wrong on plain vanilla more often than not,

Jim

Jamas C. MeCraa

JATES LLC

JN_00195781



From:  Roger McDanic!

Sent: Monday, September 27, 20100 11:49 AM (GMT)

To: Brian Oakicy NG

Ce: Karine Khatcherian' [ . i M 1cC e’
Subject: Caleulations for Treasury--Shepherds Flat

Attach: Mates an Greengate NPV analysis va Treasury rev2 - KK docx; RE Summary of Timing

Tax Benefit Valuation { Ameer 9-20-103 him, CUSF Issues lor Discussion (Treasury ) docx;
CSF Tax Benefit Analysis {Greengate 9-24- 100 xlsm; CSF Tax Benefic Analysis
(Greengate %-24- 100 linked 1o basic CSF model ) xlsim, Shepherds Flat Financials

G 26 2010 (Treasury).xls, CSF Depreciation Analysis Methodalogy Summary
(242010 docx, CSE lssues for Discussion (DOE 9-24-10) doex, CSE

Model 060410 DOE-BC Tax Analysis.xlsm

Brinn:

There was a big meeting at the White House on Friday with Treasury and OMB. The main focus was issues that Treasury
raised about the size of the governmental benetits enjoyed by Shepherds Flat—cash grant, loan guarantoe and tax
depreciation—and whether they represent gowernment support for an excessive portion of the project cost. We
received Treasury's ssues sheet on Friday morning [item 1 below), and Greengate did 2 very quick analysis of the same
Issues (haning seen Tredsurys text but nob its analysis), and we inserted GG results into the issues Hst for lim and
lonathan Lo take to the :00 prmomeeling {item ),

We could use your help. Treasury approached issues one way, Greengate took a different approach, and it appears to
Karine and me that neither one got [t guite right {item 7). Our task Is to get together with GG as soon a possible (starting
today) on a DOE approach and then go to Treasury ta reconcile approaches with them.

Value of Guarantee: There are different ways to caloulate this, but it’s not likely to be the biggest ssue,

1AR and Tax Benefits: Treasury and GG measure the same [tems but combine them differently, so in places it's hard ta
combing them. For example, one question is this: When you calculate the value of tax depreciation, what do you
compare it to! S-year MACRS vi. book depreciation? Or vs, something else? GG calculates tax benefits as {tax
depreciation less phantom income frem the ron-deductibility of principal payments). But Treasury looks at the value of
tax depreciation compared to no depreciation at all, and | don’t believe that Treasury inclsdes that phantom income in
any of |ts caleulations,

Treasury uses a 10% discount rate for its NPV calculations.

The main thing | would appreciate your help with is GG's approach to the NPY of tax benefits, (i) They calculate
depreciation net of phantom income for each pericd. (i) Then they treal the positive difference each year (representing
deferral of taxes) as an interest free loan from the government. (Bl] They show a 5% poa. Income stream from the
balance on that loan as it grows and then falls, liv) Then they apply the 10% discount rate to that Income stream to get
an MPY, and they consider that to be the NPV of the tax benefits.

It spems bo me, to lim (but only after bearing a guick description) and to Karine (| believe| that they are doing it wrong, |
thought that the 10% discount rate represented the cost of capital (or the converse, earnings oppartunity), so that
applying the 5% Income stream is adding sormething that is already part of the calculation.

'l call you this marning to s=e if we can get some of vaur time,

| have attached a few items.

JM_00178321



1. The one-page issues list from Treassary, which we received Friday morning (C5F Issues for Discussion
[Treasury) docs)

2. DOE's version of that issues list, with additional numbers based on Greengate’s quick analysis on Friday |{C5F
Issues for Discussion [DOL 9. 24-10) docx)

3. Treasury's caleulations underlying item 1 (Shepherds Flat Fnancals 9 26 2010 {Treasury) x/s)

4, Greengate's compeling analysis (CSF Tax Benefit Analysis (Greengate 9-24- 10§ xl4m)

5 lohn Byan's explanation of how Greengate caloulates the NPV of depreciation benefits {[C5F Deproclation
Analysis Methodology Summary 09242010.docx)

6. The version of the Shepherds Flat model that Greengate used for its calculations in item 4 (CSF Model_D60410
DOE-BC_Tax Analysis.dsmj

7. Motes on Treasury's approach vs, Greengate's approach that Karine and | have put together [Notes on
Greengate NPY analysis vs Treasury rev? — KK docx),

Thaanks.
Hoger

From|

Sent: Sunday, Seplember 26, 2000 10:33 PM
To: Roger McDaniel

Subject: KE: Lipdated notes

Here are my comments. Separaled the sheel into 2 sections:
= COMMAEnts on assumptions used

- comments on methadology / definition

- COMMents on calculations

The more I think about this, the mare T end up with the following conclusicns:

» Regarding depreciation benefits, the question 15 a bit academic. There are multiple ways of defining
this, and no real reason why one woukld be better than the other. The comments we made are
accurate, and peaple can agree to disagree about this. Assumptions shauld ba copsistent and
acciirate though {example of the tax rate and depreciation schediile). Mare of a
philosophical/strategic guestion though regarding definition of tax benefits.
Regarding IRR however, there |s a real definition of thal Lerm, and it should be "accuralely”
calculated. T's formula is wrong. As discussed, does not take into account taxable incame, but
rather distrbutions for purpeses of calculating taxes. | haven't checked yet Greengate's formula to
sea | L is more accurate. Will do that in the moming.
= Regardless of what we decide for the first point, would like Greengate to explain their rationala. Still
don't understand It at all = would suggest having a call with them in the meming to go over their
reasening.

- Qriginal Message -
Subject Updated notes

Fram: "Rager McDanial® F
Date; Sun Lember 20, 10 4:42 pm
To: “

Roger McDaniel
Fresident

Madiian Resoun:esl LLC

JM_00178322
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James C MoCrea
Friday, October 1, 2000 101 PM {(GMT)

lver, Jonathan' _'cl—hq e, e

tihg doe. gov, 'Ku, Ruth

Schuitz, Douglas'

_r."hq o gow=

Subject: RE: Treasury position

W ko ol hove sy inclication thid Treasury les commlied extermal i counsel. As Faras we koow, they are workime with mnenal
Tressduny resonroes, They lewe nol mdicped sy specific ssees but miter o genciml concem Ul e coubd be issnes and that they
therefore need the comfort that they are secking. Ther concern is tas their consultation constitutes approval of the structure of the
rrmsactkon il that iF the RS Ener cheallenges te strsctore, it will be embarmssing for USG, Based o our widersanding of 1he
tmnsaction, including review by pur insernal and exiermal coumsel, we have o i ntion whiisosver that there are any specilic or

stanihieant 1 wsues an i
Jim

Tnmes C. McCren

g

JATES LLE

e[ ima] Mlessapse—

From: Sitver, Joni b T i o oo |
Send: Friday, Detober 01, 2000 554 AM

To: Schubiz Donglas: Ko, Ruth
Subject. Fw, Trgsainy posits

Cam any of vou answer the seorediny's question™

Jemathon Silver
Execulive Direcior
Lpan Frognuns
LS, Lepamtmen

v Energy

= Ohriginal Messnge -
Fram: Hurlbut, Brndon

Lo Stlver, Jor
Sed: Fri Ogt 0] 4 552010

Sulject: B Tresun posison

swene Ubrigimal Message seees

Froan: SCHL

T GCommar, Rod: Hurbban, Brandon
et Fri Oct 01 G849 11 200
Subpect: RE. Tressun posidson

I an skl vevae Ul Treusiary Tais naot consalied b Lwyers for their aganion’!

Sfeven Ol
Digparimen of Energy

—--Inginal Message-—-—

Frasin: O o, Bod
Seid Thurslay, Septensher 30, 2000 11218 FM

JWM_00066101



To. SCHLL Hudlw, Brasdon
Sabpect Fw Treasuny posidsan

e backpround belaw. | honestly don't know whe is right on this one, bug if vwe cannat work this oul. we probably need 1o demind o
Ronse, Siems, Geitner meetimg, i the mext week, 15 chis mony folks ave the ability w0 stop o lown, we will ondy per 34 more dong this
i, MO s o e cadeoac.

—-- Chrighnal Message ——

From: Aldy. Joseph E. -rJ whicop.pov
T, O iaimmne, Bl

Send Thu Scp 0 224830 M0l

Subypect: Treasury position

Ifaik Pattcrson confened w JefTiey Goldsieus (LS, Michac Muisdsca (ASS) and Magy Miller (A5), These thice are boldig Ninn
und recommwnd ot Gelthiner appoae 3 deal withow adoquite assurances on the tix iave. Mk docs wat believe thal Geithaer will
agreo o somcthing that Joffrey . Mickacl, and Mary arc opposed o

JM_00066102



From: Joshue Bar-Lov

Sant: Saturday, Cotober 02, 2010 3:20 AM
Ta: Sanior Managemant Team
Sulject: Fw. Fwd: EMBARGOED: Weekly Address: President Obama Lauds Clean Energy Proecls

as Hey to Creating Jobs and Building & Stronges Economy

Senl using BlackBerry

From: John Mulligan

To: John Woolard; Keely Wachs; Joshua Bar-Lev; Steve McBes ‘T Gabe Horwite
I /.1 Haubensiock

Sent: Fri Oct 01 18:03:11 2010

Subject: Fwd: EMBARGOED: Weekly Address: Presicent Cbama Lauds Jean Energy Projects as Key to Creatag Jobs
and Building a Stronger Econcmy

Lo bl from WH- embargond until bBam tmnw
Sant fram my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

prom: oo, Grg” [N . ccp g
Date; October 1, 2010 6:53:38 PM EDT

B i
Subject: Fw: EMBARGOED: Weekly Address: President Obama Lauds Clean Energy Projects as Key to

Creating Jobs and Building 3 Stronger Econgmy

dJohn -

DOE was going 10 (ive you a heads-up, 5o hapefully (NS 1snY a sarprise, bul FY1 an the menilon below
Nole the embargo unil & AM, so pleass keap i ose unlll then

Sorry wie couldn't make it work this weck - Valere was oul and about with the President and lods of other
ThinE Gedng on Loday

But woulkd be happy to catch up nexd week,
Best

1A

To: Netson, Greg
Sent; Fn Oct 01 18:43:42 2010
Subject: EMBARGOED: Weskly Address: President Obama Lavas Clean Energy Projects as Key to

Creating Jobs and Building a Stronger Economy
1



THE WHITE HOUSE
(ffice of the Press Scerctary

EMBARGOED UNTIL 6,00 AM ET. SATURDAY, October 2, 2010
WEEKLY ADDRESS: President Obama Lauds Clean Energy Projecis
as Key to Creating Jobs and Building # Stronger Economy

WASHINGTON — In thes week's address, President Obama announced that - due o clean energy
meentives launched by his adminstranon - a company called BrightSource plans 1o break ground this
ek on @ new, revilutionary tvpe of solar power pliol. This will put wbout 1LOO0 people w work
Busilding the faeibity. And onee completed, iwill power up o 140000 homes. makiog i the largest such
plant i the world, Bat for all (e potentiol of clen enéney projects [ike s one, the GOP recently
pledped 1o serap all incoitives for Uiese projects. even ones currently i proghess.

The full audio of e addiess is HERE. The video cin be vieved onling it sy whitehouse gov,

Remarks of President Barack Obama
Weekly Address
The White House
Outobier 2, 2000

Orwver the past twenty months, we've beon fighting not just 1o create mocs jobs today, but to rebaild our
ceonomy on 4 stronger foundation. Our future os o mation depends cn making sure that the jobs and
industrics of the 205t cemury take root here in America And there s perhaps no mdustr with more
potertial to cocate jobs now = and growth in the coming vears - than clean cncrgy,

For decades. we've talked about the inportance of ending our dependence on foreien ol and pursuing
new kands of encrgy, like wind and solar power. But for just as bong, progress had been prevented at
wvery tuem by the special interests and their allies in Washinggon,

So, vear after year, our dependence on foraign ol grew . Fanilies have been held hostage to spikes m gas
prices, Good manutacturing jobs have gone overscas, And we've seen companies produce new cnergy
technologies and high-skilled jobs not in America, but i countries like China, lndia and Germany.

It was cssential — for our oconemy. our scourity, and our planet - that we fisally tacklc this challenge
That v why, sinee we ook ofTice, my administraion has made an bistone commibmont e promobe clean
erergy technology. This will mean hundeeds of thousands of new American jobs by 2012, Jobs for
contractors to inestall energy-soving windows and msulation, Jobs for faetony workers o buikd high-tech
velnele hatwries, elecine cars, and hvbod iicks . Jobs for engineers and consiruction crews 1o ereate
wind Farms and solar plants that are going to double the renewable energy we can geserate in this
country, These are jobs boilding the future

For example, | want share with you one new development, made possible by the clean energy incentives
we have lounched. This menth, inthe Mojave Desert, o company called BrightSource plans 1o break
ground on a revolubionary new type of solar power plant. I8 s gong to put about a theusand people fo
waork building a state=of™he-art facility, And when it's complete, it will tarn sunlight snto the energy that
will ponver wpy to |40000 homes - the largest such plant i the world. Not m Ching. Not m India But i
Califurniz

With projects like this one, and others acrogs this country, we are stakang our ¢laim to continued
leadership in the new glebal cconomy. And we're putting Americans to work producing clean, home-
grown Amcrcan cnergy’ that will help lover our relimnce on torcign ol and protect our planct for future
Zencrations,

R p—



Nonw there are some in Washington who want w shut them down. In foct, in the Pledge they recently
released, the Republican leadership 15 promising to scrap all the incantives for clean cnergy projects,
imefuding thuse currently inderway = even with all the jobs asd potential thal tey hold

This docsa™ miake sense for our cconomy. It docsn’t make sense for Amenicans who are looking for jobs,

Aol it dosn’s muke sense for our futere To go backwards and serop these plans means handing the
competitive edge to China and other nations. 1t means that we'll grow cven more dependeont on forcagn
oil And, at & tine of coonomic hardship, o meas forgoing jobs we desperately nced In fact, shutting
chowyt just thas ooe progeet would cost aboul a thousand jobs.

Thut's what's at stake in this debate, We can go back 1w the faled encrgy policies that profited the ol
companes but weakened our coustry, We ean go back 10 the davs when promising industrios ged sod up
overseas O we can go after mew jobs in growing imdustries, And we can spar innovation and belp make
OUr ceonomy more competitive, Wa know the choioe that's right for Amesiea We need to do what
we've always dong — put our ingetuity and can do spirit to work to fight for a brighter future

Thiinks,

Linsubseribe
T U Houisn - 1600 Fannsyhisns Asinud, N Mastington DO 20500 302.456-1111
<L

Faot Shaot woekly addeoss 100210, pdf (36, 2KR)
ATTHEE080. hem (0. 2KB]

| 36 AKR)
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From: MeCrea, Jim -.E_M 1) Do Gowe

Tuesday, Octaber 5, 2010 7:26 PM (GMT)

Infir Needed

From

Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 3:25:31 PM
To: Winters, Matthew

Co: McCrea, Jim

Subject, BE: Info Needed

Imponance: High

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Matt,

Jugt peturned — carry for the dalay. Sae inputs balow, Hopa this is helpful

MBS authonmy vis-2-uit- The laan progeams anised oot of the Federal Credit Report Act {FCRA) ana The Sectian
1703 Program’s Final Rule, OMB is directed by FCRA ta "conrdinate™ the cradis subsidy estimates required by the
ACT, by “consult[ing]” with agencies that administer loan guaranies programs, The 1703 Final Ruls obiigates DOE,
prior ta reaching financlal clase of sy lean guarantes, t ensure that OME has “reviewed and approved” DOE's
calculation of the Credit Subsicy Cost of that guarantee.

W would like the OME feview Lo Lake place gnly sround lnancisl close, and Lo comiat only of what the agency s
required to do - namely, review cur credit subskdy score to ensure that we calculated iz properly.

»  OMEB handles the loan program very differently than it handlas other loan guarantee programs around the
government = with far greater oversight and review,

Far Exlim, they sstimate cradit subaidy on o loan by lan bael and OME'S review and approvalle limited
o the operation of the OME-approved credit subsidy model,

& For OPIC, they astimate credit subsidy on 2 foan by loan bass and G E's review and approval iz limited
10 the aperation of e OMB-approved aeiit subsidy model,

For the Dept. of Agriculture loan guarantee progeam, they estimate credit subsioy on s " poctfallo basis®
whichcovers multipe projacts underwrittan ovar the course of & fiscal year.

HOTE: Department of Trantportation an pograms aie handled in the saime way 85 D0 (Le, Joan By loan with significant OB
Interactiany. Mone than anything else, the extent of GME oversight appears tied to'the age of the program and the size of the lsans
undareritten, That sobd, the level of seruting on DOE is far more exlendine that these programs,

Brian Oakley
Frincipal
ol Capllal

JWM_00175869



www. S culiyea pital.com

Thip measape hoo bedn agnl v 5 Imernol. Intormet Somsrihications are nol oecufe aganal imetoplion of madhclion, Thasglams, Gouly Caplnl coanet
guaraning tat the mossaga Fou nol Bnar medified n Wansl, ond this mmssgo on fs own sheadd nel b Yeeod as contastually kindmg. This mesmge snd amy
Tils 1o mithecd ' Il e condidentinl mnd imtessiad solely for the use of the acoeessss, If you have rsceked this messsge in emor, clense noatfy the sender and
desboy your coples of lhe imesaege and any sfisched Mes

From: Winters, Matthew || TGN o< G0

Sent: Tu October 05, 2010 11:58 AM

To: boakley

Cc: Melrea,

Subject: Info Needed

Brian-

Sucretary Chu will be meating with other Principals to discuss the OMB/Treasury/DOE dynamic. Janathan and | are prapaning talking

points for him, which need 1o be comgleted by this afterncan. 'm tald that you are the expert cn how the OB process work in
ather programsa around the gov't. Waould you be abde to fill In the highlighted portions below? Thanks.,

Blatt
»  OMB's authority vis-dewise the loan programs arises out of the Fedaral Credit Report Act [FCRA) and the Section
1703 Program's Final Rule, OMB is directed by FCRA to “coordinate” the credit subsidy estimates required by the
ACT, by “consult[ing]” with agencies that administer loan guaramtes programs, The 1703 Final Rube abligates DOE,
priorta reaching financial close of amy loan gurantes, to ensure that OME has “reviewsd and approved” DOE's
caleulation of the Cradit Subsidy Cost of that guarantes.

" ‘We would like the OME review to take place only around financlal close, and to consist only of what the agency (s
raquirad to do — namaly, review dur credit subsidy scoro ko ensure that wo calculated it properly.

»  DOME handles the lozn progrom very differently than it handbes ather loan guarantee programs around the
EOVETnIMEnt — with far greater oversight ang review,

. For Exim, they jdescribe]
*  For OPIC, they |describe]

*  Forthe Dept, of Agriculture loan gurantes program, they |describe]

Matthew A&, Winters
Senior Advisor, Loan Programs

LS, Department of Energy

JN_001785870



From: MeCren, Jim I

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2010 719 PM (GMT)
To: jimmecres .
Subject: Fw:

From: Winters, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2010 3:18:26 PM
To: McCrea, Jim, boakleyd

Aulo Torwarded by a Rule

Cientleman-
| need your help filling in the highlighted info in the next 30 minutes if possible.  Thank vouw.

Mail

At issue is the role that OMB and Trepsury {not to mention other agencies like NEC prd the Ofiee of Energy
and Climate Change Policy) should play in the loan guarantes review process. The role they are curmently
playing is far in excess of what is reguired, or envisioned, by the relevamt statutes and rules governing our
progrms,

Title XW11 of the EPAct of 2005 authorizes the Secretary of Energy “to make guarantees . ., for projects on
sueh terms and conditions as the Se determines, alter consultation with the Secretiry of the

Treasury,” (Sec. 1702(a)). By this language, it is clear that DOE has principal and ultimate authority for
derermining the terms and conditions tor loan guarantees issucd under this program,  The staniory obligation o
consult with Treasury is reflected in the See, 6087 of the 1703 Program®s Final Rule, which stites;
“Coneurrent with its review process, DOE will consult with the Secretary of the Treasury regarding the terms
and eonditions of the potential loan guarantee.” Thus, by both statute and rule, Treasury™s role 18 a purcly
consultative ane. They have no authority 1o dictate the terms of loan puarantees: nor is there any requirement
that they approve the terms before the guarantee may be validly issued,

OMB*s anthority vis-i-vis the DOE loan programs, is nof found in the stane creating the Loan Programs,
Ruther, it is derived from Section 503(a) of the Pederal Credit Reform Act (FCRA), which provides: “Tor the
Executive Branch. the Director [of OMB] shall be responsible for coordinating the estimates required by this
title. The Director [of OMB] shall consult with the agencies that administer divect loan or loan guarantee
programs.” [t should be noted that Section 503(h) provides that the OME director “may™ delegate the authority
to make estimates, based on written guidelines, regulations, or criteria congistent with FCRA.

The spevilie role that OMB i w play in the DOE loan guarantee approval process is delinented in Section 6089
of the 1703 program’s Final Rule, which oblipates DOL, prior 1o the closing of anv loan guaraniee, 1o “ensure
that . .. OMI3 has reviewed and approved DOE's caleulation of the credil subsidy cost of the loan guarantes,”
Mote, again, that OMB has oo formal authority, either by statute or rule, to dictate or approve the teems and
conditions of any loan guarantees, s authority is 1o approve DOE's caleulation of eredit subsidy cost prior 1o
closing — but not necessarily prior to the issuance of & conditional conmitment, ss has heen our practice o dete.

Thus, it is clear that. while Treasury and OMB each have a role w play in the loan guaraniee process, these roles
are circumseribed. They certainly are pot intended (o detract from DOE s programmatic authonty, or impede
the spead with which guarantees can be processed.
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To date, however, both OMB and Treasury have inserted themselves inte the process to a much preater degree.
OMB, though it is not required fo epine on the credit subsidy seore until ¢losing, essentially re-underwites cach
transaction at the conditional commitment stage, For example, on the Abengoa transaction, OMB sent LGP 88
separate questions as part of their pre-conditional commitment review (see Bx. 1 aitached), And [anather
example] Even il OMB did have o role ol the conditlonal commitment stage, in ferms ol reviewing the eredit
subsidy estimate, this sort of work is wnnecessary and not contemplated by the statute or rule at all,

It whowld also be noted thut there are numerous other loan puarantee programs scatered throughout the federal
aovernment, including those run by the Export Import Bank, OPILC, and the Department of Agriculmre. In none
of these cnses does OMB play & similar oversight role,

(651 language here on what they do from Dave Frantz and Susan Richardson. Talk to Ag about the OMB role,
Cathy Zoi will have  contact, )

Treasury seems to helieve that its “consultative™ rale calls lor il w review eoch deal, not on it merits and
creditworthiness. but from a broader policy perspective. Por example, rather than determining if a transaction is
in complisnce with current tax law, Treasury regularly rises broader wx policy issues - and not even becouse
they think the deal in question exhibits any charneteristie that would mplicate the policy issue. but becouse they
think that future projects in the loan programs could possible exhibit such features (1t should be noted that there
are po specific iy fssues identified with the Shepherds Flat transaetion; Trensury just wanted 1o hold up the denl
and take the opportunity to discuss a broader policy issue ). Treasury has fought LGP on such common use
tools as leveraged leasing, hedging and letters of credit (which have been around since the Greeks and which
many companies prefer to using cash), Their coneerns are often significantly out of market, and if fully
ingorporated imto the deals could make them unviable.

[v appears ther Treasury has a fundamental copeern about any project that is making use of the tax benefits
available w renewahle energy projects under current lnw (which, of course, Treasury, via the [RS, oversees).
Yel tex attributes are o crucial driver of clean energy project finance - and many are not financially viable
without them. Tt has been estimated that, prior to the economic crisis, tax equity regularly accounted for more
thar half of the capital strueture of large wind projects, and up to §5% of the capital strecture of solar projects,
Basiness Week, Will Green Energy Wilt fiom Lack of Funds, Februsry 3, 2009, at I{citing research by Hudson Clean Energy),  This
is why the 1602 cash grants — which Treasury administors - have been so crucial to maintaining any level of
clean energy project development over the last two vears, Tn light of this, Treasurys policy concerms that they
have recently raised seem overstated, This s particularly true in fight of the fact that every one of the hundreds
of projects that have reecive 48(c) manufacturing eredits from Treasary, and maost of the carly LGP projects
(where Trensury played no role ot all} wtilize some sort of lax structure,

Matthaw A, Winters
Senior Agvisor, Loan Programs
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From: Owness. Chis [

Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2010 1:55 PM (GMT)
To: fim MeCre:' | IEG——_
Subject: RE: Reading through this mema

S0 the mor differences would be:

1, Repasmeni ol §
2, Cronind np consimeion, s oppossd b expasnns
el does notheg 10 il e “vakley of deagh” gooen that all of hose progects are financed privaely

i

Chnis Oiscss
Losin Pragrams
U5, Department of Encrgy

e LT L e R

From: jim Mot

St Wedmesday, Novesber 03, 2000 10:5% PM
Lo Chineds, Chng

Subpect: RE: Reading through this memo..

bdeme is hormibly biased. The sable of loans vs, wrums is juss appalling, Looks like they g4 so much mone doe with grams than we
diel with booirs with so many fewer poople. Well, tink about this

Onar dlecissins are "major Fedeml nctiorm” which requires the NEPA (Mationl Eoyvireamsental Policy Acty process ol EAs wd E15%
Then, these s the Bact thae a grant s 0 gram. 101s & one way iop of the money and the meney sever comes back. Our loans. by stanne,
have 1o have o "reasonable prospect of pay mem” which means payments in full when they ane due over the life of the loun. This
wexjuinies i full-fladged loon wideowiting, ofiei of bmiovatlve lechimbopies, This is a msjor aid Dbl Blowi coodi analysis which we
condinet on transactions which oficn could not got financed a all in the private sector or whichowoabd have 1o be mach more fully
devedoped belore they could get private sector fnnneing. We am underwniting tmnsactions when they am nol G enough developed to
et b e ol iy Crons o bonk. W e wiking coustostion sk sbiel s e most Gilooll beodimg aere i aod e aoen w s
biirks have Faided. The 1607 grants are made once project have comphzted <onstruction and go "in servics” so the construction risk is
behind them. Lo shen, giving moncy sway s readly easy, The hard pan 15 scting i op so you get i back!

Thetr armime is thai 1605 s more effective. Tn fact, there 15 40 role for both but vou do net get 4 1603 amtil you baild the plis snd
Toe thad, voun need g comsinstion Joan. We do the Tod and heany Tling! Tles comngsarison of 1705 BihS wass o connprnsi of
apples ind oniniges framed 1o wuike i@ ook like 1703 and we were ineflicicm. Look al the stalfing comparison. T do grais. if tike
merely rwe peaple Chne o open the windew and the otleer o ey the huslsel basken of money oul the apen window

L1l T The e wvag extreniely Thased 1o sell o preconcesyod oot s i 10 paesmt o Bide s iew of D aliamaiives 1o e
decision maker. | say that in spate of my arvolement with the program 171 bad nothing 1o do with the program bat had read it from
my prior pasibons domg energy project foance. 1 wounld Say exacily the sanse thing

O bop ol il Treasury and WEC is bemting the crup oul of us an ihe iolal bevel of governiment subsidy (806605, pooclenied depocialion,
renewable portfolio standards, 38 vidue of the loan garanies, e1c. 1 in spre of the Taet tat ths is all allowed by St and
Cangress, o other cases bid notb i this case, legished against "double dippang ® None of those issues las uny smpact an the praper
Bending decision el we e not required by the stautes under which we opemte o do the analysis Treasury is asking for. They o
s killing ws on tse Sevel of rebwos epned by sporsons asd o and on No analysis of this iy e o all s apgliod 10 De 1603 pogrsm,
Vou could haye o projeet so rich Ui it inchuded a 0% after @y retum, 1 vou meet the qualifcations for the 1603, vou get the money
aad vour setuen sky rockets even fusther,

Dabsor husel Dangee iswises winh thie Shophernd's Flat apalysis widch wis besivily bused wnd nafiddy prescaed
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Al imall, T oeres
slandards

aly awanald lerve been embasrascd 10 e o isune ateched (0 2 e bike that a0 6 way bedow o professiomal

Jum

Jamezs . MeCren
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

—--Oinginl Messag

LR U

3 i . h 2
Sobject: Reading o t.:m_.-.n!w. e

i the WH makes o compelling argament ¢

unl for granes

Are the differenceds) in projects fumded by 1705 vs, 16400 08 simple i our projects are moere limiscially seeum, grven the od
dise cliligence we condusct?

et peckplents of 106403 granis I secins bs 0 most of e aie axpansions of alrendy et prajecis. Is that

1 Lok i saiie ol il

Ihe case

T by B wrp vy ssned ool 1l indernd dedyne

v ss
Programs

[ Frienes
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From: James C McCrea —

Sent: Thursday, October 14 2000 11:19 AM (GMT)
To: 'Silver, Jonathan'
Subject: RE; Template for One Page Summary of Project Economics and Tux Tssues for LGP

Consultations

It is simply that calculating returms is something that finence types do so we can actually do it with the
staff we have, The big issue is that there are no standard ways of doing this, it reaquires many
simplifying assumptions, it is time consuming, it provides and answer that above all else, you know is
wrong and that can only be mierpreted if you really understand (can underwrite) the transaction so
you can evaluate the return against a true understanding of the risk as a rew return Is meaningless

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

e —
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 7:13 AM

To: ‘jimmecres
Subject: Re: Template for One Page Summary of Project Economics and Tax Issues for LGP Consultations

Gl your point on taxes, bul it5 not all mance. There & a 1ax component,
Let's S8 how rod responds,

Jonathan Sihver

Executive Dirgdor

Loan Programs

L5, Departrment of Encgy

From: James C McCrea N

To: Silver, Jenathan
Sent: Thu Oct 14 07:04:17 2010
Subject: RE: Tempdate for One Page Summary of Project Economics and Tax Issues for LGP Consultations

Like everything you said but would down play the need for tax professionals. Caleulating all of this
stuff is finance but thare are s many ways to do it that it is not easy. On top of it, we do not really
have the data to make anything but the crudast calculations basad on major assumptions and overn
then, to interprat it requires the knowledge to underwrots the deal which Treasury does not have.
The one thing that we know about any such analysis is that it will be wrong

By the way, | have held back on 1 response to OMEB and 2 to Treasury on their Baldwin questions
because those questions go fo these vary issues. My intent was to discuss the questions and how to
respond with you because any response would push us down a vary slippery glopa. | think that a flat
cut refusal and telling them to do it themselves is the best response as long as, if they kill a deal. we
do not have 1o protect them from the consaquences

JM_00065781



Jim

James G, McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Silver, Jonathan F
Sent: Thursday, Octaber 14 10 B:56 AM
To: fimmeeres C
Subject: Fw: Tempiate for One Page Summary of Project Economics and Tax Issues for LGF Consuitations

Fyi

Jonathan Siheer

Enttulive Dirgdor

Lasn Programs

.5, Department of Enemy

Fram: Silver, Jonathan

To: OConnar, Rod; Hurlbut, Brandan

Sent: Thu Oct 14 06:54:37 2010

Subject: Fw: Template for One Page Summany of Praject Economics and Tax Issues for LGP Consultations

I think an email | senl you last night get garbled with inpul from sewveral msponses my team sent me on this matter,
Let ma try o axplaln Jim's commant balow thal "this s 8 very big deal”

Flrst, everyone |5 working Nat out 1o g2t the packages ready for delivery by frday aftermoon. (Even then, 1he packages will
only be useful at the policy bevel | repeat thet most of these densls ARE NOT DONE. We ars patting the packeges
togethar 1o assist other agencias in a palicy level review. My guys ane desply concernad aboul the whole 2ppeoach.)
There Is simply no way to get this done...even if we coukd

And we can't. The work they are asking us to do is not really relevant to the work that we do de. We simply don't do tax
pelicy and we dnn® have the inlks o do i Some of ihe analyzes they are asking Tocamr nod redquired for es o do oo work
of do it wall

Cwr collective best guess is thal il wouwld lake several addilional weeks of work 1o prepare Lhe infosmation usl has
requestiad, My own best guess is that we can't do # at all #s & different expenence set. | am opposed o doing A for
treasury, bad, if required 1o, will first need to add 5-7 tax analysts and fax lawyers. That will take several months.

Ifwa staff up, ust and omb will need 19 08 well, since the review of 1his new wark will also bo time consuming (did |
merikion that none of this work is necessary?)

Essantially, ransury (8 Asking o7 A whots retum, 1ax banafd, subsidy, 1ax iasue analysis. Projact inancs, which |s wihat we
da, does not attempt to answer these questons. (Our folks frem opic and oxm fell me they have never seen any deal
done by either of those institutions asked for this and have noidea how they would be able to comply.)

Some of what they have asked foris just wrong, like thair approach 1o accelerated depreciation. Some of it is unclear;
there ane many ways, for example, to calculate rotum on equily and "skin in the game” (witness our ongoing struggle -
NEWE MEEaiids over Row mueh squity weas In Shephands Flat, Some of # makes no senae how oo you dentity a maigant
to something {like 8 strocture) thet is legal and wsed commaonly? Eft.

My dntint s Lo lell treasury hat we Gannod da this fac tham (nol thal we cannal do il by Ieday. Bul hat we are simply 1ol
able to do it a1 alf), Howewver, since we now send them every scrap of information we collect, they certainly have the data

JM_00065782



{we suppose) to do il themselves.

oy only poinl inside DOE 108t If eS8 ihen dees an analyss which causes them 10 1ell ws we cansol do a deal fahich you
knowi they have no fechnical right to da), we should be abée 1o tell the applicant that treasury killed the deal

Balicm lin
and can't d
issues direcly

lass | hedr ditterantly am you, |intend 1o send mdary mitker & node RIS mdiming &xplaining thal wa dan
s reminding her that hier staff has ali the seme matensal we do- and suggesting that they tackle these

I cannol in good conscience ask my folks 1o do (his, The organization waill Tusd,

J

Jonathan Siver

Executive Direcior

Loan Programs

U5, Depariment of Energy

From: James C McCrea [

To: Sikver, Jonathan: Frantz, David

Sent: Wed Oct 13 21:41:43 2010

Subject: F\W: Template for One Page Summary of Project Economics and Tax Tssves for LGP Consultations
FYI. This is a very big deal

Jimn

James C, McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: McCrea, Jim

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 5:34 PM

To: jimmecread

Subject: FW; Template for One Page Summany of Project Economics and Tax Issues for LGP Consultations

Fram: Judson Jalte
Sent: Wednesday, O

r 13, 20009333
&, Jim, Fouad_P =
L Joseph B Aldy
Paule. Ferrel | R
el

Template for One Page Summary of Project Economics and Tax Issees for LGP Consulatong
orwarded by a Rule

Following up on recent discussions, | have amached a sample one=page summary of geonomic metrics and iy issues that
we swould like to see DOE provide on cach propascd loan guarantee going forward We believe a summary page such as

JN_00065783



this will significantly improve our understanding of project economics and 1ax issues, provide a common factual basis for
inieragency disoussions of these issues, and help Treasury expedite our consulmtions on cach transaction

For exposition, | have used details on Shepherds Flat to fill an this samplc one-pager, In future transactions, cortain lne
items in the attached may not be relevant, and others may need fo be added {eg . iF future fransactions miss % 1ss0es or
recéive subsidies that ane not present in Shephends Flat)

We welcome camments that any of vou hove on; what is presented, how it s presested, and the caleulations behind these
matrics. ‘We look forward to working with DOE and OOMB to guickly reach agreamant on & one-pager like the antached
that DOFE can provide on cach transaction going forward.

W understand that we may be mecting on Fnday attemnoon to discuss several transactions currently in DOE's pipeline.
We are working with OMB 0 develop s limited sl ol genenc wpics (1.6, not neeessanly project-specilic Wwpics) that we
wonld Dk e cover for each transaction dunng Frday s discussion, Wy wall forwand that complute st omornmew moming
once it 15 complete. However, it will definitely nclude the vanous metrics included in the attached. Therefore, 10 ensure
that we can have o produstive discussion on Friday, we hope that DOE can produce these metries for each transpetion in
advance of Friday s mecting

Rupmands,

Jud

JM_00065784



From: jim MeCreq G

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 20010 326 PM (GMT)
'Sibver, Jonathan'
ject: RE: Thanks for the productive energy Toan guarantes meeting yesterday

| am fine with it. The other example | find useful Is that 11% may be a hugely fat return and 23% may
e a really skinny return. You have to be able to completely underwrite a transaction and properly

avaluate all isks 1 know which is which

Jim

James C, McCrea
] CIATES LLC

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 9:33 AM

To: 'jimmecres SN

Subject: Fw: Thanks for the productive energy loan guarantee meeting yesterday

The email | plan to send Lo rod. Thoughts?

50, to my ming, we're right back where we started

This sounds Banign, but s not. YWe HAVE a sat of matrics we use and wa've shared tham with the world already. They
ary in our policies and procedunes manwal (and werg basically stolen rom opic's appreach ). They define basic good
projact finance guidelines, but they say nothing at all, abviously, about *appropriate” rates of return, "appropriata” all in
subzidies, et

Thie dshate over the new metics and the weay o caloulate them wili be sndisss (thems s st lsast 8 half & dozen ways just
to ook al ROE and IRR, ebcl. We still don't agree on how lo account for 1603, although we've now been told how to do it

' afraid wa will be told 8 nember of iengs that will simply make (¢ ésan hardars to get deals done The dscussion at the
meshng yesterday on "profit’ was typical. it was rmisguided and nalva. Let me give you an example. YWe may all havs
hovsas to sel, bt thal doesnt mean they are worth the same. The prices differ because of locafion, size, number of
rEOmE, eic, S5a, thers |5 Ife value n companng “returne” (whatever that means). One wind fami s an a mowntaln top
using inncvative Echnology. The othér is built on & plam wsing off the sheff stufl Are you surprised that ds mang
expansive o bulld ona than the other? Samdarly, if one project uses mare aquity Bul the other distnbuies the it 1o the cabl
holders and both have similar return characterstics, which is mare prefiiable? Elc

It gows without saying that there is no mention of pre announcements

The "good” news is that | believe we are back whers we started. Wa will keep grinding away on deals and tuming out 1-2
a month, while we spend monihs debating the ssues in aidy's node, (Akdy will be gone by the time these discussions

and, )

Cne thought, To make it "warth” £ to fight this out, can we get agreement wpiront thal, if we (éver) agrée cn a selof
meincs, that means these are o more brefngs and no questions on the deala?

Jonathan Silvar
Executive Dinsctor
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Laan Pragrams
1.5, Deparimeant of Energy

From: Aldy, Joseph E. w:—ﬁn'uhn.aop.gnv:-
To: Silver, Jonathan; OConner, Rod; Hurlbut, Brandon; [T co treas gov o treas.gov; Tan
samuels (G do.treas qov jca.troas.aov = ; Mas, Abex mb.eop.ao s

Mertens, Richard A. = omb.eop.gov=; Carrall, Kevin; Saad, Fouad P

S o <00 o0 Cobar, kel 7. <SRRG oo o v~

Ce: Erlcsson, Sally €. ihomb.eop.gov=; Zichal, Heather: Farrell, Diana “ﬂwho.mp,gmw
dwho,zop.gove; Kumar, Aditya OV, ECpgOY rowner, Caral M,

nl e 113
Subject: Thanks for the productive energy loan guarantes meeling yesterday

W would Hke to thank sveryone for 2 productive meeting on the 1705 loan guerantee program yesterday, We found it
wseful te understand some of the detalls of the applications in this batch, and to surface same of the patential palicy
Issues. In addition, we identified several actions far next steps:

1) TWA offtake: | have already followed up with OMB, and they are werking through to better understand this
issue.

12) Pricing debt: Treasury raised questions zbout the varlation among and levels of pricing on govemment-
guaranteed debt in several FIPP applications, | would appreciate it if Treasury and DOE staff could meet this
week to work an this issue. For thoss of us who are not that familiar with the pricing of USG-guaranteed debt, it
would be helpful if we could understand this in the context of potentially relevant analogs. E.g., what is the level
and varlation in pricing of debt issued by the Federal Financing Bank for nen-FIPF loan guarantees? How does
this compare with other USG loan guarantee programs, ¢ 8, Ex-lm or USDA?

13) Summary measures: To facilitate an expedited review of applications, we need to reach an agreement on a set
of summary measures of each deal. This could incleds at |2ast some of the various financial and sconomic
matrics identifiod in the draft Treasury ene-pager from last week, It should also address typlcal/common
gueestions subrmitted by OMB and Treasury to DOE on 1705 deals. | would appreciate it if Treasury, OMB, and
DOE stall could meet this week to (1) identify maetrics and summary characteristics that should be generated for
each project; (2] agree on methadalogy for these metries; and (3] decide how to allocate labor amang the
interagency to do this work. This exercise should focus on the key policy issues raised and discussed by
principals in their meeting twe weeks age. | have already followed up with OMB and Treasury te ask them to
cempile aset of questions that they frequently ask of LG applications. |deally, we would generate a 1-2 page
summary template for each deal that summarizes key metrics and includes language ta put metrics in context
le.g,, i 8 summary statistic is not sufficient 1o chiaracterize fully a given alemant of a doal) and develop the
process [including assigning tasks to varouws staff across the interagency) to generate these summarias,

Unfortunatehy, | will not be able to attend meetings on {2} and {3} this week since | am departing for Brussels tonight.
We need to keep the process going, so let me suggest the following. On (2), | would like Jud Jaffe of Treasury to follow
up with his Treasury colleagues and DOE to schedule o meeting this week, On (31 | would like Alex Mas of OME to
follow up with his OMB colleagues, Treasury, and DOE to schedule a meeting this week, Please let me know once these
meetings are scheduled, and then |will schedule follow-up calls with Jud, Alex, and Rod lor later this wesk to debrief
and plan for next steps for the following week, | can be reached on my BB at 202-503-5742 when on travel, Thanks,

lag

Josaph E. Aldy
Special Assistant to the Prasident for Erergy and Environment
Mational Econamic CouncillOfice of Energy and Climate Change
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The White House
Washinglon, DC 20502
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From: Silver, Jonuthun R
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 7:12 PM (GMT)

To: L ames C MeCrea'

Richardson, Susan

Ce: Frantz, David
Subject: RE Abengon, Abound, First Wind and Beacon Updates

I we can't close, we can't close, That sald, wa shouldn't not close bacausa we can’t resolve an issue with the
applicant or bacausa people have other plans, ate. Wea should only not closa If there are substantive items that
will weaken our investment/pesition in the deal,

Janathan Silvar

Executive Direcior

Loan Programs

US Dapartmeant of Energy

1000 Independenca Avenue, S0
Washington, DG 20585

From: Richardson, Susan

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 3:05 PM

To: Sliver, Jonathan, "James C McCrea'

Cc: Frantz, Bavid

Subject: RE: Abengoa, Abound, First Wind ana Beacon Updates

|, This is creating some havoe with Beacon docs, | am advising our outside counsel not to start
chunging the dogs 10 assume a n.'|11-.iny, riext weoek, as | think it will hurt our posilion with the
borrower, and just create a lot of wasted motion. but we continue to push to complete asap

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 9:35 AM

To: Richardson, Susan; 'lames © MeCrea'

Ce: Frantz, David

Subject: RE: Abengoa, Abound, First Wind and Beacon Updates

Sounds like we can'i do the dosing deals but can announce the conditional commiiments,
Lat's keep pushing on all four, but | will set the stage upstairs.

Janathan Silver

Exacutive Director

Lean Programs

US Department of Energy

1000 Independence Avenue, S\

Washirli:on Di 20585

From: Richardson, Susan
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 9:29 AM
To: James C MoCrea'; Silver, Jonathan
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Cc: Frantz, David
Subject: RE: Abengoa, Abound, First Wind and Beacon Updates

lotally agree wf Jim's assessment, esp re Beacon. We are dealing w/ an unsophisticated borrower,
that is trylng to sove money by minimizing role of outside counsel. This is making i difficult Lo close
off issues. | would hate to reward this behavior with a ceremonial clesing and significant list of
deferred CPs. Pressure for further walvers and funding would mount.

Also re FFH, this will be our first FFB closing wy an internal DOE oplnion to FFE re DOE guarantee,
{In Solyndra, outside counsel gave the opinion.) We have ATYM precedent, and a form that “we” are
happy w/ internally (Eric Fygl will give the opinion); but we have had no feedback from FFB. |
would hate Lo be in a position where they can jam us with opinion demands.

From: James C McCl

Sent: Friday, Juné 25, 2010 1:09 AM

To: Silver, Jonathan

Cc: Frantz, David; Richardson, Susan

Subject: Abengoa, Abaund, First Wind and Beacon Updates

Janathan —

An update on the 4 projects as of this evening. DOE is maving with “the fierce urgercy of now” while
OMEBITreasury/FFB are moving with “the fierce urgency of , . whenaver.” There has been no sign of life from
COMB/FFETraasury and no sign that thoy ara raspanding to WH imtarvention,

Abengoa:

As far as | know, we stll have not received the written consultation satistaction document from Treasury, On
Weds, it was read to Dave and me and was to be forthcoming within hours. Around 4PM Thurs. lan Samuels
indicated that it would naot be an isswe for a Tues AM CRE. | checked to see if thi final credil subsidy cost files
had been sent to OMB and | could not confirm that they had been although they were indeed run. | sent them
aver to Fouad with a request that they sign off in advance of CRE . | do nat think there will be an issue as we
are running il al the OMB suggesled risk and recovery levels of BB/M5%/45%,

ASSESSMENT. Everylhing should be in place for CREB approval and prompl announcernentl.

Abound:
In splte of our best afforts, we still do not have a date or ime for a presentation to FFETreasury. The bast wea
have is proposal from lan Samuels that the briefing be scheduled at a tme and a place convemient for Faula
Farrell and Gary Bumer and opened with & discussion of palicy issues that we have been discussing (e-mail
forwardad so you can see the policy discussion request  Once the brigfing has ocourred, the following steps
ansue!

+ FFBTreasury provides their guestions to DOE

« DOE preparas responsas

«  Treasury confirms that consultation is complete

Wa do nat have Abound quastions from OMB but, basad on Fouad's commants an Thurs., thay should ba
fortheoming on Fri. That will set in motion the following acticns:
+  DOE will prepare responses
o OMB will review DOE responses, decide nsk and recovery ratings and communscate its assessment 1o
DOE
« DOE will then have to run the cash flows at the OMB risk and recovery ratings and forward thosa to
OME far approval
OME will communicata its approval to DOE
.ﬁSSESSMENT The lack of a scheduled Treasury/FFE brefing bme and OMB guestons and the necessary
steps that must be accomplished before Gate 2 credit subsidy cost approval and completion of Treasury
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consullaticn make the probability thal these steps can be completed belore a Tuesday moming CRB remate
aven with WH Intarvention

First Wind:

There are significant cutstanding issues, including issues that have surfaced today, The issues would
ardinarily preclude clasing. The applicant submitled a revised new model on Weds. and the model does not
match the terms of the transaction. Further, project cost numbers are moving arcund making it extremely
difficult to completa the nacassary calculations, The canstruction sehadula was extendad twa menths laaving
a significantly reduced cushicn bafora Eguidated damages must be paid to Hawalian Elactric. Finally, it was
learned this week that the building permit has not been issued and there is not a clear timetable for its
issuance, If this transaction closes next waek it will only do so with the waiver of significant conditions
pracedent which would not normelly be waived,

ASSESSMENT: Under ordinary circumstances and aven with significantly acceleratad effers, this ransaction
woldd likely be closer to two waeks from cloging. The cutstanding issues are beyond what would normally be
addressed by conditions subseguent which must be safisfied prior to release of funds

Beacon:

Discussion of the fransacticn is expected tc occur with OMB on Tuesday, There is a significant |P licensing
iasum that will require sctions from a Japanesa firm. The normal discussions with FFB regarding the
franzaction are wall short of completion.,

ASSESSMENT: Under ordinary cirsumstances and even with significantly accelerated efferts, this rransaction
would likely be sevaral weehks from closing at best  The outstanding issues are beyond what would normally
be sddressed by conditions subsequent which must be satisfied pnor (o release of funds,

First Wind/Beacon FFB Spread:

The complete inability to obtain the FFE spread in spite of repeated efforts and numeraus e-mails and phone
calls is extramaly disconcaning. It is difficult to ses the failure to provide the spreads as anything afhar than
deliberate, the reasons for which are not apparent

All i all, | do not see how we can deliver, even with significant VWH support, on anything ather than Abengoa,
The seoner we can remaove First Wind and Beacon from the accelerated process, the better,

Jim

James C, McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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James © MeCrea I G

Wednesday, Aprl 14, 2010 903 PM (GMT)

‘Sandre ("'Jl_uhurn'_: "Stephen Shulman'
e —

Subject: RE: Great Basin project

Sdgve =
il b in D From Tues o Frnext week
Jim

Fames . MoCren
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLT

Froan: Sandm Cligham
Sem: Wednesday, Apel 14, 2010 .55 PM

T Steplezn Shubwn: Fm O bMeC
Subject Re: Grent Basin project

Seeve-
Hugyry w talk nest week . My scledibe iy preity open ight oo, D love i D00 gyt on Man oo o 3 00pa0 on Fradiy

My plome momdber is below

Inik soon-

Saady

Sew from my Werizon Wireless BlackBerry
el ind Messa
Fram: Stephan Shuly

Do Wed, 14 Apr 2000
T = Jlimmee

Salyect Re et Hasin pro

1015 SWIP dgoes by o varely of wanes, 1 wbing O Mevik e days), We're ool seady 10 g any Forsl brielig ved, b |
pril 1o coane by 1o browdly discoss the project and svhat we are considening.  Mivbe we cai do that eady azxl

an o give e yonr comlael ndo’ Thinks

wiek, Handy -

Sieve Shulnun

On Wed. Apr 14, 2000w 3:21 PM, James C McCres [ AR <

ot {i

I hawe o e figured o whi will be ihe
wily imvolved in ming U iritiFallon ol
ahe wonld e dead on SWIF as we love oot

Sigve - | presume et vou mgan SV
second, Sundy las experience from
utility sranded costs inthe wud @Ps, 1 am wot sure that 1 have ver mentioned to ber 1
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il alen hei Iu Lkt \\ Doz oo d.x‘r th bl |J 'IflLﬁIIL | '|'\IJII|I.1 like 1o |1.|rm.

it wills Sandy

2 past 2 woeks become the subject of a lon of high leve

ol wumt b i 2 second parsen from Credit on it as we
Holler sl vou winl o chat aboul s

H] pnnnn for Jomathan 'H.mr \,L’ll \Jmmhtl ine i 1o '|L.hl e \.II:IFE,L
wionld b dnsercared i Vo Hhaghils

Jim

Tnmes . Melres

Froan: Stephen S
Setd Wednesday, Apnl 14, 20000 3:10 FM
Ta: Bimees MoCrea

Saibpect Great Bosin project

Hiwee voa assdgived seimeoms Troan vomd grodp (oowork oo e Gee Basin (L5 Powar) s

inming 10 work on deal stracture and | wank to meke sure we ane talki

& sune expericnoe with regulyied v
Do Whie sk profibe. Thanks, Steve

Tisslon progeat? | wail o breel
. g the s g i DOE. To
king and projects, that might be helpfal m

LGS
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From: James C MeCrex [

Se Tuesday, July 27, 2010 5:03 PM (GMT)
To: ‘Rartell, hMarthew! _ 'mg{*rrncdanic]-:’t'.".-
Subject: RE: BOOMW Wind Farm

Love it that they used a leveraged lease

Jim

James C. MeCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: McCrea, Jim

Sant: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 12:36 PM
Tao: jimmecraaid

Subject: FW: BOOMW Wind Farm

From: Ki | Matthew

Sent Toesday, July 27 2000 [2:35:43 PM
To: McCrea, Jim

Subject FW: 300MW Wind Farm

Auto forvarded by a Rule

From: Kittell, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 12:22 PM

To: 'Roger McDaniel

Subject: FW: 800MW Wind Farm

Roger,

Below are email exchanges that cocurred this morning. I've attached a draft crosswalk between the two transactions.
I'm happy bo discuss the crosswalk with you if needed,

latl

Maft Kitted
Diepart mant of Enamy

Loan Guarsntea F'lir-e‘n‘n

FErom: Siiver, Jonathan

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 10:02 AM
To: Kittel, Matthew; Hurlbut, Brandon
Subject: RE: BODMW Wind Farm

From the Alta website, At o munsmum, the difference would seem to be that Alta & beng done as several discrete projpects. When
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you add 1n that Shepherds flat has more turbanes overall, 1t would seem clear that 5F &5 the biggest,

The slta Wind Energy Center (AWEL ) 13 located i the heart of one of the most proven wind resounces in the United States - the
Tehachap-Mojave Wind Rescurce Area, Term-Gen & dovaloping the AWEC, California’s largest wind anergy project, adjacent to
exiating wind projects between the tovns of Mojave and Tehachagl. Dur Lo a weloom ing cormenunity and the participation of a
diverse gioup of bandowises (90 eabe and public, local did non-tecal, laige and simall), Use AWEC las & sliomg Toundation o sulcess

The AWEC will be comprised of several distinct projects and will utilize the same wind resource thal has powered Lousands of
turbdnes for the past two decades

Janathan Silvar
Executive Director

Loan Programs

UE Deparimant of Enargy

From: Kittell, Matthew

Sant: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 10:01 AM
To: Siiver, Jonathan; Hurlbul, Brandon
Subject: RE: BOMMW Wind Farm

Shepherds Fiat will have 338 turbines {18 more than Alta) and a capacity of 845MW [ASMW more than Altal, soit s
larpes. But in any case, | will work with our project engineser to do a crosswalk between Shepherds Flat and Alta Wind,
We get you something in an haur or two.

Wlart

From: Silver, Jonathan

Sant: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 10,00 AM
To: Hurlbui, Brandon; Kittell, Matthew
Subject: RE: BOOMW Wind Farm

Mot that it matters, but this is from Wikipedia:

turbines is scheduled to beginin 2000 and the project is expected to be fully built in 2012, Built by Caithness Energy, it
will supply electricity to Southern California Edison. The wind farm is projected to be the largest land-based wind Farm in

the world when il & mmplelw].il

Janathan Silvar

Exacutive Director

Loan Programs

US Department of Enargy

1000 Indapendanca Avanus, SV

Wasnlnilon. DC 20585

From: Hurlbut, Brandon
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 9:56 AM
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To: Kitteil, Matthew
Cc: Silver, Jonathan
Subject: RE: BOOMW Wind Farm

I saw this = | am confused, We need to figure out how to properly characterize Shepherd's Flat as WH Is considering
whether bo have top principal involved, Is it the largest in the werld? [Matt, you said yesterday it is) and hew does SF
compare to Alta - it seems Altais ultimately larger but done in phases and nat one site,

From: Kittell, Matthew

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 3:49 AM
To: Hurlbut, Brandaon

Subject: S00OMW Wind Farm

Brandon,

FYl - this was in the news teday. This project will consist of up to 320 wind turbine generators capable of generating up
to 500 megawatts (MW, so although they may be “largest” in the U.5., Shepherds Flat will be larger.

Multibillion-Dollar Wind Project To Break Ground. The Los Angeles Times (7/27, Hsu, T76K) reports the muftidiion-
dollar Alta \Wind Energy Canter, which is “being called the lorgest wind power project in the country, with plans for thousands of
acras of towering turbines in the Mojave Desert foathills generaing electricity for 600,000 homes in Southern Calfornia,” is *inally
kicking into gear” On Tussday, after "a torturad history, strelshing across nearly a decade of ownership changes, ogposition from
local residents and Iransm|ssion infrastructure dalays,” the project *s offically breaking ground in the Tehachapl Pass, a burgeoning
hot spot for wind energy about 75 miles north of Los Angeles™ According to analysis, “when completed, Alta could produce thres
timas as much enargy as the country's largest axlsting wind farm.” It will probably akso “be a wind power balwethar, affecting tha
way renewable ensigy deals are financed, the develiprment of new elecicty siorage systems and how governments regulate the
industry.”

LAEL
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FProm:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

James C MeCres
Thursday, September &, 2010 11;32 AM (GMT)

‘Sehnliz, Doug ' IEE— 11,00

‘Roger McDxnie!' , ‘Karine Khatcherian'

R " - anitoay
Curcie I .| \rvccr

Sheplerds Flat - Drafl Responses o OMDE Questions

s | discussed with Doug yesterday, | am Jooking for draft responses fo the OMB questions this
morning as It is my intention to get a response package to OMB mid day today, If you will not be
getting responsas to me by 11AM, please advise so that we can discuss,

Alzo, as we go through the Shepherds Flat process with both OMB and Treasury, we will get a kol
more questions as you know. \We are going to have to be very fast in turning around responses and
sending them to both, - To do otherwise, will leave us firmly on the political path and give the agencies
an opportunity to blame us when they are pressures to make decisions. As you all know, the
pressures to make decisions on this transaction are high so speed is of the eseence. My goal for
guestion turnaround is no more than 2 days to complete all questions and hopefully a single day. Wa
have worked at that pace on a number of other complex fransactions so | know that the pace is

achievable,

Thanks in advance for your hedp.

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLG
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jim MeCrea _
Monday, December &, 2000 1145 PM (GMT)
: b Stewan’ - _
Ce: Renee Soss T

Subject: RE: FW: STP 3&4 Update for Tth Floor
Attach: NRG « Dec 6 Mig 1{RJS and JAS and JCM).doex

Nice work. My comments are embedded,

Jimn

James C, MeCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Fram: Julie Stewart

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 5:19 PM
To: jim McCrea

Ce: Renge Saos

Subject: Re: FW: STP 384 Update for 7th Floor

Jim -

Adtached are Renee's and iy conuments on the NRG - IS 12/6 Memo. Please Teel free o edit and we are
available to discuss

Thanks-
Julie

On 1 2/6/2010 11:59 AM, jim McCres wrote
Plaasa raviaw and then wa should jump on a call on my dial in and chat about this

Jim

James C, MoCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Hulihan, Terrence [mailto tho.cdoeaow]
Sent: Monday, December 06, 201 4
To: 'fim McCrea'; Winters, Matthew
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Cc: Frantz, Dawid; Hulian, Terrence; Paul Barbian'
Subject: RE: STP 3&4 Update for Tth Floor

All-

Davad Crane/CEO of NRG and Stave Winn/CEO of NINA are coming In to meet with Jonathan today at 2 pm, Attached s &
briefing mema for Jonathan. FYIL

Terry

Sent: Monday, December U6, i
To: Winters, Matthew

Cc: Hulihan, Terrence; Frantz, David
Subject: RE: 5TP 384 Update for 7th Floor

In addition fo STP 3&4, NRG 15 in BrightSource which is about to take off tor closing as evaryone is
working on being pencils down by 12/20, Agua Caliente, and Califorria Valley Solar Ranch,

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: McCrea, Jin | o, Do G|
Sent: Manday, December 06, 2010 11:28

To:

Su t Fh: pdate for fth Floar

From: Wintars, Matthew

Sant: Monday, Decembar 08, 2010 11 28:22 AM
To: MoCrea, Jim: Hullhan, Terrance

Cc;: Frantz, David

Subject; RE. STF 384 Update for 7ih Flgor
Auto forwvarded by a Rulbe

AR

Could you send me a list of the other actiwe projects that MRG is involvad in? Thanks

From: MoCrea, Jim

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 11:16 AM

To: McCrea, Jim; Winters, Matthew; Hulthan, Terrenos
Cc: Frantz, David

Subject: RE! 5TP 384 Update far 7th Floar

Cora other thing to note is that NRG ks on a number of the transactions that will be adversely affected If rasources have to ba
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diverted to 8T% 384,
Jim
Jim McCrea

Contractor & Senior Credit Advisor
Loan Programs

From: McCrea, Jim

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 11:12 AM
To: Winters, Matthew, Hulihan, Terrence

Ce: Franle, David

Subject: RE: STP 384 Update for 7th Floor

Matt -
| have po idea what i ncluded in Terrd's memo as Credit frysell, Resnes and Julie) have nol seen it

We submitted for the full blown approval process, That stopped cold when Terry said that the review wauld be gone in beo weeks,
Crrea that was saig, everyone (OMB, Credit Commities) stopped wark to wait for a resubrmittal, Legal end technical advisars have
reviead the new contract and thaat hos kead to continued negotatians. The dramatic EPC ehanzes lesd to significant term shest
and structural changes which the Sponsor has not found acceptable, | think that the discuzsion neads to reflect that the transaction
cannpt rerely move forward based on a review but rather, it reguires completion of the significant en-gaing negetiations wiich wil
have o chose out same rather signiflcant and stubbarm ssues,

That sald, we need 1o make sure thal nd dne Commits 1o move STP 284 forward in the near Tuture oF 3T Wil knock quite & numees af
hligh précelty deals off tack, Dave Frantz and | have talked about the adverse consecuences of moving 5T2 384 but Terry, Paul,
Renee, and Julie have magor commitments to the high prcrity transactions and an extended credit subsidy discussion will create
majer issues fee Brian’s and Anthony's groops. 1 we move Torward a significant number of high préority deals will slow materially to
ke way for STP 384,

A feedd el s are shivan beliia, Redd is inderes Sheorken words are deletinns

From: Winters, Matthew

Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 10:52 AM
Ta: Hulihan, Terrence; MoCrea, Jim
Subject: STP 384 Updale for 7Lh Foor
Importance: High

ligmifTarry-

Valarse Jartett is meeting with the CEOs of NAG and Relfiant tormorraw, and they are looking for a short background/update on the
STP 384 praject. Based on Temy's récant mema toJenathan, and aur brief convessation this marming, Fve deafted the following.

Can each of you please confirm that this is accurate, and suggest any editsfadditions? Thanks,

batt
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Muchear innovation Naerth America LLG (an 838% subsidiary of NKG Energy inc| has applied for 2 DOE lean guarantee oo support the
STP 384 project = which consists of the construction of two ABWE 1500MW reactors at an existing nuclear facility in Matagords
County, TX. The reactars are first-of-their-kind in the U 5, thaugh there are four cuch reactorns curently operating in lapan, The
project s seeking a 57,38 guarantes, which will cover approsimately 43% of the estimated 517.18 tetal project costs. It s estimated
that the projects will create approxmately 5,500 corstruction jobs and 800 permanent jobs,

In September 2010, |ust 85 DOE was abot ba cavelete had competed its pre-conditional commizment due difigence an the ST 384
project and had submittad it for intersgency approval, NRG Energy decided to replace one of its key Engineering, Procuremeant, and
Constructian (EPC) contractors, and ransgotiate the DPC contract, This cantract is integral to the project. Accardingly, the project
could not be formally approved witll it was finalized. |n an effort to speed the ultimate interagency review process, however, DOE
submitted & reer fina Credit packags to OMB and Traasury in mid Octaber, so that they could begin thedr review. This was done with
tha understanding that the credit package would be amended once tha project’s new EPC contract was linalized. DOE receives
MAG's renegatiatad and finalized EPC contract appreximately 10 days age and i currently reviewing it. When this review &
camplete, an amended credit package will ba ransmitted for oppeoval ta GME, Treasury, and DOE's intemal cregit commvittee,
Upan their appraval, the transastion will then be reviewed by DOEs Credit Review Board and Secretary Chu, Upon their approval,
the DOE will issue & conditianal carmitment for the loan gearantes to the STP 384 project,

Ifatthew &, Winters
Senic Advisor, Loan Pragrams
LL5. Department of Ener)
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From: James C MeCren [ NN

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2000 3:50 AM (GMT)
To: "Sibver, Jonathan'
Subject: RE:

Wil ehat tomarraw but
process | suspect she i
QOMB | ne We ore ~.|r‘|‘|ll-'

”l*.l-.r Wi
ould stay after 1
that and ',':_au

i way around. She

a gea if that really was a DO
ieling of how | handle mysedf
timetabie might be In order to bring

g t anel
onally. 1can't gat H'\= 5 |gﬁr 5t hnr zre things are or
o back to wou. She and

are insonis

James G, MeCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Silver, Janathan)
Senk: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 10:32 PM

To: jimmecread
Subject: Re:

What rode is kelly plain
It b always seemied 1o et i could go eider way: help us, o thee she knew the program, or burt us, as she tries 10 eam ber ol
stripes

what do vou think?

Jemathin S lver
Executive Lyirecior
Loan Programs
L5, Deparent of Encrgy

Iu'r Jomathan
Send: Tue Jan 26 22
Subjoct; RE:

e 210
1 sure biope so as things lave not mproved. Untonunately, they wre worse these days and clearly, we will be unable 10 keep up the
transaction pace if the hazing comtinues.  This has been o precy grim week

We have evervithing over to them coniplete with a request that they send their response to Dove Frmntz with a copy toome. We will see
bt happens as thay neally seem to be al i 1o dealing with & comractor,

Jim

James O, MeCrca
JAMES MeUREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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e headway in putt aul b ihe days als

with rahim today. We'll see bow that ple

Fomathan 5ilver

26155501

HEIG

ive i well enough resolved
e from OMB. e pod yet
warld, this be 7 non

1y Teom DR anless thes dre

iven the type of reception we
e y i i In :
I alsimlel mo b o basis Toe del

MES Ml

K Silyer, fonat
Seni: Tuesday
T Jiar
_\..h’.;-l-r-

T

Are we @ the twi 1

1]

Yemaihnn %ilver
necutive Director
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James € MeCovs I

Thursday, Seprenibe 10751 PM (GMT)

'boakley |

RE: Reference for Questiong w Solyndm

No shit. We did the nigt
any potential pofitical
and Fran

thing and did |t
1e5. Thanks fo
es got it from us yes

=t It right and to aveid
ce to sort it out. Dave

teroay
Jim

James T, MoCrea
5 McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

To: James C McCrea
Subject: FW: Reference for Questions to Sohmdra

Note the emall chain. ['m glad we spent time on this.

From: Tsal, Christopher

Senk: Thursday, September 02, 2010 3,25 FM

Ta: Frantz, David; Nwachuku, Frances; Westerhelm, Ove; Cha, Marting Lea, Dankel
James C McCrea

V: Reference for Questions to Solyndra

v ¢ Frances,

Please find attached the list of questions related 1o Solvndra’s Base Case Projections that the tean has
assembled and will circulate 1w Solyndra aftér your review, Our plan was 1 ci

lare by COB wday if possible.
Could you please advise if vou have any additional input or questions to inelude?

Thanks.
Chris

JM_00068469



From: boaklevi

Sent: Wednesday, Sepember OF, 2000 1217 PM

To: Kim, Dong

Ce: Lee, Duniel; Westerhei < - :phons, Scott; Cho, Marding Tsai,
Chriswopher: James C Mel wlio
Subject: FW: Reference for Questions 1o Solyndra

Daomg,

A you may know, there 18 a lot of foeus on the Solyndr on from o variety of persp 5]
forigination | cred g Phase L sk force, mon ag. DMB). The attached set of questions, which are
largely wehnical, have been developed collaboratively based on a review of Belyndra’s quarterly update as
required under the loan documents. Separately, | understand the Beck is lonking at these issues as part of the
Phase 1T diligence,

Could vou have a look? Ullimstely. this list will go o Frances and Dave belore going o Solymdra,

I hanks.
Brian

Brian Cakley
Seully Cap

From: Cha. Martin

Sent: Tuesday, August 31,
Ta: boikle
Ce: Lee, Danicl; Tsai, Christopher

Subject: Be: Reterence for Questions to Solvidma

19:47 PM

Rrign, [ am ool of the office tomorrow and Chris and Daniel will be ot MoFa for all day negotistions on our
other deal, Plense forward the questions o Dong, Seail Stephens, and Tom Hickman for comment, review and
possible submitial fo Solyndra,

Martin H. Cho

LIS, Depariment of Lnergy

From: boakley
To: Cho, Marting il com’ | Westerheim, Owe

Ce: Lee, Danicl; Tsai, Chrstopher; Ghersi, Emilio
Sent: Tue Aug 31 18:55;
Subjeet: RE: Reference [or Questions 1o Solyndra

Yes. Dthink it would be good to cireulate with Dong's group. Once done, 1 think we should submit 1o Solyndra
and get their story, The [E work being conducted can help verify their stalements and assumptions

Brion Oukley
Seully Capital
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From: Che, Marin [ G

Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 20010 5:54 P

To: I cail.com'; boakley o T © -swcicimn, Ove
Ce: Lee, Damiel; Tsai, Christopher; Ghersi, Emilio

Subjeet: Re: Helerence for Questions wo Solyndm

Brian, should we go ahead and cicculate these 10 our engineers’! Or, s that a separate list of guestions?
Martin H, Cho
LIS, Department of Energy

From: Stephen Stulman T

T be o |
Ce: Lee, Damiel: Cho, Marting Tsai, Christopher; Ghersi, Emilio
Sent: Tue Aug 31 16:01:14 2000
Subject: Re: Reference for Quest

joms 10 Solyedra

hese are questions we will address in our Phase 2 due diligence, but [ have not seen any by

wckup (other than

company projeciions) o support these assumptions. As we discussed, the 1E has been tasked with looking into

these, but 1 don't believe we have seen anything from them yvet

Sent: T
T ok e
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dra and [ believe they w

LLS, D

assime the last sel ol queston

it 1'm going 1w include some follow-ups

n Solyndm. s

From: Lee. Danic! [
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2000 9:04 AM

Ta: Lee, Danie i
Ce: Cho, Marin: instopher

Subject; RE; Reference for Chuestions wo Solvidra

1t

)

[ramel i
LIS, Dy

From: Lee, Daniel
Sent: Friday, Augest 27. 2010 5:14 PM

e UMD responses) did not go

to circulate and review

et sent 1o OMB

Loy LINVIES. A5

1
W oiuestions. Thank
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To: Brian Gakley
Ce: Cho, Manting Tsai, Christopher
Subject: Reference for Questions to Salyndra

Hello Brian,

It was & plensure meeting you oday., Atsched are Seve Schulman’s comments 1o OMB' s questions ond some
additional questions we prepared here on our end. You may find this helpful in creating your list of questions
for Solyndra. As per our meering, we plan to e-mail a eirculated list of questions o Solyndra by Thorsday (9/2)
Plesse let us know if vou have any questions for us in the meantime,

Best regards,
[ Kl

[haniel J. Lee

LIS, Department ol Energy
o1 I

JM_00068473



From: James C MeCre I

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 3:31 PM (GMT)

To: MeCren, im' N

Subject: FW: additional clarification needed on Kahuku == please respond asap
Attach: (30504 Updated LGPO Credit Policies and Procedures Manual Final CSC pdf
Jim

James C McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: James C McCrea
Sent: Manday, May 10, 2010 9:27 FM
To: 'Fridell, Monkgue’; "Sandra Claghom *

Ce: 'Heimert, Kimbeady'

Subject: RE; additional clarification needed on Kahuku - please respond asap

I am not sure why this is such an issue. Let me start back at the beginning in an effon to be clear ance and for all

Fiest, with respect o the 30 day reguirement of the Fimal Rule, First Wind should not axpacl o close the lransaction
sooned than 30 days afler the delivery by Filch to DOE of the cradit assessmenl which is based upon at least the
appropriate loan docs, Until | talked with Dave Frantz on the topic today, | did not know how thoroughly this ground
had been plowed on the Solyndra transaction nor haw strongly both OMB and Treasury feel on this point, See
Dave if you need canfication but it sounds to me like the prospect for reliefl on the 30 day rule i3 not very high. The
other thing thal everyona needs 1o understand is all that has to go on in order to pul the transaction into the Federal
accounting system which raquires collaboration among OME, Treasury. and parts of DOE with which you do nat
narmally interact. To be clear, ene of the reasens this is 30 carsfully handled is that thers are severe penalties for a
vialation of the Anti-deficiency Ast including jail time, Mistakes are a really, really big deal. The Loan Pragrams has
already had 1 near miss when a loan agreement was gigned with a 51,000 errar in it The process of umwinding that
afror was intensa and invalved all sorts of high level pecple in several agencies, The commersal world hag a much
simpler task in dealing with errors like that as i does not have to deal with Anfi-deficiency Act weolations

Ag previougly pointed out, It will take Credit a couple of days to get the package together upon receipt of the Fitch
eradit assassmant as wa have 1o prapare some comparnsons par the agrasmant

HNow, for guidance on what the credit assassment hes o be based on, let's starl with the DOE LGPO Policies and
Procedures, March 5, 2009. This document has been approved by CRB, discussed at length with other agencies.
Including OMB, Treasury, KPMG (DOE's auditer), OME and the HEll. Thercfore, when in daubt, it iz useful to refor
back to il The task that we are debating is how we detérmine the final credit subsidy cost. Weall, as it ums aut,
Chapter Vil titind "Documantaban and Closing” very conveniantly has a saction Vil 4 titlad “Determns the Final
Credit Subsidy Cost" which | have attached so that you dan't have to dig out your manuals. | have highlighted in
yellow a number of relevant passages which | include below,

= The final credit rating shall reflect the final terms and conditions of the Loan Guarantee Agreement and
its assocated financing documents.

+ This procadure will be undertaken just prior to closing of the Loan Guarantea Agreament. At this tima,

project documents will have been finalized. As a result, the Rating Agencies will have sufficient
information to provide a final credit rating for the project. This rating, which is an essential input for final

JM_00077895



Credil Subsidy Cost determination represents a galing factor for closing of the Loan Guarantee Agreement.

+ Upon substantial completon of the negotiation activities and praject documentation process, a final
cradit rating shoukd be requested from the Applicant.

I think that these excerpts glve pretly good guidance. I is the last excerpd that | have been using as the basis for my
argument that ‘near final® docs are sufficient. Now, what does that mean for the First Wind docs that have to be
reviewed by Fitch to provide a credit assessment that can be used o determine the "final credit subsidy cost?” Wall,
I have nol been through the DOE financing docs in greal delail bul from my understanding it shoukd include, 3l 8
rranimum, lhe Toliowing

«  Commaon Agreement

s Collateral Agency Agresrment

+ HNote

My reasoning is that the Common Agreement includes a lot of what would be in a loan agreement elsewhere,
However, it is missing seme rather fundamental pieces which are confained in the other docs listed, You absolutely
have to gve the rating agency the document whech contains the cash low waterfall and the document that contains
the amertization schedule. Could semeone argue thal the LGPO Policies and Procedures requires all decuments to
be final? Yes they could bul | would argus that a review of the 3 listed would constitute “substantial complation of
the nagotiation actmlies and project documentation process” unless hare is something that | am nol understanding
abioul our docs,

Let me speak for a moment o Monique's question of what Fitch is comfortable with. That is an extremely
dangerous definition upon which to base your approach to the issue since Fitch merely issues a point in time rafing
A rating issued after a review of the Commaon Agreament only I8 just that 1115 not a rating of "the final lerms and
conditions of the Loan Guarantee Agreement and ifs associated financng documents” and as such, a rating on that
basis does not meet the requiremenis of the LGP Peolicses and Procedures, Here is the problem taken to s
ahsurd extreme just 1o make a paimt and not to suggest that you would do this. Suppose Flich issues a BB+ rating
on a fransaction bazed on a review of the commeon agreamant but has not reviewed the Collateral Security
Agreement or the Note. An unscrupulous deal team (again, not you guys!!) perhaps even acting In concert with an
unscrupulous credit group (not us guys!!!) and note, | have the unscrupulous lawyer on the deal team (and that most
cernainly is not esteemed counsel!ll) could negotiate the final two docs and put the eguity higher than the debt in the
v;aturrall Iam:l make ihe note into a bullet. Mot a realistic outcome but | suspect that OMB thinks that it is more likely
than | gol®?

I hopa that ihis puts things in perspective and halps 1o explain what we all must do fo be in compliance with the Final
Rule and to be consistent with the DOE LGPO Palicies and Procedures which, aiven that they have been approved
by the CREB, must be complicd with, OME and Treasury, along with KPMG, GAC and others will all judge us by our
comgliance with both. | know that the process i frustrating for First Wind, Howewar, natther the Final Rule ner the
Credit Policies and Procedures have changed in some time. The deal will close when it is time. Credit will do
everylhing that it can lo speed the process bul we do not have the abifity, on our own, 10 ignore or modify either the
Fimal Rule or the Policies and Procedures. At some polnt, wnin the transaction Is closer 1o doging, there may come
a tame when it may be appropnate to work through Jonathan {o collapse timatables a bit.

Last e know if you have further questions

Jim

James C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

= Original Message.-..

From e, Horio [
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Sent. Monday, May 10, 2010 5:51 PM

To, "James C McUrea', "Sandra Claghom '

Ce. Haiman, Kimberly

Subject; additional clarfication neseded on Kahueku — pleasa respond asap

Credil colleagues.

FW had two subsequent questions

1) If Fitch reviews Commen Agreemeni and is saiisfied, and changes fing in rating letier stating that it has reviswed
final financing document and Fitch is comfortable with issuing its letter on basis of only Common Agresment, are
you comfartable with this or does DOE require that Fileh specifically 1) review andior 2) acknowdedge in letter
having read other final versions of financing documents such as Sponsor Guaranty, CollateraliAgency Agreement,
Hate, aic.?

2) Doas DOE Credst Policy have any other issues with Fitch latter? If so FW has proposed that we arrange a call
wilh Sandy for lomomow Tuesday lo discuss othar changes needad by COE sooner rather than lalér. Sandy, can
you please lel me know when you can be available on Tuesday so | can ask PW to amangs a call in number? | am
open most of the day.

Please lat us know.

Manigue

JM_00077887



James C McCrea I
Thursday, April 29, 2010 8:13 PM (GMT)

‘Sandre C1

nwhiorm' "Heimert Kimberly!

Ce:
chiom [ |]r|n es Betweaen Final Credil Assessnient

- Dhvall response (o
'md Closing

Sandy -

Ancther crack ot il by youn would be

uch pprecied. Call me if yvou need mee 1 haiks,

James O McCen

e # AT R SRS
Sandm Clighom
v, Apnl 29
nen Kimberlv. Jim C
Cig: Monigue Fradal

Subjeo; Re: Draft response w OMB on Transscnon Changes Berween FinalCredin Assessment and Closing

Klhmber}
O 2, st w0 clanfy the sime % 2l mart on the mots, nolhing o do with mandsony
pregayieests. The note mmor (he The step up oo 50 9% won't chimge unkess (e tote amount chinges

ENberwise, bl mse Like amaiher crack oF His wiilli yonre comménds.

5
Seid fioi Verdzon Wiksless B e
e LTI [ MIE T eeee

R ———

Three thonglus

a R>1 arci between lerm

s they heve a

1) | wedd not e lunde cven 4 Aes b the hvpes af ||i.|b'\| i e

shaen iftloms and notice peovyistoma/fomms of apinionafens. change, 1do ot v [ERTEE hasg, ulJ i
mwterial impace on e cmedin ol e
T ool s thel we
FFE is working to fig
W could msve for
mexchanizally

1) Dwvendd chorpe the bold sentence below to nesd os ollows: I, For sy reason, tenns of the documents clumg
ol Tt e etinge o resall ob he begal docmmcnls boing
the deal will be re-eveewed before closing

2 il belseve thi g
: n difficult progess for them
i b fhgiere oal bow 10 mike 10 work

o beation schedube will morclem
s 15 & mochanical m
with ek sralemed bl and aee it 8 athar arg

wm vy i

|
ai=comipliaie witls e Flinal Temn Sheet, DOE ;ru|||.|u acdgudie 1lss
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Kimberly

R T TR e

Rambcrly Heimen
118 Depanmen of Erergy
CHTice of the Loan Guammes Prorm

From;: James € MeCrea I

Lo Thurmsdy, Apal 29, 2010 1:01 PM

To: Henmer. Kimberly: Fridell, Moagie: Sindy Clighom

Siggect: Dol response 1o OMB on Transscton Chaniges Berween Finad Credit Assessinesit aid Closiis

Sarely has proparcd the following dmfl as | gor swamped and she bailed me oar. 1 leve revigwee it and thik that il &5 espemsng o
Kelby's quesiion. | nade & couple of clanges whech | have haghlighsed in yelloay jost so Sandy can lind them

Comments nre requesied. [ would like 1o send this oot by the end of the day. Az an FYL for those that have not seen recend e-mails o
QML he Dep Sec ad ihe W {Brevier. Akdy, Famell & Zichaly as well s OMB Troin ihe Acting Dep Ddrecior (Lickniani down
will be copied. Rend and comment with the distrbution in mind.

-

DRAKFT

Kelly & Foud

inn] Private Sector credil meig” from Fiteh on the First Wind-Kahukn tansaciion o fease 30
days prar 2 closing. Delivery of 1hs repon is i complinne with the Final Rule and will be included in the OME closing

puckiage that will st the 28-dan review period, During the period batween issumnce of the lnal credi assessment and closing of the
primisacton, e lEmsscton docunigits b fuisalueed. You live veguesied o letdes: mgston of the of Unngs that might claiege
dirring this poriod. A bricl descrption s provided below:

A we disoussed, DOE will receive o

Drcal tewvnis, et e MO apen 1o negoliatben

= Al ierms and comBilions: conlmined in the Final Tenn Sheet

= At soleduke Toe colculiniom af Th crodil subsid

= Please aoic (lat the amartzation schedube aitlined i ihe prject modal moy changs hascd an the expecicd amoant of the IT0 Cosh
Girnt (s arther described befow, Saidy = meed 1o -do semething with thes singe whar 504 had belew i nor pan of s

Famples of deal tevms that imay be ppen 1o nepatiation
* Molice proviskons

= Financiil repani
* Form of legal opinions
= Creatian of schedules 1o the legal documems

requireme s

Pl nole de 1w abwve % o exlomstive, bot s mdicavive of (e epes ol negoimems thal will Bkely comomne Qeoagl e
closing mevicw period 1 for amy reason, wcoms of the documents chamee i oy way that would impect the rting, o esult i the
dncuments boig non=complizm with the Final Tenm Sheet. DOE policics reoquine that the closing process will be stopped and the dead
will be re-reviewed

We trst thar this explanation auswers yoor quesion

T

Tnmes C. MioCren

JM_00078810



JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC
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James © MeCrea [ IR
Thursday, July 22, 2000 1:52 AM (GMT)
Heimert. Kimberly |

RE:

Completely undersiand. This is also ooe wheee if necessary, CRE conld tike on electronic vote i lliw us 1o move CPs s necessiry
The real key woulkl be if the other sube 15 fir enough along and shove all ek, whether OMB and Treasury would play e Liks |
siid, it would be o heavy @ Would not ke For sure G really Jaie snd everyibing would lave fo break our way. 176 was Fri
rather than Weds, that winld be botter nnd Mon! [ues of the talloswang week would be much more doable hey really jost cut o way
o elose t have a ot of assurance this e,

Jim

Jnmes . MeCrea

JAMES McCREA & ASSOUIATES LLC

Sanl: Wadnesday
To: Jimmecreal
Subject: Re:

Can't mosve TP to funding that the conditional eommitment said were OFs to close without gaing hack to crb.

oy as that I we got the omb number samorrow evening, we could 2ot the action mema sgned Friday, Cmb coukd approve
apportianment request Monday, Budge eniries om Tuesday . Close on Wed. However, I'm not going down that path unless P'm jold by
coninsel ihad ihe OPs are done and docs wotally final by Friday. Very doubiful,

----- Ciginal Messnge ---—

From, jimmegre

Tor Heima
Sent: Wed Jul 21
et K

Wkl think you abed aibso necd 1w pall in someone like Sven o help,

From: Kimberly Heimer|
T Josiatlans Silve

T'o: ‘fimmecreald

subject: Rel
Send: ful 21,

L B

Have to check with counsed v CPs, bt | doub e B will check.

= {nlginal Mesange

Fir Juanall
T Freiment, Kimberly; Jjinuncerea
Sent: Wed Jul 21 20:56:24 2010

Saibect:
Hiow quickly caubd we get beacon done il the pres wanied fo announce i in ny next weds, Assume omb and everyone coaperated

fuilly
Any chanes?

JM_00071491



Jonathan Silver
Exccutive Dirocio
Lo

MFraograms

. Drepartinent of Esergy

Sent vin BlackBerry by A T&

JM_00071492



Silver, Jonathan [N

v, May 22 2000 95] PM (GMT)

Sl
To: jimmcerco S

Subject: Re

I dhwit i profdean™ The calendar | seni lin was the one we ngreed 1o vesierday. Ane you saving now L thid's pod optinal

Joventlun Silver
Execcuine Dhrgcior
Laaan Preogmmns
L8, Depariment of Encrgy

e g inal MACASIEE weaae
rrom James ¢ McCrea |

Tis; Subver, Jorgilsns
Send: Sal May 22 17:25:24 2000
Saihy RE

Fr Misy 14 Thit wis every s bit the actl Credit Subsidy Cost files
e pest of it (which wenr over onthe il s wlal tey meed w spin up
lerm shect, presenition, sk ming, recovery ming cic, ), We did bl on

Tt bialk ol the mvilerils on the peothenilks wenl ever on
eheat weint over on Monday of Tuesday ill. Howeve
on (he dewl — 1E reper, muirket repor, credil paper, moded,
Wed &Y

| v b trvan o Dok e O eams o 2 wieeks between Credit Commstiee and CRE bot wall Bee e bemben thal by a
vtk i Usere 08 o agrecmenl with OB Toeasiry

s O bl
AMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLE

Whar's the answer o Jeil"s question?

Jonathan Silver
Executive Dineclor
L Progrung
U5 Departinent of Energy
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Atk Doemrect that (he inaterials for the oo deaks coe over 8 davs igo, and we were bricled on tem 3 davs agoe?

e Omigimal Messige —=--

Froan Sabvier, Jomal o S
lo: Lichman, lofncy B

Senm: Sar Moy 22 15:57:37 2010

Subject Re:

Sounds good. 'l call vow tomarrow, bl rominder thar we have a orb for sll thece deals (including the * geo deals) an thurs and we
el fa figuare out how b got your exnminer werk os complede as pesiible before then. Clu is very foeused on meeting the
conmninens 0 e lesdorshap,

Gietling the calendar squared dway will be poal. What we have o agnse fo thore s Tow we handle inssed deadlings, Seetus w me il
your gevs miss a deadbine, il like they appeoved. [y guys miss o dendling, we should provide you with mere time. Let's discus
What's the best time for vou somormos !

Fomsthan Stves

Exzcutive Dircctor

Laoan Progsnms

LS. Deprartincnt of Encegy

sssss Ol likh] MESSHRE ss=ee

From: Lichman, Jeffrey 1. [
T'o: Stlver, Jonathan

St Sal My 22 150743 160

Subject: Re:

A ClisOhrseap=-Browner meeting on Wed or Thurs sounds good. A1 the very leost we should resalve Abengoa and monulactuarig
solicitation. ©will see if my weom thinks se ane ready o resolve the mor reeent rvg
Chr folks are looking at vour timeling. 1 think we wall be abbe to resch agroomens on this enedy m the week.
M home mamber i-u-il'mn win 1o ik adpy o lomarow

Jefl

Owriginal Muessoge
From Sibver. o o
To Lichman, Jefliey B

Send: Sl Moy 22 (920226 2010

Suibjest

Ok, here s whit | propose we set s the review calendar, | ook famvird 10 discussig

Day (}
DK distrvbuses spproweil nulenals to OB Treaary TR

Doy 3
DOE breefs OMBTreasun FFHE

Dy &
OMETrensury FFB send consolidmed I of questions

Dy 4
DOE responds 1o icshions

Dav 12
OME proyides credst subsicy cost i malionile

Dy 15

JM_00224135



ST bevel discussions on credit sufsidy cost

Dy 18
Marapement settles CSC i nostaff level aprocmen

Ly 19
OE provides rovised Crodin Subsidy Cast Gles and tmnsmial lainguage to OMB

Dy 20
OB apgmoves coedin subs idy costand aosiontl, Tressury conlimes cormlaxon

Dy 21
Credi Bevisw Boond meets 0n transaction

Discussion miwl resolution of policy manes mns concumenthy

1w keep to =omething like this, we might get thene, Mone of what we do works Tike tis now

Fonathan Silver
Exacurive [Haegor
Lasan Paogriing
L5 Departinem of Energy

JN_00224136



From: MeCren, Fim IR

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2000 1105 PM (GMT)
To: jimmecres e, [
Subject: FW: Shepherds Flal

Fron! F'.Hkr T
Sent: Thursdiy, Seplember 2
T MeCrea, lim

Cot Frante, David

Subject: Re: Shepherds Flay
Auter Forwarded by & Ruke

2000 T:M:34 PM

Yo barve dlaks news beliore | do

= Ciriginal Messnge ==
From: McCrea, i R
T'o: Bumer, Gary
Ce: Franez, David
Send Thu Sep 23 1902551 2010
Subject: Shepberds Flar

Laary

I henr vin Jonnchan vie the WH thnt we will be roceiving Shephe
i thae dkstrbutsen st for tham when vou guys pish SEND | b
urrive

e (he lenm

Iharks.

Jom

Jomes O MeCrea

memior rednl Advisor
Loan Programs

LA, Department of Encepy
et ooy
1203) 24727401

Flabs sqpuestions this evening, | just wanded 1o make sure i
tumiling by fo sLan responee prepiarath

o 1 am

JM_00178856



From: Silver, lcmutlm_

Wednesday, October 13, 2000 1:080 AM {GMT)
jirnmecrea/z: EG_—

Re. Unistar

Bely poand 15 they hite conai] imadls. We can accomplish the sume ootcome with a verbal roguest and an antfolly wrthen cover note 1o the
e This just piases them ofT,
Dhoise, Forgel il Just for Tuture relemnce,

lomgithan Siver

Exoguiive Mhrecior

Laan Progruns

LS. Departmant of Encrgy

wmmee O bl Missi: .
Fram IIHHIILLIC_
To: Silver, Jonathan

Se: Toe O 12 20035:51 2010

Sabyect: Re: Unstar

ook u diferent upprosgch of muking Chem el s whal e mamber is, Tl mukes il their number nhar (hin ours which il s, They
i Tagppbar witly iy redpuect Tor contrmateon (e they woulkd b with o moquest for thelr cosh fows. Howeser, i
5 ety when they confimm, we con still msk for their cash flowes. However. | would much mther they own the number
e bree Ve et ity (et Do o englivin o, W Gt explana wiliael we dio el kanow

frm

=sesliri it Messapesses-s
Fraan: Melne
T jimmccre:
Saibpect FW 1L
g Cog 12, 2000 310 PM

From. Silver, Jomtlun

Seid: Tueslay, Ovlober |2, 26103 10 M PM
To: McCrea, Jin

Sabpecr Be Llmstar

Aulo forwarded by i Rule

Wineg nmssau

I wanikd hive called on phane amd askesd For their back up
Jenahan Silver

Esogutive Dirceton

Laoan Mrograms
LS. Department of nergy

s Ui hial Mess,
Fronn: Met

Ce: Siard. Foud P Fridell,
Mlonscque; Frange, Do
Serd: Tiaz Ot 12 200041 X0

Saibjorr RE [ nlsair

JN_00171263



Kelly -

P vour redueat, DOE (8 tansanming U Unl S

resuibis im 3 credit subs!

cocth Mo & thal sugpen the 505 FPACompletion gunmimes aliemative wluch
cpstof 6.42%. These cosh Mows do ned tike o sccount the proposed additbonad 3300MM of cash

collaterml, We undersmnd tha the credit subsidy cost after ghving consideration of the cash collieral is 4. 5% Phense confinm

Wyoa have any quastions, 25 as kaw

Jin

Inme . MeCren
Sewdor Credi Adviser
Loan Piograins

U5, Dhegant k'ulnl'l-lulipg

eI BRG] DB R e e
Fraan: Cobyar, Kally T

Setd: Toesday. Oclober 12, 2010 6537 PM
Toy MoCre Jim: "bokley
¢! Snad. o

Sabypect: Umstar

Fer aur convens b airlier, could DO send the Tl cashillows reprascoting the additkons of ihe 30% PFA Gnd coimpletion

puarnnies?

Pl et o Kooy 11 w00 Do oy oastioms | o nvalatde by plione 1o discuss Inter hes eveni g

Serd vin DRackBerry by ATET

JN_00171264



From: MeCrea, Jin I

Senit: Thursday, April 28, 2000 |59 PM (GMT)
To: jimmeereald

Subject: FW: OMD Gate 1 Proposal

Jim

lomies C Molrea

senior Credit Advisor

Loan Programa

LS. Department of Energy
jim.mccreai@ha.doe,gov
(203) 247-2791

From: McCrea, Jim
Sent: Thursday, Apsil 29, 2010 9:59 AM
Te: Silver, Jenathan

Ce: Frantz, Davd, brian caiiey [

Subject: OME Gate 1 Propasal
Jonathan --

I thought & good bit overnlght about the OMB Gate 1 propesal and the more I thought about 1%,
the more puzzled T became. I did not know that we had any Gate 1 problem other than an
inability to push the Gate 1's through OMB. Further, this morning I discussed Gate 1's with
Dave Frantz who concurs with my analysis and conclusions. [ also talked with Brian Oakley
who indicates that there are a couple of technical problems in the Gate 1 process that can
lead to strange results. The net result 15 that I think that there is something of a
cuommunications failure in that we don’t really know what problems OMB is attempting to solve
although their review of UniStar and Tenaska may have caused OMB to focus on the techmical
problems that Brian has observed. Also, for the record, I believe that here have only been
twp Gate 1 estimates put Inte the approved Gate process - Unistar and Tenaska.

Palicy Uverviow:

The Gate process was the subject of intense and high lewvel discussions between OME and DOE.

I balieve that impasses between DOE and OMB such as the standard pecovery estimate, were
ultimately resolved by extremely high level WH involvement. As a result, since this 1z a
highly nepotiated and codified process, change:z ought to be made extremely carefully to avoid
unexpected results,  Further, since the intent was a broader range at the first gate which
would narrow as the transaction moved to closing while ensuring that the range was broad
enough to encompass the closing credit subsidy, the Gate process is interconnected so
changing Gate 1 could result in issues later in the process.

The Gate 1 process is designed to use MO DOE judgement as it is intended to allow an
applicant to pecedve a Gate 1 range estimate shortly after the application is submitted and
before DOE has done any analysis. The only imputs to the Gate 1 range are the amortization
schedule submitted by the applicant and the ratings in the credit aassessment prepared by the
rating agency. Put all that into the model, turn the crank and out comes the result.  We
submit all of that to OMB, aleng with the paragraph communication the result to the
applicant. OMB's role is To approve that package and to allow us to release the letter to
the applicant.

JM_00232301



Finally, the Gate 1 process should allow OMB to identify, at am early stage, any policy
issues thar might be apparent fram a review of the credit assessment which would help prevent
policy surprises lster in the transaction. The opportunity for OMS identification of policy
issues is important and should not be eliminated. This process is sufficiently importamt
that we probably should send the credit assessments on all tramsactions (whether we are
seeking & Gate 1 estimate or not) over to DMB with & request that they let us know 1f they
see any policy issues.

Technical Tssues:

Brian has identified aseveral disconnects in the Gate 1 process. Fiest, it relies on the
recovery estimates in the rating agency credit assessments which are generally significantly
higher than our recoweries which are start at 55% and which are difficult to notch thereby
underestimating the Iikely credit subsidy cost. Secondly, the amortization schedules in the
application may not match the amortizations upon which the reting agency credit assesssents
were based. Brian suspects that these issues may have surfaced for OMB in its review of the
Unistar and Tenaska Gate 1 estimates. However, at the stasf lewvel, we have only heard of two
issues that arose in the OMB Gate 1 review - the FFB spead and their lssue with the default
probability curves, Heth of these 1ssues have been resolved. Therefore, we do not know the
basisz for the OME proposal.

Conclusions:
+ There are bepefits to the pracess being purely mechanical, without the application of
DOE judgement, and communicated in writing to the applicant as follows:

o We don’t know enough when the Gate 1 estimate is prepared fmmediately upon
application to be able to exercise judpgement and we are, as a result, protected
by the process from accusations that we exercised judgement inappropristely.

o The mechanical process theoretically allows 8 rapld turn around thereby promptly
giving the applicant the information that it needs to make an inforsed economic
decision about proceeding and incurring additional expenscs,

o Communication im writing praoperly documents this important communicatiom with the
applicant and avoids the possibility of siscommunication, It also standardizes
communication across applications and provents and chading of the comsunlcation
that might result from a discussion during an oral communication.

= If the technical issues Brian has raised are behind the OMB propesal, there are appear
to ba relatively casy solutulons that could be used to avold such issues.

Hecommendations :

= The OME proposal to change the Gate 1 process should be declined as we do not know
what preblem it 1s attempting to selve and changes to the heavily negotlated process
should be made carefully and with considerable thought by both agencies so as to
preserve the benefits and protections of the current process.

s You and Jeff should both direct that there be staff level discussions on the issue
with full communicatlon in both directions and that the staffs should develep a joint
recommendation to you and Jeff as to any recommended changes.

Jim
Jamos C. McCrea

Sendor Credit Advisor
Loan Prograss

.5, Deiar‘tlpnr of Energy

JM_00232302



James € McCre [

Tuesday, Octaber 5, 2000 3:13 AM (GMT)

Subject: RE: ] Silver call

Paul =

Neothing geing on with UniStar that directly affects STP 3&4, Waiting to see where discussions end
up betwean the Administration and UniStar,

Jim

James G MeCrea
AMES McCREA 8 ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Paul Barblan

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 5:37 PM
To: 'James C McCrea'

Subject: 1 Sitver call

lim:

i the call take place, and | just missed it, or is it delayed

Paul

JN_00065956



Thursday, June 17, 2000 2:40 PM (GMT)

'Hetmert, kimberly' ‘-—(J'I1q_duc_l_-_u\"-*

RE: Kurime - Peter O'Rourke

At your convenience, | am wround this mosniog but headed te Tressury FEB just befre 1 for o UniStar beiefing,

Jim

James C_MeCrea
JAMES McUREA & ASSOCIATES LLE

Original Messays.-—
iy, Helnoen. K
B Thirsday, b

| certminly deter 1o you comgpletely on stalfing.. And undesdtand your coneem

hive @ few m

=, Bwver, |woiald lke b chat with you (m private)

dion, Hhisigh,

L P T Y

Kimberly Helmer

118 v

e Prosaram

----- Originnl Messagg--—
B

2000 6:26 AM
Subpiet! RED hagine - Peter O'Rourke

Kimberly ==

Mow that Tam not o Blackberry, fel me be s bit more responsive

il fior Credie
tlimgg fuilly sovinlieed is s
erail a deal w

There is 50 much about what we do th won knowy, so diffe
brinjging somuong on bowed 17w Fil s do tha, buge
v coimpletely missed. The ssue is even worse in supporting Peter. He has

JM_00074161



|‘|pr>||r||J=|J by v Fact that he 1\.\1|L- Lll""tl.l'\. Tt Jomathan and is under enofmoms pressan: 1o pel USRG dhﬂ:
alows o) Drave iz sl O g ol being insensilive dan
o0 §o b senailive peovin| process hes
is more dismissive
ws) Credit person on with him will resait in both of

W il |h|||l|l|. viesled, Roger is
play vt ins the wpprov Far et u dauble
Thast is why he s pa v well ot

sasie himsell, further ¢

has far [ess s

inators and so pting an inexperienced (i
ISTIEN ml sirfice wery lime

| haogre thar tls further ..\|‘||1|'_1ru
really do not have ¢

Sent \-'vwlm

1 be tied inwarking with Roger.
ons.... but delinitely o pe
¢ view, ther pe

e ol Koy

| oticed in ¢
she cortaimly w
asrrinw that | will be anending, ¢

wldit back dlwm o

Peter re LSRG that he copie
cradit jssues. Peter has
person, Doy I

Kimberly

T T P P P e T ey

Kimberly Heimen

JM_00074162



James € MeCres N

Sent: Saturday, October 9, 2010 328 PM (GMT)

To wrigh, Morgar (R
Subject: RE: Ashburne

Attich: constellationenergy 100810 PDF

Fronn on

Been an LlngSer all mamis Here s 1the lener

# POF, o good remd

Jomes € MeCred
JAMES MoUREA & ASSOCIATES LLE

B L ST

Fromm: Weghd, Morgun

Send: Sonurclay, Ogtober D 20 1
T ‘jimmecrealin

Sqibpern Beo Ashburme

Thanks Tor the note | sas ethe aricle bt conkdn't aecess the leter froan my phone, | don dunk thes s all done ver smleresting simleiy
fram e Whide House

——-e Orrigiteal Mess
From: James T MoCren
To Wright, Morgnn
Serd: Sl Ot A sk 3R 53 2000
Subpect, BE. Aslémine

Chugiing wway at oy desk this me

v vl Jahn ds on oy st WL get ol denc shonly Somy | did non gat o 0 vestendn

BTW. Wi Post Tus o bige story an UmaSuir sl inglodes i link ihai pets von o ihe actund letier thut DOE recerved yestonday !

hm

ASSOCIATES LLE

e LT
From: Mol
S Cictober 09, 201095 AR
Lot Jimumecren il

Subject: FW: Ashborne

From: Wrighi, Morgan
y, October 09, 2000 9243 AM
Tox: Ml x. Jin

JWN_00065915



Subpeel. Ashburm:
Ao Torwarded by o Rubs

Jim - sy o bacher on the weckend. Can vou send me an inmductory note 1o John? With the portal | can pet him stamed on about
Tuil{ of the Round 8 pan 1's withow im fuving 1o come down here, We cin figure oui how wo work ihe others carly next week,

Thanks = eiey the holiday .

Mlorgan

JM_00065918



Michas! J. Wallues

mar (Brous

Lretnber §, 2000

The Hegwuzble Dan Popeman

Dreputy Secretary and Cloel Operating Cilicer
L8, Department of Energy

Fevrrestnd Huliding

1000 Independence Avene, SW

Washingron, DC 20385- 1000

Deac Duputy Secretary Pomatian,
SUBJECT: Calvert ClifYs #3 Loan Gusrstee

Furr the betror past oF the last year, Constellation Energy and our parmur Electrizite de Frunee (ELHE),
thizenigh dur joint ventuee, UniStar Nuclear Eneegy (UNE), have warked with the s2aff at the Department
of Energy’s I.J'\u“m tee Program Ofics w sdvance our agplication aed receive o ondifional
commitment forw lonn guarantee for the Calvert CHTY 83 nuclear plant project under Title XYII of the
Energy Policy Actof 2005, However, for the ressons deseribed in more detail belaw, in gl of the
signilieant wnd vngeing uncertainty sreated by the Ofee of Manigement nidd Budiget's mability to
sddress sipnificant ovoblens with ity |11|_-11mdn.t'£\' fior deermining the project s eredit subsidy cost und
the 1|nrcn.-m1s|bi} burdensome conditions 8 koan gurantec under this approach would requiee, we regret to
tnfiorm you that Consicliation Energy does sot see o tmely path 1o renching o workiable st of terms and
conditions that woald be economically reasonable and stututorily justifiable.  While it inay vet be that o
partaer EDF is able 1o proceed in the fave of such uncertuinty, Constellaton Energy i whie 1w do s,

A o digessssions got underway {a cornesl earlier this vear, we were very hopefil that the DOE process
wonld produce a workable set of terms wnd conditions thit wanld entble the project o advance 1o the next
stage. The professiomalism snd dadication of the prograi office wis first-rite. The staff were very clear
about whit was readed 10 ensure appraprisre risk-mitigation for the taxpayver and worked with us to emft
litions (o e trose needs, providing a foundation (or w o work with our partners on i appropriote
el illovation of those risks,  As vou know, however, as our applieation went through prefimimury
credit review during the Summer, we were surprised to bo presested with & shockingly high estimute of
ihe coedit subsady cost thut we and our partoers woubd hive o pay tie U5, Trensury in order 1o obtain the
loan guarantee: | 1.6%. or about S8R0 million. Suwch a sum would clearly destrow the prigect’s econmmics
(or the evonansics of any nclenr project for that matter), and was drmatically ot of Tine with bath our
rwn and mdependent assessments of what the faure should reasonably be

K

Dhicelng the course of our discussions, Conatellntion Eneepy ind our pariners identified n significant
peobhern in the muthodology that the OMB requires for the credit casl caleulation, » problens thay is
ipplicable beyone just sur project, and therefone c:rn.mll"rwn' program and policy consequenze, Yet,
seeking o explore Hhis Turther, we encountered signifiennt delay and resisrance in being able (o even
engape on the @ssae, Afler finally being able s detail our aaalvsis of the problem sml possible solutions
0 key offiinls, wnd afler Congress beld o hearing exphoring the brogder problem, we understend the

Confidential JV_00065928



boak e

Wodnesday, Seprember 2004 K55 PM (GMT)

Tulie Stewart
Khatcherian

Paul Barbian —',
Ren ] Roger MeDaniel
I, ;) {laghorn I
I scullvcapital.com: Robert Bowen' - IR

Subject: RE: Call For Mominations

r_Power_IW_5na

ing. htmi

Scully Capital

From: James © MeCrea

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 10:18 PM

To: "Anthony Curcio’; boakley lohin Ravis; Julie Stewart; Karine Khatcherdan; Paul Barbian, Renee
Sass; Roger McCanlel; Sandy Claghorn; [ 'Fbert Bowen'

Subject: Call For Nominaticns

So here iz @ significant topic for tomorrow’s Credit call

Some af you have heard this but to put us all on the same wavelength, Jonathan came back from a high level WH
meeting late this afternocn. There is pressure to get a lot more deals through the shop, OMB says it is not the
barttleneck and that we have only given them twa deal in the last 58 days ar something like that. There also seems to be
a greater appetite for risk from the Acting Director. The net result of all of this is that Jonathan wants to send 2 more
dials over next week [Shepherds Flat and Baldwin don’t count), The intent is to sent them over actually using the FLIP
structure, What goes over will go over with abbreviated credit papers of perhaps 30 pages or so, There will be a ton of
CPs to closing that will be spelled cut, | told IS that | theught it unlikely that deals that had been moving along on 2
different basis could be redirected on such short notice, He 15 aware of the difflculties, Nevertheless, there |5 a call for
raminations for candidates for the next 2 deals. One may well be SWIP but | don't have a ready answer for the other
one. The whole thing will be the major topic for tomorrow’s call,

Oy, inside joke for the IBM 1059ers = since we are to be part time at 80 hours per month per the Work Authorizations
that some have received from Aspen, it appears that this will be a wild ride!

Just wanted to ghve you a heads up so you can do a bit of thinking in the marning befare the eall while 2ating your
Cheerios or brushing your teeth,

hm

JM_00179229



Jamues C McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JM_00179230



From: James C McL'n.':l_

Senit: Tuesdiy, April 27, 2000 732 PM (GMT)

i Roger Mebaric” [

FW: Caithness Wind

FY|

AQCre

but If you can give me a 3&l of izswes that need ta be

JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: McCrea, Jim
Senl: Tuesday, Ap
Tao: Jimimccre
Subject: FW: Caithness Wind

Jumthun
v April 27, 2010 3:18:43 PM

To: MeCrea, Jim

Subject; FW: Caithness Wind
Auto forwarded by a Rule
FY :

From: Walsh, Kevin EFS-Stmfd (GE Capital) [ AN kN NN R

Sent: Tuesday, Aprif 27, 2010 2:55 PM
Ta: Silver, Jomathan; Schultz, Douglas
[=H caithnessenergy.com
Subject: Calthness Wind

Bear lonathan and Doug

Wi B been advised by the White House and other sources thatl we are likely to get the “green light” this week to
move forward with the Shepherds Hat wind project. Assuming that s the case, we would like 1o understand the
remalning tasks and assoclated timeline required by DOE to complete Its reviewfapproval of the project. Les Gelber and
I will be in OC tomorrow and would like to stop by any time betwean noon and 2pm to briefly discuss,  IFa face-to-face

meeting cannot be arranged for tomorrow, we would like to propose a call on Thursday, April 29" at your convenienee

JM_00078981



Hegards
Kewvin Walsh

GE Energy Financial Services

Favin P Walsh
MENAENG Diractor and Lagsar
Power B Renewabie Enargy

weaw qeenergyinancialsenioes com

Disclnimes:

apriatary infeamation, and may bo used only by this pasion or entity ta which

This amall, iIncluding attacheents, may inciude canfidential andfar p
rnediately and deleis ihis message and sny atlachmenis

achirmsgad. W yeu are nok the intended recipiant, pleass achise Lhe sender b

saction related information in this email, including attachmens, is indicative and pat intended
lo af any securitias o ather Instramants.

Uinless otherwise specifically ssated in this emall, trar
as an offer, solicitation ar tha basis ar confirmation far any coatract far the purchas

Markiits, | & subjact o arch

analll wys

&ont ko or from this aderess wil bo racaived By the corparat

recipaant.

JM_00078982



James C MeCre [INNNENEGG

Wednesday, June 30, 2000 12:12 AM (GMT)

Renee Soss NG i Ok
Sreve Shulman' NG

Subject: RE: Renee's Commerits to Abound follow-up questions (6-25-2010) v5 Assignments and
Rev - SAS adds RIS comments

Reaneé -

Things are simply moving oo fast due 10 timetables being set on the 7" floor and higher, The entire package
has already been sent ta CMB

| just got pinged by tha Dep. Sec to sea if we had a Treasury responsa which wa do not  Things are being
drivan by forcas above the agencias.

Jim

James C, McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Renss Sass

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 7:52 PM

To: Brian Oakley; James C McCrea; Steve Shulman

Subject: Renes's Comments to Abound follow-up questions (B-25-2010) v5 Assignments and Rev - SAS adds RIS
camments

added a few comments [as comments, not blackline|

P

JN_00072956



WD CONFIDENTIAL

Donovan, Sarzh

From: Dunnis Duffy

Sent: Manday, October 08, 2012 1237 P
Ta: Klain, Gery

Subject: B Whhite House call

From: Dennls Dufy

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 1:18 FM
To: 1, N, LS

Subjact: White House eall

il

We had a very encouraging call yesterday with the WH, includiag Davld Hayes and Laura Davis of DOJ, Heather Zichal,
Mat Keohane and Ron Bloom (the Administrations’ Senlor Counselor for Manufacturing Policy). They told us that they're
lonking for ways to help get the project financed {Including posstble actlon under section 703 and other options.) Wi
responded to several guestiens as to what Is neaded In the current financing markets. We mentloned that we are
working with Barclays on an updated investment memorandum that should be finalized shortly, and we were asked to
goto DC o do & walk thorough of the memn, along with Barclays, a5 soon as it 18 ready to hetter convey how the
flnancing works. Barclays has been our project financlal advisor for several years, coordinating efforts to structure and
ralse the requisite debt nnd equity, Ted Roosevelt (V hins lead the team dating back to days when Lehman was the
advising entity.



From: Puul Barklan _

Sent: Thursday, Cetober 1, 2000 G20 PM (GMT)
To: James C McCrea

Subijeet: Ta remind

Jim:

Here is a list of things we talked about that you sald you would provide when you have time (1 understand this
could be awhile)

Diocs from Dick Corrigan about the S50 million project in Chicago that ls of interest 1o the While House If
dick gives them to yow in hand copy, T try to track vou down on Friday to retrieve;

Engineers raport for Bright Source;
Areva term sheet
Ligt of blogs on politics and energy

Safe travel, Prul

JM_00088453



From: jim MeCrea GGG

Thursday, October 28, Ell_l 00 4:080 AM (GMT)

‘Sibver, Jonachan' I
RE

Baldwim ks the tip of the fceberg. 1701 goes down becouse i is percebved 10 be inke oul fisncing. Hudson Bancland o bunch of ether
ernsnerhons will lave o be tarmed down for the s mensen or we will be creaning appliconrs unfairly. We pecd 10 113 thase atber
prnssctions oo md stan do get ready 1w comvey Dhe bod nows, Perleps vou might wanl o give WH the plenisine af ielling
Husibson Banch thal they e mot eligible vet again| |1

Famses C. MeCrea
JAMIES McUREA & ASSOCIATES LLE

=<Cinjeinil Message-

From, S ot
Serl: Wednesday, Ociober 270 S0 [E42

Tt Jirmmecg e angsponilie, ner’

Subjpect: Fw

Fyi
Jomathin Silver
Exiitive DHrector
Laoan Progrums
L5, Depamment of Energy

=—ee Ohpigiieal Messnge
Figwiin Sabvei, Jomilsain
To: Hurlbist. Brandon

Sent: Wed Oct 27 22:37:22 J0j0

Rather tan complain, a thoughi

T cliy bl o
whut we th
10wl be o b el ol lappens when
hill=aimb dinbajic

Conese, P godng tobe itenested o wach wisn bppeis when we nem holdwin dowin Project 13 complelely chigibbe s mck solud

il shioilel, share whit we wne loaking Tor with applicints ind sponsors, We will ilso necd 1o el them

o agpliciin leaios e Tes ain s soo ligh i quabify. Showld auke G sseesiing

Jowalan SHver
Execuive Direclor
Loan Progmans
LS, Depannent of Eneegy

JWN_00064136



From: James C MeCrea _

Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2010 5:47 AM (GMT)
bjeet: RE: First Wind

| el like throttling her wnd this is oot the first ime, She is a first closs whiner smong other things!!! The real peint in leiing you
kst 15 2o fbat v are ale 1 ean bee reald catiows in desaliog with ber, Twill try tooeall, 1 am ma BrghtSource mesting thal strs
B3 tommarrow wnd goes for who kaows o muny hours, 56 5 oot unlikely,

O Weds, we have the ATV M conference room. Also, Team Morth now has its own space st DOE. We work out of the storage room
neress from the A TWM conference room acrass the main public corridor from Kelly's office, First door on ihe right is file room
Second doar, directly across from the entrance 1o the ATVM conference room i the bome of Team Morth < 3 cecdeneas, 3 chairs, a
fan, a coal rack and a phone as our cell phones senerally do not work i the room?!! £n veals, we alse are the prowd owners of 2
|1l'||.¥ﬂ|' -=|r||'H

Abso, just o adert you, it is not working for me o replace Kelly, F Jomathan insists that | be here 5 days a week starting in time for
the ATVM stid meeting o1 415 Maonduy, That would create ns issoes as | wonld spend so much tme here that | would be o thx
resident of DO, VA and CT and 1 would lose deductibility of erovel expenses, Purther, relmbursoment of travel expenses i o big
wssue. Chur workaround wiss not desiyned for such o level of expenses coupled with long howers, Everything must (it within the THS
comtract with DOE and b does not as cusrently structured, 181 did what Jenothnis wants me to do, | wouild seed 1o be reimbursed mone
tian 75K Lor e bit | would ke and there 18 no way ta do thal within Uie contract, We are warking ai anothier solution where we
wll leverage teal parson like we beverage kelly, Sall, | will spend a won of tine here but stay on the correct side of the wax Hoes, Now
we e woeking o address the reimbirse issue when travel is tal e WL oy 1o call vou aller BrightSource, 17 we don'l chal,
ey o aliimer and sec vouw Weds moring, Feel Gree e call onee you nesch e Hilion b coordinmte

Jim

James C. MoCrea
JAMES McUREA & ASSOUIATES LLOC

———- DI inn] Mlasss e

Fromy; Sandra Cloghom

Sent: Tuesiday, Janunry 08, 2000 12017 AM
ki

James T MeCren
hl|hj|;|:t: Re Firt Wind

Thanks! Trt sune yau can tell by the ione of my note thai [ was perierbed by ber commend. T appreciate your words of encouragement
Dgaige 1 thoushil we did & pretly good ol oo

a lrieid for ditner imorow ni speak before; persaps | will see you ai
jon 1 necd to plan v, F1 jest run inte yoeu guys n ransi! 0

't o & 3pin ARk wmarrew and et
the train i Weds morning, 'We all know

i3
Sent from my Verizon Wineless BlockBemy

Sabject: RE: Tirst Wing

H24xT6R Clean false fitlse false EN-US X-NOME X-NOMNE MicrosoftlntemetExplorerd

Sandy -

JM_00080216



We cnn chal when you are down heee or domdrrow T we can fimd ot k T
albsolutely corest b ou forgol one polnt, We hsd 4 trnnsactions ranning simulianeously and each of then wiss a multi-billion dollor
Jowny gearantee. Unbess [ am mistaken, the smallest was §1 518! (heorgia Power. Oglethorpe, MEAG and Bi jowrce) amd all
of them were extremely complex, Heck, on the Vogtle ransactions, you and the rest of Credic Policy were doing the credit analbysis in
real tine comcumently with e negotlsrion of the et That i somictliing thar banks neve dof Plus, all 4 of these mibs
dallar denls were atracting majes political stlention from such mings pluyers as the White House ond the Senate Majority Leader.
Thaat 15 nid erably something thas o bank bas todead with gither, | losk s whan got pullesd of¥ by CP in Decamber and view it with

. Regarding why we can't function like a ban

wwe

Juinees O MeCrea
JAMUS McUREA & ASSOCIAITS LILE

e Kelly Coly
Subject: RE:

£ Wind

Ui prryy B bt ARk, Plidse let me knosw whot | con o o help As vou kndw, we disewsaed this denl bock in December and il was
wintly decided that we shoubd focus on the theee Vogtle deaks and push First Wind to Janvary.  This was communizated two Monigue ot
the time. 11 she doesn's like that, perhaps she should sake it up with Jonashan,

O the other points, yes, the guestions are definitely "mitial” o5 § assomed we would to g0 back ond forth with sdditionn] questions
wiilil we have been through all aspecs of the deal. Geneeal lv, the proscess i iterative bun iF she would prefer o more Toemol approach, |
swolld be happy to hokd bock questions el Fm eompletely chrough the dato ond sesd bee o completed submission ut thal tme,

Lasthy, wie conmot fismction lke a bank becawse:

| Cwe mole i difVorent than o o bark . I baking, eredil review Jales st o completed preseniation and is mol reguired o review
contracts, models or Mnancial satements, Credin seview does nof propare its own preseations nor have @ coneept of credit subsidy.

2. Weare not s d like o credit review teom ot @ bank with levers of junior stafl that are se up to address continual deal Mow, This
st i enarsuanl sl Foms swath p lmdmoek L ihear peecduc) dmmsicliate prlanlion,

| gueetss the final poant is that | feel were very responsive on Sape - [ spoke with her almost daily on that deal. 1'm soery thal she's
frustrated » 15, but unfortenastely, I'm alfmid she's just golig to kave 1o deal with 1

Anywiy, these are my two ceits, Call e when you eonie up Toe e - any ase up o 10pan s Tine

5

Sondro Claghorm
TME Consaiftant - LGPO
Credin Pulicy

JM_00080217



044} §6:35: 14 0500

1 Wind

T Jrmmegr
Subject: RE: Fi
| ] ni

CC: Kelly.Col

Samdy -

hint iy * il questions from Credin Policy
affer 2% days v atated that she could not understand why CF could not
handle multiphe tr ' e any other bank could, She als #ed that the questions received were iial
fueationg” questions but merely a fir . Lots te alk about. 1 o up T e rest of
the day, Yo cas 1 oul of heie today. Theo | am

back here for an 8AM

We el b

Miwd me at 5o
viSiurce meet|

Jian

James O, MeCUnga
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLT

From; Sandr Claglwsm
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 4209 P

Monique Fiidcl b = o O by b
Ce: ke
Bubject: Fi

15k

b apatn 1o
I'm open emorroy
et ol e week bul bape

uestion that kas come up a5 we work through the contrets: do you know i1 then ram thit shvws

| s nnd hiow |I|\':\- relpte 1o " h,lﬁ'ilw \II:\, Hawnil IILLI|1|||:;~.I LA {which al oW ||cr.||.|\
entitien), LIPC Wind Acquis vt e TSAT PC Wind DM 100 terparty 0 the Tarhine 0% M
Agreement - | assume this is the sime as First Wind Q&M LLC, counterparty 1o the CHEM Agresment?), snd LPC Wind Partners

LLC {Guarnnior under the TSA).

that the LTPC entites are relared o Fiese Wiisd's former name, and thar thess entites have merged ino Fies Wind entites
1 tlse svwnership chnin

1"y s
TS WAL b make SUre Wi unberss

i

Thank
Snnidy

i Ckaphoim
WS Cronsoh
Credit Paliey

= LGP0

JM_00080218



From: MeCrea, Jim [

Sent: Monday, Jume 7, 2000 T:05 PM (GMT)

To: i'imrnn_'t_'n-:_

Subject: FW: Hoyer call

Attach: 51 Brieting Call with Hover.doc; Talking Points for Call with Majority Leader
Hoverdocx

Feema: Silver, Josathan

Saet: Monday, June 07, 2000 3
To: Frantz, Dy Frigiell, Monigu
Subpect; FW: Hoyer call

Aule Forwarded by a Rule

S0P
s MleCren, Timi

Pls rewview asap with any commems
Any upsdate on comsel| i i o B

Jomathin Silver
Executive Direclos

LIS Departmient of Energy
1000 Independence Avene, 5%
" it ] | k1

----- Origingd Messagp--—

vy, Jonathan

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2000 2:57 #M
T Bilver, Jonathan: Hurlbit, Bramlon
g Fridell, Meowigue

Subjeet: Hoyer call

Jomaiban,

i definately on For todsy, moat Tikely & 5:15, Anached are the kteat dealts of the T and meme. Do we hove an

France meeting? 13 there anyihing else $1 should know for the call? Please review ASAF.

Thie Hower <
update on the

Plaanks.

Jimathun Levy
Ovffice of Cengressinngl and Intesgovernmental Affnirs LS Department of I.nu:'-_:__
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Call with Majority Leader Steny Hoyer (D-MD) 2

TBD %

THD =
&

Meeting requesied by Majority Leader Hover

Beicing prepared by onatkan Lev. 1. [

LVENT

Mujority Lesder Hoyver has asked for o call o follow up on your prévious disesssion on the
Loan Guarantes Program and xpn.:iﬁca]il\-' Constellation/Unistar Fe has heard mumors that the date
for the CRB is locked for June 17" and wants to confirm that infarmation.,

Additionally, this is an opporiunity (o underscore how impoiant the loan guaraniee funding in the
supplemental is for our efforts to restart the domestic nuclear industry

Finally, his stalT indicated that he will also be interested in a readout from yvouw an the spill response
Press: Closed
LOGISTICS (As of this writing, subject to change)

« TBD

YOUR ROLECONTRIBUTION

*  LUpdate Hoyer on the spill response

s Let him know we are working very hard to complete the Unistar/Constellation deal

»  Communicate that it would be extruordinarily beneficial for our efforts to restart the
nuelear industry for DOE to have the additional nuelear loan guarantee anthority ASAP

o Ask when he thinks Congress will finish the supplemental and i1 he thinks it will get
across the finish line with the loan guarantee funds intact,

PROGRAM NOTES

» As you recall, you spoke with Hover last week regarding Constellation and indicated we
would have the CRB mid-lune

s He has heard that the CRB is scheduled and wants to confirm that rumared date of June
17" Om s stafl level, we have indicated that while we aro working towsrd some internal
targets, nothing is confiomed.

* Asyou know, going to CRBE betore we receive the other nuclear funds would have a
strong negative ellect on NRG,

o There is pressure on the House side to move the Senate version of the supplemental
(which does not include LGP funds) so that the oil spill funds can Qow quickly,

Laf3
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»  Constellation was just m France having further discussions with their partners, and

«  Additionally, there is some dispute about this contractual issue regarding June 30™

»  While we helicve there is no contracnml requirement for DOF 10 aer by June 30" in order
for the deal to proceed, Unistar and EDT need to provide a parent guarantee by then,

*  The deal does nor callapse witheut DOE action at a dare cerain, bur the company has
conveyed the opposite 1o Hoyer.

*  DBelow is a brief update from LGP

ONIETHE 15

UnistarfConstallation Project Update:

= The deal team verbally pre-tirefed OMB and Treasury/FFB on the project on Tuesdiy, lune 1 at
dpm.

®  Thee dieal team is actively working 1o prepare, and review with the LGP Credit Policy Leam, the
Credit Package for OMB/Treasury, which will include the following:
o Term Sheet
o Financial Madel
o Credit Paper
o Independent Engineer's Repost
o Market Study Report
o Risk Rating Matrix
o Recovery Matrix
o Power Point Presentation

= Per 5-1's request, the Credit Package is expected (o be sent to OMEB/Treasury,/FFE by Friday,

lune 4
ATTACHMENTS
1. Bio

2. Talking Points

Confidential JM_00213264
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REPRESENTATIVE STENY H. HOYER (D MD-5)
Talephone Numbser: (202) 225-41 34
Room Mumbers: 1705 Longwaorth

QM EE{E R

Hivekawornts COMMITTEES: (111" Congress)
I.hw\"mk d ME}N’M' Leader

Home: Mochnrnessdle

Eoutalion: Ly by of Marglnd
B.E 1883 (polBoal sciennd),
v Usiversty, I0- 1566

Prafession: Acmag

Redgion: Bkl

Frmity: Wi, thine ik

POLITICAL HIGHLIGHTS

Maryland Senate, T967-1979 (president, 1975-1979); scught Democratic nosmination for ksutenant
govermor, 1978, Mandand Board of Higher Education, 1978-1%81

+ There are no DOE [adiies in Representalve Hoyer's Congressional Districl; howewver, he
Department's Germantown offices are in & nearby Distnct.

+ The Department of Energy estimates it will spend nearly $108.8 million in Maryland in F 2008,
incleding $20.0 million for fossil anemgy research and development and 196 million for science.

MARYLAND ENERGY INFORMATION

Maryland has few energy rescurces. Minor coal reserves are found in the: Appalaciian Mountaing in
western Maryland. Wind power potential is found in the Chesapeake Bay, off the Allantic Coast, and In
e Appalachian Mountaing The Susquenanng Rives i o polential source of hydros|ectic power
Maryland's economy |5 nol enengy-intenshee, and pes capila enengy consumplion (s low

+ O of v existing LUS. liguatied natural gas (LNG) impor faclities is incated in Cove Point,
Maryland, and expansion planning is undenway

+  Maryland produces small amounts of caal In the Appatachian Mountains in the westem parl of the
State.

+ Maryland requires motar gasoline blended with ethanol across the center of ihe State, incleding 1he
Battimore-Washinglon metropolitan area,

+ The State's only nuclear plant, the dual-unit Cabvert CEffs fadility, supplies all of Maryfand's nuclear
powar and accounts for more than one-fourth of 1o1al eleciricty generation in the State

3af3
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



From: Schmitzer, David - . ) o oy

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2000 705 PM (GMT)
Tos James € MeCre: [
Subject: RE: AREVA Updite

excelleni

=i gin] Messapoe-—

From: James C MeCrea |

Seng Thersday, Sepiensher 24, 2009 2 00 75

To: Colvar, Kelly; ‘Brian Chkley”, Renee Spss’

Ce; Schaiteer, Duvid; Reger MeDanie!', G
Sabject: AREVA Updale

kelly, Bripn and Renee =

Tl ot fesim les discussed our call with Brion snd Reace of
carlier this week and conclucled thit we had i good kick off 10 the CP
review of the AREWVA inmsacton. Renee, your quesions were excellen
and Tocused on significant issucs, We tmst thal you Found, Teom o
respoises. that we are focused heavily on wose issecs as well us they
really do get v the hean of e tansaction

Yestardny, we had another lengiln negotiiing session with AREY A
including sutside counsel for bodh paniics. Al the end of that session,

e e v Tl et an G denm sheel Thers s o oststding
prodnt wlibcly poeds o be Clockoed mone brogdly within AREY A belore ey
can respond. in the meantone. Milbank (DOR's conmsel} s iomimg the
e Sl o redlect T currea g of negormiong. W hove a

sl gk fcam open anaby el issue that may wltimaely affect the erm

shieet wineh i the reatment of txils (depleled srmum) disposal costs

We are awadting addaional information from AREN A onthis before we can
e bl with our e lisation

Thi gesm does not vet kave a complete working version of our credit
paper as we arz working on several nujor sections but we will forward a
it 10 v wlica it s coimgiete albeil ot ccessanly Haeshed

Im Digeh of the corrent stitus, s (DOE ) ome ol qumingg For an Oglober
prescntation o CC sl CRE and AREVA will lave the tnmsacison s o of
e mjor issues on the October Board mecting of AREVA, A, 1 wantked 1o
aden you o e schodule s thae yoo can place 2 begh priosy oo

iy aaeit the AREY A trasoction. Chir modeling effort is well mdvineed
bui cunned be completed withoul the foriher work on the tuls (s
referened alove

When we cin provide vou with o model, Roger will be ivilable 1o walk

ik thoiagh it to cxplvin e menced st 1o paodide the stiodl for the

buse casc and the various sconarios that we arc using

Do you all have the application matenals that vou nzed? I not or i
v ird w0t sare, give me o cadl md 1can walk throwgh whad 1 have and
s 1 vamn Wik vou g miss g

Sam Slukir. President & CEO of AREWYA Enniclunent Services, the Sponsor,
usked David agimn for the Credit Subsidy Cost isdicading baw criical it

15 for lim o lawve Uds number for desciessions within AREVA, They ane
viery cormcerned thal ey do mod e e mobor ad e delay o

receiving i from the DOL is increasing their cancem (it it will be s
Lrge o8 16 jeopandize the tmsnction. 1 mde oo the admpont ke kst

mighe with thoir coumsch and he reflcmared AREYVA'S concomto e |

T i dhiknges iere ied ap b OME Bii did s v Mg this issie il

Bl imporance. [owild ooaee ap b Ocseber and this 53 1703 progect
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wvhere e credit subsady cost s borne by the apglecant.

Gty e e Sl of this taessction (328 of kan guamnieg), e

pelitical everlay. wnd rec d OB, we are
muking every affor o battion this mnswciion amd the credit paper down
G D lly s e con, AS vow ievew o w ok, we woubd pprecaiie ay
commcnls you ean pravide tis will allow s to bation & down cvon mone
tightly, The we want 510 be Blindssded i OC or CEB when
wie could have addreseed the issue inadvines, Cur objeoive. and it is

i danbig one e koo given st lustore, is o ke 0 iioueh UC on
th first try and io make surc that you hive whot vom need o suppon

thal pbjectve

Tanwes © WhCor
JAMES MeCREA & ASSOCIATES LLE
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Fradell, Monigue [ NN, ) o

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
|

JWV_00282716



From: Fridell, mmW
Sent: Wednesday, Ma B 2

To: "fim McCrea'

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

Ce: Fricell, Monique; Repetti, Ted; Alck Mathur; | &0 Cakley'; Kim, Dong; Patrck Thomas
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

Tha parant, Grupo ACS. shall provide a "keep wall agreement” that bazically provides for the
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

While the mechanism for distribution of the 1603 grant proceads prior to full complation of the projact
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



Frum: James € MeCres I

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2000 634 AM (GMT)

To: Silver, Jonethan N
Subject: Revised Approach to OMB and Treasury
Janathan -

Itis an wgly ssbuatien in which we find surselves and the program, Part of what makes it so bad is that we are
trying unbalievably hard 1o control that which wa cannot control or even influence. | think that you are on to
something with your appreach to CRB that we discussed teday, To daie, we have been scheduling the CRB
as if it is something that we can control and schedule. \We have been trying to work on & 2 waek schadule
between distribution of approval materials and CRE. That warks 23 long 2s the Tth floor is ready to procaed
with or withaut OMB and Treasury action which necessitates 1705 transactions. However, it appears that they
are less willing to take this approach aver with 1705 and if they require OME/Treasury action, they must then
accept that there are only limited steps that we (and they) can take to facilitate or drive OMB and Treasury
action. Once you get to that paint, then the anly logical approach s to let OMB and Traeasury schaduls CRB
rathar than trying to schedula it from within DOE. It is elagantly simple and puts the responsibility wheare it
rightly belongs. Our job then becomes one of doing everything that we can to faciiitate OMB and Treasury
action rathar than driving toward a specific CRE achedule Providing information and analysis is somathing at
which we are particularly good, We should have no real issue keeping off the criical path if we are being
respensive Lo the other two agencies, The distinction 15 subtie but extremely powerful and it might even ake
same tension out of the relationship with OME snd Treasury, By having us scheduie CRE, i allows them to
feel that it is our problem and not theirs. When they schedule, the problem, pressure, and focus shifts lo them.

A coupla of thoughts, We will need Lo sal fransackon prionties such as a prafarénce that thay lacus on
transaction B rather than ransaction A and we will have to disciplined enough to not juggle those priorities too
frequently  &n approach like this where OMBTreasury schedules CRE will require us o be as responsive and
detailed in the materals we provide them as possible. If we try to give short answers or to withhald the spoon
feeding, it is all too easy for tham to shift responsibility for defay back to us, | think that one of the key
alaments of making such a strategy work is that all parts of the strategy have to ba synchronizad. One of tha
most important parts of the synchronization is the expectations of the Tth floor and the White House. They
can't demand production when we don't control the means of production and that is what they have bean
doing. The Hil is harder to deal with but we can't ba committing to tha Hill to de things that we cannat control
as that gets up a classic case of over promising and under defivering rather than tha more deslrable reverse
situaticn. We have spent a half year since your arival trying o drive the system (other agencies) harder than
it can be driven and it is reacting more and more negatively which has effectively shut us down in spite of the
fact that our efforts to drive were a direct result of pressure from the 717 floor, White House and the Hill

UniStar has surfaced with truly unfortunate timing as it will greatly exacerbate the problems that we are facing
but perhaps that situation can be amaliorated by making it & very clear excaption to & changed approach, IF it
15 going 1o go through (he process by mid June, it will have Lo displace activity at OMB and Treasury that would
athenwise have been directed toward Abound, AES, First Wind and Beacen. That will be a test of the DOE's
abllity to set priorities as teling OME and treasury that UniStar has fo go through and the others as well will
anly nsure than nane ga thraugh,

The altermalive s whal we talked aboul the other day. Send everylhing over. Answer ne guestions and let
them take out thedr concerns in elevated credit subsidy cosis Thal is effective in some areas but does nothing
fo improve the production speed of OME and freasury. Worse than that, it gives them an excuse to go slow as
we aré the bad guys for dumping everything on them and making them figure it oul. \We end up getling the
blamae.

About the only thing that we can do is to smother OMB and Treasury with information and analysis in response

to their questions and to do so with a smile and no attitude so that we can't get blamed far any delays in them
schaduling CRE.

JM_00076786



Jim

James G, McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

Wilton, CT OBBET
Phone: (203) NN
Fax: (203) IR

I
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From: Silver, Jomatén I

Sent: Friday, October & 2000 118 AM (GMT)

To: jimmcereo I

Subject: Re What You Were Told Before 51 Meeting

I'm sure d will. antd that we resk billlons on neclear and are too slow and genermlly suck
The usual. o)

Jonathan Siher

Executive Dinecion

Loan Programs

.8, Deparimeni of Energy

I
From: James C McCrea [

To: Slver, Jonathan
Sent: Thu Oct 07 21:10:31 2010
Subject: RE: What You Were Told Before S1 Meeting

That | understood. My thought was that Solyndra might be a significant part of it or something on
which they would hang their story, Sorry for being so cryptic that | did not make my point

Jim

James C, McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

From: silver, Jonat o |
Sent: Thursday, Octaber 07, 2010 9:02 PM

To: jimmeccreal
Subject: Re: What You Were Told Before 51 Meeting

Brian rass of abe news wants to do an imeestigative piece about the lnan program

Jonathan Silver

Executive Director

Lawan Programs

ULE, Depariment of Enemy

From: James C McCrea I
To: Sikver, Jonathan

Sent: Thu Oct 07 20:28:43 2010

Subject: Whal You Were Told Before 51 Meeting

Solyndra?

JN_00173283



Jim

James G, McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JN_00173284



From: Cotvar, kel | I

Sent: Monday, Seplember 21, 2009 958 PM (GMT)
To boak e I <<
Subjeet: Re: RrightSource Key Uncertiinty

Just got out of CC. Fundamental questons.. This may Insligate a full ressl

From: Brian Cakle
To: jimmecres <jimmecres [, Colyar, Kelly

Sent: Mon Sep 21 17:33:38 2009
Subject: Re: BrightSource Key Uncertainty

Wipw, Based on the ine of inguiry we saw eday, | really think we nesd 1o regroup on Bnghtsource. | walked fo the slavator
with Steve Spinner and he was very adamant aboul gating BrightSource in front of CC. They would have been creamed
today

Personally, | think Doug should focus an Phase 1 exclusively

Brian Oaklay
ity Canital

From: James C McCrea

To: 'Colyar, Kelly' ; Brian Cakiey

Sent: Mon Sep 21 D0:06:33 2009
Subject: BrightSource Key Uncertainty

This transaction s predicated on a 20% equity contribution from an TC cash grant from Treasury, Slnce that grant ls not
made until the project is in-service, It appears that the equity will be prowvided by a lender advancing against the expected
grant, The paper is remarkably silent on the interplay between this lender and the DOE. | belewe that this leader s part
passu with the DOE, Substantlal additional understanding of the rights of the lender and any reduction of Impact on the
rights of the DOE is required, | would be inclined to add this as 3 significant project risk in the CP credit paper asitisa
completely unknown world and for the |ife of me, | do not know how it fits within the Final Rule. Others may have a clear
sense and perhaps the NOPR makes things chear but given the dollars invalved. | suspect that the lender will hawe
sipnificant rights as they are unlikely 1o take completion risk without sarme level of control

lim

lames C. McCrea
JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

JM_00089926



From: stshe|
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2001 10:05 PM (GMT)
To: Jim MeCrea

Ce: ‘e riedd:
Subject: FW: Mext Framework Letter
Adtach: Mext Sumumary Proposal (Drafl May 18 2011) 1615 docx

Iam happy o make the recommendation to Jenathan mysell, but | do not believe this letter should be sent. | did
participate in the preparation of it and did my best to insert caveats In i that try to Umit its effect. | don't mind telling
Wext that there are going 1o be limitations placed on them and that there will be milestones and the like, |do not
believe we should include valumes or working capital numbers In the letter nor shauld it inclide the loan tenors. These
items can only be assessed after a thorough evaluation of the entire deal; there is no reason to provide them to Next at
this juncturs,

Since BAr, Doy is visiting Jonathan next Toesday, this is o good opportunity to amswer any gquestions e bas. In the
meantime, if this (s now & deal that s approved for anabyss, we should do so end determine if iE meets owr risk criteria
To make representations to Next of any kind prior to such a review is premature and can only cause us problems in the
future, Please call when yvou have a chance so we might discuss it further,

Steve

Stephen Fisher
Birectar

Srilly Capliil Services

'.f-'r.:hi:-itnﬂ OC 10005

From: Seward, Lachlan|

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 5:28 PM

To: Sibeer, Jonathan

Cex Frante, David; Gerbsman, Jason; Hodges, Sven: Trudel, Justing ‘Baur, Melissa (Montiel; uf.shc_
‘Christian Relchy [T /-0 Jim (CONTR)

Subject: Mext Framework Letter

lanathan,
Here for your review 15 the latest draft version of the letter to Next o5 developed by the team, including Credit

Lach

JM_00475032



stished

Wednesday, May 18, 2001 819 PM (GMT)
sim MeCrco S
Ce: ‘e reddy |

Subject: Mext Framework Letter

Watch for a draft of the letter (Silver to Ligocki) coming later this afternoon. The working group {Lach, Melissa, Dawvid,
Swen, Jason, Chels and 1) wants to send |t to Jonathan later today, We had some input into it 1t is a strange letter that
talks about volurmes, and mibestones, and all sorts of things. We got them ta include a caweat up front that says this is all
subjiect to further internal review and discussion, Once we got that, the rest of the comments wene less important. 1t
daes make vou wonder why we are putting all this in a letter to them. 11 15 a very strange process change for no gond
reason other than communicating with the Kleiner Perkins benefactors. | would encourage you to advise lonathan not
to send it regard|ess of the caveats.

suf

JN_00475065



From: stish |

Senit: Wednesduy, May 18, 2001 12:47 AM (GMT)
: s Mo
Ce: bouk e I

Subject: Update

Severstal = Justin tried to write a model to answer Jay Hoffman's questiens, but it came up short. It also pointed out
that the previous stress case models probably modeled a greater ERITDA degradation than was called for by the revenus
dirop; evidence is the 2010 actual and 2011 plam. It may take some time, but we called in ATE and GT to develop a better
sensithvity model that would allow the user 1o change varlablas and see the offect (on DSCR In Jay's case). Meanwhile
this evening lason sent out o redraft of the slide presentation; | have nol reviewed [t yet,

Mext = & 1K and G are preparing a summary of changes in the Next plans for me. G has already sent 4 new model
wehich teeters zround NP zero. Situation normal. | have 3 list of questions on Mext including: Tech review of new
proposal (Jason says it is not required}, 2 models generatos more inventory, new milastones, longer more expensive
development, more spares, ete. These are offset by a 50% higher demand level (150K year] and a faster ramp up, We
willl loak for answers, Meanwhile we understand John Doerr 18 visiting Jonathan next Tuesday. Sven is dolng a letter

Enerdel = Mo word. We are doing a set of high level guestions to open a discussion.
Dow Kokam — Quiet

Steve
Stephen Fisher
Darecior

'il:ulli Lapital Services

W ashingron, DT 20005

JM_00475675



MeCren, Jim (CONTR ) [ NG

Wednesduy, May 18, 2001 12:04 AM (GMT)

jmencere

FW: FY1 on Next

Front: Hisdges, Sve
Send Say 17, 20011 B:05:46 PM
Tin Jason: 'Melissa Baus
“Dharon, Gl o w18l
M T (CONTR ) Trodel, I
Subject: RE: FYT on Next

Aute forwarded by o Rule

arvel, Lachlan

J Uwill get you language for the bemer first thing

PR (i 1
From: G
Sent: Tuesday
To: "Melizsn
Trudel, Jus Frante, David; seward. Lachlan
Saibject: FY1 on Next

il Messageesee—
erbsmaon, Jason
Sy 17 2011 10548 M

i1} ‘1 :'ﬂlllll.LJ'”l"fi._ '-.Ii'-hu_ Melren, Jim (CONTR) Hodges, Sven;

Just 5o vow are all aware, Jonathan has scheduled n mecting with fehn Doerr for next Tuesday, the 2l Dwill leo vou keew more as |

hear upds
Jasom

Jason M. Gerbsman

ATVM Loan Progrm

L5, Department of Energy

| THED Independence Avenss, 5W
Washinglen, DC 585

weww, Ipo ene

JM_00475678



Hliﬁln:l—

Monday, May 16, 2011 1:58 PM (CGMT})
Jim MeC
Cex ‘e redd | boakley|
Subject: ATVM

= Jonathan wants a letter back to Neat, draft by Wednesday, that gves them the parameters of 3 deal, John
Doerr buttonholed him over the wiekend. 15 wants Credit involved prics 1o the letber coming Lo him. | may
hawve todd you lason sent me a copy of a new madel and a draft LO1 that Melissa wrote that really did nothing bat
limit the parameters of the analysis we would do - not signing that! He provided no info on the new deal
although we understood it slipped 5 months and had a new maodel in . will ask Jason ta provide additional
info; although he is under the Severstzl gun aswell. Chris is going to get involved here as a fresh set of eyes,
= Frantz met with Owen last Friday and apparently have mare info on what he wants on Sevarstal. Dave sald he
wolld get with Jasan and tell him this morning. | cautioned in the meeting that the questions need to be
documented coming out of Credit Committee. Owaen first offered has email (that | sent you) as that, but the
team encouraged more. | don't know whao the secretary of Credit Committee is, but 3 “"remand” needs
dorumentation lest it later be construed to be something it was not, You may want to encourage Cwer in the
right direction since you were present as the Credit officer,
»  Edward talked briefly of the ENER] problems. He sort ot dismissed them as not being a big deal, but they really
are o very Big deal,
s Dow Kokam is still grinding around - they keep saying management is coming around.
Steve
Stephen Fisher
Dirextor

S.I:nlli uilml Services
Wa:hiniwn o 20005

JN_00476595



James C MeCrea '-'ji.mml.'n.':u_
Wednesday, January 20, 2000 3:533 AM (GMT)
‘Sandra Clag horn' | A
RE: Need Help

{ith a buncr
mating
ee that we are all in the sam

d her celleagues ma
aust fightireg and start row

e thot the Brig @ on the transaction
fo CC

3 with the upd

2 team wos extr

new approach and also axlremaly

CLSSI0N

and his wa

with Lach |2 a8 axire
ransaction and t

:'r)l..]"l o tF

on would b

topether so weall, | ¥ :
Saurce and keap |

simuilanas

ASSOCIATES LLC

From: Sandra tlaghomm
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, i

To: Jim McCraa

Subject: RE: Need Help

Wow! Record time

Momgue must be thrilled.

Thark you again for covering for me today.

=

Sandra Claghorn

TMS Consultant - LGPO
Credit Policy

JM_00080102



= To: sandra.l:laghon_
Subject: Re: Nee

From: jimmccre

Date: Wed, 20 Jan 2010 01:29:52 +0000

BTW, congrats. CC approved

-====-0riginal Messaga------

From; Sandy Claghorm

Tao: Jim C McCrea

= Subject: Rei Need Halp

> Sent: lan 19, 2010 8:27 PM

H

> Unfertunately, 1 am na help to you on this, I'm sure Renee could help with the market info and Roger
and Brian could help with DOE spefics. | am useless on elther.

S
E
-
=
Ea
=
>

v

=
> Sandy
Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

From: James C McCrea
Date: Wed, 20 Jan 2010 00:16:40

> Ta: <rogermedaniel i ; < boakley R
<sandra.claghom § < MENEESASS

= Subject: Nead Help
-

-
=
> weneeriQinal MESEAGE-n~--
-
-

v

= Jonathan has asked for any help that we can glve him on the fellowing questions that are reguired to be
included in a briefing that is being prepared for WH use, Please put together any thoughts ASAP and
circulate them to this group. We will consaolidate and get them to Jonathan, This evening or tomorrow
marning would be extremely helpful and the earlier the better because it goes into a larger presentation
that he needs to wrap up by the end of the day tomorrow,

=

> Market Overview

>

> (1) What Is the expected capital investment in the energy sub-sectors relevant to the DOE loan
programs? What fraction of Investment could DOE support?

-

= (2) What Is the current state of the credit market for energy projects? What firms provide financing for
new anergy projects? What is the ongeing interaction with private actors in industry?

>

= (3} What characteristics of enargy projects and/or energy and credit markets necessitate the DOE loan
programs? Are these characteristics temporary or expected to persist?
>

= {4) What is the implicit subsidy of the loan guarantes program, in conjunction with other government
support (2.9, tax credits, grants), for new energy projects? For example, what |5 the cents per kWh in
aggregate subsidy for new wind or solar farms that could be supported by 17057

>

-

-

-

= Jlm

>

= James C, McCrea

> JAMES McCREA B ASSOCIATES LLC

= Wilton, CT O&897
-

-

= jimmccreal

-

JM_00080103



-
-
= Sent via BlackBerry by ATET
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From: Joshue Bar-Lov

Sant: Saturday, March 05, 2011 12:57 AM

Ta: Gahn Horwitz: Stevn MeBna: John Malligan

Ce: Anthul Haubensioos: Jack Jenkins-Stark, Matalie Schaefer. Dan Judge
Subject: FW: Cutline for DOE presentation —~ 110304 docx

= The attached Outline will be filled in as talking points 8o be used by the political team. Over the weekend.
Arthur, Jack and the deal team coming into DC Manday,

- Additional Litigation piecas/summaries will ba provided by Arthur and the Perkins firm, since DOE team has
asked lor specific nfo, Then we need to summarize it and Insert as several talking points In the Outline

Meetings at the highest level poselible shauld be arranged for Tuesday/Wednssday with aur champlans, We will
need you te schedule, You should work with Archur on spprepriate migs with DO (like Stewe Black) etc. Woolard
coming In the following week, IW WIE want maetings that weak with the WP, Raid, Chu, Feinsteln and other
prinziples.

Once Bernie Teon inculcated {shortly), you guys need to fold him in to the argements, roles and gat him the
litigatian and athes info.

= W just now heard from Gov's asst Plcker that Governor wants to t2lk with IW. That Is happening now or shortly,
Gowarnor wants to exprass, as Gov and as former AG, *STROMNG STATE INTEREST” in 1)fighting these kinds of
sults and 2] getting these projects dene. 520 Billion |n fast track Callf projects are at stake; over 10,000 direct
jobs. RPS cannot be met, a key state goal. Will call Chu and may want to call President and YP. [this just
happened = SWEEET]

Other actions? Lets fill In over the weakend, Lets coordinate actlon items you all underiake and Bernle undertakas, with
aur team. Thoughts? 27 loshua

From: Dan Judgs

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 4:26 PM

Ta: Malalie Schaefer; Arthur Haubenstock; Joshua Bar-Ley; John MoBigan; John Wealard, Jack Jenking-Stark; UimanofT,
Ada

Subject: Qutline for DOE peesentation - 110304, docx

Folks = 0K, here's the quick data dump. Any further details around these topics would be much appreciated. I'm not
going 1o ke home tosight, s it will likely be Sawrday lave alternoaon before | get semething maore comprehensive oot 1
particular people could focus on the following bullets, as shown below, that would be best

*  BSE Cach Situation = Jack

= Impact of Project Funding Stop - Natalie/&dam

# |mpact of Project Fallure on DOE - All

# |mpact of Project Failure on Other Federal Stakehelders — lohn M, loshua, Arthur, Adam, Natalie

®  lenpact of Project Fallure oo Other Particpants = Joshua, Natalie

e e e PRI



* Impact of Project Fallure on BrightSource = Jack
*  Impact of Project/Company Fallure on Industry = Joshua,
| don't mean to discourage anybody from adding amything, on anything! Thanks, folks,
Dan
Qutline for DOE presentatlon == 110304, docs (13,6KE}

[L3.E6KE)
»2
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From: John Bly.'su_
Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 2:35 2M
Ta: John Wenlard

Ce: Crane, David

Subject: Re: FW: Senstor Mery Landrieu

John and David,

With regrets, 1 have a conflicting commitsent here In Callfornia on
April 11 and cannot jolin the David's dinner that evening. (T am foining
Ted Craver for a small dinner with Dlanne Felnsteln In Lhe nexl Lo weeks, and we wlll
certainly talk emergy pollcy with her at the time.}

David, T would be happy to learn more of the ddea you are developing
which John touches on in the second paragraph below. It will be a
Llittle hard to reach me during the first three days ot the coming week T fly early tosorrow
te NYC and am then in mestings there, followed by a wvery
full Wednesday back here. But I could talk either on Thursday or Friday
of naxt wesk, My supgestion is that you have your assistant call my
ottice and set up a nutually good time with my executive assistant at the
number which Johm set out helow. It would be a pleasure to catch up
after not seelng you Tor some time.

John

Fros: "John Weolard™
To! "Crane, David™ , "John Bryson"

Date: #3/11/2811 @6:41 PH
Subject: FW: Senator Mary Landrieu

John - David Crame at NRG is hosting a small dinner at his house in Princeton, WI on april
11th  for Senator Landrleu,  See below; it will be a small pathering of CEOs for o more
intimate discussion around energy policy. I an unable to attend as I am hoplng to actually
close Tvanpah and be on vacation with sy family that week. T suggested you might be
Interested In attendlng Lf it fits your cchedule, $lease let David know directly if wou are
able to attend.

Separately, [ wanted to connect the two of you to discuss a rather interesting project that
David 15 working on that invelves the intersection of "Ironic businesses® and renowahle
energy. As Davad and I talked, Disney would be an excellent +it with the strategy that David
1s developing, amd I thought the Two ot you should connect tor a brief discusslen. I will
leave it to the two ot you to comnect on both issues. Regards, John

totn woolard 4 president, ceoy aeighisource toeeyy /(NI oo co 50612
ﬁf

!
1



- David®s number
- Jahn's number

Fros: David Crane

Sent: Wednesday, March @2, 2911 1:51 PM
T John Woslard

Ce: Jkmk

Subject: Senator Mary Landrieu

Dear John:
It was a pleasure speaking with you today.

wWith the price of eil teiggering escalation of gasoline prices towards 34/gallon and
centinued unrest in and around the oil-producing nations of the Middle East, it is good to
know that you share my expectatien that Congress may react to geopoliticsl circumstances by
considering and potentially passing energy legislation, Motiveted by a desire to show their
responsiveness to the american voting public, they may act with haste sven before the end of
their Summer Session.

The big issue to us 1s how Congress sight act as history tells us that the range of outcomes
from energy legislation passed during or in the lmmediate aftermath of energy "criszes” ranges
from substantial good to lmmense harm.

Whether Congress focuses on promoting electric amd olher alternative fuels venicles, changing
the rules acoumd the stralegle petroleum reserve, enacling o federal renewabile or olian
energy portfolio standard or @ host of other potential incentiwves or disincentives for
favored or disfavored fuel sources, there Is a great deal at stake and everyone In the snergy
industry needs te ensure that key legislators are as well informed as possible.

Toward that chd, sy wife Izabella and I have invited her fellow Louisianan, U.S. Scnator Mary
Landrieu to be owr guest for a very small fundralsing dinner 2t our home in Princeton , W1 on
Menday, April 11th. Senater Landrieu, as you kmow, is ane of the most knewledgeable and
paszionate members of the Senate when it comes to lssues of encrgy and enorgy indepondence.
Mereover, from her position as a subcommittee chalrman and senlor member ot both the Senate
Energy Comsittes and the Senate Appropriations Committee, she plays & critical role dn
shaplng energy legislation in the formative stages.

Rather than the 'normal’ private fundraiser involving 58-188 guests, prepared remarks by the
puest and wvery 1lalted opportunity for Interaction or dn depth discussion, we are shooting
for a more intimate 18-12 person dinner invelving CEQ or CEO-level executiwes from across the
BNErgy sector:

oil and gas, electric and other alternative energy vehicles, renewsbles (particularly, solar)
and nuclear, The formal invitation Lz attached. I Know that it 1z difflcult for you to attend
personally but it would be great L you and Brightscurce were sultably represented.

If you have any guestions, please do not hesitate to contact me or my colleague lohn O'Brien.
Sinceraly,

David Crane
[attachment “Senator Landrieu £€4-11-11.pdf" deleted by lohn Bryson/SCE/EIX]

e e e PR ——



From: John Weolard

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 20140 542 PM
Tar Kaply Wachs; Dan Jxige; Jacs Jenkins-Stark: "Stave MoBen'
Subject: F: Cormaction regarding BrigvSouice Story

Leparate calls with Silver and Spinner — emails from Stephan to both of them — both Sifver and Sginner think we are fine
-IW

From: Stephan Dolezalek [N
Sent: \Ned;d; Jan\.ﬁi 27 2010 9:3B AM

Ta: Xndlalal Jahn Woolard

Ce: Alan Satzman

Subject: Cormection ~egarding BrightSource Story

| wanted to definitively correct the story that appeared today in a private online subscription magazine called “"merger
market” inwhich Beblby Kennedy i5 quoted as saying it 1S abaut to et its investment in Brightsource.  To be clear,
‘VantapePoint has absolutely no such intentions. In fact, we have committed and are about to close on a substantial
add’tional round of financing for BrightSeurce which is being led by our Firm, The completion of that financing is enly
conditioned on the DOE loan guarantee approval coming through. We are a wery strong believer in the Compary and its
technology and very much intend to continue to support it as its largest stockhaoldor,

It Is quite likely that Mr. Kennedy was misquoted; inasmiuch as he is aware that Bright5ource has been actively
approached about financirg major BrightSource installations in other parts of the world and we have kad to engage in
conversations about the possibdlity of abtaining financing for such alternatives as the DOE loan process has dragged on.

Howeneer, ingsmuch as it now appears that we are nearing the completion of the [OE process, both VantagePoint and
the Campany are entiredy Tocuted on maving Torward with the peajects in Ivanpah, Calitornia.

). Stephan Dolazalak
Managing Director/CleanTach Group Haad

\ranhﬁninwenture Partners

San Bruno, CA 24066

ad




From: John Weolard

Sant: Tuesday, September 28, 2000 2:42 AM
Ta: ‘sAnjay wagin
Subject: Steve Chu email?

Sanjay - I need to send a note to Matt R and the Secretary about our sltuation and my only
email for Dr Chu dis his old 1bnl address. Can vou please send his new email?

Related to this, will likely be in DC again this weelk §f you can free up for a beer {(or am
coffee)d W



From: Nalalie Schacfer

Sant: Wednesday, Apdl 27 2011 507 PM
Tar Kannoth Cestan
Subject: B Opinion/ Toraise Moving lssue

Ker — here are some “talking points™ at vour request. Apalagies, | meant to send this eardier and it got stuck inmy
autbew,  Sticking here with the key message, but let me know if you would like mare infarmatian in addition to what
wa discussed,

Background:
= Ivangah is the fargest solar electric generation facility under construction in the weeld, DOE is providing the 51.6
Bbillian loan guarantee, and NRG and Google are providing over 5450 millien of private sector equity
Investment,

- Wecurrently have over 400 construction union labor an site, and plan to Increase that 1o over 700 union [abor
by (03 and cwver 1,200 within a yes
The lvanpah schedule |5 at risk due to a) agencies’ delay In completing an amended biology review (called a
“Bintogical Opinion”) that BrightSeurce requested in lanuary, and b) the agencies' recent and unexpected
change In intarpretation of the exlsting Biologlcal Opinion.

Ivangah has been krown to have a small population of desert tortouse, & threatened but not endangered
cpedes. Indtial work on site indicates that comewhat maore decert tortotse may edst ancite, raising the density
from a very low lavel, below the range that the US Fish & Wildlife Service considers "typical” for the 9 million
acres inhabited by the tortaise, to a level, assuming the highest profected value, that is slightly above the typical
density. By comparison, more than 10 times the tortoise density is found in portions of the Desert \Wildlife
Management Area less than five miles away.

- Anamended Biologlcal Opinion and a Notice to Proceed is needed from US Fish & Wildlife and BLM,
respectivaly, by May 12, That dota is mandatory in order to make sure the project can maove forward and
continue to meet its planned schedule since desert tortaise cannot be relocated safely sway from canstruction
duriog Uhe swmmer months,

Below is just a “suggestion™

Wi wiould suggest lonathan Silver coll Steve Black and possibly Secretary Chu call Sec. Salaxar = Provide

update fbriefing; encourage Secretary to ensure prioritization and resources deployed for rapid completion of Biological
Opinion.  Every day it is delayed puts the DOL funding, private sector funding commitment, and 1200 union
construction Jobs at dramatically increased risk

Lek e kevows [F there is arything alse you need, look farward bo hesring from you

Mat



Page 1 of 1

Jonathan Silver

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 &40 P
To: Jenathae

Ce: Matt Winiters

Subject: Re:

¥ eeh, even more so given that Geimer actually chimed in. Kind of nuts that Chu defeated Treas
See, OMB head, and NEC head

[hemks very much to bath of you for sl the time you put into getting this through the ganntlet. 1
know your plaies are very full, $o your time is apprecigted by all of the deal 1eam

petes

in Thu, Tus 16, 2011 at 828 PM, Jonathan Silver
Chi i nthnm o gloat puhllclv b, the full 4 r-mny frrward minus a}cnr is a cloge 10 an
annihilation of the economic team's - ition as you could aetually possibly hope tor, Its
petually dajey giving thew e fig leaf, Think abiout it
Let's di some serions glosting when | get back,
Total victory.

wrole:

Jonathan Silver

11212001
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Evans, Danise

From: 1 Mo, Doe. Gov) on buhalt of Silver, Jonaltan
hig.doe.gov]

Sent:  Friday, June 24, 2011 117 M
Tor  jonatnn
Subject: FW, Draft LPG elides for POTUS maeeting

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

Sant: Friday, June 24, 2011 12:11 PM

Toi SCHU

Ces Adams, Tan; Paneman, Daried; Winters, Matthew; Carlson, Jaime; Silver, Jonathan; Nawin, Jeff
subject: Re: Draft LPO slides for POTUS miiseting

| &m in a CRE for the next hall hour - they need ma for quoram - §will aF you when this meeting ends

From; SCHU

Te: Hurlbuk, Brandan

Cc: Adams, [an; Poneman, Danlel; Winters, Matthew; Carison, Jaime; Sitver, Jonathan; Navin, Jeff
Sent: Fri Jun 24 12:08:21 2011

Subject: RE: Draft LPO slides for POTUS meeting

Brandan,

Thiz iz missing Impartant informatien: what could have been impravec, why did the loans take so lang,
and why wns there so much interagency argst. Balow is the “blunt, truthful” version.

We need to tell the President the truth, as we see it. We need to also present the other side’s
palnt of view as fairly oo possible.

1} Treasury, and often OMB falt that the all the allowed subsidies, when added together, permitted to
|san spplicants too large a RO, ("Unjust enrichment” ), We could not agree on even the underlying
assumptions of hew much a subslidy was worth, Give ape exampla of a deal that we could not agree on
and the pariculars of that deal,

21 Many times, they fell that & *better deal” ceuld have been brokersd by DOE and asked us to re-
nagotiaie.

3) | heard that OMB assigned very few pecple to review the loans. Would they acknowledge that?

4) Throughout tha loan program, DOE was asked (o respond fe midligle inquiries on virtually all loans,
amounting to thousands of pages of questions. Many limes thay speciically refused to have In-person
brinfings,

5) Other agencles would sometimes argua that 2 particular loan is ‘not in the spirit of the Recovary Aet”
B} Principlas In OMB and espacially Treasury would ofien timea rely on lower lave| staffers - e.g, acting
ceputy assistant secretary — and back them withou! undesstanding the detalis of the loan, The staffers

waule ite nurmerous infial ohjections, and a3 we explained (ha loan, their objections ahifted to othar
reasons. Throughout the process, fhey belleved that were taking “principled stands.

12202011
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Steven Chu

Department af Energy

From: Hurlbut, Brandon

Sent: Fridey, June 24, 2011 11:35 AM

To: SCHU

Ce: Adoms, Tan; Porseman, Daniel; Winters, Matthew; Carison, Jaime; Stver, Jorathan; Navin, Jeff
Subject: Draft LPO slides for FOTUS meeting

attached are Lhe Uraft slides for the daily cconomic briefing with the President on
Monday where you will discuss the status of LPO.  The WH was wvery direct sbout what
showld be dncluded in the slides so we don't have much flexibility, They want:

e 3 siides that describe the status of the program and explaln why Lhe President
hears %o much about it. The President actuslly hears sbout Lb because at official
avents and political events he interacts with business community and
congressional members - many of them heve some affiltation or interest in the
numereus applications we have recelved that involve substantial funds. As a
result, the President has likely heard 3 wide range of fpedback on the program
and wants te know its status.

« 1 slide on status of Cape Wind (because he has heard from Gov. Patrick a few
times - they are close Friends)

o 1 slide on USEC (T think Gav, Kasich brought it up when he golfed with the
President last weokand).

purdng the meeting, you will have an epportunily to verbally railse CEDA and any cther
thoughts on clean enargy finance, You have a lengthy pre-brief scheduled on Monday
morning to discuss that aspect of the mesting.

Please let us know what you think - the WH has asked that we send a draft early
afternoon so they can revies and maske @ny necessary changes to get in the Prasidenl’s
beok for the weekend.

Brandon Hurlbut

120212011
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FW: AMP Powerpoint Presentation

boakiey

: Man, May 2, 2011 at 11:34 AM
T " Heman, Conte

"ORourke, Patar

|
Cc: i weCreo M -S|
I — e oo o

=i, Lel's discuss ance | hawe the PET Geinbulad

AN Oakley

Secully Caplial Services, inc

weiver. s cullycapital com

PC 01044
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G - P AP Fowerpaint Fre senason

From: fim MeCrea [malmeF
Sent: Sunday, May 01, 2011 &;

To: 'Bowen [, Robest (CONTRY

G takley

Subject: RF: AMP Powerpoint Presantation

Ag | sald, the credit paper is both dense and superficial. | think that the transaction is geing 1o have an
especially dificult time in ihe interagency process. Haere are my g paints:

= There |s absalutely no basls for the selected size of the transaction, It is stated and never
questioned or justified. There is nothing in the paper that answess to question of why not 200MW for
example so this really looks Hke it is banking the greatest amounl of Federal dollars for a 5 year
financing program

& There is no justification of why this is needed & all. Prodogis 8 instaling solar systems wilhout the
program and |itle that speaks to why this is 2 good use of Federal doflars except one spot whare it talks
of the discount due to cheap financing, @ topic that dogs not resonate in the interagency process

= Based on new phases being added as long as the resulting Average DSCR for the Praject is 1.10x, |
really do nol see this as a BB lranssction. 'Wilh that provsion, | would rate it #1 no more than a B or
maybe a8 CCC. They can severely cowngrade the credit and | think that we need {2 score (i on the
prasumption that the average gels pulled down to 1,10% To be a BB, they need to be under a
requirement to maintain the golng In average DSCR.

+ Prologis has bean al 1his since 2008 and only has S0MYWY in operation or under constouction & 40
sites. This ghes no support at all that they need a program thal has a capacity of T33MW. In faci, their
experience level totally underculs the need for a program of this size. | would expect this 1o get cu back
ancrmaously in the iMoragency process. B s simply way too blg and Is banking financing for future
activity. If | were in the interagency process, | would cut this back to 100MW which is 4X what they hawe
done and more than 6.5 whal they hawe identified and are ready 1o builld. 154733 |8 2.1%. That it a
denastating number. Tao support this large a program, they should have multiple phases neady ready to
proceed with PPAs in near fing! form

= Al the size i |5 proposed, this will consume significant credit subsidy cost that i nol commensurate
with the demonstrated need,

= Responding 1o RFPs 15 not credible for things in the pipeling as there s no sense of what their RFP
bid success rate will be

+ Them wil be significant selidealing questions m Prologis and its moles on the EPC side and as the
receiver of rooflop rents.

= Expect 1o get heavly bogged down In a discussion of the extent of foreign panels and the lack of
anything in tha paper thal speaks to best efforts to buy Amercan

+ Inthe business strategy and RPS discussion, there is no sense of how much of the required
capacity is apokan for by othar projacts and how much capacity is realty svallabie for thesa guys. Also,
what happens if a Europeandike oversupply capacity dewelops and RPS gets cut back.

+ There s absolutely nothing in the paper lo put these guys in confexi compared to cther roofop
deselopers, What else is going on? How do these guys compare? Can they be undencut by cthers?
Wiy won't Fralogls haws a fiduciany responsibllity In its RETT o ge wilh the most compeditive roof lop
developars rather than s own captive and if the only thing thal makes them compatitive is cheap
financing, that will be &nissue  There is nothing in the paper that suggesta thet Prologis is especiadly

PO 01045
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good & this game.

= There is no support at all for them being able to do & T32MW program in 5 years, Exhibit 8.9 is flat
aut unacceptable, Minimum builds of zero wntil July 2013 really casts doubt on what thay are up to and
Ifthat is all they will commit to, then it really makes the projecied adwances look suspect

« EPC does nol seem to mention Davis Bacon while G&M does,

« The Fitch weaknasses don't Bll seem to have bean addressed. Expect soma hesw questioning
about them.

Owvarall: transaction 8 cerainly not @ BB credit and is way too big for tha identified need. I commits way too
may Federal resources for way 100 long without any cerlanty that thers is a project that can get buill out.

Faper nseds a heavy proofing as i is chock full of typos.

| am avallable this evening iIf you wanl Lo discuss

James . McCrea

JAMES McCREA & ASSOCIATES LLC

ceame 1IN E] MBS S8 Giennes

From: Bowen 1|, Roert (CONTR) [ G

Saent. Sunday, May 01, 2011 632 PM

Toe Jirmmce sl
Ce: W
Subjacl AMP Powarpaint Prasantation

Hopa aill is well and you got oul and enjoyed some of Ihis fina day bayand fixing the tire.

Wie just got off the phong with the Leam on the things thal need 1o be done on Lhis and will likely hawe a relatively

PO 01046



close to Anal draft in the AM around 10:30 or 11:00 There & a fag-up on AMP al 1130 with Josathon and Briagn
and | thought i would be good to shew him the Powerpoint to get his general comments to awid a repeat of
Fotowatio wherne a8 | understand it he had commens thal were quite significant and neaded to be sddmessed bl
warp speed. Problem with this is that # dossnt ghve you a chance Lo read before he |5 seeing i 3o wanted to see
if you were ok with the approach, Ctherwise | think we will need 1o change the time of the tag-up and we doni
know his schedule. Additionally | am nol sure if you are traweling tomarrow which is also an Impeant input. We
don't want to jam you too much 5o lef us know

Rab

Peter O'Rourke =< Man, May 2, 2011 at 12:32 PM
To: Morgan Wright
lt's started. Can you desl with this with Jonathan. # |s nof dense or superficlal

Paler O'Rowke

Begin forwarded messags

Fram; "t
Date: I'-.I'Iav;’ 2011 18:34:35 GMT+03.00

Ce! "jim MeCroa

iy — WRINY SRR AR
To. "poakley

Ce, "Heman. Corles

| will read the comments and provide my thoughts.

Peter O'Rowke

an &

Please see J nis helow. Let

Regars




Brian Qakley

i gl

Scully Capital Barvices, Inc

e e
[Guede

Patar D‘RuI_ Mon, May 2, 2011 at 12:45 PM
To: mibowal

... Although | guess it's a feat to be both dense and superficial One would presume they are somewhat
contradiciory

Pater O'Rowke

On May 2, 2011, o 18:34, "o

L r._.I'r:\.}l”

Ploass €8¢ hin's commanis be

Blrcan Diskley

PC 0104B
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Morgan Wright _ Man, May 2, 2011 a1 2:62 PM
To: Peter O'Rourk

Bowen says he conwnced Jim that credit s BE or better, so most of this list is now off the table. Big remaimng
issue ig defending size of facility. To paraphrase Rob, how do we justify that Amp can compete and win 20% of
domastic solar busineas over the next five years with ground mounts lika CVER belng bullt at $2, 50/watt less
than distributed gen today? f the only reason |s a 15-20% reduction In price with a guarantes, that's probably not
pood enough, Need something maore

He said we should ask Bof& and ProLogis these questions as well, and fold Heman the same Im happy to
assist in those calls if you want

Peter O'Rourke Mon, May 2, 2011 at 315 PM
To: Morgan Wrigh

Amp is competitive with evir on wall price. Plus amp sawes on brangmission and 1§ constructed in faction of
time. Manu good reasons.

Patar O'Re

P
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From: Arthur Haubenslook

Sant: Monday, January 11, 2010 12:25 AM
Tar Kaely Wachs, Joahus Bar-Lav
Subject: RE: Foi Review, vanpah Qulreach Campagn

Kee'y- this loaks tereific. My suggestions are attached, 1'll be in Sac temorrow foar the first day of the hearings on Bio but
will be back in the office Tuesday- we can work an combining the table | put together with the overall strategy.

From: keely Wachs

Sent: Friday, January 03, 2010 10:53 aM

Ta: Joshua Bar-Lew; Artaur Haubenstock
Subject: Far Review: Ivanpah Outreach Campalgn

Gerits,

I updieted the vanpah Culreach Campalgn & bIE While SHIE a8 work In progress, pleass use the belew copy, nat the
orgmnal werstan that | sent you,

Thanks,
Koely

Objectives:

«  Reframa the contex of the lvanpah projact — change the way that people understand lvenpsh snd postion it as an
enviranmentally responsible project Ina Snoukl e approved by the CECIBLM

= Change the perception of the lvanpah project smong environmentsl groups inclined to Hitgation or opgositien

«  Make the environmental and econdmec benef@s of vanpah widely kidvn

Strategies

w  |dentify and activate a grassoots network capable of building & moverment of sdvocales — envirommentalists, labor,
husinfss university studentsiyouth groups, Investors, cilizens tor renseabis snpry (BEE family and fiends. HEK
network, RR Netwark, TMG network, High Dasent Reglon Green Jobe Inltiative)

#» |dentify and engaoe a grasstops network, capable of advocating to key stakeholders = policymakers, regulators, madia
influgncers, emdaronmental leaders

«  Creste communications that build momentum towards the ground breaking milestong

= Leverage new and traditionol media channels fo tell the story fo reach mass audiences

= EBrand the vanpah project to be seen as the future of Californis's clean energy eccnomy

Networks to Tap and Bulkd Foundation of Suppon:

= Solor community: SEIA, LSA VoteSclar

= Organized Laber = building lrades

= Academic Community: Northarn Californéa — Dan Hammen (UG Barkeley Energy and Resources Group), Saverin
Boronsteln, UCB RAEL and Southerm Calffomla — UG Riverside, Cal Poly (3LO & Pomona), UCLA, USC, ote,
Environmentsl Communiy: Babby Kennaedy, CEMAR

Business Communily: BSE Investors, Bay Area Council. T4 Chambar, CalCEF, E2

Customers: PGEE, SCE

Friends/Famidy of BSE, including vendors, suppliers

Uriversity studants

Research
»  Pulse and tracking polis, both siete and local

Media
& Fdiinaal Boarrds with the LA Tenes, Sac Ber NY Timas, SA Press Frlerprsa
o dJobn Woolard with one envire and ane labaes supporter
»  Op-Eds
1

e e e PP ——



o Bobby in Treohugger and Huffinglon Post
o John
o Emvinos
o Labar
& Affindy Group Mewsatiens
o Provide content Lo Uhird-parly groups for regarposing in liveir nevesietiens, i conducl Q84S wilh envien
Groups, ecal groups. e
= Social Media
1, Wwanpah Facebook page
1. Leverage video content
2, Link with oner chanate changelrenewabie energy “Facebook Cause” pages
2, YouTube
Host vided comes an lvanpah YouTube page
Link wilh Facehonk page
Push viden comlem [0 nelwork
Wideos,
=  Thres campasgn videos above
s John's speechas
= John's WEF intenview
= John's Copanhagan interview

B g R o=

Direct Communications
= Speaking cpporiunities
s Malienal
3 Hyper-local
= Engagemeant Evants
s Expoutives meotings with local Chamber of Commerce, Cay Counclls, Board of Supervisors, Rotary Club,

Kiwanis, gtc
o Host communily events, imding bocal residentsfstakeholdess to keam more about the: progecz, hear from
Arnold, elo
o Conduct presantations for environmental groups - national, state and local levals
= Emails

o Emall campaign levernging Asove nelwnrks
o Direct emall response sending suppertive emalls o CEC/ELM, l2aders of environmental groups, Govemor
Schwarzenegger
3 Sundesg cenbenlpushing now FacebookYouTube confent
= Diecl Letber Wiiling Sarnpaign
» Leverage sbove networks to send in letters to CEC/SLM
= Already hawve six letters sent in

Content
 Videcs
o Econ benefits: interviews with San Bemarding Counly locals, mayar of Victorville, chamber of commeroe,
small business, junior colleges, Linda Jones
5 Envimonmental reality: bobby, other envires. foolage of the site, climate change, solar energy
o Renewable enemy for CA: inferview citizens on the streat. fastage of poltical lsaders eschawing renewabie
widues, Peler Darbae, Michael Pasviy, Joha Woolard
= One-pagers
o Econ benefits
o BSEw|vanpah's ervironmental approach

=« Lelters
a  Letiess sent to:
+  CEC/HLM
¢ Gov
+  Emaro Groups
Keedy Wiachs

Gr Director. Corporate Communications
BrightSource Enengy
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Jonathan Silver

From: SRE&J=]W[—'HP=WH hehalf of
Jonathan Slver

Sent:  Thureday, August 18, 2011 G:48 AM

To: Morgan Wright; Jonathan Silver

Ce! Brandon Hurlbut; Frances Nwachuku, Malt Winters

Subject: Re:

We do drop another 4 behind in this scenario, but likely recovery now iz next fo nil. If this takes

us from five cents 1o four cents, but opens up another week of dialogue and allows us to
announce one or two more closed deals, seems worth it

Jonathan Silver

From: Morgan Wright *

Date: Thu, 18 Avg 2011 06:39:21 -0400

To: <jonathan

Cer Brandon Hurlbw » Frances anchuku-

Matt Winters<
Subjeet: Re:

Given his posturing, not sure we want to dispdvantage our standing in ligquidation further.

On Aug 18, 2011 3:23 AM, "Jonathan Silver NG -
> | have another idea. The last 4 million went in subordinate fo tranche a and our debt.
= Let's offer to have the next four go in as A, 1o lel us continue talking.

> Thoughts?

>

= Jonathan Silver
=
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m Product Information Sheet

Panaseonie Batteries

Panasoric indusiial Comgpany Product: Lithiurrrien Batteries

A Ditvislon of Panasonis Corporation of Norn Amenca {Li-fon)

5201 Toilview Drive, 1F-3 : R

Riniirsg Meacows, I 60002 Applicable models/sizes: All Cylindrical

Toil C ETY- ?2‘\5-2223

Ear rhE f

EIRE SAFETY
In case of fire, you can use dry chemical, dcohol resistant foam or carbon diceide fire extnguishers, Cooling the

exteror of the batteres will help prevent rupturing. w of these battenes mlwmnm Fire fighters
should use sef-contained breathng appamtus.

N folbowing components ars found In 3 Panasoni
ol Material

i Cobon Gvide
Hegabive Emctodes e

| Enmgireyne Eifyiene Carponste - Boheent
hahyl Carborate - Govert
ErhaT: M - gar

The overall reaclion Is; LLC « Lhe Cola {5 C =

AR Panasonic Lithium |on batteries are classiiad by the Sedars 35 non-Nazarmous Waste and
are 5 Tor Aapasal In 1he nomal mUnicpal wasie slream, TQ mwmmmmﬂm
matertais and ane accepied for recyting by the Recharpesbic § Recyoing Corporasons (RBRC) Sanery
Riecytiing Frograrm. Plaase cal 1-B00-S-BATTERY for nforg mmmwmmlmmr
goiothe RERT webste at wiw rore o for acdtionsl ikl

TRANSPORTATION

EMecive CCiDDer 1, 200% all Ranagonie (rium § ﬂﬂh-lﬂlﬂ“ﬂﬂﬂ LI T (e MequIrements of the Depariment of
Transportasion (DOT) Sunchapier . Hazardous Matertsls RaguiasongiEhipp=d In compitante win 43 CFR 173,185 ang
Spaca Provision 188,

Curmertly alf Parasonic Ifnium on Daieries can be wansported ¢ Intemational Cive Asiation Organization (ICAD) ard
the Intemational Alr Transpor Association (LATA) under Special Jlnsion A4S, Effeciive January 1, 2003 Spatia Provision AdS

will b repiaced Dy Packing Insnections (Ff) 955 (Bamenes), P (Satbenss, packed with equipment) and Pi 857 (Eatieries,
condained in equipment), .

Curreritly ¥ Panasonic FRium ion battenss are ragulated b

B iriemational Mantime Orgarizston (IMO] Lnoer Spactal
Provisions 158 300 230. These requiations wik stay ine=gliitnts January 1, 2010 when Spectal Provisions 163 and 230 will be
updatag.

IF you bula any of our fithiurn celis (Mo a bameny pa B alB0 ansure that ihey ane tegled In Ac0oMIEN0E WA the UIN

Wode Reguiations, Manual of Test and Crisna. Pa section 35.3. IMyou plan on ransparting any urtested profatype
battary packs coriac! your Panasoni Saes Repmes nrreg.lm:rrm% s

P‘mam m.:ru Dﬁ"um:rm:u mmn -Enm'!snednrlﬂ'l:\-!'d









August 5, 2014

The Homomable Darrell Issa

Chairman

Commmittee on Overzight and
Government Reform

United States House of Representatives

21537 Fayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20515

The Honorable Elijgh Cummings

Ranking Member

Commmittee on Oversight and
Govermment Reform

United States House of Representatives

2157 Hayburn House Office Building

Washington, DC 20315

The Honorable Thomas R. Carper

Chairman

Homel and Security and
Govermmentsl Alfsirs Committee

United States Senate

340 Dirkzen Senate Office Building

Washington, DC 20510

The Honoreble Tom Cobwon
FRanking Member
Homelamd Security and
Goverrmmental Affsirs Commmmttes
United Statez Senate
340 Dirk=en Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510

Dear Mr. Cheirmen and Hanking Members:

The undersigned federal Inspector= General write regamding the serious
limitations on access to records that have recently impeded the wrk of Inspectors
General at the Peace Corps, the Emvironmentsl Protection Agency, and the
Department of Justice. Each of us sbongly supports the princdple that an Inspector
General must have complete, unfiltered, and timely sccess o all nformstion and
materials aveilable to the agency that relate to thatlnspector Genemal's oversight
activities, without unressomable administrative burden=. The importance of this
principle, which was codified by Congress in Section 6(aj(l) of thdnspecior General
Act of I7E as amended [the IG Act], cannot be overstated. Refusing, restricting, or
delsying an Inspectar Genersl’s access to documents leads to incomplete, inscourate,
or significantly delayed findings or recommendations, which in turn may prevent the
sgenicy from promptly correcting serious pmoblems and deprive Congress of timely
information regamding the agrncy's performance.

We hswve leamed that the Inspectors General for the Peace Corps, the
Emwironmental Protection Agency (in his role as Inspector Genersl for the Chemical
Safety and Hazaml Inwvestigation Boamd] and the Department of Justice have meoently
faced restmictions on their access to cortein recordz available to their agencies that
were needed to perform their oversight work inm critical areas. In each of these
instances, we understand that lawyers in these agencies construed other statute= and
law applicable to privilege in 8 manner that would override the express suthorization
contained in the 5 Act. These restrictive readings of the IG Act represent potentially
serious challenges to the authority of every Inspector General and our ability to
conduct our vk thomughly, independenfly, and in 8 imely manner.



The= Hanorable Thomas B, Carper
The Honomable Darrel] Bsa
The Bansrable Tom Ssbum

The Hanzmble Eljah Cummings
Augast 5, 2014

In tha Peacs Corps =sxampls, the Peace Corps Senem] Counssl interpreted the
Fata Puzey Peass Corps Velunieer Protection Act of 2011, which, amang ather things,
provided an sxtensive cversight role Br the Peace Corps Office of Inspector General
[Feass Corps OIG) in examiming the Prace Carpihandling of reparts of sscual assmilt
against Peace Corps wolunizers, as prohibiting the agency fom ghing access t©
rmoords clmarhy authorized under the 15 Act. While the Peace Corps has =ntered ints a
Memorandum of Understanding with it O1G gmnting access 1o a greawar amount af
mbrmation than initially provided, the agency still refuses to provide its OGS with full
ascsss to sewual assmilt rezards, The Department of Jusd=s Office of the Inspestar
Gererl [DOJ OIG) had essental records withheld by agency compenents o thres
different mviews dus to a cramped reading of the 15 Act by agency lawyers, despits the
Bt that such records had been produced to the DOJ OTG by the agensy in manmy prier
m=views without chjection. While Department of Justos leademship nltmatehr granted
permisgion jor these partecular rezords ta be made available ta the DOJ O1G, it did aa
bazed o a2 rmd:ing that the three peviews were of assistanos to the 'D:]:a:t:n::nt of
Juse tics ‘s leaderchip, ot becaiiss of the DOJ OG0 's indepandent autherity umder the
IG Act , thereby undermining the DOJ OGS independence . Tszuvss such as these am
hke=ly to recur unless agences m=oogmze the authoriy of Inspectors Gensral undsr
Sectien Gla)(l) to access all apenoy mosrds,

With respest 1 the Environmental Protection Agenezy Offize of Inspeztar General
[EPA OT5), the Chemical Safety and Harard Tmvestigation Board [C5E) refused o
provide requested dosuments relating to an EPA OIS investipatisn, arguing that
atomey-client privilege defeated the statuterily mandated Inspactor General accesa.
While valid privilege clatms might In cartain circumstances appmpriatehr st the EPA
OIGs subsequent and further releaze of documents, a claim aof privilege provides ma
basis to withhold documents fiom the EPA OIG in the fitst instanos. Unable toabtain
azzsss to these CEB dacuments, the EPA 016 ultimately flleds “Emen Doy Letesr®
under Section 3{d) of the IG Act iIn Ssptember 2013, noting and objecting to the
interfaren-=s and seeking C-Gug;m::imaJ assistancs. Om June 18, 2014, the Hauss
Cwersight and Government Refrm Committee held a hearing that addressed the EFA
Seven Day Letter along with related 1ssues.

Morover, the issues Bong the DOJ OIG, the EPA (G, and the Peace Corps

OIG are net umique, Other Inspectors General have, from tme to tme, Beed smilar
chbstacles to theit werk, whether on 2 claim that some other law or prindple trumpsd
the clear mandats of the IG Act or bythe ag=ncy's impositon of unnecessarily
bturdensome ad mimiztrative cenditions on access. Even whan we am uldmately able t2
meschre these issues with s=nicor agency kadership, the process is often l=ngthy, delays
mir wark, and divens Hme and attentisn Fem substantive sversight astvitss, This
planly is mot what Congress intended when it passed the TG Act.

7
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The Homomablk Eljjzh Cummings
August 5, 2014

Thiz naden's 35 years of sxperience sinos the G Ast was passsd has
demonsttated that eflective and independent oversight by Inzpectors Geneml saves
taxpayers money and improves the opemtions of the Ederal govermment. Bocauss
meamingfil oversight depends on complets and timely ascess to all apency materals
and data, Secton Gja)i] of the IG Act expressly provides for such access. Agency
actions that limit, comditiom, or delay access thus have profoundly negathe
consequences for cur work: they make us less effactive, encourage other apencies o
take mmilar actons m the fuiurs, and srode the maomls of the dedicated professiznals
that makes up qur stafls.

Thembre, we strangly and unsquivecally suppart cur fellew Inspectors Generzl
at the Peass Corps, the Envirsaments] Pretscbon Agsncy, and the Department of
Juatice in their effarts to gain access to documents that are svailabls o their agensies
and that relate to thelr ongoing mvestigations and reviews, without undus
administrative burdsns and delays. Limdtng acosss in this mannsr is moonsistent
with the IG A=t, at adda with the indepsndence of Inspesters General, and risks
lkaving the agences msulated from scrutmy  and unacceptably vulnerables to
mismanagement and muscanduct— the very problems that qur offices wers established
ts revisw and that the Amsrean pespls axpest 1s ta be ahble to addresa,

Section Gla){l] of the TG Act rellects the clear mmtent of Congress that anm
Inspectar General iz entitled totimely and unimpeded acoess toall moords availablke to
an agenoy that relatsts that Inspector Gensral's cversight acthites. The constricted
interpretations of Secton 6(al|l) by these and other agencies zonilizt with the acnial
language and Congressional intent. The Ko Act is clear: no law restricting acosss to
recorde appliss to Inspectors Geperal unlsss that law sxpressly =0 statsz, =nd that
unresiricted accsss sxiends ta al]l records available b2 the agesmey, mgardlsss af
location or form. The Senate Committes on Appropratons, Subcommiitae on
Cormmnerce, Justice, and Science, 50 recognized in Section 217 of 5, 2437 regarding
aso=zs po records by the DOT O1G. A stroang, senerally applizable meaffrmation of this
Congressional mtent, coupled with the use of all availabls powers to enforce such
acoess when agencies refuse to comply, will assist [nspecters General m obtaimng

prempt and complets agency cooperation,
Bespeactiully,

Michael G. Carrall, Acting In=pactar General,
Agency for International Development

Hubert Sparks, Inspectar General,
Appalachian Fegenal Cammizmen

Reonn Mulshine, Inspector Genemal,
Architzct of the Capital
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The Hznzrable Tem Cobum
The Hamarabls Eljah Cummings

August 5, 2014

The Honemablke Tedd J, Zinser, mspectar Geeral,
Deparmaent of Commercs
The Hanorabls Debaral Jafpey, Ins pactor Gensral,
Cerparatien for Natisnal and Cemmunity Ssrvice
Mary Mitchelsen, Inspectar General,
Corpomation for Public Bmadcasting
Krist M. Waschull, Inspector Gensral
Defense Intelligense Agemey
David Sheppard, Acting Inspector Genemmal,
The Drenali Cammissicn
The Honorable Arthur A Elkins, Jr., Inspector Genszal,
Envimameantal Protection Agency
Miilten Maye, Inspectar General,
Egual Emplerment Opportunity Commiasian
Michasl T. McCarthy, Acting Inspectar General,
Bxport-Import Bank of the United States
Elizabsth Dean, Inzpectar Gameral,
Farm Credit Administration
Michael P, Stephens, Acting Inspector Gememl,
Federal Housmg Fmanos Agency
Dana Foonsy-Fisher, Inspactar Genermal,
Fedara]l Labor Falations Autharity
Jen Hatfield, Inspector General
Federal Maritime Commissian
Helly Tehibaka, Acting Inspactor General,
Faderal Trade Commission
The Hansmable Jahn Feth, Inspecer General
Department of Homeland Sscunty
The Honomblke David A, Montoya, Inspectar General,
Departnent of Housing and Urban Devslopment
The Hanarable Midhael E, Harowite, Inspector Ganeral,
Department of Justcs
The Hanemable Scott Dahl, Inspector Genemal,
Department of Labor
Jeffray E. Schanz, Inspecor Gensml
Lsgal Ssrvices Carporation
The Henamble Paul K. Martin, Inspectar Geneml
Natiopal Aemenautics and Space Admmistmton
James Springs, Actinglnspsctor General,
National Archives and Fscords Administration
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Tha Henomhile Elfjah Cummings

Auvgust 5, 2014

Jim Hagen, Inspector General
Natisnal Credit Union Admimistraton
Tomie Jones, Inspecior Genaml,
Natonal Endowment for the Arts
Laura Davis, Inspector Generzl,
National Endowment for the Humamities
Devwn B, Eillenberger, Inspector Generzl,
HNational Gecspatial-Intelligence Agency
David Berry, Inspector General,
Natignal Labar Relations Beard
Adam . Harris, Inzpactar Ganeral,
National Reconmaissance Offics
Allisan Lamar, Inspactor General,
Natonal Science Foundation
Dr. Georpe Ellard, Inspactor Geneml,
Natonal Sscurnity Agency
The Hanomable Hutert T. Bell, Inz peactar Genemal,
Nuckar Begulaterny Commizsion
The Hanamable 1. Charles MeCullaugh, I, Inspectar
General, Office of the Inspector Generz] of the
ntellizgence Commumity
Ths Honorabls Patrick E, MeFarland, Inepsctor General
e of Pemanne Managment
Eathy A Buller, Inspsctar General,
Peace Corps
Dabarah Stover-Springer, Acting Inspactor Ganeral,
Pension Benefit Guamnty Corporation
Jack Callander, lnspector Gereml,
Paostal Regulatory Commussion
David Williams, Inzpactor Ganeral
.5, Postal Zenvdcs
The Honorable Martin J. Dickman, Inspador General
Failroad Retimment Board
Carl W. Hoecker, Ina pactar General
Becurities and Exchange Commission
Jahn F. Sapka, Special Inspector General
Special Inspectar Gensral Br Afghamistan
Feconstruction
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The Honorable Darrel]l lssa

The Hanamable Tom Cabum

The Hanorabls Elijah Cummings
August 5, 2014

The Hamarable Christy Famera, Spesial Inzpeztar Genaral,
Epesial Inspectar General for the Troubled Asss=t
Pelief Program

Thea Honcrable Steve A, Limck, Inspactor General,
Department of Stats

The Hanemble Richard Maoaome, Inspector Genemal,
Tennes sse Valley Authariny

The Hamarabls Eriz . Thersan, Inapectar Gemsral,
D=partment of the Treasury

The Honorable J. Fussa]l George, Inspector General,
Trrasury Inspectar General for Tax Admmistration

Richard J, Griffin, Acting Inspector General,
Department of Vererans Afflairs

=5 Th= Honorable Bath Cabert
Deputy Director for Managemeant
Ofhce of Manag=ment and Budgst

The Honomble Carrie Hessler-Fadelet
Direcztar, Peass Coarpa

Th= Homorable Eric H. Halder, Jr.
Attorpey General

The Henamble David Mader
Contraller, (ifice of Management and Budget

Th= Honorsble Rafas] Moure-Erasa
Chair, Chemical Ea.fct_lr and Hazard Ime= :I:igu.ﬁm Board

The Honemable Barbara Bocer
Chair, Senate Envirenment and Public Warks Commmities

The Honarable Ken Calvert
Chair, Houss Subcommtte= on Interor, Emdronment, and
Helated Agences of the House Commuttes on Appropnatons

The Honemblk Jobhn Conyers, Jr.
Fanking Member, House Committes an the Judiziary



The Honomable Bob Corlker
Ranking Member, Senate Committes on Forsign Relatons

Th= Homorhls Eliot L. Engsl
Fanlong Member, House Committees en Foreign Aflaims

The Homsrabls Chaka Fattah
Fanlhimg Member, Houzs Subsormmnitiss on Commerss, Justiss, Srisnss and
Felated Agencies of the House Committee on Approprations

The Hamarable Bab Goodlatis
Chair, Houss Committee on the Judiciary

The Homamble Lindsay Graham
Ranking Member, Senate Subcommittes on State, Foreign Operations, and
Falated Programs of the Sapate Commities on Approprations

The Honamble Kay Granger
Chair, House Subcommittes on State, Fomeign Operations, and
Felated Programes of the Houss Committes on Appropriations

Th= Homomhble Charies E Grassley
Ranking Member, Senate Committee an the Judiciary

Tha Honorable Fatridk Laahy

Chair, Senate Committes on the Judidany

Chair, Senate Subcommittes on State, Foreign Operations, and Felated
Pmgrams of the Senate Committee on Appropriations

Th= Homomable Nita Loy
Fanking Member, Houss Subsommitise on Stats, For=ign Operations, and
Belated Programs of the House Committes an Appropriations

The Homorzble Robert Menendez
Chair, Sapats Committ== on Formign Felations

The Honamble Barbara Mikulsla
Chair, Sanate Subcormmitt=s on Commearcs, Justos, Sciancs, and
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The Hanemabls Themas R. Carper
Th= Honomabls Darrl] ssa
The Honsrabls Tam Cobum

The Henamble Eljah Cummings
August 3, 20014

The Heramble Jim Momn
Banlking Member, Houss Subcormmitte= on hterior, Environment, and
Bislated Agenciss of the Houss Committes on Appropriatons

The Honarable Liza Murkowski
Ranking Member, S=nate Subcommties on Ilotenor, Environment, and
Belated Agenci=s of the Senate Committes an Appropriations

The Henamble Jack Fesd
Chair, Semats Subcommittes on Interior, Emvironment, and Related
Agenci=s of the S=nats Committae on Appropriations

Tha Hanamble Edward B, Rayce
Chair, House Committes on Forsign Afaims

Thes Hanarabls Richard C. Bhalby
Vies Chair, Senate Subcommittes on Commerce, Justice, Szience, and
Related Agencizs of the Senate Committes on ApPpropriations

Th= Honomabl= Fr=d Upten
Chair, Hsuse Ensrgy and Commerss Cammities

The Henormable Danid Vitter
Banking Member, Sanate Envimoment and Publc Warks Committes

Tha Hanarable Henry Wasman
Ranking Member, House Enargr and Commmmerce Commmities

The Honmarable Frank Walf
Chair Haues Subssmmittes an Commerss, Justes, S=ianes, and
Felated Agencies of the Houwe Committes on Appropriations
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JOAN GUARANTEE SOLICITATION ANNOUNCEMEN ]

LLS. Department of Energy
Loan Guarantee Program

FEDERAL LOAN GUARANTEES FOR PROJECTS THA'
EMPLOY INNOVATIVE ENERGY EFFICIENCY,
INEWABLE ENERGY, AND ADVANCED TRANSMISSIC
AND DISTRIBUTION TECHNOLOGIES

Reference Number: DE-FOA-0000140

OMB Control Number: 1910-5134
Announcement Type: INITIAL

Issue Date: July 29, 2009
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approximately 20,000 tons — is woefully short of what's needed if electric car production really takes
off,

Argentina, Australia and Chile account for more than 50% of the world's lithium production; Russia
also produces significant amonnts,

But the real power player in the lithium market is Bolivia, Whether von take the pessimistic or
aplimistic estimate of its reserves, the South Amerfean country's Salar de Uyuni salt desert has about
40% of the world's lithium, so far untapped. Mitsubishi, which thinks electric car production will
outstrip lithium supply as eardy as 2015, is already in talks with Bolivia about sourcing its lithinm. Ditto
Toyota, one of the few automakers producing its own batteries.

What makes Bolivia's position atop the lithiom world traly ironic is that one of the United States' (and
Europes as well) primary objectives is to end its slavery to "foreign oil,” particularly since some of its
suppliers have “problematic” politics. Evo Morales, the President of Bolivia, while not nearly as
controversial as Venezuela's Hugo Chavez, is nonetheless an ardent socialist and eager to ensure that
South America’s poorest nation is not again ravaged of its natural resources,

According to Time magazine, Morales is adamant that battery production--not just lithivm mining --
becomes a source of revenue for his impoverished country,

Bo far, despite the potential for increased demand, development of Bolivia®s lithium reserves has not
proceeded rapidiv. However, the ineredible irony remaing that the U, 8. — where growth in hybrid
vithicles is strongest <= could be trading one unwanted South American souree of energy --Venezuela -«
for another.

The guestions remain: Will there be enough lithium for electric cars® Will it be mined fast enough? Mo
answer seems definitive, Besides, the predicted populanty of electric cars could just be an
environmentalist's fantasv, Just as easiby, battery technology could develop beyond the need for
lithium, although, at the current rate of development, antomakers seem committed to it for at least the
medinm-term future, Of course, we conld have faith in the rosiest of mining/ production estimates and
assume all will go swimmingly no matter how many electric cars and laptop batteries are needed.

But I'm not paid to be an optimist, I'm a skeptic, And Lord knows, the world of electric cars could use
less of the former and more of the latber.
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batteries used in portable devices - not very useful for automotive use because of their reputation for
overhenting -- or the newer lithium phosphate or lithiom manganese formulations developed for cars,
all use a base of lithinvm metal, which is most easily extracted from salt brine,

That might be a problem. There is already discussion of how much il remains interred beneath the
Earth's surface and whether we are already suffering shortages because of the peak oil problem —
essentially a theory stating that the amount of the world's oil reserves is irrelevant since we have
already reached our maximum ability Lo easily extract it Now there may be problems with how muoch
lithium the Earth holds and how quickly it can be mined.

O the pessimistic side, there is William Tahil, author of the research paper The Trouble with Lithium,
who estimates the world's lithium reserves at about four million tons, He claims the production of
hybrid and electric cars will soon tax the world's production of lithium carbonate. At the other end of
the spectrum is Keith Evans, who has released An Abundanee of Lithium, a report estimating there are
o8 million tons of the base metal to be had, plenty enough to go around. Somewhere in the middle of
these two opposing viewpoints is the United States Geological Survey’s somewhat dated estimate of 11
million tons,

Part of the discrepancy is due to how economical and easily each group thinks the mining of lithium
will be, dividing their estimates between "reserves” (think of easily obtained Saudi Arabian oil literallv
bubbling to the surface) and the more difficult to process "base reserves” (think Canada’s Athabasca
(4l Sands). Even the optimistic Evans allows that, like oil, his more generous prediction is based on the
price of lithinm rising in order to make increased mining cost-effective. This is not good news to
putomakers sinee it's estimated that these new high-tech batteries already cost as much as US%10,000,

While existing mining levels are able te cope with eurrent demand, there is no consensus on how many
lithinm-powered electric cars can be produced.

Tahil savs any more than 1.5 million GM Valt-type vehicles annually would strain eurrent production.
S0OM 5. A., Chile's largest producer of lithinum carbonate, says there is plenty for about five million
electric vehicles. Evans predicts there's emough lithium for far more.

Bob Kruse, GM's executive director of Global Vehicle Engineering, also notes that some of the lithium
in his company's new Chevy Volt will be recyelable, thereby redecing demand.
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. . . Fregeried by
The problem with lithium ———
David Booth, National Post duhes

How quickly we have forgotten. Yesterday's front-page headline is
today's page 13 filler, consigned to the back of the newspaper as
something sexier or more pressing forces its way to page one-—

above the fold,

The subject F'm talking about is oil, the pressing story before all the
world's stock markets decided to simultaneously implode. We used
to worry about the price of 0il and when it would run out, and even
non-petrochemical engineers understood the concept of "peak oil." But, whether alternative energy is
still big news or not, this mueh is clear: The world's oil supply is finite, fossil-fuelled vehicles pollute
and the public outery for an alternative is strong.

Puarre Vesdy. AFP, Gelly images

The leading alternative right now - if vou judge technology by the amount of press generated — is
electric cars, Electric cars don't pollute, electrons are relatively cheap and, perhaps most importantly,
these vehicles seem to have captured the imagination of the Amerean consumer, still the greatest
economic engine in the worlkd.

Maturally, there are issues. Electric cars don’t have the range that current gasoline-powered cars enjoy.
Replenishing the onboard energy supply is problematic, taking anvwhere from 30 minutes {with
special equipment) to all day, There's also the small problem of the battery having to power both the
car's engine and its various ancillary and convenience devices - someday soon vou may have to decide
what's more important, air conditioning or getting to vour final destination.

Then there's the least talked about problem on our road to electric transportation = the source of all
that power. [ don't mean the massive amounts of additional electricity needed to power the
approximately seven million cars a very optimistic Carlos Ghosn, Nissan's CED, estimates will be sold
annually by the year 2020 but the actual batteries that will store all those portable electrons. Just as we
already have a problem with peak oil having caused last vear's massive price spike at the pumps, there
may be a similar pancity in the world's capacity to produce lithium, the miracle metal key to so many
automakers’ future plans for hvbrid and electric vehicles.
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Bright Automoltive calls it

quits

(http: //heraldbulletin.com
fhusiness/x187516m 421
[Sources-Bright-Automotive-

to-close)

Company runs out of money amid changing federal demands

By Stuart Hirsch
The Herald Badletin :(irezraldiiu .Coam

ANDERSOM, Ind. — After failing o secure a lederal loan 1o finence its operation and groduction
coals 10 bulld @ hybad daliveny vehide, Bright Autemotwe sald Tuesday that it will caass operalions

The '513'1:‘1.Ip Comganty, wikich aleo has facilfes in Rochesier Hitls, Mich., and Mishawaka, was ﬁeeﬁmg
a 3450 millon low-nbenest lean fram the LS. Departrent of Enangy 1o finance preductian of the
1A, s plug-m hybrd serace van,

“Brighi has nal been explicily rejecied by the DOE; rather we hawe been faroed 1o say ‘uncle.” As a
mesuls, we are winding down our operations,” Brighd CEQ Reuban Munger and Chief Operating
Orffacer Mike Danawghe said in a scathing letier to Energy Secrelary Steven Chu

The company spent three years and £15 million negobating with the DOE far the loan, said Michasl
Brylawski, vice president of corparabe straiegy. Each time the company submitted a propesal, he
said, the gowernmeni responded with more onerous requinemenis

Execulives stopped aking salaries last fall and were condributing their con meney o keap the
campany alive.

“We couldn't maet payroll and ran cut of cash,” Brylawski sad. “We couldn't feed the baast
amymara,”

=l aet wasmpk e reeensed e feorbs reeae final’ Ceandiiceiad CamrerameEnt | stter =inee =ardember 510



Bnght was launched m January Us at the Lolorade-pasad Kocky WMountain institule and soon
afterward opened an engineering facility at Anderson’s Flagship Enterprise Center. In Movember
2010, Bright officials announced the opening of a research plant in Rochester Hills and, a year later,
a production facility in Mishawaka.

Meither choice was in Bright's oniginal loan application, Brylawski said. The company’s original plan
was to locate all its facilities at the Flagship Business Center.

“We were told by the DOE in August 2010 that Bright would get the ATVM loan ‘within weeks, not
months' after we formed a strategic partnership with General Motors (Corp.) as the DOE had urged
us fo do,” the two executives wrote,

“We lined up and agreed to private capital commitments exceeding 3200 million — a far greater
percentage than previous DOE loan applicants. Finally, we signed definitive agreements with state-
of-the-art manufacturer AM General that would have employed more than 400 union workers in a
facility that recently laid-off 350 workers.”

And then the company waited.

“We continued to play by the rules, even as you and your team were changing those rules constantly
— seamingly on a whim,” the letter said.

Bright officials hoped to employ about 200 people at the Michigan facility and 1,000 more at the
production site and had touted the IDEA as a potential replacement for gas-guzzling delivery-fleet
vans.

It all seemed so different when Bright executives unveiled the company's 100-mpg hybrid-electric
prototype at EVS-24, the world's largest electric vehicle symposium and exhibition in June 20089.

It was a heady time for startups like Bright. Passed by Congress with bipartisan support, the Energy
Independence Act of 2007 established the Advanced Technology Vehicles Manufacturing Loan
Program designed to reduce the country's dependence on foreign oil and promote clean automotive
technologies.

Later, President Barack Obama pledged to put 1 million hybrid or fully electric cars on the road by
2015,

By last September, however, only six loans totaling $9.1 billion had been approved under the ATWVM
program, although 18 applications — including Bright's — were pending.

Then came the collapse and bankrupicy of solar panel maker Solyndra LLC, which borrowed $527
million from the government. After the company folded, scrutiny of the program intensified.

The Obama administration ordered a review of DOE's handling of the program, while companies like
Bright struggled to secure funding to begin production,

“Support from the community of Anderson was wonderful and help from Flagship was critical, too,”
Brviawski said.
“To me it's tragic that this has happened. | personally came to know and respect the people and
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Applicant

.Hj:.l[lars. in.
Millions)

Project Localions

Technology

Cell, Battery, and Materials Manufacturing Facilities

Hedland, M Production of mckel-cobalt-matal battary celis and
ii:gr:san Coniro's, $295.2 Lebanon, OR packs, as well as production of battery separators (by
f [Entek) partner Eniek) tor hybrid and eleciric vehicles.
Reomulus, Ml Manutaciuring af nano-inon phagphata cathode
Brownstown, Ml powder and electrode coatings; fabrication of battery
A123 Sysiems, Inc. $249.1 cells and modudes; and assembly of complete battery
pack systems for hybrid and alectric vehicles.
KD ABG MI, LLT $161 Migland, MI Production of manganase oxide cathwode / graphite
{Dow Kokam) [ihium-ion batteries for hybrid and electric vehicles.
Compact Power, St Clair, MI Production of Mhium-ion polymer battery cells for the
Inc. {on behalf ol 1514 Pontiac, M GM Volt using a manganese-based cathode material
LG Chem, Ltd.) Holland, kI and & propristary separaior,

Indianapalis, IN Praduction of Mhium-ion cells and packs for hybrid
and electric vehicles, Primary lithium chemisines
mghude; manganese spined cathode and Rhium

Enbroal, 1. Sl litanate an?l?; T higstfpnwer applications, as well as
manganese spinel cathods and amorphous carbon
for high energy applcations.

Ganaral Mators Brownstown, Ml Production n_r mgh-volume battery packs for the GM

Ciarpoikhar 1059 Yolt. Cells will be from LG Chem, Ltd, and other cell
providers 1o be named,

Jacksonwille, FL Production of Fhium-ion caefls, modules. and battary
packs for industrial and agricultural vehicles and

Sal America, Inc. $95.5 delense application markats, Primary lithium
chamistrias include nickel-cobalt-metal and iron
phosphaie.

Exide Technologies Bristod, TH Production of advanced lead-acid balteries, using

with Axion Power £34.3 Columbus, GA lead-carbon electrodes for micro and mild hylorid

International applications.

East Pann Lyon Station, P& Production of the UIr;gEalLer:,r n;lea!:l-acid ha.l_rery with

Manulacturing Ca. £32.5 a carbon swpercapacitor combination) for micro and

mild hybrid applications.

Advanced Battery Supplier Manufacturing Facilities

Celgard, LLC, a Charlotte, NC Production of polymer separator matesial for lithium-
subsidiary of 402 Aiken, BC ion batleries,
Polypore

. Goose Craak, 30 Production of nickel-cobalt-metal cathode matarial for
TRdaANSca, Ik, e hium-ion batteries.
Chemedall Foote $o8.4 Silver Peak, NV Production of ballery-grade lithium carbonate and
Corp. : Kings Min., MC fithium hydroxide.
Honeywell Butfato, MY Production of electrolyte sai (lithium
Internetinnal IR, 273 Metropalis, 1L E;a.ll_mrnphusphasa [LiIFF&]} far lithium-ion

e,
BASF Catalysis, 5246 Elyria, OH Production of nickel-cobalt-matal cathode material for
LLC ) fthsum-ion batteries.
EnsrG2. Inc. g51 Albany, OR F“mductlnn_ of high energy densily nano-carbon for
wlracapacitors.

Movolyte e Zachary, LA Production of electretytes lor lithium-ion balieries.
Tachnodogies, Inc. 20,
FutureFuet $12.6 Batesville, AR Production of gh-temperaturs graphitized precursor

Chemical Company

anode matarial for lithium-ion balterias.
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Millions) I I
Advanced Vehicle Electrification
Headquaners: ETEC &nd itz pariner Missan will demonstrate up to
Phoanix, A7 5,000 Missan eleciric vehiclas with 2 100 mile range
Manufactunng: and deploy up to 12,500 Level 2 and 250 Level 3
Phoani. AZ and chargers.
Morthesn California
Dapioymant;
Elactric Portland, Salem,
Transporiation c00a Eugensa and
Engineerning Conp. ’ Corvallis, OR;
(ETEC) Seatlle, WA;
San Diego, CA;
Phoanix and
Tucson, AZ;
Mashville,
Chattanoocga, and
Eraeville, TH
Manufaciunng: Develop, validate, and deploy 220 advanced plug-in
Warran, Miand St | hybrid sleciric pickups and minivans.
Chrysler LLC 70 Louis, MO
Dapioyment:
11 partner fleets
Headguarters, Develop a fully imegeated, production plug-in Rybeid
Diamond Bar, Ca system for Class 2 = b vehicles (8,501 = 19,500 lbs
South Coast Al Manufaciunig: gross vehicle weight),  Demonstrate a fleet of 378
Cuality 8454 Galesburg, Ml and | trucks and shuftle buses,
Management : Elizabathiown, KY:
District (SCAQNMD) Deplayment;
50 dittereni utilities
and fleels
Manuifactunng: Develop, validate, and deploy 400 advanced baltary
Mavistar. Inc ERhart Coumy, IN; Mﬁc delivery lrucl':s. (12,100 los., gross vehicle
(Truck) o $39.2 mayrdlaanf.'_ weight] wilh a 100 mils range.
nd, Chicago,
and Sacramenio
Transportation Sector Electrification
Headquarters: Deployment of iruck stop elecinfication infrastruciure
Ca Sierra Cobarg, OR; al 50 sites along majer ULS, Inlerstate corridors and
Behilins §22.2 Deploymant; 50 provide 5450 rebates tor truck modification fo idle
LS. truck stop reduction technotogies.
afecirification siles
Advanced Vehicle Elecirification + Transporiation Seclor Elecirification
Manufactunng: Develop, analyze, and demonsirats hundreds of
Michigan: Chevrolel Volt Extanded Range Electric Vehiclas
Gensral Motors 230.5 Deploymeant: {EREWVs} — 125 Valt PHEVs for electric utilites amd
sevaral utility 500 Valt PHEVS to consumers.
pariners’ flegls
Manufactunng: Accalerala the launch and carmmercialization of
Michigan and PHEVs and EV's by partnering with 15 of America’s
Fard Malar $30 Fansas City, MO leading utilities. Deploy up o 150 pleg-in hybrid
Company Deployment; electric vehicies, including 130 Ford Escape PHEVS
sevaral ulility and 20 Ford E450 Van PHEVs.
partners' flests
A iFamt imme I NMioumslas seed Adamslac im B 40 slamdvies ssodslinlovs o iy




Advanced Electric Drive Vehicle Education Program

Margantown, WY

+ Edwcational programs for; Graduate,
Undergraduate and Secondary Studenis;
Teachers; Technicians; Emergency Fesponders,;
General Public

Partneving with: NAFTC Headguarters and
members; Weast Virginia Depariment of Educabaon;

1 Bmbiads pes s

Paninsula of MI)

Weasl Virginia |
f " 56.9 State of South South Carolina Depariment of Education; Grealar
University (NAFTC) Carelina Mew Haven Clean Cities Cealiion; Innowation
Driwe, Inc.; Advanced Vehicle Research Canter;
Aule Expasure LLC; Big Fish Adverlising and
Public Relations; MotorWeek; Sabee Enginesring,;
Mortheast Utilities
Educational programs for; Graduats,
Undergraduate and Secondary Studants;
Teachers; Technicians; General Public
State of Indians = Partmenng with: University of Motre Dame; Indiana
Purdue Liniversity $6.1 West Latayette, IN University Purdue Universily at Indianapolis
! {IUPUI); Purdue Univessity — Calumel; Indiana
University — Morthwest; vy Tech Community
College
* Edwcational programs for; Graduate,
Undergraduats and Secondary Studenis;
State of Colorado Teachers: Technicians; Emergency Responders;
State of Georgia General Public
{olorage State $5 Fart Collins, CO Partrering with: CSU; Georgia Institute of
wersity Boulder, CO Technology; Arapahoe Community College:
Atlanta, GA Douglas Counly School System; Missan MA;
KShare; Ricardo; AM General; Motion Reality, Inc,
* Educational programs far; Graduate,
Rolla, MO Undergraduate and Secondary Students;
_ ) Warransburg, MO Teachars; Techricians; Mechanics; Emargency
Messourn University Linn, MCH Responders; General Public
of Science and 35 E1. Louis, MO Partmaring with: University of Central Missouri;
Technology Kansas City, MO Linn State Technical Collage; 51, Louis Sciance
Lea's Summil, MO Center; Smith Electric Vehicles U.S. Corporation
(SEV-US); Kokam America Inc.
+ Educational programs for: Graduale,
Undergraduate a._rn_:l Secondary Studenis;
Wayne State $5 Dietrait, MI ;i‘:“;'::j"&;ﬁl‘i“ma”ﬁ Emergency Responders,
Univarsity Warran, Ml Parinering with: NextEriergy; Macomb Commmriily
College
Matonal Fira Educational programs for: Emergancy Responders
Pretaction B4.4 Cuiney, MA Partrering with: Fire Prolection Research
Association Foundation: Automotive Alliance; MREL
Edwcational programs for: Gradwate,
Michigan Houghton, I Undqrgramate and Secondary Students: General
Technalogical $2.08 (Westem Uipper Putlic

Partrering with: Argonne Malional Laboratory;
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turned down the company’s application for a $335 million loan to build fuel-efficient
police vehicles in a Indiana town hard-hit by unemployment. The news comes 30 months
after the company first applied under a special green car loan program.

Comments
Weigh In

28

Corrections?

President Obama tours Daimler Mount Holly Truck
Manufacturing Plant in Mount Holly, N.C. and addresses
alternative energy sources and concerns of rising oll
prices.

More from PostPolitics

Why Oklahoma is so anti-Obama
#Aaron Blake
THE FIX | Obama lost 15 counties in
the Democratic primary there on
Tuesday, and he took just 57 percent
of the vote statewide.

Who’s winning the women’s vote?

Febcia Sonmez

TRAIL MIX | There wasn't a big
gender gap in Tuesday's primaries,
but if you dig a little deeper, there’s
some bad news for Rick Santorum.

Why Newt Gingrich shouldn’t drop
out

Carbon Motors officials said they had been
assured their application to build a new
plant, and create an estimated 1,500 jobs,
was nearing approval.

“We are outraged by the actions of the
DOE,” said William Santana Li, Carbon
Motors’ chairman and chief executive
officer. “In failing to deploy the tax dollars
that Congress allocated for the creation of
advanced technology manufacturing jobs
in the U.S., the DOE [clean car] program
represents a glaring failure of the Obama
administration to create jobs that are
clearly within its power to create.”

President Obama made government
investment in clean energy companies an
early hallmark of his administration,
including a_$25 billion loan program to
support the manufacture of fuel-efficient
and electric cars and fleet trucks. The
Advanced Technology Vehicle
Manufacturing program had been started
under President George W. Bush, but
gained new life under Obama with a major
appropriation from Congress.

Department of Energy spokesman Damien
LaVera said in a prepared statement
Wednesday that the department was
honoring its dual missions in considering



lestmony of Mialinew kogers
Senior Advisor, U8, Department of Energy

Before the
Subcommittee on Investigations and Oversight

Committee on Science and Technology
U.5. House of Representatives
Washington, DC

March 19, 2009

Chairman Miller, Ranking Member Broun, and Members of the Subcommittee, thank you for the
opportunity to be here today to discuss the U.S. Department of Energy s actions 1o ensure
accountability and transparency in Recovery Act funding, including our efforts to promote

science and technology,

Todays severe economic conditions demand rapid action. Effective implementation of the
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 is an urgent priority for the Administration,
for Secretary Chu, and for the Department of Energy. Congress has given the Department a
greal oppoertunity and a great responsibility to administer $32.7 billion in Recovery Act grant and
contract authority, $6 billion in credit subsidy costs that will support tens of billions in new loan
guarantees and 56.5 billion in borrowing authority. Secretary Chu has said repeatedly that
getting this money into the economy quickly, carefully, and transparently is a top priority for
him. To this end he has personally commitied to providing the direction, resources, and
oversight needed to assure the timely but accountable distribution of this funding to support
short-term needs and protect taxpayers while investing for the long-term in a new economy

powered by clean, reliable, affordable. and secure energy.
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he emphasized that we must deliver on four clear objectives:

o Get projects under way guickly.

e [nvest in projects with lasting value,

o  Exercise an unprecedented degree of transparency and oversight, and

o Deliver a tangible down payment on the nation’s energy and environmental future,
We began the public part of this process last week with the Vice President’s announcement of
$8.1 billion for Weatherization and State Energy programs, and we will soon have additional
funding announcements. These Recovery Act funds will create jobs and lay the groundwork for
a less carbon-intensive, less oil-dependent, and cleaner energy economy. All of our efforts are
geared toward meeting President Obama’s pledge to act boldly and urgently to put Americans
back to work by reinvesting in a new clean energy economy. At the same time, we recognize
that Recovery Act programs will, and should, receive heightened public scrutiny, and so we are
putting in place the leadership and control procedures necessary to track performance and

account for expenditures.

Department of Energy and GAOs High Risk List

In this context. it is critical that the Department have in place the most rigorous contral and
oversight processes to manage and account for the Recovery Act funds—the more so given the
Department’s past challenges and difficulties in providing adeguate management and oversight

of its major projects. Since 1990, contract and program management concerns have kept the
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recent years, nowever, 1he Lepartment s LAhee of Managemenl Das made substanlial progress
and has implemented numerous corrective actions. For example, the Department has developed
an action plan to address the major Department risk factors and significantly improve not only
the Department’s performance in contract and project management, but its overall culture of
spending. The plan includes steps to improve risk management. strengthen cost estimatation,
increase oversight, optimize staff, improve acquisition planning and strategies, and better
incorporate project management requirements. The plan also reflects the Department’s
commitment to improved performance and increased accountability through well-defined metrics

and reporting.

As a result of these and other efforts, GAG, in its January 2009 High Risk Update, noted that the
Department has met three of the five eriteria necessary for removal from its High Risk Lis.
Specifically, the Department has demonstrated strong leadership, developed a corrective action
plan. and made progress in implementing effective solutions. Still remaining to be addressed.
however, are issues relating to human capital and contract management. and these have caused
the Department to remain on GAO’s High Risk List. To address the human resource challenges,
the Department is implementing actions based on other Federal agencies’ best practices. We
have also taken steps to establish a more structured, disciplined approach to contract and project

management. with an emphasis on improved oversight.

In its update, GAO recognized that the Department’s Office of Science has demonstrated
continuows, strong performance in meeting original cost and schedule tarpets, As a result, GAO
refined the Department’s high-risk area primarily to the National Nuclear Security

Administration and the Office of Environmental Management. And, accordingly. the
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paying special attention o e perlormance and oversight ol those bovironmental Management

prajects receiving significant funding from the Recovery Act.

Recovery Act Transparency and Accountability

The Department of Energy is committed to carrving out the economic Recovery plan with the
highest level of speed. discipline, transparency, and accountability. Under our CFO Steve
Isakowitz” leadership, the Department has taken significant steps to improve oversight and
strengthen internal controls to ensure that funds are spent effectively. Every morning, the
Recovery Act leadership principals from every program and every major function, including
representatives from the Offices of the Chief Financial Officer, General Counsel, Procurement
and Human Capital, get together to ensure elear alignment on priorities, to report progress, and to
resolve any outstanding issues that could impede success. We have developed strong oversight
strategies for Recovery Act implementation, including upfront risk assessments and building
specific risk management plans, upgrading process controls, establishing personal risk assurance
accountabilities. and expanding outreach, training. and coordination between Headguarters and

field offices.

As soon as the Recovery Act was passed. we conducted Department-wide risk assessments 1o
identify existing or potential vulnerabilities within our programs that may hinder our efforts to
deliver on the Recovery Act. From these identified risks. senior management oflicials have
begun developing risk mitigation plans to increase internal controls and reduce opportunities for
fraud, waste, and abuse of Recovery funds. For example, some programs have determined o use
a phased approach in their distribution of funds. This will allow them to maintain better

accountability by measuring performance against clear project milestones and disbursing new
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expanded fraud training for their program managers and senior officials, In high-risk programs

such as the OfTice of Environmental Management, | have met personally or via phone and video
conference with all of the site managers, major contractors, state regulators, and major unions to

make clear the expectations up front for accountability, delivery, oversight, and transparency,

As part of our planning and monitoring efforts, the Chief Financial Officer’s Office of Program
Analysis and Evaluation and the OfTice of Internal Review have taken steps to address internal
controls guidance, documentation standards, external reporting requirements, cutcome
validation. and early issues identification. On an ongoing basis. we participate on government-
wide teams led by OMB to develop implementation guidance and requirements. Based on the
initial OMB guidance and subsequent meetings, we have already issued Recovery Act
implementation guidance to aid programs in developing specific performance plans that detail
the status of projects, performance metrics, major project milestones, and risk management. In
addition, the CF(¥s office led a two day “all-hands™ field CFO education session for financial
control officers to make sure everyone understands his or her responsibilities with respeet 1o

oversight and accountability under the Recovery Act.

Within the CFO’s office, we are also aligning our financial systems to accept Recovery Act data,
perform analysis, and track the execution of Recovery Act plans so that senior management can
monitor progress. Separate Treasury account symbols have been established to comply with
requirements for tracking and reporting Recovery Act funding separately from existing
Department funding. Project codes are being established in our accounting system as Recovery

projects are approved by the Secretary, These efforts will all allow the Department to better
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Licpariment s reporing o locovery . gov, wiich in tum will assure the accountabiiny and

transparency for the American people which the President has promised.

The Department has taken several steps to ensure that all procurement vehicles incorporate a
selection process that is fair and advances the President's long-term policy agenda. To ensure that
all solicilations, contracts, and financial assistance awards comply with OMB’s Recovery Act
requirements, we have issued standard language for all these procurement instruments. We are
also directing our contracting professionals to pay special attention to the content quality of
specific areas, including clear scope definition, adequate documentation to support decisions,
compliance with transparency requirements, and small business considerations.

In our ettorts to ensure accountability, we have required each Headquarters program element.
field office managers, and Field Chief Financial Officers to sign an “Acknowledgement of
Management Accountability of Internal Controls.” This document will serve as a commitment
from management to maintain a strong internal control environment. The signed
acknowledgements are required prior to any distribution of Recovery funds, The Department
will require an additional assurance letier at the end of the fiscal vear to support financial
statement reporting, These policies and procedures will help ensure that we achieve the outcomes

envisioned by the President and the accountability expected by our fellow Americans.

Loan Guarantee Program

Title XV of the Energy Policy Act of 2003 and the 2007 Energy and Water Appropriations Act
authorized the Department of Energy to provide loan guarantees for advanced technology

projects that avoid, reduce. or sequester anthropogenic greenhouse gas emissions or air
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morning that the Loan Guarantee Program has made substantial progress over this past year, and
Secretary Chu has directed us to accelerate the process significantly and deliver the first loans in
a matter of months, while maintaining appropriate oversight and due diligence to protect
taxpayers’ interests, We are taking steps to reduce the evele time from application to loan
guarantee so that good projects are funded. with all due speed and due diligence. We have also
taken steps to improve the Program’s transparency and to attract quality projects that will result
in environmental benefits, create jobs, and contribute to long-term economic growth and
competitiveness, The Loan Guarantee Program is expanding its efforts to recruit and hire highly
qualified personnel to complete the necessary project evaluation, environmental compliance, due
diligence, credit underwriting, monitoring. and oversight activities. The Department is
committed to managing the Loan Guarantee Program carefully to maimtain the integrity and

objectives of the program and to ensure that the taxpayers” interests are protected.

Conclusion

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Subcommittee. at the Department of Energy we are
committed to ereating jobs by developing new, innovative ways to provide clean, reliable, and
secure energy. Congress has vested the Department with significant responsibility under the
Recovery Act. We have begun and will continue to institute a culture of transparency.,
accountability, integrity, and efficiency as we capitalize on our advances in science and
technology to better manage the nation’s energy resources and contribute to a competitive,

growing, and environmentally sustainable LS. economy,
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testimony and | am happy to answer questions, Thank you,
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MEMORANDLIN
T: Members, Commites on Oversigl and Covernment Beform
FHOM: Magority Stall, Coanmittee on Oversight amd Government Befinm

SUBJECT: Updaie vn Comminiee's Oversight of the DUE Loan Gusrantee Program: New
Emnils Show President Obamn, Senior Administration Officeals Misled American
Peaple afout Bole of President amd 'White House m Program

For aver a year, the Commitice has been conducting comprehensive oversight of the
Uibarna Administration’s See. 1703 green encrgy loan guaranies program, sdeninisired by ibhe
Department of Energy (DOE). The Committee held five hearings, sem doeens of betters,
imervicwed nunserous currend and Formeer DOE offbciale, amd reviewed hundreds of thousands of
documents produced by [T, loam recipients, individuals, and other orgunizations with a stake
im bz | 705 Ioan guaraimes progrant.

DHOE obligsied 514.3 billion 1o 26 projects before the loan program’s enmmation in
Seplember 2011, Three of those prjects (Solyndra, Beacon, and Abound) have already declured
bambcrugitcy. aid sevieral sthess ane facing serious fancial difficulties. Twenty-two of these
pragects were rated below investment grade (junk) because of their had credit quality,'

Kince the first loan gunruniee recipient declared bankrupicy (Solyndra, in September
2000 1}, the Adminstration, particubarly the President and Secretary Cha, has insisbed bt political
cromyism played no rode i the allocation of taxpayer fumds in the progrom, despite subhstuntinl
compeclions between numerows compaisies that recedved loam puarantees and friends, fundraisers
anl donors o President Clhamn and others in his Adminisiratzen. The Administration has alse
attempled to deflect blase for the program s comroversies, insisting that carcer busssucrazs ol
MM mude the decisions that led to the program™s massive failuenes and losses. Most recendly,
Presidend Obamn personally assuned the American people thal decasions made in ihe boan
pragram were “decesions, by the way, thad ane made by the Department of Energy., they have
mothing to dio with polities, ™

! See = The Depariment of Energy’s Diesasinows. Mansgereni of Loan Guaransse Progrma.” Smif Hepon Commiltee
om Erversipht and Govermmem Hefiorm, March 280 200 2, Availoble m Bitpeovprashl b povreport i be-
depsmimait-oFnerpyelissnns- im0l lan ol poptams’,

© Preskkem Barack (Fhama, nlery | ea wigh SSNEWS, Coober 37, 20020 Availabd ai |

e S corn.




\.IJIJ.IIU'_T\.-‘I.E SRS AT W L e IIII.IJIJ AR AR B Bl AR BT AR AR I.'} AR I.I"Q.J.H.II AR TR I—""IEAJ iR
mone than & year. This memo outlines key information the Commitice has recently uncovered
that sugpests sttements by the President and others in his Administragion were misleading and
that the White Howse, senior Admimistration officials, and Prestdéent Obama himsel [ plaved key
roles in the Loan Guarantee Program

The Administration’s Claim: “DOE Officials™ Made All Decisions on Specific Loans

= O Frday October 26, 2002, President Obama told a local Denver, Colorado news
anchor that decisions made in the loan proeram office are “decisions, by the way, that are

by i i1 I o i they have nothi wiith polit

#  Secretary Chu, tessifyang before the House Onversight Committes in March 2012, said
“we looked at the foans on their own merits.” Testifying before the House Energy and
Commerce Cosmminies in November 201 1, Secretary Cha said ) am aware of po
commumication from White House (o Department of Enerpy sayving o make the loan or o
restructire.”

*  Un Cotober 30, 2001, White House Senior Advisor David Ploutfe told Meet the Press*
(raved iregory “decisions aboui the loan program were made by carcer officials in the

Drepartment of Energy on the meris."”

+ Loan Program (MTice Chief David Frant told the Committee [ have been with the
program from its inception 1o wday.., mot o single project has been hrought forward,
gone through the due diligence process, closed, and besen awarded o loan guarantee with
ather than the pure merits of the project itself. There has been no, (o the best of my

knowledge, political coersion on any ope of the singhe projegts”
Those *“DMIE (dficials” Describe Repeated Decision Makin the White House

*  From an emal dated October 20, 2000 from FOE Loan Program Office {LPO) Credat
Advisor Jim MeCrea to L) Execunive Director Jonathan Silver:

“lam growing increasingly worried aboit a fasr rack process jmpased o
us at the POTUS level based on this chaotee process thed we are
undergning. .. by designing the fast rack process and having it approved

I8 lev i i
legitmmizes every element and it becomes embedded ke the 33% recovery

rate which also was imposed by POTUS.” (Email #1, attached)

o From an email dated March 1, 2000 from David Schmitzer, DOE LPO Director of Loan
Crrigination b LPO Credit Advisor MeCrea and others:

“Jomathan just said at our stafT mesting that, opposite the messare received
approved meving it ahead).” {Email #2. attached)
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will have to wait unless they have a specific policy problerm with abound.™
{ Emmail #3, attached)

From an email dated September @, 2000 from LPO Credit Advisor McCrea o
[HOE comtractor Brian Caklew:

“Pressure is on real heavy on SF [Shepherds Flat] due to inferest from
VP (Email #4, attached)

Lobbying White House and Vs (MTice Achieves Resulis: Officials at the
Department of Interior remove ohstacles to BrightSource Encrgy’s Ivanpah
projoct after the Oifice of Political Affairs and Yiee President's office get
involved

La]

A Moy 232001 emal, drafred by BrghtSoource Energy CEC John
Woalard for BrightSource Board Chairman John Bryson (who later
became Secredary of Commerce) to send to White House Chief of
Staft Bill Daley, siates; “This project is now at significant risk due
tos dedays in permitting at the Department of Interior.., This project
has been very high profile for the admimstration, President Obama
highlighted it in his weekly address, Sec Salozar anended and spoke al
the groundbreaking, and DHOE has already spent 8400 million.™ (Email
#3, attached)

An email dated May 25, 2001 from BnghtSource CEQ John Woolard
stated “we are making good progress in DO, Whitchouse [sic] does
seerm o be very focused on this issiee, in fact it is being elevated

[ i irs ms w 5V idens- 50w
are starting to get them focused on the massive political risk- it
helps that Bloomberg called branpah "“Obama’s energy project” so it
does have their attention.” {Email #6, attached)

Two weeks later, in an email dated June 12, 200 1, BrightSource staff
informed the company’s Board of Directors thas the company got whas
it wanted from the Department of the Interios: “The U5, Fish and
Wildlife Service issued their revised Biological Opinion, promping
the Bureau of Land Manapement to issue a new notice to procesd
allowing contimsed construction at Ivanpah units 2 and 3.7 (Email #7,
attached)




DOVE officials were aware of Senate Majority Lepder Harry Reid’s tonsh reelection

in 2000 and moved projects that were important to Senstor Beid forward.

a

o

Ina December 5 2009 email, Loan Program Office Sentor Credit Advisor Jim
MeCUrea forwarded an article ebout Senator Bewd s reelection campaign toe LPO
comtractor Paul Barbian and stated: “Since this is nol going to g inte the DOE,
amd just fo be clear, the transiation 1s- Rekd may be desperate. WH may wani fo
help. Short term eonsiderations may be more important than longer term
considerations and what's a billion anvhaw?™ (Email #8, astached)

In a May 4 2000 email, LP() Executive Dhrector Jonathan Silver wrote in an email
“I need some stats on hew many projects we have funded or have in DD [due
diligence] os a percentuge of wials, Reid i constantly hit ot home for not
bringing in the federal dollars.” {Emal #9, attached)

Throughowt 2000 LPCY emails indicate that projecis in Nevada were
priovitized becanse they were “high profile” “tfied to larger events,”™ or
becanse they had Senator Reid®s support. These projects included the £343
million 5WIF project (Email #10, atiached), the 598.5 million Nevada

Genthermml project (FEmail #11, attached), and the $T37 million SolarReserve
Tonvpah project {Email #12, attached).

Secretary Chu personally Bssuwed orders to priovitize the Unistar project, a project
favored by Howse Majority Leader Steny Hover, Constellation Energy and Electriciie
de Frunce (EDF), entered into a joint venture, UniStar, secking a loan gusrantee o create
a new nuclear reactor al the Calvent Clifts, Maryland plant.

a

Jonathan Silver wrofe to Secretary Chu's Chief of Staff Brandon Hurlbul in a
December I0, 2000: “since aldy | White House staffer Joe Ally] personally
promised the edf management group [one of the sponsor’s of the Unistar loan
guamnice project] that he would lead an inter-ngency review of this topic, we
should el ki that he shonld be the one to call and deliver the news.” ( Email
413, attached)

A series of emails from May 25, 2000 through Jume 4, 2000 bedween MeCrea and
ather DOE officiels state “there has been a commitment from 81 [Secretary
Chu| to Steny Hoyer on this. Maothing like over committing and wnder
delivering.” (Email #14, aitached)

A speomd ematl specifies that “TIE has made political commitment 1o get Unistar
through approval process by 6715." The pressure stays on; o a thisd emails states.
“Just came down from the Seerviary’s office. He is adamani thai this

transaction is geing to OME by the end of day,” (Email 15, aitached)
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iomorrow but given the dircct order | was personally given by 51]Secretary
Chul...” (Email # 16, attached)

» Several months before Brighisource received a 51.6 billion loan guaraniee, the
company’'s CEO, John Woolard, came 1o Washington. On Movember 10, 200 [, Woolard
ematled Jonathan Silver, Executive Director of the Loan Program, “Thanks For olfering
o meet at your house tomermos maoming. It looks like 1 land at Dulles af 7:20am — can
youl plesse send vour address or let me know if it works out benter For me fo juss land amd
grab a hotel for rundshower and meet later?” Silver responded and gave Woolard s
home address, adding “Clajme anytime. Ceest bedroom is ready, 111 e back (rom my
breakfast at 30,7 (Email #17, atiached)

*  According to a September 201 | email, in January of 20011, while Brighisoorce's
application was still pending, Mr. Silver and his wifie, Melizsa Moss, hosted a dinner
party al their Georgetown home for John Bryson, then-Chairman of the Board at
Brightsource. Afier Mr. Bryson was later appormted by President Obama as U5,
Secretary of Commerce, Mr, Bryson fondly remembered the dinner as “'a gathening of
very experienced, smart, and savvy DC people.™ {Emal #13, attached )

Caonclusion

Coptrary o the Administration’s assertions, the loan program's failore cannot be isolaed
to the Deportment of Energy Loan Program Offace, or to the Department of Treasury or the
Crffice of Management and Budget, Owver 150 emails are enclosed with this memarandwm.
The attached emailz demonstrade thay non-political, career Department of Energy employees fiel
political pressure from sources as high as the President, Vice President, Secretary Chu and senior
White House officials. The anached cmails also demonstrate that infighting between agencics
and mismanagement by the While House resulied in o breakdown of duee diligence that ended up
wasting billions of xpaver dollars.

mcm-:nndum nm:l .-\Egtrldul lI:l ) I aag.govS13hooy for :-thn' related emails. 1 you have
any questions, please contact Commitiee siafl gl 3-5074,
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Solyndra Is Blamed as Clean-Energy Loan Program
Stalls

4

Fabrizio Costantini for The New York Times
Michael F. Donoughe, chief operating officer of Bright Automotive, which withdrew its application for a government loan and
is now shutting down operations to produce a hybrid delivery van,

By BILL VLASIC and MATTHEW L, WALD
Published: March 12, 2012

More than $16 billion in loans authorized five years ago by RECOMVEND (

Congress to develop fuel-efficient vehicles has yet to be disbursed, TWITTER
with applicants for the money complaining that the Energy

LINKEDIN



10d1ls,  sdldd ¥villldill odlitalld Li, CIICT CACCULIVE O1 LaTDol
Motors, which on Wednesday dropped its $310 million
application to build police cars with diesel engines that
use 40 percent less fuel than current models.

'-’-'*“‘l'x

p & »
Fabrizio Costantini for The New York Tmes  ECh0iNg other companies that were denied loans or have
After Bright Automolive decided to shut  withdrawn their applications, Mr. Li said that in recent
down its operations, it held a meeting ;
on Michigan unemployment benefits. months federal officials had repeatedly altered the terms
of the possible loans. Last month, Chrysler withdrew its
application for $3.5 billion in loans — after three years of
negotiations — because the government kept raising the

Readers shared their thoughts amount of collateral required, company officials said.
on this article.

Read All Comments (178) »

Readers’' Comments

“I don't want any favors,” Sergio Marchionne, the
Chrysler chief executive, said before the withdrawal. “I
just don’t want to be mistreated.”

Energy Department officials declined to discuss specific loan requests because of
confidentiality agreements, but they denied that the political fallout of Solyndra’s
bankruptcy was an issue.

“It's not unusual for terms to continually shift and change and evolve as a negotiation
moves forward,” said Damien LaVera, a department spokesman. “It’s a constantly
evolving process from the day they apply to the day they close their loans.”

Supporters of the program have expressed disappointment with the rash of
withdrawals.

“It's unfortunate that more companies have not been approved recently,” said Senator
Debbie Stabenow, Democrat of Michigan. “We are looking at options to ensure that the
initiative will continue to help manufacturers create advanced technology jobs in
America.”

Applicants for the loans, big and small, said the department had inexplicably altered
financial terms of pending loans with no earlier hint that the applications might be in
jeopardy. The consequences have been dire for Bright Automotive, a start-up in
Michigan that withdrew its application last month. It is shutting down operations to
produce a plug-in hvbrid delivery van after enerev officials suddenlv demanded that the
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INITERVEINED 1IN
$1.4 B LOAN TO
PROP UP
SOLYNDRA,
REPUBLICANS
ALLEGE

gy CJ Caramella - Febiruary 17, 2072 347 pm

Department of Energy Secretary Steven Chu may have
personally intervened in a $1.4 billion padial ban guarantee in an
effort to halp floundering solar company Solyndra, Republicans
on the House Energy and Commerce Commillee alleged in a
ketter Friday.



Solyndra would ukimately declare bankrupicy on Aug. 31, 2011,
putting the DOE's loan program in Republican crosshairs.

In the letter to Chu, Republicans say they hawve documents
reveakng Solyndra's involvement in Prologis’ projct was “a
slgnificant factor in negotiations between DOE and Solyndra
relating 10 a possible second restructuring of the loan guarantee
in August 2011, as well as the closing of the Project Amp loan
guarantee.”

The |letler also guotes a June 17 email from a Solyndra employee
claiming Chu personally Intervened to secure the Prologis koan.

“[Ofn three occasions this week he thought that the [Project Amp)
deal was dead, but Secretary Chu personaly pulled it off." the
email reads. “Chu shared with the team that this deal went to
higher levels in the Obama Administration 1o gain approval than
any other transaction in the Loan Guarantee Program, and that
he personally committed to seeing it through to a successhul
conclusion.”

The Energy Department disagreed with the committee’s
characterization.

“Secretary Chu strongly supported Project Amp because it will be
the largest rooftop project In U.S. history and Is expected to
generate enough clean, renewable electricity to power over

B8 000 homes while supooring at least a thousand jobs all



disagreement between the DOE loan program and other
agencies about the number of megawatts the project shouk
support and how long the installation period should be,

Project Amp, when completed, will be the largest rooftop solar
generation project in the workd. It has attracted significant private
funding, and the businesses participating in the project include
Bank of America, Mermill Lynch, and NRG Energy.

But the Energy Department’'s rebuttals will likely not deter House
Republicans from their investigation, which has been going on for
more than a year, Committee sub-chair Rep. Chl Stearns said
the documents raise even more concems abowt the loan
program.

“Documents obtained by the Committee indicate that DOE had
some hesitation in approving the kan guaraniee and that
Secretary Chu Intervened on behalf of Project Amp," Stearns
said in a statement. “This brings up many questions, including if
this was an attempt to suppon the faltering Solyndra since it
occurmed during discussions over the second restructuring of the
Solyndra koan guarantee.”

“It is astonishing that DOE actively negotiated a plan to risk even
more taxpayer money (o prop up Solyndra at all costs,” Stearns
continued.

The House Energy and Commerce Commitlee set a Feb. 24
deadiing for the requested documents,
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The compamy said on Fricdyy i wil hall production of the ok ard lay off abowt 1,300
workeors o ils Hamtramek, Mich., factory over the neot couple of menths. The company
sokd st T, 700 Vels last year, balew (s 10,000-car targat, wihich was already reducad
fram 15,000

GM inialy el a goal of aaling 45,000 'Woks in the LIS in 20102, bt the compary naads
1o work Svough irvertany it bull up, a5 cans are nal beng old as quickly as hoped.

Th Vol logethar wilh Biasan's all-abaciric Laal, wada M Brst mass-producad can
nnning on an electric drive b bo introduced in the ULS., im Jonuary 2011, They werne tho
flagship cars for this Budding Industry, and bo havae ane balt production 15 @ significant
sumbia

The Chawy Vok, some anakrats gradicted, wokd be more appealing b corsumars than
the Miasan Leaf, becauss it can run on eth battesies and on gasoline, preventing
chances of baing strandad if the battary daps o, i costs 340,000 befone the tax crodit of
37500
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By EDWARD MORRISSEY, The Fiscal Times

BMarch §5, 2012
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WASHINGTON = The Cepartment of Energy’'s standards for laan guarantees — like tha
S535 milllon it put up to back the now-bankrupt Selyndra LLC — are a8 high or higher
than any in the pravata sector, @ govarnmant watchdog raportad Manday,
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The probiem, B Governmert Accountabiity Office said,
# {hat the DOE may ot be falowving its avn standards.
Ard missing or incormplete sinps in the review process
could lead he dopartmenl b make riskier oans than &
olbeniiee v

Tha non-partisan congressioral iInvesigaiive ageancy said
tha Emangy Doparmant “skippad apploabe raviaw shags"
and that poor documantation keaves DOE “apan to
arfticlsmithat & axposed laypayers o unaccapiabie
financial nsks *

ETORY: USA TODEY reviow uncowers supoott far ooy
bans

“This report undarscores the principlke that you cant
manage what you can't measurs,” said Sen. Tam Cabum,
R-Oida,, in & statamant. it will be dfficult far the
adminstration and Congress to bel taxpayers thay hawe
gottan a good deal whan DOE can't deoument how laars
have parformed.”

Coburn and San John MeCain, B-Ang, ifroduced & Bl
laat waad thil woukd prakibil loan guaranbies that dnt
gl e gavarnment fesl pesEon in inanc ng

“WWhi e appreciate tha GACFs raport.® Eraagy
Daparbem spokasmman Damien La'era said in ana-mail,
tha ropet did ol addrass "the mants and

cradibworiminess” of any specllic lban gamrtas. He sald the daparimant s depleying an

Imprevad mManagement systom

The loan guaramae program. firsl eslabished by Cangress in 2005, has come under fire
fram Rapublcans after salar penel maker Sakendea man inka lirsencial oubin
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UpHoi. 1 IC Pprovicins willh Utice UL gicecll car
startup loans

By Katie Fehrenbacher Mar. 8, 2012, 12:26pm PT 2 Comments

sometimes promising — sometimes not promising — electne car or altemative vehicle startup moves fo
the late stages of the DOE"s green car loan award process. The startup seems to be 5o sure they wall ger
the loan that they manage their business around it, and then the DOE either places the company in
award purgatory — a permanent holding pattern — or ends up denving the loan, A lot of times, the
result of this situation has been that a company closes shop or desperately struggles to look for other
sources of funding

Ower the past couple of vears, this tvpe of scenario has happened for electrie car maker Think
Automotive’s LLS. arm (which went bankrupt), electric car company Coda Automotive, Aptera (which
shut down), plug-in hybnd van maker Bnght Automotive (which shut down) and energy -efficient
plastic car company Mext Autoworks (formerly V-Vehicle, which shuttered its planned factory).
Electric vehicle maker Fisker Automotive was awarded a loan, but was only able to draw down part of

the loan after its first car was delaved significantly.

maore w:.al in its unhanmm.s; mth th Process lhan most of th nlhu compamea E‘arh-nn Motors CEOQ
William Santana Li said in a statement:

We are outraged by the actions of the DOE and it 1s clear that this was a political decision
in & highly-charged, election year environment,

Santana writes that the compames that engaged in the DOE green car loan process have “been caught
for several years in a costly and extensive DOE due diligence process. Carbon Motors simply appears
to be the last victim of this political gamesmanship.” Santana pomnts to GM, Chrysler, Next Auto,
Aptera, Bright Automotive and Carbon Motors as examples of compames that have “suffered through
the horrendous DOE process.”

Brlbhl dmuzl-l'm:-ln-'u Wils alw prr:m' vocal abuul its unhappiness with the DOE loan pru-casb Brlghl

402 PO e U LY T L O N T U T | LU ORIl O T o N .



and Secuniy Act of 2007, the DOEs Advanced Technology Vehieles Manufacturmg program, or
ATWM (which U'm calling the green car loans), holds authority to award up (o 325 billion in direet
loans. Projects can include re-equipping or expanding sxesting manufacturing facilities, establishing
new plants i the U5 or dealing with the engineering integration associated with these types of
projects. Under the program rules, ATVM-funded vehicle projects from new companigs have to deliver
Fuel economy improvements of at least 25 percent compared o the average for that vehicle class in
20005,

By 20010 the ATVM program had finalized more than $2 ballion i loan agreements for three car
companies and awarded a nearly 850 mulbon conditional loan commitiment 1o one more, The DOE
awarded loans 1o electne car startup Tesla Motors, Ford and Missan North America in its first round of
awards (on & condinonal basis), back m June 2009, Plug-in hybrid velucle developer Fisker Automotive
seored a 5528, 7 mullion conditional commitment i September 2009 But in the follow vear and o half,
while the program had much more money to allocate, the DOE has mostly held off on awarding the rest
af the ATYM loans save for a few small loans 1o companies

By 2011 of became clear that the DOE had to be
cautious about offenng loans o nsky green car and clean energy companies. The infamows bankruptey
of Solyndra, one of the DOE's first loans from another green program, was a major political firestorm
for the Obama administration and is still beme mentioned i campaien ads i this election vear. Baltery

and declared bankruptey (though it was able 1o pay ofF its loan and was bought by a private equity firm
recently ). Directly out of the ATVM program, the DOE decided to halt the allocation of the bulk of
Fisker Automotive's loan after its first car was delayed,

A o result of somie of these companies” strugeles, il seems elear that the DOE pulled back from
awarding and finalizing the result of the loans from the ATVM program. But about a dozen of these
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BR IGHT
February 28, 2012

secratary Steven Chu
LS Department of Energy
Washington, D.C.

Dear Secretary Chu,

Today Bright Autamative, Inc will withdraw [ts application for a lean under the ATVM program
administered by your department. Bright has not been explicitly rejected by the DOE; rather,
we have been forced to say "uncle”, As a result, we are winding down our operations,

Last week we received the fourth "near final” Conditional Commitment Letter since Septembaer
2010. Each new letter arrived with more onerous terms than the last. The first three were
warkable for us, but the last was so outlandish that most rational and objective persons would
likely conclude that your team was negotiating in bad faith, We hope that as their Secretary,
this was nat at your urging.

The actions — or better said “lack of action” — by your team means hundreds of great
manufacturing and technical jobs, union and non-union alike, and thousands of indirect jobs in
Indiana and Michigan will not see the light of day. It means our product, the Bright IDEA plug-in
hybrid electric commercial vehicle, will not provide the lowest total cost of ewnership for our
commercial and government flest customers, saving millions of barrels of il 2ach year, It
means turming your back an a bona fide step forward in our natianal poal to wean America
away from our addiction to foreign oil and its implications on national security and our
economic strength.

In good faith we entered the ATVM process, approved under President Bush with bi-partisan
Congressional approval, in December of 2008, At that time, our application was deemed
"sybstantially complete." As of today, we have been in the “due diligence” process for more
than 1175 days. That is a record for which no one can be proud.

We were told by the DOE in August of 2010 that Bright would get the ATVM loan "within
weeks, not manths" after we formed a strategic partnership with General Motors as the DOE
had urged us to do. We lined up and agreed to private capital commitments exceeding 52000
- a far greater percentage than previous DOE loan applicants, Finally, we signed definitive

PRI, 3! ™ i i



your team asked for another new requirement, we delivered with speed and excellence.

Then, we waited and waited; staying in this process for as long as we could after repeated, yet
ummet promises by government bureaucrats. We continued to play by the rules, even as you
and your team were changing those rules constantly - seemingly on a whim,

Because of ATVM's distartion of U5, private equity markets, the only opportunities for 100
percent private equity markets are abroad, We made it clear we were an American company,
with American workers developing advanced, deliverable and clean American technology. We
unfortunately did not aggressively pursue an alternative funding path in China as early as we
would have liked based on our understanding of where we were in the DOE process. | guess we
have only ourselves to blame for having faith in the words and promises af our gavernment
officials.

The Chairman of a Fortune 10 company told your former deputy, lonathan Silver, that this
pragram “lacked integrity”; that is, it did not have a consistent process and rules against which
private enterprises could rationally evaluate their chances and intelligently allocate time and
resources against that process, There can be no greater failing of government than to not have
integrity when dealing with its taxpaying citizens,

It does not give us any solace that we are not alone In the debacle of the ATVM process. ATVM
has executed under 550 million of transactions since October of 2009, Going back to the
creation of the program, anly about 58 billion of the approved 525 billion has been invested, In
the meantime, countless hours, efforts and milllons of dollars have been put forth by a
miultitude of strong entrepreneurial teams and some of the largest players in the industry to
advance your articulated goal of advancing the technical strength and clean enargy
breakthroughs of the American automotive industry. These collective efforts have been in vain
as the program failed to finance both large existing companies and younger emerging ones
alike.

Qurvehicle would have been critical to meet President Qbama's stated goal of ane million plug-
in electric vehicles on the road in 2015 and his commitment to buy 100 parcent alternative
fueled vehicles for the Federal Fleat, 5o, we are not the only ones who will be disagpointed.

The Ineffectiveness of the DOE to execute its program harms commercial enterprise as it not
only Interfered with the capital markets; it placed American companles at the whim of approval
by a group of bureaucrats. Today at your own ARPA-E conference, Fred Smith, the remarkable
leader of FedEx, made the compelling case to reduce our dependence on oil; a product whose
price is manipulated by a cartel which has caused the greatest wealth transfer in our histary
from the pockets of working people and businesses to countries, many of whom are not our
allies. And yet, having in hand a tremendous tool for progress in this eritically strategic battle -
a tool that drew the country's best to your doar -- you failed net only In the deployment of
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On February 28, Bright closed its doors. Its CEO Reuben Munger and COO Mike Donoughe wrote
accusatory letters to the Department of Energy Secretary Stephen Chu http [/ wiwvw preencarmeports.com

A few excerpts from their letters (copies of which were obtained by me and anyone else who asked Bright):
In & Feb 23 letter pleading for the DOE ro make & decision on Bight's apphication for & $314 loan from the
DOE: “ Unfortunately, imationality and petty politics have paralyzed vour agency at a time America needs
you most.”

And a Feb 28 lerter; *The meffectrveness of the DOE 1o execute its program harms commercial enterpnse as
it not only interfered with the capital markets, it placed Amencan companies at the whim of approval by a
group of bureauerats”

The Bright executives conclude; “Because of ATVM s distortion of U8, pnvate equity markets, the only
opportunities for 100 percent private equity markets are abroad,”

“We unfortunately did not apgressively pursue an alternanve funding path in China as early as we would have
liked based on our understanding of where we were in the DOE process,” they say,

Guess they should have grabbed the polden ring when it was offered. And who's to say they won't still tum to
China for funding? The company may have closed down, but the technology sull exists. OF course the China
funding was not a sure thing. What 1s a sure thing is that obtammg funding from Chinese companies and even

the Chinese government seems a bit easier these days than getting a piece of the LS. government’s cash
hoard.

The DOLE"s official response to the question of why the approval process for the Bnght loan drageed on so
long "W understand that this is a difficult day for Bright Automotive and their workers. Owver the last three
years, the Department has worked with the company to try 1o negotiate a deal that supported thair business
while protecting the taxpayers. In the end, we were not able to come to an agreement on terms that would
protect the taxpayers.”

The Department of Energy Loan Program Office (LPO) www Ipo.enerey gov was established o {according
to the DOE website) “work with private companies and lenders to mitigate the financing risks associated with
building out commercial-scale clean energy projects, thereby encouraging the broader and more rapid growth
of the sector.” That would seem fo indicate some appetie for nskier mvestments, but as vou will read below,
the DOE 15 not about nsk taking 1115 about gettmg a return on tax payers’ dollars. Fair enough, but not much
more than any commercial bank does.

The Advanced Technology Vehicles Manufacturing program hitps,/Ipo.enerey, gov!"page_1d=43 was set up
under the LPO in 2007 (ves, that was President George W. Bush) and expanded by President Obama. OF its
§25 billien in funds, $8.4 billion has been allocated so far. The recipients of the two larzest loans don't seem
too nsky: Ford Motor Co. and Nissan North America Inc.

Why s it so tough for smaller companies to get a US. government loan? Polines plays a big pant. The Obama
administration has been lambasted for the falure of solar panel maker Solyndra Ine., a company that had
obtained a 8535 million loan from the Department of Energy in 2004 (under a different program than the
ATVM). hitp//www washingtonpost com/solyndra-politics-infused-obama-energy -programs/2011/12

A4l QA4HIHE story. himl
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applications and loans granted and commined under the LGP — $30 billion in all — shows svsiemic
mismanagement, uncompleted reviews, missing documentation, and a process filure rte of B5% or more,
emphases mine:

The Department of Ensrgy (DOE) has made $15 billion in loan guarantess and conditionally
committed 1o an additional %15 billion. but the program does not have the consolidated data on
application status needed to facilitate efMicient management amd program oversight, For the
460 apphcations to the Loan Guarantee Program (LGP), DOE has made loan guarantees for 7
parcent and committed to an additional 2 percent, The time the LGP took to review loan
appheations decreased over the course of the program, according (o GAQ's analvss of LGP data,
Hewever, when GAO requested data from the LGP on the status of these applications, the LGP did
not have consolidated data veadily available and had to assemble these data over several
months from various sowrces. Without consolidated data on applcants, LGP managers do not have
readily aeeessible information that would Tacilitate more elTicient program management, and LGP
staff may not be able (o identlv weaknesses, il any, in the program’s application review process and
approval procedures, Furthermore, becanse it took months to assemble the data required for
GAO's review, it is also clear that the data were not readily available to conduct timely
oversight of the program. LGP officials have acknowledzed the need for a consolidated system
and said that the program has begun developing o comprehensive business managenent svstem that
could also be used 1o track the status of LGP applications. However, the LGP has not committed
to a timetable o fully implement this systen.

The LGP adhered to most of its established process for reviewing applications, but its actual
process differed from its established process at least once on 11 of the 13 applications GAO
reviewed, Private lenders who finance energy projects thal GAO interviewed found thal the LGP's
established review process was generally as stnngent as or more sinngent than ther own, However.
GAO Taund that the reviews that the LGP conducted sometimes differed (rom its esiablished
process in that, for example, actual reviews skipped applicable review steps. In other cases, GAQ
could not determine whether the LGP had performed some established review steps because off
poor documentation, Omitting or poorly documenting reviews reduces the LGP s assurance that it
has treated applicants consistenthy and equitably and, in some cases, may affect the LGP*s ability
to fully assess and mitigate project visks, Furthermore, the absence of adequate documentation
ey make it diffieult for DOE o defend its decisions on loan guaranteées as sound and Cair i1 15
questioned about the justfication for and egquity of those decisions. One cause ol the difTerences
berween established and actual processes was that, according to LGP stall, they were following
procedures that had been revised but were not vet updated m the credil policies and procedures
manual, which governs much of the LGP's established review process. In panticular, the version of
the manual m use at the time of GAO's review was dated March 5, 2004, even though the manual
states il was meant 10 be updated at least anmually, and more [requently as needed The updated
manual dated October 6, 20001, addresses many ol the dillerences GAO identilied. Officials also
demonstrated that LGP had taken steps (o address the documentation issues by beginning 1o
implarment is new document management system, However, by the close of GAO'S review, LGP
could not provide sufficient documentation to resolve the issues identified in the review,

On 11 of 13 loan applications investigated by the GAO, they found that the Do hadn't done the required work
for reviewing and approving applications. That's an 85% lailure rate. And more than three yvears into this
program, even with the deliciencies identified. the Dok sl hasn ' fixed their problems. That kind of fulure is
more pssociated with an F-munus, not an A-manus,

Furthermore, as | note in vy column for The Fiscal Tones, this comes from the same admimstration that loves to
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# White House batted down State of the Unian box seating for Solvndra, Update | Twitchy

Comments

Heck. almost anyvene is smarier than Obama. Chu, or Solyndra who has even an ounce of commeon sense and 15
not driven by sheer ideology

lukju) on March 17, 20012 at |0:40 AM
Will bundlers pet berer health care under ObamaCare as well !

S the question rased 15 this: 1F the White House comms group and its climale cear both knew that
Solvindra was an embarrassment. and o much 5o that the comms group nised having Solvndra execs
attend the 2011 SOTU in person. then why did Obama and Energy Secretary Steven Chu agree 1o
restructure the loan less than a month later on such unfaverable erms?

FEC donation records, if they don’t already have that answer, will before the end of this election cycle
Steve Eegleston on March 17, 2012 at 10:40 AM

And the main stream press ignores these facts once again, keeping laxpavers and reporters in the dark.
karenhaslreedom on March 17, 2002 at 1041 AM

This just i “The Smartest man on the planet” Mot se much |1

stormridercyd on March 17, 2012 a1 1042 AM

S0 the question rased is this: 1F the White House comms group and s climate cear both knew that
Salvidra was an embarrassment. and so much so thal the comms group nixed having Sobvndra execs
attend the 2011 SOTU in person, then why did Obama and Energy Secretary Steven Chu agree 10
restructure the loan less than a month later on such unfaverable terms? Sobndra’s woes must have
been common knowledge in the Wesl Wing for the “director of White House message events” 1o
have that kind of wherewithal m advance of the January 25th speech. 1 so, then the decision to
forge ahead with the restructuring that protected an Obama bundler’s late investment while illegally
subordinating laxpaver investment becomes much more curious.

And our ever-cunous Fourth Estate will jump nght on that to get those answers, . er, not so much
Butter Clinger an March 17, 2012 ar 1(144 AM

Will bundlers pet better health care under ObamaCare as well..?
dlcarter on March 17, 2002 at 140 AM

Hev, the bundlers wall get to be appomted to stafl the DEATH panels!!!

karenhasreedom on March 17, 2012 a1 1047 AM



RFR ATRR NS o by T 5 RS LEIRW- PRy S L Wi 1 iy S RV PR RS e ST S S

Sounds ke Damella Gibbs Leger should be the President
Bitier Clinger on March 17, 2002 at 1047 AM

T was smarter than Obama at thirteen when 1 eonstructed a working valeano from chicken wirg, paper mache,
baking seda and vinegar,

DHChron on March 17, 2012 at 1(:50 AM

Heck, almost anyone is smarter than Obama, Cha, or Solyndra who has even an ounce ol common
sensa and 15 nol driven by sheer ideology.

lukjuj on March 17, 2012 at 10:440 AM

When you consider that global oil demand will grow by 30% in just over o decade, there’s no lack of comnson
sense in the government funding R&D for alternative sources of energy. By the time the price shock hits US
conswmers, there will be far too litte time For the market o compensate (unless vou actually believe the fairly
tale that solar can scale quickly ) withoul more energy sources for transporiation.

However, the White House should never be involved in deciding which companies recenve R&D lunds. Even the
Chinese know this.

bayam on March 17, 2002 at 1051 AM
The republican candidate should go for the throat on this one. They bumed half & billion dellars of cur money,
eas 15 sky hugh and the admimstration just sits on his hands while the country sufTers. This hits home home with
avervong
newporimike on March 17, 2012 at 10:51 AM
“Can’t do Solvndra. . they 've run inlo some ssues recently. (.7 she wrole on Jan. 5, 201 1.
Its easv 1o be cute when vou piss away odher peoples mongy
rob verdi on March 17, 2012 at 10:52 AM

Just a few weeks later, the Department of Energy “restructurad” Solyndra’s loans so that taxpayer
money wits subordinated to later investors, allowing Solyndra to get 575 million in new financing.
That financing came [rom Obama campaign bundler George Kaiser,who gets his money out of
Solyndra’s assets bafore taxpayers see cne thin dime, which means that we won't see that thin dime
any lime sooi, 1 at all

why did Obama and Energy Secretury Steven Chu agree to restructure the loan less than a
month later on such unfavorable terms?

We wall never know,
the nile on Maech 17, 2002 a1 10052 AM

Obama forgoet to pay his brain bill.



Maybe the world's largest pyvramid schemea?
In edther case, Carlo Pieteo Giovanni Guelielme Tebaldo Pona would be proud

Give Constant Campaign Obama a few hundred thowsand and vou get o few million or half s billion later on
down the road. .. until the cash runs out.

coldwarrior on March 17, 2002 a1 11053 AM

Obama’s so dumb he got this joke,

DHChron on March 17, 2002 ar 10035 AM

Please. PLEASE. gel (he so called *dumb’ people back in charge.

The country can’t take much more of the super peniuses that are running her info the ground

What Obarsa and bis tribse are doing makes Watergate lock muner. 1s there NOTHING this admimsteation can do
thast will upset the public al large or get the MSM 10 really expose” Unbelievable display ol lawlessness

Elections have consequences.

slevedts on March 17, 2002 a1 10057 AM
steved9s on March 17, 2002 at 10:57 AM

%2

screwauger on March 17, 2002 al 1{k59 AM

When vou consider that global oil demand will grow by 50% m just ever a decade, there’s no lack of
common sense in the govemment Nunding R&D for altemative sources of energy. By the fime the
price shock hits US consumers, there wall be for too little tme for the market o compensate (unless
vou actually believe the Cairly tale that solar can scale quickly ) withoul mone eneriy sources for
(ramsportation.

Hewever, the White House should never be invalved in deciding which companias receive R&D
funds Even the Chinese kiow this

bavam on March 17, 2002w [0:51 AM
ITvou were correct, buggy whips would still be all the rage.

Fortunately [or the rest of us who do not reside m your myopie lantasy where cnly govemment provides
innovation (it demonsirably subsidizes vesterday's lechnologmes over Loday 's) 1t does nol. Innovation 1s drven by
the very market Torces vou dernde

Difficultas_Est_Impenum on March 17, 2002 a1 11:02 AM

Rendt:ng these email E\r.halnges b-emeen Obumimer's mamclns I gt I:hE feelmg thm our country k5 being run by

IR . DGRy & o B N P B AR T " LI BT s B BRI I T LREN.



Wine N_Dhne an March 17, 2012 at 11:03 AM

“Salyndra was nol a8 ‘shovel ready” as we expected it 1o be. Ha ha ha. 7 ~ President Barack Obama diring
debate with 2012 GOP Presidential candidate.

I think this is call “crony embezdenent™
J Crater on March 17, 2012 a1 1106 AM

hips/fwww voutube comwaich™y =ecQAZo Y hpl8 & 1= 66m5Ts

slandman?8 on March 17, 2002 at 1107 AM
“I won™
Meaning: “Evervone else 1s a loser”
BobMbx on March 17, 2002 at 1111 AM
When vou consider that global ol demand will grow by 50% in just over a decade
Drill baby drill! Thiere is no exeuse not 1o be energy independent,
HotAinan on March 17, 2002 a1 11:11 AM
S0 here we have Obama and company pandening to the 1%
The Republicans need 1o bring this message 1o front and squash the Oceupmers memea,
The hvpocrisy and lving this administration gets away with is astounding,
plutarocks an March 17, 2012 at 1114 AM

DHChron
vour back! Hows Texas buddy?

angrymike on March 17, 2002 at 11:21 AM
HARYVARD!
KOOLAID2 on March 17, 2012 a1 11:22 AM
S0 when s the indictment going 1o be served January 15 2012
angrymike on March 17, 2002 at 1124 AM
angrvmike on March 17, 2002 a1 11:21 AM

comikey . vew missed another melidown fram the De, i the carly mavning Ronirs!
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angrymake on March 17, 2002 a1 11:28 AM

I don't think he ever considers that he could be wrong He just thinks il he believes it and wanis i 1o be it will
be. He doesnt care about the real Facts he has his own reality, He lives by a fawed philosophy not rooted in
reality. My sisier has an advanced degree. graduated magna cum lasde but she has absoluily zero idea how 1o

run her life. She thinks shes intellectual and the degree makes her somehow superior, Love her to death and no
doubt shes smart bui in the real wirld not so much,

Idbgeoleman on March 17, 2012 at | 1235 AM
Oh, and BTW, Ed...
Top O the momin’ o ya. on this fine and lovely St Paddy's Day. ..
dlcarter on March |7, 2002 at 1137 AM
So who mn Congress s investigating this “Eco-Watergate™
albill on March 17, 2002 at 11:38 AM
dlcarer on March 17. 2002 &l 11:37 AM
And, v all HA ers as well
dicarter on March 17, 2002 at 1139 AM
slickwillie2001 on March 17 2002 at 11:40 AM
Response lrom GOP candidates: *erichers®
K5 Rex on March 17, 2002 at 11:45 AM
So who in Congress is investigating this *Eeo-Watlergale™?
albill on March 17, 20012 at 11:38 AM

Rep. Darrell Issa (R-CA) s running the House investigation, These emails coming (o light are part of his
investaigation elforts,

Bitter Clinger on March 17, 2002 a0 1146 AM

Butter Clinger

But what will come of these investipations. FiaF . Solvndra ect. Lets hope we have a October dump off
indictments. That would stir the pot a bi

angrymike on March 17, 2002 at 1155 AM

The only explanation | can think of is that the highest levels of this While House have been hermetically sealed
u[! agamsl uulslde mf‘urnmlm and de:lsttms are made only on the basis of information from the “nght people”,



I thought ebama and chu were comms,
bermverdnardol on March 17, 2002 a1 11:59 AM
Thee media is a disgrace Tor ignoring this
aquaviva on March 17, 2012 at 12:00 PM

Heard someone on the EIB Network say that " Obama was the least smartest suy in the rocm No maiter whal
room he is m.” Guess he knew what he was walking about, Wonder who he was?

RickinNH on March 17, 2002 at 12:03 PM
The message (o defeal Obowma?

He is out of touch with the Amenican people. He doesn’t care thal Amencans sulfer under lns policies no matier
how hard he tries to blame GW Bush, all this miserv and sufTering is under his contral,

Asimple bumper sticker: Obowma doesn’t care,

dthormy on March 17, 20012 a1 12;25 PM

‘These people are clueless about how society works. 17 one of their top pricrities for civilization is that it becomes
powered by solar energy then they should all be working i and investing in a solar energy company, There is no
reason for these people o be in government and frem there they fret abowt a solar energy company.

Resolute on March 17, 2002 al 12,34 PM

Corruption al the highest levels of Amercan govi It's depressing but wves us more resolve Lo pet this Chicago
thug har oul of the White House.

Chnstign Congervative on March |7, 2002 a1 12:35 PM

. then why did Obama and Energy Secretary Steven Chu agree to restrecture the loan less than a
mionth later on such enfavorable terms?

Some people need 10 go 1o jul for this,

petelrt on March 17, 2002 al 12:37 PM
Curious™

Mot me, 1was done For raw political advantage.

Much, much betier 1o rob and scr*w the cifizens of this country than to have Sobvndra Fail just one month afler
the State of the Union. It matters not that money was lushed down the dran: it was Nushed in the service of’
optics: early default would have been a enppling message. And so Obama’s calewlation has proven wise, because
the fmlure of Solvnden has gotten much less press than it would have otherwise

The crony capitalism Kaiser mvolvement was there not to help Kaiser, but Obama. The sweetheart subordination
terms were a pav-off 1o keep Selyndra afloat,
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Joumalism’ is an oxymonon,

Bob i VA on March 17, 20012 at 1:12 PM
Please, PLEASE, get the so called “dumb” peaple back in charge
The country can’l take much more of the super geninses that are running her inte the ground,
Jukind on March 17, 2012 at 1056 AM

I couldn’t agree more.

Mini-14 on March 17, 2012 a1 123 PM

The restructuring also either gave Solvndra sweetheart interest rates or perpetuated them despite the
subordination, a move that the DoE and the White House have never explained.

The obvious never has 1o be explained.
THEY WERE PAYING OFF CAMPAIGN DONORS!
GarondFan on March 17, 2002 ai 1:34 PM
The media is a disgrace Tor ignoring this
aquviva on March 17, 2012 a1 12:00 PM
...what's sad.. .15 now we expect them to do that

KOOLAID2 on March 17, 2012 ot 1:46 PM

Aren’l vou glad 1o know that people like libiard-4hife and other progresseve dullards will gladly todl laboriously, 1o
recompense us taxpavers, for this administration’s willful wasting of our hard-eamed money™?

rightasde on March 17, 2012 at 146 PM
GarandFan on March 17, 20012 at 1:34 PM

Worse. A donor can be small time, as vou know,

These were bundiers and gave mucho dingro.

Just [%ers gering what they wanted,

Hy pocrites.

Miked ALH20 on March 17, 20012 at 1:52 PM

then why did Obama and Energy Secretary Steven Chu agree to restruciure the loan less than a
manth later on such unfavorable lerms?

Because this admin.. with Obama the Pimp in Chief. are the most thuggsh liars, ever.



WHITE HOUSE POLICY GUIDE
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A plobal grudy of the see angd coxt of messures o reouce reenhouse Qo
armncne Fekdy roposisnt noghity for busmesaes and polcy mnkarn

Par-Anders Enbhwist, Tormas Naucler,
and Jerker Rosander

The debate about greenhouss gases s Eﬂq’m'; up. Across a wide
spectram, some woices argue that emssions and dimate aren't lnked, while
others unge immediate concerted global action to reduce the fow of emas-
sicns int the atmosphere. Even the advocates of action disagree about timing,
goals, and means. Despite the comtroversy, one thing i certain: any form

of intemified regulation woald have prodound implications for basimess,

Ohar comtribution om this topic b pot to evaluate the science of climate
chamge or to address the question of whether and how countries around the
wueld shoubd act 1o reduce emmsioas, In this artice we aim instead o gree
palicy makers, if they chsose to oct, an saderstanding of the signifcance
and cost of each pausble nsethod of reducing emissions and of the relative
impartance of different regioms and sectors. To that end, we have developed
an mtegrated fact hase and related cout carves showing the algnificance

and cost of cadh available approach, globally and by region and sectar. Our
other pisrpose is to help business leaders undervtand the implications

of podentiad regulatory actions for companies and industries. Indeed, regula-
ting {s alrescy on the minds of many executives. A& recent sarvey” imdicates



Department of Energy
Washington, DG 20585

March 3, 2009

MEMORANDUM FOR:  Fric I. Fygi

Acting General Counsel
FROM: Owen Barwell et
Deputy Chief i icer
SUBJECT: Annual National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) Summary

Attached is the 2009 Annual NEPA Planning Summary for the Office of the Chief Financial
Officer. This summary includes information for the Advanced Technology Wehicles
Manufacturing Loan Program,

If you have any questions regarding the Summary, please contact Matthew C, McMillen, NEPA
Compliance Officer, Office of the Chief Financial Officer, at 202-586-7248.

Anachments

ce:  Mat McMillen, LGPO
Curol Borgstrom, GC-20

@ Prinjad .t-su'mlsnnm:ydndpqpm




LOAN GUARANTEE
SOLICITATION ANNOUNCEMENT

LS. Department of Energy
Loan Guarantee Program Office

FEDERAL LOAN GUARANTEES FOR
ELECTRIC POWER TRANSMISSION INFRASTRUCTURE
INVNESTMENT PROJECTS
Solicitation Number: DE-FOA-0000132

OMB Control Number: 1910-5134

Announcement Type: Initial

Issue Date: July 29 2009
Part | Submission Due Date: September 14, 2009
First Part 11 Submission Due Date: October 26, 2009%

*See Section IV 6 for muluple due dates regarding Part 11 submissions
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Congress of the Tnited States
House of Bepresentatives

COMMITTEE Ol OVERSIGHT AND GOVERNMENT REFORM
2157 Ravisuan House OFncE BuLDnes
WasaneTon, DG 205156143

October 31, 2012
MEMORANDUM
TO: Members, Commutiee on Oversight and Government Reform
FROM: Majority Staff, Committee on Crversizht and Govermnment Reform

SUBJECT: Update on Communies’s Oversight of the DOE Loan Guarantee Program: New
Emails Show President Obama, Senior Admimstration OfTicials Misled Amencan
People about Role of President and White House in Program

For aver a vear, the Commines has been conducting comprehensive oversight of the
Ohama Administration’s Sec. 1703 green enerzy loan guarantee program, administered by the
Department of Energy (DOE). The Committee held five heanngs, sent dozens of letters,
mterviewad aumerous current and former DOE officials, and reviewed hundreds of thousands of
documents produced by DOE. loan recipients, individuals, and other organizanons with a stake
in the 1705 loan puarantee program.

DOE obligated $14.5 balhon to 26 projects before the loan program’s termnation
September 2011, Three of those projects (Solyndra, Beacon, and Abound) have already declared
bankruptcy, and several others are facing serious financial difficulues. Twenty-two of these
projects were rated below investment grade {junk) because of their bad credit quality,'

Since the first loan guarantee recipient declared bankruptcy (Solyndra, in September
2011), the Administration, paricularly the President and Secretary Chu, has msisted that polincal
cronvism playved no role in the allocation of taxpayer funds in the program, despite substanual
connections between numerous companies that received loan guarantees and frends, fundraisers
and denors to President Obama and ethers in his Administration. The Administration has also
attempted to deflect blame for the program’s controversies, insisting that carger bureaucrats at
DOE made the decisions that led to the program’s massive faillures and losses. Most recently,
President Obama personally assured the American people that decisions made in the loan
program were “decisions, by the way, that are made by the Department of Energy, they have
nothing to do with politics ™

! See “The Department of Energy s Disastrous Manogerent of Loan Cruarantee Programs,” Sl Report, Commitice
on Cressigln m:n] Governiment Refoon, Msch 200 2012 Availakle :nh_np '1!\.!.1‘:“1]11 hinuise govreportihe-

3 1] < : g
F'nf_-\.ul.lm1 Ba:r.ld\, { ]hamu |r|lL|1||_rn \11th1 WS, ﬂc[ﬂhﬂ 27 2U'| 2 Available st htipfoww Inews. com
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mwere than a vear, This memo outlings key information the Committee has recently uncovered
that suggests statements by the President and others in his Administration were misleading and
that the White House, senior Administration officials, and President Obama himself played key
roles in the Loan Guarantee Program,

The Administration’s Claim: “DOE OMicials™ M All Decisions on Specific Loans

nade b the Dggﬂﬁm&n] of Energy, they have nothing o do with polings ™

*  Secretary Chu, testifving before the House Oversight Committee in March 2012, said
“wie looked at the loans on their own merits,” Testifying before the House Energy and
Commerce Commuittes in November 201 1, Secretary Chu sad “T am aware of no

communication from White House 1o Department of Energy saving to make the loan or o
restrsciure,”

o On Oclober 30, 2011, White House Senior Advigor David PlaulTe told Meet the Press’
David Gregory “decisions about the loan program were made by career officials in the

Department of Energy on the merts ™

#  Loan Program (ffice Chief David Frantz told the Committes 1 have been with the
program from its inception to today. .. not a single project has besn brought forward,
gone through the due diligence process, closed. and been awarded a loan guarantee with
other than the pure ments of the project itself. There has been no, to the best of my
knowledie, political coercion on any one of the single projects,”

he Whi

-

E OfTici. kin H

& From an email dated October 30, 2010 from DOE Loan Program Office (LPOY Credin
Advisor Jim McCrea to LPO Executive Director Jonathan Silver;

“Tam growing inereasingly worried about a fast rack process imposed on

ws at the POTUS level based on this chaotic process that we are
undergeing. . by designing the fast rack process and having it approved

at the POTLS level (which is an absolute waste of his time!) it
legitimizes every element and it becomes embedded like the 55% recovery

rate which also was imposed by POTUS ™ (Emm #1, attached)

#»  From an email dated March 1, 2000 from David Schitzer, DOE LPO Director of Loan
Ongination o LPO Credit Advisor MeCrea and others:

on ThurHLu:f ammummmmﬂmmmu
approved moving it ahead) ™ (Emarl #2, attached)



RO Betier 1ot fum Knosy that v il wanis 1o move Abound iorward, Policy
will have to wait unless they have a specific pelicy problem with abound.”
{Email #3, attached)

From an email dated September @, 2010 from LPO Credit Advisor McCrea to
DOE contractor Brian Oakley

“Pressure is on real heavy on SF |Shepherds Flat] due to interest lrom
V" (Email #4, artached)

Lobbyving White House and WIP's Office Achieves Results: Officials at the

Department of Interior remove obstacles to BrightSource Energy's lvanpah
project after the Office of Politscal Affars and Vice President’s office get
involved

-~
bt

[ }

A May 23, 2011 email, drafted by BrightSource Energy CEOQ John
Woolard for BrightSource Board Chairman John Bryson (who later
became Secretary of Commerce) o send to White House Chief of
Staff Bill Daley, states: “This project is now at significant risk due
to delays in permitting at the Department of Intevior... This project
has been very high profile for the adoinistration, President Obama
highlighted it in lis weekly address, Sec Salazar attended and spoke st
the groundbreaking, and DOE has aleeady spent $400 million.™ (Emuail
H3, atached)

An email dated May 25, 2011 from BnghtSource CEO John Woolard
stated “we are making pood progress in DU, Whitehouse [si1¢] does
seem 1o be very focused on this issue, in fact it is being elevated
through the office of political affairs as well as VP Bidens- so we

are starting 1o get them focused on the massive political risk- it
helps that Bloomberg called Ivanpah “Obama's enerey project” so it

does have their attention.” (Email #6, attached)

Twio weeks later, in an email dated June 12, 2011, BnghtSource staft
informed the company's Board of Directors that the company got what
it wanted from the Department of the Interior: “The U.8. Fish and
Wildlife Service 1ssued their revised Biological Opinion, prompuing
the Bureaw of Land Management to issue & new notice to proceed
allowing centinued construction at Ivanpah units 2 and 3. (Email #7,
attached)



-

n & December 5 2009 email, Loan Program Office Senior Credit Advisor Jim
MeCrea forwarded an article abowt Senator Reid's reclection campaign to LPO
contractor Paul Barbian and stated: “Since this is not going 1o go into the DOE,
and just 10 be clear, the translation 15 Reid may be desperate. WH may want to
help, Short term considerations may be morve important than longer term
considerations and what's a billion anvhew?™ (Email #8, anached)

In a May 4 2010 email, LPO Executive Director Jonathan Silver wrote in an email
I need some stats on how many projects we have funded or have in DD [due
diligence] as a pereentage of wials, Reid is constantly hit ai home for noi
bringing in the federal dollars.” (Emal #9, attached)

Throughout 20010 LPO emails indicate that projects in MNevada were
priovitized because they were “high profile.” “md ] I:nrgt&l events,”

becanse they had Senator Reid’s support. Th 34.1
million SWIP project { Email £10, aitached), the $98.5 million Nevada
Geothermal project { Email 411, attached), and the 8737 million SolarReserve

Tonopah project { Email #12, attached).

Secretary Chu personally isswed orders to priovitize the Unistar project, a project
favored by House Majority Leader Steny Hoyer. Constellanon Energy and Eleciricite
de France (EDF), entered into a joint venture, UniStar, seeking a loan guarantee to create
a new nuclear reactor at the Calvert Chiffs, Maryland plant

=]

Jomathan Silver wrote to Secretary Chu’s Chief of Staff Branden Hurlbur in a
December 10, 2010; “since aldy [White House staffer Joe Aldy] personally
promised the edf management group [one of the sponsor’'s of the Unistar loan
guarantee project] that he would lead an inter-agency review of this topic, we
should tell hum that he should be the one to call and deliver the news.” (Email
#13, artached)

A senes of emails from May 25, 2010 through June 4, 2010 berween MeCrea and
other DOE officials state " there has been a commitment from 51 [Secretary
Chu] to Steny Hoyer on this, Nothing like over committing and under
delivering.” (Email #14, attached)

A second email specifies that “DOE has made polinical commitment o pet Unistar
through approval process by 67157 The pressure stays on, as a third emals states,
“Jusi canie duuu Irom the "!lﬂ:l\ll'.lll'!' & oflice. ]Ie is_ ailamant thal this

i “(Email #15. attached)




Ld U 1R BLENC & FPLTREIAE Pl ot BT ORER] BT Wil Wbl B EIAhp el SMARR] 00 M WS Fhehihd Bh Bh7 501 VRAS
temormow but given the direct order | was personally given by S1[Secretary
Chu]...” (Email # 16, attached)

»  Several months before Brightsource received a $1.6 billion loan guarantee, the
company’s CEO, John Woolard, came to Washington. On November 10, 2011, Woolard
emailed Jonathan Silver, Executive Director of the Loan Program, “Thanks for offering
o meet at vour house tomaorrow morning, 1t looks like | land at Dulles at 7:20am - can
you please send vour address or let me know if it works out better for me 1o just land and
arab a hotel for run/shower and meet later™” Silver responded and gave Woolard his
home address, adding "Clo]me anvtime. Guest bedroom is ready. 1'll be back from my
breakfast at 930" (Email #17, attached)

»  According to a September 201 1 emal, in January of 2001, while Brghtsource's
apphcation was still pending, Mr, Silver and his wife, Melissa Moss, hosted a dinner
party at their Georgetown home for John Bryson, then-Chairman of the Board at
Brightsource. After Mr Bryson was later appointed by President Obama as U.S
Secretary of Commerce, Mr Bryson fondly remembered the dinner as “a gathening of
very experienced, smart, and savvy DC people ™ (Email #18, attached)

“anglusion

Contrary 1o the Administration’s assertions, the loan program's failure cannet be isolared
tor the Department of Energy Loan Program Office, or to the Department of Treasury or the
Office of Management and Budget, Over 150 emails are enclosed with this memoranduom,
The attached emmls demonstrate that non-politieal, career Depantment of Energy employees el
political pressure from sources as high s the President, Vice President, Secretary Chu and semior
White House officials. The attached emails also demonstrate that infighting between agencies
and mismanagement by the White House resulted in a breakdown of due diligence that ended up
wasting billions of taxpayer dollars

Please see Appendis 1 (htp /] uss sov™VadILO) for emails referenced above i this
memorandum, and Appendix 11 (hitp./]. usa pov/Sl3hou) for other related emails, IF vou have
anv gueshons, please contact Commitiee staff at 5-5074,
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Why GAO Iid This Stedy

Undarstanding the impact of budget-
ralated considerations has become
particularly iImporant as Congrase and
the administration seek to decroase
hé cost of gevernmant whils improving
its performance, In recent years,
Congress has authorzed large
increases in funding for DOE, For
example, the Recovery Act, which
Cangress enacted to, among other
things, preserya and create jobs and
Promote conomic recovery, provided
DOE with mare than 5417 billion in
areas such =& energy efficiency,
renawable energy, and environmenial
cleanup,

This testimony focuses on several key
pragrams and related budget Issuas at
DOE, including (1) the management of
selected programs expanded or
cremted by recent funding increases
and (2) petential opportunities to
Bchieve savings or enhance revenue
This testimony s based on prior GAC
reports from February 2011 to March
2012, and updated with readily
available data from DOE.

What GAO Recommends

GAC is making no new
racommendations in this testimany Bbut
continues 1o Balleve that implamenting
he recent recommandations made in
the réports discussed should improve
DOE program management, achieve
savings, and enhance revenus, DOE
has generally agreed with most of our
recommendations, but disagresd on
cartain points ralatad to the tming of
implemanting our recommandations.

‘Wiew GAD-12-636T. For mare information,
cantacl Frank Rusca at (202 512-3841 or
ruscalifigas gov
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DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Budget Trends and Oversight

What GAO Found

Recent GACQ work found that funding increases have expanded or created
Department of Energy (DOE) programs wilh varying resulls. Fos example.

-

Advanced Research Projects Agancy-Energy (ARPA-E) awards grants to
projects that help develop high-risk energy technologies, Since fiscal year
2009 the program has received $855 million to fund energy projects that
Indusiry by itself was not ikely to undertake, GAD found that ARPA-E uses
soveral selecton criteria in awarding hunds | but its requirements for
infarmation on private funding could be improved,

The Loan Guarantes Program provides loan guarantees for innovative
energy technologies. DOE has made about $15 billion in loan guarantees
and Is authorzed to make up to 534 bilkon in additional loan guarantees.
GAO found that the program does not have sufficient data to faciltate
oversight, and s actual process lor reviewdng applcatiens has differed from
the established process,

The Weatherization Assizfance Program helps low-income families reduce
their energy bills by making long-term energy efficiency improvements lo
their homes. The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2008
(Recovery Act) provided $5 billion to enhance the program's ability to make
energy efficlency improverments to low-income family homes. GAO made
reacommendations to DOE to clarify the program's preduction targets

{&.q., the number of homes weatherized) and guidance,

The Advanced Technalogy Vehicles Manufactunng Loan Program provides
loans for projects to produce more fuel-efficlent passenger vehicles and thek
components. DOE can make up to 825 billion in loans for fuel-efficient
vehicles, at the ime of GAQ's review, DOE could not be assured that
prajects would be delivered as agread,

GAD also reported that improvements at DOE may provide epportunities for
Increasing savings and enhancing revenue. For example:

Confractor support cosls, DOE's management of contractors, who operate
DOE sites and represent 90 percent of DOE's budget, has historically been
decentralized, or fragmented, This adds to ineficiencles in support functions.
Since 2007, DOE and contractors at some DOE sites have had efforts to
streamline these functions. GAD recommended that DOE assess whether
further opportunities could be taken to streamiine such functions

Digsel emissions, DOE, the Department of Transportation, and the
Envirenmental Protection Agency recewve federal funding to reduce diesel
emissions from maobile sources—14 programs in all, which also overdap on
certain activiies. DOE received 3572 million for its 3 programs. GAD
recammended that the three agencies establish a strategy for collaboration
o reduce diesel emissions om moblle sources.

Excess yranwim inventones, Uranium s used in fuel for nuclear power plants.
GAD reported DOE's excess uranium inventaries could be waorth billions of
dollars in additional revenue as huel for eommercial nuclear power plants,
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123 lithium-ion battery maker bankruptcy fuels Republican
iticism of President Barack Obama’s alternative-energy poli
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Mest Viewed

BUNDER The Waktham, Mass -based company, which has 626 employees and
bl 348 contract workers in Bres southeast Michigan boations, sakd auls
. suppliar Johnson Controls had tentalively agreed ko pay $125 million
i SEDErOW o purchase its avtomolive-related assets, inchuding e operations in
e Cmnivie Livonia, Romulus and Ann Arbor.

Republicans immeadiaiely compared A12Y's bankruptcy with the
California ok pansl mandaciuns Solyrdra, which ad for Hups o3l rosming siburts
bankrupicy and gudated last year, wiping out 8 3500-millon ican e
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consumer adoption of electrhc wehickes, A123
fost 31 billion since Its founding In 2001,
despile subslantiad govamment support.

The LS. Depariment of Energy awarded o
$240-million grant to A123 in August 2008
with promigses of 5,900 jobs, mosily in
Michigan The Michigan Econamic
Deveiopment Corp, also awarded 4123 more
than $125 milllon In a vardety of tax credis,
grants and incentves in 2008 and 2009, The
LS. grant and Michigan incentives draw
bipartisan support when they crdginaly were
approved,

“This is what's pessible In a clean-enamny
i, economy ~ theee follks dght hene, dolng
Oct. 16, 2012 estraordinany work,” Prasident Barack Obama

Sepr. 24, 2009
SOURCE: Yahoo sald at the White House Rose Ganden after
DAVID PIERCEMETROIT FR Y mealting A123 employees on April 30, 2010.

"Thes is what happens when we place our bes
on American workers and Amearican
businesses.”

A123 has received $132 millon of it federal grint so far, The Energy
Department sald Johnson Controts coud be eligible for the rest of the
funding, but that has yet ko be determinad. The federal govemmant's
imestmant does not have 1 be repaid, acconding to Secunties and
Exchange Commission flings.

Bul Amaricans have nol embraced electric vehicies thal reguine
reguiar recharging. In many instances, thay ane priced significantly
higher than their gasoline-fusled counterparts. Even fedaral and state
lax cradite have not efased thal price pramium,

Thanlua-hckufmr—to-ﬂrﬂmd‘ngrg stations has left many

d =k 2k balmn Lall s o s b el el o adilbessa 3




Meamwhile, e Depadment of Enengy pointed ou that A123's
Imestmient had blpartisan support from Michigen lewmakers,
including incumbent Demacratic Sen, Debbie Stabenow and har
Republican challanger, Pals Hosxglm,

“Johnson Contrals’ investment in A123 will halp anaure that the LS.
remaing compelitive in this growing ghobal sector,” said former
Democralic Michigan Gov. Jennifer Granhalm, who promoabad baltesy
tex incertives as & way to boost the Michigan econormy.

A123's bankruptey filing comes two morths after Chinese auto parts
makar Wandang Group agreed 1o invest up to 5450 milkon fo acquire
up to 80% of A123. But thal deal fell apar as A 123 was set fo bum
theough $400 million in cashover the nesd 12 maonths, Okl said,

Inslead, Johnson Controds |s charmy-plcking the best assets out of
A123, O'Naill said,

Johnson Cortrods also was awarded a §299-milkon Enargy
Dapariment grant for ks Ahlurn-lon battery plant In Holiand, The
comparny's spokeswoman declined to commeant on whather hat plant
woukd be affecied by the A123 deal,

Barciays analysts sald in a reseanch note that the deal would make
Johnson Controds "the dominant sunviving” LS ~basad lithium batiery
maker,

A123 shares, which closed Monday at 24 cents, fell T5% to & cents on
Tuasday.

Many sophisticated A123 imestors have lost milions, including global
conglomerate Genaral Electric, which had imested about 570 million
by 2004,

Dan Leistikow, an Energy Depadmant spokesman, said in a blog
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More Details: Time line of battery maker A123
Systams

Products: Mckelbased battedes, lead acld bateres, Imlum-lon
hatwries, ultm capaclions and fuel cels

2001 — Foundad In 8 Massachusents nstitute of Technology lab by
mabirinls sceandsd Yal-Ming Chiang.

2006 — Began seling batteries,

March 2008 — Gareral Elecinc immsied $5207milkon in A123 o
make batteries for Think Global's electric vehecle,

May 2008 — The U5, Adwinced Bablery Corsorium and the LS,
Dapariment of Enorgy awanded ita 312 .5-million grant to davalop its
lithium-don batiery technology for plug-in ybrid electic vehicias.

August 2000 — The DOE awardad it a $248-million grant under the
govemment's Advanced Technology Vehices Manufacturng Loan
FProgram.

Seplember 2009 — A123 mised $380 milion through an initial
public offaring on the NASDAL sxchangs,

Decamber 2008 — Formed a joint vartune with Sranghad Automdative
I sty Corps,

Seplember 2010 — Opened a Bhurm-on batlery planl i Livonia,
equipped io make ballery packs for up 1o 30,000 slectric vahicles a
yEAr,

July 2011 — Announced the hinng of its 1,000 worker in Michigan.

March 2012 — A123 recalled baBery packs with prismatic cels thatl 11
s0id 1o Fleker Audomotive o power & Karma eleciric car, CEQ David
Vieau sstimatad that tha recall would cosl $55Fmillion.

August 2012 — Announcad a loss of 582.9 million in the second
QUATET,

August 2012 — Warndang Group, China’s largest auto parts
manufaciurar, agreed bo invest up o 5485 million In A123 in exchange
for B0% of AY23,

Tuesday — Filed for Chapter 11 bankrugloy and sold avto-ralatad
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Battery Packs For Fisker, Others
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Wakea 530
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Haindiads af lill:.'l'"i-.'l'rilﬁ-l' o Bnn i ed far ﬂﬁﬂll'lll
cors, Ehe ot maponty completely under the racdar.

The high visibélity of the alectic car busiress makes
ary recills Gl Bhatteried dlMersm, thdugh.

etk Elat an mind, BhurrHon cell meker A1 3 Seitems
(WSO uAkay ] el ehis maming I8 wilk recall battery
mochiles el packs that cosinin prsmabk celly
produced at 15 Lvanda, Michigan, plant that may kave
B defect that reduces ther perfarmance,

Fieer Karmn largest user

Those companents are wsed In the 10 flsker

# e, menaing pther wehidles, wivich Adr3 CEO David
Viea rted 1§ aamently the largass drgla progeam
that uses the prismatic oell from Livania

The defect, s Vieaw, was discoversd only nsome
il hullt 38 Livsnaks, The hundeads of thaugands af
prsmatic cells 1 has it ai other plars aren't
affecred, nor ane cplindrcal cells it bullds in China for

transpartation and erergy-storges applications,

*A srall ramber of packs in the fisld experienced a
dutest,” aid Vieae The dalac vead aced 10 a
miscalbraficn inan atomatic welding machine 2
the pland, which esulted n & resaligre d comrgpoime
was rod detected visually,

Wit the celis were compressed, intederencn tould
be crested dehough the cels hasdlioned propedy gt
firt. Aizy says the defect doas nat caude & sataty
issun, i i had no reports of sy safety cancernd
im any of the produts



confirmed that the falkure &l the battery pack in 2 2012 fisker Esrma purchased h:,- COnSLU T Rq;-p.fr:
veats o 10 8 fabled A3 module thed woukd be replaced srder the recall program,

Five transportation customens wse potentially
detictive cells producied al the Uvonia fagility,
though Yieau declined several times to (dentidy the
covqanies idanthea

AAEE% cuskomers inchud e Pisher, Chewradet, BM'W, pud
pthervehide rakers, Yies noted that the B
Acthmebybeid 3 and AcbheHylrd § modhels use
cilrecdrical cells bolt at Sixy's Chinese plant, and so
ok affecad by the recill,

Aizs sald ie had hirssd & chief operating offcer, Ed

BT Fiakar 8 durisg oo teit, Lok Ko kawekl, with mone than a5 vears o srperencs in
Angeles, Feb xond {uatity Improvement snd cost reduction,
Ay Foces chinllenges

The recall s particudany unfarturale becwmie the Livona cell fstnestion plam i= plannesd Lo be ane af
ehee langest such facdities in the LS, it recsived some fundimg From hee 2008 Recavery Act passed by
the Bush Adminstration,

A1l 5:,-:I:En‘&h.'r|‘.'h:|:t e dﬂ]lunﬂ_ﬂs o the et year With Fidker datiamotive r_l_-I!I!In.E_Il:
projected purchase of Az i's lithiumaan cells far the delayed 2012 Flsker Karrm, the company lald off
Lo employoe and oot Ite Snanckal pra]ectl s,

it Of CRBE It proed it 10 Gineral Mabors Ior Ehed: s i Chineoied Spdek BV a5 Tldly 10 he
w, a5 orly & few thoussnd of that car will likely e bullt 10 meet emissian regulations ina small
wihigr Of Alafas,

arbape wordsome for investors and inchustry pnslysts, Yisas sabd A2 would adjust its fundrsisig
strate gy t0 accommodate the §55 milicn cost ot the recall

"I's certaivhy nodt oo neaE,” ha said, thosgh b poinga d o e namoa soopa of the issus and tha
glohal foatprint af the compang's seweral manufacturing plants and product lines,

" make ne excutes and wa acoept full responeibilicy dorthis aothan,” @id WVieaw, bt @y ing the
COomgETy veiig "dispppainted and tnetraied” by the situaton He added that hi balieaad thi
comrgarty had fully idertifed the problem and developed a fiskd campalgn that addresses it fully.

Wihile the rapid rmp-op of the Lvanla faclify hat "resulted i mear temm operational challenges,”
Wi s, e e cordident in ourabdigy 1o gvErdime bl gy
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Advanced Technelogy Vehicles Manufacturing Loan Program

UPDATE TO PROCESS: ATVM LOAN PROGRAM

For Immediate Release
Mlarch 6. 200
Section | 30 of the Energy Independence and Security Act of 2007, enacted on
Drecember 19, 2007, Pub. 1. | 10-140, authorizes the Secretary of Energy 1o make granis
anad direct loans 1o ehgible applicands Tor projects that reeguip, expind, or establish
manufnciuring facilifies in the United States to produce gualificd sdvanced technology
vehicles, or gualitying components and also for engineenng infegration costs associsted
with such peojects. The program estabished by section 130 s referred 10 a5 the
Advanced Technology Vehicles Muonofacioring Incentive Progrom (ATYMIP

DHOE issised an imterim Gnal mile o establish regulations pecessary o implement
the loan and grant programs authorized by section 136, Additonally, concurrent with the
issuunece of thot imersm final mile, the Depiartment announced that it would consider and
evaluate substantially complete applications for loans weder the ATVMIP a5 and when
they are submitted during 2 first trunche period. which closed on December 31, 2008,
[HE spaged thar it may make decisions on such applications amd close loans with respect
o such applications at any tme, After December 31, 2008, subsequent tranche periods
were established o close on the last doy of each colemtar vear quarter {.e., March 31,
20004 Jume 300 2008 eic.) For applications submitied during those subsequent periods.,
nio Finnd decisions would be made with respect o such applications wntil after the close of
the particular iranche period.

In order to expedite the processing of wll applications for loans, DOE has
determined 1o chamge the previousty announced process ausd henceforih will conseder and
cwalunte substantially complede applications for Boans under the ATVMIP as and when
they are subamitied. Furher, DOE may make decisions on such agphications and chose
louns with respect 1o such applications ot any time. Accordingly, applications submiticd
alter December 3, 2008, will be trewted in the sume manner as applications subanitied
maied o December 31 NHIR
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On Friday, Republican Congressman Cory Gardner of Colorado announced he was signing an
io & letter requesting that Energy Secretary Steven Chu provide documents and Information
regarding what the Enargy Deparbment knew about Abound Salar’s actions while giving &
taxpayer dollars.

"We will be sending this letter to the Departmant of Enargy, b Secretary Chu, demanding
infarmation on technical reparts, engineering reparts, marketing analysis, schamatics,
information they had on the failure rate, the technolegy faws. This 5 an investgation that
will be launching today,” Gardner said in an Interview with 1310 KFKAs Amy Oliver, *but we
nead to have answers, the American people desenve nothing less,”

Last week, The Dally Calar Mews Foundation published the results of an jovestigation of
federal lban guarantees recipient Absund Solar and found that the cormpany was knowingly
selling & faulty, underperforming product, and may have mislead lkenders at one pont in
ander to keap itsell aficat in order to get government funding.

“Wa need o know, did the Department of Energy — did they close on the loan when they
kngw Lheng were technrical prablems with the product?” Gardner said. "The fact that we have
taxpayers an the hook for £70 million means that we, In Congrass, have a2 responsibiliby to
make sure nothing was done imgropery.”

Rep. Gardner is on the House Energy and Commearce Committee which owerseas the Enargy
Department's loan program, frem which Abound — like Solvadra — received taxpayer doBars,

Gardner said that an investigation of potential ociminal activity would be left to state and
iocal autharities,

The next day, Denver's PNEWS reported that the Weld County's district attormey's office in
northern Colorado was investigating Abound Solar, scrutinizing the comgany’s finances.

Abound Solar announced it was flng for chapter 7 bankrupkoy liguidation in June, arguing
that cheap Chinese solar panels flosding the market cavsed their demise.

"With over $30 billion i reported government subsidies, Chinese panel makers were able to
sell below cost and put Abound out of business before we were big enough to pose a real
comgetitive threat ta China’s mpidly grawing market share,” according to the prepared
congressional testimany by Craig Wisoe, formar CEQ of Abound.

Chinase competition did burt the company’s sucoess, but that anly added to Abound’s
exiting problems with their panels, according bo sources.

Testimony from sowrces within Abound show the cormpany knew panels were faulty prior to
obtaining taxpayer dolars, acoording to sources, but kept pushing product out the door i
order bo meet Department of Energy goals reguired for their 3400 millien Iban guaantee,

“Owr solar modules warked as long as you didn't put them in the sun,” an intermal source
from Abound tald TheDC News Foundation.

Abound’s faulkty panels had high expected fallure rates — as high as 77 parcent in five years
for some pa neks. Documents also show the Lotal known and estimated failures for 2012 was
put at 156,983 — out of 620,108 solar modules sold.

Qe source spedciichlly said it was DOE metrics that caused Abound 1o Keep producang and
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Doing God’s Work

How Goldman Sachs Rigs the Game

& SPINWATCH
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around the face of humanity, relentlessly jfamming

its blood funnel into anything that smells like money."
Matt Taibbi, Holling Stone Magazine, July 2008

Introduction

Much has bean written aboul Goldman Sachs’ immensa size
arvl power in the US, of the incessant revalving door betwean
the bank, regulatcry and political elites in Washingten. But
Goldman Sachs has cultivated political contacts around the
wiorld, nat just in the US capiltal.

This report looks at how the bank's tentacles have spread
throughout British and European political eircles, including the
reguiatary centre of Brussals, Galdman Sachs aften oparatas
behind the scenes, also working through a number of business
lobby groups. This report explores and exposes those links,

Critics say having friends in high places gives the firm a vital
adge,’ This has also allowed Goldman and other global banks 1o
ascape (he nacessary requlatory refarm that many indepandant
commentators believe is vital, especially in areas of derivatives.

There s no doubling that Goldman's image has taken a battering. In
the midst af tha world's worst ol spdl in the Guif of Mexica, Reuters
ran an article entitled; "BP; Stil not as avil as Gokdman Sachs".

Tha bank’s plummating reputation is a result ol a senes of
events: the role it played in causing the financial crisis, and its
“arrogant and unapologetic attitude” in s wake, when CEQ
Lloyd Blankfein described the bank's activities as “God's work”."
It was also accused by US authorties of defrauding investars
oul of $1billion," faced fines of £17.5 million for faling te el UK
requlators that it was under investigation for fraud,” and was
sued by three ex-employees for sexual discrimination,”

Under firg, Goldman Sachs respondad with the biggest
advertising campalgn In its history, "o help the wider public
understand what we do for our cliants,”™

Yel, as banking commantator, Bathany Mclean, notes: “No
outsider can tell how the firm really makes its money, It is a fear
thal Goldman has the game rligged, even i no one can aver
prove how, Mot just because of its political connections, but also
because of s Immense size and power," Recent efforts al
fransparency - its disclosura of revanue fram trading and
invasting” - da linle 1o allay fears. “They stopped shor of doing
something really big", said ene banking ingider.”

What was b, thouah, was the firm's rarmuneration and bomus pod



\uto bailout cost now upped to $25
illion

ke tepayers coukd wind up losing as much as 825 billion o the 2008 = S0 auonmtive
lout, pecording to i new report, a figone that has incressed by 15% since on eardier forecost, in lamge
i pepregenting the sipnifient doswntum in Gescnd Meotons" stoek prios,

pining with the outgolng Bush Admingstntion in 2o and continu ng onoe Pres Barsck Obama
ok offiee the inllowing vear, the LA Tressury investad 885 billion to help the domestic industry
vive the deep meession — primarniby to fund the post-bankrupley lumanunds at GM and Chnvsler.

ronver Chievy Violt Clilef Namweed New Fisker CEO

L, in a report senl io Congress, the White House raised to 3251 hillion the amoont it said it eoneot
w expert b recener — primerily by sdling off the remaining 26% stoke it il holds in GM. The
vicuns gueariedy calimate was 5207 billion, On the other land, the letest figune = aboat 5% |ess
i thee g4 bililen the Ofuma Adminstrution hod omoe peadicted,

i foveenst his ectually been rising for some months, gorvernment analy=s lost vear issuing a
gevtinn deser to S15 billion. And, follwing the Movember 2010 GM TP, there wis somee hope

s Treszsury mibght even break even, That was besed on some ndusto pesendi, such ss one report
i | rflusentbal Dewtsche Bank that Inltkally forecast GM shars conld eventually top $50 compsarad
hee TPk ik pricse of 87

sl Lusury Makers Fail New Crash Test

t, in recent months, setomotive shares in general, GM in particolar, have been tumbding. The $as
inn government loss foreeast was hosed on a stock price of $22.20 at the end of May. During the
1 mesnth, lueswesier, the mamber has dipped to bess than 10 0 shane, though the stock hus soe
sostmd el Ber Semo G st il todky.
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Afrhanistan has nearly 51 teillion in mineral deposits, according w a study, but there are doubs the
war-tom and grafi-prone country can mamage the windfall offered by the untapped riches,

President Hamid Bareai said in January that the deposits could help the war-ravaged nation become
one of the richest in the world, based on preliminary findings of the United States Geological Survey.

The final resulis, reported in the Mew York Tlmes Monday, Tound previously unknown reserves of
lithiwem, iron, godd, siobium, cobalt and other minerals that the paper samid could trans form
Adghanistan mto o global mining hub,

“The nutural resources of Afghani=tan will play s magnificent role im Afghanisien's economic
growth,” Jawnd Chmar, spokesman for the couniry’s mimistry of mines and mdustries, wold AFP,

"The past five decades show that every timse new research tukes place. it shows our natural reserves
are far more than what was previousty found,” he soid,

Afehunistan's poential lithium deposits are as large of those of Bolivia, which currently has the
world's largest known reserves of the lightweight metal, the Times said.

There is ever-growime demand for lithiom, which is used to make batteries for evervihing from
mabile phones and cameras 1o iPads and Eapiops. Future growth in electric and hybrid ears could
create still more demand.

Afohanistan has 20 muech of the metal that it could become the "Saudi Arabia of lithivm,® according o
an intermnal Pentagan memo quoted by the New York Times.

The iron and copper deposing are alse large enough womike Afghanistan one of the world's wp
priducers, LS. officials said.

"There 15 sturmmimg potental bere,” General Davad Petragos, head of the LS, Central Command which
oversees Afghamistan, 1ld the newspaper, "There are a lot of ifs, of course, bot | think potentially i s
hugely significant.”

Little hus been exploited because the country has been mired in contfict for three decades, and 15
today embrofled in o vicious insurgency by Islamist rebels led by the Taliban,

The country would have to find a way of bringing the minerals to markets but its infrastrecture 15
rudimentary, with only one national highway connecting north to south and its ramshackle reads often
targeted by Taliban bombs.

Analvsts worried the country, hobbled by rampant comuption and a weak central state, was not ready
1o manage its potential mineral wealil.

"I highly dowbt it will be able to cither properly manage these resources or use the riches o build a
iane peaceful and prospercus Afghanizian for all Afghans” Janan Mosazai, a political saalysy, wld
AFP,
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Obama’s focus on visiting
clean-tech companies raises
questions

By Carol D. Leonnig, Joe Stephens and Alice
Crites, Saturday, June 25, 5:32 PM

With trips that began two months after he took office,
President Obama has devoted more than half of his
out-of-town private-business visits (o promoting a single
industry: clean technology, which the president savs wall
lead the nation back 1o econome prosperity

His pragse for renewable-energy projects has been effusive. A day afler this year’s State of the Union address,
he stood among workers at a small Wisconsin lighting company and dubbed it a “model for the future,”
helped by government incentives offering a “leg up to renewable-energy companies”

makes an electric-car battery component. In Reno, Nev,, in April, he lauded a start-up for * growing by leaps
and bounds” as it markets a machine that converts waste heat mito electricity.

He used simular words a few weeks age at a Durtham, N.C., company that makes energy-efficient ighting,
saying it s “helping to lead a clean-energy revolution ™

In all, Obama has visited 22 clean-tech projects on 19 separate trips, all emphasizing economic recovery and
a 390 ballion stimulus program 1o promote energy independence. The president has underscored lus support
by singling out specific companies in speeches and White House radio addresses

Obama's unwavering focus has helped him fulfill a campaign pledge to push clean tech, from solar energy
and wind power 1o electre vehicles. But it also has come with political exposure: By emphasuang b sector i
which the nisks are high, the president has prompred questions on Capitel Hill and from industry about the
wisdom of his singular strategy and his political ties to some of the companies chosen for federal attention

The ol and gas industsy, Tor example, has invested billions i energy innovation and job creation and could
berefit from similar presidential attention, said Martin J. Durbin, executrve vice president of the Amencan
Petroleum Institute,

“He's nussing an ineredible opportunity he hes 1o jom with us o make a difference in sconomic growth, job
creation, national security and clean seehnology,” Durbin said, “1F vou went and added up the number of jobs
af these clean-tech companies he visited, m all honesty, 1 think vou're gomg to find a very modest number of
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Republicans and outside eritics also have honed in on the political connections of some companies that have
received federal help. The most attention has focused on Solvndra, a Silicon Valley solar company that ran
into financial trouble after receiving a $335 million federal loan puarantee commutment. Last week,
Republicans on the House Energy and Commerce Committee pressed the Office of Management and Budger
tov account for its role in the selection, Obama visited Solvndra’s factory in May 2010, only weeks after it
became public that independent auditors had questioned whether it could remain a *going concern,™

Some of the biggest investors in Solyndra, which makes easy -to-install solar panels, were venture capital
funds associated with Tulsa billionaire George Kaiser, a key Obama fundrasser. Rep. Cliff Steams (R-Fla.),
chairman of the Energy and Commerce Committee’s subcommittee on oversight and mvestigations, said he is
“concermed that there was a hurry to zet this money out of the door and that companies and individuals thag
supported the president were among the beneficiaries.”

A spokesperson sand Kaiser would not comment for this amicle,

A White House spokesman, Clark Stevens, said Obama believes that renewable-energy mnovations wall break
LS. dependence on foreign ol and provide thousands of new jobs. The clean-tech sector 15 filled with
success stories, he smd.

“The president will continue to support these initiatives and highlight the Amernican ingenuity, the people and
the private-sector companies that are helping to generate jobs and foster our nation's 21st-century clean-
energy economy.” Stevens said.

A gusher of cash

In the 2008 presidential race, Obama pronused 1o invest at least 5150 ballion over 10 years i mnovative
energy projects, and he corralled extensive support from energy start-ups and venture capitahists. Asa
candidate, he was the “first that got the importance of emergng-growth companies in creating jobs,” said
Mark Heesen, president of the National Venture Capital Association.

Obama collected twice as much campaign money from this group as did bis Republican rival, Sen. Tohn
MeCam { Ariz ), Numerous green-enerigy mvestors raised money for Obama and later won jobs or advisory
roles i his adminstration

The pressdent laid out his agenda in his first State of the Union address, saving that a recession-strapped
government must invest in clean energy to “build a new foundation for lasting prosperty ™

There was mtense competition for clean-tech stimulus dollars. Energy Secretary Steven Chu smd s agency
reviewed 50,000 applicants and chose 5,000, a 0 percent rejection rate.

For the winners, there was an added bonus when Obama or hes Cabmet secretanes dropped by to tout
progress, * You couldn ™t set that kind of publicity of vou devered all vour advertising budget to i, said
Brendan Doherty, an assistant professor at the US Naval Academy who has studied and written about
presidential travel

Obama began his clean-tech travel in March 2009, At a number of companes the president visited, there
wizrg connections — not all of them close, 10 be sure — 1w his 2008 campaign, Over the months, Obama
touted a Florida's utility's electric grid project (a company in an Obama fundrasser’s portfolio was doing
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A White House spokesman said these connections were purely comadental, Numerous factors — meluding
location, accessibility to airports and media accommedations — help decide where Obama will travel, the
spokesman said. He said employees and investors in some companies visited by Obama also donated to
Republicans and o the president's 2008 Democratic opponents.

Some of Obama’s factory appearances have had a distinctly pelincal feel, The trips have taken him to states
where he did well in 2008 and where his message of a rebounding job market is helping set the stage for his
reelection campaign.

A moment of glory

Obamu was scheduled to visit California for a political event when Solyndra’s communications director,
David Miller, called the White House 1o ask that a factory tour be added 1o his itinerary

The White House already knew sbout the ambitious start-up, which had won an Energy Department
commitment for a $535 million federal loan guarantes, the first awarded under the stimulus plan. Guarantees
make it easier for companies (o secure private financing at lower interest rates and assure lenders that a loan
wall be covered by taxpayers if a recipient defaulis

Energy Secretary Chu flew out for a Solyndra factory groundbreaking, and Vice President Biden's image was
beamed to the ceremony through a video feed.

After Obama’s visit was scheduled, waves of Secret Service agents, military communications crews and
White House advance teams descended on Solyndra, When the president steode onto the factory floor, the
mand was festive as the crowd listened o him prase what he smd were Solyndra’s plans “to hire a thousand
workers,”

“The future 15 here,” Obama said.

Buoved by government confidence, Solvndra planned an mitial public stock offering expected to raise
S300 million, Its largest mvestors were venture caprial funds associated with Kaiser, the Tulsa oil executive
who served as a major Obama fundraiser in 2008 and who has been a frequent White House visitor,

But just weeks before Obama’s arnival, the company released sobenng news from imdependent auditors
evaluating its public offering plan. PrcewaterhouseCoopers smd Sobyndra’s losses and negative cash flow
raised “substantial doubt about its ability to continue a5 o going concemn ™ The report, covered by financial
meedian, added to doubts on Wall Street,

Solar analyst Ramesh Misra, who works for the mvestment firm Bngantine Advisors, was skephical about
Solyndra’s signature product. Its solar panels are composed of an array of glass tubes that are expensive to
produce, causmg investment advisers to question whether the product could compete wath less-expensive
Chinese models. Misra, who has no financial interest i Solvndra or its rivals, questioned the admimstration’s
decision

“To think they could compete on any basis, that took a very big leap of faith,” Misra seid

“Solyndra stands out,” agreed Robert Lahey, an anabyst with Ardour Capital who added that he thinks the
povernment took a substantial risk m backing Solyndra.

A maoith after Obama's visit the commany withdresw g mblic offerme plans A fewe woek s lnter
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identify those five in its report; the Energy Department asked that some mformanon about companies be
excluded asbusiness sensitive.

“Contrary to the GAO report, the department met every requirement for the Solvndra transaction,” an
Energy Depariment spokesperson said, adding that all reviews were completed before any taxpaver money
was obligared.

Solyndra announced in November that it would close its older factory and reduce its workforce by 127
people. Plant expansion plans were put on hold

This year, the Energy Depamment's inspector peneral enticized the agency for not maintaining e-mails
discussing selections of loan-puarantee winners, and the House Energy and Commerce Committee, led by
Rep. Fred Upton (R-Mich.). began investigating Solyndra’s selection. At a hearing last week, Republicans
crticized the Office of Management and Budget for not answenng quesnons and suggested that they may
resort 1o subpoenas.

Solyndra chief executive Brian Harnson said the lean guarantes led to unrealisnc expectations. Company
efficials said they never intended to hire 1,000 additional werkers, as Obama said, but believed that Solyndra
could create that many jobs in the “related supply chain.” Since the loan. Solyndra said, it has added about
314 net positions in=house,

With cumulative sales of more than 5250 million, Solyndra “doubled our production from 2009 to 2010, and
we' |l double it ggam from 2010 o 20011, Harrison said, “All in all, i°s a good story. | den't focus on the
pelincal aspects of whar happens in Washington, I'm focused on our business,”

While analysts remain skeptical, the federal sovernment is increasing its bet. On June 10, the US. Export-
Limport Bank announced that it would provide $10.3 mullion in financing to help Solyndra sell sts solar panels
to a supermarket distribution company in suburban Brussels.

A concerted focus

Along wath Capitol Hill fallout, the admimstration’s aftention to certain clean-tech companies has led to some
industry concerns. Executives of some strugaling start-ups ask whether the admmmistration ngoroushy
examinegs companies and ther products before endorsing a favored few,

Charlotte-based Celgard, for example, already was considered a global industry leader in manufactunng a
battery component used in consumer electronics, including electric vehicles. v apphied for stimulus funding to
help budld a new factory, and m August 2009, the Energy Department awarded it a 349 milhon stimulus grant,
The company was ong of 48 winners from among an estimated 240 applicants in the electric vehicle and
hattery sector,

Chu came from Washington to announce the grant at the Celgard factory, praising " innovators and
entreprencurs who are rebuilding this economy from the ground up™

“These grants were chosen not to simply boost a few compamies but to start an entire advanced battery
industry in Ameriea,” he said

Obama lauded an unnamed company fitting Celgard’s descrnption in his 2010 State of the Union address. And
in garly Aprl 2010, he flew to Charlotte to spotlight Celgard’s progress under the Recovery Act



A few months later, Celgard won more praise. In July, Obama lauded its tachnolopy in a Kansas City speech,
and days later, Labor Secretary Hilda L. Solis showed up at Celgard to signal more pood news; Since
Obama's visit, the company had added 40 workers.

Amid this flurry of White House interest, some competitors questionad why Celgard warranted so much
attention.

During the official visits, federal regulators were pursuing a case apamst Celeard's parent company, Palypare.
The Federal Trade Commission had charged the company with trying 1o monopolize several battery markers
and control prices by buying one of its few LS, competitors. Obama’s visit came a month after an
adminestrative judpe agreed that Polyvpore’s purchase created an illegal monopoly and that it must sell the
competitor, The case is under appeal.

“Crenerally, we're concerned with what kind of dus diligence the administration did before throwing out that
kind of money and attention,” said Bryan Godber, vice president of Trojan Battery, which faced the prospeet
of higher prices for Polypore products. " They are giving some companies massive advantages over others.”

Meanwhile, Polypore has seen its stock rise more than tenfold dunrg Obama’s tenure — from 54,15 a share
in Movember 200% to more than $64 a share in May 2011 — largelv because of the booming market for
electric vehicles. Prvate-equity firm Warburg Pincus has seen its origmal S300 million investment more than
triple in value and recently has been locking in gains with stock sales. (More than $253,000 was raised for
Obama i 2008 from Warburg emplovees and their families, campaign finance records show. )

The chairman of Polypore's board, Warburg Pincus direcror Michael Graff, and his wife donated 14,600
toward Obama’s 2008 presidental bid, mcluding 10,000 given shortly before the election to an Obama

commuttes geared to get out the vote in battleground states. Graff, a registered Republican, made no
donations to Republicans in the 2008 cyele, records show.

Warburg spokesman Ed Trissel said polincal contnbutions by Graff or other members of the firm had “no
connection with any interactions between the Obama administration and Polypore”

Stil, competitors question whether the administration could create a more level playing fisld.

Abbas Samii, chief executive of baltery separator sfart-up Advanced Membrane Systems, tned 1o win several
million dollars through the Enerey Department o launch a North Carolina plant but was turngd down,

“We could have achieved so much with just one-tenth of that monay.” he said, refernng to Celgard’s $49
million stimulus grant. *Now, net only are we struggling, our competitors got all the meney.”

A sign of accomplishment

An image of Obama speaking from a factory floor brings global attention to companses trying fo rase capital
and best competitors. Celgard posted photos of the president’s visit i s corporate hallways and cited it in
presentations as evidence of “accomplishments and progress ™

Onon Energy Systems, a small Wisconsin lighting company, beligved a presidential visit was so important to
business that it worked political connections for twe years to et Obama to its Mamitowoe factory

"With customers, it 15 huge credibility,” said Onon chief executive Neal Merfuerth
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el exhausts do cause cancer, says WHO

4 Gal
maEnce fepoder, DB M

 fumes from diesel engines do cause cancer, a panel of experts working for the World Health Organization
ded that the exhauvsts were definitely 8 cause of lung cancer and may also cavse turmours in the biadder

the findings on research in high-nsk workers such as miners, railway workers and truck dnvers.

. the pane! said everyone should try to reduce thedr exposise to diesel exhaust fumes.

mational Agency for Research on Cancer, a part of the Werdd Health Organization, had previously labelled diesel
; &% probably carcinogenic 1o humans

5 g [abeled exhausts s a definite cause of cancer Diesel exhausts are now in the same group as carcinoge
Irom wood chippings to Hulonium and sunlight to alcohol

ght people working in at-risk industries have about 2 40% increased rsk of developing lung cancer.

topher Portier, who led the assessment, said “The scientfic svidence was compelling and the Working Group's
om was unanimows, diesel engine exhaust causes lung cancer in humans.

he additenal health impacts from dissel parbculates, exposure to thes moxture of chemicals should be reduced wor

act on the wader poputation, which s exposed to diesel fumes st much lower levels and for shorter periods of ttme,
%

Straif, atso from |ARC, said “For most of the carcinogens when there is high exposure the risk i higher, when the
posure the risk is lower”

3ve bean considerable efforts to clean up diesel axhausts. Lowaer sulphur fuel and angines which burn the fuel mas
y AT MOW N Lese
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Power corrupts, even al highest levels of government. Even in the
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parariees, 35 reyemed by & |1t repoed Houss Government Retonm
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Enargy Secrelany Stesan Chu's sonod sdvianr, Mall Rogens thal hints tha
Wi Hama mighl hive been irwaieed Daled Jamuary 4, 2090 he emak
sidles that Peter Darbea, CECH ol Pachic Gas & Eecrie, had humsel!
spoken o Presidem Ctama: 'Takee al POAE talkad dnecty b Chama
Al thas prograns chalkenges ard tha bad seaation & puls im e © By
"I siluation” Darnes maant INE e compang needed anlar powsr o
comply wily Califonmins B 10 procues I0 pacan of de alaoncly om
renewatian by 2017 {ahar rased %o 53 pantans Dy M)

WWoolard aeo wiole % Ragers: “Flamse conl cinbute te. bt | thoug
you mighl want i know (hene i 8 ange group in NY'S facused on ihis
trarsacion and DCE ally 50 enplide mhﬁ.mmlmﬂﬂﬂ'ﬁf&llh
EEedbie group of pivate eguly and mesesimen Sarks witing & leties o
Cofw aboul e slahus of tha progran and 1he matiny 1o ges wans thiaugh
-+ B You SLGgRst 8 good time 1o 1ak™

Carooentty, the lowing monih, Shu sounoed conddional aan
aueraniees of £1.57 bokon lor BrighiSoiar io buld ¥ree ubly-scaike soker
posver pants on federal and i the Mogpse Desart, bo ba 1he angest sl
poswer SEoT iy geneming oomples in e workd
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T e sl misted, “The Windehouse [mx] seecks 30 Socus on linsl g e
Gan guarantes lor wihal woull De B lergest solar Bermal project in e
worlkd BrgtiSource Energy's Ivanpah project wis cand bonadty o pproved
by DO more (han one year ago and s inthe very (rel shages of being
Formally pompleled |, ¥ve nesd a commeimen fBom the WH o
CLIAmETback fnan olosune Debween OWE and DOE by March 18"

LN i Jondan saed 1o Woosrd, "Youve sskrg ihe guy wie's n chsipe
of reking ihe bral decmion o prociread ar pmsd (het your chamen s
going 50 aand 10 T White House chel of staf! And youl sy [hem's no
Pl esl rpakbemenTs

W angthar concgancs (o i), 1he an meoeassd inal approvat in Apnl
A1, monn after Sivar vawad the 'proclreadng seques! * The draf
v Lo Cakey Rad sarvad b puipass wilhou] even Daing ferl &% all 1
A poblical sppcirles anows fhal the Wels House chel ol stall =
congerned abaul B loan i bis porsiolio, Fe edl quoily desl wih i

So BrghtSource has e governmend laan, and PGAE has commibied (o
Doy ing) BrigieSounces evpenshee soear poawer, messad ol oheap ratunl
paa, i ke 30 MU Californa's renawabi slatinady gancraion
recpuirerrant

Miiin enengy loan guarariees and subskdes, crony cotuption m the onty
way 1 play ™he gama. Thars why Congress shou sbmirate tham.
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DNIQLIE DERLGY

e Je Rugy & 8 seniey reseanck felaw 2 e Mercalus Ceniar &
p Mgy Linfversty,

ery putilic Eafure of energy Company Solyndra has Tocused & kot of

ey oy W Departmend of Erengn’s Inen guaartes progesms. Bayoed

dra’s filure, &'s imteresting to take & closer look st these

e, Thia SO inic jushificarion for zny govanmirent-sponsarad lending

r guatanies program must rest on s well ssiabinked failare of the

@ sector to allocate loars efdently, meaning that dessrding redpeants

ol haes abffadned capitad oo e oet. Absant such a privats secior
cy, the Department of Energy's activities would simply be 3 wasteful

ot, poltcadly motivated af worst, Subsity (0 this seotar of the ecora .

e the Department of Energy results, | locked st the Bow of
rn'rmanﬂurmlmmmwmmmuﬂmmmsmhmm‘wmm&uﬂn
ot Medi SEAT - LG 0 COMDGAS Thart Rave & Nard T sooeseing capial, #nd andouimging thea craaton af grean jobs.

1000, Department of Ermergy has quasranémed $34.7 bélloo indoans, 40 pencent through the £705 loan program, 30 pencent - theough o
P @ 14 peroent Theoigh the Sl ed Tachsdlogy Wehacles Hamufactusnng oan poogi=m.

» coflection of politicnd castoons on enengy policy.]

05 program [urder wisch Solyire received Rinding) deserves particolar albention, The program m g prodact of the sconoric sl
2009, The dota shaows that:

76 prects vears ndad under thi 1 7005, and guarmrtasd roaghly $16 bilion in total.
Sorme 2 300 pErmanent jobs were olaimesd o be crested under the program. This workes out Bo 8 potentis] oost per sob of S0 7 millor
Thae recipdeEnt of e mast 1705 koans & NRG Energy Inc.

NEG Energy [Inc, receved £3.8 bilioi (217 percenl of the gversdl drmowil gusrantesd vnder the 1705,
Foor companies recesved &4 peroent, or 41003 bilion, of the totsl smount guarsntssd under the 1705 progesm

Bactoa | '35 Supporied Sormpansan

sl does. [his mean? Firsd, very few pesrrmaieil greei jols viers orealed under Thie 17005 losn progean (or sy of The other kean priagrs
= mrbend that permanent *gresn jobs™ wese crested, the 44, F milion cost pear b is quite spectaculer. Thes trend and ruember siso
i This pariculae lan rogeem &5 a joly program

= codinctinn of podisral carioons on the scnrormy., |
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GRABSLEY, THWNE CONTINUE TO SEEK ANSWERS ON FEDERAL LOAN T LUALRY CAR

CHUGK GRASSLEY, SENATOR, BENATE

For immadiate Releasa
Gragabey, Thune Canbiraes s Seak Ansaers on Fedaral Loan ks Lusury Car Makst
June 25, 2002

WASHINGTON - Sen, Chuck Grassley and Sen. John Thuns ioday send a follove-up letter 1o the
Dapanmeni of Ersrgy agalin raguiasiing thal the Chama Sdiminisiralion asplan is selaction of &
Iy auternakar - pew describod as “reubad - for 0 $529 millcon foderal lean bar agvwancad
technodogy vehides manufaciuring. Tha federl govermmert made part of the loan o the Feker
Sytlormative Corpsimalion, then frops (he mmadning porion, reBing guesliors aboul whaihsr the
company was vellod prapey In the fest place, Grassioy and Thurs orkinally sent @ ketler on Al 20
3 the Enangy Dopattmaord asking for infermabon regardng the tioubled lsan. The department s
reaponse on May 18 lacked much of i roguasted informaton,

"' The rasponse doesn 't address the questiong 'we asked regarding the accuacy of e depakment' =
ahatktics. That's couss Tof concarn” Grassley gald ""Thero s also & lol of dacugaion of the dus
diliganca that wanl inbo making tha lean but no evdonoe to show what that dus diigence actualy
was. Tha rskimess of leans i companies that may or may not bo abie o pay them back doservas
neruling. The tapaysm can't and ahaulde | have fo subsidiee thesn decisions ™’

"' Afler prornigng b be the most open and ransparent administration in history, it's urdaruraie that
with rilllard of baxpayer dollars ot stake the Shame admirsirabion wil ol ansear aur apecfic
auiagticns about the troubied Advancad Technalogy Vehiclas Manufecturng program, said Thana
V'The Depakment of Encngy's rosponse & avasha ot best and fals 8o address the guoshonable
dalais surraursding the taxpaver-backed laan granted ba Feket o make o luxuey car, 1wl cantinue
b waark with Senalor Grassley o gel the anisen Ehal taxpayers sxpec and dasarn, ™

The Enangy Indepandence and Securiby Act of 2007 reguirad tha creation of 8 direct lban pragram
frorm the fedaral gevarnment o car companias thraugh the Sdvanced Technalegy Vehizks
Manudactuting incentive program, Fisker s teo planned vebicles wollld sell for more than $100,000
and aheu! $50000. The high retall prices seam e mBdlcils the vakiclos woulkd b oul of meach far
sl Arranicans. thareby sosming bke a guesticnabio shelea of imvestmant for o fedoral pragram
flzo, the seradors guostonod whether the company’'s vehicle pradustion in Finknd diminishes the
paal of deveslopirg advanced vekhicle fachnolagy 1o oreade jobs i e United Siatos.
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An Energy Depanment loan program meant to create
jobs and spur development of fuel-saving cars —
bestowed with 325 bfion in public money — lacks clear
benchmarks to ensure taxpayers’ dollars are prapesiy
spant or that the goals ase achieved, a new Govemment
Acoourtabdity Cffice report concludes

en be able 1o

Shoet of funds. the program might not &
lend the full 525 bdlion approved by Congress —

creating even fewer jobs than envissaned

This latest criticism of Energy Department grants and
loans fallows earkar inguiries that have raised questions
about whether the Obama administratian is favaring
certain companies in awarding federal aid, including
money imended to stimulate the ecoromy by creating
jabs,
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fo gueshon. The Energy Department “Tacks sufficient performance maasures that would enable it to
fully assess whether the ATVM program has achieved ils three goals,” the GAD concluded

In particular, mvestigators found the department "lacks performance measures” aBawing il fo assess
suocess in “advancing automotive technology and protecting taxpayers’ inancial nterests ”

The GAQ alsc conciuded that the department may not be abls 10 loan the full $25 killion because of
higher-than-expected cred? subsidy costs associated with eardier loans. *in part, a reflection of the: risky
financial situation of the automotive ndustry at the time the loans were made

“As a result of the higher cred# subsidy costs, the program may be unable to loan the full $25 bilkon
allowed by statute.”

The report comes amid escalating scrutiny of spending m a depariment infused with 335 bilion in
federal simulus money to compiement its annual $28 billion budgst

Last year. the GAQ chided the Energy Depariment far its handling of ather loan programs geared
toward new technolegies and reducing emessions, finding that the department “had treated applicanis
inconsistently in {he application review process, favoring some applicarts and disadvantaging others.”

The Energy Degarment’s inspectar general, Gregary Fredman, said his office has 64 open
investigations centered on stimulus spending. They ndude “the directing of contracts and grants to
friands and family,” Fredman foid the House Enargy and Commence Subcommittee an Oversight and
Investigations earlier this month.

And, a joint investigation by the Center for Publc Integrity and ABC News found that depariment
grants, keans and loan guasantees have flowed to energy firms financially supportad by fundraisers for
President Barack Obama. The White House said political connectians play no factor in the contract
awargs.

The ATVM program has faced questions fram companies shut cut from its money flow. To date, 130
companses hawve apphed for funding yet pst a handful have won the loans.

QOne of the firms turmed down for funding m that loan pool complained ina five-page letter 1o Enargy
Secretary Steven Chu in September 2009 that # had been given na reason for its regection and had 1o
call the Energy Departmeant mutiple times to kearn what happenad. "DOE reviewers never ewen tallad
to the founder, mventar, engmneers, project leads or premary contraciors to oblain additional
infarmation.” said the letber from the Calfomia electric car maker, XP Vehicles, Inc., obtained under the
Freedom of information Act

Efforts fo analyze the critena the Energy Department has wsed fo select the companies that have
received federal loans or lean guarantess have proved challenging, even for government auditors.

The author of the GAD's recent enargy reparts, Frank Rusco, said in an inderview that Energy
Depanment officials used an opaque process ko setect loan recpients in programs the GAO explored
last year. He said the agency could not, or would not, explain why somea companies were given a quick
green lght for approwal, while others waited years for a response.

“I think it's problernatic,” Rusco said *| think they need 1o have a systematic. tfransparent and equitable
process. And | think if they're not seen to have thal, it's gaing to create issues. it's going to create
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Advanced Technology Vehicles Manufacturing Loan Program
Professional Biography

DANIEL COHEN

Dramiel Coben is the Assistanl General Cownsel For Legisltion and Begulaory Law ot the
LS, Department of Eoergy, His allice pravides legal suppon and advice on legislative
matters throughowt the Depanment, develops Departmental policy and views on pending
legislation, drafis legislative proposals and supporting documents, and prepares,
conmlinates and reviews bill comments For submission te Congress, His office also
provides advice on administrative law 1o all Departmental agencies, including legal review
ol regulatory scrions, and suppons programs throughout the Deparmment on regquirements
for developing Depanmental rules, direetives, and other generally applicable policies.

Prior to joining the Energy Depanment, Mr. Cohen served for thineen years as an aiiorney
in the General Counsel’s Office at the Departiment of Commerce. During his wenure at the
Commerce Department, Mr. Cohen was appointed the fist-ever Chiel Counsel for
Repularicn,

In this capacity, he oversaw the Office’s Regulatory Division, which is vesponsible For
legal review of all regulatory actions of the Depanment. The division is also responsible
[or developing and implementing the Depamment's regulatory policy,

Prior 1o jeining Commeree, Mr, Coben served as regulatory and antitrust counsel to the
Nativnal Counetl on Compensation Insurance and was o regulatory and legislative miomey
in the Office of the General Counsel at the U5, Small Business Administration,

He has authored several law review anticles on the subject of Federal agency mlemaking,
including Congressional Keview of Agency Regulations, 49 Admin L, Bey, 95 (1997,
Additionally, he has been invited to speak on United States rolemaking procedure 1o.a
variety of groups, including lowyers and government olTicsals From around the workl, He
also higs served as Chair of the Rulemaking Committee and as Budget Officer of the
American Bar Association’s Section of Admunistrative Law and Regulatory Praciice,
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R -- Legal Services support the ATVM Loan
Program

Motice Date
2012/2010

Notice Type
Aoward Notice

MNAICS
541199 — All Other Legal Services

Contracting Office
Dffice of HO) PS (HOQ)ULS, Department of EnergyOffice of
Headquarters ProcurementMA-641000 Independence Ave.,
5.W. WashingtonDC205 85

ZIP Code
20585

Solicitation Number
DE-SOL-0001299

Archive Date
22712010

Point of Contact
Parker, Matthew L 202-287-1303, matthew parkeri@hq.doe.gov :
Frame, Craig S 202-287-1463, craig. frame(@hq.doe.gov

E-Mail Address
Parker, Matthew L,
(matthew. parker(@hg.doe.gov)
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Briﬂglng the gap helweasn academic ideas and real-world Frnl.ll:rri!

ASSESSING THE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
LOAN GUARANTEE PROGRAM

VEROMIQUE DE RLUGY
Seniar Research Feliow

In his famous hook Ecanomics in Qe Lesson, eeonomist Fenry Hozlite wreote, “Government encouragement to
business is sometimes sz much to be feared oz government hoatiling'™

I 2004, renewable enargy company Solyndea reeeived £535 million through the foderally backed 1708 loan guar-
antee program of the Department of Energy (DOE). Two years later the firm filed for bankruptey and had to lay
of fits 1,100 employvees. leaving taxpayers bearing the cost of the loan.

For abvious reasons, more than any other recent events, the waste of taxpayers’ money due to Salyndra's foilure
has attracted much attention, However, the problems with loan guarantees are much more fundamental than the
cost of ome or more filed projects. In fact, the economic literature shows that (10 every lomn guarantee progrom
transfers the risk from lenders to toxpayers, (2) is likely to inhibit innovation, and (3} increases the overall cost
of borrowing. At o minimunm, sueh guarontees distort croeial moarket sipnols thar determine where capital should
be invested, causing unmerited lower interest rates and a reduetion of capital in the market for more worthy
projeces, Ar their worst, they introduce political incentives into business decisions, creating the conditions for
businesses to seck financizl rewards by pleasing political interests racher than customers, This is called cronyism.
and {1 entails real economic coses?

Yeet, these loan programs remain popular with Congress and the executive, That's because in general most of the
finanecial cost of these guaranteed boans will not surface for many years. That means that Congress can approve
hillicns of dollars i benefit special interests, with little or no immediate impoct to federal pppropriations in the
shart term, becaize they sre almaost entively off-budget.

HOW DO THESE LOAN GUARANTEES WORK?

The DOE Loan Programs Office (LPO) adminksters three separate loan programs: (1} Section 1703 loan guarantees,
(2% Section 1704 loan guarantees, and (3} Advanced Technology Vehicle Monufacturing (ATVM ) loans, Here are
deseriptions of the three loan programs, as explained by DOE:

1. Herry Hadlitt, Ecomarves i Ons Lesden, in Chagies V1 Credit Diverts Production, Lalssss-Falre Bocks, Qanioa, CA, 1944, p. 27,
& Wt Minchell, The Pithalogy of Privileges Iwarking paper, Mercatus Certer o7 Seorge Masan Liniversity, July 20137)
3. Urdted States Department of Erergy, aceessed lune 13, hitps i fpo.energy gow!

For more infmmahc

or t rmeet vesh the schotars, contace




CONVENTIORD PEIVITe INancing Gue To REgi teclimdiigy FISKR,

»  Advanced Technology Vehicles Monufacturing (ATVAM) loans support the development of
advanced technology vehicles (ATV) and associated compenents in the United States, They alss meet
higher efficiency standarids,

*  The Section 1703 Loan Frogram authorizes loan guarantees for LS-based projects rhar commenced
construction mo later than Seprember 30, 2001 and involve certain renewable energy systems, electric
power ransmission svstems, and leading edge binfuels.

Aceording o LPOY woebgite, DOES loan guarantee authority originated from Title XVIT of the Encrgy Policy Act
of 2008 (FL, 109-58).¢ Under Section 1703, the federal government can guarantes B0 percent of a project’s total
cost, The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2004 (P.L. 111-51 amended the Energy Policy Act of 2005
by adding Section 1705 Section 1705 was created a8 a temporary program, and 1705 loan guarantee authority
eniled on Seplember 30, 2011

The dellar volume of loans thar can be guaranteed under DOE's authority is predetermined by congressional
appropristions that oversee the program. A simple way to explain how these loans work is the following: [fa recipi-
ent defaults on its loan, the federal government pays the remainder of the debt 1o the lenders and repossesses all
of the agsets from the unfinished projects.®

As with other loan programs, to prevent taxpayers' exposure, the federal government has established a eredit
subsidy fee. Tn this case, the cost of the fee is determined by DOE, with guidance from OMEB. The lenders usually
chorge the up-frent gueraniee fee to the borrower after the lender has poid the fee 1o DOE and hos made the firse
dishursement of the loan.

This is not the case for 1705 loans, however, Under the stimulus bill, DOE received appropriated fuonds to pay
for eredit aubaidy eosts associnted with Section 1705 loan guarantees, which, alter reseisgions and translers, was
42,435 billion, As the Congressional Research Service rightly puts it, “Section 1705 lnan guaranices were very
attractive as they provided an opportunity to obtain low-cost capital with the required eredit subsidy costs paid
fer by appropristed government funds™

DOE does not provide loans directly, Instead, borrowers have 1o apply to gqualified finance organizations. These
lenders are expeeted to peeform a complete analysis of the application. Then DOE reviews the lender’s eredit
mnalysis rather than conducting 2 second nnalysis. DOE still makes the final eredit ond eligibility decision.

0O LOAN GUARANTEES DO WHAT THEY CLAIM TO DO7

Leaving aside the question of whether the gevernment should encourage the production of certain goods or ser-
vices, the economic justification for any government-sponsored lending or loan guarantee program must rest ona
well-established failure of the private secror to allocate loans efficiently (meaning thar deserving recipients could

4. Section T of the Energy Pobcy Act of 2005 (PL 10580

5. Section 1205 of the Enegy Polcy Act of 005 (P 10R-58], Sectian 1705 was created by amending the EnengePalicy Act of 2008 threugh the
Amerkan Recowveny snd Reirmestmant Act of 2008 (PL, 17115}

& Howservar, the Dfflce of Mimagement and Budget bus calculabed that anly 55 percert of kain can be recauped from the sale of assets

F Ehillip Browen, *Solir Progects: DOE Saction TAY Loan Guarentess® [Congressianal Hesearch Service, October 25, 3071, acoessed hune 13,
2012, hawpcd fap e comyerm st dffstn-Brisz sz $F e CRS S clar, polf



Wet, many argue that some public palicy objectives require the sacrifice of marketplace efficiency. [t iz an accepted
feature of modern American government that some public interests or social policy goins outweigh economic
losses, In the case of green energy, the government's lending programs eould fulfill specific public palicy objec-
tives that the marketploce omits own would net otherwize serve or would supply at suboprimal levels, But do they?

I deseribing its role in the econommy, the DOE proclaims that its loans help save the planet® by helping te secare
fumding for the earlier-stage technologies or the liter commercialization stage—known as the manufacturing
“Valley of Death™ It also claims that the loan cecipients will generate economic growth and “green” jobs that
ctherwise would not appear, DOE can thus be judged on its ability to meet these public policy goals—namety, 1o
$ill ehe supply-and-demand gap in the clean energy loan marked, particularly for startups,

To measure the DOE resuls, [ looked ag the flow of DOE credits to evaluate who receives them and whether the
DHOE is meeting its stated policy objectives of promoting new startups and encouraging the ereation of green johs,

A close examination demonstrates that neither stated DOE policics nor its actual lending patterns provide evi-
dence that its loan punrantees serve any of its defined public policy purpose.

FOLLOWING THE 1705 LOAN GUARANTEE PROGRAM MONEY

Sinee 2000, DOE has guarantesd $34.7 billion, 46 percent of it through the 17085 loan progream, 30 peresnt through
the 1703 progream, and 14 percent through the ATVM.

Loan Suarantees by Program

Sowre: U5, Departmest of Enevpy. Lown Guarantes Frogram

The 1706 (under which Solyndm received finding) authorized loan guarmntees for progrioms for “certain renew-
able energy systems, electric power transmission systems and leading edge biofuels projects that commence
construction no later than September 30, 2011 This program iz a product of the sconomic stimulus bill of 2004,
As mentioned before, this program affered borrowers better terms than the 1703 < in some cases the government
pitd for o substantial fee out of appropriated funds, one that is the borrower's responsibility under the 1703, Also,
many 1703-cligible projects were also eligible under the 1705

The data shows that:

B Mios K ng wnel VW G Mormgomany, “Let's Resat Oy Erargy Policy ST-r'.ulgw[lu Loan Ciuargnbess,” (0 Pure Blse Fedarg| Clain I:rarg,-
Lo Cosarantass, il Hanry Solakki (Nenpraliferaton Pedoy Egucatian Canter, 20012)

9. Sustainablabusress com, “Clean Ersrgy! Croasing The Valley of Death,” fute 2010, FiEp ) fvwan sustainablsbug inass comiindan.cfm/ gof
s clis oyl 20044

W0, U5 Depaniment ol Erergy, Loan Programs Offce: haps: /oo enengy govi Tpage_d=45
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= The recipient of the most 1708 loans is NRG Encrgy Ine, (BrichtSouree),

= MEG Energy e, (BrightSeuree) received 216 Billion (11 pereent of the overall amount guaraniee:d
wnder the 1705).

+  The vop 10 recipients of loans under the 1705 program:
o Are all solar generation companics,
o Beceived Y6 percent of the overall amount guaranteed,
o Received $12,2 hillion in lonn gusrontees, ond

o Included MextEra Energy Resources, LLC (Desert Sunlight), o forune 200 company;
Abengon Solar Inc. (Solana), o Spanish multinetional company; and Prologis (Froject Amp), o
ghobal real estate investment trust. Utiliey firms like NRG Energy recetved three separate loans
in the top 10 recipiont lise.

+  Profogis recebved S04 billion (875 percent of the motall to install solar panels on top of o building it ewns.

+  Solvndra, the now bankrupted solar company, received $535 million in loan guarantees or 3.34
percent of the total,

o Cogentrix, a wholly owned subsidiory of the Geldman Sachs Group Ine, received o $90 million
garrantee from the government,

Section 1705 Supporied Projects
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I wie organze ERe data by companies receivang L boans, we hind;

* “The recipient of the mest 1705 loans is NRG Energy Ine,

o MRG Energy Ine, received 53,8 billlen (23,7 percent of the overall amount guarantecd under the

170450,

o Four compunies received 64 percent, or $10,3 billion, of the total smount guaranteed under the 1705
program. These companics are:

MRG Energy,
MoxtErn Energy,
Arbigea, and

Frologis.

Firat, it shoauld be noted that very few permanent green jobs were created under the 1708 loan program {or any of
the ather loan programs). The Obama administration had initially pushed these projects as job generators, claim-
g that it conld erease 5 million Jobs in America throwgh investment in green teehnology,

Sectien 1705 Supported Companles

NextEra Energy
$2 3 Billion

Ess Energy

D s olarReserve 51.3 Billion
£737 Milion ¥ ¥ L. IRICARLY CEHEr

Also, to the extent that “green jobs” were created, the $6.7 million cost per job is quite spectacular. This trend and
number probably dismisses this particular loan progrem as a job program.,

Second, ns we cim see here, under the 1705 progeam most of the money has gene to lorge and established companies
rather than startups. These include sutablished utility fiems, lirge muldnational monafoctarers, ond a globol real
estate investment fund. Tn addition, the date shows thet nearly 90 percent of the loans guaranteed by the federal
govermment since 2008 went to subsidize lower-risk power plants, which in many cases were backed by big com-

MERTCATHE CEMNTER AT OFAESE MALHM LIMIVEREITY T



This probahly meens that if there were an actual gap between the supply and demand for leans for energy com-
panies, startups, or others, this program wouldn't be filling it. In fact, most of these loans look like government
transfers of the worst kind: subsidics to very large corporations very much resembles cronyism.

Third, there seems to be an even more troubling trend of “double dipping” by large companies that received loan
guarantess from the DOE progeam. Many of the companies thot have bepefitted from subsidized loans under
the 1705 gusrantee program alzo received additional grants under the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act
(AREA)L For example, Prologis Cwhich benelitted from $14 hillion in subsidized loans) received o grant for $68,000
fasr the purpose of “rent for warehouse spece” under the Recovery Act,

Green Mountain Energy. a company of NRG Energy, received two grants under the ARRA in the second quarter of
fiscal year 2001, Likewise, Reliant Energy and Reliant Energy Tax Retail LLC, two other NRG Energy companies,
reported receiving af least 37 grants under the ARRA. These grants sugrmented the 3.8 billion in loan guarantees
for NRG Energy distributed under the Section 1705 Loan Program,

NEG will olso be eligible to receive 5430 million from the Department of the Treasury, ¥ In addition. many come-
panies henefited from the Department of Treasury 1603 grants, '

it in the New York Times recently, NRGS chiel executive, David W, Crane, explained how his company and
its partners have secured §5.2 billion in federal loan guarantees, plus hundreds of millions in other subsidies for
four large solar projects, “ have never seen anything that [ have had o de in my 20 years in the power industry
that invelved less risk than these profects,” be said in o recent interview, "1t is just Glling the desert with panels.!

Examples of companies benefitting from multiple assistange programs initisted during this period abound. For
instance, in addition to the 3528 million it received under the 1705 loan program, Solyndra benefited from a 5103
million loan guarantee that the Ex-Tm Bank extended to a Belgian company (described in the Ex-Im deal dagaas
“Zellik Ti Byba') 1o finance a sale of Solyndra produces.”

Sobyndro isn't alone, First Solar's Antelope Valley project received o $646 million 1708 loan in 2001 through its
partner Exclon, and per my ealeulation from the Ex-IM Bank FOLA deal dots information for FY 2011, the com-
pany also scored $5477 million in loan guarantees to subsidize the sole of solar panels to solar farms shroad,

Mare troubling is the fact that some of the Ex-Tm money went to 8 Canadinn company named Se Claie Selar,
which is o wholly cwned subsidiary of First Solar, St Clair Solar received o total of $192.% million broken into

17 CNN My, Americas Femune 500 Comprmies. BIpc/ ma ney cnn. comy magacinesTormume Tormuna 300/ 200 2 snapsnots/ 10077 wvoml
N2, Ene Liprar and Cliffard Krauss, “A Gold Rush of Sunsicio in Clean E‘iﬂl_g:ll' Saiich,” Maw vork Times, MNovember 17, 2011
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W4, Ene Lipton and Clifard Kriuss, “A Gold Rush of Subsadies in Clean Energy Search,” Mow York Times, November 17, 2077
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This double-dipping by energy companies isn't new, unfortunately, While there is no doubt that the deals are
lucrative for the companies involved, taxpayers have alot to lose. Further, double-dipping prevides evidence that
businesses will be temipted vo steer sway from productive value creation for society snd instead work on narrowly
serving political interests for Anancial gain.

THE CASE ACAINST CLEAN ENERGY LOAN GUARANTEES

A great deal of attention has been focused on Solvndra, o startup that received 3528 million in federal loans to
develop cutting-edge solar technology before it went bankrupt, had to lay off over a thousand workers, and left
eaxpayers to (oot the bill, Obviously, the considerable waste of taxpayers” money is upsetting But it is only one
mapect of the fundamental problems eaused by loan guarantee programs in general, and DOES elean énergy loan
programs in particular,

1. Socialized Losses and Privatized Galns

Historically, lnans guaranteed by the government have had a higher default rate than the leans issued by the pri-
vake sector withaut government guarsntee, For instance, the Small Business Administration (SBAY has a long-term
default rate of roughly 17 percent.” This compares to .3 percent for credit cards and L5 percent for bank loans
guaranteed by the Federal Depasic Insurance Corporation.

Albso, the Congressional Budget Office has calculated that the risk of default on the DOE's nuclear loan gunrantee
program, for example, is well ahove S0 percent.™ In 2000, the CBO upduted its study and replaced the embarrsssing
default rate with a list of variables affecting the rote.” While it doesn't provide a specific rate, the report asserts
that higher equity financing of these projects would reduce the risk of default. However, this is rarely the cose, as
moss boan guarantee progroms cover &0 percent of their finencing through debt rather than equity.

Morenver, aecording to the CBO, when the federal govermment extends credie, the pasociated risk of those obli-
pakions is effectively passed along from private lenders onto taxpayers whio, as investors, would view this risk as
costly, In other words, when the Faderal government encourages a risky loan guarantes it s "effectively shifting
risk to the members of the public.”

Alse, if the Boan lsn't repaid, than the cost of the investment is to taxpayers. However, if the loan s repaid as
expected, the lender will benefit from all the interest payments it eollected thanks to o fairly risk-free loan, and
the horrower will collect the fruit of its successful business venture, In other words, loan guarantes programs are
ver another way that the federal government socializes losses while privatizing benefits™

TE, Tim Carruny Fiem Salls Solar Fanal o fself - Tadpapess Pay, The Wachington Examiner, March Tk 2010, bitp:/feampalgn 20T 2 waskengtan-
e minae comy articleTirm-sel s-solir-panes- itsel-tas payers: ray /434257

T Veroniquede Rugy, "Banking on the SBAT [Mercaus an Polcy, 2007, Mercatius Canter at Coonge Mason Lindaersty} accessad on Jure 13,
20012, hatpddmarcenu s org pu bAcasion marcatus-poley-banking-sha

20, Fanle Wiang, “Federal Clean Energy Loan Guarantess: Their Moral Hazaeds,” In Pure Risic Fedaersl Clean Emergy Loan Guarantess ed. Henry
Sakalskl {Nonpriferanan Fellpy Soucatian Ceantes, 20720

N, Congrasshonal Budget Offce [CHA], *The Cos-Efectvermss of huckr Powes For Mavy Sieface Ships,” (vay 12, 20711 bitp: e cho
gov/publeation/41434
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incentive to evaluate applicants tharowghly or upply proper oversight, In other words, the less skin the lender
has in the gnme, the less likely the lender will effectively vet the quolity of the project, Also, the company that
borrows the money has less skin in the game than it would if its lson weren®t guaronteed. Tn additon. eoch tme
the government bails out a firm or has to shoulder the cost of o loan guarantee that got into financial trouble, it
reinforees the signal o borrowers and bankers plike thae its OK to take excessive rishs,

Ina March 2012 repor, the Government Accountability Office (GAO) found that the DOE loan guarantes pro-
gram was fddled with program inefficiencies, putting the fairness of decisions about what firms receive loan
punrantees into question. When GAD requested dita from the DOE on the status of the applications, the DOE
did mot hove consaslidared dita readily pvailable and hod vo pssemble these dints over severnl months from variouns
sources, Insdequate documentation and out-of-date review processes reduce the assurance that the DOE has
rreated applicanss conststently,

These indings do not prove the ability of the DOE to fully assess and mitigate project risks, Moreover, while in
the absence of government intervention the private sector builds the infrastructure to nssess risk, the federal gov-
ernmaent his neither the expertise nor the ineentive to build such a safety net, This inereases the Tikelibood that
Toam grearantees will be swarded based on faceors other than the ability of the boreower to repay the loan, such as
political connections and congredsional intervest in local porl, ™

The moral hazard of loan guarantees inereases when rules intended to prevent the program from being a pure
giveaway to companies ore removed. This is the case, for instance, when as part of the stimulus bill of 2009, the
government lifred the subsidy foes for 1705 loans. This move increases the cost to taxpayers and attracts high-risk
COMMpHnieS,

3, Mal-imvestmarnts

Lonn guarantes programs can also have an mpact on the sconomy beyond their cost to taxpayers,

Mal-inveatment—the misallocation of capital and lbor—may result from these loan guarantee programs, In theory,
banks lend motiey to the projects with the highest probability of being repaid. These projects are often the ones
Tikely w produce larger profits and, in e, more eeonomic growth, However, considering that there tan't an infi-
nite atmount of capital available at o given interest rate, loan guarantee programs could displace resources from
non-politically motivated projects to politically motivated ones. Think about it this way: When the government
reduees a lender's exposure to fund o project it weuldn't have funded otherwise, it reduces the amount of money
avadlable for profects that would have been viabile without subsidies,

This government invalvement can distort the market signals further. For instance, the data shows that privace
investors tend to congregate toward government guarantee projects, independently of the merits of the projects,
taking capital away from unsubsidized projects that have a better probability of success without subsidy and a
maore viahle business plan, As the Government Accountability Office noted, “Guarantees would moke projects [the

13 Cavarnmant dccountability Ofice [GAD], DOE Loan Goarkntass: Fusthor sctions ara nesded 1o inprows acking and revaw of apphoitions,
[March X2 acoessed bume 13, 2072, littp: fasstal gan. govfaseots 500, 380210, pdf
H4, King and Mantgomarg, "Lat's Resat,” 22
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industey—that is, one green energy projeet might trade off with ancther, more vinble green encregy project.

Maore importantly, enee the government subsidizes o portion of the market, the object of the subsidy becomes a
gafe azeet, Snfoty in the market, however, often means low return on investments, which is likely to turn venture
cipitinlists away, As o result, capital investments will ikely dry out and innovation rates will go down. >

In faet, the data shew that in cases in which the federal government introduced few distortions, private inves-
vors were more than happy 1o take risks and imvest their money even in projects that requived high initial capital
regquirements, The Alaska pipeline project, for instance, was privately fnanced at the eost of $25 billion, making
it one of the most expensive energy projeces undertaken by private enterprise,” The praject was ultimately aban-
domed in 2011 becawse of weak customer demand and the development of shale gas resources oueside Alaska,™
Fiowever, this proves that the private seetor invests money even when there isa chanee that it could lose it Private
imvestment in ULS. clean eneigy totaled $34 billion in 2000, up 81 pereent from the previous year™

Finally, when the government picks winners and losers in the forim of o vechnology or a company, it often fails.
First, the government does not have perfect or even better infarmation or technology advantage over private
apents. In addition, decision-makers are insulored from market signals and won't learn important and necessary
lessons about the technology or what eustomers want. Second, the resources that the government offers are so
addictive that eampanics may reorient themselves away from producing what eustomers want, toward plessing
the government officials,

4. Crowding Ow

To some (for example, those lucky enough to receive the loan guarantes), government money may seem to be free,
Bt it ism't, oF course, The government has to borrow the money on the open market oo, This additional borrove-
ingcomes from Americoans' savings, 1% does the money that Americans invest in the private sector's growth, There
comes a point when there just aren’t enough sovings to satisfy both masters, In other words, when government
runs o deficit to fimonee its preferved projects, it con affect privote sector aceess to capital, ind lewd to o reducrion
in domestic investment,

Exonomists use the term “crowding cut” to deseribe the contraction in economic activity associated with deficit-
finaneed spending.™

In addition, the competition between public and private borrowing roises interest rates for all borrowers, includ-
ings the gevernment, making it more expensive for domestic investors to start or complete projects.

Over time, this could mean thot American companies will build fewer factories, cut boek on research and develop-

& Wang, ” Fedarl Clagn, Erengy”
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In o 2003 speech to the Mational Economists Club in Washington, DO, then-Federal Reserve Governor Edward
M, Gramlich orgued that loan guarantee programs are unable to save failing industries or to create millions of jobs,
because—he explained—the original lack of access to credit markets is caused by serious industrial problems, not
vice versa. IF an applicant’s business plan cannot be made to show a profit under reasonable cconomic assump-
tions, private lenders sre unlikely to issue 2 loan, And they would be right not to,

Then why is the federal government still guorantesing loans? One reason is it serves three powerful constituen-
cies: lnwmakers, bankers, and the companies that receive the subsidized loans,

Politicians are able to use loan programs o reward ingerest groups while hiding the eosts, Congress can approve
billioms of dollars in loan guarantees with linde or noimpact to the appeopriations or defieit becanse they are almost
entirely off-budger. Maveover, unlike the Solyndrea case, most filures take years to oceur, allowing politiciang v
collect the rewards of granting a loan to o special interest while skirting political Blame years later when or if the
project defanlts. 1ts like buying a house on eredit without having a trace of the transaction on vour credit report.
Itis alse easy to understand why companies and company executives benefit from these loans and may seek them
o, Hiowever, this shouldn't ohscure the fact that this preferential trestment comes at the expense of the taxpayer,
and ultimately at the expense of our market and political system.

But another potential beneficiary of these loans is the finsncial institutions thet issue them, With other loan pro-
grame such as the SBA, there is evidence that lenders may have an incentive to faver borrowers that qualify for o
loan with o government gunrsntee over those that do not. When o small business defoults on its obligntion torepoy
a loan, bankers do not bear most of the cost; taxpavers do, Meanwhile, lenders make large profits on SBA loans
by poaling the puaranseed portions and selling investors trust certificates that represent claims to the cash flows.
Hanw prafitable is this? Testifring before Congress in April 2006, David Barteam, the president of the SBA Divi-
sion of LLS, Dancorp, the nation’s sisth-largest financial services company, cxplained that “return on eguity of SBA
loans can exceed 70 percent™ A 70 percent return on equity (ReE) is remarkably high, Right now, the five-year
wverige RoEs for the two biggest banks in America— Citgreup and Bank of America—are 16,2 percent and 14.5
pereent, respectively.

Maore study is required to determine whether a similarly outsized return to financial institutions oceurs with the
CHIE pragram, bt the parallels berween the DOE and SBA programs suggest thiz is o posaibility,

CONCLUSION:

The Department of Energy’s loan guarantes programs hove Been the focus of much pablic attention since ensrgy
company Solyndra went bankrupt last vear, leaving taxpayers with o $538 million bill. Of equal concern to the
significance of this waste, however, is the distortion and incentives experienced by both lenders and companies
that participate in the government loan program, as well as the distortion of market signals, Further looking at
whiere the money is going, the evidence seems to go solidly against the iden that they are achieving their goals,
Anil the systematic cconomic harm done by rewarding companies that forgo value crention in favor of pursuing
finaneial beneht through the political system ereates long rerm consequences for our economy snd our country,

A1 Veronicue e Rugy, “Banking o the S84, " Mercatus on Folcy, Marcatus Center at George Mison Unheersity, Arbngtan, Vi, 2007, nip./f
marcatys argSplication mercatus podoy-banking-sha
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zh News: 'Embarrassment’' for Fisker After $100K Car Breal
wn

bamrassment’ for Fisker After 100K Car Breaks Down

TRANSCRIPT
1 O
age Sousca: Autoblng]
"LAUREN ZIMA AND HARIM HOWARD n
ICHOR LAUMEN FiiiA
EELAA|

el Ao omdiiva 18 Tecing whal madia ana calling an “embaimesing silabinn afher

%180.000 electric bybeid, ihe Karmo, broke dowm during o Consemes Reports jost. Reply |
Raer Rapoits says this & 1ha fst lime T's aver hed 6 car ba undrivabis balorg

y ghasch-m process wes complete, Heme's the video.

roken. Right here in the middie of ouf driveway. The car doesn't Go in gear.
dowsn™t move. The deoker has to come with a flaibed and fake @ away."

e g 16 3 iy wlecirs fybried, An acerpempeg Consurmes Bapois blog
plains. what happoned @ 1he video.

inibe dodng speedometer calibration runs on our test track .. the dashboard

ahed o mestage and sountded a ‘bing’ showing 4 majeds Tault ... o thael ppint,
e transmissson went into Meutral and wouldn't engage any gear through its

rciionic ahifer xcepl Park and Meutial.”

dear pracioualy hael probberes adth e Karrme's badleriee and had 1o recsl zame R
haches. A writer for Farbos says .

Iskar Awtamotive's troubie s e gone from bad to worse. ... [The
nsumer Beporls incident =] the worst possible black eye...~

d an fop of afl this, Fisker is ronmmg ol of funds. The Departmant of Energy gove
: coFngany & Ban of more ihan $500 mithien, Forbies reparts Fisker as golian only
kird of that money because (hes DOE stopped the money o, otmg missed



Litthe Froesiy has mannt Fokar hod o by oF some amployess, and gl modlh, Renn
Flekar stopped dawm gs CED, IUEA Today ropeds tho company s bying 1o raies
fands privabsly, end thal nows, celsbiity slar poser s one af Fisker s stiangess poinls

"Flaker has anagped alan poinis, Teen heart-dhrob Justin Bisber was
surprised with a Karma for his 18th birthday on Ellen DeGoneres” daylime talk
ahow lniat mondh, Aslon Kucher and Leansrde HSaprlo alge have Flakamn,"

and Surofees says

“Figer did make it o point thad there are peanly 800 Karmas already relling
around tho natéon and acted guickly 1o pick up (he dead car and arg curra ity
imspecting the vehicks.™

Bigt, SlasfeGanr paida oo tha Karma hes arpaienced "poos sakes

Bed, thia comgany S0l saps B8 macd Famik-orbansad Surl car will Ba raedy fon sakes in
2013,

ML s popeintts

“According fo the Maticnal Highway Teaffic Safety Administratson, Fisker
recalled 239 of fous-door sedana — the majority sHll st dealershéips — becsuas
a misaligned batlery part could causs coolant 1o leak and result in 2 fire,"

(GFX)

"Honrlk Fisker was an aufo dokigner for top makos.. bul never ran a car
company. Fisker received authorization for mare than $608 million in federal
Iaana. but was cut off when It fallod fo maet cerfaln undisclosed parformance
sfandards,”

el g oodant uaabod iy, e’ o0 mma s i eso nposl 301280 2 T k- ko gl age-
down=pe-peo-cf-edeciric-car-maker=! 1

Fieosr Marinmotve, hoping 1o become the nest Dalroil, wes stared by o faksnied
Danish dosignes, Heniil Fiskor], ] who received o 3500000 loon [rom e WS
Dwpartment of Enargy undar a program intended 16 spur devolopemest of advanced



uestions Dog ENER1 (HEV) As It
Competes For Loans And Grants

Pasted hy Allispa kioulek | # |
MEADIT anion March 33, Ha9

Erver] seoms fikie it woull be oo o the companies moss Bkely 2o-benelil [rom the stimulus plai.
Adter all, the compuny makes batteries for elecine cars and 10 has & manefcturmg plant in Indiana. so
it bemelits Amserican workers. Plus, the morked for these baticries shoubd ke off as Anerica iries io
redue the mmsaumt of fossil fueks wsed 1w power our vehicles, Here's hiswe Farmog's deseribes Eneri s
ot partenal:

1f Enerl were w win 5% w0 1 2% of @ millien-vehicle hawery morkes, the conpany
eraimares, it could pull in 82,0 hillien in anmual revene with 15% marging (hased an
SRR Bl e anbeisi, Tnxes, |.‘||.'|!|:|,:|.'|.-l|uu and ganioriezatiom b T vou want teoapply a 13
ties maliiple bo that cash fow, wiiel i sy nommal market (5 o reasonable grosth
market, wou'ne tlking abeal o 345 biflion oquily-markel cap,” sivs CED Clarles
Classenheimer.

T et enpard dts Paeilites heve, Enet | hog applic for o S4800 million lean froem fe LS Departmes
ol Enengy aral plans tir apply for some of a 32 hiltion dollar prasd that is par ol the Advincod Baibery
Mnanufacturing Infistive in the simalus plan.

Hewvever, questions shoan the company” s aanership are complicating the application process, Here's
hovw the Barron s article | lnked 1o ahove explains the proklem:

As of late Febnmry, some 62% of Enerl 's vaisiarding shares were awned by privaiely
hezld Ener 1 Ciroup. Inotwrn, 6% of Enerl CGroup — a recent participant in o 25,7 millson
Faan 1o Think Gilobal, which is rving w emerge from banknapiey — & beld by Bzinfin, o
Biritish Vingin [sdmds company whose "indirect benelicial owner” is Boms Singarevich. a
Fumsian busimessman. Lingarevich has close ties bo Kussian President Dmitry Medvedey
an< Prime Minister %ladimir Putin.

This is 0 comeern for the Depunmend of Erergy. There are fesers that iF Enert deselope o susccessiul
Bantery, ol of 1 vespareh dod doveloprienl Fonded sith DOE losis anld grams couhl be tmnsficred
back 1o Bussia, especiafly smee there ane abso miliery opplications for the dechnslogy.

Speaking oo Harmon s, Erer] CEO respoaded 10 these comeems by denying thin the Russian invesng
liawe any inlleence on the decisiens the sompary makes, Hons's B e eapliins the sibantion:

Crassenheimer soys thal Aimgarevich joined the company “when the taa founders ran inta
financial diffbealties,, , IF 1§ wese nod fiw Baris, this company woulid pot bs alive roday
He's been o remendous paniner, a patient investor. B's niee o have somseone with this
Tevel of patience thin s filly coimmaloed 1w he sy.™ He adds than Zingarevich "rea
maller ol SEC rules. s doomed to “beneficially own' o majorily of our sheanes™ b s



i day-bo-dary tali in the company. An Lisssenheinser s thil, ke many U8,
ciMmpamics, ks imvestors mclude Americans and forcigners,

Lt The Tep & Wind Sineks St Te Sonre Hlora!

Ml o EhE bopac (oW e e
Fiarmons: "Bl o ol bseti besting, Wikinvests Peellolie tocker i already thie mod sl vinged
pmifinlia mumaper anling.”
Enverl (HEWV | Blas An " Awescene Fuaire” Wich Hiybad Cars |Contraran Prafis, | 21706
Lithaum-iom Raiseries and Wine, Yesrs ol Poee Sagnation 1A Eaergy Stocks, 47518)

il Wikl b : : HEY Al (AN Frorgy ks 2904

gl " 1 eI

Rend more on Eserl, Emerl Ine m Wilkinvest
Tags: DMIE, enerl, hey

IT vou emjoyed this post, please comsider e leave 8 comment or sehscribe o the feed and get
Tarure articles defivered s yowr Teed reader,

Ford Karmer
Mar 24

Wik vour congressimn! The Dot Big 3 0Who dre froots for the edl companies L the banks (Whe
coiduit the oil company maney | and AMa (who keeps tee oil companics protected | wene handed
mmny B ssck within & few days with mo guestions askoed, no applicaison and mo revies process bol
the sHemative energy people, e winid, salar and ebsctric cors misst pay massive fess, fle thousands of
pages ol paper amil waill vears b ses iF they BMIGHT got som muomey: 10 seems ws il therw is an
inientimal progmm going on o delay alermative emerpy. Already, mstiple solar companees thal were
waiging for that money have been foreed 1o go our of business by the debay and most of the elecinic car
companies ure gaing g0 die soun toa,

Karls Martgoge Caloulstmr
Jul.od

ALG wars Fanded a bug ol moncy moa ew duys oo questions askod, no applicition il review
processHeally well written. You should post more abowt this.

Mame {reyuinad}

E-mail {required)
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hee top private e i R
Uity rkser for
roubled cheetre automaker Fisker
U Ve
Jnilp opp e i (feker) , Which

s beon the subject of investigations by
he Financial Industey Regolalory

'm'lhu:rlqr CFIM R and Socurities and
e h IEII'! o !1[:||]:|u:-..||!|:|

sz hane-comsmisiiL) , h-ﬂ:-‘ r'E;‘H?JHI-'ﬂi_'r

emoyed Bs co-founder and CEC,

m:nsf‘hl.m;g{:u Huﬁlﬂlﬁﬂh n:nmu n u:mpun.].' ms::ltr. .I'.".;I.‘d..EI.ELLI:I.LLi.'n.
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bl s caimnudrnsnlduscsl saitiol hos reached an agreement
vith Dwlght Bacler e hlm to leave lhll. imuﬂ.mml !'I.rm. Fhe separation

ook lows o gl :

JUSE a1 o o) by e FINEA arl'rl-!.mum pun-ol J‘nr .-'uh oneid luqull;has

o pay S4.5 million to one of s fermer brokers, John Galinsky, over hreach
il enntract claims, Galinsky braught his complaint against the firm, Hodger,
nd his co-founding partnes, Kelth Danbenspeck,

The panel lnds that Hespondents exhibited o reckless disnegand foe the
vinrrank pights of the beoker and hreasched their Bduweiony caties to the
imbern,” the FINEA dispide nesolalion

Wil inragwardsondine  (inre org vievebo s ] pepst Ilﬂ:ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂ

haneed Fyguities mised the financing for Fisker, which has boastoed that i
s pecelved more than 1 billlon in private ivestment., The Chicago-based
enbure capltal investment bank says il spectaliees in kale-slage equity
ininicing, nrising funds v =beidge the gap belween venture money and
radition] corporute ranee,” Caoe of tee venture firms that Advaneed
qqu:llr.-u I:ull-ah hrhd@_u fram s Lhe "-:nﬂum "n."u]h._l.' -.-.-n-lu:n. £apital ﬂ:rm

erkolosd, Which hﬂH SLiong Lhes o Lie | Mmmm

bl ol cop/sabegnn Spenple preskienl-ckama |, Bousts former Vice President Al
i (htas ol sabemen el /al-gare s o senior partner, and highlights
o n companies as ene sector where it feuses teehnolopy Investmsenls,



The problem with this picture is that in vaulting (Advanced Bguities) to its
tigh perch in the VO warld, Daubersipeck and Badger hove left o wake of
gerieved customens, lurious former employees, lowsaits and more than
heir share of busted sturtups,” Forbes reported, “At beast 18 [armer clients
wve filed arbitrution complaints sccusing the firm of wrongdoing,
wparately, six brokers hove olleged that AE stiffed them for millions of
follars,”

iesides the problems with L.Lﬂirﬁt} *.Lfllm-nm:l qusltm, Is.:uigcr aru.l
hawhenspeck wepe

uumwiﬂ January with mlh_ﬂu_l.m.:

bl eevere sene i, e welsnotics i) by en forcemsent Htafffnmn Lhe
“hmpnﬂ"mnflhﬂ Securities nnd Faxc hnmgl' ey i

j . » The nokioes
nekicate umm‘wh,g,ulxm is urul::r"n'a_lr. un.d th.u subjects are given the
pportunity o submit o response Lo the allegatinns before a heoring
WIS,

wind i Fﬂmn'ﬂn lmah&rmuw&wm:a

o - _ - for their alleged
allure to perform !’I-;b.h.lar:.'u.hues and Elur fraud Dandel Weay allegod that
fLer e boaght $z10,000 of preferred stock bebween 2000 and 2011, In
fanuary Flsker and advanced Equities demonded more than $83,000 *doe
o Fisker's urgent need for eguity capital,” or else be would lose privileges
hat come with his purchase of earlier stock,

"he latest development with Fisker's fundrasing calls inte grester question
he s-:mllru. l|'!|ﬂ U-Epurinwnlﬂl'ﬂmm. E].E.’l

AW Lo

oo plimpiony §1.8 mtllﬂm m,hr.u.mn..ﬁ.s.t



r), Letevoise stall members have oonatad $740,515 o Lemo
les and politeal commiattess, including $284, 420 to e Ol
an. Republican condidates recerved far less, Also, Debevoise’s
= manager, Suzanne Elto, =a foemer Democratic National
e fundrnk=er, and top lawyer David Rivkin reported]y ser
At Orbama’s National Finamoe Commities, even hosting a fund
idential candidate Chama in his home in 2007,

hile employess of Klelner Perkins have donated $2.6 mmillbon |
tes and politieal action evmmittess, favoring Democras over
cates by a very wide margin. Ao, throughoot 2000 amd 2010
Perkins spent 350,000 per guarier lobbving Congress on leg)
s hemvy-laden with repewable enirgy govemment inoentives,
eeovery Act, the American Clean Energy and Secuniv Act, th
Johe and American Power Act, and varsous climate and enery
&, the White Howse and the Departments of Emergy and Defe
iz L0000 in 2000 — Lo seek funds throagh (the) Advanced
ogy Vehicles Manufactuning Loan Program.

peared to be plenty for Debevolse and DOE to gloss over the
characiers whe rased mohey o Kleiter Parkine’s projects,
Iy Fisker and Bloom Energy. With hundseds of millions of ta
and a “preen enenn” agends ot stake, why bother with such

esser i an assoctale fellow e the Nabonal Lege! and Podic



Department of Energy
Winshinglon, DG 20565

May 15, 2012

The Honomble Cherdes E. Grassley
Panding hzirher

Commailtee pn the hudiciary

Unized States Senma

Wasshinggan, DC 20510

[ear Senntor Girogsley:

Thenlk o o youe April 200 20012, leiter (o Secretary Ch regarding the Advanced Techsology
Vielsiches Munufacivwng (ATVM) program asd the progresn’s loan to Fiseer Astamodive Compamiion,

The ATYM Frogram amd Fisker Antomotive

Creabed with stroeng Mpariisan support and ggned liso low by Presidient Bush in 2007, te ATVM
progin is helping o acestermie the developmeni and depioyment of feed-efficient advaneed techmalogy
vehiches and coenponenis. To nchieve these goals, the ATVM program provides financing o autcmobile
mamifaciurers aed compomest supplicrs

On Apeil 22, 3010, the Department of Energy [DOE) avwarded a £52% million loan 1o Fisker Automngive
For the developowest e production of twa lnes of plugsin Byhrid electric vehicles: ihe Krma and the
Allangic, T dabe, $192 milfion of the loan has been disbarsed $0 Fisker, ta fund eligitde Karma
expenses and 1o partially fund the purchase af 2 Temeer General Maotors (GM) plant in Delmvare.

Witk respect bo the FKamsa, loan procesds must be ussd to suppest engineering i fhe Uniisd States fo
devedop leals, equigment and monufpciuring processes for the Karmn, That enginessing work is
perfrmed i Fisker's 118, [neilities, including its hesdguasters in brvine Californin, where ol has 700
employees. The Karma's unique lechnogy was developed by Amenican enginesns and designers 1o
reduce depersdence an formige ail and help Asericans save mosey through higher fuel voonany.

The remainder of ik boan (5o be used for production of the Atlonik. Wihen the lose wag slgned, Fisker
plimned 1o re-eguap & ahitiered G phast It Delaveare for ihis production, expecting (o employ mone
than 2,500 workers, [H)E is working with the company a5 il revises ils business plam. DOE will nal
provide fundieg urider the loam for the Atlantic il the revised plan meets progrm eriterda sed all cther
applicable requirements.

e Diligence and Portielis Mansgement

Like the dus diligesee perfarme:d o all ATVM logn sgplicaions, e Deparimesi®s due diligencs for the
Fisker loan was extensive — widh figoros fnancial, echnical, legal and market mmalysis conducted

@ T SN e B e T



ovey many months by T0E's internal prodissionnl stall, neleding goalified engineees and fisniial
expers, and cofsick experiz. The Loan Program's underosiilog and due diligence siandards are ns
rigomons a4, or e Hgerous U, thoss in tlse peivate secior, As pan of that diligence, DO nssesseid
mmd fipl CEANEHNY Impmuunmus af the Figker vehicles pwer vehicles of the same cluss. Inoibat
nesesmment, DOE relied on the EPA vehicle classiBoatboms, ohich ane bésed on lo: istestor diimenson
of the enr,

Folbowing fssumnee of a ko, DOE manlsora 1he borrower's pariormance agaisi ils husiness plon and
progectsons peepsred by the boeroveer g approved by DOE In bis report on the Lonn Progrom, o
Assistand Secretary of the Trensury for Financial Stability Herbeet Allmson eoied that the Degarinent is
il i “pasaive bystander’ when maniaring o loan: mtker, DOE has the sbilsty to redoce or midigate rsk
b fhe postfiodio over fime snd has “robust Inols” for progecting itself o clecting sk s 10 oniire
mlequnte prolection of taxpayer nvestemonts, The OAO"s recommendaiion g use DOE-crenied
performmce metrcs woulbd greatly sxpand U seope of the prograns,

Seleetinn Criteria and Applizant Roguiremenis

Fn estalsbishieg ihe ATV progrem, Congress direcled DOF fo awand loaes that suppest the
dievelopeng and mangdacture af wlyanesd techenlogy vehicles and componemts for ndvanced
technobogy vehicles that meel statutonily-mandated efficiency and eviranmsosal sacdarls T b,
five campankes, inchufing Fisker, have et those eriterin and been awarded looes."

The muinenahibe xlustry ls global; ke Fisker, nearly all magor morinnnbile companies bave overseas
pperations, Two of the Brgest loans msde by the ATYR program are o Ford Mogar Company, which
has cgemions in Ewope, Sowth Amesien snd Asia; and Nissn, which has operations esaghant the
world The proceeds of these and ather ATVR boans mre requireed 1o fnenoe operatbons i the United
Simtes, In paddition, while the Fisker Karma is assémbled e Finlamd, more tlan 45 pereent of the Pisker
camypanesis are masmfactaned by appraximstely 40 suppliers bocated in the Unlicd Stwies. |7 companies
with overseas opemibans wers disguadified from pariicigating in the progrmne, the Depssment would
hevve e cppariuiitios o suppan the ghobal comgetitveness ol LS. indusicy as i develops envrgy
aflictend vohichs,

Credii Subsiily Cosis

When fundisng the program, Congress appropristed nearly §7.5 billion o cover estimale:d credis subsidy
ot for ATV lnons, thercky sckesrwledping the inkeeont risks of funding nes nnd Emovndive
technodogies in an ndustry ihat was lacing sipnilbeant market and economic challenges. By
spproprinling this credit subsidy, Cosgrees also onsured {hat fsks in the ATYS Inan portfolie woskd he
praperly accodntod Tor in the birdget. Nonstheless, DO underarites and sinsctunes fls ims 1o proteed
ik Entereess of fnspovers mod maximie prospects foc full nepayment of e bain — Bl D schiove &
larped defadt raps. Trdeed, hased an the oot recest re-eslimmies approved by OME, the estimped
credif subsidy cost of the ATVE poctfobio ms o whole is well below 30 pereent,

! Goscral gty recuiramens, applicstion g aml dheapplk TRk BT B by e Erergy
Indeperaderce and Secaray Ack al 2007, FubL. B II'}-HU.I.rI]ﬁl-Al'l'H progrene: [intérin Final Rule 10 CFRE. 611
(2and)



dinly Crentlnm

With respeet i e progections of job crestion, the applicant estimnales (bise mumbers: darimg the
application process, Such estimates da not include indineel sobs or the sconomis acliviiy creted
throughesat the sapply chain. DOE does pecgect the imgact o DO emisdons, besed on ERA deta lee
aneed ervissions per car on the road and the applicans's fechnicsl prajecticone. In cooh cage, n8 Fisker ds
siill in the process af revisivg (s business phay, we ore wable fo provide updated mimbors,

T years age, thi American satomabile industry was em the brink of collapss daring a historic
eroucic crsis. Mow, i et beeause of help fon the ATVM prograi, the Aericn’s susometive
industry is reliventing iself — expanding procuction, growing profiss, ersating johs, and making mese
[ipet edficient autoennbiles. While Americen manufscluring conlimes o fee substminl challenges, is
Ttuie pucapects s stronger than tkey have been in ever ndesade, The Deéparinsent leoks farvarn o
coaivge suppodlivg this suecess.

If e cams e ol Tupther nasistance, pless do net hesimle o comret me o b Bead Croaell, in the Office
al Cowgressionnl nmil Imergovermmenial Affairs, an {002) 586-5450,

Sincerely, .

A o p
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What GAO Found

Recent GAD work found that funding increases have expanded or created Department of Energy [DOE) programs
with varying results. For example

« Advanced Research Projects Agency-Energy | ARPA-E) awards grants te projects that help develop high-risk
energy technologies. Since fiscal year 2008 the program has received $855 milkon fo fund energy projects
that industry by #sell was not kely to undertake. GAD found that ARPA-E uses several selection criterla in
awarding funds, but its requirements for Iffermaticn on private fusding could be improved.
The Loan Guaraniee Program provdes Ioan guarantees for innavative energy technologies, DOE has made
about $15 bifion in loan guarantess and is authorized to make up to $34 billion in additional loan gusranteas.
GAG found that the program does not have sufficient data to faciitale oversight, and its actual process for
reviewing applications has differed from the established process.
The Weatherization Assistance Program helps low-income familles reduce thelr energy bills by making
long-term energy efficiency improvements to their homes, The American Recovery and Remvestment Act of
2008 {Recovery Act) provided $5 billion to enhance the program's ability to make energy efficiency
Improvemeants o low-income family homes, GAQ made recommendations to DOE to clardy the program's
production targets (e, the number of homes weatherized) and guidarnce:
The Advanced Technolagy Vehicks Manufacturing Loan Program provides ioans for projects to produse mare
fuek-afficient passenger wehicles and their components. DOE can make up to $25 billion in loans for
fugl-gfficient venicies, at the time of GAD'S revew, DOE coud not be asswred that projects would be
delvered as agreed

GAD also reported that Impravements at DOE may prowide epportunities for Increasing savings and enhancing
revenue. For exampls

# Contractor suppert costs, DOE's management of contractors, who operate DOE sites and represent 50
percent of DOE's budget, has historically been decertralized, or fragmented. Ths adds to nefficencies in
suppart functions, Since 2007, DOE and contractors at some DOE sites have had efforts to streamline these
functions. GAD recommended thal DOE assess whelher furiher opporiunities coud be taken fo streamline
such functions.
Diesel emissions. DOE, the Department of Transportation and the Erwvirermental Protection Agency recelve
federal funding to reduce diess| emissons from mobile scwrces—14 programs in all, which alsa cverlap on
cartain activties DOE racenved $572 milion for s 3 programs. GAC recommandad that tha three agancies
eslablish a strategy for collaboration te reduce diesel emissions from meblle sowrces.



» Excess uranum imventores. Uranium is used in fued for nuclear power plarts. GAQ reported DOE's excess
uranium irventories could be weorth billiers of dollars in addibonal revenue as fuel for commercial nucleds

power plants.

Why GAO Did This Study

Understarding the impact of budget-related considerations has become particuarly important 8s Congress and the
administration seek (o decrease the cost of government whilte improving its perfofmance. In recent years, Congress
has authorzed large increases in funding for DOE. For example, the Recovery Act, which Congress enacted to,
among alher things, presene and cfeale jobs and promete economic recovery, provided DOE wilh mose than $41.7
billion in areas such as energy sfficiency, remewable ensrgy, and emvironmental cleanup

Thia testimony focuses on several key programs and related budget sswes at DOE, inchuding | 1) the maragement of
selected programs expanded or created by recent funding mcreases and (2) potential opportunities 1o achieve
samings of enhance revere. This testimony |8 based on prior GAO reports from February 2011 ta March 2012, and
updated with readily available data from DOE

What GAO Recommends

GAD & making no naw recommendations in this testimony but continues to balleve that mplementing the recent
recommendations made in the reparts discussed should improve DOE program maragemert, achewe saangs, and
@nhance ravenus. DOE has generally agreed with most of our recommendations, but disagreed on certain points
refated to the timing of implementing our recommendations.

For mote informaticn, cortact Frank Rusco at (202) 512-3041 or ruscol@gaso gov,



Statement of David G. Frantz
Acting Executive Director of the Loan Programs Office
LLS. Department of Energy
Before the
Subcommittee on Energy and Power
And
Subrommittee on Oversight and Investigations

Committee on Energy and Commerce

L. 8. House of Represeniatives

July 12, 2012

Introduc tion

Chairmen Whitfield and Steams, Ranking Members Rush and DeGette, and Members of the
Subcommuttees, thank you for the opportunity to testify before vou today. My name 15 David Frantz,
and I am the Acting Executive Director of the Department of Energy’s (DOE) Loan Programs Office
{LPO). 1 was the first Federal employee hired for the Loan Guarantes Program, and served as its first
Director when I joinad, moving from the Overseas Private Investment Corporacon (OPIC) on August 5,
2007

The LPO administers two federal loan guarantee programs — Section 1703 and 1705 - for energy
technology projects authonzed by Title XVII of the Energy Policy Act (EPAct) as amended. [t also
admimisters direct loans for the Advanced Technology Vehicles Manufactunng { ATVM) program as
authonzed under Section |36 of the Energy Independence and Secunty Act of 2007 (EISA).

DOE’s loan programs are a eritical part of our nation’s commitment (o clean enerey, 1 welcome the
opporunity to discuss the Loan Programs Office with vou and to commant on the legislation being
considerad by the Committze today

Background on the Loan Programs

The Section 1703 program was established to support the 1.5 deplovment of new, innovative
technology projects that avoid, reduce, or sequester greenhouse gas emissions. Currenily, the program
has $18.5 kilion in loan guarantee authonty for nuclear power projects, 1.5 billion in-authority for
energy efficiency and renewable energy projectz, 38 billion in authonity for advanced fossil projects, $4
billion of authority allocated for front-end nuclear projects, and 32 illion of authonty that 15 not
allocated 1o a specific technology sector. Under this authonty, the applicant 15 required to pay the cradit
subsidy cost of the loan guarantee for their project. In addition, the FY 201 | Continuing Resolution
provided approximately $170 million to pav the credit subsidy cost of loan guarantees for renewable
energy and energy efficiency projects.

The Section 1705 program was created as pan of the Amerncan Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009
{ARRA) to jump-start the country’s clean energy sector by supporung various renewable energy
projects that had difficulty securing financing in a tight credit market. Section 1705 pursued additional
objectives and exhibited slightly different programmatic features than Section | 703, Most notably,
appheants under Section 1705 were not required to pay the credit subsidy costs associated with the loan
puarantees they received Those costs were paid through funds appropriated by Congress.
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BY DAVID SHEPARDSON DE TROIT NEWS WASHINGTON BUREAL  COMMENTS

Washington — The House Oversight and Govermmeant Reform Committes

wants to know if the Energy Department will agree to help strugagling startup s
automaker Fisker Automotive Inc. by allowing other investors to recoup

funds if the company goes bankrupt. Bk

The California startup won $529 million in low-cost Energy Department PRENT

loans and has drawn 3193 million, mastly for use in developing the Fisker e
Karma that was designed and engineered in the United States but .
assembled in Finland. AAA

Ir & letter to Energy Secretary Steven Chu, House Oversight chairman
Darrell lssa, R-Calif., said that the government "allowed Fisker 1o find
additional private investors after failing to adhere to financial covenants.
However the details of how these private investments affected underiying
terms to the original DOE loan are unclear.”

The Enargy Department froze tha rest of the loan last year amid talks about
the company's business plan. Last week, it told investors it was pushing
back production of its Atlantic by at least two years. Fisker spokesman
Roger Ormisher said the company's policy is to "under promise” and "over
daliver.”

The committea wants all emails between Enargy Department, Treasury and
White House relating to the tax implications of the Fisker loans.

“From Day 1, decisicns made on loan applications and projecis supported
by loan guarantees were made on the merits after careful review by experts
in the loan program. Our consistant goal has been to manage these critical
investments in innovative clean energy technologies in a way that manages
tha risk o the taxpayers,” Energy spokesman Damien LaVera said

Dfficials emphasized there has been no restructuring of Fisker's loan with
the Department. All of the borrowers in their portfolio have the option to
raise private equity. Fisker's efforls in this regard have no impact on the
government's standing as creditors

In August, the company replaced its CEQ, Tam LaSorda, with a former
head of General Motors Co.'s plug-in hybrid Volt program, Tony Posawatz
— the latest in a series of management changes for the company that has



Obama isn't learning
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Last Waednesday, after Ml Romney's campalgn released a naw ad sitacking Preskdent Obama for his 56356
miliian irastmant’ in the navw-bankrups solar mamdactuning firm Solyndra, MENBC's Chusk Todd prossad Obama
spokeswoman Stephanie Cutber 1o axplan what, § amdhmg, Obama had leamed from 1he scandal

"Whal is the lesson learmed from Solyndra? Mo lesson learmed? How & i thal all the money ends u geiting lest in
this company? What waz tha misread hera? 5 the induslry st not vable yat™ Todd asked

“Mo,* Cutter responded, “There are plenty of olher examples that wene succesaiul* She even went 9o far a8 to ey,
"fs & result of the dean energy invesiments thal we have made, aimast a guader-millian jobs have been oested in
just the Gaan anegy seclor”

I searched in valn far & posaible sounce for thal number, which Sppears o have been created oul of thin alr, & quack
wisit 1o the Deparimert of Energy’s Loan Pragram Office pape, the program thal funded Solyndra’s loan, shoes
Obama has spart 334 7 billicn crealing pust “ovar 60,000 jobs.”

That 50,000 renber ks alneady Tar, tar shor of he guaier-milkan thal Cutter claimed. But Il yau dig nba &, even thet
number i inflated . The DOE dams a 559 billion loan it made to the Ford through the Advanced Technology Vehicles
Marufacturing Loan Program created 33 000 jebs. Considarning that Ford's top-sallng modal is the: F-150 pickup truck
(@ red-biocded gas guzzler), it i hard to bebayve thel 5o many Ford jobs ane dedicated 1o producing low-emisson cars.
15 even hander 1o believe thel 33,000 jobs have been crealed al & company whose averal rumber of LS, employess
has rermained stable & sbaul 75,000 since bedone the loan was made

Coama's DOE ats clams it created 2000 jobe by kending 55239 million to Fisker Sufomatne. But these jobe all
depended an Fiaker apening a faciony in Delawene. And &= of Aprd 18th of this vear, that factery was completsly
emply. VWaree, fhe state m eurmently paying the company's ubiity bils st the planl

The fallures of Obama's clean energy portfolo do no end there, sither. The second company granted a loan by
Oibame, Beacan Power, |s alsa bankrupt. As are Enerl | Evergrean Solar, Reser Technologies, Solar Trusl of America,
and Specta Valt,

Then there is Abaund Sodar {S400 millan in lean guarantaes), which the DOE claims created 1,200 temporary
corsiruction jbs ard 400 parmanent jobs. Prablem &, Abourd never built the new manufachuring Tecity that was
slpposed o amploy Boee 1,200 constrichan workers. And 1he campany had 16 fire 280 peaple this Falruery. Abaiind
only employs abaul 120 people bodey,

Todd was ania samething In hes first guesban io Cutter, Inslesd of investng in a broad rangs of lechnolegies, Obama
irvested 80 percanl af the DOE |oan pregram’s money - all laxpayer monsy - in solar companies, This desple the fasl
Filch Ratings told the DOE, before | invested in Solyndra, thal ihe solar industry was “under extremea competifive
Prassures

Unforunately, Obama is nol leaming rom any of these failures. VWhen asked by ABC Newas' Gaorge Slephanopoules
il he hed any regrels aboid Solynda, Obama sald fally, "Mo.®

i@ fnd e Manesl, 8n IMestons Dases &80 B 8 QN 1hal b needs 10 changs s Ineetment sirile]y balang he
poas barknpl. Bul Dbama ma invesiing with his money. He is investing wih curs

Apad if Fem rvastmani [ndures are nod sanding hen tha signal that bis irvesiment stratagy neads b chanpa, than wa as
M aes o sand B Ehdl meassa e this Mo niber - Belans we all oo bankrual
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(hie glecirie voliely o Eluetoadaie s ce il o Enedlaitendos s sy
h"u. f .||||l' e I'..IE“"‘
Shevwonisdelestre - vebio bt flne Lo

Viwdsicle, Calil,

ety nbout a week ogo hos bed Lo the
hird recall in the short e of tegpayers
ubsiclized ffslr:u millien in shimulus

Taker Aubomobive (i nlpre s eatgoes ) beosnnds sk and i plug-in
ivbredd model, U Karma,

[hee first two recalls swere caused by problems with battories produced by
fﬁhrsmm&nﬂ} Lo bl ﬁlﬂpplwr aml business poriner, ALgs Swstoms

T : b The compsany sakd this e Lhe
e wis -.-n-ux-cd b o Twilure in oo coaling fon, which canssd aoverbeating while
he vehiele's owner shopped fie grocories inside a store, Aboul 2,400
Cormos = 1400 ol which are in Lhe possession of costomers - will peed
W vl lad,

We are eommitted bo respondang swafthy o nd decisively to events such as
his by enstre tokal customer sstistaction,” ssid executive chairman Henrk
Askor. “This incxdont pesulted from o single, faulty comparent, iol our
inbeae EVer powertrain or the engineering of the Karma, As this sitaotin
lemanstrotes, Fisker Aulomotive ts dedicoted o deing whalever is
tecensaly o address safery and guality concerns,”

ey LielLicrme s

'|I.I:H|.IrlJ.|I'I||:LTL:.h l.'rh-lﬂl:!ﬂ. three '.Lh:-:h_-u anel :n:urh biss fumily umJ hotne
n the First fire coused by his Korma, might chidlenge that nation, The case
& previous fire, in Moy, still has not been explained. Alter thal incident
fAsker implied the mult might lie with the owner.

Aol new, multiple insuronee inveatigators are invelved, and we hove not
uled eut possable frawd or molicious intent,” Fisker said in o May
Taloment pulblisbed by Autoweek.com
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| Fisker] thinks the most important thing in the wordd - or the only
mportant thing in the world - is design, so be outsou reed the engineering
ind manufacturing,” Musk sakd, *But the facl is...that's the erux of the
oblem, And be's oatsouncing to people who don't know how to salve the
sroblem, So b came up with o product = U8 0 mediocre product ot a high
e,

ndeed, the Karma retoils for more than $102,000 (hose), bat the Tesla
Modcl S solls in the $50,000 range. Obviously the subsidics for the two
mudl-time car companies, plus additional Laxpayver billions for charging
dations, parts, and $7.500-pee-purchaser iy credits, makes both vehicles
| hoge government giveaway o rich people, Waorse, neither company’s
iistory indicoted any justification for the massive investments (Fisker o
cparted 81 ballionsplus in private funding) they have enjoyved, much less
rom Lax payers,

'-'Eursk 4 l:rwun '-Lh-n hu-tn.ar::u.r;u.dlLu:._.LJ_]laL.

'r'ur:l g-:m:nlmnl Euru. hiz mies Eur H’s uu!u:- .und mﬂ.ur Hp.hw may I':.-::] gmxl
bout Tesla compared to Fisker for the moment, bat in the Automabile
merview he revealed massive problems in monagement and development
vhile he planned to seek those Inans from the Depurtment of Energy

bt orndsabegnn eoronds degarimemd-energyd. He related what an awditor
old him in 2008 about the castly problems he had with development and
roduetion of the Modal 8 predecessor, the Roadster:

fe sabd, This ks crazy, we'ne going to be producing cars for bwioe a8 muach
5 we're selling them for, And by the way, a third of the car (it turned out to
w bwo-thinds) doesn't even work [leughs agein], and even if we could make
L, we shoukln't make it And we can’t moke L We had 1o do o massive
edesagn. We had to switch oul the body supplicer.



0K T the SRO0 2 cacke, Hasides Musk, a lormer esla dipacor, Seve
sty resed hundroeds of thowsands of dollars fer both of Pressdent
Smii's Campaigns & a bandker,

d & MLPC readers know, Fsker and its top Silicon Valley investment
7 ¥leiner, Perkins, Caofield and Faoers

oo il g Feate g vy i beiner- pe o} have engoged in their cun
cruny-fricadly government redistribution from politices they sapporte
dlobbasd. Mow Fisker, despite mon than a bilkon dollars in public and
viste finance, seeks another S50 millson b “tide the company

st G+ s gnoded ariiede y g1 ualil [ can begin production on
next BV madel, the Atlantic,

1 pever fear, investons, a8 Fisker alwais hes o happy (e b paind on s

backs, even thoagh xpavers hive been left holding the hag {as in
Imareu‘l‘rrm the waie i= |,'I|:I'||'!|'I'!|H_II1L wtiliby |'.-|Hﬁ

m_—.;luu_Lf-:uran cmpty nunufummng r&ml:l H'ilh th-:lrt'um fires, they
e il e everyone knew that no one was injuored dise o the fres and thes
- previows problems with hatteries were nof the canese. And despite
nefacturing Lheir EV in Finland, all the US, grvernment money: Fisker
eived was allocated to Amerncan workers who engincered and desigmec
- Krme.

jich is just whod you might expeet.

Ll Chesser b an assoviale felloe K the Natiorsal Legpal and Poley
tler and publishes Crodine P ol mid.ooen
e S earslinaplolBeunlees 3, 0 apgregaior of North Cerolinag nees.
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{ighlighting that o Emtteduccocsmasian W el s niy

ot rie vohicles

i i - . “I
1o minre Lhan o sebeme fo extroct money fmom
nxpayers rather than sell o vinhle produet, the
wodzeer of o dismal={bot sull highest) selling ofl-
lectrie car in U LLS. confirmed Uy wouldn't
slstal all without goevornment,

oy Eincon dhitp: ! s aosn gkl oo B Stnes Emosods: bancon | s
Bilgas Lol aesteabepnn orenls nasand 'S global general monager of product
Lrategy ond plannbng, could not bave been more clear in o discussion with
he nmu.!l.; al the hlu:l:mhu Laumeh of the all-electrie Loal

a3 4 o In the LF .H..prn:mm are backing

stk - gy - k-l - ook woni-comparison] I'rlr' Missan to retradil a
lennessee manufocluring plant o peoduce the Leat,

1|"1.l-|‘|]| mn'ururm'nlmpmrli is I.E'u. koy,” Bancon said in aninlencdeos
wportod by Web site Car dadvics, "[hlﬁ-!l:l.hﬂlﬂul,} I8 axpensive 1.11:- cul s
e nEive,

Whire we sell thar best is whene the govcernments offer their support .
vhich is not onby U incentive for the direet punchess, but also thay o
mvesting in Lhe infrostructaee,”

fiss remarks folbewed thase (it Ualc oo borio o0 el nisan - ammia
mummm_mwmul Fenault-Nisson CEO Cadoy
L {pletured ) in Cxvtobaer, who

vas presitively giddy al Lhe 1:::;1|:1.IJ|h:H1 that Chimn would "invest™ big in
WH, Ii-.*'l-'-m: also l:[ﬂ!mﬂw hmm* iR iv'.a.'ul.l.'m ﬁ.‘Ef'Ij.:. i |

i hu.'n nercane lobions in |11I:L'1IL1'|'L'H ar su.pp-clri schemes e eleclric cars
o fnrdespite Burope's debt erisis and nusterity measures”

1 dbees not matter if, forexample, Portugal stops the Inoentives.” Cihosn
ik, “as bomg as other countries ke the Uidted States contine Lo sypport,”

Vhen Ghasn macde those remarks, ho claimod Nissan was selling 1,500
e el minnth in the 11.% Bat achual ssleas Gse flse st thres nsonihe ol



I s sl Lo

wck in Morch for Rop, Potrick McHenry, B-NC, when Energy Secretury
: ! sl bestified befone &

ommilles hearing on ol prices.

The pediches this adminkstration has pul in place hove actually increased
he cost of fuel ot the pumps,” MceHenry said. “And to tell my constituents,
vith 14 percent unemployveent, Western North Caraling, that you need to
o by o Kissan Leal? That in order o commute for 50 minutes o day
ou're going o have to hove an emplover whe is wonderful enough to
rovide you a plice ta plug in your car, =0y can get home? Is absolutely
idieulous,”

Jesipite Lhe mussive government “investment,” Nissan is pow [ehliog afl

Uegakions (s e g ncarrpuria.comy news CCnHeT auii-nissmm-leal-bollary -
uuuur_hu.u.num.muuhuhulllﬂ Leal’ batleries are experlencing cogacily

b [ Bl v,

eweanl bk ) - Bt in Australin, Hmﬂ aflicials bemoan l:hn-!l'u:ﬂ |:5h||.l.1|'|.::11'
cuntry does not provide the financial ineentives or payment for charging
nirastruciure That the LLS, does, which is charmeterized os o lock of
condership.

Nors ¢l as thinks twice aboul our tax dollors going wwards maintwining
he htg!rl-'-ru}tt &rad-.f-:l'l‘rum;-a mu:l the ﬂtrﬁl.llghls s

"ulu-: ﬂ&u-a-::hl -I..!l.ﬂ."ﬂ'l.'l'.‘-l. I.;l:ﬂlt'l'l.ﬂ nwnu;q-l.'rul'muri.i.l.lng I bilm-lun
wustralio. *“What it & really going to seguire | think is expanding cur
wrizons in thet regard and viewing charging stotions as today’s version of
n ol remp & o highway, 1 think when the public puts pressure on officils
n that regard we'll see some things chonge.”



viake Volt Look Good by Lomparison

subimdted By 2oyl Choseer st o ey on Fr, 4062012 - 1400

i = [ =T WY T e e e A
While (e poral = -
l.jl'l|l:!|3

L s s D P e it i e ||| TNk
. il
J,.ju_mnml.:ll.r mu'k:r: ang HJ.’HJJJJJ.J.‘LI.!.?IJ jiie '-53,';:1._5

uuuuuﬂ.hnd T mLu Aqlmﬂwri-hccmmc
lemand for its strongly hvped elodiric cor

._m#m-.-,m.awu.mmbs wieak, the p:mupm:la fae s chiel
vl = M Jeall~ nre shaky al

HiNL.

Vissan North Amerien, Ine. - a subsldiory of its Japanese parent - is the
woeficinry of a $1.4 Mlllon Advanced Technology Viehiele Manufacturing
(W [ i o b pfh e e, A o' e £ b i 1) - [ - S 1) = |EI'I:I!'|1. the LS,

i ! !

amvert a plant im Smyrnn, Tr-nn 10 pnﬂl:w e Teal ad batberies I‘:nr it.
he provject's promoters say Lhe allerations will lead tooo, 900 new jobs,
nabling Nissnn to prodisee up be 150,000 Leafs and 200,000 battens packs
wr vear, which will lead to the all-important avoidance of zog, 000 lons of
arban diaxide emirsions - or s they say,

Wt there's just one problem: Sales of the Teal are not msch better thon the
folt’s have been, and Intely have been much worse, In g

' ) R D R FE R P T ITETRTG "'d.l_l.l.l.l"'“"‘ DO DL boes- L Rr] s
adetyppoke-goes-nn bl Cheveolol sold 7,671 of its plug-in Volt, wheso range

s exbemded with the help ol a small gaseline tank. Missan sold o674 af the

mrely electric Leaf last venr. Sa far through the end of Mareh this venr GM
s delivered 4,005 Yolts, while only 1,733 Leafs hove heen sold.

i i dbemad sn't strong enougl to keep o GM e sunning 1o build the
L, B eam bhe cuerent bevel of sales for the Teal justify the enormows
1In.nl investment MNissan is Fnakmu in Tmnrﬂrri 154 Mﬁymﬂ

; alfia fow works ngo Ihn-'l as gnsoling prices rench 54
wr 5n|.!un. LI:.-I.I.rp:- vehicles stall “faee dark days.” Tnbestry expert 1040
vistamitive predicts BV sales will remnin below 1 percent throagh 2o,

Wiy whd this be? Bocawse even with hillions of dollaes in “investment”®



ultest to travel 180 miles last vear, Besides the fi{ﬂ.ﬁih&lr'ﬂﬂgﬂ 8 pedwoed
e THD[?]JLN;U.I:JJHE.UJ.E.&M.&JI;.B.’E'MDIJE

or by
ln'm:_g on Iﬂfilﬂtﬁ. ll1r._-n: i% Ihr issue :Eml. wMl can 'l {'1 en depend o its

Dt muct (the aqun-ahantm'n fued pauge ina g;B—;}umrEd earl,

T amy re-ad].' by tarm ower & ra-l:'.-rT,.raF my own, ﬂm;

toh Eshman, editor-in- :h:-ul'u-ﬂ'hl:t Jewish Journal of Greater Los Angeles,

While Missan CEO O

[pdctured ) would obwviously iwe Lo R aat-u.qm tlm Lul'ulm m‘l‘ he has saxd
in &) mnn;.- wuni!]l ﬂul :ﬁ;l:ll.'-El'I'l.I'H'IEﬂl subssdics mh:_.u_um

m_wﬁur I1.u: prersit ul.'E".i' I.ELhrmI-u;_lr rather lhﬂu SLLOOEANES
snsed upon qualithes soch as value, styllng, safety rankings, or popualarity
with the purchaskng public.

Tt does not matber if, for example, Portugal stops the incentives, as long as
ther mumrht::_- like the UrallEd States continue Lo amp-nr! (Gheen 1old

MEsBsLEaG: i "Hcmmlnmhkr Franoe, Ja[:um andd llhr UK support
uul!hm Ehm: that is aboul ko start to support, that's fine

Mhe Brazilian-horn Frenchman, who alse chairs Renawlt, also does not hide
Ive fact that he supports government control of markets and Its attemps to
tmlate wechnologhes, oo matter the cost.

We msr.dw-eml'} the: energy mix !JﬁEd Loy I'mzi o -.rehltle:ﬁ. Ghoen wrole

!WMLL’:DF Farbes. “?dn'limm-hml Toels now
peeount for 96 percent of the world's sutomotive enemgy mix, By mandating
argets and requirements ab the bevel of the stake, we can inerease the mix of

PRSI B PR S e
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Vhen is o = Elrer-Niwui o) Bl o iyerds
ONETIIment

viktehdog nob weally o watehdog?

When he mlls over and lays ab the feet of his
naster rather than sink his teeth into o program
Fiat he's boon tasked e guand.

el appears to be the (unserprising) case wilk
[I.I;'l:'l..l'l ."|.|||.=-:.-||, Ir,

[]1H:11IT'.'!L‘|]. a farmer Wall Hml executive (Merrill
il h | tip: e orpticalopiry Jkrewnnls 'nllfrnJ__ brnch)
o TIAA-CREF) wabil e wos appointed president and CEO ol Fannie Mee
Aok, ul'h:-riﬂ was put inbo comservalorship. Sabsequently resident

ey prople podon - nomed (amd the Senale
:-::-nﬁl‘lm:.i] b os ovenseer of The Trowbled Asset Beliel Umegram
hiige ) Colpe ek zate g Serronls B CTARTPY, the 8700 billion ase
eyusition fund that baibod oot Wall Street finamclal institutions Fo servod
n thatl role for abowt 15 menths, until September 2o1o,

W1 it's Allson's mole ssa -.pq-.;qnt |m-c1:zwmr of the Departmeant of Brwegy
; A y o b s stimulus-funded Joon

MR (e e energy o that s smr’l:mgcunn-m}' as explained inon
m*wwmamm

1l ap s tilvn dipderieedl S CANTAEDS CJIAMA EHINOIEY
1T LM S BT = L MBS TEAELAT L= 1. Mot leng alter Allison delermined
bt billions in twcpaver dolloss imvested i Obamea-favored “green”
eehohigy compian s were ab nominal rsk, he made compaign donations
- i s — £ e Demoeratie Motionsl Commitlee and Che president’s pe-
lesction ellarts,

LAllison, i congressional bestimony in March, minlmized conoerns that
ke Energy Departoont was of high risk in mone than $23 billlen in federal
cung pworded o green energy liems,” AT Stephen Broun reported, “Two
veoks loter, Allsan begian giving o the Olbaimo campaiyg i s
antributions to Ohoma and the Democratic National Commities wtaled
S sy oy lsg mmenthe”

dore peocisely, Alllson's 75-page report on the DOE prog mm was melessed

s TE "TIY | | TRC  yPIL TN, 1 (RPN, [T 1Y (NN TR T TURN NI | PRy T, T



He also mes thot his review was less exhaustive than it could have been,”
PE peported, "hecause it was put on a 60-day st track by the White
fouse,”

hit sownds very convenient for the Ohama administrtion and very
ampliant of Allssan, 1t also fies in the face of bis comments to Associated
"ress, whom he told, "1 was on the record with the White House that this
wd o be completely independent review and they agreed. Tt didn hew o
nyvhody's palitics] swasion, 1 think, and it had to be fally factaal or it
vouldn't be credible.”

xeluding Selyndra and Beacon Power was not exactly o sincere look into
vhere problems might lay, So it shoukdn't sorprise that Allison - again,
!Ii"'ll‘l;rhj the \i-'hltleJ!nuwe st how * II'IdL!JE’HdI:"ﬂl mub:f he really be -

wm!hnl:m[vﬂ hillion in the programs were “at nsk Imlhun the
ey 71 billion DOE had set asade to cover potentiol losses, T its

nfinitely warped peroeption of the a ppropriote use of taxpayver dollars, the
M mn administration seemed relieved that Allison's findings fell within
heir purameters of scceptable foilures and casually suggested DOFE ereate o
sk management department.”

Tpon the release of Allisen's report, House Energy and Commence
‘ommittee Chademan Fred Upton and Oversaght o nd Tvestigations
ubeommitiee Chaieman CLIT Stearns = even belone they Knew about his
wlitical contributions to Obamo and the DNC -« were skeplical.

1t would be o stunning case of burcavcratic disregand to declane victory
wecause Lhe government is expecting to dose Just’ 9 ballion," the
Tongressmen sasxd in o joint statement. “One key besson is thal hapayers
haaled not have boeen placed in the position Lo Jose one dollor, et alome

il lsesrie ol Becmarsr Fhe strmolus ollowes] commamnies st sho by Gramnees ey



Allison was essentially Lthreatening me with lifelong unemployment,”
rofsky wrole,

\s Lhee Wersling fon Post peported in Februam doi)

I ' : : when Barafsky retired os
TOTARP, his “aggressive oversight of the governments $700 hillson bank
waout program hes beeome a tharm in the Obama administration’s side.”
e might wonder if be wis o big reason Allison |elt the Treesary
epartment in September 2010,

fod Allison (or anvbody, for that motter) exercised serious seoutiny bnlo
WIES loan program, they would have discovered political conflicls of
nterest, sisch as the Energy Depotment’s -.~'rt-::-r1 by hide Selvndrea's lnvalls
el ra- vt untd- pitee-aoue ke riony) Mntil after Lh-u znmulmmn. Anather
e n:pr: ﬁ;ur' r_-x.nmmnlmn was lhc !a:u:l thnl hﬁ_ﬂﬂjmm

m_!'nr DOE stimulus kans. Firms liko Dobosise o IE!l limpton
mmmmﬂdm for ecxnmple, allowed
wrrdordi ne-failing gloiolc

chilesi company £ { Lo g
wass muster and reeeive B e cneng oy prtocts s fekor-autogmo e ) e ol
he Advaneed Teelnolgy Vehicles Manufneturing loans

bl s e P bl=acnh Fasker was such a bust thot DOE had te cut
il distribution of fands after 105 millbon, desplte an initkal award of 529

nillkcie,

fut these o ppa rently were matlers of littk comoorn to Horh Allison. Moo
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Venture Capitol: New VC Force
My HEIL KING IR

Whien tiow Fsker Amtomeative Ine. hit o finaneing ghitch las2 vear, threabening dts plan s bolkd 6 faney gasalines
ebetric hbrid carin Findand, it tsmmed to the U8 Deggintmend of Enena

The CHE hind a balder klea, Why nat alse step ap the company's pans i develop o less-expensive model, aod
mvemble it in g chesed TS, guio plom 7

Within nsanths, Vice Presicent Joo Biden, e faitnor sormtor Toom Delawans, wis bedping lar thiembryosic cor
company be o shuttersd Genernl Motors Co, Ssctosy fowr mdles from has house in Wilmimgton, rghi across the
tracks from Widen Park, Seon, Fisker Automotive, o two-vear-old business that has yet ta sell o oar, wan kains
T e fod el genernment otaling $528 millixn.

Fisker b joined s feek of other bosinesses seeling cash from the biggest venture cagiltalbst of all, the 118,
Ervernamenl.

Thin DR g 10 lend G glveout mises than Sqo Wllon oo ke warkbng on “clean teclinology,” wvervihing
fram efectric curs and novel battenes go wind turhines and solar panels. In the frsd mine months of 20006, the

L ¥E doled our Sxg billion in baens and grants o soch Arme. By comtrest, venture-capital fems - wikich have lang
B e e Pl of Chodgling boels firma, takivg scubty staboes in the sact-ups that will g aff 1 they go
purhlic - ponred just S2.68 hillinn into the sector in that fime, aeconfing to datn tracker Cleantech Grou,

T, while maich atiention hias bees foeused om Uhe fediral geverments invalvoment in hanking, Washingtan
also 8 paining sway in another swath of the ecanomy. Iy finaneing cean-tech ventures on s large seale, the
governanent hine bovome & Kingmaker inane of technology’ s hittet siebors.

Some young compinles are adloring their business plans b owin DOE cashe Privite investors, meanwhile, are
arftirny rsllimg back, waiting fo sew which projects il geeemmment Idesses. Socobss in winnlog feders) fands can
attract a finod of private mpital, companies sy, while conversshy, had lock in Washington can sour their chnnees
with private ivestors. The result is an ietertwindog, of poblic and private-seetor interests oo arenn where
ditics is furver far Erom Lhe sarace,

In Delaware, “We bl five Indlsideals beatlng the bamd - thi theee members of thie [enngressional ] delegatlon,
e goreernor aned e viee president,” sl the sabe's chiel of sconomic develogment, Alan Levim, "W had i the
vice president & secret weapon, exeept there |s nothing seeret ahout Joe Riden.®

A apakeswoman for Mr, Biden =ad be made no direct appeals to DOE oo Fisker's brhalf before the knan was
approved, though he did talk o the compiey severad times afterward to pat ino plg for kis boooe state.

At the DOE Matthew Bopers, who helps oversee the depariment’s koans, sakl proposals are vetted by “deal
tenms” inaulatod as mach as possible from oatslde pressose. “Lots of people can call the |energy ] seevetary, but
thit duesn’t menn that oy OF thed mecossarily Pows Gown be the deal-feam level.” he sl



wenture capital over the s fve yeass accanliog to Cleantech,

“The existenee af an Hovepoand gorilln putting messive capiinl behind select start-aps is secking the air gy
from the rest af the vertume-rmpital ecosystem, ™ snid Dareyrl Siry, former hepd of marketing at Tesls Motars Ine. o
SBam Cardoes, Colil, company that got a 8365 million IE han in June o bkl high-end electric cars, "Being
amainted by DOE has hecome everything for companies locking to move ahead.”

Hegghit Auvomotive Ine. & ifll sevking anolnimsent. Based in a cmnall warren of offices outside Indimapolis, Brighs
Jooked set to take off in Sepbemnber @08, vestors were potsed 1o give it mors than S0 milkon to oemae shead
on & fgivtweight hvbrid delivers van, and it had lined gp mojor corpomations as pobential castomers,

When the Bnancial erisis ki s thar same nsonith, investors bowed o, Thoogh a Ses have sinee tproed back,
etalbding Bright Lo balld a prototype. it primeipal loges fior mow Hes in the DOE, from which it B seeking s laepe
Jown 1o get nnder way,

“We nre camghi in this hlender of historically new forces. somewhers betvween the public and private warkds" sid
Trght's chisf evecuiive, Jobn Wirters, Witlunst 2 gresemmment kan, private mvestors are relactant bo jusp o, he
saye while the DOE boan team is wary of hacking ventunes ibat hiven't already won significant support i the
private wscior,

The: [KIE ackmowiedges it looks to back companies that alresdy have sahstamtial private funding. with the hope
that frcderal momey will in tarn sttract peare private investment.

Flskier, based m Lrvine, Calif. pot rolling twe years ago with seed momey from two of Sillcon ¥alley's langesi
venture-capital frms, Pabo Ao Iivestors LLC apd Kleimer Perkins Caafleld & Byers, They sl somee smaller
investars pat op pearly $160 milkon (o pwove Fisker's fivst car, called the Earma, off the design table and into
enrly productios. But (o fine-fure the engineering and put it iote fall production, Fisker needed ot lesst Sz2o0
miltion moae,

In December 20B. Friker tumed to the DOEs $25 billive Advancal Technobogy Vebide Masalturisg loan
jurngram, wlibeh Congress had fusded fo laumch new, ligh-effidency vidides,

Fisker applied forahaot S370 mvillion to get the Kasma molling, It alse put in s secoml application, hoping,
evemihzally 1o win financing o buikd a chenper model, code-named the Kx, whick the compasy didn't envision
bringing ba markst nntil aromnd 2005,

[MOE nificiads aced their advisers expressed strong interest i tke Karma proposal, say peopds involved in the talls,
bt they were wary of the Ex 1ts sogineering remained vagee, and Pisker was far from having s prototype.

By Larte sprirsg, DOE was pushing ahead briskly cothe Barma loan, sa peaple invalved in the deal But the Earma
presentind & proditbeal challenge: 1t wis already being assetmhbad, nnber comfeact, 4t @ past in Finkinsd, Thoesgh i
nsed] malidy U5 -made compements, a0 a lederal loan would Lelp U5 pans makers, e boost lor U S workes
swnsild b lpmited.

[OE then came o Fisker with a susprising proposal: Find a 1.5, sibe bo build the Kx, and DOF woodd agres o
fumed hath prajects tngether. Fisker could then stam genring up bo make the Kx sven before the Earma hit the
market, Choee mlvisers 1o Fasker said the jssue af job creation had beeame key to-afficials witkin the
adimiristration.

“The government's interest sped it all up.” said Devid Anderson, n permer at the Falo Albo Investors veniure-
eapital firm, who fllovwed the DOE process elosely. "The government hasically saild, "Let’s make this happen

el SR et 1. IR (RN e Nl | ]



In the e e of Augus, ihey barmed the plant bad drawn interest foom Fisker, CEO Henstk Fisker came to dee it
i dropped by the office ol & Dhelgware sonatar, Tons Carper, a Denocrad. The vistt unlesshed & fueey of seibdiy.
Gor. Jack Markell, also a Demeerat. qusckly callad an odd friend ot Kleiner Perkins to chedk on Fisker. “Basivally,
we winntesd to know, "Are they for real®*® said Mr. Levin,

Kleiner Perkins Reelf hae politicel rooks, A leading partner, John [xerr, sits on Presbdent Berack Obama's
eennoaic advisery board, and amather pariner Is former Viee President Al Gare.

The DOE, in August, hadet yet mefed on Pisker's loan request, Delaveere’s governor sl congressonnl defegation
hegan peppering 1.5, Energy Secrvinry Saeven Cho with cafls on Fisker's behalf, They also had repomed
liscussions with Viee President Hiden and his staff, secosding to Mr, Levin and several others.

In earky Seplember, Gov, Markell k] Fisker thas il it oecugpied the shutbered GBI plant it would get an amay of
stade inrentives worth up o $22 millkon, inchuling %9 million i cash for utilities. He provmised o by the: s mie
uff the line.

Um Sept. 17, he ran bnie Br. Cho 8t an event i Penpsylyanta, *1 oo, §know — Fisler,® Mr, Ol said &5 soon g5
he sew him, according o the governor, who sakd Mr. Cla told Bim he was “hearing from everyone in Delaware.”

Five days later, Mr, Chn annouseed the govornmmesi had sigesed o provisiooal

Car M-I:H'IEH' sgreement to keorl Fisker nesrly S170 million to complete engineesing of the

Inweakmonby i LS. adhearoed Karma, as vwidl as 5360 million to develop the lese-epensive model Kx, which

eyt e the company then began in call the Mina. Fisker etill lans 1o essemble the

Energy Deparcment Karma in Finland bet will make the Xiga in Delaware. Mr. Chu said the DOE
fumdlieg would help reduce dependence on foreign oil 65 well & create

Teuks “thonsamds of new American jobs,”

II:;fm E [EE Peaple famifiar with the kaan say the grvermment based the armonnt partly an

its assessment that the Nine, which will sell for about §40, 000 after
genvernment tax rebates, could deme warkl-wide annunl sales of aroumd

Pebisibe wiribars S 3oy == mearly twiee Fisker's own progeckion
capitai=tn .‘n—

Mr. Fisker, a former designes of slevk sports card for BMW asd Aston Martin,
m:mm Ot saitl he i3 sure his company would bese won DOE fumdiog withaoni the

Delmemire paliticians’ supgaort bue credits it wills spesding the apprnal. He
achlesc] that Fisker picked the Defaware plant becavse it minle etonnmic sense.

Though Its flsst model, the Karma, won't be availsble for test deves foe meonibs, Fisker savs more than 1,500
poterriial buyers have put dows refandable deposits an b car, sxpected tosell for 88,000,

(3n 01, 27, aboist & month mfter the TOE spproved loans 1o Fisker, its executives and Delaware politicians
Eathered in Wilmington for an anpoancement, In the moming, Mr, Biden plaved host to Unived Ao Workers
s for breakinst at his house near the Boesaond Rosd plant,

Then they joined husdreds of aubo warkers and bocal dignitaries al the fectory. Gov. Markell announeed Fisker
was bazying it from the post-Chapter 10 rermmant of GM called Mosor Ligmidation Co. for just $18 milliom, The diad
includies o high-e=md paing ficifity and ather sqmipment that isdustoy esperts sav wonhil sost neore than S3o0
mallion ba replace.
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M's Phony Bailout Payback

e company is setting the stage for another taxpayer shakedown
kha Dalmia | April 27, 2010
I CEO Ed Whitacre announced in a Wall Street Journal column last Wednesday that

company has paid back its government bailout loan "in full, with interest, vears ahead
wehedule.” He is even running TV ads on all major networks to that effect—a needless
wense given that a credulous media is only too happy to parret his claims for free,

front Free Press’ Mike Thompson, for example, advises bailout proponents to start
irming up their vocal chords" to jeer their opponents with chants of "I told you so."

t betore belting out their victory aria, GM-boosters ought to hear the whole story—not
t the fairvtale version about Government Motors' grand comeback that Whitacre is
ding them.

cle Sam gave GM $49.5 billion last summer in aid to finance its bankruptey. (If it

In't, the company, which couldn't raise this kind of money from private lenders, would
e been forced into liquidation, its assets sold for scrap,) So when Whitacre publishes a
urmn with the headline, "The GM Bailout: Paid Back in Full,” most ordinary mortals
Familiar with bailout minutia would assume that he is alluding to the entire $49.5

ion. That, howewver, is far from the case,

sanse a loan of such a huge amount would have been politically controversial, the

ama administration handed GM only 567 billion az a pure loan. (It asked foronlva 7
cent interest rate—a very sweet deal considering that GM bonds at that time were

ding below junk level.) The vast bulk of the bailout money was transferred to GM

ough the purchase of 60.8 pereent equity stake in the company—arguably an even

rse deal for taxpayers than the loan, given that the equity position requires them to hear
- risk of the investment without any guaranteed return. (The Canadian government
swise gave GM $1.4 billion as a pure loan, and another $8.1 billion for an 11.7 pereent
rity stake. The U.8. and Canadian government together own 72.5 percent of the

npany. )

F when Whitacre savs GM has pald back the bailout money in full, he means not the
ire $40.5 illion—the loan and the equity. In fact, he avoids all mention of that fgure in
column, He means anly the $6.7 billion loan amount.
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mu.ch Iess tur|:|ed a profit, can't pay even this pu t11.-' nmu:uum. from its own earnings.
S0 how is it paying it?

Ax it turns out, the Obama sdministration put §13.4 hillion of the aid money as "working
capital” in an escrow aceount when the company was in bankruptey. The company is using
thiz escrow money—government money—1o pay back the government loan.

GM claims that the fact that it is even using the escrow money to pay back the loan instead
of using it all to shore itself up shows that it is on the road to recovery, That actually would
be a positive development—although hardly one worth hyping in ads and eolumns—if it
were nat for a further plot twist,

Sean MeAlinden, chief economist al the Ann Arboc-based Center for Automotive Besearch,
points out that the company has applied to the Department of Energy for $10 billion in low
(5 percent) interest loan to retool its plants to meet the government's tougher new CAFE
(Corporate Average Fuel Economy) standards, However, giving GM more taxpayer money
o Lop of the exdsting bailoul would have been a political disaster for the Obama
admimistration and a PR debacle for the company, Paying back the small hailout Inan
mizkes the new—and bigger—DOE loan much more feasible,

In short, GM is using government money to pay back government money to get more
government money, And at a 2 percent lower interest rate at that, This is a nifty scheme to
refinance GM's government debt—mnot pav it back!

GM boasts that, because it is doing soowell, it is paving the $6.7 hillion five years ahead of
sefredule sinee it was not due until 2o15. So will there be an aceelerated pavback of the rest
of the $40.6 hillion investment? No, That goal has been pushed back, as it turns out.

In arder to recover that investment, the government has to sell its equity. Tt plans to do
that only when GM becomes a publicly traded company onee again. GM was hoping to
turn a profit by the end of 2010 and float an initial public offering this winter. However,
GM Chief Financial Officer Chris Liddell, when queried about that timeline a few days ago,
demurred. The offering will be made, he said, "when the markets and the eompany are
ready.”

(Take thal, taxpayers!)

The reality is that there is no certainty that GM will ever be ahle to make taxpayvers whole.
Some analysts such as Center for Aulomotive Besearch’s Sean MeAlinden and Glokbal
Insight’s George Magliano believe that it will—eventually. MeAlinden maintains that this
will happen when the company's market capitalization tonches $60 billion. (At GM's peak
im 2000, this level was only $57 billion.) This is a challenging but not an impossible goal—
provided the economy does not dip into another recession, he maintains. Magliano too
maintains that the compamy will he able to pay back taxpayers if the industry is able to
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Goldman Sachs discloses ownership in Talizon
Lithium Corp.
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The Car Tech bog

Chrysler éteps on the gas and puts EVs,
hybrids on hold

by Automotive News

'E i ol Eh?—.ﬁ

DETROIT--Chrysler Croup has scaled back its ambitious plans for
hiybrids and efeciric velicles and instead 15 placing iis green bets on

internal combastion engines that use Fiat icchnology,

As Chrysler slid toward bankruptey in September 20008, it rolled out several hybrid and
all-electric vehicles to bolster s green credentials i the eyes of the Ffederal
EOVETIImMEnt.

Then-CEOQ Bob Mardelli pui hybrids and elecirics on the fast track under the umbrella
of a separate division called ENY1 and made altemative propulsion a cenferpicoe of
Chrvsler's survival strategy. The company, at the time owned by Cerberus Capital
hanagement, showed off plug-in hybrid versions of the Chrysler Town and Country
minivien and Jeep Wrangler and an all-electric sports car called the Dodge Circuit,
designed with help from Lotus.

What a difference a change in managemend
makes. Mow, with Fiat input, Chrysler is wrninging
extra fuel economy oul of the mternal combustion

engine wherever possible,

"When we made the alliance with Fiat, we hada
tor more opportunity with fuzl economy with
lighter platforms amd smaller engines," said
Chrysler spokesman Nick Cappa. "The vehicles iy evaiee showed the Dodge Cincuin

EY af the 2086 Dhziroit aado show,



viously associated with ENVI were technology (Credit: CHS)
nonstration vehicles.”

e are no plans 1o make production versions of those ENVI vehicles. The divisio
» absorbed into Chrysler's powettrain operations,

ysler canceled plans to build a Two-Mode hybrid version of the Ram 1500, Twao
de hybrid versions of the Chrysler Aspen and Dodge Durango SUVs went out of
duction in late 2008 just a few short months after they went inte production.

ead, Chrysler is pursuing a variety of fuel-saving technologies with Fiat, Fiat,
ich has been a leader in high-pressure diesel engine technology in Europe, is
1z its latest gasoline engine know-how to North America.

's 1. 4-liter Fire engine will make s North American vehicle debut when the Fia
b minicar arrives here late this vear. The MultiAir system improves fuel economy
| reduces carbon emissions,

L also is a leader in compressed natural gas, and Chrysler can tap into that, Cappa
I. Fiat sold about 200,000 compressed natural gas cars and commercial vehicles |
ope lnst vear.

> only all-electric vehicle now in Chrysler's plan is an electnic Fiat 5000, due to anr
012, Chrysler is designing the powertrain for the Fiat electric and will remain thy

ter of competence for electrics and hybnids.
ysler does plan a test fleet of 140 Ram hybrid pickups in 2011

mree! Anfomotive News)




CONTRACT: 56,908,211 - DEFARTMWENT OF EMERGY - MAY 15, 2008 - FOST A COMMENT

Are yoo satisfied with this award? Yes or No
Mo wokes hava been cast for this eward yet

Award Description: Support o the offices: of the Loan Guamnies Program and {he Chief Firencial Offices

Project Desaription: Bagan analyais of patentsl clenta thal mighl seek Laen Guasanised under the program o be
eslablshed by the LGPD i réaparme be el "Amencan Recavany and Resnsesimean] Aot of 20007 Lesd ol 1o

complale the Agency Wide Fscouery Plan [AWRP) and Program-Specific Recovarny Flans (PSRPa) by he May 15
deading. Lead and participate in the revies procsss for Project Operafons Plars (POPs) ard RERPs. Deveiop e
AWRP beyend the May 15 submissian and preserd ad-hoc summarnies and data arafyses as necessary Began
canduciing markel-based analyoss ard déveloping recommendatons for #va owand af auto loans undar b ATVR
Progmm Provide specalized acvics on technological, operational. economic and cansumaer trends n the avlomaie
indusiny, successiully and erpedtiousy analyzing the khan applecations, performing industry and market anakyss on
the projected impact of individual prejects, and deweloping recommendations for the award of the loans. Suppaort ihe
Chisf Financial Officer in the adminsiration of tha Loan Guararmaa Program and its administration of the suthanty
granmied under the Amarncan Recovary and Reinvesimant Act of 2008 [the Recovery Act) The contractor wil provida
Firarcial Bodgatany and Economic Anaiysis and Program Maragement Suppan for the implementaton of this
inRativa. Support e Loan Gusrantes Pragram offce (LEPD) of the DHDE in e analyes af potential d ents that might
seak Loan Guarartess undey the program o e estaldisned by e LGFO in responss o the 'Ameican Racovery and
Reenyeetmen Act of 2000° The LGPO requires the sarvices of a financal sdwsor %o prepsre B dra® solicitation tassd
o e Endings from e survey covered in Soblask 855 Began providing Finandal, Ecorserme Analyais, and Program
Marsg=mant Suppart bt (he implamaniatian of his inilistee

Jobs Semmeary: Hired 12 consuitants and one new amployes o parform mhal achaty, [Tolal obs reported: 13
Project Status: Less Than 50% Compleled

This award’s dafs was dast uoosnsd on Map. 15, 2000, Help supand Ihese ofoa! sescnpiinns usmg e wii halow,

Funds Recipssnt Placs of Porformance
TECHMOLUOGY & MANAGEMENT SERVICES. NG %5 L'Enlant Plaza Maorth, W
GAITHERSBURSG, MD 20874 Bune 1500

Baw mehe seands o s recipieal WWashingion, DG 20024

See more avwards in this Zip code

W Funds from this awand have been disbursed 1o subcontractors. Click Bee (o see a |l of subsaniracbors,

Subcontraciors

Pz igdnni Arsaust oy Stata
Pelsitbe & Touthe LLP 1,247,000 M LEAN VA
Ex e Domimulling LLC F400,519 CHAMTILLY WA
Grisngdls, LT Fa14, 195 WASHINGTON (B
A, T, kasney, e #1,256,557 CHICAGD IL

Sharethispage: ] & @ &
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sperlormanee and costhy eeebme eebicles.

e Letstikow, the DOE official, struck back, "Crities have complained thal the
first wehackes introd oeed by Fisker amd Tesla ame moore expenshoe, bagh-ond
vohichis,”

“This coseplalnt misses the mark in several respects, Flest, both mea i lec birers
plan bo start with high eod vebicles anil then quickly move fo maore afordalde
produoct lines,” Leistikow wrole m O tuber,

“These ane start-up companies that intend 1o grow over lime, so they are
Follwing @ commaca pabern bor conetglng comapanies: sterting with o prem o
produoct lor o smaller costomer Base. aml evemtue b moving o kewer cosl, mass
marketed prodocis s they gradualhe senle up operntons,” he added,

Lewstikone also noted that other loans wnder the ATVM program hae sepported
bess epemsive vehicdes, Ford and Nissan bave reeeived the largest loans under
the ATV M program,

Huk Girassley, ina statemeend, guesthoned the DOE support for Fisker,

“It's lmportant W know what went into the Energy Department's decislon o
Tund Uhe preosdoetion of exgpensive ey velickes, The s kisess of lowes 10
companies that sy or may sod Be abde fo pay thess Back deserves serutiny. The
taxpavers cam'’t and shouldn 't bave 1o subsid e these decisions.™ he sald in a

sl lrment Moaday,

Updnter An Energy Depariment spokesmen delended the loen program and
thr Flaler minnart asssi Nes iy 51 o misbement b The BRI
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THE HILL'S Energy & Environment Blog

GOP accuses Chu of false testimony
By Zack Colman - 06,/15/12 03:32 PM ET

Republicans accused Energy Secretary Steven Chu on Wednesday of offering false testimony on the
Energy Department loan program that gave funds 1o fuled solar firm Solyndra

Rep. Darrell 1ssa (R-Calif' ) said a briefing on the loan program's status that Chu provided to President
Obama in June of 2011 contradicts Chu's testimony 1o the commuittee earlier this vear about the extent
of his communication with the White House

They also allege the private emails show Chu was invelved in a meeting with former White House
Chiel of Stalf William Daley on the loan guasantes program

The lewmakers say this conflicts wath testimony Chu gave in which he said he did not commumcate
directly with the White House about the energy program. The program became a huge controversy
after the bankruptey of Solvndra, which received a 3535 federal loan guarantee

Becca Watkins, a spokeswoman with the commuttee, told The Hill that it 15 "a little bit of a gray area”
on whether this is the first hme the commuttee has made such accusabons agmnst Chu. [ssa sent a
letter in July asking Chu to clanfy his involvement wath the loan program, but Watkins said “this time
we have the documents.”

The March tesnmony from Chu the lawmakers cite in the letber 15 chipped from a fuller line of
questioning, Yideo of the heanng shows Chu’s answers were not in responsa (o his communicatnon
with the White House about the program as a whole, but rather his knowledge of mine specific
projects

Rep. Jim Jordan {R-Ohio) asked Chu during that heaning about whether he corresponded with the
adrministration about that select, specific group of energy loans through the program. Chu responded
that he had not,

One of those projects Jordan mentioned was Selyndra, Watkins noted. But documents have not shown
that the June 2011 brefing Chu gave Obama abowt the loan program included any mention of that
firm

In the letter to Chu sent Teesday, the lawmakers asked the secretary to clanfy in accurate statements,
to produce relevant documents the department has not released on the loan program and to testify
bafore the Oversicht and Govemment Reform Commuttes in September
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Committee Reports
112th Congress (2011-2012)

House Report 112-462
THIS SEARCH THIS DOCUMENT GOTO
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House Report 112-462 - ENERGY AND WATER DEVELOPMENT APPROPRIATIONS
BILL, 2013

Full Display Related Information

BQE || Brinter Friendly Display || Bill Summary and Status ([ Eubl Text of Bl

ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY VEHICLES MANUFACTURING LOAN
PROGRAM

bAppropriation, 0132 $%, 000,000
Budget ostimate, 2013 8,000, DOG
Ascommendead, 2013 &, 0G0, DOG

Corparisans

ropropriation, 2012
Budgetr sstimate, 2013 -3,000,000
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Chu Set to Tell Obama Loans Healthy Before
Solyndra Failed

By Mark Drajem on August 09, 2012

LS. Energy Secretary Steven Chu was set to assure President Barack Obama i nud-2011 that all
loans in the department’s ¢lean-energy program would be repasd, just two months before the
bankruptey of recipient Selyndra LLC

A draft prepared by Energy Department officials for Chu 1o briel Obama on June 27, 2011, alsa
pushed to continue the program, slated to expire three months later, according to documents released
teday by the Republican-led House Commuittes on Oversight and Government Reform.

The e-mumls show Chi seeking to defend the program amid objections by officials in the White
House, Treasury Department and Cifice of Management and Budget, Chu told aides in an e-nuail that
the document for the briefing was “"missing important information” and needed 10 explain: "Why did
the loans take so long. and why was there so much interagency angst?”

Treasury and OMB officials worned that companies anded by the program were gelting excessive
subsicdies in the lean terms, which allowed “Unjust enrichment,” Chu wrote,

The documents “show how many people in the administration had serious doubts” about the program.
Frederick Hill, a spokesman for the oversight panel, smid teday, Given the upbeat presentation, werg
the program’s risks “kept away from the president™ he asked,

‘Deep Trouble’

Solyndra, o solar-panel maker in Fremont, Califorma that recerved a $535 million U8, loan
guarantee, sought bankruptey protection in September and fired its 1,100 workers. The Energy
Department restructured terms of its loan i eardy 2011, as the company’s finances began to wobble,

None of the information relessed today mentioned Solyndra, Chu told lawmakers in November that
by June 2001 he was aware that Solyndra was “in deep trouble.™

The U.S. program also backed Beacon Power Corp. (BCOMNOY), an energy-storage company that
sought bankruptey protection in October, with a $43 million lean guarantee in August 2010, Abound
Solar Inc., a solar-panel maker, shut after borrowing $70 million from the U8,

Congressional Democrars and the White House have repeatedly said the loans were made on the
ments, and not as a result of political pressure. The latest e-mails further underscore that point,
according o Damien LaVern, a spokesman for the Department of Energy,
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The Bumpy Road to One Million Electric Vehicles
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i peri U5, Rep Ed Markey, DoMass | and U 5 Rep Michael Burgess, R-

il Texas, sent a ietter Tuesday to Gane Dodars, compirsiier general
vilth the LLS. Government Accourtabdiy Offce, cufining esveral
concarms with the DOE"s aclions while USEC has been pursuing a
52 bilkon loan guamries far the project Markey & a rmnking
marnEar af this Howss Natural Ressurcas Commetea, whils
Surgeeas b a memes OF the Endrgy mnd Comemsnte Committie,

Zame of {he concerns mirrer thoss Markey outlined in a January
lefter to Enargy Secretary Steven Shu, induding his bafief 1ha
USEC technology never will be capable of
Aotated Links el commarncial operalion and his
FRBNON CATITIAE 08 M MAacnen warties gboul Ihe comparmy’s COC-plus
crack rating ard finencial stulion,

Iy v baibar 00 B G, Nowsivier, Markey ang Bungiss o Ririlvr,
quesslicning wivelner same of the sipped affersd cames in volalion
of the congressianal acl that privatized USEC duting the (nte
1590s

"W befeve thal this support s unlikely to resull in e suocessfu
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wiake,

Tha DOE has ramainad refustant to approva a 52 bilkon loan
guarantes for the project since rejecting 1he onginal agplcation
from USEC n 2008 1L has, however made alher moves o lemms of
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In the latter, the congressmen dispute claime made by the DOE
that the centrifuge project fils a national securily nead by being a
key source of Iritium required for the L).S. nuclear weapars

pragram. Markey indicated ha has requesied reports from the
Congressional Research Seracs to dispute the cialm

They alse conlend a recent uranium transfer anncuncement thal
halpad keap USEC's Paducah, Ky, plant apen for another yaar
might hawe bean done in violation of the USEC Privatization Act
and that other DOE actions with regarnd to USEC might be out of
compliance with alber statutes, such as the National Ervronmental
Palice Act and Natonal Histaric Praservation A,

WSEC recaived a show of support this past week when the House
approved 3100 million In reszarch and development funds for the
2013 fiscal year - a figure the company hopes will jump fo 150
milion when the House and Senate reconcile ihair proposals. A
DOE spokeswoman also indicated 1his past weak that "significant
progress” (s beirg made in e funding negotiations.

A mprasentative frem USEC indicated Tuesday the company does
not 'wamt to directly address tha congressmen's lebter but did reder
the Gazelte 1o matanal posted an the company’s wabsate altacking
Markey's frequent claims that USEC has received massive bailauts
from the government
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Polls show that Amencans hold a very low opimion of Wall Street, and a
damning public letter of resignation from a Goldman Sachs executive
could only amplify that perception

A Goldman Sachs sign i1s seen at the New York Stock Exchange. A
Cioldman Sachs executive director published a withenng resignation |etter
in The New York Times, saying the investment bank is a 'toxic and
destructive' place where managing directors referred to their own clients as
‘muppets.’

(Brendan McDermid' REUTERS/File)

By Ron Scherer, Staff writer
posted March 14, 2012 at 4.47 pm EDT

Mew York

The opinion article in The New York Times has a simple headline: “Why |



S all SITECh 15 ok NSid 1 Mgn Fegard so s 15 CErmainiy’ nol goirng o
help,” says Denmis Jacobe, chief economist at the Gallup Organszation in
Washingion, *1 think one of the things that is under-percerved on Wall
Street and many of the financial sectors 15 how badly the financial crisis
has hurt the reputation of everyene involved with Wall Street.”

In a survey published last December, Harvard's Center for Public
Leadership ranked Wall Street at the bottom in terms of American’s
confidence in its leadership. Congress, the media, and the White House all
ranked higher,

Even long-time Wall Street observers agree that the perceptions are
distinctly negative,

“Wall Street 15 not doing a very good job of explaining its importance to
the econemy and the good it does,” says public relatons executive
Richard Torrenzano of the Torrenzano Group and a former spokesman for
the New York Stock Exchange. “It helps corporations and new
organizations raise money in a public environment, and that money 1s used
to build new plants, create jobs, and really help the quality of life in which
we live."

However much good Wall Street does is Far overshadowed by the public’s
memaory of 2008 financial crisis, which ultimately lead to the Great
Recession,

“People will always be suspicious of banks,” savs Hester Peirce, a semor
research fellow at the Mercams Center at George Mason University and a
former Securines and Exchange Commussion official. "Part of the reason
is that Main Street has suffered so tremendously, and people are still mad
al the banks getting all the money they got.”

At the height of the financial cnisis, Goldman Sachs, like other large
financial institutions. borrowed money from the federal Troubled Agzer



Civlany have worked there or wanted o Work there,  says Ms Peirce.
*Goldman is elite but all the big banks have the reputation of people
working very hard.”

Goldman officials are also pohiscally active. In the 2012 cyele, Goldman
Sachs, through its political action committee as well as individual
contnbutions, is the top organizational donor to Min Romney's
presidential campaign, according to the Center for Responsive
Polincs/Open Secrets. Goldman Sachs and its officials have made 232
donations totaling $426,780.

In a letter to their employees on Wednesday, Goldman Sachs executives
Lloyd Blankfein and Gary Cohn disputed Smith's characterizatnon of the
firm. “Needless to sav, we were disappointed to read the assertions macde
by this individual that do not reflect our values, our culture and how the
vast majority of people at Goldman Sachs think about the firm and the
work it does on behalf of clients,” wrote the two men in a letter posted on
the firm's website,

The Goldman Sachs officials sand that as far as they knew, Smith, whom
they never identified by name, had not expressed any misgivings through
any of their anonymous channels, “If an individual expresses 1ssues, we
examine them carefully and we will be doing so this case,” they wrote

The Goldman Sachs letter to its employees also noted that two weeks ago,
Goldman was named one of the best places to work in the United
kangdom, where Smith resides.

Crines of Goldman Sachs blame its problems on a fixation with short-term
profits, “It is just this short term grab for profits,” savs T.J. Faircloth,
director of research at Boston-based Corporate Accountability
International, which monitors corporate behavior, “We see this across the
board with other corporations.”
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Mounds of magnesium
chloride ring SQM's mine,
creating the illusion of snow in
the ultra-arid safar.

lZF HI] IS
The Lithium Gold Rush
Saudi Arabia’s Next Act
Mr. Ethanol Fights Back
Beaker Fuel

A Mighty Wind/Carbon
Hangower

Shell's Radical Rig

Special Report:
ENERGY+GENIUS

Energy & Genius
The Saudi Arabia of Lithium
The Octopus

of Santiago may be the driest
place on Earth, a wasteland
strewed with salt-encrusted rocks
that resemble cow pies. Annual
rainfall on the salar (which in
Spanish means "salt lake™") rarely
tops a few millimeters. The
cloudless skies combine with the
high altitude, 1.4 miles above sea
level, to produce punishing solar
radiation, capable of frying
exposed flesh in minutes.

Humans would steer clear of the
Salar de Atacama were it not for
the precious brine that bubbles
130 feet below its surface. When
first pumped from the ground, the
brine looks like slushy, dirt-stained
snow, of the sort that piles up on
Manhattan sidewalks after a
spring flurry. But when left to broil
beneath the desert sun, the water
in the brine slowly evaporates,
leaving behind a yellowy mineral
bath that could easily be mistaken



Since a vehicle battery requires a hundred times as much
lithium carbonate as its laptop equivalent, the green-car
revolution could make lithium one of the planet's most strategic
commuodities. The rush is on to find and develop new sources of
it, a race that has mining companies scouring the globe's
remotest corners, from the high-altitude deserts of Chile and
Bolivia to the wilds of northern Tibet. The prospectors seem
undeterred by the possibility that lithium's automotive heyday
could be cut short by the cost and complexity of lithium-ion
batteries. They prefer instead to focus on optimistic forecasts.
Kevin McCarthy, a commodity chemicals analyst at Bank of
America (nyse: BAC - news - people ), sees the potential for
double-digit annual sales growth for lithium carbonate at least
through 2012.

Such rosy short-term predictions have investors swooning over
Sociedad Quimica y Minera de Chile S.A., or SQM, the Chilean
fertilizer and mining company that produces nearly a third of the
world's lithium carbonate and whose leather-skinned employees
brave the Salar de Atacama for the sake of gadget lovers. In the
past three years the Big Board-traded shares of SQM have
climbed from $11 to $22. In the first six months of 2008 SQM
reported a profit of $191 million, up 103% from a year earlier, on
sales of $787 million, up 41%.

Comment On This Story
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has already had an impact. When SQM's lithium revenue fell
10% in the first quarter of 2008, the company blamed "the
growing presence of Chinese producers.”

SQM's lithium fields are ringed by blindingly white knolls of
magnesium chloride, a salty substance that looks suitable for
skiing. These magnesium hills, the by-products of a neighboring
potassium chloride plant, provide an excellent vantage point
from which to view the rectangular lithium ponds that stretch out
toward the dull-brown Andes. From atop the tallest of these
snowy mounds, one can see dozens of rectangular man-made
ponds, each one bigger than a hockey rink.

The plastic-lined ponds, arranged in neat grids, are filled with
brine in various states of evaporation. Ponds awash in the
freshest brine are tinged a brilliant turquoise; others, nearly
ready for harvest, are richly yellow around the edges. Scarcely
any human intervention is needed; the sun does all the work.
After the brine reaches a lithium concentration of 6%, which
takes not quite a year, it is pumped into tanker trucks and driven
three hours west to a plant near the Chilean coast. There the
solution is purified and dried until all that remains are crystals of
lithium carbonate. These crystals are then granulated into the
finished product coveted by battery manufacturers, a fine white
powder resembling cocaine.

The solar energy keeps SQM's costs to an estimated $1,260
per ton of lithium carbonate. It sells that ton for up to $12,000.



Foote Mineral, which owned the Kings Mountain mine, hoped lo
get tha jump on tha lithium boom by expanding to norlham
Chibe, wheara dasart brines were rumorad to contan wvast,
cheaply obtainable amounts. In 1975 Foote signed an
agresment with the Chilean govarnment, then run by Pinachet,
b mxplore the Salar de Atacama Ning years later Foole began
axtracting lithium from a shiver of the lake bed. (The Foote
subsidiary thal worked the sakar is now ownad by Rockwood
Holdings of Princeton. M..J.. which continues to produce lthium
on the tract )

Menidy wigi (o the desolate sadars value, Pinochel's gonvermmant
decided to awction off the rest of the region's mining rights. The
Amencan firm Amax (now pan of Frespon-McMoran) won the
bidding but didn't develop the property. In 1582 Amax sold its
rights fo a former arm of the Chilean government that had
recently been privatized and handad over to Pinochet's then
son-in-law, Julle Ponce Lerou,

Lithium's boom had bagun in earnast just 8 year baefore, when
Sany (nyse: SNE - nows - people ) Bunched its first genaration
of lithivm-kon batteres for conswmer elecironics, By the end of
1891 Sony was making 100,000 a month. SCGM began saliing
lithium carbonata in late 1958, and within a matier of weeks,
lithium carbonate pricas fell by a third, to 32,000 a ton. The
Arnenican ithium industry vanished overnight.

Sidebar:
White Gold



SHUETS PSR [E0
] W94 I PR S AISRG ([0 1R PR ESaAm MBI EURNPY A1

ETRTE

Amdmios 2] SRS 10 SEMOEND AQ PRS0 E2q ey SIESEINIT O 5488 B

SIDTUOISTID O PASAIPR RIAW SSASGY 1 gigw §a ] e
"N ¢ JUTIR
n stlum) ssoy pajpEsm Apodomiur poes |] Iaquecag] W A 000°001S M J0 a5

usiod jo psmesoq euuwy pragay w-snjd 7107 s 30 Juaas ¥ Smpands s asnom

Z9504] pawos:

EULIEY] pLIGAY ul-and Jo [JEda1



'he Corner

Ceglar g 4 e e o
el T By Adrieew E-l RSS Send

gl | ]

sreen Energy Loans: Beyond the Solyndra
rama
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ogram of the Department of Enerey. That"s the lomn program thed puaramesd 553
illson im koans For the now-banbrapi energy company Sobndma [ come srongly
nst these DOE loan-pusnmiee programs beconse. among other reasons. they
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Since 2004, Department of Energy hos guorapteed $34.7 hilliog in loans, #6 percont
theroaagh the 1T0S loan program, 30 percent dhrough the 103 program, and 14 pereent
throagh the Advanced Technobogy Vehicles Manufactunmg loan program,

Tha data shesw chat:

o 2 prajects wene funded under the 1 TOS program, with guarntees of roughly $16
hillion s dokal,

o Segnw DATE peemnimend jods were ol Do b crgated seder 1w progrsm, Thes
warks oul bo a tagpaover exposere of 56,7 million per job.

* The recipient of the most 1705 boans is NROG Enorgy, T, NRO Enengy received a
55.8 hillion guarantee (237 percent of the overall amount grarmmoed wnder 1 705).

+ Fowr companss reesived 64 percent, or S10.3 hillion, of the tatal amowanm
puamnnteed] undaer the 1705 progrom

» W percent of boans went to subsidices large and well-established companies

In meest coses 1's mot stant-ups, like Solyndra, that received the o guammntees, bul
farpe estahlished compasics that are likely able 1o get saccess to large amounts of capial
I wasakin s B onder the extrermedy Paveeralide ermes thit the gosvsrnmsnt g

allowws them Lo ged. but they would get capital. Alse, they would likely have 1o pat deswn,

mwme eiquity relative 1o debt tham they do with the 1 TOS Joon program. In other words,
e presgrnm envourages these large companies go leverage moese than the open markel
vkl allos themn 1o, | thought we hod Pesnsed ghe Bued way 1hat oo nisch keverape
v B o poied WBang, Bl separen by sl
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Cargedin Lompany nomssd 51, Clair Solar, which @ o wholy cened
subsidary of First Selar. 5t Claw Solor recanad & total of §192.9
mmilian Brsken ks fwe loars be Buy selar panals frem First Salar. In
alher wérds, 1 company racahmed & iden 19 buy aoker parsts [ram
e=eH. Incidentaily, First Solar 2iso reccived 2 $146.3 milion koan

froen the gowernment i 2010 10 expand in faciory in Ohia

e iben there is the cose of NREG Ererey. The company recetved o 538 hillion
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Lawsuit Shakes Foundation of a Man’s
World of Tech

By DAVID STREITFELD
Palo Alto, Calif.

MEN invented the Internet. And not just any men, Men with pocket protectors, Men who
idolized Mr, Spock and cried when Steve Jobs died, Nerds. Geeks. Give them their due.
Without men, we would never know what our friends were doing five minutes ago.

But are these men trapped in the past even as they create the (uture?

That's the debate that has sprung up here since Ellen Pao, a junior partner in her early 408 at
the distinguished venture capital firm of Kleiner Perkins Caufield & Byers, filed a sexual
discrimination lawsuil against the company and her colleagues there.

The complaint, laced with accusations of professional retaliation after spurned sexuval
advances, has riveted Silicon Valley, whose venture capitalists generally prefer media
attention for their businesses and deals, not themselves. Instead of talking about the New
New Thing, people are discussing an old, old problem. And they are taking sides.

Although the accusations have yvet to be heard in court, even some of Ms. Pao's critics
concede that she 18 exposing an uncomfortable truth abowt Silicon Valley: stacting tech
companies in 2012 is still a male game, and so is funding them,

Her complaint goes further, It depicts venture capitalists here as a group of 21st-century
men who may be hard at work building the 22nd century but, when it comes to dealing with
women in the workplace, are stuck firmly in the caveman era — or at least in the 19508, I¥s a
portrait that many women in tech find all too familiar,

“You talk to any woman in technology and she will have a personal story or know a story
where she felt conscious of her gender in subtle or significant ways,” said Kathy Savitt, 48,
the chief executive of the social commerce start-up Lockerz, Sometimes, she said, it's as mild
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does not surprise Ms. Savitl, This place runs into trouble with women on a regular basis,
most memorably in recent yvears when the C.E.O. of Hewlett-Packard resigned afler
inappropriate conduct with a former reality TV actress who was working [or him,

Still, Ms. Pao’s lawsuit has injected talk of sexval politics into a conversation that generally
sticks to money and eyveballs and business plans, monetization and enlightenment of the
masses. Men in Silicon Valley may not behave any worse than men anyvwhere else, but
people here like to think it's all a meritocracy.

The shock really stems from where the scandal is taking place, Ms. Sovitt knows Kleiner well;
the firm is financing Lockers. She cannot comment on the suit but expresses her deep
admiration for the Kleiner crew. The firm is one of the few exceptions to the venture world's
disinterest in hiring women. A quarter of its 50 partners are female,

That fact fits awkwardly with the lawsuit's claim that one male executive, Randy Komisar,
told Ms. Pao that women would never succeed at Kleiner "because women are guiet,”
Another male executive, Chi-Hua Chien, is quoted in the suit saying women were not being
invited to a big-deal dinner because they would “kill the buzz.”

Neither Ms. Pao nor any of the parties mentioned in the lawsuit would comment on it

Kleiner is an unlikely defendant for another reason. It is particularly conscious of its image.
“As Kleiner Perkins sees it, the Florence of the Renaissance had the Medicis, the American
steel industry had the House of Morgan, and Silicon Valley in the late 2oth century has
Kleiner Perkins,” David A, Kaplan wrote in “The Silicon Boys™ in 1999,

That was when the firm was at its peak, the money behind Netscape, Genentech, Amazon
and a little start-up called Google.

“If you believe every allegation in the complaint, it’s appalling and an important window into
how the valley works,” Mr. Kaplan said. “But I'm somewhat skeptical. The clichés you hear in
the valley are about the pranks, the obsessiveness, the Foosball tables. You don't really hear
about randiness and mistreatment of women, That doesn’t prove it's not there, but that’s not
the lore.”

Of course, it depends on your perspective. Sandy Kurtrig was one of two female engineering
students in her class at Stanford in the late 19605 and is still in the game, with a start-up
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*“l am shocked there aren't more women in high positions in Silicon Valley," Ms, Kurtzig
said, “T always thought the world was going to be gender-blind.”

ELEINER'S headguarters in an office park near here does everything possible to minimize
the moment. A low-slung building that is obscured if not overwhelmed by vegetation, it looks
like the home of a laid-back research center for the promotion of world peace. The parking
lot has one Porsche, but otherwise Lexus is about as faney as it gets. Venture capital wants to
change the world without drawing attention to itself,

While Kleiner has seen its magic touch somewhat dimmed of late — it came very late to the
money fountain that was Facebook — a lawsuit like this could permanently kill the buzz,
Already, it has eclipsed the mid-May announcement of the firm'’s 15th fund, a 8525 million
investment pot. Which, despite all those women at Kleiner, is being run by one woman and
nine men,

Ms. Pao, who came to Kleiner with the dream of helping direct such a fund, graduated from
Princeton with a degree in electrical engineering. She got a law degree from Harvard and
worked for Cravath Swaine & Moore for two yvears doing international deals. She returned to
Harvard for a business degree and worked for a variety of tech companies, including BEA
Systems and Tellme Networks. Her geek cred is pretty unassailable,

In 2005, she came to Kleiner as a junior partner, working as chief of staff to John Doerr. He
was one of the main evangelists who shaped the modern Internet, a geek's geek who became
a billionaire. But, unlike many here, money never seemed his primary goal,

Ms, Pao’s role was to help Mr, Doerr identify investments, interview executives and write
speechoes,

According to the suit, her troubles began almost immediately when another junior partner,
Ajit Nazre, made inappropriate sexual advances, Eventually, the complaint says, Ms, Pao
“succumbed to Mr. Nazre's insistence on sexual relations on two or three occasions.” When
she put an end to the relationship, it says, he “started a consistent pattern of retaliation
against her.,” This went on for five vears, it contends,

The harassment part of the suit pales in anpan:-.an to the retaliation part, which blends intc
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men."”

The firm, which has about 80 emplovees here with a handful more in China, is accused of
failing to act when complaints of sexual harassment or discrimination were made, Ms, Pao
says women are excluded from meetings and discussions. The firm fails to provide
opportunities for visibility and success inside and outside the firm for women as compared
with men, the complaint savs.

Kleiner supporters have some questions, even if they do not necessarily wish to go on the
record: Why did a talented woman stay for so long at a place that was treating her so poorly?
Also, how s it that you can’t remember how many times you slept with someone who
harassed you?

And how is it possible that Mr. Doerr never listened to her assertions of retaliation and
discrimination? Mr. Doerr declined to comment, but his supporters have an answer, The
first that anyone at the firm knew of her concerns, they say, was just five months ago — at
which point Kleiner promptly brought in a lawyer to investigate. He found no basis to her
complaints, the firm says.

If you take the Kleiner line, Mr. Nazre was less the instigator than the victim; he had a
consensual affair with Ms, Pao and now is being portrayed as o harasser, The suit says he left
the firm after the investigator's report at the beginning of the year, implying a cause and
effect. People inside Kleiner say he left of his own volition before the inguiry began.

Mr, Nazre has not surfaced since the lawsuit was filed. A voice-mail message box belonging
to him was full late last week. He did not answer messages through his LinkedIn page, which
says he still works at Kleiner,

Kleiner supporters said that the firm made repeated efforts to achieve a resolution, but that
the parties could not come to terms, The lawsuit was filed in San Francisco Superior Court
on May 10, but was not reported in the news media until two weeks later.

BOTH sides in the case are bringing out high-profile legal firepower. Ms, Pao is represented
by the employment law specialist Alan B, Exelrod, who won a significant victory against the
law firm of Baker & McKenzie in a harassment case. Kleiner is represented by Lynne C.

Hermle, an equally celebrated emplover defense lawyer. Ms, Hermle successfully defended
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merit whatsogver,” she said. Mr. Exelrod declined to comment

Ms, Pao is known to the small world of venture capitalists here. Her hushand, Alphonse
Fletcher Jr., whom she married after the physical relationship with Mr. Nazre ended, is not.
But he is well known in New York and has become the object of considerable fascination in
the tech world.

Mr. Fletcher, known as Buddy, has recently been in the news for suing the Dakota, the
apurtment building on Central Park West, for not letting him buy a fifth unit. Mr, Fletcher, a
former president of the Dakota board, said he needed the new rooms, which adjoin his main
apartment, to accommodate his prowing family that includes not only Ms, Pao but also their
young daughter,

Mr. Fletcher, who is Black, is accusing the Dakota of racial discrimination and defamation.
The Dakota responded to the suit by saving its concerns were not racial but financial; it did
not think that Mr, Fletcher could afford another apartment,

An account of the suit in The New York Times noted that in 2003 and 2006, workmen on
Mr. Fletcher's Connecticut estate had accused him of sexual harassment. Mr. Fletcher
denied the allegations, which were settled out of court. He declined to respond to a request
for comment.

Before the marriage, Mr. Fletcher had lived at the Dakota with his longtime bovfriend.
Hobart V. Fowlkes Jr.

“I must admit that I do not know Ellen as intimately as [ obviously know Buddsy,” Mr.
Fowlkes wrote in an e-mail. “However, my interactions with Ellen have never been anything
but positive.”

He added that he was “extremely touched” that they asked him to be the godfather of their
daughter, “given the circumstances.”

FORGET about the Facebook I.P.O, For some entrepreneurial women, Ms, Pao’s lawsuit was
the more significant event of the last month,

“When the news hroke, we stopped what we were doing and were, like, 'Whoa,” " said Claire
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fashion,” she said. “That kind of personal connection can be key to getting funding.”

O, a5 another e-commerce entrepreneur put it, “You're trying to explain to a man why
shopping is fun.”

Speaking only on the condition of anonymity — you never can tell whom you're going to be
asking for money — some entrepreneurs are more despairing,

Oine woman said she interviewed at a top venture firm in 2000 after coming out of business
school. *I was told point-blank that they once had a woman and it didn’t work out,” she said.
“That was 12 vears ago and they haven't had a single woman partner since,”

Kleiner, whatever its problems, actually hired women. So this executive worries that the
message of the case to others will be: We were right to stick with the guys. She said she just
got off the phone with a venture-backed chief executive who found out she was pregnant.
The board was already moving to dump her,

The cold stats: Women make up just 0.1 percent of the board members of Silicon Valley
companies, compared with 16 percent of Standard & Poor's 500 companies, according to
Spencer Stuart, the headhunting firm. The National Venture Capital Association estimates,
based on a recent survey, that only about 11 percent of investing partners at venture firms
are wWomen.

The ratio is not much higher for the entrepreneurs these firms back, In 2009, only 11 percent
of companies that received venture backing had a female C.E.O. or founder, according to
Dow Jones VentureSource.

IT"S a retro state of affairs, although that isn't stopping Silicon Valley from protecting its
own, which means Kleiner, One Kleiner-backed woman said in an interview that she didn’t
think much of Ms. Pao’s suit. “Anybody can sue anybody for anything, right?” Then she
called back and said that she had now read the blogs and news articles about it, that the
whaole thing was o mess, that she was speaking out of ignorance and could she just stay out of
it?

Few lawsuits like this make it to a jury, but Ms. Pao’s case might be an exception. And some
on both sides want the case to go to trial. An} settlement b}' Kleiner could look like an
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T-,ugl HicknThe New Yore Times
A bleak Ghazni Provings sesms to offer iftle, but a Pentagen study says it may have among the word's farpest caposts of )
shium

By JAMES RISEN
Puisied Juna 13,2010

WASHINGTON — The United States has discovered nearly $1 trillion RECOMMEND
in untapped mineral deposits in Afghanistan, far beyond any TWITTER =
previously known reserves and enough to fundamentally alter the EERT
Afghan economy and perhaps the Afghan war itself, according to 41400} M
senior American government officials, SIGH IN TOE-
BAAIL

The previously unknown deposits — FRNT
BAtWar including huge veins of iron, copper, SINGLE PACE
Notes from Afghanistun, Pakistan,  cobalt, gold and eritical industrial et
Iraq and other areas of eonflict in metals like lithium — are so big and
thie post-6,11 e, ] N - SHARE
Gk e Blog > include so many minerals that are

essential to modern industry that
Multimedia Afghanistan could eventually be

= : it | transformed into one of the most
TR

#  important mining centers in the world,

T T E ;,—'f the United States officials believe,
N
@_ e e T An internal Pentagon memo, for example, states that
SRt e Afghanistan eould beeome the “Saudi Arabia of lithium," a
R key raw material in the manufacture of batteries for laptops
) : and BlackBerrys.

The vast scale of Afghanistan's mineral wealth was
BPasdere' Coammants o o = o B -



The value of the newly discovered mineral deposits dwarfs the size of Afghanistan’s
existing war-bedraggled economy, which is based largely on opium production and
narcotics trafficking as well as aid from the United States and other industrialized
countries. Afghanistan’s gross domestic product is only about $12 billion.

“This will become the backbone of the Afghan economy,” said Jalil Jumriany, an adviser to
the Afghan minister of mines.

American and Afghan officials agreed to discuss the mineral discoveries at a difficult
moment in the war in Afghanistan. The American-led offensive in Marja in southern
Afghanistan has achieved only limited gains. Meanwhile, charges of corruption and
favoritism continue to plague the Karzai government, and Mr. Karzai seems increasingly
embittered toward the White House.

So the Obama administration is hungry for some positive news to come out of Afghanistan.
Yet the American officials also recognize that the mineral discoveries will almost certainly
have a double-edged impact.

Instead of bringing peace, the newfound mineral wealth could lead the Taliban to battle
even more fiercely to regain control of the country.

The corruption that is already rampant in the Karzai government could also be amplified
by the new wealth, particularly if a handful of well-connected oligarchs, some with
personal ties to the president, gain control of the resoureces. Just last vear, Afghanistan’s
minister of mines was accused by American officials of accepting a $30 million bribe to
award China the rights to develop its copper mine. The minister has since been replaced.

Endless fights could erupt between the central government in Kabul and provincial and
tribal leaders in mineral-rich districts. Afghanistan has a national mining law, written with
the help of advisers from the World Bank, but it has never faced a serious challenge.

“No one has tested that law; no one knows how it will stand up in a fight between the
central government and the provinces,” observed Paul A, Brinkley, deputy undersecretary
of defense for business and leader of the Pentagon team that discovered the deposits.

At the same time, American officials fear resource-hungry China will try to dominate the
development of Afghanistan's mineral wealth, which could upset the United States, given
its heavy investment in the region. After winning the bid for its Aynak copper mine in
Logar Provinee, China clearly wants more, American officials said.
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Panel unveiling docs on DOE aid recipients

An Energy Department employee used a private emall
address 1o send confidential information to & company
that went on to get a 51 4 billlen partial loan guaranies
frem the agancy, accerding te ane of @ seres of
docurmants that House Reputiicans plan o highlight
Tusday

The documents are the iatest effort by the House
Crvergight and Government Referm Committeas to show
that corporate conness In DOE's clean anangy
programa has gone beyond Salyndra

The omail (mtpe:thwees polificopro, com/ 70627 &inb| from
Juna 3, 2071, obtained by POLITICO, was sent by Peter O'Rourke, a contractorn who served as an adviser 1o DOE's
loan cffice, o Drew Torbin, vice president of renewable energy Tor the incustral real estate company Profogls, and
Jonathan Plowe, an officlal at Bank of &marica Merrlll Lynch

‘please do nol send bayond two of you, this s very impartan.” wiote O'Reurke, using a private Gmail sccount. “fesl
free to use the concepts we amiculate in your own worda, f you don't already have this in your mesaage ”

Thae email included a 13-page presentation cullining the Energy Depariment's messaging on Prologis's application For
o 51.4 billien guarantes 1o finance 733 magewalis of rocftop sclar generation in 28 states and Washington, DG
through what the company calls Project Amp. The presentabion was marked “confidential traatment requested.”

DOE officials sad the documents reveal nothing new.

"The department asking a company to verfy information about 1ts appiication or sending them information about their
own project i hardy unuwsual or surprising,” the Emergy Department said Monday night. "While the documents. simply
rehash old issues the commitiae has already coverad, they do offer even further proof that the department's decisions
about loanms were based on a thorough, technical consideration of the facts and merits of the case 7 and nothing
(LT

Thie departmen apgeoved the condticonal loan guarantes for Froject Amp later in June, then linalized the agresment
in September. Profogis has said the project is Tunded with equity from NRG Energy and Prologis as well as debt
financing through Bank of Amarca

POLITICD alao obtatned emalls from Sept 21, 2011 (heips dwww.paliticopra, cand i =820 int ) — 8IS0 uncovered by
committea Repubicans — that appaar to show Prologis and Energy Depanment officials discussing changes to a
documant certifying that tha company had bagun construction, The decumeant alludes to the fact that the project's first
phase was anginally intended 1o use Solyndra's solar equipment, bafore Sclyndra went bankrupt last yaar
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Taga-Gokdman Sachs, CEL cancer managamant, Wl Stepal jobe,

Hy Molanie Rodver & gEmroarar IUME 24, 301¢

e | B9
As jobs deching on 'Wall Straet, banks hke Citl and Goldrman are actively
recruiting veterans of the Irag and Afghanistan wars, according te
Bloamberng News,

Citi ard Galdrman, together with Credit Suisse, Bank of Armerice and
Cautsche Bank wera recrulting at a pab fair hosted yestarday by the
U.5. Chamber of Commerce fer service persennel sbaard the WSS
Imtrepid, & museum in the Hudson River, Bleombarg sald.

Lest year, WSAT reported thet Well Street firms and hedge funds ware
actively racruting formar C14 and military intelligence officers in a bid
to boost their security and risk management practices by locking fer
axpartise outside the corporate warld,

Forrmer Afghan and [rag war vels with intelligence operations
axparianca ara particulardy in damand since thay can bring new
technology and Eschnigues to research and analysis, Micheael Bagley,
faundar and prosidant of Washington 0.C.-based fimancial intefligance
firm, The OSINT Group, told WS&T,

From Bloombarg:

Forrmear Marine Corps captaln Chrstepher Parking, now head of
Citigraup's darivatives aperaticn m the Amaricas, said ha daalt
with budgsts and negatiation while stationad in Japan, his first
education in business prectices. Citigroup hired him based on
skl abtairnad In the military, nat to burmish tha firm's image, ke
=aid.

"Its nat about charity werk,” Parkins sald. "[t's abaut making
tha lirrm better”

,_‘-.‘;‘I:I.II,. qnwm.t_h_w skills t!w rqld! b Flvl!l_an w:_hrk; in tha financial
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E-mails about clean-energy loans provide new
details on White House involvement

By Carol D. Leonnig and Joe Stephens, Published: August 8 | Updated: Thursday,
August 9, 7:23 AM

President Obama's staff arranged for him to be personally bnefed last summer on a loan program to help
clean-energy companies, two months before the program was thrust into headlines by the collapse of its
fagship, the solar company Solvndo, records show.

About the same time, then-White House Chief of Staff William Daley resolved a dispute among
sdmimstration officials over another project in the program, clearing the way for a $1.4 billion loan,
according to documents and sources Farmuliar wath the situation,

The documents, a series of e-mails among Energy Department stalT members mvolved in managing the
program, provide new details about the level of White House involvement in the controversial initiative.
White House officials have said in the past that final decisions about which companies would receive the
loan guarantees were made by career staff members at the Energy Department, not political appointees,

Administration officials said Wednesday that the e-mails show that the White House involvement was
appropriate and that there was no pressure on agency officials

'I I1aj |GI]II program, a stgnalure prece af Ihe !‘Jhlmm administration’s e!'iml 1o stimulate the economy, |]EIS

¥ e ™ . La' PRl R R RETE| Lof 1. v P



The documents, provided to The Washington Past by Republican investigators for the House Owersight

and Government Reform Committee, show that White House aides asked Energy Secretary Steven Chu

to deliver a June 27, 200 1, presentation 1o the president on the status of the loan program. The interest in
a presidential briefing came as other senior admimstration fgures were challenging pants of the program
and debating whether the Energy Department was cutting deals that zave “unjust enrichment” to private
COMpANIes.

An Energy staffer explained that the president “wants 1o know its status” so he could be prepared when
the loan program came up “at official events and political events where he interacts with [the] business
community and Congressional members.” The e=-mul from the department’s chief of staff, Brandon
Hurlbut, went on to say that many people attending such gathenngs “have some affiliation or interast in
the numerpus applications received that involve substanmnial funds”

The documents do not indicate whether the presidential briefing took place as scheduled and, if 50,
whether Obama offered puidance on the program's future.

‘A right to know”

On Wednesday, Rep. Darrell Issa (Calif ) and other Republican members of the House Oversight and
Government Reform Committee wiote to Obama requesting a “full and complete™ explanation of his
mvolvement in the 1ssue and seeking additional internal documents, mcluding a hist of all prvae
individuals with whom the president met to discuss loan projects

“The American people have a right 1o know the level of mvolvement vou and other semor White House
officials had in the loan guarantee program,” the commities members wrote, "Your interactions with
business leaders at political events affected decisions to give billions of taxpaver dollars in loan
puArAniees [0 green enerey companies,”

Energy Department spokesman Damien LaVern smd that the collection of intemal documents provided
thus Far to congressional imvestigators “validates what we have said from day one: All decisions on loan
apphications were made on the ments after careful review by career officials and techmcal expents in the
loan program,”

Rather than revealing any White House pressure to give money to certain companies, the new e-mails
show that "Depanment of Energy officials appealed 1o the White House o resolve leziimate
disagreements between apencies” so the applications could move forward, LaVera said.

White House spokesman Clark Stevens added thar “internal debares about complex programs like this
should be expected, and the White House plaving a role in assisting interagency discussion surrounding
that process is entirely appropratae,”

Solyndra, a Silicon Valley start-up that manufaciured solar panels, received a half-billion dellar federal
lpan from the program before suddenly closine last August, A short time later, the FBI raided its offices
a5 part of a criminal invesngation into whether the company misled the government about s finances

The government 15 ew:pemed to recover just $24 million nf‘ﬂle $52? null]on that taxpayers lent the

_________ 1 T, B | I, [t JEICI. [ U RTRAN Ly . B . SR PN | D RS DRITRL eI IR (N 1



me serious gloating”

er e-mail exchanges in the documents appear to show deep divisions between Chu and some senic
uma economie advisers over the program,

une 2011, Chu asked Daley to setile a dispute among agency leaders over whether a $1.4 ballion |
solar generation facility was consistent with the stimulus act. Chu was a major proponent of the
ject Amp facality, which was proposing to use Solyndra as a sole supplier of solar panels at a time
n Solyndra was in financial trouble.

ima’s senior economic leaders. including then-Office of Management and Budget director Jack Le
ressed concems that the project was spread over several years and did not have any immediate
act on the local economy. Lew, now Obama’s chief of staff, wid a DOE staffer after the Daley
sting that he was not opposed to the general idea of the project but was just “protecting the
zident.”

o1 the meeting, Jonathan Silver, the director of the Energy Depantment’s loan office, celebrated “u
ory” over s administration opponents, He descnbed in an e-mail to a colleague how Chu came a
se to an annihilation of the economic team’s posioon as you could possibly hope for.” Silver
culated that Daley had given the economic team “a fig leaf” and that the Energy Department’s
ory was canse o “do some senous gloating,™

raft of Energy Department talking points prepared for the presidential briefing highlights that the
pram had committed more than $34 billion and asserted that 1t had created or saved 68 000 jobs.
e talking poants forecast little risk from the program, although Solyndra was already showing sig
liztress: The department months earlier had negotiated 5 loan restructuring amid threats that the fir
ild have 1o liquidate for lack of operating cash.

JE expecis that all loans will be repaid,” one presentation shide said “When loans are repaid, the
efits — including the creation of tens of thousands of jobs — wall have been obtamed at little cost
ayers.”

1 appeared eager to make sure that Obama heard abouwt the disagreements over the program within
1inistration.

e need to tell the President the truth, as we see it. We need to also present the other side’s point of
v as frly as possible,” the secretary wrote in an e-mail to Hurlbul,

cials at the Treasury Department and the White House Office of Management and Budget ofien
sed that zovernment subsidies to clean-energy companies gave them too great of a retum on
sstment, or an “unjust ennchment,” Chu wrote,

any times, they felt that a *better deal”” could have been brokered by DOE and asked us o
=oofiate,” he said.
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Energy Department loan program staffers were
warned not to use personal e-mail

By Carol I, Leonnig and Joe Siephens, Tuesday, August 14, 3:52 PM

The former head of the Obama administration’ s controversial clean-energy loan program warned a stalf
member last year not to include personal e-mail addresses in official correspondence, to prevent the
personal accounts from being subpoenaed, documents show

Jonathan Silver, a polincal appointes who oversaw the Energy Department’s $38 billion program, sent
the warming davs before a centerpiece of the program — solar-panel maker Salvndrs — declared
bankruptey, pushing a congressional investigation inta high gear

“Don’t ever send an email on doe email with a personal emal addresses,” Silver wrote Aug 21, 2001,
from his persenal account o a program official s privare Gmail account, “That makes them
subpoenable ™

The House Commuittee on Oversight and Government Reform wrote g letter to Energy Secretary Steven
Chu on Tuesday, charging that he and Silver appear to have given “inaccurate” or “misleading”
testimaony to Congress about therr handling of the loan program. Silver had testified that no one in the
department used personal e-mails to conceal internal discussions about the program.

Silver repeatedly communicated about internal and sensitive lean decisions via his personal g-mal, the



“The freguent use of non-government e-mail accounts and the contents of e-mails leaves hitle doubt that
DOE officials parbeipated i an intentional effort 1o shield their communications from legal serutiny and
the public,” committee Chairman Darrell Issa (R-Calif ) and subcommuttee Chairmen Jim Jordan (R-
Olno) and Trey Gowdy (R-5.C.) wrote 1o Chu.

Stlver smd Tuesday that he did not mean to avoid congressional scrutiny, 1 intended to advise my DOE
colleagues to use their official email for official purposes and personal email for personal purposes,” he
said ina statement. "1t was never my intention 1o averd the requirements of the Federal Records Act”

Stlver’s warning came as he and senior White House ofTicials were desperately negotiating with
Solyndra investors to try o keep the company alive. The government had backed Solyndra’s panel-
manufacturing facility in Fremont, Cahf, with a $535 million government loan, and one of its leading
mvestors was the family foundation and equity firm of George Kaiser, a top Obama donor

The Energy Department veluntarly provided the e-mails to the House oversight panel last week,
department spokesman Damien LaVera smd. He said that the department treated personal e-mail threads
as official records in the “rare cases” in which officials had used them 1o discuss government business
and charged that the commttee had chermy-picked mdividual e-mails o “misrepresent the facts ™

“Mothing i these e-mails or in amy of the 950,000 pages of documents we have voluntarily provided o
Congress demonstrates anvthing except what we have consistently sard from dav one,” LaVera said.

The loan program has become a major issue in this vear's presidennal campaign, with Republicans
accusing the administration of wasting taxpayer money and backing projects that benefited Obamg
donois. The Whate House and Chu have repeatedly asserted that the Energy Department stafl made all
loan decisions based on merit, without regard to politics or donors,

In the new e-mails, Silver cited political considerabions m pressing for the administration to approve at
least ong loan applicant.

Silver wrote on June 12, 2011, to David Lane, counsel o White House Chief of Staff Bill Daley, arguing
that approving a loan to a solar-generation facility called Project Amp would help Obama politically

Project Amp then planned to buy from Solyndra, which investors hoped would help the stugeling solar-
vanel maker.

“Why are the most senior people in the Administration worrying sbout a $200 mullion deal”? Don't we
have bigger problems? Silver wrote. “Obama will look Bike a hero 1f we do this o a constituency that is
now worried about him.”

Silver dismissed the possibility of political interference in testimony last vear before a congressional
oversight committes, He said that “certainly nobody that | am aware of in the loan program even knew
wha the individuals were who had invested, either directly or indirectly, 1nto these companies.”

But in August 2011, Silver left a voice-mail message asking to speak with Kaiser, records released
carlier show. Silver also exchanped e-mails with staff members about Kaiser and other investors, and the
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mulaciarer bouied By PresbCe il SNl Har s green
energy  possibilities, filed for  bankruptey  after
receiving a §528 million boan from the Department of
Energy. Now, the Wall Streel Jowrnal reports that the
administration’s §t.26 billion Davestment of federl
funds in nine plants to produce electric car batleries is
plso showing poor returns, The plants were part of the
presidont’s overall emergy strategy to pul 1 million
electrie cams and hybrd vehicles on the road by 205
while acting as an economic stimulus creating jobs in
i new industry.

However, the Joumal sakl, the hattery plants have
"lew custormers, operate well below capacity, and, so
far, have ereated bess than a thind®™ of the 6,400 jobs
that were prombsed by 205, Only wo of nine
companies have mel I:E|1.|'.|r'!|.1:|'||!||5I ,;l.lu.J-l-.

Among the struggling companies is A12;) Svstems
I, In Michlgan, which recently posted a Joss of 8125
million, maindy due to problems with defective hattery
packs sold 1o s custormers, President CObama visited
the plant in 2010, when he touted the “birth of an
entire new Industry,” Also struggling to survive are a
nearly idled Michigan plant built by Johnson Controls
Ine, and another by LG Chemy, that employs 220 but
has mot started production. Ened Ine filed lor
bankruptey eardber this vear but ks operating with 250
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t: Ford using government-backed loans to pay off de

buelsamid (F55 feed) on Aog 10th 2000 at 10:31AM

the only one of Detroif’s three automakers able to avoid taking o direct government
bypass bankruptey. However, that doesn't mean it hasn't been ablg to benelit from s
it largess.

(06 before the credit markets collapsed, Ford cssentially mortgaged every facility i

prrow $23.5 billion. That money was used to provide operating cash flow that Gene
o didn't have when things went south in 2008. The money allowed Ford 1o

o, bt 11 also saddled the company with the debi service paymenis ol 8318 per vichi

| quarter ol this year,
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"S1aff lack the enginearng expariisa callad for by

Eﬂ[ CA.IE MDS‘T HELIAHLE program’s procedures for adnguately cverseaing

techinical aspecis of the projects,” the report sad

WIRE LESE: NETWORK a resull. [HOE cannot ba adequataly assured thal

progects will be dedivered as agresd”

Furthermore, the repor said, some of he monay
hasn't bean used propesly by three automakers, it
ol identily thesn or how mudch d believes was
nusspant

“The auditors have repored Instancas in which thi
af the four borrowers did nat spend funds as
requlred, with fwo bomowers epending some loan
funds outside the United States and the third
spanding some loan funds on ineligible payrol
expenses,” the A repor aad,

The Enargy Depantmeant said the mistakes wers
munor reladive to the size of the loans and (that The
cormpanies have taken cormactive actions. Energy
spokeswoman Stephanie Mueler defendad the
agency’s handling of the program. "The deparrme
has put In place a rgorous financial and technical
rewinew for each project that applies for a loan umnd,
the program, and the resulls apeak Tor hemsaehes
M BUFFLES (0] sha said.

Thie GAD report siso said the govermment hasn't
\ o done anough 1o assess the program's Broad goal

i A ViEeri improwving the fuel economy of U5, passanger

wvzhicles as a whole, because i does nol account
among other ihings, e Tuek-aconomy Improveme
wcdurers would have mads, in the absanca of tha Ioans, o remain in compliancs with mcreasingly
cieral fusl economy requirements.
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westing in Lithium Mining Stocks

ww To Prafit fram the Lithium Boom

Brian Hicks
day, Cictobor 168, 2008

itor's Note:

iile Western Lithium remains a buy, the Pure Assel Tradar leam leilz me hay have 2 rare ear
des — and posaibly a thind — they're leoking to lesue ovar the next two wesks., with an
porbunity to double if not triple your money In mera monthe,

 Coaper heads up this leam, And when (hay 81K engsgy, our readers ane all ears, Thal's
cause they've closad 33 winners in 35 tries thia year, The gaing have been excaptional.

r rmone information on the Pone Assel Traoker’s nel mowve, click e

r now, hane's the Mkum piece | wrote a few manths ago. This market is just heating up. And a:
18 sea bedow, it's a call that's already made readers & quick 0% gain

wrren Buffatt stunned the markaet back in September 2008 when ha announced that he was
esting 5250 miltion ina Chinese elecin: car company,

3y stunned becawse Warren Buffeti seamed to wiolate one of his own rules of iInvesting: Invest
sHmpanies you understand,

-admitbed that he doesn know a thing about electric cars.
winy did he invest?
cause maybe, just maybe, ha knows that elactric cars are a guarantaed winner,

ot recommeanding GM, Nissan, or any other automaobile siock that's developing electric cars.

lead, I'm going to recommend the commaodity that s vital o the battery technology thatll be
2dl in electric cars: lithium,

' play i a liny mining oudfit called Westarm Lithium (WLC W WLCDF), The slock currently
dag for aboul $1.08 a share,



If you're skeplical or concemed that fuel efficiency alone is not enowgh fo entice Amercans to buy
elechiG cars, congider the SEcon Yalley oompany Tesla Mobors (pictuned abowe ). While heir
rogdstar is the first production automaobile to wse lithivm-ion battary calls and travel more than 200
miles per charge, it i= also capabée of gaing from 0-60mph in under fowr seconds.

Mot only will the Roadster leave most sporie cars in the dust, the car recently set a dislance
record in Aprl 2009 when i compleled the 24 1-mile Rallyz Morde Carle JEnergies Allemalives
with 36 rméfas laft on the charge.

Ewven though the Roadsier is probably too pricey for the average consumear at just aver $100.000,
Testa has taken mae than 1,000 reservations for the car and expecls o bagin production of an
all-ebscinic and mara afordabde sedan stading in labe 2011

But just remember, the Tesla - as wall as avary othar alectnc car - neads Ithium. And demand for
lithiurm I8 skyrockeating.

Lithium prices have neary triphad over the pasl decade with 22% compound anmeal growth since
2000 for vse in laptops, cell phones, and other alectronics.

Demand is expectad o continue nising, the recant lithium manéa has been ignited by the fact that
electi: cars requirg about 3,000 fimes the Bhium needed for an average cell phone, or 100 times
tha lithium used in a computer battery.

This huge spike in demand should propel lithium prices much higher over the next few years.

The best way to prafit from the lithium boom is Westem Lithivm, which awns the |largest known
lithiurm deposil in Morth Armesica, Take a look, |
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According o a recend invesimeant repor:

The mesar surface lithium clay deposit i located n Hﬂ“’-ﬂﬂ_ﬂ. LISA and was iniliaily
discovered by the US Gealogical Survey and Chevran LISA in the 187(0's, Engineering
wark cormpleted by Chevron, and fater by the US Bureau of Mines in the 1380, is now
being advanced by Western Lilhium,

The compary's lagship Kings Valley property has a Nalional Instrumen 43-107 resource
estimate for the initial stage of developanent and in kal kosls a historically eslirmated 11
millian tonnes of lihium cabenate eguivaient (LCE). The project has 3 well developed
|ocal nfrastruciune and Nevada has a lang hislory in the metals and industrial menaral
mining industry, The company plans a scoping study duing 03 of 2009, a pre-feasibility
siudy with resulls from additional drilling during 2090 and projecied production by 2013 A
chart with tha worlkd's largest lithium daposits is balow.

Wil rrine i usually the cheapast to mine and process, followed by clay and then
pegamite (hard rock), it really depends on the guality of the malerial and presence of
contaminants. |t can ba cheaper ko develop a good rock or clay than a low-quality brina.
Aecess o noads and infrastructure also play important roles in e project’s economic
faasibdity. Wastern Lithium has a clear advantage to comgetition in this regard as their
clay deposit is iouled as high-quality (98% commercial quality) and the project already
has al of the necessary road access and infrastructuse needed fo begin consiructan and
produwctian.

'l".l'w'l.arn LHi'uum is wﬂ-l'urﬂnduﬂduhl framn, with 57,3 million cash on the books. They recently
O hEs 5 I ata pracement in May of this year and have a market cap of 70

Vs, the slock s up a ot this past year  bul | Belinve the lithm bull marked is just gelting
started.

I imink we'll wiliess something Similar b a uranivm-style bull macke! thal Bsled severs years.

| personaty awn Westsm Lihium around 51 per share. | will continus bo scd to my postion on
dips.

BErrfitabbe vmaire
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Decision on Next Autoworks
loan may not come this year

By Gired Hilhiin « ghilfeimi@i hanswssnan Som -
Decombar 17, 20910

U.5, Re=p. Rodney Alexander sad he spoke with U.S.
Dapartmant of Enargy officids last week who said no
dagaion would be mads on Mext Aultwarks’
applcation for 5320 mifion in federal loars befare
e and of the yeae, bid That tha agency is

corfireing & evaluaion ol the projecl.

#n Enengy Depariment spakasman bohd The Mews-
Etar in Oclober the agency’s goal was 1o make a
RSN 0N & gL of spplcabons thad mcluded
Maxl Autoworks’ request before the and of 2010
bl also said theng was. no sed limomabie oo any of
i BRrOUNCeMments

Slgxpndar, R-Cuilman, said ha contached the Energy
Dieparimerd before (e House recessad for the

halicays.

“We wene getting a itk concemed because we had
hapad thane woldd ba an arswar bafore the snd of
e year,” b said

Aleipndar aaid s officials he spoke toal the
agency s the applicalion processed was skreed
“after & change of Ieadarship at tha compary.”

Mexd Autowodss hired valeran aulo axecuttie
Fathkean Ligockl i Oclobar as s new ohed
anscufive. She look over Tar inbetim chisl execulive
Ray Lane, who continues as the company's board
chairman

Lane stepped into the mtanm CED job after the
Baard austed founder Frank Varasanc lasl sprirg
when fwe Energy Dopartmant rejected the company's
firs? applicafion

“Tra (Enangy Department) cffcial toid me thet when
rane = & change of leadenship il just lakes mons
e 1o evaluate Te application,” Alexander said

Energy Depariment spavssman Eborry Mesks caoulidn
t o reached for commant Moraay

Mext Autoworkss officials said they wan'l commend
on The appkcation &= long a8 s baing evaluahad

Enargy Dapariment's Acvancad Tachnokgy Wahicle
Manidactuning loan program. They ane corsidersd
essantial for the project bo proceed

If the company, which was grdginally named Y-
ahigie Co, secures the loans i plans o bdd & n
&w Figh milsage car al (he foreer Guide Comp. in
Cwachita Pargh jusl east of Monroe.

Hext Sutoranrs promises 1o kire 1,400 amployees
at the plant, which will almos! doubls in size fram
425, 007 square Teel 82 BO0.000 aquare Meet

Al ull proclucton, the plard would sssambds
150,000 cars per year. Tha halchback would gel
aboust 0 miles per gakon and retail far about
$10,000,

app for iPh
and iPod ta

mmﬂ
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Total pallars: $8,041,132

Transactioh Numbsr & 1
IR PIIO ¢ PIID GSLOF0343K @ DEATOLOSMEODOSSE: B9 (Delivery order)

Reci 1em:' TECH mu MGT SERVIC

1ATET M FREDERICE A MHHHHUM MARYLAKD

Reason for Modlficat Furding anly action

Program Source! &g-nilﬂ'ld\ranced Tachrology Mehicles Manufacturiog Loan Program Account

AENCY Department of Cnargy @ ENCRGY Department of Product/Service Coded RA99 @ other
Professional Services Descriptipn: Tas: B 03231 TAS Recovery CONMSULTING AWD GENERAL SUPPORT
SERYICES TNCLUDING BEFSINESS ... {Wiew More) TAS: 89 03230 :TAS Recowery COMSULTING AND GEWERAL SUPPORT
SERVICES TNCLUDING DUSINESS PROCESSE THPROVEMENT QRGANTFATIORAL STUDIES AND AMALYSES FIMNANCTAL MOGETARY
AND EEONCMTC ARALYSTS PROIECT MANAGEMENT SUPPORT ETC. ARRADIYESD ARRA Bate Signed:

september 21 , 2009
okl igation Anount:
£800, 000

Transaction Mumbei # 2 "
Iow PIED ¢ PTIID GSIOFD3438 @ DEATOLDSMEDDGIE: 98 (Daliwvery Order)

raci ient- TECHNOLOGY & MAMAGEMENT SERVWICES THC.

18750 M FREDERICK AVE , GATTHERSBURG, WARYLAND

Reason for Madification: unrlimu only Action

Prngrnrl Selree; Fl-032 3 1 advanced Technology vehicles Manufacturing Loan Program Account
Agen bopartment of Enercgy @ ENERGY Department of Product/service Caded A other
Prnftulnm] Services Description: Ths:tED 0323::TAS RECOVERY COMSULTING AND GEMERAL SUPPORT

EERVWICES IMCLUDING BUSTMESS ... {view More) TAS::B9 0I123::TAS RECOVERY CONSULTING AND GEMERAL SUPPORT
EERVWICES INCLUDING BUSINESS PROCESS IMPROVEMENT ORGANIZATIONAL STUDTES AND AMALWSES FINANCIAL RUDGETARY
AND ECONDMIC ANALYSTS PROJECT MANAGEMENT SUPPORT ETC. Date 51QI'IE'|:|,'

Decembar 10, 2009

ghhgatmn Amount
734,04

Transaction Numbar & 3
PIED: DECFOOOO01H: 4 (Definitive Contract)

Rac p1!ﬂll GRANT THOANTOM INTERNATIONAL LTD

333 J0HN CARLYLE 5T STE 300 , ALENMAKDRIA, VIRGINLIA

Reazon for Modification: Funding dnly action

Frogram Source; E9-0327; Adl.mn:ud Techn | ogy vehicles Manufacturing Loan Frogram Ar_:mnt

AQENCY 2 pepartaent of Enecgy ! ENERGY Department of Product/service code; K703t ACCounting

Serwices (NOTED New code created for Financio] Services see RT10 be oW} Description: u.s::a& 03231 1TAS

gecovery_financial services to support the adwanced ..,  [view More) TAs: B DI23::TAS Recowery

financial servtces-dto suppart the advanced Technology vehicle Manufacturars Loan Program. ARRAD IYESD [ ARRA
pate Signe

July 16 , 2009

ohligation amount:
Sﬁﬂdw

Transaction Number # 4
10% PLI0 ¢ PLIID GSIDFO343 : DEATOLOSMEDDDAB: 67 (pelivery order)

Hag 1€r|TI TECH AND m'l SERVEIC
lﬂ?i N FREDERICK avi , MITH['H:GUH.G MARYLAND
Regson for Modification unﬂ cnly Action
Program Source; “#g-0323: .idl.raﬂl:Ed Tachrelogy Wehicles Manufacturing Loan Program ﬁcv:wnt
AQENCYE mepartwent of Cnergy @ ENERGY Department of Product/Service Coded RA9% @ orher
Professiona] Services Descriprion: TAS: 1 ED 03231 :TAS Recovory COMSLULTING AND GEWERAL SUPRORT
BERYICES ARRAL IYES: LAREA

Date Signed:
May 2B , 20049

ol igation Amount:
$600, 000

transaction Mumber #
PITD: DEGCOOOOCDS: 5 (Deﬁ!ﬂt‘rve Contract})
Recipient: PaUL WEISS RIFEIND WRARTOM & GARRISON LLP
1285 AVE OF THE AMERICAS |, NEW YDRK. NEW YORK
Roason For Modificarion: Furding anly Action
Program Source 042 1 advanced Tachnalogy vehicles mnuhcturing Loan Program Aceount
Agjency Pepartment of Enar : ENERGY Dwpartment of Pro ul.-l:l."Err\.-v:'E Cade: RA1H & J.rg:.t
Seryitas Deaer |::pL||:|h. TAS::ED 0317:1TAS Recevery LEGAL SERVICES ARRA::VES::ARRA
Date Etgned.
June 10, 2009

Barsma 1



o] igat fon Amount:
£520,B55

Transaction Humbsi #
FLLDY DEGCOOOODOM: 8 {I.]Er‘lﬂ-1't|i't' CONEract)

Racipient) DEBEVOLSE & PLIMPTON LLP

k] AVE LERY 3, NEW YORK, MEW YORK

geason for Modification: Funding anly Action

Frogram Source! B-03231 Ad'.rﬂm:nd Tachnelogy Yehicles Manufacturing Loan Pragram Account

AQENCY 2 Department of Fmrﬁ FMERGY Dopartment aof Product/Service Cade! RALE @ |agu.1
sorvicas Description:  TAS::B0 0313::TAS Recovery LEGAL SERVICES to suppart the .&dumrdd ;

Mare) TasiiB9 DI23:iTAS Recovery LEGAL SERVICES to supporl the advanced velicles Technogoly Manufacturing
Taan prodram. ARRAD IYES: DARRA Date Sighed:

Saptember 16 , 2009

obligation Anount:
§519,580

Transaction Mumbear
PITD: DEGOMICO00M 4 (Deﬂmtwe CONTracT)

Rocipient: DEREVOTSE & PLIMPTON LLP
19 IR0 AVE LBIY 3, NEW YORK, MEW YORK
Aoason for MadiFication: Fupding only Action
Frogram Source! E9-0321: advanced Technology vehicles Manufacturing Loan Program Account
Agency s pDepartment of Energy @ ENERGY Department of Product/Service Cade: RALE : Legal
services Description: Tas: ;83 03 ::TAE Recovery LEGAL SERVICES ARRA::YES: :ARRA

pate signed

June 10, 3009
chligation Amount:
45, 218

Transacticn Numbar
PIED: DEGOOOOOD0H : .! (urf‘iﬂh{:w COnEracty

Recipient: DEEEVOISE & PLIMPTOM LLF
919 AVE LEBY 3 , MEW YORK, MEW YORK
Reason for Modification: ch arder
Frogram Source; E9-0327; Advanced T:thmﬂngy vehicles Manulacturing Loan Frogram Account
AR 2 Uepartaent of Energy @ ENERGY Deparrment of Product/service cadi: RALE £ Legal
Hf‘vitet-ula..\g!{;lﬂﬂﬁn. TSz i8S 0% 1TAS Recovary LEGAL SERVICES ARRAG IYES! |ARRA

e Signed:

June 03 , 2009
ohligation Amount:
$4 57 GO

Transaction Number # 9
IDY FIID @ PIID GSLOFO0343K : DEATOLOSMEOODSS: 64 {Delivery order)

Recipient: TECH AND MGT SERVIC
18757 M FREDERICK AVE , GAITHEHSEURG, MARYLAND
Heason for moditication: supplanental agrecment Tor work within scope
I"ruurarr SElrce! B9-03231 .idvanceil rechm]uur vehicles Manutacturing Loan Frogram Account
neys Departeent of Cnargy @ ceparteent of Product/Service Cadel RA99 : other
Prl:-fess'l-:-na'l Services Description: T.n.s::&g 03232 :TAS Recovery COMSULTING AND GENERAL SUPPORT
SERVICES AREAD I YESD ARRA
Date Signad;
May 15 , 2009
ob gt ion Anount:
415,952

Transaction Humber &

FLIDY DEGCOOOODG3: 1 (th1n1t+ve Contract )

Reciplant: CLEARY GOTTLIES STEEN & HAMILTON LLP

1 LIRERTY PLZ FL 43 | NEW YORK, NEW YORK .

Reason for Nd‘lf‘lt&ﬂuﬂ: Funding enly Action

Program Source! #-032 1 advanced Technology vehicles Manufacturing Loan Program ACCount

ANy 2 Dapartment of Fnorgy @ ENERGY Dwparcment of Product/Service Coded RALH = Legal
fsarvicos Descriptiond  TaG::B0 OBJ3::TAS Recovery .I-.ct. The purposa of this requisition s ... Wiew
Mare) TAS IHY 042101 TAS Recovery Act: The e of this r izition 1= to ad Aocovary Act furding in
the amount aof $408 524 Lo conlract DE- E:Dﬁﬂﬁ“ﬂth cleary in support of the advanced Technology wehicle
Manufacturer Loan Program. LEGAL SERVICES ARRA: :YES: :ARRA Date Signed:

August 04, 2009

Basma Y



obligation Amount:
f405,924

Transaction Number # 11
PLIOE DEGCOOO000S: 3 (Definitive contract})
Racipient! PALUL WELSS RIFKIND WHARTOM & GARRISON LLP
1285 AVE OF THE AMERICAS , NEW YORK, NEW YORK
Reason For ModiFication: Change Ordar . .
Frogram Source! #0321 advanced Technelogy vehicles Manufacturing Loan Program Accouant
AQENCY 2 Department of Emrﬁ 1 FNERGY Department of Product/Service Codet BALE & Legal
mrl.'{ftnhndtcrfnﬂﬂn: Th&: B 08201 TAS Recovary LEGA SERVICES ARRAG3YES: {ARRA
ate 5hgred:
June §3 , 2009 "

o] gat lon Amount
5393?;55

Transaction Number & 12 -

Ioy PIID ¢ PTIID GSLOFO0265K @ DEATOLOGCFDL301: 13 {palivary Ordar)

Recipient: SCULLY CAPTTAL SERVICES IMC (DEL

1133 15TH 5T N9 STE 900, WASHINGTON, DISTRICT OF COLUMATA

Roason for Modificarion: rund:lnq only action 5

Program Sourde! B-032 11 advanced Tochnalogy Wehicles Manufacturing Loan Program Accoant

AgjEncy 2 Departeent o En.erm{ 1 EMERGY Department of Product/Service code: R71% & Financial
services (includes credit card services and amy other Tinancial services. Ses revision to description for

cade RFO3 abowe) Description: TAS: (89 032%::TAS Mtnwrr phligare FY 09 aARRA Tund§ in the ... e
Mare) TasiiBI DI23:iiTas Recovery abligate v 09 agpa funding in the amount of $319 dﬁ.uu. DAt
shaned:

December 34 , 2009

chligation amount:

$319, 494

Transaction Number & 13

FIID: DECFOOOO0LE: 5 (oelinitive contract)

Recipient: GRANT THORNTOM INTERMATIONAL LTD

33F JOHN CARLYLE 5T STE 500 , ALEMANDRIA, VIRGIMIA

Reason for Madification: Fureing Cnly action

Frogram Source; #0-0323 achvanced Technol oy '-'I?|'l1-l:-|$.‘i ManufacTuring Loan Program account

ALY 2 pepartpent of Enecgy @ ENERGY Department of Product/Service code; R0 ACCounEing

saryices TED Mem code created for Financial Secvices See n710 below) Description: TAS:I 280 DI2IL1TAS
Racovery Fimancial services to support the advanced ..,  [view More) TAS:D 189 D323::TAS Recovery
financial serv}midm suppart the Advanced Technology vehicle Mansfacturers Loan Program ARRADDYES: LARRA
Date Signed:
auguse 25, 20

chligation amount:
§314,910

Transaction Mumber & 14
PIED: DECFOOO00L4: 4 (Definitive Contract)
Rraciplent! BOOE ALLEN HAMILTON INC,
R85 GRECWSEORD DR, MCLEAM, WIRGINIA
Raason for Modification: change Ordar . .
Program Source; gh-032 11 achvanced Technology vehicles Manufacturing Loan Program Account .
AgEncy s Department of Fnargy @ FNERGY Dwpartment of Product/Service Cadeg R0 @ Accounting
farvicas (NOTD: New tode created for Fipancial Services See RT10 balow) Description: TaR: 280 DRI TAS
Rocovery FINANCIAL SERVICES ARRAZ D¥YES: DARRA

Date Signed:
June ¢3 , 2009

obrligation Amount :
$a0&, 837

Transaction Number & 15
IoW PIID ¢ PTIID GSIOFO0343% 1 DEATOLOSMEDDO3E: 112 {Delivery orderd

Recipient: TECH AND MGT SERVIC

IHTSS N FREDERICK AVE , GATTHERGELRG, WARYLAWD

Roason for Madification: runﬂnu only Action

Program Source: EG-032 7 achvanced Tochrology Yehicles Manufacturing Loan Program Account
AgERCy bDepartment of Energy @ ENERGY Department of product/service Cade: RA9G & orher
Frofessional servieces Description: Tas:tBY 0323::TAS RECOVERY COMSULTING AMD GEMERAL SUPPORT

SERVICES INCLUDING BUSTMESS ... {view More) TAS: B9 DI23::TAS RECOVERY CONSULTIMG AND GEMERAL SUPPORT

Basms ¥



SERYICES INCLUDING DUSTNESS PROCESS TMPROVEMENT ORGANTZATTOMAL STUDTES AND AMALYSES FIMANCIAL MUDGETARY
AND ECONDMIC AMALYSIS PROJECT MANAGEMENT SUPPORT ETC. DaLe SIIgFIEd.'
May 07 , 2010

ohligacion ARG :
$304,B51

Transaction Mumber & 14

PITD: DEGCOOOONM: 7 (oefinitive Contract)

Rocipiant: NERFVOTSE & PLIMPFTON LLP

10 IR0 AWE LERY 3 , MEW YORK, NEW YORK

Roasen for Madification: Furding Gnly Actien "

Frogram Source! BO-0321 i advanced Techielogy vehicles Manufacturing Loan Program Accoant
AgEnCy pepartment of Eneﬁﬁ 1 ENERGY Department of Froduct/service code: RA1E @ Legal
sarvices Description:  TaS::E3 0321::TaS Recovery LEGAL SERWICES Lo support the adwanced ... (view
Mare) TAS::89 D323::TAS Recovery LEGAL SERVICES o support the advanced Technalogy wehicle Manulacturers
Tadn program, ARRAT I YESE | AHRA ate Signed

August 18 , 2004

chligation Amount:
$273,825

Tramsaction Numbar o 17
0% PIID ¢ P10 GSI0F0343E : DEATOLOSMEDDOAS: 93 (Dalivary Order)

Aecipientt TECH ANMD MGT SERVEC

18737 M FREDERICE AVE , GAITHERSEURG, MARYLAND

Reason for Madification: Funding only Action

Program Source; B-032 s advanced Technology vehicles Manufacturing Loan Program Account

AEICY T Department o Energy 1 ENERGY Nsarcrwn{ af product/service Code; RS other
professional services Description: Tas:i B0 03235 :TAS RECOVERY COMSULTING KD GEWERAL SUPPORT
SERVICES IMCLUDING BUSINESS ... (vien More) TAS: B9 DI23:1TAS RECOVERY COMSULTING AMD GEWERAL SUPPORT
SERVWICES INCLUDING [APSINESS PROCESS TMPROVEMENT ORGANIZATIOWAL STUDIES AND ANALYSES FIMANCIAL DBUDGETARY
AND ECOMNOMIC AMALYSIS PROJECT MANAGEMENT SUPPORT ETC. ARRADIYESDIARRA cate Signed:

actober M, HX&

chligation Amount:

267, 166

Transaction Number ¢ 18

PIED DEGEOOOOD03: 4 (oefinitive contract)

Reciplent: CLEARY GOTTLIER SYEEM &£ HAMILTON LLP

L LIBERTY PLZ FL 43 HEW YORK, HEW YORE ¥

Beason for Madificatdon: Funding enly Action ! .

Program Source! -0 advanced Technology vehicles Manufacturing Loan Program Accoant

AQENCY . Departeent of tner'ﬁ 1 ENERGY Department of Product/Service codey | RAL8 @ Legal
sarvices Description:  TasS::B0 OXM3::Tas Recovery act: The purpese of this requisition is ... ?Hm
Mare) TasiiH9 0323:1TAS Recavery act: The purpsse of this requisicion is ve add Recevery Ace fumding in

support af the advanced Technelogy Wehicles Manufacturing Loan Program, LEGAL SERVICES ARRAD 2YES: 1ARRA
Dale Signed:
I:M:Lnbergz.‘: . 2009

bl iGation AmGanT:
f204, 462

Transaction Number & 19 L
PIID} DEGCOOOON03: 3 (Definitive Coptract)

Rocipiant: CLEARY GOTTLIER STEEM & HAMTLTON LLP

1 LINERTY P FL 43 y NEW YORK, NEW YORK

Roason For Madificatioen: Funding only Action

Frogram Source! BO-0321 i advanced Technology vehicles Manufacturing Loan Program Account

AfEncy pepartment of Energg : EMERGY Department of Product/service Code: RA1E = Legal
saryvices Description:  TaS::E3 0331::TAS Recowery Act: The purpose of this requisivion is ... ?U‘im
Marel TAS: 189 0323 ;TAS RECOVE ACL: The purpose of this reguisition 1% to ad RECOVETY ACE furding in

"
iuupur: nﬁdrha acdvancad TﬁChnnliW'p’ vehicles manufacturing Loan Program, LEGAL SERVICES ARRATIYES! 1akia
ate Signed:

actober 08 , 2009

chligation AmMount:
§204 462

Transaction Mumber & 3

PIID: DEGOOOOODO03: 2 (oefinitive Contract)
Recipient: CLEARY GOTTLIER STEEM & HAMILTON LLP
1 LIBERTY FLZ FL 43 , NEW YORK, NEW YORK

Barma 4



Aoason For Madifcation: Funding only Action

Frogram Sourie! B-0%21 1 advanced Technelogy vebicles Manufacturing Loan Frogram Account

AgEnCy 2 Department of Ene 1 EMERGY Department of Froduct/Sereice code: RA1E @ Legal
Sarvices Description: Tas: B9 0333::TAS Recovery Act: The purpose of this requisitvion is ... r:jv‘:rw
Mare) Tas: i8I D323:TAS Recovery ACT: The purpsse of This reguisition 1s to adﬂ mecovery act funding in

the amount of $200 000 i suppert of the advapced Technology vehicles manutacturing Loan Progeam, LEGaL
SERWICES AREALDYES! DARRA Date 55 graed:
Septembar 15 , 2008

ochligation amount:
f200, 000

Transaction Number # 21
PIID: DEGOOOOO005: 7 (oefinitive Contract}

Recipient: PAUL WEISS RIFEIND WHARTOM & GARRISON LLP

128% AVE OF THE AMERICAS , NEW YORK, NEW YORK

Reason Tor modification: Funding cnly action

Frogrim Sourdce! B-032 3 achvanced Techiology vehlcles Manufactioring Loan PFrogram Account

AQency bepartment of Enecgy @ ENERGY Departeent of Product/Service coded RALE : Legal
sarvices Description:  TaAS: 189 O03231:TAS Becovery LEGAL SERMICES in 5 ri of the ...  {View More)
TaS: B9 0323::TAS Recovery LEGAL SERVICES in support of the advanced Tachnology wehicles manufacturing
Loan Program, ARRADIYES: DARRA ate Signed:

Saptember 15 . 2004
obligation Amount:
£200,000

Transaction Number & 22
10¥ PIID § PEIDD GSLOFO3AER 1 DEATOLOSMEODORS: 73 (oalivery order)

Reciplentt TECH AND MGT SERVEC

1875 N FREDERICK AVE , GATTHERSBURG, HARYLAWD

Reason for Modification: Funding only action . .

Program Source! gi-03ddadvanced Technology wvehicles Manufacturing Loan Program Acoount

AQENCyY 3 Dopartment of Enargy @ ENERGY Daparcment of Product/Service Caodeg R4 orher
Profession] Services Descriprion: TaG: LR 01231t TAR Recavery Act Funding CONSULTING AND GENERAL
SUPPORT SERVICES ... {viow More) TAS:iRD D323::Ta% Recovery Act Funding SULTING AND GEMERAL SUPPOHET
SERVICES INCLUDING BUSINESS PROCESS INPROVEMEWT ORGANLZATIOMAL STUDIES AND AMALYSES FIMANCIAL BUDGETARY
AND ECOMOMIC ANALYSIS PROJECT MANAGEMENT SUPFORT ETC. ARRACIYES:D |ARRA Date signed:

July 08 , 2009
chligation amount:
$15%,100

Transaction Number & 23
PIID: DEGCOOOONM: 3 (Definitive Contract)

Rocipiant: DEREVOTSE & PLIMPTON LLP
119 D avE LELY 3 , NEW YORK, NEW YORK
Reason for Madification: Funding omly Action
Frogram Sturce! E9-0%2 3 Advanced Techbology wvehicles Manufacturing Loan Frogram Account
AgjEncy pDepartment of £n.erﬂ 1 EMERGY Depiartment of Froduct/Service code: RA1E = Legal
services Desoription: Tag: B9 0311::TAS Recovery LEGAL SERVICES ARRA:IYES: (ARRA
pate Stgnedp
June 19, 20049
chligation Amount:
$150,000

Transaction Numbar & 24
PIID: DECFOOO0018: 6 (Definitive Contract)

Reciplent: GRANT THOHNTON INTERMATIONAL LTD

333 JOHN CARLYLE ST STE 500 ., ALEXANDRIA, VIRGINIA

Reason For Madification: Funding only action

Frogram Sourie; EF3-032 3 advanced Technology Wehicles Manutacturing Loan Frogram Accoount

AQEncy i Departaent of Enérgy : ENERGY Department of Pl‘ﬂdllﬂ,u"ﬂr\'h:& code RADI ¢ Accounting

Sarvices TE: New code created for Fingncinl Services See R710 belows uei:rmt{uﬂ: Ta%: 2 8% 0AX3LITAS

kacovery Tinanclal services to support the advanced ...  (vlew more) Tas:iB9 0323::074% Recowvery

Financial serv}l:es-dto suppart the Advanced Technology vehicle Manufacturers Loan Program ARRAD DYES: LARRA
pare Signed:

September 21 , 2009

obiligation amount:
$141, 250

Transaction Number ¥ 25

Baxma &



1oV PILO ¢ PIED GSLOFO205K : DEATOLOBCEOIA01: 12 (Daliwery Order
{ 65 0106 Tivery ordar)

Reciplent: SCULLY CAPITAL SWC

113% 15TH 5T WW STE 900 , I.\'ASHIIUSID‘H uzmn:r l:IF |:|:||_|.m1.!.

Re=ason for Modification: urding only Ac

Program Source; #9-0323: Aﬂvan-ced Techm‘lnp-.r vehtcles Manufacturing Loan Program Account

ALENCY 2 pepartient of Energy @ ENERGY Department of ?du::f!ﬁtr\'he code! R7LE ¢ Flaancial
services (Includes credit card services and any other financial services, E:mz revision to ﬂet-cr"ra-tinn for
code RFO3 above) Description:  TASii89 D323 1Tas Recovery obligate Fy 09 wnding in the .,

Transaction Number &
PIED: DECFOGO0014: E Iil:leHniH:uu CHnE Fact)

a.ew_iplent. EOOZ ALLEM HAMILTON INC,

B283 GREENSEORD DR , MCLEAN, VIRGINILA

Reason for Modification: Funding only action

Frogram Source; E9-0323; Advanced Technology wehicles Manufacturing Loan Frogram Account

AQENCY 2 Departaent of 'I:Ml"m' i EMERGY Department of Product/service codes RTOD ¢ Accounting

services (NOTE: New code created for Financial 5!|!r'l'1':l'i i P10 b | ow) I:Ir:i:r1|:t{m: Tasi 8% GAZILITAS
Recovery FINANCIAL SERVICES in support of the ... ;_ lew Morel TAS:iED 03231:TAS Recovery FINANCILAL
SER'-'IQ::'SH;H suppart of the advanced Techrology wWehicles Manufacturing Loan Program, ARRAZIYES: DARRA

Date Signed:

september 15 , 2009

abligation Amount:
i1 DIN

Transaction Humber #
PLID: DEGCOOOODOS: B cuef1n1r1ve CONTract}y

Reciplent: PALL WELSS RIFKIND WHARTON & GARRISON LLP

1235 AVE OF THE ﬁNERP.Mi o MEW YORK, NEW YORE

Reazon For Modification: other administrative action

Program Source! i B H .'-d'.ranced Tachralogy wehicles Manufacturing Loan Program ACoount

AQENCY T pepartment of cnergg EMERGY Departrent of Product/service Code: RA1E @ Legal
(0331 :TAS Recovery LEGAL SERVICES to support the Advancad .. Wi

sarvices {:u-scngt'lun' ThE: DB
Mare) TASEtH9 03230 Tas Recovery LEGAL SERVICES to suppsrt the advanced Technalogy wehicle Mlnufartumﬂ
Laan Pragram ARRAZ §YES: DARRA Date Sigrod:

buggust 13, 2009

obligation Amount:
faa,

Transaction Numbar #
PIED: CHEGCOOOOGDS: 4 (I:reﬂrntwe Contract)

Recipient! PALUL WELSS RIFKIND WHARTOM & GARRISON LLP
1285 A\'E OF THE AMERTCAS  NEW YORE, NEW YORK
Reason for Nud‘.ﬁmtiuﬂ. n&'ln only action
Frogram Source! Bl 03231 Ad\mﬂcod Tachmelogy Vehteles Manufacturing Loan Program Acceunt
Agency : Department of Energy @ ENERGY Department of Product/Service Code RA1A ¢ Legal
services mtca':ﬂt‘igh: TAS::ED 0311:1TAS Recovery LEGAL SERVICES ARRA::IVES!:ARRA

pate Signed:

June 18 |, 2009

m‘ug:ﬂnn O
§68. 543

Transaction Mumber & 2
PITD: DEGCOOGNM: @ (Dﬂﬁmhw Contract)

Rocipiant ! DEREVOTSE & PLIMPTON LLP

19 A0 AVE LBRY 1, NEW YORK, MEW YORK

Reason for Madificatien: other administrative Action

Frogram Source! E9-0323: Advanced Technology wehicles Manufacturing Loan Frogram Account
AfjEncy s Department of En.cr‘g; : ENERGY Department of Product/Service Code: RA1B : !.ega.t
saEryices Description; TaS: B9 031)::TAS Recovery LEGAL SERVICES to support the adwanced ...

ﬁm‘uj Tasti 89 DI23:
QAN program. GARAD YRS D ARRS, Date %
hugust 1& , 2009

chligation Amount:
456,475

TAS RECOVEry LEGAL Shl'u'ILI-T rudtuuppﬂ: the advanced Technology vehicle nunufacrumﬂ
LT

Transaction Mumbar

FIID: DEGOOOO000M 1 5 {qunIT.{ue Contract)
Recipient: DEEEVOTSE & PLIMPTOM LLF
519 Eﬂ.l:l AVE LEBY 3 , MNEW YORK, NEW YORK

Bama ik



Aoason For Madifcation: Funding only Action

Frogram Sourie! B-0%21 1 advanced Technelogy vebicles Manufacturing Loan Frogram Account
AgEnCy 2 Department of Emrﬂ 1 EMERGY Department of Froduct/Service code: RA1E : Legal
Sarvices Description: TAS: :BY 0313::TAS Recovery LEGAL SERVICES to su

rE the adwanced ... (view
Mare) TaS: 89 D323:0TAS Recovery LEGAL SERVICES TO SUppoert the Aﬂvanmpﬁgmmimy wehicle manufacturers
Lodn Prograrm (ATYMLPY . Providieg Tegal counsel on programmat]c aspects of the ATWRLR and on Cransactions
gl'gpuﬁd DE.;.EEM“M“M inder the ATVHLP, ARRAL:YES: ARRA ate Slgned:
uly ¥ :

chligation amount:
551.32?

Transaction Number # 31
PIID: DECPOOO0014: & (pefinitive Contract}

Recipient: EOO0Z ALLEM HAMILTON IMC.

R?81 GREENSEORD DR , MCLEAM, WIRGINIA

Reason For Modification: Funding only action

Program Source! B9-032 1 adhanced Technology vehlcles Manufactiuring Loan Program account

AQency Dapartment of Enecgy @ ENERGY Departpent of Product/Service Coded K703 Accountin
saryices (NOTE} New code created for Financial Services See R710 below) Description: TAS: 28BS 032iriTa
Racowary FINANCIAL SERVICES in support of the | Wigw Morel TaS::ES 03231:TAS Becovery FINARCTAL

t e
SERVICES m suppart of the advanced Techrology wehicles Manufacturing Loan Program. ARREACDYDSE DARRA
mate Signed:
Movember 18 , 20049

ob ]l igatfon Amount
530.%‘}

Transaction Number # 32
PIEDY DECFOOOO014: 7 (Ooefinitive contract)

Recipient: BOOZE ALLEM HAMILTON TNC.

B283 GRECWSEORD DR, MOLEAN, WIRGINIA :

reason For Modification: Funding only action . :

Program Source! 032 advanced Tachnology vohicles Manufacturing Loan Program Account

Agency Dopartment of Enargy @ FNERGY Deparcment of Product/Service Coded RA0A : Accounting
Sarvicas (NOTE! New code created for Pinancial Services See RT10 bolow) Description: Tas: 80 GAr1r:iTAN
Recovery FINANCIAL SERVICES ARRADIYES: DARRA

Date Sigred:
uly 16 , 2009

bl ipation amount;
!29.3;0

Transaction Number & 33 i
PIID DECFOO00L4: 5 (Definitive Contract)

Racipiant: BOOF ALLEN HAMILTON THC,
H2B3 GREFWSHORD DR, MCLEAN, WIRGINTA
Reason For Madification: Funding only Action
Frogram Sturce! E9-0%2 3 Advanced Techiology wvehicles Manufacturing Loan Frogram Account
AgjEncy pepartment of Energy @ ENERGY Department of Froduct/Service Code: R703 @ Accounting
sarvices (NOTE: Mew code created for Financial Services See R710 below) pescription: TAS: 185 0A23::TAS
Hecovery FINANCIAL SENVICES ARRAIIYES: AHHA
Dt stgnedt
June 30, 2009

ohligation Amount:
$25 000

Transaction Numbar & 34
FIID! DECFOOO00L4: L1 (pefinitive contract]

Recipient: EOO7 ALLEN HAMILTOM IMC.

87283 GREENSEORD DR , MCLEAN, WIRGINIA

Reason for Modification: Furnding only action i

Proqeam Source; EO-032 1 advanced Technology vehicles Manufacturing Loan Program account

AQEney s Departeent of Enecgy | ENEBGY Department of Product/service Code; BIGD ¢ ACCount inp

saryices (NOTE! New code created for Fipancial services see RP10 below) Descriptiont TAL: 180 DA2ILiTAS
RECOVERY FINANCIAL SERVICES in ... (Wiew Moral TAS: 83 D323::TAS RECOVERY FIMAMCIAL SERVICES in support
of 1_:|Tae ad\ranﬁeg Tachnology wvehicles manufacturing Loan Progran. Dare Signed:

Aprit 24, 201

bl ipation Amount:
Ldﬁﬂi

Transaction Number ¥ 15

Bawma ¥



PIED: DEGEOOOO0M4: & (Definitive Contract})
Reciplent: DEEEVOISE & PLIMPTON LLP
419 AVE LEBY 3, MEW YORK, MEW YORK
Reason for Modification: Furding only Action
Program Source; #0323 aclvanced Techiology